
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

 Putting our residents first 

   

Major Applications 
Planning 
Committee 

  

To Councillors on the Committee 
 
Eddie Lavery (Chairman) 

John Hensley (Vice-Chairman) 

Janet Duncan (Labour Lead) 

Peter Curling 

Jazz Dhillon 

Ian Edwards 

Henry Higgins 

John Morgan 

Brian Stead 

 

   

Date: WEDNESDAY, 29 
OCTOBER 2014 
 

 

Time: 6.00 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 
 

This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

  

Published: Tuesday, 21 October 2014 

 Contact: Danielle Watson 
Tel: 01895 277488 
Fax: 01895 277373 
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 

This Agenda is available online at: 
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=325&MId=2013&Ver=4 
 
 

Public Document Pack



Useful information for  

residents and visitors 
 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room.  
 
Accessibility 
 
An Induction Loop System is available for use in 
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for 
further information.  
 
Electronic devices 
 
Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is 
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices. 
 
Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. 
 
In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make 
their way to the signed refuge locations. 
 

 



 
 

A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings 

 

 

Security and Safety information 
Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the 
fire alarm will sound continuously.  If there is a 
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.  
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.  

Recording of meetings – This is not allowed, 
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  

Mobile telephones – Please switch off any mobile 

telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.  
 

Petitions and Councillors 
Petitions – Those who have organised a petition of 
20 or more borough residents can speak at a 
Planning Committee in support of or against an 
application.  Petitions must be submitted in 
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.  
Where there is a petition opposing a planning 
application there is also the right for the 
applicant or their agent to address the meeting 
for up to 5 minutes.   

Ward Councillors – There is a right for local 
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about 
applications in their Ward.  

Committee Members – The planning committee is 
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet 
in public every three weeks to make decisions on 
applications. 
 

 

How the Committee meeting works 
The Planning Committees consider the most 
complex and controversial proposals for 
development or enforcement action.  

Applications for smaller developments such as 
householder extensions are generally dealt with 
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated 
powers.  

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which 
comprises reports on each application 

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at 
the beginning of the meeting.   

The procedure will be as follows:-  

1. The Chairman will announce the report;  

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a 
presentation of plans and photographs;  

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser 
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant 

followed by any Ward Councillors; 

4. The Committee may ask questions of the 
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;  

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek 
clarification from officers;  

6. The Committee will vote on the 
recommendation in the report, or on an 
alternative recommendation put forward by a 
Member of the Committee, which has been 
seconded. 

 

About the Committee’s decision 
The Committee must make its decisions by 
having regard to legislation, policies laid down 
by National Government, by the Greater London 
Authority – under ‘The London Plan’ and 
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained 
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and 
supporting guidance.  The Committee must also 
make its decision based on material planning 
considerations and case law and material 
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s 
report and any representations received.  

Guidance on how Members of the Committee 
must conduct themselves when dealing with 
planning matters and when making their 
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of 
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s 
Constitution.  

When making their decision, the Committee 
cannot take into account issues which are not 
planning considerations such as the effect of a 
development upon the value of surrounding 
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself 
is not sufficient ground for refusal of 
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to 
the design of the property.  When making a 
decision to refuse an application, the Committee 
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for 
refusal based on material planning 
considerations.   

If a decision is made to refuse an application, 
the applicant has the right of appeal against the 
decision.  A Planning Inspector appointed by the 
Government will then consider the appeal.  
There is no third party right of appeal, although 
a third party can apply to the High Court for 
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3 
months of the date of the decision.  

 



 

 

Agenda 
 

 

 

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1 Apologies for Absence 

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting 

3 Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent 

4 To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered in public and those 
items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private 

PART I - Members, Public and Press 
 
Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the 
Chairman may vary this.  The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the 
address of the premises or land concerned. 
 

Major Applications without a Petition 
 

 Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page 

5 Land adjacent to 
Sipson Road in 
Holloway Lane, 
Harmondsworth     
 
46223/APP/2014/1867 
 
 

Heathrow 
Villages 
 

Use of land as a solar farm, 
involving site restoration, including  
importation of 65,000 cubic metres 
of inert waste, landscaping and 
planting; the laying out of 576 
solar arrays in 34 rows, with 
associated ancillary structures, 
(including transformers, 
substation, inverters, CCTV masts, 
boundary fencing and 
maintenance track) and 
connections to the electricity grid. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
1.The application be referred 
back to the Greater London 
Authority 
2. Should the Mayor not direct 
the Council to refuse the 
application, or issue a direction 
for the purpose of 
determination, the application 
be deferred for determination by 
Delegated Powers 

1 - 38 



 

6 Holland and Holland 
Shooting Club, Ducks 
Hill Road, Northwood    
 
16568/APP/2013/3588 
 

Northwood 
 

Single storey ground floor 
extension to the lodge and 
construction of basement. 
 
Recommendation: Approval  

39 - 62 

7 Sainsbury's 
Superstore, Long 
Drive, South Ruislip     
 
33667/APP/2014/2824 
 
 

South 
Ruislip 
 

Erection of a temporary 
replacement supermarket (Class 
A1) and associated temporary 
customer access, car parking and 
plant, refurbishment of an existing 
petrol filling station and provision 
of permanent vehicular access; 
permanent service egress and 
permanent re-location of an 
electricity sub-station in 
connection with planning 
permission granted on 22/4/13, 
ref. 33667/APP/2012/3214 for the 
re-development of the wider site 
for a new retail superstore and 
ancillary commercial units. 
 
Recommendation: Delegated 
Powers 
 

63 - 94 

8 Chequers Square, 
Uxbridge     
 
35214/APP/2014/2232 
 
 

Uxbridge 
South 
 

The consolidation of 15 existing 
units within the Pavilions shopping 
centre to create a single, large 
format retail unit, including 
reconfiguration works at basement 
level, insertion of new mezzanine 
floor and associated works at roof 
level. 
 
Recommendation: Delegated 
Powers 
 
 

95 - 116 

9 10 - 14 Swan Road, 
West Drayton 
     
60960/APP/2014/2698 
 
 

West 
Drayton 
 

Erection of a building comprising 
15 flats with associated parking, 
cycle storage, amenity areas and 
landscaping (Involving demolition 
of existing buildings). 
 
Recommendation: Delegated 
Powers 

117 -138 

 
PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee                       Page 139 - 212 



This page is intentionally left blank



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHI%GIJGKLHM%MN%OPQONH%RNGI%PH%SNFFNTGU%FGHL
SGRVNHIOTNRMS%

WXY%Z[%\]̂_%]X%]%XZ\]̀%[]̀ab%ĉdZ\dĉe%XcfY%̀YXfZ̀]fcẐb%ĉg\h_ĉe%%caiZ̀f]fcẐ
Z[%jkblll%ghmcg%aYf̀YX%Z[%ĉỲf%n]XfYb%\]̂_Xg]iĉe%]̂_%i\]̂fĉeo%fpY%\]qĉe
Zhf%Z[%krj%XZ\]̀%]̀ ]̀qX%ĉ%st%̀ZnXb%ncfp%]XXZgc]fY_%]̂gc\\]̀q%Xf̀hgfh̀YXb
uĉg\h_ĉe%f̀]̂X[Z̀aỲXb%XhmXf]fcẐb%ĉdỲfỲXb%KKMv%a]XfXb%mZĥ_]̀q%[Ŷgĉe
]̂_%a]ĉfŶ]̂gY%f̀]gwx%]̂_%gẐ ŶgfcẐX%fZ%fpY%Y\Ygf̀cgcfq%èc_y

slzlkz{l|t

<2'#$+%#}%+62%~2!�%#}%.(!,,),/A%@'#$+%!,�%�$22,%@'!*2-%

&��$2--

�2�2(#'12,+�

C?~%<2}%�#-� tj{{szGQQz{l|tz|�jr

�$!�),/%�#-� �\ĉf%]̂_%�\]̀Y%GXXYXXaŶf
OcfY%P̂dYXfce]fcẐ%|
L�fŶ_Y_%Qp]XY%|%Oh̀dYq
Gaipcmc]̂%Oh̀dYq
Gc̀%�h]\cfq%GXXYXXaŶf
�\ZZ_%RcXw%GXXYXXaŶf
Q̀Y\caĉ]̀q%Ì]ĉ]eY%Of̀]fYeq
IYXcê%]̂_%GggYXX%Of]fYaŶf
L̂ Ỳeq%�%OhXf]ĉ]mc\cfq%Of]fYaŶf
�YZ�L̂dc̀ẐaŶf]\%OcfY%GXXYXXaŶf%GiiŶ_cgYX%PPP
�YZ�L̂dc̀ẐaŶf]\%OcfY%GXXYXXaŶf%GiiŶ_cgYX%Pv
�YZ�L̂dc̀ẐaŶf]\%OcfY%GXXYXXaŶf%GiiŶ_cgYX%P�PP
JMO�r�s{�|ll
JMO�r�s{�|l|
Q\]̂ ĉ̂e%Of]fYaŶf%GiiŶ_cgYX
Q\]̂ ĉ̂e%Of]fYaŶf
Qp]XY%P%�YZ�L̂dc̀ẐaŶf]\%OcfY%GXXYXXaŶf
OPQ%�%ll|
OPQ%�%ll{
OPQ%�%lls
OPQ%�%llt
OPQ%�%llk
OPQ%�%llj
OPQ%�%llr
OPQ%�%ll�
OPQ%�%ll�
OPQ%�%l|l
G̀mZ̀cgh\fh̀]\%RYiZ̀f
F]̂_Xg]iY%]̂_%vcXh]\%Pai]gf%GXXYXXaŶf
F]̂_Xg]iY%V]̂]eYaŶf%Q\]̂
QpZfZdcYnX%RYd%�
QpZfZdcYn%FZg]fcẐ%Q\]̂
Of]fYaŶf%Z[%KZaaĥcfq%P̂dZ\dYaŶf
M̀]̂XiZ̀f%Of]fYaŶf

�!+2%.(!,-%<2*2)�2�� slzlkz{l|t�!+2�-�%#}%&12,�12,+�-��

l{zljz{l|t�!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()��

Agenda Item 5

Page 1



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

:F @B  &<G

HIJKKLKM%NOPQLRRLSK%LR%RSTMUV%WSP%J%NPSNSROX%RSIJP%WJPQY%ZLVU%JRRS[LJVOX%J[[ORR%VPJ[\RY
LK]OPVOPRY%QJLKVOKJK[O%̂TLIXLKMY%WOK[LKM%JKX%LKWPJPOX%[JQOPJR%SK%_POOK%̀OIV%IJKX%VS%VUO
RSTVU%SW%VUO%VUO%ab%QSVSPZJc%JKX%KSPVU%SW%dSIISZJc%eJKOf%

gUO%NPSNSRJI%ZLII%POhTLPO%VUO%LQNSPVJVLSK%SW%JNNPSiLQJVOIc%jkYlll%[T̂L[%QOVPOR%SW%LKOPV
QJVOPLJI%WSP%IS[JILROX%IO]OIILKMY%VS%J[[SQQSXJVO%VUO%LKRVJIIJVLSK%SW%PSZR%SW%RSIJP%NJKOIRY
VSMOVUOP%ZLVU%VUO%POhTLPOX%VPJKRWSPQOPRY%LK]OPVOPR%JKX%RT̂mRVJVLSKf%gUO%TNNOP%OXMO%SW%VUO
QJnSPLVc%SW%VUO%NJKOIR%ZLII%̂O%ofbQ%ĴS]O%MPSTKX%IO]OI%ZLVU%RSQO%RVJKXR%̂OLKM%pfq%QOVOPR
ĴS]O%MPSTKX%IO]OI%SK%VUO%KSPVUOPK%̂STKXJPcf%r%QOVPO%ZLXO%RVPLNR%SW%IJKX%̂OVZOOK%VUO
RSIJP%JPPJcR%ZSTIX%̂O%IOWV%JR%MPJRRIJKXY%XO]OISNOX%JR%ZLIX%WISZOP%QOJXSZRf%%

gUO%NPSNSRJI%XSOR%KSV%[SKWSPQ%VS%VUO%VcNOR%SW%XO]OISNQOKV%JIISZOX%̂c%KJVLSKJIY%eSKXSK
HIJK%JKX%eS[JI%HIJK%NSIL[LOR%JKX%JR%RT[UY%[SKRVLVTVOR%LKJNNPSNPLJVO%XO]OISNQOKV%LK%VUO
_POOK%̀OIVY%POhTLPLKM%]OPc%RNO[LJI%[LP[TQRVJK[OR%VS%nTRVLWc%VUO%NPSNSRJIf%gUO%JNNIL[JKV
UJR%RT̂QLVVOX%VUJV%VUO%UJPQ%VS%VUO%SNOKKORR%SW%VUO%_POOK%̀OIV%LR%ILQLVOX%VS%VUO%RLVO%LVROIW
JR%SNNSROX%VS%VUO%RTPPSTKXLKM%JPOJf%sO[SKXIcY%VUO%JNNIL[JKV%UJR%RNO[LWLOX%VUJV%VUO
LQNJ[V%SW%VUO%NPSNSROX%XO]OISNQOKV%ZSTIX%̂O%VOQNSPJPcY%ZLVU%WTII%POQS]JI%SW%VUO
XO]OISNQOKV%LK%VUO%WTVTPO%JKX%VUJV%VUO%[UJPJ[VOP%SW%VUO%RLVO%ZSTIX%̂O%LQNPS]OX%JR%VUO
PORTIV%SW%VUO%NPSNSROX%MPSTKX%LQNPS]OQOKV%JKX%NIJKVLKM%ZSP\Rf%gULPXIc%VUO%JNNIL[JKV
ÔILO]OR%VUJV%VUO%ZLXOP%̂OKOWLVR%JRRS[LJVOX%ZLVU%VUO%LK[POJROX%NPSXT[VLSK%SW%OKOPMc%WPSQ
POKOZĴIO%RSTP[OR%LR%J%]OPc%RNO[LJI%[LP[TQRVJK[OR%JPMTQOKVf

dSZO]OPY%JK%OiVOKRL]O%JPOJ%SW%IJKX%ZSTIX%̂O%[S]OPOX%̂c%RVPJLMUV%PSZR%SW%ĴS]O%MPSTKX
[SISTPOX%NJKOIR%JKX%VUOLP%RTNNSPVLKM%WPJQOZSP\Y%ZUL[U%ZSTIX%PONPOROKV%J%QJnSP%[UJKMOY
WSPQLKM%JK%OiVOKRL]O%JKX%LK[SKMPTSTR%WOJVTPOY%ZUL[U%ZSTIX%XOVPJ[V%RLMKLWL[JKVIc%WPSQ%VUO
PTPJI%[UJPJ[VOP%SW%VUO%IJKXR[JNOf%gUO%XORLMK%JKX%RLVLKM%SW%VUO%NPSNSROX%RSIJP%JPPJcR%JKX
VUO%JRRS[LJVOX%RVPT[VTPOR%ZSTIX%ML]O%VUO%JPOJ%J%RT̂TP̂JK%t%LKXTRVPLJI%JNNOJPJK[O%JKX
ZSTIX%LKVPTXO%LKVS%VUO%TKXO]OISNOX%IJKXWSPQY%PORTIVLKM%LK%UJPQ%VS%VUO%SNOKKORR%JKX
NTPNSROR%SW%VUO%_POOK%̀OIV%JV%VULR%IS[JVLSKf

uS%]OPc%RNO[LJI%[LP[TQRVJK[OR%UJ]O%̂OOK%NPS]LXOX%̂c%VUO%JNNIL[JKV%SP%JPO%O]LXOKVY%ZUL[U
S]OP[SQO%VUO%NPORTQNVLSK%JMJLKRV%LKJNNPSNPLJVO%XO]OISNQOKV%LK%VUO%_POOK%̀OIV%SP
XOQSKRVPJVO%VUJV%VUO%̂OKOWLVR%VUJV%VUO%NPSNSROX%RSIJP%WJPQ%ZLII%XOIL]OP%STVZOLMU%VUO%UJPQ
[JTROX%VS%VUO%_POOK%̀OIVf%vV%LR%VUOPOWSPO%PO[SQQOKXOX%VUJV%NIJKKLKM%NOPQLRRLSK%̂O
POWTROX%WSP%VULR%POJRSKf

uwuo x#,%@+!,y!$y%$2!-#,%z#$%$2z{-!(

gUO%NPSNSROX%XO]OISNQOKV%PONPOROKVR%LKJNNPSNPLJVO%XO]OISNQOKV%ZLVULK%VUO%_POOK%̀OIV
JKX%KS%]OPc%RNO[LJI%[LP[TQRVJK[OR%UJ]O%̂OOK%NPS]LXOX%SP%JPO%O]LXOKV%ZUL[U%OLVUOP
RLKMTIJPIc%SP%[TQTIJVL]OIc%S]OP[SQO%VUO%NPORTQNVLSK%JMJLKRV%LKJNNPSNPLJVO%XO]OISNQOKV
LK%VUO%_POOK%̀OIVf%gUO%NPSNSRJI%LR%VUOPOWSPO%[SKVPJPc%VS%VUO%JLQR%SW%HSIL[c%we|%SW%VUO%VUO
dLIILKMXSK%eS[JI%HIJK}%HJPV%o%m%sJ]OX%~�H%HSIL[LOR%�uS]OQ̂ OP%ol|o�Y%HSIL[c%qf|j%SW%VUO
eSKXSK%HIJK%�ol||�%JKX%VUO%uHH�f

:

4F% <>07  >x�&=D7x%

:F%=6!+%+62%!''()*!+)#,%82%$2z2$$2y%8!*�%+#%+62%�$2!+2$%C#,y#,%&{+6#$)+�F

4F%=6!+%-6#{(y%+62% !�#$%,#+%y)$2*+%+62%0#{,*)(%{,y2$%&$+)*(2%�%+#%$2z{-2%+62

!''()*!+)#,A%#$%)--{2%!%y)$2*+)#,%{,y2$%&$+)*(2%�%+6!+%62%)-%+#%!*+%!-%+62%C#*!(

.(!,,),/%&{+6#$)+�%z#$%+62%'{$'#-2-%#z%y2+2$1),),/%+62%!''()*!+)#,A%y2(2/!+2y

'#�2$-%82%/)�2,%+#%+62%�2!y%#z%.(!,,),/A%�$22,%@'!*2-%!,y%0{(+{$2%+#%$2z{-2

'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,%z#$%+62%z#((#�),/%$2!-#,-�

Page 2



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGFH I#,%@+!,J!$J%$2!-#,%K#$%$2KL-!(

MNO%PQRPRSOT%TOUOVRPWOXYZ%[\%QO]SRX%R̂%YNO%S_Y_X̀Z%RUOQ]VV%S_aOZ%[bVc%]XT%NO_̀NY%R̂%YNO
PQRPRSOT%[b_VT_X̀SZ%YNO%]SSRd_]YOT%_X̂Q]SYQbdYbQO%]XT%YNO%_XdQO]SOT%_XYOXS_Y\%R̂%bSO
eRbVT%PQOfbT_dO%YNO%RPOXXOSS%R̂%YNO%gQOOX%hOVYZ%QOSbVY_X̀%_X%]X%bX]ddOPY][VO%TÒQOO%R̂
bQ[]X_S]Y_RXi%MNO%PQRPRS]V%_S%YNOQÔRQO%dRXYQ]Q\%YR%jRV_d\%Gkl%R̂%YNO%YNO%m_VV_X̀TRX%kRd]V
jV]Xn%j]QY%H%o%p]UOT%qrj%jRV_d_OS%sFRUOW[OQ%HtlHu%jRV_d\%vilw%R̂%YNO%kRXTRX
jV]XsHtllu%]XT%YNO%Fjjxi

4

yzH

yz{

0#1'L(-#$|%D,K#$1!+)}2%~:�

0#1'L(-#$|%D,K#$1!+)}2%~4�

:

4

DI�7< &=D�>@

MNO%TOd_S_RX%YR%��xqp�%PV]XX_X̀%POQW_SS_RX%N]S%[OOX%Y]cOX%N]U_X̀%QÒ]QT%YR%]VV
QOVOU]XY%PV]XX_X̀%VÒ_SV]Y_RXZ%QÒbV]Y_RXSZ%̀ b_T]XdOZ%d_QdbV]QS%]XT%�RbXd_V%PRV_d_OSZ
_XdVbT_X̀%MNO%mbW]X%�_̀NYS%�dY%sl���u%sm��%l���u%eN_dN%W]cOS%_Y%bXV]êbV%̂RQ%YNO
�RbXd_V%YR%]dY%_XdRWP]Y_[V\%e_YN%�RXUOXY_RX%Q_̀NYSZ%SPOd_̂_d]VV\%�QY_dVO%w%sQ_̀NY%YR%]%̂]_Q
NO]Q_X̀u�%�QY_dVO%�%sQ_̀NY%YR%QOSPOdY%̂RQ%PQ_U]YO%]XT%̂]W_V\%V_̂Ou�%�QY_dVO%l%R̂%YNO%x_QSY
jQRYRdRV%sPQRYOdY_RX%R̂%PQRPOQY\u%]XT%�QY_dVO%l�%sPQRN_[_Y_RX%R̂%T_SdQ_W_X]Y_RXui

MNO%TOd_S_RX%YR%��xqp�%PV]XX_X̀%POQW_SS_RX%N]S%[OOX%Y]cOX%N]U_X̀%QÒ]QT%YR%YNO
PRV_d_OS%]XT%PQRPRS]VS%_X%YNO%m_VV_X̀TRX%qX_Y]Q\%rOUOVRPWOXY%jV]X%p]UOT%jRV_d_OS
spOPYOW[OQ%Httvu%]S%_XdRQPRQ]YOT%_XYR%YNO%m_VV_X̀TRX%kRd]V%jV]X%sHtlHu%SOY%RbY%[OVReZ
_XdVbT_X̀%pbPPVOWOXY]Q\%jV]XX_X̀%gb_T]XdOZ%]XT%YR%]VV%QOVOU]XY%W]YOQ_]V%dRXS_TOQ]Y_RXSZ
_XdVbT_X̀%YNO%kRXTRX%jV]X%s�bV\%Htllu%]XT%X]Y_RX]V%̀b_T]XdOi

��l�

��H

��v

h�l{

h�{z

h�{�

��l

��H

��z

�yF�

�yFH{

�yFlt

�yFll

�yFlw

G�l

G�ll

Gkl

FOe%TOUOVRPWOXY%]XT%d]Q%P]Qc_X̀%SY]XT]QTSi

rOUOVRPWOXY%PQRPRS]VS%o%]SSOSSWOXY%R̂%YQ]̂_̂d%̀OXOQ]Y_RXZ%_WP]dY
RX%dRX̀OSY_RX%]XT%Pb[V_d%YQ]XSPRQY%]U]_V][_V_Y\%]XT%d]P]d_Y\
�RXS_TOQ]Y_RX%R̂%YQ]̂_̂d%̀OXOQ]YOT%[\%PQRPRSOT%TOUOVRPWOXYSi

FOe%TOUOVRPWOXY%WbSY%N]QWRX_SO%e_YN%YNO%O�_SY_X̀%SYQOOY%SdOXOi

�]fRQ%TOUOVRPWOXY%PQRPRS]VS%]Tf]dOXY%YR%RQ%U_S_[VO%̂QRW%W]fRQ%QR]T
]XT%Q]_V%dRXXOdY_RXS%YR%mO]YNQRe%]XT%dOXYQ]V%kRXTRX
�OYOXY_RX%R̂%YRPR̀Q]PN_d]V%]XT%V]XTSd]PO%̂O]YbQOS%]XT%PQRU_S_RX%R̂
XOe%PV]XY_X̀%]XT%V]XTSd]P_X̀%_X%TOUOVRPWOXY%PQRPRS]VSi
jQRYOdY_RX%R̂%S_YOS%R̂%SPOd_]V%Sd_OXY_̂_d%_XYOQOSYZ%X]YbQO%dRXSOQU]Y_RX
_WPRQY]XdO%]XT%X]YbQO%QOSOQUOS%�OPV]dOT%[\%jMli��v%sHtlHu
F]YbQO%dRXSOQU]Y_RX%dRXS_TOQ]Y_RXS%]XT%OdRVR̀_d]V%]SSOSSWOXYS

�OYOXY_RX%R̂%OdRVR̀_d]V%̂O]YbQOS%]XT%dQO]Y_RX%R̂%XOe%N][_Y]YS

�OSYRQ]Y_RX%R̂%V]XT%SRbYN%R̂%YNO%��tHt%q�[Q_T̀O%�R]T

pdNOWOS%̂RQ%W_XOQ]V%O�YQ]dY_RXZ%W_XOQ]V%PQRdOSS_X̀Z%V]XT̂_VVZ%e]SYO
N]XTV_X̀%RQ%YQO]YWOXY%]Tf]dOXY%YR%XR_SOoSOXS_Y_UO%VRd]Y_RXS%o%XR_SO
WRX_YRQ_X̀%]XT%dRXYQRV%QO�b_QOWOXYS
�OSYRQ]Y_RX%]XT%]̂YOQobSO%R̂%S]XT%]XT%̀Q]UOV%eRQc_X̀S%_X%YNO%�RVXO
�]VVO\
�̂YOQobSO%R̂%W_XOQ]V%S_YOS%o%V]XTSd]P_X̀%]XT%SdQOOX_X̀

�]SYO%QOd\dV_X̀%]XT%T_SPRS]V%o%OXdRbQ]̀OWOXY%R̂%Ô_̂d_OXY%]XT
OXU_QRXWOXY]VV\%]ddOPY][VO%̂]d_V_Y_OS
jQRYOdY_RX%R̂%YNO%dN]Q]dYOQ%]XT%]WOX_Y_OS%R̂%SbQQRbXT_X̀%PQRPOQY_OS
]XT%YNO%VRd]V%]QO]
rOUOVRPWOXY%_XURVU_X̀%N]a]QTRbS%Sb[SY]XdOS%]XT%dRXY]W_X]YOT
V]XT%o%QO�b_QOWOXY%̂RQ%]WOV_RQ]Y_UO%WO]SbQOS
gQOOX%hOVY%o%]ddOPY][VO%RPOX%V]XT%bSOS%]XT%QOSYQ_dY_RXS%RX%XOe
TOUOVRPWOXY

Page 3



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG: @)+2%!,H%C#*!()+I

JKL%MNOL%NM%PLQLRSTTU%RLVOSQPWTSR%NQ%MKSXL%YNOK%XRNQVNXST%Z[WQ\SRNLM%YNOK%OKL%]̂ %_[O[RYSU
O[%OKL%Q[ROK%SQ\%̀[TT[YSU%aSQL%O[%OKL%M[WOKb%̀SR_[Q\MY[ROK%c[S\%ZRN\PL%MXSQM%OKL%]̂
O[%OKL%Q[ROKdYLMO%[e%OKL%MNOL%SQ\%̀SR_[Q\MY[ROK%c[S\%RWQM%ST[QP%OKL%YLMO%Z[WQ\SRUb%f
V[SVK%\LX[O%[VVWXNLM%OKL%ORNSQPTL%[e%TSQ\%ZLOYLLQ%gNXM[Q%c[S\h%̀[TT[YSU%aSQL%SQ\%OKL
_[O[RYSU%O[%OKL%LSMOb%f%PSR\LQ%VLQORLh%iWSRRU%SQ\%SPRNVWTOWRST%TSQ\%TNL%O[%OKL%M[WOK%SVR[MM
[̀TT[YSU%aSQL%SQ\%S%XLOR[T%eNTTNQP%MOSON[Qh%SQ\%V[__LRVNST%WQNOMh%O[%OKL%YLMOh%SVR[MM
S̀R_[Q\Y[ROK%c[S\b%jLQLRSTTUh%OKL%TSQ\%O[%M[WOK%[e%OKL%]̂ %_[O[RYSUh%SQ\%O[%OKL%Q[ROK%[e
L̀SOKR[Y%fNRX[RO%NM%[XLQ%NQ%VKSRSVOLR%SQ\%V[_XRNMLM%SPRNVWTOWRST%eNLT\M%SQ\%LkNMONQP%SQ\
e[R_LR%_NQLRST%LkORSVON[QlTSQ\eNTT%MNOLMb

JKL%MNOL%NM%SXXR[kN_SOLTU%mnbopKS%qm̂%SVRLMr%NQ%LkOLQO%SQ\%V[_XRNMLM%RLTSONsLTU%eTSO%TSQ\h
YNOK%NM%S%PLQOTL%eSTT%eR[_%Q[ROK%O[%M[WOK%SQ\%T[VSTNML\%\LXRLMMN[QMh%YNOK%XTSQOL\%ZWQ\M
ST[QP%OKL%LSMOh%YLMO%SQ\%M[WOK%Z[WQ\SRNLMb%%

tkNMONQP%MORWVOWRLM%[Q%OKL%MNOL%NQVTW\L%SQ%SLRNST%_SMO%NQ%OKL%_N\\TL%[e%OKL%eNLT\h%S%PSM
ORSQMeLR%MOSON[Q%NQ%OKL%Q[ROKdLSMO%V[RQLR%[e%OKL%MNOL%SQ\%u[MOSNQvM%MO[RSPL%USR\%NQ%OKL%M[WOKd
LSMO%V[RQLRb%wLKNVWTSR%SVVLMM%O[%OKL%MNOL%NM%eR[_%gNXM[Q%c[S\h%O[%OKL%LSMO%[e%OKL%MNOLb

x[WQ\SRNLM%SRL%\LTNQLSOL\%ZU%MLVWRL%PSTsSQNyL\%XSTNMS\L%eLQVNQP%[Q%OKL%LSMO%Z[WQ\SRU
SQ\%_[O[RYSU%eLQVNQP%l%XTSQONQP%[Q%OKL%Q[ROK%Z[WQ\SRUb%zLQVNQP%[e%OKL%M[WOK%SQ\%YLMO
Z[WQ\SRNLM%V[QMNMOM%[e%X[[R%iWSTNOU%SQ\%WQMNPKOTU%PSTsSQNyL\%VKSNQTNQ{b%|eedMNOL%ORLL
MVRLLQNQP%[Q%OKL%_[O[RYSU%L_ZSQ{_LQO%ST[QP%OKL%Q[ROK%Z[WQ\SRU%NM%YLTT%LMOSZTNMKL\b
|QdMNOL%ORLLM%SQ\%MKRWZZU%sLPLOSON[Q%SRL%e[WQ\%[Q%OKL%YLMO%Z[WQ\SRU%SQ\%ST[QP%OKL
M[WOKLRQ%L\PL%[e%OKL%MNOL%q̀[TT[YSU%aSQLrb%JKNM%sLPLOSON[Q%NM%M[_LYKSO%MOWQOL\%NQ
VKSRSVOLR%SQ\%SXXLSRSQVLb%JRLLM%[Q%OKL%MNOL%SRL%Q[O%XR[OLVOL\%ZU%J}|%[R%u[QMLRsSON[Q
fRLS%\LMNPQSON[Qb

FG4 .$#'#-2H%@*6212

}TSQQNQP%XLR_NMMN[Q%NM%M[WPKO%e[R%S%XR[X[ML\%M[TSR%eSR_h%YNOK%SMM[VNSOL\%SVVLMM%ORSV{Mh
NQsLROLRMh%_SNQOLQSQVL%ZWNT\NQPh%eLQVNQP%SQ\%NQeRSRL\%VS_LRSMb%JKL%MNOL%YNTT%ZL%MWZ~LVO%O[
T[VSTNML\%TLsLTTNQP%O[%SVV[__[\SOL%R[YM%[e%}w%MOSQ\Mb%JKL%V[QMORWVON[Q%XKSML%NQs[TsLM
NQeNTTNQP%\LXRLMMN[QM%%RLiWNRNQP%OKL%N_X[ROSON[Q%[e%SXXR[kN_SOLTU%��h���%VWZNV%_LORLM%[e
NQLRO%_SOLRNSTh%NQVTW\NQP%O[XM[NT%SQ\%OKL%VRLSON[Q%[e%KSWT%R[WOLM%WMNQP%PL[dOLkONTL

FG 07�@D�><&=D7�@

|an

cm�

a}}%�bm

a}}%�bm�

a}}%�bmn

a}}%�bmp

a}}%�bmo

a}}%�bnm

a}}%�b�

a}}%�bm�

a}}%�bm�

�}}z

jRLLQ%xLTO%dTSQ\MVSXNQP%N_XR[sL_LQOM

�ML%[e%XTSQQNQP%[ZTNPSON[QM%O[%MWXXTL_LQO%OKL%XR[sNMN[Q%[e
RLVRLSON[Qh%TLNMWRL%SQ\%V[__WQNOU%eSVNTNONLM
qn�mmr%uTN_SOL%uKSQPL%]NONPSON[Q

qn�mmr%�RZSQ%jRLLQNQP

qn�mmr%zT[[\%RNM{%_SQSPL_LQO

qn�mmr%gWMOSNQSZTL%\RSNQSPL

qn�mmr%u[QMORWVON[Qh%LkVSsSON[Q%SQ\%\L_[TNON[Q%YSMOL

qn�mmr%u[QOS_NQSOL\%TSQ\

qn�mmr%cLQLYSZTL%LQLRPU

qn�mmr%jRLLQ%xLTO

qn�mmr%xN[\NsLRMNOU%SQ\%SVVLMM%O[%QSOWRL

�SON[QST%}TSQQNQP%}[TNVU%zRS_LY[R{

Page 4



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGFHIJKGLM%NOPL%QRIS%QPTT%UJSG%JVVIRWPFJUGTX%YRZI%FRKUOLM

NOG%KGWU%VOJLG%TJLUPK[%UQR%UR%UOIGG%FRKUOL%QPTT%PK\RT\G%UOG%PKLUJTTJUPRK%RY%IRQL%RY%LRTJI
VJKGTL]%UR[GUOGI%QPUO%UOG%IĜZPIG_%UIJKLYRIFGIL]%PK\GIUGIL%JK_%LZH̀LUJUPRKM%NOG%LRTJI
VJKGTL%QPTT%HG%JIIJK[G_%RK%IJaSL%UOJU%JIG%LGaZIG_%UR%UOG%[IRZK_%HX%_IP\GK%VRLULM%NOG
VJKGTL%QPTT%HG%LGU%JU%JK%JK[TG%RY%bc%_G[IGGL]%QPUO%UOG%TRQGI%G_[G%JVVIRWPFJUGTX%cMdF%RYY
UOG%[IRZK_]%JK_%UOG%ZVVGI%G_[G%RY%UOG%FJeRIPUX%LRFG%bMfF%JHR\G%[IRZK_%TG\GTM%gRQG\GI]
LRFG%hf̀VJKGTh%LUJK_L%QPTT%HG%iMj%FGUGIL%JHR\G%[IRZK_%TG\GT%RK%KRIUOGIK%HRZK_JIXM%

k%aJHPK%PL%VIRVRLG_%KGJI%UOG%LPUG%GKUIJKaG%RYY%lPVLRK%mRJ_M%f%PK\GIUGI%HZPT_PK[L%JIG
VIRVRLG_%JTRK[%UOG%KRIUOGIK%HRZK_JIXM%NOG%nK\GIUGIL%QPTT%HG%o%FGUIGL%TRK[%W%i%FGUIGL
OP[OM%pUOGI%JKaPTTJIX%LUIZaUZIGL%PKaTZ_G%qqNr%FJLUL%IĜZPIG_%YRI%LGaZIPUX%VZIVRLGL]%KGQ
HRZK_JIX%YGKaPK[%JK_%JK%GTGaUIPaPUX%LZH̀LUJUPRK]%UR%HG%TRaJUG_%J_eJaGKU%UR%UOG%GKUIJKaG
YIRF%lPVLRK%mRJ_M

NOG%d%FGUIG%QP_G%LUIPVL%RY%TJK_%HGUQGGK%UOG%LRTJI%JIIJXL%JIG%UR%HG%TGYU%JL%[IJLLTJK_]
_G\GTRVG_%JL%QPT_%YTRQGI%FGJ_RQLM%lZHeGaU%UR%J%LRPT%LZI\GX%JK_%_GUJPTG_%FJKJ[GFGKU
VTJKL]%UOG%aGKUIJT%JIGJ%aRZT_%HG%FRQK%RI%[IJsG_M

NOG%PKLUJTTJUPRK%RY%UOG%LRTJI%JIIJXL%QPTT%ZLG%hKR%_P[h%aRKLUIZaUPRK%UGaOKP̂ZGLM%gJZT%IRJ_L%QPTT
JTLR%J\RP_%GWaJ\JUPRK]%ZLPK[%VGIFGJHTG%[GRUGWUPTG%LOGGUL]%UR%TPFPU%UOGPI%VGIFJKGKU%GYYGaU
RK%UOG%TJK_LaJVGM%

NOG%d%tG[JQJUUL%uVRQGI%[GKGIJUG_v%QPTT%TPKS%PKUR%UOG%[IP_%\PJ%UOG%FRURIQJX%LZVVTPGL%UR%UOG
KRIUO]%UOG%LZH̀LUJUPRK%PK%lPVLRK%mRJ_%uLRZUO%RY%UOG%gRTP_JX%nKKv]%RI%UOG%LZH̀LUJUPRK%KGJI
UOG%[JIJ[G%PK%gJIFRK_LQRIUO%wJKG%x%eZKaUPRK%RY%gRTTRQJX%wJKGM

yWPLUPK[%HRZK_JIX%UIGGL%QPTT%HG%IGUJPKG_%JK_%IG̀GKYRIaG_%QPUO%J__PUPRKJT%VTJKUPK[%RK
GWUGIKJT%LTRVGLM%zZK_L%JTRK[%LRZUOGIK%HRZK_JIX%FJX%HG%PKaIGJLG_%PK%OGP[OU%UR%JP_
LaIGGKPK[M%

NOG%VTJKKPK[%JVVTPaJUPRK%PL%LZVVRIUG_%HX%J%IJK[G%RY%IGVRIUL]%JL%TPLUG_%HGTRQ{%

|M%%%}GLP[K%JK_%kaaGLL%lUJUGFGKU%
bM%%%~TJKKPK[%lUJUGFGKU%%
iM%%%yWUGK_G_%~OJLG%|%gJHPUJU%lZI\GX%
fM%%%kFVOPHPJK%%lZI\GX%%
�M%%%kIHRIPaZTUZIJT%mGVRIU%uPKaRIVRIJUPK[%NIGG%lZI\GX%JK_%kIHRIPaZTUZIJT%nFVTPaJUPRKL%
kLLGLLFGKUv%
oM%%%wJK_LaJVG%JK_%�RR_TJK_%tJKJ[GFGKU%~TJK%%
jM%%%wJK_LaJVG%%JK_%%rPLZJT%%nFVJaU%%kLLGLLFGKU%%
dM%%%~OJLG%|%�GR̀yK\PIRKFGKUJT%%lPUG%%kLLGLLFGKU%%
�M%%%�GR̀yK\PIRKFGKUJT%lPUG%nK\GLUP[JUPRK%%
|cM%%kPI%�ZJTPUX%kLLGLLFGKU%%
||M%%�TPKU%JK_%�TJIG%kLLGLLFGKU%%
|bM%%NIJKLVRIU%lUJUGFGKU%
|iM%%lUJUGFGKU%RY%qRFFZKPUX%nK\RT\GFGKU%

ynk%laIGGKPK[%pVPKPRK
NOG%JVVTPaJKU%YRIFJTTX%LRZ[OU%J_\PaG%PK%IGTJUPRK%UR%UOG%KGG_%YRI%JK%yK\PIRKFGKUJT%nFVJaU
kLLGLLFGKU%uynkvM%NOG%qRZKaPT%PLLZG_%PUL%IGLVRKLG%RK%bfUO%�JKZJIX%bc|fM%nU%aRKaTZ_G_
UOJU%UOG%VIRVRLJT%PL%ZKTPSGTX%UR%OJ\G%J%LP[KPYPaJKU%GK\PIRKFGKUJT%PFVJaU%JK_]%UOGIGYRIG]%UOJU
JK%ynk%QRZT_%KRU%HG%KGG_G_M

Page 5



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

F%GHI%JKLI%MNOPQKJIJ%RNQOIQ%STQKMUVLUQSV%VSWXY%ZHKMH%ZSJ%UJIX%RNQ%TQS[IV%I\LQSMLKNW%UWLKV
LHI%VSLI%]̂_̀aJb%cL%ZSJ%LHIW%VSWX%RKVVIX%KW%LHI%ISQVd%]̂èJ%fd%LHI%LHIW%gQISLIQ%hNWXNW
iNUWMKV%SWX%QIJLNQIX%KW%]̂e]jekb%GHI%MSPPKWT%VSdIQ%HSJ%JUfJKXIX%SL%S%XKRRIQIWLKSV%QSLIY
VIS[KWT%S%VSQTI%RKIVX%ZKLH%HUOONMldY%UWXUVSLKWT%VI[IVJb%cL%KJ%MUQQIWLVd%UJIX%RNQ%HNQJI
TQSmKWTb

F%GIOPNQSQd%PVSWWKWT%PIQOKJJKNW%n_kkojpqqjk̀]ojkr̂ %̂ZSJ%TQSWLIX%NW%̀nj]kjk̀]o%LN
UJI%PSQL%NR%LHI%JKLI%SJ%S%MNWJLQUMLKNW%MNOPNUWX%SWX%LQSKWKWT%RSMKVKLd%RNQ%S%LIOPNQSQd%PIQKNX
NR%]r%ONWLHJb

;s .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,t%@+!,t!$t-

qVSWWKWT%qQSMLKMI%gUKXSWMI%RNQ%uIWIZSfVI%SWX%hNZ%iSQfNW%vWIQTd%wxUVd%k̀]o
yIPSQLOIWL%RNQ%iNOOUWKLKIJ%SWX%hNMSV%gN[IQWOIWLz

GHKJ%TUKXSWMI%PQN[KXIJ%SX[KMI%NW%LHI%PVSWWKWT%KJJUIJ%SJJNMKSLIX%ZKLH%LHI%XI[IVNPOIWL%NR
QIWIZSfVI%IWIQTdb%cL%ZKVV%fI%lIPL%UWXIQ%QI[KIZ%SWX%JHNUVX%fI%QISX%SVNWTJKXI%NLHIQ
PVSWWKWT%PQSMLKMI%TUKXSWMI%SWX%LHI%{SLKNWSV%qVSWWKWT%qNVKMd%|QSOIZNQlb%GHI%TUKXSWMI
JLSLIJ%LHSL%KW%JHSPKWT%VNMSV%MQKLIQKS%RNQ%KWMVUJKNW%KW%hNMSV%qVSWJ%SWXMNWJKXIQKWT%PVSWWKWT
SPPVKMSLKNWJ%KW%LHI%OISWLKOIY%KL%KJ%KOPNQLSWL%LN%fI%MVISQ%LHSL}%
F%LHI%WIIX%RNQ%QIWIZSfVI%NQ%VNZ%MSQfNW%IWIQTd%XNIJ%WNL%SULNOSLKMSVVd%N[IQQKXI
IW[KQNWOIWLSV%PQNLIMLKNWJ%
F%MUOUVSLK[I%KOPSMLJ%QI~UKQI%PSQLKMUVSQ%SLLIWLKNWY%IJPIMKSVVd%LHI%KWMQISJKWT%KOPSML%LHSL
ZKWX%LUQfKWIJ%SWX%VSQTI%JMSVI%JNVSQ%RSQOJ%MSW%HS[I%NW%VSWXJMSPI%SWX%VNMSV%SOIWKLd%SJ%LHI
WUOfIQ%NR%LUQfKWIJ%SWX%JNVSQ%SQQSdJ%KW%SW%SQIS%KWMQISJIJ%
F%VNMSV%LNPNTQSPHd%KJ%SW%KOPNQLSWL%RSMLNQ%KW%SJJIJJKWT%ZHILHIQ%ZKWX%LUQfKWIJ%SWX%VSQTI
JMSVI%JNVSQ%RSQOJ%MNUVX%HS[I%S%XSOSTKWT%IRRIML%NW%VSWXJMSPI%SWX%QIMNTWKJI%LHSL%LHI
KOPSML%MSW%fI%SJ%TQISL%KW%PQIXNOKWSLIVd%RVSL%VSWXJMSPIJ%SJ%KW%HKVVd%NQ%ONUWLSKWNUJ%SQISJ%
F%TQISL%MSQI%JHNUVX%fI%LSlIW%LN%IWJUQI%HIQKLSTI%SJJILJ%SQI%MNWJIQ[IX%KW%S%OSWWIQ
SPPQNPQKSLI%LN%LHIKQ%JKTWKRKMSWMIY%KWMVUXKWT%LHI%KOPSML%NR%PQNPNJSVJ%NW%[KIZJ%KOPNQLSWL%LN
LHIKQ%JILLKWT%
F%PQNPNJSVJ%KW%{SLKNWSV%qSQlJ%SWX%pQISJ%NR%�ULJLSWXKWT%{SLUQSV%�ISULdY%SWX%KW%SQISJ
MVNJI%LN%LHIO%ZHIQI%LHIQI%MNUVX%fI%SW%SX[IQJI%KOPSML%NW%LHI%PQNLIMLIX%SQISY%ZKVV%WIIX
MSQIRUV%MNWJKXIQSLKNW%
F%PQNLIMLKWT%VNMSV%SOIWKLd%KJ%SW%KOPNQLSWL%MNWJKXIQSLKNW%ZHKMH%JHNUVX%fI%TK[IW%PQNPIQ
ZIKTHL%KW%PVSWWKWT%XIMKJKNWJb%qSQSTQSPH%k_%NR%LHI%SfN[I%OIWLKNWIX%TUKXSWMI%JLSLIJ}%�GHI
XIPVNdOIWL%NR%VSQTI�JMSVI%JNVSQ%RSQOJ%MSW%HS[I%S%WITSLK[I%KOPSML%NW%LHI%QUQSV
IW[KQNWOIWLY%PSQLKMUVSQVd%KW%[IQd%UWXUVSLKWT%VSWXJMSPIJb%�NZI[IQY%LHI%[KJUSV%KOPSML%NR%S
ZIVV�PVSWWIX%SWX%ZIVV�JMQIIWIX%JNVSQ%RSQO%MSW%fI%PQNPIQVd%SXXQIJJIX%ZKLHKW%LHI
VSWXJMSPI%KR%PVSWWIX%JIWJKLK[IVd�b%qSQSTQSPH%ke%NR%LHI%SfN[I%OIWLKNWIX%TUKXSWMI%JLSLIJ}
�qSQLKMUVSQ%RSMLNQJ%S%VNMSV%PVSWWKWT%SULHNQKLd%ZKVV%WIIX%LN%MNWJKXIQ%KWMVUXI}%
F%%IWMNUQSTKWT%LHI%IRRIMLK[I%UJI%NR%PQI[KNUJVd%XI[IVNPIX%VSWXY%SWX%KR%S%PQNPNJSV%XNIJ
KW[NV[I%TQIIWRKIVX%VSWXY%LHSL%KL%SVVNZJ%RNQ%MNWLKWUIX%STQKMUVLUQSV%UJI%SWXjNQ%IWMNUQSTIJ

n_kkojpqqjk̀]ojkr̂^ hSWX%pX�SMIWL%GN%�KPJNW%uNSX%cW%%�NVVNZSd%hSWI%�SQONWXJZNQLH%

�JI%NR%PSQL%NR%LHI%JKLI%RQNWLKWT%�KPJNW%uNSXY%RNQ%S%PIQKNX%NR%]r%ONWLHJY%SJ%S%MNWJLQUMLKNW
MNOPNUWX%SWX%LQSKWKWT%RSMKVKLd%KW%MNW�UWMLKNW%ZKLH%LHI%QIfUKVXKWT%NR%LHI%JLQUMLUQSV%JUPPNQLJ%RNQ%LHI
pn%�SOOIQJOKLH%|VdN[IQb

kr�]]�k̀]o�2*)-)#,�% pPPQN[IX

�s� <2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

0#112,+%#,%<2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

Page 6



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIGJKLMGNO%GPQLHJKPKRNM%SLHTRI%SLLSOM
U%%NVSN%MHWSL%XSLPM%SLK%RHLPSWWO%NKPQHLSLO%MNLTYNTLKM%SRI%QWSRRGRZ%YHRIGNGHRM%YSR%FK%TMKI
NH%KRMTLK%NVSN%NVK%GRMNSWWSNGHRM%SLK%LKPHJKI%[VKR%RH%WHRZKL%GR%TMK%SRI%NVK%WSRI%GM
LKMNHLKI%NH%GNM%QLKJGHTM%TMK%
U%%NVK%KXXKYN%HR%WSRIMYSQK%HX%ZWGRN%SRI%ZWSLK%SRI%HR%RKGZVFHTLGRZ%TMKM%SRI%SGLYLSXN%MSXKNO%
U%%NVK%K\NKRN%NH%[VGYV%NVKLK%PSO%FK%SIIGNGHRSW%GPQSYNM%GX%MHWSL%SLLSOM%XHWWH[%NVK%ISGWO
PHJKPKRN%HX%NVK%MTR%
U%%NVK%RKKI%XHL]%SRI%GPQSYN%HX]%MKYTLGNO%PKSMTLKM%MTYV%SM%WGZVNM%SRI%XKRYGRZ%
U%%ZLKSN%YSLK%MVHTWI%FK%NŜKR%NH%KRMTLK%VKLGNSZK%SMMKNM%SLK%YHRMKLJKI%GR%S%PSRRKL
SQQLHQLGSNK%NH%NVKGL%MGZRGXGYSRYK]%GRYWTIGRZ%NVK%GPQSYN%HX%QLHQHMSWM%HR%JGK[M%GPQHLNSRN%NH
NVKGL%MKNNGRZ_%̀M%NVK%MGZRGXGYSRYK%HX%S%VKLGNSZK%SMMKN%IKLGJKM%RHN%HRWO%XLHP%GNM%QVOMGYSW
QLKMKRYK]%FTN%SWMH%XLHP%GNM%MKNNGRZ]%YSLKXTW%YHRMGIKLSNGHR%MVHTWI%FK%ZGJKR%NH%NVK%GPQSYN%HX
WSLZK%MYSWK%MHWSL%XSLPM%HR%MTYV%SMMKNM_%aKQKRIGRZ%HR%NVKGL%MYSWK]%IKMGZR%SRI%QLHPGRKRYK]
S%WSLZK%MYSWK%MHWSL%XSLP%[GNVGR%NVK%MKNNGRZ%HX%S%VKLGNSZK%SMMKN%PSO%YSTMK%MTFMNSRNGSW%VSLP
NH%NVK%MGZRGXGYSRYK%HX%NVK%SMMKN%
U%%NVK%QHNKRNGSW%NH%PGNGZSNK%WSRIMYSQK%SRI%JGMTSW%GPQSYNM%NVLHTZV]%XHL%K\SPQWK]%MYLKKRGRZ
[GNV%RSNGJK%VKIZKM%
U%%NVK%KRKLZO%ZKRKLSNGRZ%QHNKRNGSW]%[VGYV%YSR%JSLO%XHL%S%RTPFKL%HX%LKSMHRM%GRYWTIGRZ]
WSNGNTIK%SRI%SMQKYN_%

bSLSZLSQV%cd%HX%NVK%SFHJK%PKRNGHRKI%ZTGISRYK%MNSNKMe%fgVK%SQQLHSYV%NH%SMMKMMGRZ
YTPTWSNGJK%WSRIMYSQK%SRI%JGMTSW%GPQSYN%HX%WSLZK%MYSWK%MHWSL%XSLPM%GM%WĜKWO%NH%FK%NVK%MSPK
SM%SMMKMMGRZ%NVK%GPQSYN%HX%[GRI%NTLFGRKM_%hH[KJKL]%GR%NVK%YSMK%HX%ZLHTRIiPHTRNKI%MHWSL
QSRKWM]%GN%MVHTWI%FK%RHNKI%NVSN%[GNV%KXXKYNGJK%MYLKKRGRZ%SRI%SQQLHQLGSNK%WSRI%NHQHZLSQVO]
NVK%SLKS%HX%S%jHRK%HX%JGMTSW%GRXWTKRYK%YHTWI%FK%jKLHf_

bgk_lmk

bgk_mnk

bgk_mnkk

bgk_mnc

bgk_mno

bgk_mnp

bgk_mnd

qcrkcs%lTGWN%mRJGLHRPKRN

qcrkcs%tWGPSNK%tVSRZK%̀ISQNSNGHR%SRI%nGNGZSNGHR

qcrkcs%uTMNSGRSFWK%vSMNK%nSRSZKPKRN

qcrkcs%wLKKR%lKWN]%nKNLHQHWGNSR%xQKR%ySRI%SRI%wLKKR%tVSGRM

qcrkcs%zWHHI%{GM̂%nSRSZKPKRN

qcrkcs%lGHIGJKLMGNO%SRI%wKHWHZGYSW%tHRMKLJSNGHR

qcrkcs%ySRI]%vSNKL]%̀GL%SRI%|HGMK

B}.%~%C}�%}2-)/,!+)#,%!,�%C#,�#,%.(!,

gVK%XHWWH[GRZ%�ab%bHWGYGKM%SLK%YHRMGIKLKI%LKWKJSRN%NH%NVK%SQQWGYSNGHRei

bSLN%k%bHWGYGKMe

ǹk�

ǹc

ǹp

lmk�

lm��

|K[%IKJKWHQPKRN%SRI%YSL%QSL̂GRZ%MNSRISLIM_

aKJKWHQPKRN%QLHQHMSWM%i%SMMKMMPKRN%HX%NLSXXGY%ZKRKLSNGHR]%GPQSYN%HR%YHRZKMNGHR
SRI%QTFWGY%NLSRMQHLN%SJSGWSFGWGNO%SRI%YSQSYGNO

tHRMGIKLSNGHR%HX%NLSXXGY%ZKRKLSNKI%FO%QLHQHMKI%IKJKWHQPKRNM_

|K[%IKJKWHQPKRN%PTMN%VSLPHRGMK%[GNV%NVK%K\GMNGRZ%MNLKKN%MYKRK_

nS�HL%IKJKWHQPKRN%QLHQHMSWM%SI�SYKRN%NH%HL%JGMGFWK%XLHP%PS�HL%LHSI%SRI%LSGW
YHRRKYNGHRM%NH%hKSNVLH[%SRI%YKRNLSW%yHRIHR

bSLN%c%bHWGYGKMe

Page 7



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHI

GJK

GJL

GJM

NOPI

NOPLH

NOPKQ

NOPKK

NOPKR

SGK

SGKK

STK

STL

UKV

TWW%MXK

TWW%MXKQ

TWW%MXKL

TWW%MXKH

TWW%MXKI

TWW%MXLK

TWW%MXV

TWW%VXKR

TWW%VXKY

PWWZ

U[\[]\̂_]%_̀%\_a_bcdaêfdg%d]h%gd]hifda[%̀[d\jc[i%d]h%ac_k̂î_]%_̀%][l%agd]\̂]b
d]h%gd]hifdâ]b%̂]%h[k[g_am[]\%ac_a_idgiX

Wc_\[f\̂_]%_̀%î\[i%_̀%ia[f̂dg%if̂[]\̂̂̀f%̂]\[c[i\n%]d\jc[%f_]i[ckd\̂_]%̂ma_c\d]f[
d]h%]d\jc[%c[i[ck[i%U[agdf[h%op%WqKXGNV%rLQKLs

Pd\jc[%f_]i[ckd\̂_]%f_]îh[cd\̂_]i%d]h%[f_g_b̂fdg%dii[iim[]\i

U[\[]\̂_]%_̀%[f_g_b̂fdg%̀[d\jc[i%d]h%fc[d\̂_]%_̀%][l%edô\d\i

U[i\_cd\̂_]%_̀%gd]h%i_j\e%_̀%\e[%tuQLQ%vwoĉhb[%U_dh

xfe[m[i%̀_c%m̂][cdg%[w\cdf\̂_]n%m̂][cdg%ac_f[iî]bn%gd]h̀ĝgn%ldi\[%ed]hĝ]b%_c
\c[d\m[]\%dhydf[]\%\_%]_̂i[zi[]î\̂k[%g_fd\̂_]i%z%]_̂i[%m_]̂\_ĉ]b%d]h%f_]\c_g
c[{ĵc[m[]\i

U[i\_cd\̂_]%d]h%d̀\[czji[%_̀%id]h%d]h%bcdk[g%l_c|̂]bi%̂]%\e[%J_g][%}dgg[p

t̀\[czji[%_̀%m̂][cdg%î\[i%z%gd]hifdâ]b%d]h%ifc[[]̂]b

~di\[%c[fpfĝ]b%d]h%ĥia_idg%z%[]f_jcdb[m[]\%_̀%[̀`̂f̂[]\%d]h%[]k̂c_]m[]\dggp
dff[a\dog[%̀df̂ĝ\̂[i

Wc_\[f\̂_]%_̀%\e[%fedcdf\[c%d]h%dm[]̂\̂[i%_̀%ijcc_j]ĥ]b%ac_a[c\̂[i%d]h%\e[%g_fdg
dc[d

�[k[g_am[]\%̂]k_gk̂]b%ed�dch_ji%ijoi\d]f[i%d]h%f_]\dm̂]d\[h%gd]h%z
c[{ĵc[m[]\%̀_c%dm[ĝ_cd\̂k[%m[dijc[i

�c[[]%F[g\%z%dff[a\dog[%_a[]%gd]h%ji[i%d]h%c[i\ĉf\̂_]i%_]%][l%h[k[g_am[]\

�c[[]%F[g\%zgd]hifdâ]b%̂mac_k[m[]\i

vi[%_̀%agd]]̂]b%_oĝbd\̂_]i%\_%ijaag[m[]\%\e[%ac_k̂î_]%_̀%c[fc[d\̂_]n%g[̂ijc[%d]h
f_mmj]̂\p%̀df̂ĝ\̂[i

rLQKKs%Jĝmd\[%Jed]b[%N̂\̂bd\̂_]

rLQKKs%vcod]%�c[[]̂]b

rLQKKs%Zg__h%ĉi|%md]db[m[]\

rLQKKs%xji\d̂]dog[%hcd̂]db[

rLQKKs%J_]i\cjf\̂_]n%[wfdkd\̂_]%d]h%h[m_ĝ\̂_]%ldi\[

rLQKKs%J_]\dm̂]d\[h%gd]h

rLQKKs%U[][ldog[%[][cbp

rLQKKs%�c[[]%F[g\

rLQKKs%F̂_ĥk[cî\p%d]h%dff[ii%\_%]d\jc[

Pd\̂_]dg%Wgd]]̂]b%W_ĝfp%Zcdm[l_c|

P_\%daaĝfdog[:-+%��(�%49:;

&��2$+)-212,+%!,�%@)+2%�#+)*2��

��: thk[c\̂i[m[]\%Gwâcp%�d\[�z

P_\%daaĝfdog[��4 x̂\[%P_\̂f[%Gwâcp%�d\[�z

�� 0#,-�(+!+)#,-

>�+2$,!(%0#,-�(+22-

HM%dhy_̂]̂]b%_l][c�_ffjâ[ci%edk[%o[[]%f_]ijg\[hX%qe[%daaĝfd\̂_]%edi%o[[]%dhk[c\̂i[h%di%d
h[adc\jc[%̀c_m%\e[%h[k[g_am[]\%agd]X%ql_%g[\\[ci%_̀%ijaa_c\%̀c_m%d%g_fdg%c[îh[]\i%edk[%o[[]
c[f[̂k[hX%qe[%f_]\[]\i%dc[%ijmmdĉi[h%o[g_l�

Page 8



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG%HIJIKLMNIOP%QR%STIUPV%WUOXP%YUMMIO%RLLO%IOLZSY%
[G%\TIUP%ZRI%PL%TIMUQT%PYI%KUO]%UO]%NÛI%ZRI%_QPY%TIOI_ÙKI%IOITSaG

bcdedfg%hdcijcef%hkegjcdel

mL%L̀nIWPQLOV%RZ̀nIWP%PL%PYI%oLKKL_QOS%WLO]QPQLOR%UO]%QOoLTNUPQJIRp

fZ̀NQRRQLO%Lo%qUO]RWUMQOS%fWYINI%r%sOSKUO]
mL%]IJIKLMNIOP%RYUKK%PÛI%MKUWI%ZOPQK%oZKK%]IPUQKR%Lo%RLoP%UO]%_UPIT%KUO]RWUMQOS%_LT̂R%YUJI%̀IIO
RZ̀NQPPI]%L%UO]%UMMTLJI]%QO%_TQPQOS%̀a%PYI%qLWUK%iKUOOQOS%hZPYLTQPaV%]IPUQKR%NZRP%WLNMKa%_QPY
h]JQWI%mLPI%tV%XiLPIOPQUK%bQT]%gUuUT]R%oTLN%hNIOQPa%qUO]RWUMQOS%v%bZQK]QOS%HIRQSOX%UJUQKÙKI%UP
___GULUGLTSGẐwLMITUPQLOR%v%RUoIPawRUoISZUT]QOSG%URMxGeYIRI%]IPUQKR%RYUKK%QOWKZ]Ip
r%PYI%RMIWQIRV%OZǸ IT%UO]%RMUWQOS%Lo%PTIIR%UO]%RYTZ̀RmL%RZ̀RIyZIOP%UKPITUPQLOR%PL%PYI%UMMTLJI]
KUO]RWUMQOS%RWYINI%UTI%PL%PÛI%MKUWI%ZOKIRR%RZ̀NQPPI]%PL%UO]%UMMTLJI]%QO%_TQPQOS%̀a%PYI%qLWUK
iKUOOQOS%hZPYLTQPaG%eYI%RWYINI%RYUKK%̀I%QNMKINIOPI]%UR%UMMTLJI]GcIURLOp%eL%UJLQ]%IO]UOSITQOS
PYI%RUoI%NLJINIOP%Lo%UQTWTUoP%UO]%PYI%LMITUPQLO%Lo%gIUPYTL_%hQTMLTP%PYTLZSY%PYI%UPPTUWPQLO%Lo%bQT]R
UO]%UO%QOWTIURI%QO%PYI%̀QT]%YUuUT]%TQR̂Lo%PYI%UMMKQWUPQLO%RQPIG

dOoLTNUPQLO
fPUO]R%Lo%PTIIR%_QPY%PYI%MLPIOPQUK%PL%MTLJQ]I%WUOLMaXR%oLT%̀QT]%RMIWQIR%RZWY%UR%cLL̂RV%zTL_R%RYLZK]
Ì%MKUOPI]%UP%{%NIPTI%WIOPTIR%LT%STIUPITG%eTII%RMIWQIR%RZWY%UR%jÛ%|}ZITWZR%RMGV%fWLPR%iQOI
|iQOZR%faKJIRPTQRxV%UO]%bIIWY%|~USZR%fKaJUPQWUx%RYLZK]% Ì%I�WKZ]I]%oTLN%PYI%MKUOPQOS
RWYINIGqUTSI%yZUOPQPQIR%Lo%̀ITTa%̀IUTQOS%RMIWQIR%RYLZK]%̀I%UJLQ]I]G%do%PYIa%UTI%IRRIOPQUK%PL%PYI
QOPISTQPa%Lo%PYI%MTLMLRI]%MKUOPQOS%RWYINIV%KL_%OZǸ ITR%Lo%̀ITTa%̀IUTQOS%MKUOPR%NUa%̀I%]QRMITRI]
UNLOSRP%LPYIT%OLO%̀ITTa%RMIWQIR%PL%TI]ZWI%PYI%PLPUK%oLL]%RZMMKa%oLT%̀QT]RG%dO%PYQR%KLWUPQLOV%̀ITTa
ÌUTQOS%RMIWQIR%RYLZK]%̀I%̂IMP%̀IKL_%��%Lo%PYI%PLPUK%MKUOPQOS%MUKIPPIG

�I%_LZK]%UKRL%NÛI%PYI%oLKKL_QOS%L̀RITJUPQLOp

zTUOIR
\QJIO%PYI%OUPZTI%Lo%PYI%MTLMLRI]%]IJIKLMNIOP%QP%QR%MLRRQ̀KI%PYUP%U%WTUOI%NUa%̀I%TIyZQTI]%]ZTQOS%QPR
WLORPTZWPQLOG%�I%_LZK]V%PYITIoLTIV%]TU_%PYI%UMMKQWUOPXR%UPPIOPQLO%PL%PYI%TIyZQTINIOP%_QPYQO%PYI
bTQPQRY%fPUO]UT]%zL]I%Lo%iTUWPQWI%oLT%PYI%RUoI%ZRI%Lo%zTUOIRV%oLT%WTUOI%LMITUPLTR%PL%WLORZKP%PYI
UITL]TLNI%̀IoLTI%ITIWPQOS%U%WTUOI%QO%WKLRI%MTL�QNQPa%PL%UO%UITL]TLNIG%eYQR%QR%I�MKUQOI]%oZTPYIT%QO
h]JQWI% mLPI% {V% XzTUOIR% UO]% jPYIT% zLORPTZWPQLO% dRRZIRX% |UJUQKÙKI% UP
YPPMpww___GULUGLTSGẐwLMITUPQLO%v%RUoIPawRUoISZUT]QOSGYPN

�I%PYITIoLTI%YUJI%OL%UITL]TLNI%RUoISZUT]QOS%L̀nIWPQLO%PL%PYQR%MTLMLRUKV%MTLJQ]I]%PYUP%PYI%ÙLJI
WLO]QPQLOwR%QRwUTI%UMMKQI]%PL%UOa%MKUOOQOS%MITNQRRQLOGdP%QR%QNMLTPUOP%PYUP%UOa%WLO]QPQLOR%TIyZIRPI]%QO
PYQR%TIRMLORI%UTI%UMMKQI]%PL%U%MKUOOQOS%UMMTLJUKG%�YITI%U%iKUOOQOS%hZPYLTQPa%MTLMLRIR%PL%STUOP
MITNQRRQLO%USUQORP%PYI%U]JQWI%Lo%gIUPYTL_%hQTMLTP%qP]V%LT%OLP%PL%UPPUWY%WLO]QPQLOR%_YQWY%gIUPYTL_
hQTMLTP%qP]%YUR%U]JQRI]VQP%RYUKK%OLPQoa%gIUPYTL_%hQTMLTP%qP]V%UO]%PYI%zQJQK%hJQUPQLO%hZPYLTQPa%UR
RMIWQoQI]%QO%PYI%eL_O%v%zLZOPTa%iKUOOQOS%|fUoISZUT]I]%hITL]TLNIRV%eIWYOQWUK%fQPIR%UO]%�QKQPUTa
s�MKLRQJI%fPLTUSI%hTIURx%HQTIWPQLO%[��[G

mhekchq%sm\qhmH

mUPZTUK%sOSKUO]%QR%U%OLOr]IMUTPNIOPUK%MZ̀KQW%̀L]aG%jZT%RPUPZPLTa%MZTMLRI%QR%PL%IORZTI%PYUP%PYI%
OUPZTUK%IOJQTLONIOP%QR%WLORITJI]V%IOYUOWI]V%UO]%NUOUSI]%oLT%PYI%̀IOIoQP%Lo%MTIRIOP%UO]%oZPZTI
SIOITUPQLORV%PYITÌa%WLOPTQ̀ZPQOS%PL%RZRPUQOÙKI%]IJIKLMNIOPG

eYI%�QK]KQoI%UO]%zLZOPTaRQ]I%hWP%F��F%|UR%UNIO]I]x
eYI%zLORITJUPQLO%Lo%gÙQPUPR%UO]%fMIWQIR%cISZKUPQLOR%[�F�%|UR%UNIO]I]x

Page 9



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJGK%LMNKGMOPQ%RSTTUMHQ%VM%JUKGHVSM%HS%HWVQ%GXXKVRGHVSM%GJU%XJSYVOUO%VM%HWU%ZSKKS[VMN
QURHVSMQ\

]HGHIHSĴ%MGHIJU%RSMQUJYGHVSM%QVHUQ%_%MS%S̀aURHVSM
bWVQ%GXXKVRGHVSM%VQ%VM%RKSQU%XJScVTVĤ%HS%HWU%]HGVMUQ%dSSJ%]VHU%SZ%]XURVGK%]RVUMHVZVR%eMHUJUQH
f]]]eg\%bWVQ%]]]e%ZSJTQ%XGJH%SZ%HWU%]SIHW%hUQH%iSMOSM%hGHUJ̀SOVUQ%hUHKGMO%SZ%eMHUJMGHVSMGK
eTXSJHGMRU%IMOUJ%HWU%jGTQGJ%kSMYUMHVSM%fjGTQGJ%]VHUg%GMO%]XURVGK%lJSHURHVSM%mJUG%f]lmg\

FGHIJGK%LMNKGMO%GOYVQUQ%̂SIJ%GIHWSJVĤ%HWGH%HWU%XJSXSQGKn%VZ%IMOUJHGoUM%VM%QHJVRH%GRRSJOGMRU%[VHW%HWU
OUHGVKQ%QÌTVHHUOn%VQ%MSH%KVoUK̂%HS%WGYU%G%QVNMVZVRGMH%UZZURH%SM%HWU%VMHUJUQH%ZUGHIJUQ%ZSJ%[WVRW%]SIHW
hUQH%iSMOSM%hGHUJ̀SOVUQ%WGQ%̀UUM%RKGQQVZVUO\%FGHIJGK%LMNKGMO%HWUJUZSJU%GOYVQUQ%HWGH%̂SIJ
mIHWSJVĤ%VQ%MSH%JUpIVJUO%HS%IMOUJHGoU%GM%mXXJSXJVGHU%mQQUQQTUMH%HS%GQQUQQ%HWU%VTXKVRGHVSMQ%SZ%HWVQ
XJSXSQGK%SM%HWU%QVHUPQ%RSMQUJYGHVSM%S̀aURHVYUQ\

eM%GOOVHVSMn%FGHIJGK%LMNKGMO%VQ%QGHVQZVUO%HWGH%HWU%XJSXSQUO%OUYUKSXTUMH%̀UVMN%RGJJVUO%SIH%VM%QHJVRH
GRRSJOGMRU%[VHW%HWU%OUHGVKQ%SZ%HWU%GXXKVRGHVSMn%GQ%QÌTVHHUOn%[VKK%MSH%OGTGNU%SJ%OUQHJŜ%HWU%VMHUJUQH
ZUGHIJUQ%ZSJ%[WVRW%HWU%]HGVMUQ%dSSJ%]]]e%WGQ%̀UUM%MSHVZVUO\%hU%HWUJUZSJU%GOYVQU%̂SIJ%GIHWSJVĤ
HWGH%HWVQ%]]]e%OSUQ%MSH%JUXJUQUMH%G%RSMQHJGVMH%VM%OUHUJTVMVMN%HWVQ%GXXKVRGHVSM\%]WSIKO%HWU%OUHGVKQ%SZ
HWVQ%GXXKVRGHVSM%RWGMNUn%FGHIJGK%LMNKGMO%OJG[Q%̂SIJ%GHHUMHVSM%HS%]URHVSM%qrfeg%SZ%HWU%hVKOKVZU%GMO
kSIMHĴQVOU%mRH%strs%fGQ%GTUMOUOgn%JUpIVJVMN%̂SIJ%GIHWSJVĤ%HS%JU_RSMQIKH%FGHIJGK%LMNKGMO\

lJSHURHUO%QXURVUQ
hU%WGYU%MSH%GQQUQQUO%HWVQ%GXXKVRGHVSM%GMO%GQQSRVGHUO%OSRITUMHQ%ZSJ%VTXGRHQ%SM%XJSHURHUO
QXURVUQ\%FGHIJGK%LMNKGMO%WGQ%XÌKVQWUO%]HGMOVMN%mOYVRU%SM%XJSHURHUO%QXURVUQ\%bWU%]HGMOVMN
mOYVRU%VMRKIOUQ%G%WG̀VHGH%OURVQVSM%HJUU%[WVRW%XJSYVOUQ%GOYVRU%HS%XKGMMUJQ%SM%OURVOVMN%VZHWUJU%VQ%G
PJUGQSMG̀KU%KVoUKVWSSOP%SZ%XJSHURHUO%QXURVUQ%̀UVMN%XJUQUMH\%eH%GKQS%XJSYVOUQ%OUHGVKUO%GOYVRU%SM%HWU%
XJSHURHUO%QXURVUQ%TSQH%SZHUM%GZZURHUO%̀̂ %OUYUKSXTUMHn%VMRKIOVMN%ZKS[%RWGJHQ%ZSJ%VMOVYVOIGK
QXURVUQ%HS%UMG̀KU%GM%GQQUQQTUMH%HS%̀U%TGOU%SZ%G%XJSHURHUO%QXURVUQ%QIJYÛ%GMO%TVHVNGHVSM%QHJGHUN̂\
uSI%QWSIKO%GXXK̂%SIJ%]HGMOVMN%mOYVRU%HS%HWVQ%GXXKVRGHVSM%GQ%VH%VQ%G%TGHUJVGK%RSMQVOUJGHVSM%VM
HWU%OUHUJTVMGHVSM%SZ%GXXKVRGHVSMQ%VM%HWU%QGTU%[Ĝ%GQ%GM̂%VMOVYVOIGK%JUQXSMQU%JURUVYUO%ZJST
FGHIJGK%LMNKGMO%ZSKKS[VMN%RSMQIKHGHVSM\%bWU%]HGMOVMN%mOYVRU%QWSIKO%MSH%̀U%HJUGHUO%GQ%NVYVMN%GM̂
VMOVRGHVSM%SJ%XJSYVOVMN%GM̂%GQQIJGMRU%VM%JUQXURH%SZ%LIJSXUGM%lJSHURHUO%]XURVUQ%fLl]gHWGH%HWU
XJSXSQUO%OUYUKSXTUMH%VQ%IMKVoUK̂%HS%GZZURH%HWU%Ll]%XJUQUMH%SM%HWU%QVHUv%MSJ%QWSIKO%VH%̀U%VMHUJXJUHUO
GQ%TUGMVMN%HWGH%FGHIJGK%LMNKGMO%WGQ%JUGRWUO%GM̂%YVU[Q%GQ%HS%[WUHWUJ%G%KVRUMRU%VQ%MUUOUO%f[WVRW
VQ%HWU%OUYUKSXUJPQ%JUQXSMQV̀VKVĤg%SJ%TĜ%̀U%NJGMHUO\%eZ%̂SI%WGYU%GM̂%QXURVZVR%pIUQHVSMQ%SM%GQXURHQ
HWGH%GJU%MSH%RSYUJUO%̀ %̂SIJ%]HGMOVMN%mOYVRU%ZSJ%LIJSXUGM%lJSHURHUO%]XURVUQn%SJ%WGYU%OVZZVRIKĤ%VM
GXXK̂VMN% VH% HS% HWVQ% GXXKVRGHVSMn% XKUGQU% RSMHGRH% IQ% [VHW% OUHGVKQ% GH
RSMQIKHGHVSMQwMGHIJGKUMNKGMO\SJN\Io\%

]SKGJ%lGJoQ%_%xIJHWUJ%VMZSJTGHVSM
xSJ%GOOVHVSMGK%VMZSJTGHVSM%JUKGHVMN%HS%]SKGJ%lGJoQ%XKUGQU%JUZUJ%HS%HWU%bURWMVRGK%eMZSJTGHVSM%FSHU%GH
HWU%KVMo%̀UKS[n%[WVRW%XJSYVOUQ%G%QITTGĴ%SZ%GOYVRU%G̀SIH%HWUVJ%QVHVMNn%HWUVJ%XSHUMHVGK%VTXGRHQ%GMO
TVHVNGHVSM%JUpIVJUTUMHQ%ZSJ%HWU%QGZUNIGJOVMN%SZ%HWU%MGHIJGK%UMYVJSMTUMH\
]SKGJ%XGJoQy%TGcVTVQVMN%UMYVJSMTUMHGK%̀ UMUZVHQ%fbeFszsg%GMO%JURUMH%VMOIQHĴ%XÌKVRGHVSMSM
V̀SOVYUJQVĤ%UMWGMRUTUMHQ%ZSJ%QSKGJ%ZGJTQ%{jL%FGHVSMGK%]SKGJ%kUMHJU%{VSOVYUJQVĤ%|IVOGMRU%ZSJ
]SKGJ%}UYUKSXTUMHQ%GMO%JURUMH%VMOIQHĴ%XÌKVRGHVSM%SM%̀VSOVYUJQVĤ%UMWGMRUTUMHQ%ZSJ%QSKGJ%ZGJTQ
{jL%FGHVSMGK%]SKGJ%kUMHJU%{VSOVYUJQVĤ%|IVOGMRU%ZSJ%]SKGJ%}UYUKSXTUMHQ\

iSRGK%QVHUQ%
eZ%HWU%XJSXSQGK%QVHU%VQ%SM%SJ%GOaGRUMH%HS%G%KSRGK%QVHUn%U\N\%iSRGK%hVKOKVZU%]VHUn%jUNVSMGKK̂%eTXSJHGMH
|USKSNVRGK~|USTSJXWSKSNVRGK%]VHU%fje|]g%SJ%iSRGK%FGHIJU%jUQUJYU%fiFjg%HWUGIHWSJVĤ%QWSIKO
UMQIJU%VH%WGQ%QIZZVRVUMH%VMZSJTGHVSM%HS%ZIKK̂%IMOUJQHGMO%HWU%VTXGRH%SZ%HWUXJSXSQGK%SM%HWU%KSRGK%QVHU
ÙZSJU%VH%OUHUJTVMUQ%HWU%GXXKVRGHVSM\

Page 10



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJK%LMNO%PQRSN%TQU%VMKSN%QT%VHSJMIW%VJMSRKMTMJ%FRKSUSNK
XIKYUIW%ZR[WIR\%]IN%USJSRKŴ%HY_WMN]S\%I%NSK%QT%GIHHS\%FGHIJK%LMNO%PQRSN%̀FLPNa%TQU%VMKSN%QT
VHSJMIW%VJMSRKMTMJ%FRKSUSNK%̀VVVFNab%c]MN%]SWHTYW%dFV%KQQW%JIR%_S%YNS\%_̂%efgN%IR\\ShSWQHSUN%KQ
JQRNM\SU%i]SK]SU%I%HUQHQNS\%\ShSWQHGSRK%MN%WMOSŴ%KQ%ITTSJK%I%VVVF%IR\%\SKSUGMRSi]SK]SU%K]Ŝ%iMWW
RSS\%KQ%JQRNYWK%XIKYUIW%ZR[WIR\%KQ%NSSO%I\hMJS%QR%K]S%RIKYUS%QT%IR̂%HQKSRKMIW%VVVFMGHIJKN%IR\
]Qi%K]Ŝ%GM[]K%_S%IhQM\S\%QU%GMKM[IKS\b%jYUK]SU%MRTQUGIKMQR%IR\%[YM\IRJS%QR%]Qi%KQIJJSNN%IR\
YNS%K]S%FLPN%MN%IhIMWI_WS%QR%K]S%XIKYUIW%ZR[WIR\%iS_NMKSb%kMQ\MhSUNMK̂%SR]IRJSGSRKNb%c]MN
IHHWMJIKMQR%GÎ%HUQhM\S%QHHQUKYRMKMSN%KQ%MRJQUHQUIKS%TSIKYUSN%MRKQ%K]S%\SNM[R%i]MJ]%IUS%_SRSTMJMIW%KQ
iMW\WMTSl%NYJ]%IN%K]S%MRJQUHQUIKMQR%QT%UQQNKMR[%QHHQUKYRMKMSN%TQU%_IKN%QU%K]S%MRNKIWWIKMQR%QT%_MU\%RSNK
_QmSNb%c]S%IYK]QUMK̂%N]QYW\%JQRNM\SU%NSJYUMR[%GSINYUSN%KQSR]IRJS%K]S%_MQ\MhSUNMK̂%QT%K]S%NMKS%TUQG
K]S%IHHWMJIRKl%MT%MK%MN%GMR\S\%KQ%[UIRK%HSUGMNNMQR%TQU%K]MN%IHHWMJIKMQRb%c]MN%MN%MR%IJJQU\IRJS%iMK]
fIUI[UIH]%nno%QT%K]S%XIKMQRIW%fWIRRMR[%fQWMĴ%jUIGSiQUOb%g\\MKMQRIWŴl%iS%iQYW\%\UIi%̂QYU
IKKSRKMQR%KQ%VSJKMQR%pq%QT%K]S%XIKYUIW%ZRhMUQRGSRK%IR\%LYUIW%rQGGYRMKMSN%gJK̀sqqtal%i]MJ]%NKIKSN
K]IK%uZhSÛ%HY_WMJ%IYK]QUMK̂%GYNKl%MR%SmSUJMNMR[%MKN%TYRJKMQRNl%]IhS%US[IU\l%NQ%TIU%IN%MN%JQRNMNKSRK%iMK]
K]S%HUQHSU%SmSUJMNS%QT%K]QNS%TYRJKMQRNl%KQ%K]S%HYUHQNS%QT%JQRNSUhMR[%_MQ\MhSUNMK̂ub%VSJKMQR%pq̀va%QT
K]S%NIGS%gJK%IWNQ%NKIKSN%K]IK%uJQRNSUhMR[%_MQ\MhSUNMK̂%MRJWY\SNl%MR%USWIKMQR%KQ%I%WMhMR[%QU[IRMNG%QU
K̂HS%QT%]I_MKIKl%USNKQUMR[%QU%SR]IRJMR[%I%HQHYWIKMQR%QU%]I_MKIKub

eIR\NJIHS%SR]IRJSGSRKN
c]MN%IHHWMJIKMQR%GÎ%HUQhM\S%QHHQUKYRMKMSN%KQ%SR]IRJS%K]S%J]IUIJKSU%IR\%WQJIW%\MNKMRJKMhSRSNN%QT%K]S
NYUUQYR\MR[%RIKYUIW%IR\%_YMWK%SRhMUQRGSRKw%YNS%RIKYUIW%USNQYUJSN%GQUS%NYNKIMRI_Ŵw%IR\%_UMR[%
_SRSTMKN%TQU%K]S%WQJIW%JQGGYRMK̂l%TQU%SmIGHWS%K]UQY[]%[USSR%NHIJS%HUQhMNMQR%IR\%IJJSNN%KQ%IR\
JQRKIJK%iMK]%RIKYUSb%eIR\NJIHS%J]IUIJKSUMNIKMQR%IR\%KQiRNJIHS%INNSNNGSRKNl%IR\%INNQJMIKS\%
NSRNMKMhMK̂%IR\%JIHIJMK̂%INNSNNGSRKN%HUQhM\S%KQQWN%TQU%HWIRRSUN%IR\%\ShSWQHSUN%KQ%JQRNM\SU%RSi
\ShSWQHGSRK%IR\%SRNYUS%K]IK%MK%GIOSN%I%HQNMKMhS%JQRKUM_YKMQR%MR%KSUGN%QT%\SNM[Rl%TQUG%IR\%WQJIKMQRl
KQ%K]S%J]IUIJKSU%IR\%TYRJKMQRN%QT%K]S%WIR\NJIHS%IR\%IhQM\N%IR̂%YRIJJSHKI_WS%MGHIJKNb

dLZgcZL%exXyxX%gzc{xLFc|

gTKSU%JQRNM\SUMR[%K]S%USHQUKl%K]S%}ÎQU%iIN%RQK%JQRhMRJS\%K]IK%K]S%SRhMUQRGSRKIW%_SRSTMKN
INNQJMIKS\%iMK]%K]S%HUQ\YJKMQR%QT%USRSiI_WS%SRSU[̂%QYKiSM[]S\%K]S%MGHQUKIRJS%QT%K]S%dUSSR%kSWKb
XQKiMK]NKIR\MR[%K]S%JQRKSRK%QT%K]S%IKKIJ]S\%USHQUKl%K]S%}ÎQU%K]SUSTQUS%JQRNM\SUN%K]IK%K]S
IHHWMJIKMQR%\QSN%RQK%JQGHŴ%iMK]%K]S%eQR\QR%fWIRb

FT%̂QYU%rQYRJMW%NY_NS~YSRKŴ%USNQWhSN%KQ%GIOS%I%\UITK%\SJMNMQR%QR%K]S%IHHWMJIKMQRl%MK%GYNK%JQRNYWK
K]S%}ÎQU%I[IMR%YR\SU%gUKMJWS%�%QT%K]S%xU\SU%IR\%IWWQi%]MG%TQYUKSSR%\ÎN%KQ%\SJM\S%i]SK]SU%KQ
IWWQi%K]S%\UITK%\SJMNMQR%KQ%HUQJSS\%YRJ]IR[S\l%QU%\MUSJK%K]S%rQYRJMW%YR\SU%gUKMJWS%t%KQ%USTYNS%K]S
IHHWMJIKMQRl%QU%MNNYS%I%\MUSJKMQR%YR\SU%gUKMJWS%�%K]IK%]S%MN%KQ%IJK%IN%K]S%WQJIW%HWIRRMR[%IYK]QUMK̂%TQU
K]S%HYUHQNS%QT%\SKSUGMRMR[%K]S%IHHWMJIKMQR%IR\%IR̂%JQRRSJKS\%IHHWMJIKMQRb%|QY%N]QYW\%K]SUSTQUS
NSR\%GS%I%JQĤ%QT%IR̂%USHUSNSRKIKMQRN%GI\S%MR%USNHSJK%QT%K]S%IHHWMJIKMQRl%IR\%I%JQĤ%QT%IR̂
QTTMJSUuN%USHQUKl%KQ[SK]SU%iMK]%I%NKIKSGSRK%QT%K]S%\SJMNMQR%̂QYU%IYK]QUMK̂%HUQHQNSN%KQ%GIOSl%IR\%̀MT%MK
HUQHQNS\%KQ%[UIRK%HSUGMNNMQRa%I%NKIKSGSRK%QT%IR̂%JQR\MKMQRN%K]S%IYK]QUMK̂%HUQHQNSN%KQ%MGHQNS%IR\
I%\UITK%QT%IR̂%HWIRRMR[%Q_WM[IKMQR%MK%HUQHQNSN%KQ%SRKSU%MRKQ%IR\%\SKIMWN%QT%IR̂%HUQHQNS\%HWIRRMR[
JQRKUM_YKMQRb

deg%VKI[S%n%LSHQUK%̀VYGGIÛa

eQR\QR%fWIR%HQWMJMSN%QR%dUSSR%kSWKl%SRSU[̂l%iINKSl%_MQ\MhSUNMK̂%IR\%KUIRNHQUK%IUS%USWShIRK%KQ%K]MN
IHHWMJIKMQRb%c]S%IHHWMJIKMQR%JQGHWMSN%iMK]%NQGS%QT%K]SNS%HQWMJMSN%_YK%RQK%iMK]%QK]SUN%IR\%QR
_IWIRJS%\QSN%RQK%JQGHŴ%iMK]%K]S%eQR\QR%fWIRw%K]S%USINQRN%IR\%HQKSRKMIW%USGS\MSN%KQ%MNNYSN%QT
RQR%JQGHWMIRJS%IUS%NSK%QYK%_SWQi�

�%fUMRJMHWS%QT%\ShSWQHGSRK�%c]S%HUQHQNIW%USHUSNSRKN%MRIHHUQHUMIKS%\ShSWQHGSRK%QR%dUSSR%kSWK%WIR\
IR\%MN%JQRKUIÛ%KQ%eQR\QR%fWIR%HQWMĴ%�bntb%c]S%HUQ\YJKMQR%QT%SRSU[̂%TUQG%USRSiI_WS%NQYUJSN%JQYW\

Page 11



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

>F+2$,!(%0#,-G(+22-%H&II)+)#,!(J

KLMNOPOQOR%S%TURVW%NXRKPSY%KPVKQZNOSMKRNT%SV[QZRMO%SM\%NQXXLVON%]LM\LM%̂YSM%XLYPKPRN%_̀_%SM\%_̀à
bLcRURVd%eQVOfRV%PMeLVZSOPLM%NfLQY\%gR%XVLUP\R\%gW%OfR%SXXYPKSMO%OL%\RZLMNOVSOR%OfSO%OfR
RMUPVLMZRMOSY%gRMRePON%OfSO%OfR%XVLXLNSY%cPYY%gVPM[%LQOcRP[f%OfR%VRNQPOSMO%fSVZ%OL%OfR%hVRRM%iRYÒ
j%kSNORl%mfR%PZXLVOSOPLM%Le%PMRVO%cSNOR%\LRN%MLO%VSPNR%SMW%NOVSOR[PK%PNNQRǸ%bLcRURVd%OfR%eLVZ%Le
OfR%cSNOR%ZSORVPSY%QNR\%SM\%PON%XVLURMSMKR%NfLQY\%gR%KLMePVZR\%gW%OfR%SXXYPKSMÒ
j%iPL\PURVNPOWl%mfR%XVLXLNSY%RMKLQVS[RN%gPL\PURVNPOW%PZXVLURZRMON%SM\%PN%NQXXLVOR\%gW%]LM\LM
ŶSM%XLYPKW%ànò%pfLQY\%XYSMMPM[%XRVZPNNPLM%gR%[VSMOR\d%S%ZLVR%\ROSPYR\%RKLYL[PKSY%NQVURW%NfLQY\
gR%XVLUP\R\%SM\%OfR%XVLXLNR\%gPL\PURVNPOW%RMfSMKRZRMO%ZRSNQVRN%NfLQY\%gR%NRKQVR\%gW%KLM\POPLM̀
j%mVSMNXLVOl%mfR%XVLXLNSY%PN%gVLS\YW%NQXXLVOR\̀%bLcRURVdOfR%PZXSKO%Le%OfR%\SPYW%bhq%ZLURZRMO
\QVPM[%OfR%KLMNOVQKOPLM%XRVPL\%NfLQY\%gR%ZLMPOLVR\%NfLQY\%OfR%XYSMMPM[%XRVZPNNPLM%gR%[VSMOR\%SM\
S%rLMNOVQKOPLM%]L[PNOPKN̂YSM%sr]̂t%NfLQY\%gR%NQgZPOOR\%gW%OfR%SXXYPKSMO%eLV%OfR%rLQMKPYTN%SXXVLUSỲ

muvwp̂ xum%yxu%]xwzxw%sme]t

mfR%eLYYLcPM[%KLZZRMON%SVR%ZS\R%gW%mVSMNXLVO%eLV%]LM\LM%LeePKRVN%LM%S%TcPOfLQO%XVR{Q\PKRT%gSNPN
LMYẀ%|LQ%NfLQY\%MLO%PMORVXVRO%OfRZ%SN%PM\PKSOPM[%SMW%NQgNR}QRMO%~SWLVSY%\RKPNPLM%LM%SMW%XYSMMPM[
SXXYPKSOPLM%gSNR\%LM%OfR%XVLXLNR\%NKfRZR̀%

mL%OfR%NLQOf%SM\%cRNOd%OfR%NPOR%gLSV\RVN%bLYYLcSW%]SMR%SM\%bSVZLM\NcLVOf%uLS\%VRNXRKOPURYẀ
mfR%\RURYLXZRMO%NPOR%PN%ǹ��Z%MLVOf%Le%OfR%MRSVRNO%NRKOPLM%Le%OfR%mVSMNXLVO%eLV%]LM\LM%uLS\
wROcLV�%sm]uwt%SO%OfR%v�d%iSOf%uLS\̀%mfR%MLVOfRVM%gLQM\SVW%Le%OfR%NPOR%PN%S\{SKRMO%OL%OfR%~�
ZLOLVcSẀ%pPXNLM%uLS\%eLVZN%OfR%RSNORVM%gLQM\SVW%Le%OfR%NPORd%eVLZ%cfRVR%OfR%URfPKQYSV%SKKRNN
cPYY%SYNL%gR%OS�RMd%PN%S%KQY%\R%NSK%cfPKf%PN%NfSVR\%cPOf%S%wSOPLMSY%��XVRNN%KLSKf%XSV�̀

mfR%NPOR%PN%NRVUR\%gW%OfR%���%gQN%cfPKf%KSM%gR%SKKRNNR\%eVLZ%pPXNLM%uLS\d%���Z%ZROVRN%OL%OfR
NLQOf%RSNO%Le%OfR%NPOR̀%mfR%MRSVRNO%NOSOPLMd%bRSOfVLc%mRVZPMSYN%n%OL%�%SVR%YLKSOR\%LURV%�̀_
�PYLZROVRN%ScSẀ%mfRVReLVRd%OfR%̂QgYPK%mVSMNXLVO%vKKRNNPgPYPOW%]RURY%ŝmv]t%eLV%OfPN%YLKSOPLM%PN%ng
sXLLVt%LM%S%NKSYR%cfRVR%�%PN%OfR%ZLNO%SKKRNNPgYR%eLV%XQgYPK%OVSMNXLVÒ%me]%SKKRXON%OfSO%LMKR
LXRVSOPLMSYd%OfR%XVLXLNR\%\RURYLXZRMO%cPYY%fSUR%S%ZPMPZSY%PZXSKO%LM%OfR%fP[fcSW%LV%XQgYPK
OVSMNXLVO%MROcLV�Ǹ%bLcRURVd%me]%MLORN%OfSO%OfR%NQgZPOOR\%OVSMNXLVO%NOSORZRMO%XVR\PKON%��%\SPYW
bhq%ZLURZRMON%%\QVPM[%OfR%a%ZLMOf%KLMNOVQKOPLM%XRVPL\%SM\%LM%OfSO%gSNPNd%me]%VRKLZZRM\N%OfSO
OfR%SXXYPKSMO%NQgZPON%S%rLMNOVQKOPLM%]L[PNOPKN%̂YSM%sr]̂t%eLV%OfR%KLQMKPYTN%SXXVLUSY%PM%KLMNQYOSOPLM
cPOf%me]̀%mfR%YSORNO%me]%[QP\SMKR%LM%OfR%KLMORMO%Le%r]̂N%KSM%gR%eLQM\%fRVRl
fOOXNl��ccc̀OeỲ[LÙQ��PMeL%eLV�eVRP[fO�XYSMMPM[�KLMNOVQKOPLM%�YL[PNOPKN%�XYSMN%̀

�wq�uxw~�wm%vh�wr|

vN%OfR%XVLXLNR\%\RURYLXZRMO%cPYY%SYNL%VR}QPVR%SM%RMUPVLMZRMOSY%XRVZPO%eVLZ%QNd%�%fSUR%PMKYQ\R\
VRYRUSMO%KLZZRMON%gRYLc̀%kR%cPYY%VR}QPVR%eQVOfRV%PMeLVZSOPLM%eVLZ%OfR%SXXYPKSMO%OL%\RORVZPMR%cfPKf
XRVZPO%cPYY%gR%VR}QPVR\%SM\%cfROfRV%PO%PN%YP�RYW%OL%gR%SKKRXOSgYR̀%mfR%SXXYPKSMO%NfLQY\%MLOR%OfSO%OfR
\RKPNPLM%OL%[VSMO%S%XRVZPO%cPYY%gR%ZS\R%PVVRNXRKOPUR%Le%cfROfRV%LV%MLO%XYSMMPM[%XRVZPNNPLM%PN
[VSMOR\̀

ŶSMMPM[%rLM\POPLMN
kR%KLMNP\RV%OfSO%XYSMMPM[%XRVZPNNPLM%KLQY\%gR%[VSMOR\%OL%OfR%XVLXLNR\%\RURYLXZRMO%SN%NQgZPOOR\
Pe%OfR%eLYYLcPM[%XYSMMPM[%KLM\POPLM%PN%PMKYQ\R\%SN%NRO%LQO%gRYLc̀%kPOfLQO%OfRNR%KLM\POPLMNd%OfR
XVLXLNR\%\RURYLXZRMO%LM%OfPN%NPOR%XLNRN%SM%QMSKKRXOSgYR%VPN�%OL%OfR%RMUPVLMZRMO%SM\%cR%cLQY\
Lg{RKO%OL%OfR%SXXYPKSOPLM̀

rLM\POPLM%n
wL%PMePYOVSOPLM%Le%NQVeSKR%cSORV%\VSPMS[R%PMOL%OfR%[VLQM\%SO%OfR%NPOR%PN%XRVZPOOR\̀mfR%\RURYLXZRMO
NfSYY%MLO%KLZZRMKR%QMOPY%NQKf%OPZR%SN%S%NKfRZR%OL%KLYYRKO%SM\%\PNXLNR%Le%NQVeSKR%cSORV%SO%[VLQM\
YRURY%fSN%gRRM%NQgZPOOR\%OLd%SM\%SXXVLUR\%PM%cVPOPM[%gWd%OfR%]LKSY%̂YSMMPM[%vQOfLVPOẀ%mfR%NKfRZR
NfSYY%gR%PZXYRZRMOR\%SN%SXXVLUR\̀%

Page 12



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJKI
LMG%INOG%NI%PJQHOGR%JK%MNIOJSNQ%PHKRTNPP%QJKOHNKNKU%MHVHSRJWI%IWXIOHKQGI%YMNQM%ZJIG%INUKNTNQHKO%SNI[
OJ%OMG%USJWKRYHOGS%SGQGZOJSI\%]KIOHPPHONJK%JT%IJH[HYĤI%JS%OMG%WIG%JT%NKTNPOSHONJK%OGQMKN_WGI%QJWPR
QSGHOG%ZHOMYĤI%TJS%KGY%QJKOH̀ NKHONJK%JS%̀ JXNPNIG%GaNIONKU%QJKOH̀ NKHONJK%YNOMNK%OMG%INOG\%LJ
ZSGbGKO%TWOWSG%RGOGSNJSHONJK%JS%TWSOMGS%QJKOH̀ NKHONJK%JT%USJWKRYHOGSc%KJ%NKTNPOSHONJK%YNPP%XG
QJKINRGSGR%HQQGZOHXPG%NK%IWQM%H%IGKINONbG%HSGH\

dHONJKHP%ePHKKNKU%eJPNQ̂%fSH̀ GYJS[%ZHSHUSHZM%ghi%IOHOGI%OMHO%OMG%ZPHKKNKU%ÎIOG̀ %IMJWPR
QJKOSNXWOG%OJ%HKR%GKMHKQG%OMG%KHOWSHP%HKR%PJQHP%GKbNSJK̀ GKO%X̂%ZSGbGKONKU%XJOM%KGY%HKR%GaNIONKU
RGbGPJZ̀ GKO%TSJ̀ %QJKOSNXWONKU%OJ%JS%XGNKU%ZWO%HO%WKHQQGZOHXPG%SNI[%TSJ̀ c%JS%XGNKU%HRbGSIGP̂
HTTGQOGR%X̂%WKHQQGZOHXPG%PGbGPI%YHOGS%ZJPPWONJK\%

jJKRNONJK%k
dJ%RGbGPJZ̀ GKO%HZZSJbGR%X̂%OMNI%ZPHKKNKU%ZGS̀NIINJK%lJS%IWQM%JOMGS%RHOG%JS%IOHUG%NK%RGbGPJZ̀ GKO
HI%̀Ĥ%XG%HUSGGR%NK%YSNONKU%YNOM%OMG%mJQHP%ePHKKNKU%nWOMJSNÔoc%IMHPP%OH[G%ZPHQG%WKONP%H%IQMG̀ G%OMHO
NKQPWRGI%OMG%TJPPJYNKU%QJ̀ ZJKGKOI%OJ%RGHP%YNOM%OMG%SNI[I%HIIJQNHOGR%YNOM%QJKOH̀ NKHONJK%JT%OMG%INOG
IMHPP%GHQM%XG%IWX̀ NOOGR%OJ%HKR%HZZSJbGRc%NK%YSNONKUc%X̂%OMG%mJQHP%ePHKKNKU%nWOMJSNÔp
go%n%ZSGPǸNKHŜ%SNI[%HIIGIÌ GKO%YMNQM%MHI%NRGKONTNGRp
q%HPP%ZSGbNJWI%WIGI
q%ZJOGKONHP%QJKOH̀ NKHKOI%HIIJQNHOGR%YNOM%OMJIG%WIGI
q%H%QJKQGZOWHP%̀JRGP%JT%OMG%INOG%NKRNQHONKU%IJWSQGIc%ZHOMYĤI%HKR%SGQGZOJSI
q%ZJOGKONHPP̂%WKHQQGZOHXPG%SNI[I%HSNINKU%TSJ̀ %QJKOH̀ NKHONJK%HO%OMG%INOG\
ko%n%INOG%NKbGIONUHONJK%IQMG̀ Gc%XHIGR%JK%lgo%OJ%ZSJbNRG%NKTJS̀HONJK%TJS%H%RGOHNPGR%HIIGIÌ GKO%JT%OMG
SNI[%OJ%HPP%SGQGZOJSI%OMHO%̀Ĥ%XG%HTTGQOGRc%NKQPWRNKU%OMJIG%JTT%INOG\
ro%LMG%SGIWPOI%JT%OMG%INOG%NKbGIONUHONJK%HKR%RGOHNPGR%SNI[%HIIGIÌ GKO%SGTGSSGR%OJ%NK%lko%HKRc%XHIGR%JK
OMGIGc%HK%JZONJKI%HZZSHNIHP%HKR%SG̀ GRNHONJK%IOSHOGÛ%UNbNKU%TWPP%RGOHNPI%JT%OMG%SG̀ GRNHONJK%̀GHIWSGI
SG_WNSGR%HKR%MJY%OMĜ%HSG%OJ%XG%WKRGSOH[GK\
so%n%bGSNTNQHONJK%ZPHK%ZSJbNRNKU%RGOHNPI%JT%OMG%RHOH%OMHO%YNPP%XG%QJPPGQOGR%NK%JSRGS%OJ%RG̀ JKIOSHOG%OMHO
OMG%YJS[I%IGO%JWO%NK%OMG%SG̀ GRNHONJK%IOSHOGÛ%NK%lro%HSG%QJ̀ ZPGOG%HKR%NRGKONT̂NKU%HK̂%SG_WNSG̀ GKOI
TJS%PJKUGStOGS̀%̀ JKNOJSNKU%JT%ZJPPWOHKO%PNK[HUGIc%̀ HNKOGKHKQG%HKR%HSSHKUG̀ GKOI%TJS%QJKONKUGKQ̂
HQONJK\%nK̂%QMHKUGI%OJ%OMGIG%QJ̀ ZJKGKOI%SG_WNSG%OMG%GaZSGII%YSNOOGK%QJKIGKO%JT%OMG%mJQHP
ePHKKNKU%nWOMJSNÔ\%LMG%IQMG̀ G%IMHPP%XG%ǸZPG̀ GKOGR%HI%HZZSJbGR\

FGHIJK
LMG%INOG%NI%PJQHOGR%JK%H%ZSNKQNZHP%H_WNTGS%HKR%NK%QPJIG%ZSJaǸNÔ%OJ%OYJ%USJWKRYHOGS%HXIOSHQONJK
ZJNKOI\%LMG%TNSIO%NI%Ǹ G̀RNHOGP̂%OJ%OMG%IJWOM%JT%uJPPJYĤ%mHKGc%OMG%IGQJKR%NI%OJ%OMG%YGIO%JT%OMG%INOG
HKR%XJOM%HSG%PNQGKIGR%OJ%uJPPJYĤ%fHS̀c%uHS̀JKRIYJSOM\%LMNI%QJKRNONJK%NI%SG_WNSGR%OJ%GKIWSG%OMG
ZSJOGQONJK%JT%QJKOSJPPGR%YHOGSI\%LMG%IWX̀ NOOGR%eMHIG%g%SGZJSO%NRGKONTNGI%USJWKRYHOGS%HKR%KGHSX̂
HXIOSHQONJKI%HIZJOGKONHP%SGQGZOJSI%XWO%QHOGUJSNIGI%OMG̀ %HI%PJY%SNI[\%LMG%eMHIG%k%SGZJSO%RJGI%KJO
HIIGII%SNI[I%OJ%QJKOSJPPGR%YHOGSI%IJ%YG%HSG%WKHXPG%OJ%ZSJbNRG%RGOHNPGR%QJ̀ G̀KOI%JK%OMNI%SGZJSO%HKR
YG%RJ%KJO%HUSGG%YNOM%OMNI%HZZSJHQM\%nI%̀HOGSNHPI%HSG%XGNKU%ǸZJSOGR%OJ%INOG%OMGNS%ZPHQG̀ GKO%JbGS%HK
GaNIONKU%PHKRTNPP%QHK%QHWIG%̀ JbG̀ GKO%JT%QJKOH̀ NKHONJK%YNOMNK%OMG%MNIOJSNQ%PHKRTNPP%lPGHQMHOG%TJS
GaH̀ ZPGo\%vG%RJ%KJO%[KJY%NT%OMG%INOG%NI%ǸZHQONKU%USJWKRYHOGS%JS%NT%PGHQMHOG%NI%ZSGIGKO%IJ%TWSOMGS
HIIGIÌ GKO%NI%KGGRGR%NK%OMNI%SGIZGQO\

jJKRNONJK%r
dJ%JQQWZHONJK%IMHPP%OH[G%ZPHQG%WKONP%H%bGSNTNQHONJK%SGZJSO%RG̀ JKIOSHONKU%QJ̀ ZPGONJK%JT%YJS[I%IGO%JWO
NK%OMG%HZZSJbGR%SG̀ GRNHONJK%IOSHOGÛ%HKR%OMG%GTTGQONbGKGII%JT%OMG%SG̀ GRNHONJK%IMHPP%XG%IWX̀ NOOGR%OJ
HKR%HZZSJbGRc%NK%YSNONKUc%X̂%OMG%mJQHP%ePHKKNKU%nWOMJSNÔ\%LMG%SGZJSO%IMHPP%NKQPWRG%SGIWPOI%JT
IH̀ ZPNKU%HKR%̀ JKNOJSNKU%QHSSNGR%JWO%NK%HQQJSRHKQG%YNOM%OMG%HZZSJbGR%bGSNTNQHONJK%ZPHK%OJ
RG̀ JKIOSHOG%OMHO%OMG%INOG%SG̀ GRNHONJK%QSNOGSNH%MHbG%XGGK%̀GO\%]O%IMHPP%HPIJ%NKQPWRG%HK̂%ZPHK%lH%wPJKUt
OGS̀%̀ JKNOJSNKU%HKR%̀ HNKOGKHKQG%ZPHKwo%TJS%PJKUGStOGS̀%̀ JKNOJSNKU%JT%ZJPPWOHKO%PNK[HUGIc
H̀NKOGKHKQG%HKR%HSSHKUG̀ GKOI%TJS%QJKONKUGKQ̂%HQONJKc%HI%NRGKONTNGR%NK%OMG%bGSNTNQHONJK%ZPHK\%LMG
PJKUtOGS̀%̀JKNOJSNKU%HKR%̀HNKOGKHKQG%ZPHK%IMHPP%XG%ǸZPG̀ GKOGR%HI%HZZSJbGR\

Page 13



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJKI
LJ%GKIMNG%ONJPGQPRJK%JS%QJKPNJTTGU%VHPGNIW

XKYRNJKZGKPHT%[GNZRPPRK\
L]G%ONJOJIGU%THKUSRTT%IRPG%VRTT%NĜMRNG%HK%XKYRNJKZGKPHT%[GNZRP%MKUGN%_Q]GUMTG%̀a%JS%P]G
XKYRNJKZGKPHT%[GNZRPPRK\%FG\MTHPRJKI%bàaW%cG%UJ%KJP%QMNNGKPTd%]HYG%GKJM\]%RKSJNZHPRJK%PJ%eKJV
RS%P]G%ONJOJIGU%UGYGTJOZGKP%QHK%ZGGP%JMN%NĜMRNGZGKPI%PJ%ONGYGKPf%ZRKRZRIG%HKUgJN%QJKPNJT
OJTTMPRJK%HKU%VG%]HYG%QJKQGNKI%P]HP%P]GIG%NĜMRNGZGKPI%ZR\]P%KJP%hG%ZGP%P]NJM\]%P]G%QMNNGKP
OTHKKRK\%HOOTRQHPRJKW%L]G%HOOTRQHKP%RI%HUYRIGU%PJ%QJKPHQP%FJh%iGYJKI]RNG%JK%àjaj%klbmjl%PJ
URIQMII%P]G%OGNZRPPRK\%RIIMGI%TReGTd%PJ%hG%NHRIGUW

L]G%ONJOJIGU%UGYGTJOZGKP%

ǹ%RI%TJQHPGU%JK%H%ONRKQROHT%ĤMRSGNW%cG%VRTT%P]GNGSJNG%KGGU%PJ%QJKIRUGN%P]G%TJQHPRJK%JS%P]G
ONJOJIGU%UGYGTJOZGKP%RK%NG\HNU%PJ%P]G%ONJPGQPRJK%JS%\NJMKUVHPGN%RK%ZJNG%UGPHRTW%o%]dUNJ\GJTJ\RQHT
NRIe%HIIGIIZGKP%ZMIP%UGZJKIPNHPG%P]HP%HQPRYG%TJK\pPGNZ%IRPG%ZHKH\GZGKP%RI%KJP%KGGUGU%PJ%ONGYGKP
\NJMKUVHPGN%OJTTMPRJKW
bn%RI%TJQHPGU%RK%QTJIG%ONJqRZRPd%PJ%HhIPNHQPRJK%OJRKPI%TReGTd%PJ%hG%MIGU%SJN%RNNR\HPRJK%OMNOJIGIW%o
]dUNJ\GJTJ\RQHT%NRIe%HIIGIIZGKP%ZMIP%UGZJKIPNHPG%P]HP%HQPRYG%TJK\%PGNZ%IRPG%ZHKH\GZGKP%RI%KJP
KGGUGU%PJ%ONGYGKP%\NJMKUVHPGN%OJTTMPRJKW%cG%VRTT%HTIJ%KGGU%PJ%QJKIRUGN%V]GP]GN%IMNSHQG%NMK%JSS%QHK
hG%IHPRISHQPJNRTd%ZHKH\GU%PJ%HYJRU%QJKPHZRKHPRJKW%

cG%]HYG%QJKQGNKI%P]HP%P]G%PJOJ\NHO]d%JS%P]G%IRPG%VRP]%ONJOJIGU%NGIPJNHPRJK%TGYGTI%VRTT%KJP%ZRKRZRIG
P]G%̂MHKPRPd%JS%VHIPG%SJN%P]G%UGYGTJOZGKPf%HKU%RI%P]GNGSJNG%MKTReGTd%PJ%ZGGP%P]G%NĜMRNGZGKPI%SJN%H
NGQJYGNd%HQPRYRPdW

L]RI%IRPG%RI%H%SJNZGN%THKUSRTT%P]GNGSJNG%NGUGYGTJOZGKP%MIRK\%IRPG%UGNRYGU%ZHPGNRHTI%ZHd%OJIG%H%NRIe%PJ
P]G%GKYRNJKZGKPW%rJVGYGNf%V]GNG%P]RI%ZHPGNRHT%QHK%hG%UGZJKIPNHPGU%HI%IMRPHhTG%SJN%MIG%sRWGW%QTHd
QHOORK\n%P]RI%I]JMTU%hG%MIGU%HKU%QJMTU%ZRKRZRIG%JN%KG\HPG%P]G%KGGU%SJN%HKd%RZOJNP%JS%VHIPGW

_GQPRJK%k%JS%P]G%OTHKKRK\%IPHPGZGKP%IPHPGI%P]HP%P]G%RZOJNPGU%ZHPGNRHT%VRTT%QJKIRIP%JS%HOONJqRZHPGTd
ktfaaa%Zl%JS%RKGNP%ZHPGNRHT%RKQTMURK\%PJOIJRTW%LJOIJRT%RI%KJP%QJKIRUGNGUHK%RKGNP%ZHPGNRHTf%V]RQ]
ZHeGI%P]RI%IPHPGZGKP%QJKPNHURQPJNd%HKU%QJKIĜMGKPTd%VG%HNG%MKHhTG%PJ%UGPGNZRKG%GqHQPTd%V]RQ]
OGNZRPI%HNG%NĜMRNGUW%c]GK%VG%NGQGRYG%HK%XKYRNJKZGKPHT%[GNZRP%HOOTRQHPRJKf%hHIGU%JK%P]G
RKSJNZHPRJK%ONJYRUGUf%VG%ZHd%QJKQTMUG%P]RI%RI%H%URIOJIHT%HQPRYRPdW%uS%P]RI%RI%P]G%QHIGf%P]G%HOOTRQHKP
VJMTU%KGGU%PJ%HOOTd%SJN%H%THKUSRTT%OGNZRP%PJ%QJZOTGPG%P]G%UGYGTJOZGKP%PJ%P]G%TGYGTI%RUGKPRSRGU%RK%P]G
OTHKKRK\%HOOTRQHPRJKf%JN%NGYRIG%P]G%UGIR\K%PJ%H%ZMQ]%TJVGN%TGYGTW%oI%THKUSRTT%RI%H%VHIPG%URIOJIHT
JOGNHPRJK%RP%ZMIP%QJZOTd%VRP]%P]G%NĜMRNGZGKPI%JS%P]G%vHKUSRTT%iRNGQPRYGW
oUURPRJKHT%wXKYRNJKZGKPHT%[GNZRPPRK\%xMRUHKQGw%QHK%hG%HQQGIIGU%YRH%P]G%]PPOyggVVVW\JYWMeg
VGhIRPGW

cG%HUYRIG%zJRKP%URIQMIIRJKI%VRP]%P]G%HOOTRQHKPf%OTHKKRK\%HMP]JNRPd%HKU%JMNIGTYGIf%HI%VGTT%HI%OHNHTTGT
PNHQeRK\%JS%P]G%OTHKKRK\%HKU%OGNZRP%HOOTRQHPRJKI%PJ%HYJRU%P]G%OJPGKPRHT%KGGU%SJN%HZGKUZGKPI%PJ%P]G
OTHKKRK\%HOOTRQHPRJK%OJIPpOGNZRIIRJKW

uK%JNUGN%PJ%HIIGII%P]G%NRIeI%RUGKPRSRGU%HhJYGf%P]G%SJTTJVRK\%HUURPRJKHT%RKSJNZHPRJK%VRTT%hG%NĜMRNGUy
uW%rdUNJ\GJTJ\RQHT%NRIe%HIIGIIZGKP%hHIGU%JK%P]G%KHPMNG%HKU%̂MHKPRPd%JS%P]G%VHIPG%HKU%P]G%KHPMNHT
IGPPRK\%HKU%ONJOGNPRGI%JS%P]G%TJQHPRJKW%

oUURPRJKHT%RKSJNZHPRJK%JK%OGNZRPPRK\
{MNP]GN%\MRUHKQG%HKU%HUYRQG%QHK%hG%SJMKU%RK%JMN%xNJMKUVHPGN%[NJPGQPRJKy%[NRKQROTGI%HKU%[NHQPRQG
UJQMZGKP%HKU%JMN%PGQ]KRQHT%\MRUHKQG%UJQMZGKP%r̀ %JK%]dUNJ\GJTJ\RQHT%NRIe%HIIGIIZGKPI%SJN
THKUSRTTI%HKU%P]G%UGNRYHPRJK%JS%\NJMKUVHPGN%QJKPNJT%HKU%QJZOTRHKQG%TRZRPIW

Page 14



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

D,+2$,!(%0#,-F(+22-

GHIIJ%KLJ%JMKNLKOP%IGGNQPM

RST%UVVWXYUZX[\%V][V[̂T̂%Z[%Y[\Z][W%̂_]̀UYT%aUZT]%[\%̂XZT%ZS][_bS%ZST%V][cX̂X[\%[̀%U%Y_Z%[̀
âUWT%dT̀[]T%ZST%d[_\eU]f%[̀%ZST%̂XZT%[\%ZST%̂[_ZS%̂XeTg%aSXYS%X̂%X\%V]X\YXVWT%UYYTVZUdWTh
i[aTcT]%ZST%UVVWXYU\Ẑ%V][V[̂T%Z[%eX̂YSU]bT%̀][j%ZSX̂%̂aUWT%X\Z[%ZST%\TU]df%iXbSaUf%e]UX\UbT
UW[\b%i[WW[aUf%HU\Th%RST]T%X̂%\[%̂_]cTf%[]%X\̀[]jUZX[\%[\%ZST%YUVUYXZf%[̀%ZSX̂%e]UX\UbT%[]%Y_]]T\Z
Y[\eXZX[\%Z[%eTj[\̂Z]UZT%XẐ%UdXWXZf%Z[%UYYTVZ%U\f%̀_]ZST]%eX̂YSU]bT%̀][j%ZST%̂XZT%[]%ZSUZ%XZ%aXWW%\[Z
TkUYT]dUZT%̀_]ZST]%̂_]̀UYT%aUZT]%V[\eX\b%X̂̂_T̂%UW[\b%i[WW[aUf%HU\T%Z[%ZST%\[]ZS%_\eT]%ZST%lmh%
NZ%aÛ%̂ZUZTe%X\%ZST%GW[[e%MX̂n%K̂ T̂̂ ĵT\Z%V]X[]%Z[%eX̂YSU]bT%X\Z[%U\f%RSUjT̂%oUZT]%̂TaT]̂%ZST
YUVUYXZf%a[_We%dT%X\cT̂ZXbUZTeg%U\e%ZSX̂%a[_We%dT%TkVTYZTe%[̀%U\f%V][V[̂Te%eX̂YSU]bT%Z[%iXbSaUf
e]UX\UbTh%K%eTZUXWTe%̂_]cTf%df%ZST%UVVWXYU\Z%j_̂Z%dT%_\eT]ZUnT\%dT̀[]T%ZSX̂%V][V[̂UW%a[_We%dT
Y[\̂XeT]Teg%_\̀[]Z_\UZTWf%Û%eX̂Y_̂ T̂e%aXZS%ZST%UVVWXYU\Z%V]TcX[_̂Wf%ZST%Q[_\YXW%e[T̂%\[Z%Y_]]T\ZWf
S[We%U\%_VZ[%eUZT%e]UX\UbT%̂_]cTf%[̀%ZSX̂%U]TUh

PLpNMILlPLRKH%qMIRPQRNIL%rLNR

KNM%srKHNRtu%N%SUcT%\[%̂VTYX̀XY%[dvTYZX[\̂%Z[%ZST%V][V[̂Te%eTcTW[VjT\Z%aXZS%]TbU]e%Z[%UX]%w_UWXZfh%
K\%KX]%s_UWXZf%K̂ T̂̂ ĵT\Z%df%MPQ%̀[]%Q[̂ZUX\̂%P\bX\TT]X\b%HZe%eUZTe%xy%GTd]_U]f%xz{m%aÛ
_̂djXZZTe%X\%]TWUZX[\%Z[%ZST%Ud[cT%UVVWXYUZX[\h%NZ%d][UeWf%Û T̂̂ T̂e%d[ZS%ZST%Y[\̂Z]_YZX[\%U\e
[VT]UZX[\%XjVUYẐ%[\%UX]%w_UWXZfh%NZ%̂S[_We%dT%\[ZTe%ZST%Y[\̂Z]_YZX[\%XjVUYẐ%WU]bTWf%]TWUZTe%Z[%e_̂Z
]̀[j%̂XZT%̀][j%Y[\̂Z]_YZX[\%U\e%\[Z%ZST%Y[\̂Z]_YZX[\%cTSXYWT̂%j[cTjT\Ẑ%Z[%U\e%̀][j%ZST%̂XZTh
|ÛTe%[\%ZST%R]U\̂V[]Z%}ZUZTjT\Z%ZSX̂%a[_We%dT%UZ%a[]̂Z%U\%UeeXZX[\UW%yz%cTSXYWT%j[cTjT\Z%U%eUf
[̀]%~%j[\ZŜ%X\%]TWUZX[\%Z[%ZST%XjV[]ZUZX[\%[̀%X\T]Z%aÛZT̂%Z[%ZST%̂XZTh%

NZ%X̂%Û _̂jTe%XZ%aÛ%̂Y[VTe%[_Z%dTYU_̂T%XZ%aÛ%_\eT]%xzz%Jp%j[cTjT\Ẑ%X\%]TWUZX[\%Z[%ZST
eTcTW[VjT\Zh%RST%R]U\̂V[]Z%}ZUZTjT\Z%UŴ[%X\eXYUZT̂%ZST%iJp%][_ZT%̀][j%ZST%lm%Z[%ZST%̂XZT%aXWW%\[Z
_̂T%]T̂XeT\ZXUW%̂Z]TTẐh%RST%UX]%w_UWXZf%X\%ZST%cXYX\XZf%[̀%ZST%̂XZT%X̂%cT]f%V[[]%e_T%Z[%SXbS%LIx%U\e
Y[_We%dT%jUeT%U%WXZZWT%a[]̂T%̀[]%U%̂S[]Z%VT]X[e%e_T%ZST%cTSXYWT%j[cTjT\Ẑ%Û [̂YXUZTe%aXZS%ZST
XjV[]ZUZX[\%[̀%jUZT]XUŴh%NZ%a[_We%dT%V]T̀T]]UdWTg%ZSUZ%[\̂XZT%VWU\Z%dT%�T][%[]%W[a%TjX̂̂X[\%Û%̀U]%Û
V]UYZXYUdWTh%R]ÙX̀Y%Y[\Z]Xd_ZX[\%aÛ%̂Y[VTe%[_Z%̀[]%ZST%[VT]UZX[\UW%VSÛT%[̀%ZST%eTcTW[VjT\Zg%aXZS
cTSXYWT%j[cTjT\Ẑ%dTX\b%U\ZXYXVUZTe%Z[%dT%Ud[_Z%{%VT]%̀[]Z\XbSZ%̀[]%̂TY_]XZf%V_]V[̂T̂h%RST%JPGMK

iKMlILJ}oIMRi%KLJ%}Nq}IL%MP}NJPLR}%K}}IQNKRNIL

K̂%̂ZUZTe%X\%ZST%e[Y_jT\ZUZX[\%V][cXeTe%df%Q[̂ZUX\�̂g%[_]%Û [̂YXUZX[\%aÛ%Y[\̂_WZTe%Û%aT]T%ZST
]T̂XeT\Ẑ%[̀%d[ZS%cXWWUbT̂h%Q[̂ZUX\�̂%a[_We%UVVTU]%Z[%dT%jX\è_W%[̀%[_]%T\cX][\jT\ZUW%Y[\YT]\̂%U\e
ZST%V[ZT\ZXUW%dT\T̀XẐ%ZSTf%Y[_We%[̀T̀]%df%̂_VV[]ZX\b%[ZST]%̂[WU]%V][vTYẐ%UW]TUef%X\%ZST%cXWWUbT̂g
XjV][cX\b%ZST%cX̂_UW%UVVTU]U\YT%[̀%ZST%̂XZT%d[_\eU]XT̂%U\e%Uee]T̂ X̂\b%ZST%_\̂ÙT%][Ue
Y][̂ X̂\b̂%X\%ZST%cXYX\XZf%[̀%ZSTX]%UYYT̂ %̂V[X\Z%Z[%ZST%̂XZTh%N\%ZST%Y[\̂Z]_YZX[\%VSÛT%ZST]T%aXWW%dT
b]TUZWf%X\Y]TÛTe%cTSXYWT%j[cTjT\Ẑ%Z[%U\e%̀][j%ZST%̂XZT%aSXYS%a[_We%X\c[WcT%iOp̂%\Tb[ZXUZX\b
U%eX̀̀XY_WZ%]XbSZ%Z_]\%̀][j%ZST%i[WW[aUf%HU\T%UVV][UYS%�cXU%lm�h%Q[̂ZUX\�̂%]TV]T̂T\ZUZXcT̂%SUcT%dTT\
jUeT%UaU]T%ZSUZ%ZSX̂%UYYT̂ %̂V[X\Z%X̂%SU�U]e[_̂%̀[]%VTeT̂Z]XU\̂%U\e%YfYWX̂Ẑh

iPKRiMIo%pNHHKOP}%QIL}PMpKRNIL%KMPK%KJpN}IMt%qKLPH

KWZS[_bS%aT%]Tb]TZ%ZST%V]T̂T\Z%V[[]%̂ZUZT%[̀%ZSX̂%O]TT\%|TWZ%̂XZT%e_T%Z[%X\UeTw_UZT%]TjTeXUZX[\
[̀WW[aX\b%b]UcTW%TkZ]UYZX[\g%aT%U]T%V]TVU]Te%Z[%̂TT%ZST%̂XZT%_̂Te%̀[]%U%̂[WU]%̀U]j%̀[]%ZST%WXjXZTe
VT]X[e%V][V[̂Teg%Û%XZ%aXWW%ZST\%dT%X\%U%dTZZT]%̂ZUZT%U\e%̂_XZUdWT%̀[]%]TZ_]\%Z[%Ub]XY_WZ_]UW%[]
]TY]TUZX[\UW%_̂Th%oT%U]T%S[aTcT]%eX̂jUfTe%ZSUZ%ZST%WU\e[a\T]̂%U]T%\[Z%X\YW_eX\b%ZST%aS[WT%[̀%ZST
U]TU%dTZaTT\%}XV̂[\%M[Ue%U\e%iU]j[\êa[]ZS%M[Ue%X\%ZST%̂YSTjTg%]T̂T]cX\b%ZST%U]TU%Z[%ZST
TÛZg%dTZaTT\%}XV̂[\%M[Ue%U\e%ZST%̂XZT%[̀%ZST%V]T̂T\Z%V][V[̂UWg%ZSUZ%X̂%Y_]]T\ZWf%X\%_̂T%Û%U%a[]n̂
Y[jV[_\eh%RSX̂%aXWW%UWW[a%ZSTj%Z[%Y[\ZX\_T%Z[%]Tw_T̂Z%X\ZT]jXZZT\Z%VT]jX̂̂X[\%Z[%_̂T%ZSX̂%̂jUWWT]
U]TU%X\%ZSX̂%aUfg%aSXYS%X̂%UZ%[eê%aXZS%XẐ%O]TT\%|TWZ%̂ZUZ_̂h

Page 15



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJJIH%KLMNOPGQRH%QSIH%TGP%UVI%SWUI%XPGKLKJY%SJWOVUJY%QRHIPISUWFLUIS%UVI%KLMNOPGQRH%WR%UVI%LPIL
TGP%Z[\]%̂U%LXXILPS%UVI%LWP%_QLJWUY%WFXLMUS%TGP%UVI%GXIPLUWGRLJ%XVLSI%WS%RIOJWOWKJI%LS%SULUIH%WR%UVI
LSSISSFIRU]

àZb%c[ZdaêZad̂[Zf%dVI%TGJJGgWRO%HGMQFIRUS%gIPI%SQKFWUUIHf
h]%iIGIRjWPGRFIRULJ%kWUI%̂RjISUWOLUWGR%KY%lmc%cGRSQJULRUS%HLUIH%\n%aXPWJ%\ohp%qHPLTUr
\]%sVLSI%h%iIGtmRjWPGRFIRULJ%LSSISSFIRU%KY%lmc%cGRSQJULRUS%HLUIH%eLY%\ohp%qTWRLJr]
u]%̀IUUIP%TPGF%mRjWPGRFIRU%aOIRMY%UG%vdk%sLPURIPSVWX%HLUIH%ho%vLRQLPY%\ohp%

dVI%LKGjI%PIXGPUS%LPI%LMMIXULKJI%KQU%gI%gGQJH%KI%JGGNWRO%TGP%SGFI%TQPUVIP%WRjISUWOLUWGR%GR%UVI
PISU%GT%UVI%SWUI%KIYGRH%UVI%KQRH]%dVI%SULRHLPH%MGRHWUWGR%[euo%SVGQJH%KI%LXXJWIH%UG%LRY
XIPFWSSWGR]%dVI%HISN%SUQHY%gI%VLjI%PIMIWjIH%gGQJHFIIU%XLPU%qLr%GT%UVI%MGRHWUWGR%LRH%UVI%SWUI
WRjISUWOLUWGR%GR%UVI%KQRH%gGQJH%FIIU%UVI%SWUI%WRjISUWOLUWGR%XLPU%GT%UVI%MGRHWUWGR%RQFKIPIH%qKr%TGP
UVI%KQRH%LPIL]%̂%gGQJH%LHH%UVI%WFXGPU%MGRHWUWGR%SG%gI%MLR%GKULWR%UISUWRO%PISQJUS%GR%UVI%SGWJ%QSIH%UG
TWJJ%UVI%jGWHSw%SGFI%gWJJ%KI%WFXGPU%LRH%SGFI%TPGF%UVI%KQRH]%eY%FLWR%XGWRUS%LPI%t%
kGFI%TQPUVIP%WRjISUWOLUWGR%LMPGSS%UVI%JLRHTWJJ%SVGQJH%KI%QRHIPULNIR]%kGFI%OLS%FGRWUGPWRO%SVGQJH
KI%WRMJQHIH%WR%UVI%SWUI%WRjISUWOLUWGR%OWjIR%UVI%XPGXGSIH%MLXXWRO%LRH%JLMN%GT%PIMIRU%WRTGPFLUWGR]
xWUV%UVI%XPGXGSIH%UWXXWRO%GT%SGWJS%WRUG%UVI%jGWHS%SGFI%OPGQRHgLUIP%FGRWUGPWRO%LXXILPS%RIMISSLPY
UG%SLUWSTY%UVI%aOIRMY]%dVI%UWXXWRO%PI_QWPIS%L%XIPFWU%TPGF%UVI%aOIRMY]

cGRHWUWGR%c[euo
qWr%dVI%HIjIJGXFIRU%VIPIKY%XIPFWUUIH%SVLJJ%RGU%MGFFIRMI%QRUWJ%L%SMVIFI%UG%HILJ%gWUV
MGRULFWRLUWGR%VLS%KIIR%SQKFWUUIH%WR%LMMGPHLRMI%gWUV%UVI%kQXXJIFIRULPY%sJLRRWRO%iQWHLRMI
bGMQFIRU%GR%̀LRH%cGRULFWRLUWGR%LRH%LXXPGjIH%KY%UVI%̀GMLJ%sJLRRWRO%aQUVGPWUY%q̀sar]%dVI
SMVIFI%SVLJJ%WRMJQHI%LJJ%GT%UVI%TGJJGgWRO%FILSQPIS%QRJISS%UVI%̀sa%HWSXIRSIS%gWUV%LRY%SQMV
PI_QWPIFIRU%SXIMWTWMLJJY%LRH%WR%gPWUWROf
qLr%a%HISNtUGX%SUQHY%MLPPWIH%GQU%KY%L%MGFXIUIRU%XIPSGR%UG%MVLPLMUIPWSI%UVI%SWUI%LRH%XPGjWHI
WRTGPFLUWGR%GR%UVI%VWSUGPY%GT%UVI%SWUIySQPPGQRHWRO%LPIL%LRH%UG%WHIRUWTY%LRH%IjLJQLUI%LJJ%XGUIRUWLJ
SGQPMIS%GT%MGRULFWRLUWGR%LRH%WFXLMUS%GR%JLRH%LRH%gLUIP%LRH%LJJ%GUVIP%WHIRUWTWIH%PIMIXUGPS%PIJIjLRU
UG%UVI%SWUIz
qKr%a%SWUI%WRjISUWOLUWGRw%WRMJQHWRO%gVIPI%PIJIjLRU%SGWJw%SGWJ%OLSw%SQPTLMI%LRH%OPGQRHgLUIP%SLFXJWROw
UGOIUVIP%gWUV%UVI%PISQJUS%GT%LRLJYSWS%LRH%PWSN%LSSISSFIRU%SVLJJ%KI%MLPPWIH%GQU%KY%L%SQWULKJY%_QLJWTWIH
LRH%LMMPIHWUIH%MGRSQJULRUyMGRUPLMUGP]%dVI%PIXGPU%SVGQJH%LJSG%MJILPJY%WHIRUWTY%LJJ%PWSNSw%JWFWULUWGRS%LRH
PIMGFFIRHLUWGRS%TGP%PIFIHWLJ%FILSQPIS%UG%FLNI%UVI%SWUI%SQWULKJI%TGP%UVI%XPGXGSIH%QSIz%LRH
qMr%a%gPWUUIR%FIUVGH%SULUIFIRU%XPGjWHWRO%HIULWJS%GT%UVI%PIFIHWLUWGR%SMVIFI%LRH%VGg%UVI
MGFXJIUWGR%GT%UVI%PIFIHWLJ%gGPNS%gWJJ%KI%jIPWTWIH%SVLJJ%KI%LOPIIH%WR%gPWUWRO%gWUV%UVI%̀sa%XPWGP%UG
MGFFIRMIFIRUw%LJGRO%gWUV%HIULWJS%GT%L%gLUMVWRO%KPWIT%UG%LHHPISS%QRHWSMGjIPIH%MGRULFWRLUWGR]
qWWr%̂T%HQPWRO%HIjIJGXFIRU%gGPNS%MGRULFWRLUWGR%RGU%LHHPISSIH%WR%UVI%SQKFWUUIH%PIFIHWLUWGR%SMVIFI
WS%WHIRUWTWIHw%UVI%QXHLUIH%gLUMVWRO%KPWIT%SVLJJ%KI%SQKFWUUIH%LRH%LR%LHHIRHQF%UG%UVI%PIFIHWLUWGR
SMVIFI%SVLJJ%KI%LOPIIH%gWUV%UVI%̀sa%XPWGP%UG%WFXJIFIRULUWGRz%LRH
qWWWr%aJJ%gGPNS%gVWMV%TGPF%XLPU%GT%UVI%PIFIHWLUWGR%SMVIFI%SVLJJ%KI%MGFXJIUIH%LRH%L%MGFXPIVIRSWjI
jIPWTWMLUWGR%PIXGPU%SVLJJ%KI%SQKFWUUIH%UG%UVI%cGQRMWJ{S%mRjWPGRFIRULJ%sPGUIMUWGR%|RWU%KITGPI%LRY%XLPU
GT%UVI%HIjIJGXFIRU%WS%GMMQXWIH%GP%KPGQOVU%WRUG%QSI%QRJISS%UVI%̀sa%HWSXIRSIS%gWUV%LRY%SQMV
PI_QWPIFIRU%SXIMWTWMLJJY%LRH%WR%gPWUWRO]

lmak[Zf%dG%IRSQPI%UVLU%PWSNS%TPGF%JLRH%MGRULFWRLUWGR%UG%UVI%TQUQPI%QSIPS%GT%UVI%JLRH%LRH
RIWOVKGQPWRO%JLRH%LPI%FWRWFWSIHw%UGOIUVIP%gWUV%UVGSI%UG%MGRUPGJJIH%gLUIPSw%XPGXIPUY%LRH%IMGJGOWMLJ
SYSUIFS%LRH%UVI%HIjIJGXFIRU%MLR%KI%MLPPWIH%GQU%SLTIJY%gWUVGQU%QRLMMIXULKJI%PWSNS%UG%gGPNIPSw
RIWOVKGQPS%LRH%GUVIP%GTTSWUI%PIMIXUGPS%WR%LMMGPHLRMI%gWUV%XGJWMY%[mhh%GT%UVI%}WJJWROHGR%̀GMLJ%sJLRf
sLPU%\%t%kLjIH%|bs%sGJWMWIS%qZGjIFKIP%\oh\r]

F̂XGPU%cGRHWUWGR
aJJ%SGWJS%QSIH%TGP%JIjIJJWRO%UVI%JLRHTWJJ%LRH%JLRHSMLXWRO%XQPXGSIS%SVLJJ%KI%MJILR%LRH%TPII%GT
MGRULFWRLUWGR]%kWUI%HIPWjIH%SGWJS%TPGF%UVI%KQRH%LRH%WFXGPUIH%SGWJS%SVLJJ%KI%WRSXIMUIH%LRH

Page 16



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHFGI%JKL%MNGOPMQR%MKSFQOPSQFPKST%QSI%FNG%LGHURFH%KJ%FNPH%FGHFPSV%HNQRR%WG%HUWOPFFGI%FK%QSI
QXXLKYGI%WZ%FNG%[KMQR%\RQSSPSV%]UFNKLPFẐ

_KFG̀%aNG%bSYPLKSOGSFQR%\LKFGMFPKS%cSPF%db\ce%OUHF%WG%MKSHURFGI%JKL%FNGPL%QIYPMG%fNGSUHPSV%FNPH
MKSIPFPKŜ

gb]hi_̀%aK%GSHULG%FNQF%FNG%UHGLH%KJ%FNG%IGYGRKXOGSF%QLG%SKF%HUWjGMF%FK%QSZ%LPHkH%JLKO%HKPR
MKSFQOPSQFPKS%PS%QMMKLIQSMG%fPFN%XKRPMZ%ibll%KJ%FNG%mPRRPSVIKS%[KMQR%\RQS̀%\QLF%n%o%hQYGI%cp\
\KRPMPGH%d_KYGOWGL%nqlnê

]rrbhh%isstrbg

aNGLG%QLG%SK%QMMGHHPWPRPFZ%PHHUGH%QHHKMPQFGI%fPFN%FNPH%QXXRPMQFPKŜ

agbb%]_p%[]_phr]\b%isstrbg

[]_phr]\b%ri_htpbg]ati_h̀%hQYGI%XKRPMZ%ubvw%HGGkH%FNG%LGFGSFPKS%QSI%UFPRPHQFPKS%KJ
FKXKVLQXNPMQR%QSI%RQSIHMQXG%JGQFULGH%KJ%OGLPF%QSI%FNG%XLKYPHPKS%KJ%SGf%XRQSFPSV%QSI%RQSIHMQXPSV
fNGLGYGL%PF%PH
QXXLKXLPQFĜ%%hQYGI%XKRPMZ%i[l%QSI%nT%QSI%FNG%_QFPKSQR%\RQSSPSV%\KRPMZ%sLQOGfKLk%HGGk%FK%LGHFLPMF
PSQXXLKXLPQFG%IGYGRKXOGSF%QSI%LGFQPS%FNG%KXGSSGHHT%MNQLQMFGL%QSI%QXXGQLQSMG%KJ%FNG%xLGGS%uGRF̂%%
y%_K%FLGGH%KL%KFNGL%RQSIHMQXG%JGQFULGH%KJ%OGLPF%fPRR%WG%QJJGMFGI%WZ%FNG%XLKXKHQR̂
y%aNG%pGHPVS%z%]MMGHH%hFQFGOGSF%IGHMLPWGH%FNG%HPFG%QSI%IGHPVS%XLKMGHĤ
y%tS%HGMFPKS%v%PF%MKSJPLOH%FNQF%FNG%QPO%PH%FK%MLGQFG%Q%HKRQL%JQLO%fPFN%QS%KUFXUF%KJ%{̂n%|}XT
VGSGLQFPSV%GSKUVN%GSGLVZ%FK%XKfGL%QXXLK~POQFGRZ%lTw�q%NKOGĤ
y%[QSIHMQXG%GSNQSMGOGSF%fPRR%PSMRUIG%G~FGSHPYG%QLGQH%KJ%FLGGHT%HNLUWH%QSI%NGIVGH%QRKSV%FNG
WKUSIQLPGĤ%]H%XQLF%KJ%Q%FNG%RQSIHMQXG%OQSQVGOGSF%XRQS%FNG%OGQIKfH%fPRR%WG%VLQ�GI%WZ%HNGGX
QSI%UHGI%FK%QMMKOOKIQFG%WGGNPYGH%PS%QHHKMPQFPKS%fPFN%FNG%uLPFPHN%uGGkGXGLH%]HHKMPQFPKŜ
y%[QSIHMQXPSV%PH%QIILGHHGI%PS%HGMFPKS%v̂l�ov̂n�̂%]H%XQLF%KJ%FNG%GSQWRPSV%fKLk%FKXHKPR%fPRR%WG
HFLPXXGI%QSI%HFKLGIT%XLPKL%FK%WQMkJPRRPSV%KJ%FNG%HGFFRGI%QLGQH%�%NKRRKfH%fPFN%POXKLFGI%PSGLF%OQFGLPQR
QSI%LGoFKXHKPRPSV%FK%XLKYPIG%Q%OKLGT%GYGS%VLQIPGSF%QMLKHH%FNG%HPFĜ%
y%aNG%OQPS%RQSIHMQXG%KWjGMFPYGH%QLG%HGF%KUF%PS%v̂nq
y%aQWRG%v̂v�%XLKYPIGH%Q%LGYPGf%QSI%HUOOQLZ%KJ%FNG%pGHPVS%HKRUFPKŜ
y%}QLIGRR%]LOHFLKSV�H%[QSIHMQXG%QSI%�PHUQR%tOXQMF%]HHGHHOGSFT%IQFGI%|QZ%nql�T%FKVGFNGL%fPFN
\NKFKYPGfH%lQ%owWT%MKSHPIGL%FNG%RPkGRZ%YPHUQR%POXQMFH%KS%FNG%RQSIHMQXG%MNQLQMFGLT%XUWRPM%NPVNfQZHT
XUWRPM%LPVNFH%KJ%fQZT%LGHPIGSFPQR%XLKXGLFPGH%QSI%LGMLGQFPKSQR%JQMPRPFPGĤ%\LGIPMFQWRZ%FNG%QIYGLHG
POXQMFH%fPRR%WG%OKHF%GYPIGSF%IULPSV%FNG%MKSHFLUMFPKS%�%PSHFQRRQFPKS%XNQHĜ%]H%FNG%XRQSFPSV%GHFQWRPHNGH
FNG%LGHPIUQR%POXQMF%KS%FNG%RKMQR%RQSIHMQXG%MNQLQMFGL%fKURI%WG%SGVRPVPWRGo%HRPVNF%WGSGJPMPQR̂%
y%}QLIGRR%]LOHFLKSV�H%]LWKLPMURFULQR%gGXKLFT%IQFGI%|QZ%nql�%QHHGHHGH%FNG%�UQRPFZ%QSI%YQRUG%KJ%{
_K̂%PSIPYPIUQR%FLGGH%QSI%w_K̂%VLKUXH%KJ%FLGGH%QMLKHH%FNG%HPFĜ%
y%aNG%RQSIHMQXG%XLKXKHQRH%QLG%HUXXKLFGI%WZ%}QLIGRR%]LOHFLKSV�H%[QSIHMQXG
|QSQVGOGSF%\RQST%IQFGI%|QZ%nql�̂%
y%]S%b~FGSIGI%\NQHG%l%mQWPFQF%hULYGZT%WZ%gbrT%MKSMRUIGHT%QF%�̂vT%FNQF%FNG%XLKXKHGI%IGYGRKXOGSF
PH%OKHFRZ%POXQMFPSV%KS%NQWPFQFH%fPFN%RKf%�UQRPFZ%YQRUG%QSI%FNQF%d�̂�e%FNG%IGYGRKXOGSF%PSMRUIGH
KXXKLFUSPFPGH%JKL%FNG%GSNQSMGOGSF%KJ%fPRIRPJG%NQWPFQFĤ
y%]S%]OXNPWPQS%hULYGZT%WZ%gbrT%MKSMRUIGH%FNQF%FNGLG%QLG%SK%LGMKLIH%KJ%VLGQF%MLGHFGI
SGfFH%KS%FNG%HPFGT%JKRRKfPSV%JKUL%HULYGZĤ%tF%QRHK%SKFGH%d�̂qe%FNQF%Q%SGf%�%LGXRQMGOGSF%fQFGL%WKIZ%PH
FK%WG%XLKYPIGI%o%QSI%FNQF%_QFULQR%bSVRQSI%HNKURI%WG%MKSHURFGI%PS%FNG%GYGSF%FNQF%VLGQF%MLGHFGI%SGfFH
QLG%IPHMKYGLGÎ%
y%tJ%FNG%QXXRPMQFPKS%PH%LGMKOOGSIGI%JKL%QXXLKYQRT%RQSIHMQXG%MKSIPFPKSH%HNKURI%WG%POXKHGI%FK
GSHULG%FNQF%FNG%XLKXKHQRH%XLGHGLYG%QSI%GSNQSMG%FNG%MNQLQMFGL%QSI%RKMQR%IPHFPSMFPYGSGHH%KJ%FNG
HULLKUSIPSV%SQFULQR%QSI%WUPRF%GSYPLKSOGSF̂%

ri_r[chti_h̀%

Page 17



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

F%GHI%JKKLMNJOMPQ%HJR%SIIQ%OHI%RTSUINO%PV%KWIXJKKLMNJOMPQ%YIIOMQZR%JQ[%J%RMOI%MQRKINOMPQ\%SIO]IIQ
OHI%[IRMZQ%OIJY%JQ[%KLJQQMQZ%̂%RKINMJLMRO%PVVMNIWR_
F%̀ HMLI%OHI%KWPKPRI[%TRI%NPQROMOTOIR%[IaILPKYIQO%]MOHMQ%OHI%bWIIQ%cILO\%OHI%TRI%MR%IQaMWPQYIQOJLLd
VWMIQ[Ld\%WIaIWRMSLI%JQ[%OIYKPWJWd%X%JLSIMO%]MOH%J%KWI[MNOI[%LMVI%PV%TK%OP%ef%dIJWR_%
F%GHIWI%MR%QP%PSUINOMPQ%OP%OHI%JRRPNMJOI[%LJQ[RNJKI%YMOMZJOMPQ%KWPKPRJLR%OP%IROJSLMRH%QINOJW
SIJWMQZ%]ML[VLP]IW%YIJ[P]R%gJOOWJNOMaI%OP%KPLLMQJOPW%MQRINORh\%QJOMaI%]PP[LJQ[%̂%RHILOIW%SILO%̂%HI[ZI
KLJQOMQZ%JQ[%MYKWPaI[%SPTQ[JWd%VIQNMQZ%]HMNH%]PTL[%JLL%SI%J%KPRMOMaI%IQHJQNIYIQO%PV%OHI
LJQ[RNJKI%NHJWJNOIW%JQ[%SMP[MaIWRMOd%PV%OHI%RMOI_
F%GHI%KWPKPRJL%OP%MYKPWO%J[[MOMPQJL%YJOIWMJL%OP%OHI%RMOI%]MLL%WIRTLO%MQ%OHI%PaIWJLL%WJMRMQZ%PV
LIaILR%JNWPRR%OHI%RMOI_%GHI%J[[MOMPQJL%STML[%TK%PV%OHI%LIaILR%]MLL%WIQ[IW%OHI%RPLJW%JWWJdR%YPWI
NPQRKMNTPTR%OHJQ%MV%OHI%LIaILR%HJ[%SIIQ%J[UTROI[%TRMQZ%NTO%JQ[%VMLL%OINHQMiTIR%TOMLMRMQZ%RMOI%]PQ
YJOIWMJLR_
F%GHI%jJOMPQJL%kLJQQMQZ%kPLMNd%lWJYI]PWm%J[aMRIR%OHJO%OHI%IRRIQOMJL%NHJWJNOIWMROMNR%PV%bWIIQ%cILOR
MR%OHIMW%PKIQQIRR\%OHTR%OHI%LPRR%PV%PKIQQIRR\%HP]IaIW%LMYMOI[\%]PTL[%HJWY%OHI%IRRIQOMJL%NHJWJNOIW
PV%OHI%bWIIQ%cILO_%
F%GHI%[IRMZQ%JQ[%RMOMQZ%PV%OHI%KWPKPRI[%RPLJW%JWWJdR%JQ[%OHI%JRRPNMJOI[%ROWTNOTWIR%]PTL[%ZMaI%OHI
JWIJ%J%RTSTWSJQ%̂%MQ[TROWMJL%JKKIJWJQNI%JQ[%SI%KIWNIMaI[%JR%InOIQ[MQZ%TWSJQMRJOMPQ%PTORM[I\%STO
NLPRI%OP%OHI%STMLO%TK%JWIJ_%

oQ%SJLJQNI%OHI%JKKLMNJOMPQ%MR%TQJNNIKOJSLI%SINJTRI%MO%VJMLR%OP%J[[WIRR%OHI%LJRO%OHWII%KPMQOR_

pqpGrsjrcstsGu%ollsvwx

s%HJaI%QP%PSUINOMPQR%OP%OHI%KWPKPRI[%[IaILPKYIQO%RTSUINO%OP%OHI%VPLLP]MQZy

wQIWZd
GHI%jkkl%KWPaM[IR%NLIJW%ZTM[JQNI%PQ%WIQI]JSLI%IQIWZd%[IaILPKYIQOR_%sO%ROJOIR%OHJO%PQI%PV%OHI
NPWI%KWMQNMKLIR%PV%KLJQQMQZ%MR%OPy%RTKKPWO%OHI%OWJQRMOMPQ%OP%J%LP]%NJWSPQ%VTOTWI%MQ%J%NHJQZMQZ%NLMYJOI\
OJmMQZ%VTLL%JNNPTQO%PVVLPP[%WMRm%JQ[%NPJROJL%NHJQZI\%JQ[%IQNPTWJZI%OHI%WITRI%PV%InMROMQZ%WIRPTWNIR\
MQNLT[MQZ%NPQaIWRMPQ%PV%InMROMQZ%STML[MQZR\%JQ[%IQNPTWJZI%OHI%TRI%PV%WIQI]JSLI%WIRPTWNIR%gVPW
InJYKLI\%Sd%OHI%[IaILPKYIQO%PV%WIQI]JSLI%IQIWZdhz%{P]IaIW\%OHI%jkkl%WINPZQMRIR%OHI%NPQVLMNO%PV
[ILMaIWd%WIQI]JSLI%IQIWZd%JQ[%KWPOINOMQZ%bWIIQ%cILO_%kJWJZWJKH%|}%ROJOIRy%̀ HIQ%LPNJOI[%MQ%OHI
bWIIQ%cILO\%ILIYIQOR%PV%YJQd%WIQI]JSLI%IQIWZd%KWPUINOR%]MLL%NPYKWMRI%MQJKKWPKWMJOI%[IaILPKYIQO_
sQ%RTNH%NJRIR%[IaILPKIWR%]MLL%QII[%OP%[IYPQROWJOI%aIWd%RKINMJL%NMWNTYROJQNIR%MV%KWPUINOR%JWI%OP
KWPNII[_%pTNH%aIWd%RKINMJL%NMWNTYROJQNIR%YJd%MQNLT[I%OHI%]M[IW%IQaMWPQYIQOJL%SIQIVMOR%JRRPNMJOI[
]MOH%MQNWIJRI[%KWP[TNOMPQ%PV%IQIWZd%VWPY%WIQI]JSLI%RPTWNIR_

GHI%QII[%VPW%WIQI]JSLI%IQIWZd%OINHQPLPZd%MR%QPO%[MRKTOI[_%GHI%jkkl%WIiTMWIR%tPNJL%rTOHPWMOMIR%OP
JNNIKO%OHI%QII[%VPW%JQ%MQNWIJRI[%JYPTQO%PV%WIQI]JSLI%IQIWZd%OINHQPLPZd%JQ[%OHIWIVPWI\%OHI
MYKLMNJOMPQ%MR%OHJO%RTNH%KWPKPRJLR%RHPTL[%MQHIWIQOLd%SI%NPQRM[IWI[%KPRMOMaI_%GP%OHJO%IQ[\%s%RTKKPWO
OHI%KWPKPRJLR%VWPY%OHI%KIWRKINOMaI%PV%~QII[~%JQ[%OHJO%MO%]PTL[%SI%J%KPRMOMaI%NPQOWMSTOMPQ%MQ%OIWYR%PV
IQIWZd%KWPaMRMPQ_%jPO]MOHROJQ[MQZ%OHJO\%OHI%HJWY%PV%OHI%RKINMVMN%LPNJOMPQ%QII[R%OP%SI%]IMZHI[%TK
JZJMQRO%OHMR%KPRMOMaI_%

wNPLPZd
GHI%RMOI%HJR%LMYMOI[%aJLTI%VPW%INPLPZd_%{P]IaIW\%J%[IaILPKYIQO%PQ%OHMR%RNJLI\%]MOH%OHI%MYKPWOJOMPQ
PV%RPML%]PTL[%MQaJWMJSLd%HJaI%J%QIZJOMaI%MYKJNO%PQ%ZWJRRLJQ[%JQ[%]ML[%ZWP]MQZ%VLP]IWR%OHJO%]PTL[
QJOTWJLLd%PNNTW%PQ%OHMR%RMOI_%GHI%[IaILPKYIQO%RHPTL[%WIRTLO%MQ%J%QIO%MYKWPaIYIQO%VPW%SMP[MaIWRMOd
JQ[%OHIWIVPWI%OHI%VPLLP]MQZ%NPQ[MOMPQ%MR%WIiTMWI[y

voj�sGsoj
kWMPW%OP%OHI%NPYYIQNIYIQO%PV%[IaILPKYIQO%JQ%INPLPZMNJL%IQHJQNIYIQO%RNHIYI%RHJLL%SI%RTSYMOOI[
OP%JQ[%JKKWPaI[%MQ%]WMOMQZ%Sd%OHI%tPNJL%kLJQQMQZ%rTOHPWMOd_%GHI%RNHIYI%RHJLL%NLIJWLd%[IOJML
YIJRTWIR%OP%KWPYPOI%JQ[%IQHJQNI%]ML[LMVI%PKKPWOTQMOMIR%]MOHMQ%OHI%LJQ[RNJKMQZ%MQNLT[MQZ%OHI

Page 18



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG9: =62%'$),*)'(2%#H%+62%I2J2(#'12,+

KLM%NLOPM%OQ%RLM%STTPUVSRUOW%XURM%UX%YMXUZWSRMY%SX%[\MMW%]MPR̂%KLM\M%S\M%V_\\MWRP̀%WO
T\OTOXSPX%RO%YMPMRM%RLUX%PSWY%Q\Oa%URX%[\MMW%]MPR%YMXUZWSRUOŴ

bcdefg%fchiejklmKechi

TPSWRUWZ%OQ%NUPY%QPONM\X%SWY%STT\OT\USRM%PSWYXVSTUWZ%OQ%RLM%OWXURM%TOWŶ%KLM%XVLMaM%XLSPP%UWVP_YM
SW%S\MS%OQ%PSWY%YMYUVSRMY%RO%NUPYPUQM%LSnURSR̂%KLM%YMoMPOTaMWR%a_XR%T\OVMMY%UW%SVVO\YSWVM%NURL%RLM
STT\OoMY%XVLMaM̂%

lkmich
KO%MWX_\M%RLM%YMoMPOTaMWR%VOWR\Un_RMX%RO%MVOPOZUVSP%MWLSWVMaMWR%UW%SVVO\YSWVM%NURL%bOPUV̀%kpq
rdOVSP%bPSWs%SWY%bOPUV̀%q̂tu%OQ%RLM%dOWYOW%bPSŴ%

pOWURO\UWZ
KLM%UaTO\RSRUOW%OQ%XOUP%WMMYX%RO%nM%XR\UVRP̀%\MZ_PSRMY%RO%SoOUY%_WS_RLO\UXMY%POSYX%nMUWZ%RUTTMY%OW
RLM%XURM̂%e%NO_PY%RLM\MQO\M%\MVOaaMWY%S%VOWXR\_VRUOW%aSWSZMaMWR%TPSW%RLSR%UWVP_YMX%SW%OWXURM
T\MXMWVM%RO%oSPUYSRM%NSXRM%YMPUoM\UMX%SWY%QO\%NSXRM%R\SVvUWZ%UWQO\aSRUOW%RO%nM%XMWR%RO%RLM%dOVSP
bPSWWUWZ%m_RLO\UR̀%RLSR%XLONX%RLM%XO_\VM%SWY%R̀TM%OQ%NSXRM̂%mPP%UWQO\aSRUOW%a_XR%nM%oM\UQUSnPM̂%m
\MZ_PS\%\MTO\RUWZ%aMVLSWUXa%XLO_PY%nM%VOWXUYM\MŶ

we[wxmg%kh[ehkkl

KLM%VOWXR\_VRUOW%TM\UOY%UX%SWRUVUTSRMY%RO%nM%q%aOWRLX%SWY%RLM%aSyUa_a%R\SQQUV%ZMWM\SRUOW%UX
MyTMVRMY%RO%nM%QO\%RLM%QU\XR%z%aOWRLX%Y_\UWZ%NLUVL%YMPUoM\̀%OQ%UWM\R%aSRM\USP%QO\%PSWYXVSTUWZ%UX%PUvMP̀
RO%OVV_\̂%{|%YMPUoM\UMX%S%YS̀}%O\%u|%RNO%NS̀%aOoMaMWRX}%OQ%{%SyPM%RUTTM\%R\_VvX%S\M%MyTMVRMŶ

KLM%VOWXR\_VRUOW%R\SQQUV%YMPUoM\̀%\O_RM%NUPP%nM%oUS%RLM%p{%~_WVRUOW%{}%wOPPONS̀%dSWM%SWY%UWRO%RLM
WO\RLM\W%TS\R%OQ%iUTXOW%lOSŶ%fOSVLMX%SXXOVUSRMY%NURL%RLM%hSRUOWSP%kyT\MXX%fOSVL%YMTOR%SWY
w[�X%SXXOVUSRMY%NURL%RLM%fOXRSUW%wSaaM\XaURL%QP̀OoM\%T\O~MVR%V_\\MWRP̀%SVVMXX%iUTXOW%lOSY%oUS
RLM%iUTXOW%lOSY�wOPPONS̀%dSWM%\O_WYSnO_R̂%

KLM%Y_\SRUOW%OQ%RLM%PSWYXVSTUWZ%NO\vX%VOaT\UXUWZ%RLM%YMPUoM\̀%OQ%UWM\R%aSRM\USP%ǹ%{%SyPM%w[�X%UX
MyTMVRMY%RO%nM%z%aOWRLX%NURL%SW%MXRUaSRMY%{|%YMPUoM\UMX%S%YS̀ %̂KLM%S_RO%R\SVvX%UWYUVSRM%RLM%nOỲ
OQ%RLM%w[�X%OoM\LSWZUWZ%RLM%WO\RL%NMXR%QOORNS̀%SR%RLM%\O_WYSnO_R%~_WVRUOŴ%KLM%QOORNS̀%UX%NUYM
SWY%NURL%WOR%a_VL%TMYMXR\USW%R\SQQUV̂%KLM%YMoMPOTM\%NO_PY%nM%\M�_U\MY%RO%VO\YOW%OQQ%TS\RX%OQ%RLM
QOORNS̀}%NURLO_R%OnXR\_VRUWZ%TMYMXR\USWX}%QO\%RLM%Y_\SRUOW%OQ%RLM%NO\vX̂%

KLM\M%YMPUoM\̀%OQ%b�%TSWMPX%NUPP%nM%ǹ%S\RUV_PSRMY%w[�X%NLUVL%VSWWOR%WMZORUSRM%\O_WY%RLM
\O_WYSnO_R̂%m%nSWvaSW}%SX%X_ZZMXRMY%UW%RLM%R\SWXTO\R%XRSRMaMWR%UX%WOR%X_QQUVUMWR%OW%URX%ONŴ%KLM\M
S\M%MyTMVRMY%RO%nM%OoM\SPP%��%X_VL%YMPUoM\UMX%NLUVL%NO_PY%LSoM%RO%RSvM%TPSVM%OQQ%TMSv̂%KMaTO\S\̀
XUZWSPX%O\%XROT�ZO%nOS\YX%NO_PY%nM%\M�_U\MY%NURL%T\UO\%STT\OoSP%OQ%RLM%LUZLNS̀%S_RLO\UR̀%ROZMRLM\
NURL%S%\M�_U\MaMWR%QO\%YMPUoM\UMX%RO%RSvM%TPSVM%OQQ%TMSv̂%�O\%RLM%Y_\SRUOW%OQ%RLM%NO\vX%S%RMaTO\S\̀
R\SQQUV%O\YM\%T\OLUnURUWZ%oMLUVPMX%Q\Oa%TS\vUWZ%SPOWZ%RLM%\MPMoSWR%XMVRUOW%OQ%iUTXOW%lOSY%NO_PY%nM
\M�_U\MY%UW%O\YM\%RO%SoOUY%VOWQPUVR%NURL%VOSVLMX%SWY%MaTR̀%PO\\UMX%OW%RLMU\%NS̀%O_R̂%m%fOWYURUOW%UX
SPXO%\M�_U\MY%RO%MWX_\M%WO%YMPUoM\UMX%O\%VOWXR\_VRUOW%OTM\SRUoM%R\SQQUV%TSXXMX%RL\O_ZL%RLM%POVSP
oUPPSZMX%OQ%iUTXOW%SWY%wS\aOWYNO\RL̂%KLMXM%aMSX_\MX%O_ZLR%RO%nM%YMPUoM\MY%_WYM\%S%fOWYURUOW%O\
i�|�%SZ\MMaMWR̂

cWVM%RLM%XURM%nMVOaMX%OTM\SRUOWSP%RLM\M%UX%MyTMVRMY%RO%nM%OWM%aSUWRMWSWVM%oMLUVPM%oUXURUWZ%RLM%XURM
OWVM%S%aOWRL̂%i_n~MVR%RO%RLM%SnOoM%LUZLNS̀%aMSX_\MX%WO%On~MVRUOWX%NO_PY%nM%\SUXMY%OW%LUZLNS̀
Z\O_WYX̂

 &D�%.C&��D��%D@@B>@FG

Page 19



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGH%IJKL%MNOKPQ%KRRSH%KL%THOJUKNL%UN%UGKR%VHWHONMIHLU%KR%PNLRKVHTHV%UN%XH%UGH%MTKLPKMOH%NY
JVVKUKNLJO%VHWHONMIHLU%ZKUGKL%UGH%[THHL%\HOU%JLV%KUR%KIMJPU%NL%UGH%PGJTJPUHT%JLV
JMMHJTJLPH%NY%UGH%[THHL%\HOU]%FGH%̂ JUKNLJO%_OJLLKL̀%_NOKPQ%aTJIHZNTb%ĉ__ad%KR
THOHWJLU]%eU%UGH%GHJTU%NY%UGH%̂__a%KR%J%MTHRSIMUKNL%KL%YJWNST%NY%RSRUJKLJXOH%VHWHONMIHLUf
ZGKPG%RGNSOV%XH%RHHL%JR%J%̀NOVHL%UGTHJV%TSLLKL̀%UGTNS̀G%XNUG%MOJLgIJbKL̀%JLV%VHPKRKNLg
UJbKL̀]%̂HWHTUGHOHRRf%UGH%VNPSIHLU%RUJUHR%UGJU%UGH%[NWHTLIHLU%JUUJPGHR%̀THJU%KIMNTUJLPH
UN%[THHL%\HOUR]%FGH%YSLVJIHLUJO%JKI%NY%[THHL%\HOU%MNOKPQ%KR%UN%MTHWHLU%STXJL%RMTJZO%XQ
bHHMKL̀%OJLV%MHTIJLHLUOQ%NMHLh%UGH%HRRHLUKJO%PGJTJPUHTKRUKPR%NY%[THHL%\HOUR%JTH%UGHKT
NMHLLHRR%JLV%UGHKT%MHTIJLHLPH]%eR%ZKUG%MTHWKNSR%[THHL%\HOU%MNOKPQf%KLJMMTNMTKJUH
VHWHONMIHLU%KRf%XQ%VHYKLKUKNLf%GJTIYSO%UN%UGH%[THHL%\HOU%JLV%RGNSOV%LNU%XH%JMMTNWHV
HiPHMU%KL%WHTQ%RMHPKJO%PKTPSIRUJLPHR]%_JTJ%jj]%RUJUHRk%
lmGHL%PNLRKVHTKL̀%JLQ%MOJLLKL̀%JMMOKPJUKNLf%ONPJO%MOJLLKL̀%JSUGNTKUKHR%RGNSOV%HLRSTH%UGJU
RSXRUJLUKJO%ZHK̀GU%KR%̀KWHL%UN%JLQ%GJTI%UN%UGH%[THHL%\HOU]%noHTQ%RMHPKJO%PKTPSIRUJLPHRn%ZKOO
LNU%HiKRU%SLOHRR%UGH%MNUHLUKJO%GJTI%UN%UGH%[THHL%\HOU%XQ%THJRNL%NY%KLJMMTNMTKJUHLHRRf%JLV
JLQ%NUGHT%GJTIf%KR%POHJTOQ%NSUZHK̀GHV%XQ%NUGHT%PNLRKVHTJUKNLRl]%

FGH%̂JUKNLJO%_OJLLKL̀%_NOKPQ%aTJIHZNTb%LNUHR%JU%_JTJ%pqf%UGJU%ZGHL%ONPJUHV%KL%UGH%[THHL
\HOUf%HOHIHLUR%NY%IJLQ%THLHZJXOH%HLHT̀Q%MTNrHPUR%ZKOO%PNIMTKRH%KLJMMTNMTKJUH
VHWHONMIHLU]%sL%RSPG%PJRHRf%VHWHONMHTR%ZKOO%LHHV%UN%VHINLRUTJUH%WHTQ%RMHPKJO
PKTPSIRUJLPHR%KY%MTNrHPUR%JTH%UN%MTNPHHV]%tSPG%WHTQ%RMHPKJO%PKTPSIRUJLPHR%IJQ%KLPOSVH
UGH%ZKVHT%HLWKTNLIHLUJO%XHLHYKUR%JRRNPKJUHV%ZKUG%KLPTHJRHV%MTNVSPUKNL%NY%HLHT̀Q%YTNI
THLHZJXOH%RNSTPHR]%uNZHWHTf%UGH%̂__a%̀NHR%NL%UN%RUJUH%UGJU%ZGHL%VHUHTIKLKL̀%MOJLLKL̀
JMMOKPJUKNLRf%ONPJO%MOJLLKL̀%JSUGNTKUKHR%RGNSOV%LNU%THvSKTH%JMMOKPJLUR%YNT%HLHT̀Q
VHWHONMIHLU%UN%VHINLRUTJUH%UGH%NWHTJOO%LHHV%YNT%THLHZJXOH%NT%ONZ%PJTXNL%HLHT̀Q%JLV
JORN%THPǸLKRH%UGJU%HWHL%RIJOO%RPJOH%MTNrHPUR%MTNWKVH%J%WJOSJXOH%PNLUTKXSUKNL%UN%PSUUKL̀
T̀HHLGNSRH%̀JR%HIKRRKNLRh%JLV%JMMTNWH%UGH%JMMOKPJUKNL%KY%KUR%KIMJPUR%JTH%cNT%PJL%XH
IJVHd%JPPHMUJXOH]%

FGH%wNLVNL%_OJL%RUTNL̀OQ%RSMMNTUR%UGH%MTNUHPUKNLf%MTNINUKNL%JLV%HLGJLPHIHLU%NY
wNLVNLnR%NMHL%RMJPHR%JLV%LJUSTJO%HLWKTNLIHLUR]%_NOKPQ%x]qyk%[THHL%\HOU%RUJUHR%UGJU%KL
UHTIR%NY%MOJLLKL̀%VHPKRKNLRk
lFGH%RUTNL̀HRU%MTNUHPUKNL%RGNSOV%XH%̀KWHL%UN%wNLVNLnR%[THHL%\HOUf%KL%JPPNTVJLPH%ZKUG
LJUKNLJO%̀SKVJLPH]%sLJMMTNMTKJUH%VHWHONMIHLU%RGNSOV%XH%THYSRHVf%HiPHMU%KL%WHTQ%RMHPKJO
PKTPSIRUJLPHR]%zHWHONMIHLU%ZKOO%XH%RSMMNTUHV%KY%KU%KR%JMMTNMTKJUH%JLV%GHOMR%RHPSTH%UGH
NXrHPUKWHR%NY%KIMTNWKL̀%UGH%[THHL%\HOU%JR%RHU%NSU%KL%LJUKNLJO%̀SKVJLPHl]

sL%UHTIR%NY%ONPJO%MNOKPQf%%_JTU%q%NY%UGH%wNPJO%_OJL%PNLUKLSHR%UN%̀KWH%RUTNL̀%MTNUHPUKNL%UN
[THHL%\HOU%OJLV]%FGH%THOHWJLU%MNOKPQ%KL%UGH%wNPJO%_OJL%KR%{|}%ZGKPG%IJbHR%POHJT%UGJUk
lFGH%~NSLPKO%ZKOO%RHHb%UN%IJKLUJKL%UGH%PSTTHLU%HiUHLUf%leLQ%MTNMNRJOR%YNT%VHWHONMIHLU%KL
UGH%[THHL%\HOU%JLV%|HUTNMNOKUJL%�MHL%wJLV%ZKOO%XH%JRRHRRHV%J̀JKLRU%LJUKNLJO%JLV%wNLVNL
_OJL%MNOKPKHRf%KLPOSVKL̀%UGH%WHTQ%RMHPKJO%PKTPSIRUJLPHR%UHRUl]

FGH%}��x%�LKUJTQ%zHWHONMIHLU%_OJL%tJWHV%_NOKPKHR%cPSTTHLUOQ%RHTWKL̀%JR%_JTU%}%NY%UGH
uKOOKL̀VNL%wNPJO%_OJLd%JTH%JORN%THOHWJLU]%_OJLLKL̀%MNOKPQ%NL%[THHL%\HOU%OJLV%KR%RHU%NSU%JU
_NOKPKHR%�wqf%�w}%JLV%�w�%KL%UGH%}��x%uKOOKL̀VNL%�LKUJTQ%zHWHONMIHLU%_OJL%ltJWHVl
_NOKPKHR]%FGHRH%MNOKPKHR%̀KWH%RUTNL̀%HIMGJRKR%UN%LNU%LNTIJOOQ%MHTIKUUKL̀%LHZ%XSKOVKL̀%KL
UGH%[THHL%\HOUf%THYOHPUKL̀%NWHTJTPGKL̀%LJUKNLJO%JLV%wNLVNL%ZKVH%MNOKPKHR]

�Y%MJTUKPSOJT%THOHWJLPH%KR%tJWHV%_NOKPQ%�wq%NY%UGH%uKOOKL̀VNL%wNPJO%_OJL%_JTU%}f%ZGKPG
HLVNTRHR%XNUG%LJUKNLJO%JLV%wNLVNL%_OJL%̀SKVJLPH]%_NOKPQ%�wq%RUJUHR%nmKUGKL%UGH%[THHL
\HOUf%JR%VHYKLHV%NL%UGH%_TNMNRJOR%|JMf%UGH%YNOONZKL̀%MTHVNIKLJLUOQ%NMHL%OJLV%SRHR%ZKOO%XH
JPPHMUJXOHk
�%èTKPSOUSTHf%GNTUKPSOUSTHf%YNTHRUTQ%JLV%LJUSTH%PNLRHTWJUKNLh

Page 20



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

F%GHIJ%KLM%MINMIKOLPJKQ%RKNLQLOLIST
F%UIVIOIMLIS
WXI%YPNKQ%ZQKJJLJ[%\]OXPMLÔ%_LQQ%JPO%[MKJO%HQKJJLJ[%HIMVLSSLPJ%RPM%JI_%̀]LQaLJ[S%PM%RPM
NXKJ[IS%PR%]SI%PR%IbLSOLJ[%QKJa%KJa%̀]LQaLJ[Sc%POXIM%OXKJ%RPM%H]MHPSIS%ISSIJOLKQ%RPM%KJa
KSSPNLKOIa%_LOX%OXI%]SIS%SHINLRLIa%KO%dLec%dLLe%KJa%dLLLe%K̀PfIg%WXI%J]V̀ IM%KJa%SNKQI%PR
]̀LQaLJ[S%HIMVLOOIa%_LQQ%̀I%hIHO%OP%K%VLJLV]V%LJ%PMaIM%OP%HMPOINO%OXI%fLS]KQ%KVIJLÔ%PR%OXI
iMIIJ%jIQOkg

WXI%SLOI%LS%LaIJOLRLIa%KS%aIMIQLNO%QKJa%LJ%OXI%lKfIa%ZPQLNLIS%mnZg%dlIHOIV̀ IM%oppqeg%WXLS%LS
K%VKOIMLKQ%NPJSLaIMKOLPJ%LJ%OXI%aIOIMVLJKOLPJ%OXLS%KHHQLNKOLPJg%WXI%aIRLJLOLPJ%PR%aIMIQLNO%QKJa
LJNQ]aIS%_PMhIa%P]O%VLJIMKQS%IbNKfKOLPJS%dS]NX%KS%OXI%N]MMIJO%SLOIec%_XLNX%KMI%JPO%S]̀rINO
OP%IJRPMNIK̀QI%HQKJJLJ[%NPJaLOLPJS%PM%POXIM%KMMKJ[IVIJOS%_XLNX%HMPfLaI%RPM%OXILM
MISOPMKOLPJg%sJ%IbNIHOLPJKQ%NLMN]VSOKJNISc%OXI%YPNKQ%ZQKJJLJ[%\]OXPMLÔ%XKS%LJ%OXI%HKSO
KQQP_Ia%K%QLVLOIa%KVP]JO%PR%aIfIQPHVIJO%LJ%IbNISS%PR%OXKO%]S]KQQ̂%KNNIHOK̀QI%]JaIM%ZPQLN̂
GYtg%

sJ%OXISI%NKSISc%OXI%YPNKQ%ZQKJJLJ[%\]OXPMLÔ%MIu]LMIa%OXI%aIfIQPHVIJO%SNXIVI%OP%LJNQ]aI
QKM[I%SNKQI%IJfLMPJVIJOKQ%KJa%KVIJLÔ%[KLJSc%NPVVIJS]MKOI%_LOX%OXI%IbOIJO%PR
aIfIQPHVIJO%IJfLSK[Iag%WXI%K̀PfI%IbIVHOLPJS%OP%iMIIJ%jIQO%ZPQLN̂%KMI%IJSXMLJIa%LJ
lKfIa%ZKMO%o%ZPQLN̂%GYotg%lKfIa%ZKMO%o%HPQLN̂%GYov%KQSP%MIu]LMIS%S]NX%HMPHPSKQS%OP
IJS]MI%KĴ%XKMV%OP%SLOIS%PR%LVHPMOKJNI%OP%JKO]MI%NPJSIMfKOLPJ%LS%VLJLVLSIa%KJa%OXKOc%KS
HKMO%PR%OXI%MISOPMKOLPJwKROIMNKMI%SNXIVIc%MIVKLJLJ[%KMIKS%PR%JKO]MI%NPJSIMfKOLPJ%fKQ]I%KMI
IJXKJNIa%KJa%JI_%XK̀LOKOS%NMIKOIag%xP_IfIMc%RMPV%OXI%LJRPMVKOLPJ%HMPfLaIac%LO%LS%JPO
NPJSLaIMIa%OXKO%OXI%HMPHPSKQS%_P]Qa%u]KQLR̂%RPM%K%MIQKbKOLPJ%PR%JPMVKQ%iMIIJ%jIQO%HPQLN̂%PJ
OXI%̀KSLS%PR%QKJa%MISOPMKOLPJc%KS%JP%QKJa%MIVIaLKOLPJ%LS%HMPHPSIa%LJ%OXI%N]MMIJO%SNXIVIg

yz{|%lZzUs\Y%Us{Um}lW\~Uzl

WXI%HMPHPSKQ%aPIS%JPO%NPJRPMV%OP%OXI%ÔHIS%PR%aIfIQPHVIJO%KQQP_Ia%̀̂ %lKfIa%ZPQLN̂%GYtc
OXI%YPJaPJ%ZQKJ%PM%OXI%~ZZ�%KJa%KS%S]NX%OXI%HMPHPSKQ%_LQQ%NPVHMLSI%LJKHHMPHMLKOI
aIfIQPHVIJOc%MIu]LMLJ[%fIM̂%SHINLKQ%NLMN]VSOKJNIS%OP%r]SOLR̂%OXI%HMPHPSKQg%

WXI%KHHQLNKJO%XKS%SP][XO%OP%aIVPJSOMKOI%OXKO%OXI%HMPHPSIa%SPQKM%RKMV%VIIOS%OXI%kfIM̂
SHINLKQ%NLMN]VSOKJNISk%OISOg%WXI%KHHQLNKJO%̀IQLIfIS%OXI%̀IJIRLOS%OXKO%OXI%HMPHPSIa%SPQKM
RKMV%_LQQ%aIQLfIM%P]O_IL[X%OXI%XKMV%NK]SIa%OP%OXI%iMIIJ%jIQO%̀ %̂OXI%HMIS]VHOLPJ%PR
kLJKHHMPHMLKOI%aIfIQPHVIJOkg

�LMSOQ̂%OXI%KHHQLNKJO%XKS%S]̀VLOOIa%OXKO%OXI%XKMV%LS%QLVLOIa%OP%OXI%SLOI%LOSIQR%KS%PHHPSIa%OP
OXI%S]MMP]JaLJ[%KMIKg%lINPJaQ̂c%OXI%KHHQLNKJO%XKS%KQSP%SHINLRLIa%OXKO%OXI%LVHKNO%PR%OXI
HMPHPSIa%aIfIQPHVIJO%_P]Qa%̀I%OIVHPMKM̂%_LOX%R]QQ%MIVPfKQ%PR%OXI%aIfIQPHVIJO%LJ%OXI
R]O]MI%KJa%OXKO%OXI%NXKMKNOIM%PR%OXI%SLOI%_P]Qa%̀I%LVHMPfIa%KS%OXI%MIS]QO%PR%OXI%HMPHPSIa
[MP]Ja%LVHMPfIVIJO%KJa%HQKJOLJ[%_PMhSg%

WXLMaQ̂%OXI%KHHQLNKJO%̀IQLIfIS%OXKO%�OXI%_LaIM%̀IJIRLOS%KSSPNLKOIa%_LOX%OXI%LJNMIKSIa
HMPa]NOLPJ%PR%IJIM[̂%RMPV%MIJI_K̀QI%SP]MNIS�%LS%K%fIM̂%SHINLKQ%NLMN]VSOKJNIS%KM[]VIJOg
sJ%OIMVS%PR%MIJI_K̀QI%IJIM[̂c%OXI%KHHQLNKJO%LS%HMPHPSLJ[%OP%LJSOKQQ%K%�go}�%SPQKM
HXPOPfPQOKLN%dZye%RKMVc%_XPSI%IQINOMLNKQ%NKHKNLÔ%LS%ISOLVKOIa%OP%HMPa]NI%IJP][X
IQINOMLNLÔ%OP%VIIO%OXI%KJJ]KQ%IQINOMLNLÔ%NPJS]VHOLPJ%PR%NLMNK%tc�v�%XPVISg%jKSIa%PJ%OXI
optt%NIJS]S%aKOKc%OXLS%LS%Iu]LfKQIJO%OP%tg���%PR%a_IQQLJ[S%LJ%xLQQLJ[aPJg%WXLS%[MIIJ
IQINOMLNLÔ%LS%IbHINOIa%OP%aLSHQKNI%�ct��%O%UGoŵIKMc%Iu]LfKQIJO%OP%OXI%Upo%IVLSSLPJS%PR
KMP]Ja%�pp%XPVISg%WXISI%KM[]VIJOSc%OXI%KHHQLNKJOS%S]̀VLO%NP]Qa%NPJSOLO]OI%kfIM̂%SHINLKQ
NLMN]VSOKJNISk%OP%P]O_IL[X%OXI%XKMV%NK]SIa%OP%OXI%iMIIJ%jIQOg%

Page 21



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG%HIJKLGJI%ML%MNIJI%OIHP%JKIQRST%QRHQUVJMSGQIJ%SHWUVIGMJX%RM%RJ%SQYGLZTI[WI[%MNSM%MNI
\]]̂ %SM%KSHS%_̀%JMSMIJ%MNSM%MNSM%ZNIG%[IMIHVRGRGW%KTSGGRGW%SKKTRQSMRLGJX%TLQST%KTSGGRGW
SUMNLHRMRIJ%JNLUT[%GLM%HIaURHI%SKKTRQSGMJ%bLH%IGIHWP%[IOITLKVIGM%ML%[IVLGJMHSMI%MNI
LOIHSTT%GII[%bLH%HIGIZScTI%LH%TLZ%QSHcLG%IGIHWP%SG[%STJL%HIQLWGRJI%MNSM%IOIG%JVSTTdJQSTI
KHLeIQMJ%KHLOR[I%S%OSTUScTI%QLGMHRcUMRLG%ML%QUMMRGW%WHIIGNLUJI%IVRJJRLGJf%gLZIOIHX%MNI
\SMRLGST%]TSGGRGW%]LTRQP%̂HSVIZLHY%STJL%S[ORJIJ%MNSM%MNI%IJJIGMRST%QNSHSQMIHRJMRQJ%Lb
hHIIG%iITMJ%RJ%MNIRH%LKIGGIJJX%MNUJ%MNI%TLJJ%Lb%LKIGGIJJX%NLZIOIH%TRVRMI[X%ZLUT[%NSHV%MNI
IJJIGMRST%QNSHSQMIH%Lb%MNI%hHIIG%iITMf%jJ%JIM%LUM%ITJIZNIHI%RG%MNRJ%HIKLHMX%RM%RJ%QLGJR[IHI[
MNSM%MNSM%MNI%[IOITLKVIGM%ZLUT[%QSUJI%NSHV%ML%MNI%LKIGGIJJ%SG[%KUHKLJIJ%Lb%MNI%hHIIG
iITM%SM%MNRJ%TLQSMRLGf

kNRTJM%MNI%HISJLGJ%bLH%S%lm%PISH%KIHVRJJRLG%SHI%UG[IHJMLL[X%WROIG%MNI%QLGJR[IHScTI%TIGWMN
Lb%MRVIX%MNRJ%RJ%GLM%QLGJR[IHI[%ML%cI%S%MIVKLHSHP%KIHVRJJRLG%RG%MNI%UJUST%JIGJIf%

nNI%VSRG%KUHKLJI%Lb%gRTTRGW[LGoJ%hHIIG%iITM%RJ%ML%YIIK%TSG[%LKIG%SG[%bHII%bHLV
[IOITLKVIGMX%ML%VSRGMSRG%MNI%QNSHSQMIH%SG[%R[IGMRMP%Lb%RG[ROR[UST%JIMMTIVIGMJ%SG[%ML%VSYI
S%QTISH%[RJMRGQMRLG%cIMZIIG%HUHST%SG[%UHcSG%IGORHLGVIGMJX%RG%JUKKLHM%Lb%JMHSMIWRQ%LceIQMROI
pql%Lb%MNI%rLQST%]TSGf%nNI%rLQST%]TSG%SRVJ%ML%QHISMI%JUJMSRGScTI%QLVVUGRMRIJ%cP
QLGQIGMHSMRGW%GIZ%[IOITLKVIGM%RG%UHcSG%SHISJ%SG[%TLQST%MLZG%QIGMHIJf%nNI%hHIIG%iITMoJ
HLTI%RJ%ML%NITK%HIRGbLHQI%MNRJ%JMHSMIWP%cP%JMHRQMTP%QLGMHLTTRGW%[IOITLKVIGM%RG%MNI%LKIG
QLUGMHPJR[If%jJ%JUQNX%MNI%KRIQIVIST%TLJJ%Lb%RG[ROR[UST%hHIIG%iITM%JRMIJ%JUQN%SJ%MNRJ%RJ%GLM
JLVIMNRGW%MNI%sLUGQRT%QSG%JUKKLHMf%nNI%QUVUTSMROI%RVKSQM%Lb%S%JIHRIJ%Lb%JUQN%QNSGWIJ
QLUT[%KIHVSGIGMTP%SbbIQM%MNI%IGORHLGVIGMST%JMSMUJ%SG[%SVIGRMP%OSTUI%Lb%TLQST%SHISJ%Lb
hHIIG%iITM%JUQN%SJ%MNRJ%LOIH%MRVIf%

nNI%KLRGM%ScLUM%MNI%hHIIG%iITM%[IJRWGSMRLG%HUGGRGW%ZIJM%ML%ISJM%SQHLJJ%MNI%iLHLUWN%SM
MNRJ%TLQSMRLG%RJ%MNSM%ZNRTJM%RM%RJ%HITSMROITP%GSHHLZX%RM%KIHbLHVJ%S%OSTUScTI%HLTIX%JIKSHSMRGW%MNI
VSRG%cURTM%UK%SHIS%Lb%MNI%iLHLUWN%bHLV%gISMNHLZf%nNRJ%RJ%KLRGMI[%LUM%SJ%S%YIP%ITIVIGM
QLGMHRcUMRGW%ML%gRTTRGW[LGoJ%LOIHSTT%QNSHSQMIH%RG%MNI%TSMIJM%[HSbM%Lb%MNI%nLZGJQSKI%sNSHSQMIH
pMU[PX%ZNRQN%RJ%cIRGW%KHIKSHI[%cP%QLGJUTMSGMJ%SJ%KSHM%Lb%MNI%IOR[IGQI%cSJI%bLH%]SHM%t%Lb
MNI%rLQST%]TSGf%nNI%sLUGQRT%ZLUT[%ZSGM%ML%VSRGMSRG%MNI%QNSHSQMIH%SG[%SVIGRMP%Lb%MNRJ
RVKLHMSGMX%HITSMROITP%LKIG%SHIS%Lb%hHIIG%iITM%RG%bUMUHI%SG[%SOLR[%RGQUHJRLG%cP%RGMHUJROI
QLVVIHQRST%SQMRORMRIJX%ZNRQN%QSG%cI%VLHI%SKKHLKHRSMITP%TLQSMI[%ITJIZNIHIf%

nNI%uSPLH%QLGJR[IHJ%MNSM%MNI%KHLKLJST%HIKHIJIGMJ%RGSKKHLKHRSMI%[IOITLKVIGM%LG%hHIIG
iITM%TSG[%SG[%RJ%QLGMHSHP%ML%rLG[LG%]TSG%KLTRQP%vfwxf%nNI%KHL[UQMRLG%Lb%IGIHWP%bHLV
HIGIZScTI%JLUHQIJ%QLUT[%QLGJMRMUMI%S%oOIHP%JKIQRST%QRHQUVJMSGQIJo%SHWUVIGM%SG[%JUKKLHMJ
rLG[LG%]TSG%KLTRQRIJ%yfy%SG[%yfvf%gLZIOIHX%MNI%uSPLH%QLGJR[IHJX%SG[%LbbRQIHJ%SWHII%MNSM
MNI%SKKTRQSGM%NSJ%bSRTI[%ML%[IVLGJMHSMI%MNSM%MNI%IGORHLGVIGMST%cIGIbRMJ%MNSM%MNI%KHLKLJST
ZRTT%cHRGW%LUMZIRWN%MNI%HIJUTMSGM%NSHV%ML%MNI%hHIIG%iITMf

sq\srzpFq\

nNI%SKKTRQSGM%NSJ%JUcVRMMI[%S%QLKP%Lb%S%HIQIGMTP%QLGQTU[I[%gRWN%sLUHM%QSJI%{|I[NRTT
jIHL[HLVI}f%nNI%SKKTRQSGMJ%JUcVRM%MNSM%RM%RJ%RVKLHMSGM%ML%MNRJ%SKKTRQSMRLG%SJ%RM%QNSGWIJ%MNI
ZSP%RG%ZNRQN%MNI%hHIIG%iITM%oOIHP%JKIQRST%QRHQUVJMSGQIJo%MIJM%GII[J%ML%cI%SKKTRI[f%

qbbRQIHJ%NSOI%HIORIZI[%MNRJ%eU[WIVIGM%SG[%QLGJR[IH%MNSM%MNI%QLHHIQM%SKKHLSQN%RJ%ML%WL
MNHLUWN%MNI%NSHV%ZNRQN%RJ%QSUJI[%ZNIG%S%[IOITLKVIGM%RJ%RGSKKHLKHRSMI%RG%MNI%hHIIG%iITM
SG[%S[[%ML%MNSM%SQMUST%NSHV%ML%MNI%hHIIG%iITMf%nNSM%QLVcRGSMRLG%SVLUGMJ%ML%JUcJMSGMRST
ZIRWNM%SWSRGJM%S%[IOITLKVIGM%KHLKLJSTf%jWSRGJM%MNSM%NSOI%ML%cI%KTSQI[%MNI%KLJRMROI
bSQMLHJ%RG%bSOLUH%Lb%MNI%[IOITLKVIGMX%cIbLHI%HISQNRGW%S%QLGQTUJRLG%SJ%ML%ZNIMNIH%OIHP
JKIQRST%QRHQUVJMSGQIJ%NSOI%cIIG%[IVLGJMHSMI[%ML%QTISHTP%LUMZIRWN%MNI%NSHV%ML%MNI%hHIIG

Page 22



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG94

FG9H

FG9;

FG9I

J2,-)+K%#L%+62%'$#'#-2M%M2N2(#'12,+

D1'!*+%#,%!$*6!2#(#/KO0&-OC?-%#$%&$2!-%#L%@'2*)!(%06!$!*+2$

&)$'#$+%-!L2/P!$M),/

D1'!*+%#,%+62%/$22,%82(+

QRSTU%VWXY%Z[[\]ẐW%WZY%_RR̀%Za][TRa%X̀%ZYYRYYX̀b%cWRTWR\%TWR%_R̀RdXTYe%cWR̀%cRXbWRa
ZbZX̀YT%TWR%a\Zc_ẐfY%]d%TWR%[\][]YRa%aRgRS][hR̀Te%Z\R%YXb̀XdX̂Z̀T%Z̀a%TWR\Rd]\R%gR\i
Y[R̂XZS%̂X\̂jhYTZ̀ R̂Y%cRXbWX̀b%X̀%dZg]j\%]d%TWR%[\][]YZS%RkXYTe%X̀%TWR%̂ZYR%]d%TWR
[\][]YRa%aRgRS][hR̀TU

lT%XY%̂]̀YXaR\Ra%TWZT%TWR%[\][]YRa%̂]hhR\̂XZS%aRgRS][hR̀T%c]jSa%X̀T\jaR%X̀T]%TWR
j̀aRgRS][Ra%SZ̀ad]\h%Z̀a%\RYjST%X̀%S]YY%]d%][R̀ R̀YY%T]%TWR%m\RR̀%QRSTU%VWR%[\][]YRa
dR̀ X̂̀b%c]jSa%ZSY]%̂\RZTR%Z%YR̀YR%]d%R̀ Ŝ]Yj\R%TWZT%c]jSa%̂]h[]j̀a%TWR%[R\̂R[TX]̀%]d
S]YY%]d%][R̀ R̀YYU%lT%XY%̂]̀YXaR\Ra%TWZT%YW]jSa%TWR%aRgRS][hR̀T%_R%ZSS]cRae%TWXY%[Z\T%]d%TWR
m\RR̀%QRST%SZ̀a%c]jSa%dZXS%T]%djdXSS%XTY%dj̀ T̂X]̀%]d%̂WR̂fX̀b%j̀\RYT\X̂TRa%j\_Z̀%Y[\ZcSe%]\
ZYYXYT%X̀%YZdRbjZ\aX̀b%TWR%̂]j̀T\iYXaR%d\]h%R̀ \̂]ẐWhR̀TU

ǹ %_ZSZ̀ R̂e%XT%XY%TWR\Rd]\R%̂]̀YXaR\Ra%TWZT%TWR%aRgRS][hR̀T%c]jSa%̂ZjYR%WZ\h%T]%TWR
][R̀ R̀YY%Z̀a%[j\[]YRY%]d%TWR%m\RR̀%QRST%Z̀a%̀]%gR\i%Y[R̂XZS%̂X\̂jhYTZ̀ R̂Y%WZgR%_RR̀
[\]gXaRa%_i%TWR%Z[[SX̂Z̀T%]\%Z\R%RgXaR̀Te%cWX̂W%]gR\̂]hR%TWR%[\RYjh[TX]̀%ZbZX̀YT
X̀Z[[\][\XZTR%aRgRS][hR̀T%X̀%TWR%m\RR̀%QRSTe%̂]̀T\Z\i%T]%o]̂ZS%pSZ̀%p]SX̂i%qrse%p]SX̂i
not%Z̀a%nos%]d%TWR%uXSSX̀ba]̀%o]̂ZS%pSZ̀v%pZ\T%s%w%xZgRa%yzp%p]SX̂XRY%{|]gRh_R\%s}ts~e
o]̀a]̀%pSZ̀%p]SX̂XRY%�Us}%Z̀a%�Ut�%Z̀a%TWR%[\]gXYX]̀Y%]d%TWR%|pp�U%%lT%XY%TWR\Rd]\R
\R̂]hhR̀aRa%TWZT%[SZ̀ X̀̀b%[R\hXYYX]̀%_R%\RdjYRa%d]\%TWXY%\RZY]̀U

lT%XY%̀]TRa%TWZT%TWR%aR̂XYX]̀%]̀%TWR%�RaWXSS%�R\]a\]hR%̂ZYR%WZY%\R̂R̀TSi%_RR̀%�jZYWRa
Z̀a%djSS%\RZY]̀Y%d]\%TWXY%aR̂XYX]̀%WZgR%̀ ]T%_RR̀%[\]gXaRaU%u]cRgR\e%X̀%TWRYR
X̂\̂jhYTZ̀ R̂Ye%TWR%ZYYRYYhR̀T%]ddX̂R\Y%WZgR%hZaR%XY%̂]̀YXaR\Ra%\]_jYTU

|]T%Z[[SX̂Z_SR%T]%TWXY%aRgRS][hR̀TU

VWR%YXTR%a]RY%̀]T%dZSS%cXTWX̀%Z̀%�\̂WZR]S]bX̂ZS%p\X]\XTi%�\RZU%�j\TWR\h]\Re%TWXY%XY%Z%d]\hR\
SZ̀adXSS%YXTR%Z̀a%TWR%[\][]YRa%aRgRS][hR̀T%a]RY%̀]T%X̀g]SgR%Z̀i%YXb̀XdX̂Z̀T%Rk̂ZgZTX]̀Ye
ZY%TWR%%Y]SZ\%[Z̀RSY%cXSS%_R%YR̂j\Ra%T]%TWR%b\]j̀a%_i%a\XgR̀%[]YTYU%�Y%YĵW%XT%XY%̀]T
]̂̀YXaR\Ra%TWZT%TWR\R%Z\R%Z̀i%Z\̂WZR]S]bX̂ZS%XYYjRY%ZYY]̂XZTRa%cXTW%TWXY%aRgRS][hR̀TU

VWR\R%Z\R%̀]%�]̀YR\gZTX]̀%�\RZY%]\%oXYTRa%QjXSaX̀bY%cXTWX̀%TWR%gX̂X̀XTi%]d%TWR%YXTRU

VWR%Z[[SX̂ZTX]̀%cZY%\RdR\\Ra%T]%uRZTW\]c%�R\]a\]hR%xZdRbjZ\aX̀b%Z̀a%Z%\RY[]̀YR%cZY
\R̂RXgRae%cWX̂W%YTZTRa%TWZT%TWR%[\][]YZS%WZY%_RR̀%RkZhX̀Ra%d\]h%Z̀%ZR\]a\]hR
YZdRbjZ\aX̀b%[R\Y[R̂TXgR%Z̀a%a]RY%̀]T%̂]̀dSX̂T%cXTW%YZdRbjZ\aX̀b%̂\XTR\XZe%Yj_�R̂T%T]%Z
[SZ̀ X̀̀b%̂]̀aXTX]̀Y%d]\%TWR%Yj_hXYYX]̀%]d%Z%QX\a%uZ�Z\a%rZ̀ZbRhR̀T%pSZ̀%Z̀a%Z
oZ̀aŶZ[R%ŶWRhRe%X̀̂ SjaX̀b%aRTZXSY%]d%Y[R̂XRYe%̀jh_R\%Z̀a%Y[ẐX̀b%]d%T\RRY%Z̀a%YW\j_YU
VWRYR%hZTTR\Y%̂]jSa%_R%Zaa\RYYRa%_i%̂]̀aXTX]̀%X̀%TWR%RgR̀T%]d%Z̀%Z[[\]gZSU

�%mSX̀T%Z̀a%mSZ\R%YTjai%WZY%_RR̀%Yj_hXTTRa%cXTW%TWR%[SZ̀ X̀̀b%Z[[SX̂ZTX]̀U%VWR%YTjai%YRTY
]jT%Z%djSS%bSX̀T%Z̀a%bSZ\R%ZYYRYYhR̀T%cXTW%[Z\TX̂jSZ\%̂]̀YXaR\ZTX]̀%_RX̀b%bXgR̀%T]%[]TR̀TXZS
Xh[ẐTY%j[]̀%][R\ZTX]̀Y%ZT%uRZTW\]c%�X\[]\T%Z̀a%]̀%TWR%r�%h]T]\cZiU

x]SZ\%p�%[Z̀RSY%Z\R%aRYXb̀Ra%T]%Z_Y]\_%ZY%hĵW%SXbWT%ZY%[]YYX_SR%Z̀a%a]%̀]T%TWR\Rd]\R
bR̀R\ZSSi%bXgR%\XYR%T]%XYYjRY%ZYY]̂XZTRa%cXTW%bSX̀T%Z̀a%bSZ\RU%%VWR%YTjai%̂]̀ ŜjaRY%TWZT%TWR
]gR\ZSS%%\RdSR̂TX]̀%Xh[ẐTY%d]\%uRZTW\]c%�X\[]\T%Z\R%ZYYRYYRa%ZY%̀RbSXbX_SRe%Z̀a%TWR
[\][]YRa%aRgRS][hR̀T%djSdXSY%�XgXS%�gXZTX]̀%�jTW]\XTi%bjXaZ̀ R̂%d]\%Y]SZ\%dZ\hYU

VWR%h]YT%Xh[]\TZ̀T%ZTT\X_jTR%]d%m\RR̀%QRSTY%XY%TWRX\%][R̀ R̀YY%Z̀a%TWR%ZXh%]d%[\RYR\gX̀b
TWR%][R̀ R̀YY%]d%m\RR̀%QRST%SZ̀a%XY%\RXTR\ZTRa%X̀%TWR%|pp�e%o]̂ZS%pSZ̀%pZ\T%s%p]SX̂i%notU

Page 23



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJK%LMN
OPQPRO%PSQPT%USRVR%WRXRHGYZR[P%YVGYGOQHO%QVR%QJJRYPQ\HR%I[%YVI[JIYHR%I[%QJJGVWQ[JR%UIPS
FGHIJK%LM]T%PSR%̂ G_[JIH%UIHH%USRVR%QYYVGYVIQPR%ORR̀%JGZYVRSR[OIXR%HQ[WOJQYI[a
IZYVGXRZR[PO%PG%QJSIRXR%R[SQ[JRW%XIO_QH%QZR[IPK%Q[W%GPSRV%GYR[%HQ[W%G\bRJPIXROc%%dSR
QYYHIJQPIG[%OIPR%IO%XIOI\HR%eVGZ%Y_\HIJ%XQ[PQaR%YGI[PO%I[JH_WI[a%PSR%fQVZG[WOUGVPS%gGQW
USRVR%IP%JVGOORO%PSR%hic

dSR%QYYHIJQPIG[%I[JH_WRO%Q%jMQ[WOJQYR%Q[W%kIO_QH%lZYQJP%mOOROOZR[Pj%nMoklmpT%USIJS
WROJVI\RW%PSR%HQ[WOJQYR%JSQVQJPRV%Q[W%JG[PRqP%Q[W%PSR%OIa[IeIJQ[P%QVRQO%Ge%XRaRPQPIG[c
dSR%QYYHIJQ[P%SQO%VRJGa[IORW%PSQP%PSR%IZYQJP%G[%PSR%JSQVQJPRV%Q[W%GYR[[ROO%Ge%PSR%OIPR
UG_HW%\R%OIa[IeIJQ[PT%\_P%QVa_RO%PSQP%PSQP%PSR%SQVZ%IO%HIZIPRW%PG%PSR%OIPR%IPORHeT%QO%GYYGORW
PG%PSR%O_VVG_[WI[a%QVRQc%dSR%QYYHIJQ[P%SQO%YVGYGORW%ZRQO_VRO%PG%IZYVGXR%PSR%aVG_[W
JG[WIPIG[O%Q[W%R[SQ[JR%PSR%\G_[WQVK%HQ[WOJQYI[aT%PG%ZI[IZIOR%PSR%IZZRWIQPR%XIRUO%Ge
PSR%QVVQKOc%dSR%Moklm%%JG[JH_WRO%PSQPT%UIPS%ZIPIaQPIG[%HQ[WOJQYI[aT%PSR%eQJIHIPK%UIHH%\R%XRVK
ReeRJPIXRHK%OJVRR[RW%Q[WT%\RJQ_OR%Ge%PSR%HGJQH%PGYGaVQYSKT%PSR%rG[R%Ge%XIO_QH%I[eH_R[JR%UIHH
\R%XRVK%HIZIPRWc%dSR%QYYHIJQ[P%QHOG%QVa_RO%PSQP%QHH%[RaQPIXR%IZYQJPO%QVR%PRZYGVQVKT%QO
G[JR%PSR%_ORe_H%HIeR%Ge%PSR%OGHQV%YQ[RHO%SQO%\RR[%VRQJSRWT%PSRKT%PGaRPSRV%UIPS%QHH%Q[JIHHQVK
OPV_JP_VROT%UIHH%\R%VRZGXRW%Q[W%PSR%GYR[[ROO%Ge%PSR%OIPR%UIHH%\R%VROPGVRWc%sI[QHHKT%PSR
JSQVQJPRV%%UIHH%SQXR%\RR[%OIa[IeIJQ[PHK%R[SQ[JRW%%QO%Q%VRO_HP%Ge%PSR%HQ[W%IZYVGXRZR[PT
QWWIPIG[QH%YHQ[PI[a%Q[W%\IGWIXRVOIPKtSQ\IPQP%ZRQO_VRO%PSQP%UIHH%SQXR%\RR[%Y_P%I[%YHQJRc%%

dSR%OIPRT%USIHOP%[GP%Ge%SIaS%HQ[WOJQYR%XQH_RT%IO%JG[OIWRVRW%PG%GeeRV%Q%WRaVRR%Ge%XIO_QH
QZR[IPKc%l[%PRVZO%Ge%PSR%J_VVR[P%YVGYGOQHT%PSR%OIPR%J_VVR[PHK%O_YYGVPO%VG_aS%aVQOOHQ[W
URRWO%Q[W%OJV_\%XRaRPQPIG[c%dSR%aVRQPROP%IZYQJP%Ge%PSR%YVGYGORW%WRXRHGYZR[P%G[%PSR
uVRR[%vRHP%UG_HW%\R%_YG[%IPO%XIO_QH%QZR[IPK%W_R%PG%PSR%OGHQV%RHRZR[PO%Q[W%QOOGJIQPRW
Q[JIHHQVK%OPV_JP_VRO%UIPSI[%PSR%HQ[WOJQYRc%

m[%RqPR[OIXR%QVRQ%Ge%HQ[W%UG_HW%\R%JGXRVRW%\K%OPVQIaSP%VGUO%Ge%Q\GXR%aVG_[W%JGHG_VRW
YQ[RHO%Q[W%PSRIV%O_YYGVPI[a%eVQZRUGV̀c%lP%IO%JG[OIWRVRW%PSQP%PSIO%UG_HW%VRYVROR[P%Q%ZQbGV
JSQ[aRT%eGVZI[a%Q[%RqPR[OIXR%Q[W%I[JG[aV_G_O%eRQP_VRT%USIJS%UG_HW%WRPVQJP%OIa[IeIJQ[PHK
eVGZ%PSR%V_VQH%JSQVQJPRV%Ge%PSR%HQ[WOJQYRc%dSR%WROIa[%Q[W%OIPI[a%Ge%PSR%YVGYGORW%OGHQV
QVVQKO%Q[W%PSR%QOOGJIQPRW%OPV_JP_VRO%UG_HW%aIXR%PSR%QVRQ%Q[%I[W_OPVIQH%QYYRQVQ[JR%Q[W%\R
YRVJRIXRW%QO%RqPR[WI[a%_V\Q[IOQPIG[%G_POIWRT%\_P%JHGOR%PG%PSR%\_IHP%_Y%QVRQc%dSR%eI[IOSRW
ReeRJP%Ge%WRXRHGYI[a%PSIO%GYR[T%V_VQH%OIPR%eGV%I[W_OPVIQH%Y_VYGORO%UG_HW%\R%Ge%YVGbRJPI[a
_V\Q[%WRXRHGYZR[P%I[PG%PSR%JG_[PVKOIWR%Q[W%UG_HW%\R%QHIR[%PG%PSR%V_VQH%JSQVQJPRV%Ge%PSR
QVRQ%aR[RVQHHKc%dSR%YVGYGORW%eR[JI[a%UG_HW%QHOG%JVRQPR%Q%OR[OR%Ge%R[JHGO_VR%PSQP%UG_HW
JGZYG_[W%PSR%YRVJRYPIG[%Ge%HGOO%Ge%GYR[[ROOc%mO%O_JST%IP%IO%JG[OIWRVRW%PSQP%PSR
WRXRHGYZR[P%UG_HW%I[PV_WR%I[PG%PSR%_[WRXRHGYRW%HQ[WeGVZ%Q[W%UG_HW%JQ_OR%SQVZ%PG%PSR
GYR[[ROO%Q[W%Y_VYGORO%Ge%PSR%uVRR[%vRHP%QP%PSIO%HGJQPIG[c

l[%YQVPIJ_HQVT%PSRVR%IO%G[R%GeewOIPR%HGJQPIG[T%eVGZ%USIJS%PSRVR%QVR%XIRUO%PSVG_aS%Q[W%QJVGOO
PSR%OIPR%USIJS%UG_HW%\R%WIeeIJ_HP%PG%OJVRR[%\K%HQ[WOJQYR%ZIPIaQPIG[c%dSIO%IO%PSR%OSGVP%OPVRPJS
USRVR%fQVZG[WOUGVPS%gGQW%JVGOORO%PSR%hi%G[%SIaSRV%aVG_[Wc%mHPSG_aS%IP%IO%YVGYGORW%PG
UIWR[%PSR%RZ\Q[̀ZR[P%Q[W%YVGXIWR%Q%HQ[WOJQYRW%YHQ[PI[a%QVRQ%UIPSI[%PSR%OIPRT%lP%UG_HW
[GP%\R%YGOOI\HR%PG%JGZYHRPRHK%OJVRR[%PSR%XIRUO%Ge%PSR%OIPR%eVGZ%PSIO%Y_\HIJ%XQ[PQaR%YGI[Pc
sVGZ%G_POIWR%PSR%OIPRT%IZYQJPO%G[%GYR[[ROO%Q[W%JSQVQJPRV%UIHH%QHOG%\R%RXIWR[P%PG%Q%HROORV
RqPR[P%eVGZ%PSR%IZZRWIQPRHK%O_VVG_[WI[a%VGQWO%Q[W%UIHH%\R%JGZYG_[WRW%\K%PSR%YVROR[JR
Q[W%XIO_QH%IZYQJP%Ge%PSR%\G_[WQVK%eR[JR%Q[W%̂ d̂k%JQZRVQOc%dSR%hQKGV%JG[OIWRVO%PSQP
PSR%YVGYGORW%\G_[WQVK%PVRQPZR[PO%UG_HW%[GP%YVGYRVHK%ZIPIaQPR%Q[W%QWWVROO%PSR%SQVZ
JQ_ORW%PG%PSR%JSQVQJPRV%Q[W%GYR[[ROO%Ge%PSR%OIPR%I[%PSIO%HGJQPIG[c

l[%QWWIPIG[T%PSR%YVGYGOQH%PG%IZYGVP%QWWIPIG[QH%ZQPRVIQH%PG%PSR%OIPR%UIHH%VRO_HP%I[%PSR%GXRVQHH
VQIOI[a%Ge%HRXRHO%QJVGOO%PSR%OIPRc%dSR%QWWIPIG[QH%\_IHW%_Y%Ge%PSR%HRXRHO%UIHH%VR[WRV%PSR%OGHQV

Page 24



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG9H >,I)$#,12,+!(%D1'!*+

JKKJLM%NOKP%QORMSTQUOUM%VWJR%TX%VWP%YPZPYM%WJ[%\PPR%J[]UMVP[%UMTR̂%QUV%JR[%XTYY%VPQWRT_UPM
UVTYTMTR̂%MTVP%̀OR%NJVPKTJYMa

bV%TM%QORMT[PKP[%VWJV%VWP%WJKN%T[PRVTXTP[%VO%VWP%cKPPR%dPYV%J[[M%VO%VWP%MU\MVJRVTJY%̀PT̂WV
JVVJQWP[%VO%VWP%WJKN%\L%KPJMOR%OX%TRJSSKOSKTJVPRPMMa%eZPKJYYf%VWP%SKOSOMJY%̀OUY[%XJTY%VO
JQQOK[%̀TVW%SOYTQL%gahi%OX%VWP%jOR[OR%kYJR%lmhhf%SOYTQL%nol%OX%VWP%jOQJY%kYJRpkJKV%h%JR[
SOYTQTPM%ejh%JR[%ejq%OX%VWP%rTYYTR̂[OR%jOQJY%kYJRs%kJKV%l%p%tJZP[%uvk%kOYTQTPM
wxOZPN\PK%lmhlya

tJZP[%kOYTQL%obxlm%KP_UTKPM%JRL%RP̀ %SKOSOMJYM%XOK%YJR[XTYY%VO%[PNORMVKJVP%VWP
TRQOKSOKJVTOR%OX%̂JM%QORVKOY%JR[%NORTVOKTR̂%MQWPNPMf%VO%VJzP%JQQOURV%OX%YJR[XTYY%̂JMf
PRMUKP%JRQTYYJKL%JQVTZTVTPM%[O%ROV%JXXPQV%SOYYUVTOR%QORVKOY%NPJMUKPM%JR[%VO%SKOZT[P%MUTVJ\YP
SKOVPQVTOR%XOK%SOYYUVTOR%QORVKOY%NPJMUKPMa%tJZP[%SOYTQL%obxlh%KP_UTKPM%VWP%TNSJQV%OX%YJR[
XTYYTR̂%OR%VWP%WL[KOPQOYÔTQJY%KP̂TNP%VO%\P%VJzPR%TRVO%QORMT[PKJVTORf%TRQYU[TR̂%NORTVOKTR̂%OX
VWP%̀ JVPK%VJ\YP%JR[%JRL%JSSKOSKTJVP%NTVT̂JVTOR%NPJMUKPM%ORQP%YJR[%KPMVOKJVTOR%TM
QONSYPVPa%tJZP[%SOYTQL%enh%MPPzM%VO%SKOVPQV%JKPJM%XKON%[PZPYOSNPRV%VWJV%̀OUY[%KPMUYV%TR
SOYYUVJRVMf%URYPMM%MUXXTQTPRV%NPJMUKPM%JKP%VJzPR%VO%NTVT̂JVP%VWP%PRZTKORNPRVJY%TNSJQVa
kOYTQL%enhh%MPPzM%VO%YTNTV%WJKNXUY%OK%WJ{JK[OUM%MU\MVJRQPM%̀WTQW%JKP%J%SOVPRVTJY%MJXPVL
KTMz%URYPMM%JSSKOSKTJVP%JNPYTOKJVTZP%NPJMUKPM%JKP%SKOSOMP[%VO%OZPKQONP%VWP%KTMza

|ex}~obx~}bex

}WP%JSSYTQJVTOR%TM%MUSSOKVP[%\L%J%cPOpnRZTKORNPRVJY%~MMPMMNPRV%JR[%J%cPOp
nRZTKORNPRVJY%tTVP%bRZPMVT̂JVTORa%}WP%YJVVPK%[OQUNPRV%[PMQKT\PM%VWP%MTVP%JM%\PTR̂
OSPKJVP[%JM%J%̂KJZPY%STV%[UKTR̂%%VWP%h��mM%JR[%PJKYL%h�imM%JR[%VWPR%WJZTR̂%\PPR%YJR[
XTYYP[f%̀TVW%QONNPKQTJY%JR[%[ONPMVTQ%̀JMVPf%\PV̀PPR%h�i�%JR[%h�gma%}WP%MTVP%̀JM%VWPR
KPTRMVJVP[%JR[%WJM%KPNJTRP[%TR%JR%UR[PZPYOSP[%MVJVP%PZPK%MTRQPa

�WTYMV%VWP%cPOpnRZTKORNPRVJY%~MMPMMNPRV%QORQYU[PM%VWJV%VWP%YJR[XTYY%NJVPKTJY%QOUY[%̂TZP
KTMP%VO%J%̀T[P%KJR̂P%OX%QORVJNTRJRVMf%TV%XTR[M%VWJV%̂TZPR%VWJV%VWP%RJVUKP%OX%VWP%[PZPYOSNPRV
JR[%VWJV%TV%̀TYY%PNSYOL%RO%[T̂%VPQWRT_UPM%TR%OK[PK%VO%MPQUKP%VWP%KPYPZJRV%MVKUQVUKPMf%TV%TM
URYTzPYL%VWJV%TV%̀TYY%\P%PXXPQVP[%\L%JRL%OR%MTVP%QORVJNTRJVTORf%OK%KPMUYV%TR%VWP%QKPJVTOR%OX%RP̀
NTVT̂JVTOR%SJVẀ JLM%VWJV%̀TYY%KPMUYV%TR%JR%TNSJQV%VO%VWP%UR[PKYLTR̂%J_UTXPKa%}WP%�PSOKV%[OPM
WÒ PZPK%QORQYU[P%VWJV%VWP%UR[PKYLTR̂%YJR[XTYY%TM%YTzPYL%VO%\P%̂PRPKJVTR̂%̂KOUR[%̂JMf%̀WTQW
QOUY[%SOMP%J%KTMz%VO%XUVUKP%MTVP%\UTY[TR̂M%JR[%TRXKJMVKUQVUKPf%TRQYU[TR̂%MPKZTQP%VKPRQWPMa%

}WP%cPOpnRZTKORNPRVJY%~MMPMMNPRV%KPQOK[M%JR%OZPKJYY%PRZTKORNPRVJY%KTMz%KJVTR̂%OX
NP[TUN%VO%WT̂W%%JR[%NJzPM%J%RUN\PK%OX%KPQONNPR[JVTORM%VO%NTVT̂JVP%VWP%KTMza%}WPMP
TRQYU[P%PJKYL%PR̂ĴPNPRV%̀TVW%VWP%|OURQTYf%nRZTKORNPRV%~̂PRQL%JR[%xJVTORJY%cKT[f%VWP
UR[PKVJzTR̂%OX%J%kWJMP%bb%TRZPMVT̂JVTORf%VWP%QONSYPVTOR%OX%J%kTYTR̂%�TMz%~MMPMMNPRV%JR[
VWP%QONSYPVTOR%OX%J%oJVPKTJYM%oJRĴPNPRV%kYJRa%

}WP%kWJMP%bb%cPOpnRZTKORNPRVJY%tTVP%bRZPMVT̂JVTOR%JYMO%TRQYU[PM%J%}TPK%h%rUNJR%rPJYVW
�TMz%~MMPMMNPRVf%̀WTQW%QORQYU[PM%VWJV%\JMP[%OR%J%QONNPKQTJY%PR[%UMPf%VWPKP%JKP%RO
MT̂RTXTQJRV%QORQPRVKJVTORM%OX%SOVPRVTJY%QORVJNTRJRVMa%

}WP%cPOpnRZTKORNPRVJY%bRZPMVT̂JVTOR%JYMO%MOÛWV%VO%PMVJ\YTMW%̀WPVWPK%VWP%NJVPKTJY%TR%VWP
NOUR[f%TR%VWP%MOUVẀ PMV%SJKV%OX%VWP%MTVPf%QOUY[%\P%UMP[%VO%XTYY%VWP%[PSKPMMTORM%JR[%MO
KPMVOKP%J%YPZPY%MTVP%%SKOXTYPa%}WP%TRZPMVT̂JVTOR%QORQYU[P[%VWJV%MONP%NJVPKTJY%TM%YTzPYL%VO%\P
MUTVJ\YP%XOK%KPUMPa%rÒ PZPKf%VWP%JSSYTQJRV%WJM%[PQT[P[%VWJV%VWP%JKPJM%OX%MPZPKP%MPVVYPNPRV
T̀YY%RÒ %\P%XTYYP[%UMTR̂%%TNSOKVP[f%TRPKV%NJVPKTJYa%~M%MUQWf%VWP%JSSYTQJRV%JK̂UPM%VWJV%VWPKP
MWOUY[%\P%RO%PRZTKORNPRVJY%TMMUPM%̀WTQW%QOUY[%JKTMP%TX%VWP%QJSSTR̂%YPZPY%TM%[TMVUK\P[a%

Page 25



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGH%IJKLMNOPQ%RLSNTJLUHLVWO%XTJVHMVNJL%YLNV%LJVHQ%VGWV%WV%VGH%VNUH%JZ%VGH%[THSNJKQ
NLSHQVN\WVNJL%NL%]̂ _̂̀%VGHTH%aHTH%bKNVH%GN\G%\WQ%OHSHOQ%WLc%QJUH%MJLVWUNLWLVQ%NL%VGH
OHWMGWVH%WdJSH%aWVHT%bKWONVe%QVWLcWTcQf%FGH%\TJKLc%MJLcNVNJLQ%WTH%cJUHQVNM%WLc%UNgHc
aNVG%aWQVH%QKMG%WQ%WQG%WLc%TKddOHf%FGH%LHa%QNVH%NLSHQVN\WVNJL%aWQ%ONUNVHc%VJ%VGH%dKLc%NL
VGH%MJTLHT%LHWT%VGH%[HVTJO%QVWVNJLf%FGH%aWQVH%NL%VGH%dKLc%VTNWO%[NVQ%W[[HWT%VJ%UHHV%VJ
GKUWL%GHWOVG%QVWLcWTc%\HLHTNM%\KNcHONLHQ%ZJT%W%MJUUHTMNWO%KQHf%

FGH%RLSNTJLUHLVWO%XTJVHMVNJL%YLNV%GWQ%WcSNQHc%VGWV%QGJKOc%[HTUNQQNJL%dH%\TWLVHc̀%W
MJLVWUNLWVHc%OWLc%MJLcNVNJL%QGJKOc%dH%W[[ONHc̀%QNLMH%VHQVNL\%%GWQ%JLOe%dHHL%MWTTNHc%JKV%JL
VGH%dKLc̀%WLc%ZKTVGHT%NLZJTUWVNJL%NQ%THbKNTHc%ZJT%VGH%THQV%JZ%VGH%QNVHf%hZ%VGH%MW[[NL\%NQ%MOHWL
WLc%VHQVHc̀%VGHTH%UWe%LJV%dH%W%MJLVWUNLWVNJL%NQQKHf%iJaHSHT̀%NV%aNOO%dH%LHMHQQWTe%VJ
HLQKTH%VGWV%JL%VGH%JTN\NLWO%OWLcZNOÒ%NV%NQ%MOHWL%WLc%KLMJLVWUNLWVHc%ZJT%VGH%[HJ[OH%aGJ
WMMHQQ%VGH%QNVHf%

FGH%RLSNTJLUHLV%j\HLMe%GWQ%TWNQHc%MJLMHTLQ%VGWV%VGH%VJ[J\TW[Ge%JZ%VGH%QNVH%aNVG
[TJ[JQHc%THQVJTWVNJL%OHSHOQ%KQNL\%NU[JTVHc%aWQVH%aNOO%LJV%UNLNUNQH%VGH%bKWLVNVe%JZ%aWQVH
ZJT%VGH%cHSHOJ[UHLVf%FGH%j\HLMe%WMkLJaOHc\HQ%VGWV%QNLMH%VGNQ%NQ%W%ZJTUHT%OWLcZNOO%QNVH̀
THcHSHOJ[UHLV%KQNL\%QNVH%cHTNSHc%UWVHTNWOQ%UWe%[JQH%W%TNQk%VJ%VGH%HLSNTJLUHLVf%iJaHSHT̀
aGHTH%VGNQ%UWVHTNWO%MWL%dH%cHUJLQVTWVHc%WQ%QKNVWdOH%ZJT%KQH̀%VGNQ%QGJKOc%dH%KQHc%WLc
MJKOc%UNLNUNQH%JT%LH\WVH%VGH%LHHc%ZJT%WLe%NU[JTV%JZ%aWQVHf

FGH%j\HLMe%WOQJ%WcSNQH%VGWV%VGH%[TJ[JQHc%OWLcZNOO%QNVH%aNOO%THbKNTH%WL%RLSNTJLUHLVWO%XHTUNV
KLcHT%lMGHcKOH%]m%JZ%VGH%RLSNTJLUHLVWO%XHTUNVVNL\%nH\KOWVNJLQ%om]mf%iJaHSHT̀%VGH
j\HLMe%cJHQ%LJV%MKTTHLVOe%GWSH%HLJK\G%NLZJTUWVNJL%VJ%kLJa%NZ%VGH%[TJ[JQHc%cHSHOJ[UHLV
MWL%UHHV%NVQ%HbKNTHUHLVQ%VJ%[THSHLV̀%UNLNUNQH%WLcpJT%MJLVTJO%[JOOKVNJL%WLc%GWQ%MJLMHTLQ
VGWV%VGHQH%THbKNTHUHLVQ%UN\GV%LJV%dH%UHV%VGTJK\G%VGH%MKTTHLV%[OWLLNL\%W[[ONMWVNJLf%

FGH%j\HLMe%WOQJ%LJVHQ%VGWV%VGH%NU[JTVWVNJL%JZ%QJNO%LHHcQ%VJ%dH%QVTNMVOe%TH\KOWVHc̀%VJ%WSJNc
KLWKVGJTNQHc%OJWcQ%dHNL\%VN[[Hc%JL%VGH%QNVHf%hV%VGHTHZJTH%THMJUUHLcQ%W%MJLQVTKMVNJL
UWLW\HUHLV%[OWL%VGWV%NLMOKcHQ%WL%JLqQNVH%[THQHLMH%VJ%SWONcWVH%aWQVH%cHONSHTNHQ%WLc%ZJT
aWQVH%VTWMkNL\%NLZJTUWVNJL%VGWV%QGJaQ%VGH%QJKTMH%WLc%Ve[H%JZ%aWQVHf%%iWc%VGH%W[[ONMWVNJL
dHHL%WMMH[VWdOH%NL%JVGHT%THQ[HMVQ̀%VGNQ%MJKOc%dH%QHMKTHc%de%MJLcNVNJL%JT%W%l]mr
j\THHUHLVf

IstFnsuuRv%wjFRnl

FGH%RLSNTJLUHLV%j\HLMe%dHHL%MJLQKOVHc%JL%VGNQ%W[[ONMWVNJL%WLc%LJVHQ%VGWV%VGH%QNVH%NQ
OJMWVHc%JL%GNQVJTNM%OWLcZNOÒ%MJLVWNLNL\%GWxWTcJKQ%QKdQVWLMHQ%aGNMG%[JQH%QN\LNZNMWLV%TNQk%VJ
VGH%\TJKLcaWVHT%THMH[VJTQf%yKTVGHTUJTH̀%VGH%QNVH%NQ%OJMWVHc%JL%W%[TNLMN[WO%WbKNZHT%WLc%NL
MOJQH%[TJgNUNVe%VJ%VaJ%\TJKLcaWVHT%WdQVTWMVNJL%[JNLVQf%FGH%j\HLMe%LJVHQ%VGWV%QKdUNVVHc
XGWQH%]%TH[JTV%NcHLVNZNHQ%\TJKLcaWVHT%WLc%LHWTde%WdQVTWMVNJLQ%WQ%[JVHLVNWO%THMH[VJTQ̀%dKV
MWVH\JTNQHQ%VGHU%WQ%OJa%TNQkf%iJaHSHT̀%VGH%XGWQH%o%TH[JTV%cJHQ%LJV%WQQHQQ%TNQkQ%VJ
MJLVTJOOHc%aWVHTQf%FGH%j\HLMe%NQ%VGHTHZJTH%%KLWdOH%VJ%[TJSNcH%cHVWNOHc%MJUUHLVQ%JL%VGNQ
TH[JTV̀%WQ%UWVHTNWOQ%WTH%dHNL\%NU[JTVHc%VJ%QNVH%WLc%VGHNT%[OWMHUHLV%JSHT%WL%HgNQVNL\%OWLcZNOO
MJKOc%MWKQH%UJSHUHLV%JZ%MJLVWUNLWVNJL%aNVGNL%VGH%GNQVJTNM%OWLcZNOOf%lNLMH%NV%NQ%LJV%MOHWT
aGHVGHT%VGH%QNVH%NQ%NU[WMVNL\%\TJKLcaWVHT%JT%NZ%OHWMGWVH%NQ%[THQHLV̀%ZKTVGHT%WQQHQQUHLV%NQ
LHHcHc%NL%VGNQ%THQ[HMVf

tJVaNVGQVWLcNL\%VGH%WdJSH%UHLVNJLHc%MJLMHTLQ̀%VGH%RLSNTJLUHLV%j\HLMe%GWQ%WcSNQHc
VGWV%[OWLLNL\%[HTUNQQNJL%MJKOc%dH%\TWLVHc%VJ%VGH%[TJ[JQHc%cHSHOJ[UHLV̀%QKdzHMV%VJ%W
LKUdHT%JZ%QWZH\KWTcQ%VJ%[THSHLV%[WVGaWeQ%ZJT%LHa%MJLVWUNLWVNJL̀%VJ%[THSHLV%UJdNONQWVNJL
JZ%HgNQVNL\%MJLVWUNLWVNJL%aNVGNL%VGH%QNVH%WLc%VJ%[THSHLV%ZKVKTH%cHVHTNJTWVNJL%JT%ZKTVGHT
MJLVWUNLWVNJL%JZ%\TJKLcaWVHTf%FGH%j\HLMe%GWQ%VGHTHZJTH%THMJUUHLcHc%W%UKUdHT%JZ

Page 26



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG9F D1'!*+%#,%+62%*6!$!*+2$%E%!''2!$!,*2%#H%+62%!$2!

IJKLLMLN%OPLQMRMPLS%RP%STOUVT%RWTST%SKXTNUKVQSY%KS%STR%PUR%ZTJP[\%]MRWPUR%RWTST
OPLQMRMPLSY%RWT%̂NTLO_%[PUJQ%PZ̀TOR%RP%RWT%KIIJMOKRMPLY%KS%RWT%IVPIPSTQ%QTaTJPIbTLR
[PUJQ%IPST%KL%ULKOOTIRKZJT%VMSc%RP%RWT%TLaMVPLbTLR\
d%eP%MLXMJRVKRMPL%PX%SUVXKOT%[KRTV%QVKMLKNT%MLRP%RWT%NVPULQ%KR%RWT%SMRT%MS%ITVbMRRTQ\
d%̂%SOWTbT%RP%OPJJTOR%KLQ%QMSIPST%PXSUVXKOT%[KRTV%KR%NVPULQ%JTaTJ%
d%̂%SOWTbT%RWKR%MLOJUQTS%RWT%XPJJP[MLN%OPbIPLTLRS%RP%QTKJ%[MRW%RWT%VMScS%KSSPOMKRTQ%[MRW
OPLRKbMLKRMPL%PX%RWT%SMRTY%MLOJUQMLN%K%IVTJMbMLKV_%VMSc%KSSTSSbTLRY%K%SMRT%MLaTSRMNKRMPL
SOWTbTY%%VTbTQMKRMPL%SRVKRTN_%KLQ%K%aTVMXMOKRMPL%IJKL%
d%̂ %aTVMXMOKRMPL%VTIPVR%QTbPLSRVKRMLN%OPbIJTRMPL%PX%[PVcS%STR%PUR%ML%RWT%KIIVPaTQ
VTbTQMKRMPL%SRVKRTN_%MLOJUQMLN%K%JPLNfRTVb%bPLMRPVMLN%KLQ%bKMLRTLKLOT%IJKL
%
gR%MS%OPLSMQTVTQ%RWKR%RWT%KZPaT%bTLRMPLTQ%SKXTNUKVQS%KLQ%RWT%XUVRWTV%VTOPbbTLQKRMPLS
STR%PUR%ML%RWT%hTPfiLaMVPLbTLRKJ%̂SSTSSbTLR%jM\T\%RWT%LTTQ%XPV%%K%kMJMLN%lMSc%̂SSTSSbTLR
KLQ%mKRTVMKJS%%mKLKNTbTLR%kJKLn%OPUJQ%ZT%STOUVTQ%Z_%OPLQMRMPLS%KLQ%K%opqr%KNVTTbTLRY
SWPUJQ%IJKLLMLN%ITVbMSSMPL%ZT%NVKLRTQ\%oUZ̀TOR%RP%OPbIJMKLOT%[MRW%RWTST%OPLQMRMPLSY%MR%MS
OPLSMQTVTQ%RWKR%RWT%VMSc%PX%JKLQ%OPLRKbMLKRMPL%IPJJURMPL%PX%OPLRVPJJTQ%[KRTVS%OPUJQ%ZT
bMLMbMSTQY%KLQ%KLQ%RWT%SRKURPV_%XUULORMPLS%PX%RWT%iLaMVPLbTLR%̂NTLO_%[PUJQ%LPR%ZT
OPbIVPbMSTQY%ML%OPbIJMKLOT%[MRW%kPJMOMTS%mgesqY%mgespY%tip%KLQ%tipp%PX%RWT%uMJJMLNQPL
vPOKJ%kJKLw%kKVR%s%f%oKaTQ%xyk%kPJMOMTS%jePaTbZTV%sqpsn\

kPJMO_%zip{%PX%RWT%uMJJMLNQPL%vPOKJ%kJKLw%kKVR%s%f%oKaTQ%xyk%kPJMOMTS%jePaTbZTV%sqpsn
STTcS%RP%TLSUVT%RWKR%RWT%JK_PUR%KLQ%KIITKVKLOT%PX%LT[%QTaTJPIbTLR%WKVbPLMSTS%[MRW
XTKRUVTS%PX%RWT%KVTK%[WMOW%KVT%OPLSMQTVTQ%QTSMVKZJT%RP%VTRKML%PV%TLWKLOT\

y|vh%jkJKLLMLN%IVKORMOT%NUMQKLOT%XPV%VTLT[KZJT%TLTVN_Y%IUZJMSWTQ%}UJ_%sqp{n%JMSRS%RWT
IKVRMOUJKV%IJKLLMLN%OPLSMQTVKRMPLS%RWKR%VTJKRT%RP%JKVNT%SOKJT%NVPULQfbPULRTQ%SPJKV
IWPRPaPJRKMO%XKVbS\%|UbUJKRMaT%JKLQSOKIT%MbIKORS%KLQ%aMSUKJ%MbIKORS%SWPUJQ%ZT
OPLSMQTVTQ%STIKVKRTJ_\%|UbUJKRMaT%aMSUKJ%MbIKORS%OPLOTVL%RWT%QTNVTT%RP%[WMOW%K
VTLT[KZJT%TLTVN_%QTaTJPIbTLR%[MJJ%ZTOPbT%K%XTKRUVT%ML%IKVRMOUJKV%aMT[S%PV%ST~UTLOT%PX
aMT[SY%KLQ%RWT%MbIKOR%RWMS%WKS%UIPL%RWT%ITPIJT%T�ITVMTLOMLN%RWPST%aMT[S\

�WT%KIIJMOKRMPL%SMRT%MS%aMSMZJT%XVPb%IUZJMO%aKLRKNT%IPMLRSY%MLOJUQMLN%RWT%bPSR%IVPbMLTLR
aMT[%XVPb%%uKVbPLQS[PVRW%lPKQY%[WTVT%MR%OVPSSTS%RWT%m�%PL%WMNWTV%NVPULQ\%�TNTRKRMPL
KJPLN%RWT%ZPULQKVMTSY%RPNTRWTV%[MRW%RWT%T�MSRMLN%%ZULQSY%[MJJ%WTJI%RP%SOVTTL%MbbTQMKRT
aMT[S%RP%SPbT%T�RTLRY%IKVRMOUJKVJ_%XVPb%RWT%TKSRY%SPURW%KLQ%LPVRW\

�WT%SMRT%MRSTJX%MS%XULQKbTLRKJJ_%PITL%ML%OWKVKORTVY%SUIIPVRMLN%VPUNW%NVKSSJKLQ%[TTQS%KLQ
SOVUZ%aTNTRKRMPL\%]WMJSR%LPR%PX%SMNLMXMOKLR%JKLQSOKIT%aKJUTY%RWT%SMRT%XUJXMJJS%MRS%hVTTL%zTJR
XULORMPL%PX%cTTIMLN%JKLQ%PITL%KLQ%XVTT%XVPb%QTaTJPIbTLRY%PX%bKMLRKMLMLN%RWT%OWKVKORTV
KLQ%MQTLRMR_%PX%MLQMaMQUKJ%STRRJTbTLRS%KLQ%%bKcMLN%K%OJTKV%QMSRMLORMPL%ZTR[TTL%VUVKJ%KLQ
UVZKL%TLaMVPLbTLRS\%

]WMJSR%RWT%SUVVPULQMLN%KVTK%SUIIPVR%aKVMPUS%R_ITS%PX%QTaTJPIbTLRY%RWMS%MS%NTLTVKJJ_%JP[
cT_\%%gbbTQMKRTJ_%RP%RWT%TKSR%JMTS%K%OPKOW%QTIPR%[WMOW%OPLRKMLS%KVTKS%PX%WKVQ%SRKLQMLN
KLQ%[KVTWPUST%SR_JT%ZUMJQMLNS\%�UVRWTV%KXMTJQY%RP%RWT%SPURWTKSR%MS%K%uPJMQK_%gLLY%[WMOW%MS
aMSMZJT%ML%RWT%SUVVPULQMLN%JKLQSOKIT\%�P%RWT%SPURW%MS%K%og�̂ %[KSRT%QMSIPSKJ%OTLRVTY%K
VTO_OJMLN%IJKLR%KLQ%K%NKVQTL%OTLRVT\%�P%RWT%[TSR%RWTVT%MS%KLPRWTV%NKVQTL%OTLRVT%KLQ%ITRVPJ
XMJJMLN%SRKRMPL%KLQ%RP%RWT%LPVRWY%ZT_PLQ%RWT%m�Y%RWTVT%KVT%VTSMQTLRMKJ%IVPITVRMTS\%taTVKJJY%RWT
JKLQ%RP%SPURW%PX%RWT%m�%bPRPV[K_Y%KLQ%RP%RWT%LPVRW%PX%uTKRWVP[%̂MVIPVR%MS%PITL%KLQ%VUVKJ
ML%OWKVKORTV%KLQ%OPbIVMSTS%IVTQPbMLKLRJ_%KNVMOUJRUVKJ%XMTJQS%KLQ%T�MSRMLN%KLQ%XPVbTV
bMLTVKJ%T�RVKORMPL�JKLQXMJJ%SMRTS\

Page 27



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG9H D1'!*+%#,%,2)/68#I$-

JKL%MNOPQRNSL%NOP%TUQVNW%XYSNRZ%[QQLQQYLOZ%\M]TX[̂%QV_YUZZLP%UO%QVSS̀aZ%̀b%ZKL
NSSWURNZÙO%R̀ORWVPLQ%ZKNZ%cUQVNW%UYSNRZQd%PVaUOe%ZKL%̀SLaNZÙOQ%SKNQLd%fUWW%aNOeL%bàY%OUWg
OLeWUeU_WL%NPcLaQL%\NPhNRLOZ%SàSLaZULQ̂d%ZKàVeK%Z̀%OLeWUeU_WLgQWUeKZ%Z̀%Ỳ PLaNZL%NPcLaQL
\QVaàVOPUOe%KUeKfNiQ̂%NOP%Ỳ PLaNZL%NPcLaQL%\ZKL%j̀ WUPNi%XOÔk%lORL%ZKL%bNRUWUZi%KNQ
_LLO%PLR̀YYUQQÙOLPd%NOP%ZKL%%NQQ̀RUNZLP%QZaVRZVaLQ%aLỲ cLP%bàY%QUZLd%ZKL%UYSNRZ%fUWW
_L%OLeWUeU_WLgQWUeKZ%_LOLbURUNWk

[Q%ÒZLP%LWQLfKLaL%UO%ZKUQ%aLS̀aZd%ZKL%QUZL%UQ%ẀRNZLP%UO%ZKL%maLLO%nLWZd%ZKL%SàS̀QLP%Q̀WNa
NaaNiQ%NOP%ZKL%NQQ̀RUNZLP%QZaVRZVaLQ%f̀ VWP%NbbLRZ%ZKL%bVOPNYLOZNW%̀SLO%RKNaNRZLa%̀b%ZKL
QUZLd%fKURK%ZKL%M̀RNW%oWNOOUOe%[VZK̀aUZi%R̀OQUPLaQ%PLQUaN_WL%Z̀%aLZNUOk%JKL%pNZÙONW
oWNOOUOe%òWURi%qaNYLf̀ ar%NPcUQLQ%ZKNZ%ZKL%LQQLOZUNW%RKNaNRZLaUQZURQ%̀b%maLLO%nLWZQ%UQ
ZKLUa%̀SLOOLQQk%JKVQ%ZKL%ẀQQ%̀b%̀SLOOLQQd%K̀fLcLa%WUYUZLPd%f̀ VWP%KNaY%ZKL%LQQLOZUNW
RKNaNRZLa%̀b%ZKL%maLLO%nLWZk%

sKUWL%ZKLaL%UQ%QR̀SL%b̀a%Q̀bZ%WNOPQRNSL%LOKNORLYLOZ%UO%ZKL%b̀aY%̀b%OLftaLSWNRLYLOZ
SWNOZUOe%fUZKUO%NOP%NàVOP%ZKL%SàS̀QLP%WNìVZd%UZ%UQ%ÒZ%R̀OQUPLaLP%ZKNZ%ZKUQ%f̀ VWP
YUZUeNZL%NeNUOQZ%ZKL%_VUWZ%PLcLẀSYLOZd%fKURK%fUWW%_L%cUQVNWWi%LcUPLOZk%JKL%PLQUeO%NOP
QUZUOe%̀b%ZKL%SàS̀QLP%Q̀WNa%NaaNiQ%NOP%ZKL%NQQ̀RUNZLP%QZaVRZVaLQ%f̀ VWP%eUcL%ZKL%NaLN%NO
UOPVQZaUNW%NSSLNaNORL%NOP%_L%SLaRLUcLP%NQ%LuZLOPUOe%Va_NOUQNZÙO%UOZ̀%ZKL%LuUQZUOe%aVaNW
WNOPQRNSLk%JKL%PUQSLaQNW%̀b%ZKL%Q̀WNa%NaaNiQ%NOP%̀ZKLa%SNaNSKLaONWUN%NQQ̀RUNZLP%fUZK%ZKUQ
R̀YYLaRUNW%PLcLẀSYLOZ%f̀ VWP%aLQVWZ%UO%N%QUeOUbURNOZ%Va_NOUQUOe%LbbLRZd%_i%ZaNOQb̀aYUOe
ZKL%̀SLO%aVaNW%ONZVaL%̀b%ZKL%NaLN%Z̀%N%KNaPLad%Va_NO%RKNaNRZLad%baNeYLOZUOe%ZKL%LuUQZUOed
QSNRÙVQ%eaLLO%WNOPQRNSL%NOP%UObWVLORUOe%UYS̀aZNOZ%cULfQ%NOP%cUQZNQ%Z̀%NOP%bàY%ZKL
maLLO%nLWZk%XO%NPPUZÙOd%Ub%SLaYUZZLPd%ZKL%PLcLẀSYLOZ%R̀VWP%RaLNZL%SaLQQVaLd%fKURK%YNi
_L%KNaP%Z̀%aLQUQZd%Z̀%aLWLNQL%ZKL%NPh̀UOUOe%maLLO%nLWZ%QUZLQ%bVZVaL%PLcLẀSYLOZk

lO%_NWNORLd%UZ%UQ%R̀OQUPLaLP%ZKNZ%ZKL%QRKLYL%f̀ VWP%bNUW%Z̀%R̀OQLacL%NOP%LOKNORL%ZKL
cUQVNW%NYLOUZi%̀b%ZKL%maLLO%nLWZd%̀a%KNaYUOUQL%fUZK%bLNZVaLQ%̀b%ZKL%NaLN%fKURK%NaL
R̀OQUPLaLP%PLQUaN_WL%Z̀%aLZNUO%̀a%LOKNORLd%R̀OZaNai%Z̀%òWURi%nvwx%̀b%ZKL%jUWWUOeP̀O%M̀RNW
oWNOy%oNaZ%z%g%{NcLP%|}o%òWURULQ%\p̀ cLY_La%z~wẑk

%k

{NcLP%òWURi%lvw%NOP%lvx%̀b%ZKL%jUWWUOeP̀O%M̀RNW%oWNOy%oNaZ%z%g%{NcLP%|}o%òWURULQ
\p̀ cLY_La%z~wẑ%QLLr%Z̀%SàZLRZ%ZKL%LOcUàOYLOZ%bàY%ZKL%NPcLaQL%LbbLRZQ%̀b%S̀WWVZNOZQ
NOP%Z̀%LOQVaL%QVbbURULOZ%YLNQVaLQ%NaL%ZNrLO%Z̀%YUZUeNZL%ZKL%LOcUàOYLOZNW%UYSNRZ%̀b%ZKL
PLcLẀSYLOZ%NOP%LOQVaL%ZKNZ%UZ%aLYNUOQ%NRRLSZN_WLk%

JKLaL%NaL%Ò%aLQUPLOZUNW%SàSLaZULQ%UO%ZKL%UYYLPUNZL%cURUOUZi%̀b%ZKL%QUZLd%̀a%̀O%ZKL%àVZL%ZKNZ
R̀OQZaVRZÙO%NOP%PLWUcLai%ZaNbbUR%fUWW%VQL%Z̀%NRRLQQ%ZKL%QUZLk%JKL%OLNaLQZ%aLQUPLOZUNW
SàSLaZULQ%NaL%Z̀%ZKL%ÒaZKd%_LìOP%ZKL%��%Ỳ Z̀afNik

[Q%UOPURNZLP%_i%ZKL%[Ua%�VNWUZi%[QQLQQYLOZd%ZKL%PLcLẀSYLOZ%fUWW%KNcL%Ò%YLNQVaN_WL
UYSNRZ%̀O%ZKL%WLcLW%̀b%NUa%�VNWUZi%%UO%ZKL%NaLNd%UO%cULf%̀b%ZKL%QK̀aZ%_VUWP%SLaÙPd%R̀Y_UOLP
fUZK%YLNQVaLQ%Z̀%R̀OZàW%ZKL%WLcLW%̀b%PVQZ%RaLNZLP%PVaUOe%R̀OQZaVRZÙOk%JKL%YNUO%Q̀VaRL%̀b
ÒUQL%UQ%WUrLWi%Z̀%_L%NQQ̀RUNZLP%fUZK%ZaNOQS̀aZ%Ỳ cLYLOZQ%PVaUOe%%ZKL%R̀OQZaVRZÙO%SKNQL
fKURK%UQ%LuSLRZLP%Z̀%WNQZ%Q̀YL%QLcLO%Ỳ OZKQk%JKL%QK̀aZ%R̀OQZaVRZÙO%SLaÙP%f̀ VWP%WUYUZ
ZKL%OVY_La%̀b%cLKURWL%Ỳ cLYLOZQd%fKURK%fUWW%̀OWi%ZNrL%SWNRL%PVaUOe%ÒaYNW%f̀ arUOe%K̀VaQk

}VaUOe%ZKL%̀SLaNZÙONW%SKNQLd%%ZKL%PLcLẀSYLOZ%fUWW%̀OWi%aL�VUaL%N%cLai%QYNWW%OVY_La%̀b
cUQUZQ%Z̀%YNUOZNUO%UZd%̀ORL%UZ%_LR̀YLQ%̀SLaNZÙONWk%[Q%N%aLQVWZd%UZ%UQ%R̀OQUPLaLP%ZKNZ%ZKL
ZaNbbUR%NQQ̀RUNZLP%fUZK%ZKL%%SàS̀QNWd%fUWW%KNcL%cLai%WUZZWL%LbbLRZ%̀O%NUa%�VNWUZid%ÒUQL%̀a%ZaNbbUR

Page 28



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG95

FG:9

C)H),/%*#,I)+)#,-%J#$%JK+K$2%#**K')2$-

=$!JJ)*%)1'!*+A%0!$L*M*(2%'!$N),/A%'2I2-+$)!,%-!J2+M

OPQPOR%ST%UVP%%RWXXYWTZST[%\XP\]%̂T%\ZZSUSYT_%UVP%RYO\X%\XX\̀R%aSOO%bP%cSdPZ%\TZ%\eeYXZST[Ò_
UVP%c\eSOSÙ%aSOO%bP%RSOPTU%ZWXST[%UVP%YfPX\USYTR%fV\RP]%gVP%hPYijTQSXYTkPTU\O%lRRPRRkPTU
\TZ%̂TQPRUS[\USYT%RUWZSPR%STZSe\UP%UV\U%UVP%%ZPQPOYfkPTU%aSOO%TYU%fYRP%\T̀%XSRm%UY%VWk\T
VP\OUV]%%nST\OÒ_%UVP%hOSTU%\TZ%hO\XP%lRRPRRkPTU%eYTeOWZPR%UV\U%UVP%op%f\TPOR%aSOO%TYU%bP%\
RYWXeP%Yc%TWSR\TeP%UY%\T̀%OYe\O%XPePfUYX]
%
Û%SR%UVPXPcYXP%eYTRSZPXPZ%UV\U%UVP%fXYfYR\O%aYWOZ%TYU%e\WRP%V\Xk%UY%UVP%\kPTSÙ%Yc
RWXXYWTZST[%\Zq\ePTU%XPRSZPTUS\O%fXYfPXUSPR_%ST%\eeYXZ\TeP%aSUV%%rYe\O%oO\T%oYOSeSPR
ogs]tjs_%tjsu_%YX%vjs]

wYU%\ffOSe\bOP%UY%UVSR%\ffOSe\USYT_%\R%UVP%fXYfYR\O%ZYPR%TYU%STeOWZP%XPRSZPTUS\O
ZPQPOYfkPTU]%rSQST[%eYTZSUSYTR%cYX%cWUWXP%XPRSZPTUS\O%YeeWfSPXR%SR%UVPXPcYXP%TYU%XPOPQ\TU%UY
eYTRSZPX\USYT%Yc%UVSR%fXYfYR\O]

x\QPZ%rYe\O%oO\T%o\XU%y%oYOSeSPR%lzy_%lz{_%lzs|%\TZ%lzs}%Yc%UVP%~SOOST[ZYT%rYe\O
oO\T�%o\XU%y%i%x\QPZ%��o%oYOSeSPR%�wYQPkbPX%y�sy�%\XP%eYTePXTPZ%aSUV%UX\ccSe%[PTPX\USYT_
YTiRSUP%f\XmST[%\TZ%\eePRR%UY%fWbOSe%UX\TRfYXU]%

gVP%fO\TTST[%\ffOSe\USYT%STeOWZPR%\%gX\TRfYXU%lRRPRRkPTU%�gl�_%aVSeV%XPQSPaR%UVP
PdSRUST[%UX\ccSe%\TZ%VS[Va\̀R%eYTZSUSYTR%ST%UVP%\XP\]

gVP%eYTRUXWeUSYT%fPXSYZ%SR%\TUSeSf\UPZ%UY%bP%{%kYTUVR%\TZ%UVP%k\dSkWk%UX\ccSe%[PTPX\USYT
SR%PdfPeUPZ%UY%bP%cYX%UVP%cSXRU%}%kYTUVR_%ZWXST[%aVSeV%ZPOSQPX̀%Yc%STPXU%k\UPXS\O%cYX%O\TZcSOO%SR
OSmPÒ%UY%YeeWX]%|�%ZPOSQPXSPR%\%Z\̀_%YX%��%UaY%a\̀%kYQPkPTUR%Yc%|%\dOP%USffPX%UXWemR%\XP
PdfPeUPZ]%gVP%eYTRUXWeUSYT%UX\ccSe%ZPOSQPX̀%XYWUP%aSOO%bP%QS\%UVP%z|%qWTeUSYT%|_%~YOOYa\̀
r\TP%\TZ
STUY%UVP%TYXUVPXT%f\XU%Yc%xSfRYT%�Y\Z]%�Y\eVPR%\RRYeS\UPZ%aSUV%UVP%w\USYT\O%jdfXPRR
�Y\eV%ZPfYU%\TZ%~hpR%\RRYeS\UPZ%aSUV%UVP%�YRU\ST%~\kkPXRkSUV%cÒYQPX%fXYqPeU
�\Zq\ePTU%UY%UVP%\ffOSe\USYT%RSUP�%eWXXPTUÒ%\eePRR%xSfRYT%�Y\Z%QS\%UVP%xSfRYT
�Y\Z�~YOOYa\̀%r\TP%XYWTZ\bYWU]%

gVP%~S[Va\̀%jT[STPPX%TYUPR%UV\U%UVP%\WUY%UX\emR%STZSe\UP%UVP%bYZ̀%Yc%UVP%~hpR
YQPXV\T[ST[%UVP%TYXUV%aPRU%cYYUa\̀%\U%UVP%XYWTZ\bYWU%qWTeUSYT]%~YaPQPX_%UVP%cYYUa\̀%SR
aSZP_%aSUV%TYU%kWeV%fPZPRUXS\T%UX\ccSe]%gVP%ZPQPOYfPX%aYWOZ%bP%XP�WSXPZ%UY%eYXZYT%Ycc
f\XUR%Yc%UVP%cYYUa\̀_%aSUVYWU%YbRUXWeUST[%fPZPRUXS\TR_%cYX%UVP%ZWX\USYT%Yc%UVP%eYTRUXWeUSYT
aYXmR]%

�SUV%XP[\XZ%UY%UVP%ZPOSQPX̀%Yc%op%f\TPOR_%UVSR%aYWOZ%bP%b̀%\XUSeWO\UPZ%~hpR%aVSeV%e\TTYU
TP[YUS\UP%XYWTZ%UVP%XYWTZ\bYWU]%gVP%~S[Va\̀%jT[STPPX%eYTRSZPXR%UV\U%\%b\TmRk\T_%\R
RW[[PRUPZ%ST%UVP%UX\TRfYXU%RU\UPkPTU%SR%TYU%RWccSeSPTU%YT%SUR%YaT]%gVPXP%\XP%PdfPeUPZ%UY%bP
YQPX\OO%��%RWeV%ZPOSQPXSPR_%aVSeV%aYWOZ%V\QP%UY%U\mP%fO\eP%Ycc%fP\m]%gPkfYX\X̀%RS[T\OR%YX
RUYf�[Y%bY\XZR%aYWOZ%bP%XP�WSXPZ%aSUV%fXSYX%\ffXYQ\O%Yc%UVP%VS[Va\̀%\WUVYXSÙ_%UY[PUVPX
aSUV%\%XP�WSXPkPTU%cYX%ZPOSQPXSPR%UY%U\mP%fO\eP%Ycc%fP\m]%nYX%UVP%ZWX\USYT%Yc%UVP%aYXmR_%\
UPkfYX\X̀%UX\ccSe%YXZPX%fXYVSbSUST[%QPVSeOPR%cXYk%f\XmST[%\OYT[%UVP%XPOPQ\TU%RPeUSYT%Yc
xSfRYT%�Y\Z%aYWOZ%bP%XP�WSXPZ_%ST%YXZPX%UY%\QYSZ%eYTcOSeU%aSUV%eY\eVPR%\TZ%PkfÙ%OYXXSPR
YT%UVPSX%a\̀%YWU]%̂U%aYWOZ%\ORY%bP%TPePRR\X̀%UY%PTRWXP%UV\U%TY%ZPOSQPXSPR%YX%eYTRUXWeUSYT
YfPX\USQP%UX\ccSe%f\RRPR%UVXYW[V%UVP%OYe\O%QSOO\[PR%Yc%xSfRYT%\TZ%~\XkYTZaYXUV]%gVPRP
kP\RWXPR%eYWOZ%bP%RPeWXPZ%b̀%a\̀%Yc%eYTZSUSYTR%YX%\%xs��%\[XPPkPTU_%ST%UVP%PQPTU%Yc%\T
\ffXYQ\O]%xWbqPeU%UY%UVP%\bYQP%VS[Va\̀%kP\RWXPR%bPST[%RPeWXPZ_%UVP%~S[Va\̀%jT[STPPX
X\SRPR%TY%YbqPeUSYTR%UY%UVP%fXYfYR\O%YT%VS[Va\̀%[XYWTZR]

hSQPT%UVP%OYe\USYT%\TZ%T\UWXP%Yc%UVP%\ffOSe\USYT_%gcr%\eePfUR%UV\U%YTeP%YfPX\USYT\O_%UVP

Page 29



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG::

FG:4

FG:H

FG:;

B$8!,%I2-)/,A%!**2--%!,I%-2*J$)+K

L)-!8(2I%!**2--

.$#M)-)#,%#N%!NN#$I!8(2%E%-'2*)!(%,22I-%6#J-),/

=$22-A%(!,I-*!'),/%!,I%>*#(#/K

OPQOQRST%TSUSVQOWSXY%ZQ[VT%\]US%]%ŴX̂W]V%̂WO]ZY%QX%ŜY\SP%Y\S%\̂_\̀ ]a%QP%O[bV̂Z
YP]XROQPY%XSỲQPcRd%eQ̀ SUSPf%ghi%XQYSR%Y\]Y%Y\S%R[bŴYYST%YP]XROQPY%RY]YSWSXY%OPST̂ZYR%jk
T]̂Va%elm%WQUSWSXYR%T[P̂X_%Y\S%n%WQXY\%ZQXRYP[ZŶQX%OSP̂QT%]XT%QX%Y\]Y%b]R̂Rf%̂h
OV]XX̂X_%OSPŴRR̂QX%̂R%_P]XYST%ghi%PSZQWWSXTR%Y\]Y%Y\S%]OOV̂Z]XY%R[bŴYR%]%oQXRYP[ZŶQX
iQ_̂RŶZR%pV]X%qoipr%hQP%Y\S%oQ[XẐVsR%]OOPQU]Vf%YQ%ZQWOVa%̀ Ŷ\%iQXTQX%pV]X%pQV̂Za%tdud

v̂X]VVaf%Y\S%lV̂XY%]XT%lV]PS%RY[Ta%%\]R%ZQXZV[TST%Y\]Y%RQV]P%PShVSZŶQXR%̀ V̂V%\]US%ÛPY[]VVa%XQ
ShhSZY%QX%PQ]T%YP]hĥZ%QX%Y\S%W]̂X%wj%WQYQP̀]af%XQP%Y\S%wj%RO[P%ZQXXSZŶX_%x[XZŶQX%j
]XT%eS]Y\PQ̀ %ŷPOQPYd

zY%̂R%ZQXR̂TSPST%Y\]Y%\]T%Y\S%TSUSVQOWSXY%bSSX%]ZZSOY]bVS%̂X%QY\SP%PSROSZYRf%Y\S%]bQUS
WSXŶQXST%R]hS_[]PTR%ZQ[VT%bS%RSZ[PST%ba%ZQXT̂ŶQXR%]XT{QP%]%|}kt%y_PSSWSXYf%̂X%QPTSP
YQ%SXR[PS%Y\S%hPSS%hVQ̀ %Qh%YP]hĥZ%]XT%\̂_\̀ ]a%]XT%OSTSRYP̂]X%R]hSYaf%̂X%ZQWOV̂]XZS%̀ Ŷ\
pQV̂ẐSR%yw~f%ywnf%yw}j%]XT%yw}�%Qh%Y\S%êVV̂X_TQX%iQZ]V%pV]X�%p]PY%~%�%|]UST%��p
pQV̂ẐSR%q�QUSWbSP%~k}~rd

���y�%��|zl�

�SR̂_X%W]YYSPR%]PS%XQY%Y\S%OP̂XẐO]V%̂RR[SR%PS_]PT̂X_%Y\̂R%]OOV̂Z]ŶQXd%g\S%�Pb]X%�SR̂_X
]XT%oQXRSPU]ŶQX%�hĥZSP%\]R%Y\SPShQPS%W]TS%XQ%ZQWWSXYR%YQ%Y\S%OPQOQR]VRd

|�o��zg�

g\S%wSYPQOQV̂Y]X%pQV̂ZS%oP̂WS%pPSUSXŶQX%�hĥZSP%P]̂RSR%XQ%Qb�SZŶQXR%YQ%Y\̂R%OPQOQR]Vd

�QY%]OOV̂Z]bVS%YQ%Y\̂R%TSUSVQOWSXYd

�QY%]OOV̂Z]bVS%YQ%Y\̂R%TSUSVQOWSXYd

g���|%y��%iy��|oypz�l

|]UST%OQV̂Za%��u�%RSScR%Y\S%PSYSXŶQX%]XT%[ŶV̂R]ŶQX%Qh%YQOQ_P]O\̂Z]V%]XT%V]XTRZ]OS
hS]Y[PSR%Qh%WSP̂Y%]XT%Y\S%OPQÛR̂QX%Qh%XS̀ %OV]XŶX_%]XT%V]XTRZ]ÔX_%̀ \SPSUSP%̂Y%̂R
]OOPQOP̂]YSd%|]UST%OQV̂Za%�i}%]XT%~f%]XT%Y\S%�]ŶQX]V%pV]XX̂X_%pQV̂Za%vP]WS̀ QPc%RSSc%YQ
PSRYP̂ZY%̂X]OOPQOP̂]YS%TSUSVQOWSXY%]XT%PSY]̂X%Y\S%QOSXXSRRf%Z\]P]ZYSP%]XT%]OOS]P]XZS%Qh
Y\S%lPSSX%�SVYd%

�oil%qpV]XX̂X_%OP]ZŶZS%_[̂T]XZS%hQP%PSXS̀ ]bVS%SXSP_af%O[bV̂R\ST%x[Va%~k}ur%V̂RYR%Y\S
O]PŶZ[V]P%OV]XX̂X_%ZQXR̂TSP]ŶQXR%Y\]Y%PSV]YS%YQ%V]P_S%RZ]VS%_PQ[XT�WQ[XYST%RQV]P
O\QYQUQVY]̂Z%h]PWRd%o[W[V]ŶUS%V]XTRZ]OS%̂WO]ZYR%]XT%ÛR[]V%̂WO]ZYR%R\Q[VT%bS
ZQXR̂TSPST%RSO]P]YSVad%i]XTRZ]OS%̂WO]ZYR%]PS%Y\S%ShhSZYR%Qh%Y\S%OPQOQRST%TSUSVQOWSXY
QX%Y\S%h]bP̂Zf%Z\]P]ZYSP%]XT%�[]V̂Ya%Qh%Y\S%V]XTRZ]OS%]XT%Y\S%TS_PSS%YQ%̀\̂Z\%]%OPQOQRST
PSXS̀ ]bVS%SXSP_a%TSUSVQOWSXY%̀ V̂V%bSZQWS%]%R̂_X̂ĥZ]XY%QP%TSĥX̂X_%Z\]P]ZYSP̂RŶZ%Qh%Y\S
V]XTRZ]OSd%o[W[V]ŶUS%ÛR[]V%̂WO]ZYR%ZQXZSPX%Y\S%TS_PSS%YQ%̀\̂Z\%]%PSXS̀ ]bVS%SXSP_a
TSUSVQOWSXY%̀ V̂V%bSZQWS%]%hS]Y[PS%̂X%O]PŶZ[V]P%ÛS̀ R%qQP%RS�[SXZS%Qh%ÛS̀ Rf%]XT%Y\S
ŴO]ZY%Y\̂R%\]R%[OQX%Y\S%OSQOVS%S�OSP̂SXẐX_%Y\QRS%ÛS̀ Rrd%

g\S%i]XTRZ]OS%]XT%m̂R[]V%zWO]ZY%yRRSRRWSXY%qi�mzyr%R[bŴYYST%̂X%R[OOQPY%Qh%Y\S
]OOV̂Z]ŶQX%TSRZP̂bSR%Y\S%VQZ]V%YQOQ_P]O\a%]R%bŜX_%OPSTQŴX]XYVa%hV]Y%]XTf%̀ \̂VRY%Y\S
V]XTRZ]OS%̂R%QOSXf%ÛS̀ R%̂XYQ%Y\S%R̂YS%]PS%PSRYP̂ZYST%ba%Y\S%\ST_SPQ̀ R%̂X%Y\S%R[PPQ[XT̂X_
]PS]f%]XT%US_SY]ŶQX%]XT%b[XTR%QX%Y\S%R̂YS%bQ[XT]Pad%g\S%US_SY]ŶQX%]VQX_%Y\S

Page 30



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJKLMNOP%QMRS%RSN%FHIJO%FNSMIJP%TNKIO%RSKR%ULGT%TGOR%GUUVOMRN%WKIRKXN%YGMIROP%RSN
MIRNLMGL%GU%RSN%OMRN%MO%NUUNZRMWN[\%OZLNNINJ%ULGT%WMNQ]%̂GQNWNLP%RSNLN%KLN%OYGLKJMZ%XKYO%MI
RSN%N_MORMIX%WNXNRKRMGIP%RSLGHXS%QSMZS%MR%TK\%FN%YGOOMF[N%RG%ONN%ULGT%RSN%LGKJO%RSKR
MTTNJMKRN[\%FGLJNL%RSN%OMRNP%RSN%RGY%NJXN%GU%OG[KL%YKIN[O]%̀SN%OZSNTN%RSNLNUGLN%MIZ[HJNO
YLGYGOK[O%RG%NISKIZN%FGHIJKL\%[KIJOZKYMIXP%MI%GLJNL%RG%NIOHLN%MTTNJMKRN%WMNQO%KLN
TMIMTMONJ]%

S̀N%aKIJOZKYN%KIJ%bMOHK[%cTYKZR%dOONOOTNIRP%RGXNRSNL%QMRS%eSGRGWMNQO%ZGIOMJNL%RSN
[MfN[\%WMOHK[%MTYKZRO%GI%RSN%[KIJOZKYN%ZSKLKZRNLP%YHF[MZ%SMXSQK\OP%YHF[MZ%LMXSRO%GU%QK\P
LNOMJNIRMK[%YLGYNLRMNO%KIJ%LNZLNKRMGIK[%UKZM[MRMNO]%eLNJMZRKF[\%RSN%KJWNLON%MTYKZRO%QM[[%FN
TGOR%NWMJNIR%JHLMIX%RSN%ZGIORLHZRMGI%g%MIORK[[KRMGI%YSKON]%̀SN%KOONOTNIR%ZGIZ[HJNO%RSKR
KO%RSN%Y[KIRMIX%NORKF[MOSNOP%RSN%LNOMJHK[%MTYKZR%GI%RSN%[GZK[%[KIJOZKYN%ZSKLKZRNL%QGH[J%FN
INX[MXMF[NgO[MXSR%FNINUMZMK[]

S̀N%ahbcd%UMIJO%RSKR%%RSN%[GZK[%[KIJOZKYN%%MO%KUUNZRNJ%F\%K%IHTFNL%GU%TKIVTKJN%UNKRHLNO]
bMNQO%KLN%ZGIORLKMINJ%F\%N_MORMIX%WNXNRKRMGI%KIJ%RGYGXLKYS\P%RSNLNF\%JNZLNKOMIX%MIRNLV
WMOMFM[MR\]%cR%%ZGIZ[HJNO%RSKR%%FGRS%RSN%[KIJOZKYN%WK[HN%GU%RSN%OMRN%KIJ%RSN%OHLLGHIJMIX%KLNKP
KIJ%RSN%ONIOMRMWMR\%GU%RSN%[KIJOZKYN%RG%ZSKIXNP%MO%[GQ]%̀SN%ahbcd%K[OG%ZGIZ[HJNO%RSKR%RSN
YLGYGOK[%QM[[%MIRLGJHZN%INQ%N[NTNIRO%RSKRP%QSM[OR%IGR%QSG[[\%HIZSKLKZRNLMORMZ%GU%RSN
[KIJOZKYNP%QM[[%%FN%[KLXN[\%OZLNNINJ%F\%N_MORMIX%WNXNRKRMGI]%̀SNON%N[NTNIRO%QM[[%SKWN%K
[GQVTNJMHT%MTYKZR%HYGI%%[KIJOZKYN%ZSKLKZRNLP%QSM[OR%RSN%YLGYGONJ%INQ%Y[KIRMIX%QM[[%SKWN
K%YGOMRMWN%MTYKZR]

S̀N%̀LNN%KIJ%aKIJOZKYN%GUUMZNL%IGRNO%RSKR%IG%RLNNO%GL%GRSNL%[KIJOZKYN%UNKRHLNO%GU%TNLMR
QM[[%FN%KUUNZRNJ%F\%RSN%YLGYGOK[]%aKIJOZKYN%NISKIZNTNIR%QM[[%MIZ[HJN%N_RNIOMWN%KLNKO%GU
RLNNOP%OSLHFO%KIJ%SNJXNO%K[GIX%RSN%FGHIJKLMNO]%dO%YKLR%GU%RSN%[KIJOZKYN%TKIKXNTNIR
Y[KIP%RSN%TNKJGQO%QM[[%FN%XLKiNJ%F\%OSNNY%KIJ%HONJ%RG%KZZGTTGJKRN%FNNSMWNO]%dO%YKLR
GU%RSN%NIKF[MIX%QGLfP%RGYOGM[%QM[[%FN%ORLMYYNJ%KIJ%ORGLNJP%YLMGL%RG%FKZfUM[[MIX%GU%RSN%ONRR[NJ
KLNKO%QMRS%MTYGLRNJ%MINLR%TKRNLMK[%KIJ%LNVRGYOGM[MIX%RG%YLGWMJN%K%TGLNP%NWNI%XLKJMNIR
KZLGOO%RSN%OMRN]%

S̀NLN%MO%IG%GFjNZRMGI%RG%RSN%KOOGZMKRNJ%[KIJOZKYN%TMRMXKRMGI%YLGYGOK[O%RG%NORKF[MOS%INZRKL
FNKLMIX%QM[JU[GQNL%TNKJGQOP%IKRMWN%QGGJ[KIJP%OSN[RNL%FN[ROP%SNJXN%Y[KIRMIX%KIJ%MTYLGWNJ
FGHIJKL\%UNIZMIX%QSMZS%QGH[J%K[[%FN%K%YGOMRMWN%NISKIZNTNIR%GU%RSN%[KIJOZKYN%ZSKLKZRNL
KIJ%FMGJMWNLOMR\%GU%RSN%OMRN]%

S̀N%̀LNN%KIJ%aKIJOZKYN%kUUMZNL%ZGTTNIRO%RSKR%MU%RSN%KYY[MZKRMGI%MO%LNZGTTNIJNJ%UGL
KYYLGWK[P%[KIJOZKYN%ZGIJMRMGIO%OSGH[J%FN%MTYGONJ%RG%NIOHLN%RSKR%RSN%YLGYGOK[O%YLNONLWN
KIJ%NISKIZN%RSN%ZSKLKZRNL%KIJ%[GZK[%JMORMIZRMWNINOO%GU%RSN%OHLLGHIJMIX%IKRHLK[%KIJ%FHM[R
NIWMLGITNIR]%

lmkakno

M̂[[MIXJGIpO%aGZK[%e[KIq%eKLR%r%stRLKRNXMZ%eG[MZMNOs%uKJGYRNJ%vGWNTFNL%wxrwy%lzw%unLNNI
{N[RP%zNRLGYG[MRKI%kYNI%aKIJ%KIJ%nLNNI%mSKMIOyP%lz|%u{[HN%}MFFGI%vNRQGLfyP%lz~
u{MGJMWNLOMR\%KIJ%nNG[GXMZK[%mGIONLWKRMGIy%KIJ%lz�%uaKIJP%�KRNLP%dML%KIJ%vGMONy%JNK[
QMRS%NZG[GXMZK[%MOOHNO]%

tKWNJ%eG[MZ\%lmw%GU%RSN%aGZK[%e[KI%eKLR%w%ONNfO%RSN%YLGTGRMGI%GU%IKRHLN%ZGIONLWKRMGI
MIRNLNORO]%tKWNJ%eG[MZ\%lm|%LN�HMLNO%YLGYGOK[O%UGL%JNWN[GYTNIR%MI%RSN%WMZMIMR\%GU%OMRNO%GU
IKRHLN%ZGIONLWKRMGI%MTYGLRKIZN%RG%SKWN%LNXKLJ%RG%RSN%YGRNIRMK[%NUUNZRO%GI%OHZS%OMRNO%GI
ZSKIXNO%MI%RSN%QKRNL%RKF[N%KIJ%GU%KMLP%QKRNLP%OGM[%KIJ%GRSNL%NUUNZROP%QSMZS%TK\%KLMON%ULGT
RSN%JNWN[GYTNIR]%}NXKLJMIX%RSN%ZLNKRMGI%GU%INQ%SKFMRKROP%tKWN[%eG[MZ\%lm�%GU%RSN%aGZK[

Page 31



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHI%JKKLJ%MNK%OKMKIMPQI%QR%SKOMHPI%QITJPMK%KSQGQUPSHG%RKHMVOKJW%KINHISKXKIM%QR%MNK%IHMVOK
SQIJKOYHMPQI%HIZ%KSQGQUPSHG%PIMKOKJM%QR%JPMKJ%QO%SOKHMK%IK[%NH\PMHMJ]

FQGPŜ%_]̀a%QR%MNK%bQIZQI%FGHI%JMHMKJ%MNHM%MNK%cGHIIPIU%QR%IK[%ZKYKGQcXKIM%HIZ
OKUKIKOHMPQI%JNQVGZ%NHYK%OKUHOZ%MQ%IHMVOK%SQIJKOYHMPQI%HIZ%\PQZPYKOJPM̂%HIZ%QccQOMVIPMPKJ
JNQVGZ%\K%MHLKI%MQ%HSNPKYK%cQJPMPYK%UHPIJ%RQO%SQIJKOYHMPQI%MNOQVUN%MNK%RQOX%HIZ%ZKJPUI%QR
ZKYKGQcXKIM]%

dNK%eFFf%HM%cHOH]̀ga%JMHMKJ%PIMKO%HGPH%MNHM%MNK%cGHIIPIU%ĴJMKX%JNQVGZ%SQIMOP\VMK%MQ%HIZ
KINHISK%MNK%IHMVOHG%HIZ%GQSHG%KIYPOQIXKIM%\̂h%cOQMKSMPIU%HIZ%KINHISPIU%YHGVKZ
GHIZJSHcKJW%UKQGQUPSHG%SQIJKOYHMPQI%PIMKOKJMJ%HIZ%JQPGJi%OKSQUIPJPIU%MNK%[PZKO%\KIKRPMJ%QR
KSQĴJMKX%JKOYPSKJi%XPIPXPJPIU%PXcHSMJ%QI%\PQZPYKOJPM̂%HIZ%cOQYPZPIU%IKM%UHPIJ%PI
\PQZPYKOJPM̂]%dNPJ%SKIMOHG%UQYKOIXKIM%HZYPSK%SQIRPOXJ%HIZ%OKPIRQOSKJ%OKGKYHIM%cQGPSPKJ%PI
MNK%jPGGPIUZQI%bQSHG%FGHI%HIZ%MNK%bQIZQI%FGHI%klg̀ m̀]

nI%opMKIZKZ%FNHJK%̀%jH\PMHM%qVOYK̂W%SQISGVZKJW%MNHM%MNK%cOQcQJKZ%ZKYKGQcXKIM%PJ
XQJMĜ%PXcHSMPIU%QI%NH\PMHMJ%[PMN%GQ[%rVHGPM̂%YHGVK%HIZ%MNHM%MNK%ZKYKGQcXKIM%PISGVZKJ
QccQOMVIPMPKJ%RQO%MNK%KINHISKXKIM%QR%[PGZGPRK%NH\PMHMJ]%sM%HGJQ%IQMKJ%MNHM%H
IK[tOKcGHSKXKIM%[HMKO%\QẐ%PJ%MQ%\K%cOQYPZKZ]%dNK%jH\PMHM%qVOYK̂%SQIRPOXJ%MNHM%MNK
cOQcQJHG%[PGG%NHYK%H%XQZKOHMK%MQ%JPUIPRPSHIM%\KIKRPSPHG%PXcHSM%VcQI%MNK%\PQZPYKOJPM̂W
KSQGQUPSHG%HIZ%GHIZJSHcK%YHGVK%QR%MNK%JPMK]%%

dNK%JPMK%PJ%IQM%SQIJPZKOKZ%MQ%\K%[PMNPI%H%NPUN%rVHGPM̂%HOKH%QR%KSQGQÛ]%jQ[KYKOW%MNK
qMOHMKÛ%FGHIIPIU%FOHSMPSK%uVPZHISK%RQO%OKIK[H\GK%HIZ%GQ[%SHO\QI%KIKOÛ%KISQVOHUKJ
\PQZPYKOJPM̂%PXcOQYKXKIMJ%HOQVIZ%HOOĤJ]%sI%HZZPMPQIW%H%IVX\KO%QR%JPMKJ%SGHJJPRPKZ%HJ
ZKOKGPSMW%JVSN%HJ%MNPJW%ZQ%cQJJKJJ%H%ZKUOKK%QR%KSQGQUPSHG%YHGVKW%OKJVGMPIU%ROQX%NH\PMHM
OKUKIKOHMPQI%[NPSN%NHJ%QSSVOOKZ%QYKO%MPXK]%sI%XHÎ%SHJKJW%PM%[PGG%\K%cQJJP\GK%MQ%cOQMKSM
HIZ%KINHISK%MNPJ%YHGVK]%

eHMVOHG%oIUGHIZ%IQMKJ%MNHM%MNK%JPMK%PJ%PI%SGQJK%cOQpPXPM̂%MQ%MNK%qMHPIKJ%vQQO%qPMK%QR%qcKSPHG
qSPKIMPRPS%sIMKOKJMkqqqsmW%\VM%PJ%JHMPJRPKZ%MNHM%PR%SHOOPKZ%QVM%PI%JMOPSM%HSSQOZHISK%[PMN%MNK
ZKMHPGJ%QR%MNK%HccGPSHMPQIW%MNK%cOQcQJKZ%ZKYKGQcXKIM%PJ%[PGG%IQM%ZHXHUK%QO%ZKJMOQ̂%MNK
PIMKOKJM%RKHMVOKJ%RQO%[NPSN%MNK%qMHPIKJ%vQQO%qqqs%NHJ%\KKI%IQMPRPKZ]%

sI%MKOXJ%QR%cOQMKSMKZ%JcKSPKJW%HI%nXcNP\PHI%qVOYK̂%SQISGVZKJ%MNHM%MNKOK%HOK%IQ%OKSQOZJ
QR%UOKHM%SOKJMKZ%IK[MJ%QI%MNK%JPMKW%RQGGQ[PIU%RQVO%JVOYK̂J]%

dNK%wQVISPGxJ%qVJMHPIH\PGPM̂%yRRPSKO%SQIJPZKOJ%MNHM%H%ZKYKGQcXKIM%QI%MNPJ%JSHGKW%[PMN%MNK
PXcQOMHMPQI%QR%PIKOM%[HJMKtJQPG%[QVGZ%PIYHOPH\Ĝ%NHYK%H%IKUHMPYK%PXcHSM%QI%KpPJMPIU
UOHJJGHIZ%HIZ%[PGZ%UOQ[PIU%RGQ[KOJ%MNHM%[QVGZ%IHMVOHGĜ%QSSVO%QI%MNPJ%JPMK]%qPISK%MNK%cQGPŜ
OKrVPOKXKIM%RQO%H%cOQcQJHG%QR%MNPJ%M̂cK%HIZ%JSHGK%PJ%RQO%MNK%ZKYKGQcXKIM%MQ%OKJVGM%PI%H%IKM
PXcOQYKXKIM%RQO%\PQZPYKOJPM̂W%H%SQIZPMPQI%OKrVPOPIU%HI%KSQGQUPSHG%KINHISKXKIM%JSNKXK
JNQVGZ%\K%PXcQJKZW%PI%MNK%KYKIM%QR%HI%HccOQYHG]%dNK%JSNKXK%[QVGZ%\K%OKrVPOKZ%MQ%ZKMHPG
XKHJVOKJ%MQ%cOQXQMK%HIZ%KINHISK%[PGZGPRK%QccQOMVIPMPKJ%[PMNPI%MNK%GHIZJSHcPIUW%PISGVZPIU
MNK%cGHIMPIU%QR%[PGZ%RGQ[KOJ%HIZ%HccOQcOPHMK%GHIZJSHcPIU%QR%MNK%QITJPMK%cQIZ]%%

dNK%vĤQO%SQIJPZKOJ%MNHM%MNK%cOQcQJKZ%GHIZJSHcPIU%HIZ%NH\PMHM%XHIHUKXKIM%cOQcQJHGJ
HOK%HSSKcMH\GK%PI%cOPISPcGK%HIZ%PI%GPIK%[PMN%bQIZQI%FGHI%cQGPŜ%_]̀a]%qNQVGZ%cGHIIPIU
cKOXPJJPQI%\K%UOHIMKZW%H%XQOK%ZKMHPGKZ%KSQGQUPSHG%JVOYK̂%JNQVGZ%\K%VIZKOMHLKIW%PI%QOZKO
MQ%PIRQOX%MNK%ZKMHPGKZ%GHIZJSHcK%ZKJPUI%HIZ%NH\PMHM%SOKHMPQI%cOQcQJHGJ]

jHZ%MNK%ZKYKGQcXKIM%\KKI%HSSKcMH\GK%PI%QMNKO%OKJcKSMJW%PM%PJ%SQIJPZKOKZ%MNHM
HccOQcOPHMKĜ%[QOZKZ%SQIZPMPQIJ%[QVGZ%KIJVOK%MNHM%MNK%ZKYKGQcXKIM%SQIMOP\VMKJ%MQ

Page 32



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG:H

FG:I

FG:F

@J-+!),!8(2%K!-+2%1!,!/212,+

<2,2K!8(2%2,2$/L%M%@J-+!),!8)()+L

N(##O),/%#$%P$!),!/2%D--J2-

QRSTSUVRWT%QXYWXRQZQX[\%VX%WRRS]̂WXRQ%_V[Y%̀STVRa%bcd%efSRWT%̀TWXg%WX̂%̀STVRVQh%dijk
WX̂%dilm%Sn%[YQ%fSX̂SX%̀TWXi

oS[%WppTVRWqTQ%[S%[YVh%̂QrQTSpZQX[i

sYQ%ò t̀%]QuvV]Qh%fSRWT%wv[YS]V[VQh%[S%WRRQp[%[YQ%XQQ̂%nS]%WX%VXR]QWhQ̂%WZSvX[%Sn
]QXQ_WqTQ%QXQ]Ua%[QRYXSTSUa%WX̂%[YQ]QnS]Q\%[YQ%XQQ̂%nS]%]QXQ_WqTQ%QXQ]Ua%[QRYXSTSUa%Vh
XS[%̂Vhpv[Q̂i%

sYQ%ò t̀%p]SrV̂Qh%RTQW]%UvV̂WXRQ%SX%]QXQ_WqTQ%QXQ]Ua%̂QrQTSpZQX[hi%x[%h[W[Qh%[YW[%SXQ
Sn%[YQ%RS]Q%p]VXRVpTQh%Sn%pTWXXVXU%Vh%[S%hvppS][%[YQ%[]WXhV[VSX%[S%W%TS_%RW]qSX%nv[v]Q%VX%W
RYWXUVXU%RTVZW[Qi%yS_QrQ]\%[YQ%ò t̀%]QRSUXVhQh%[YQ%RSXnTVR[%Sn%̂QTVrQ]a%]QXQ_WqTQ
QXQ]Ua%WX̂%p]S[QR[VXU%z]QQX%{QT[i%̀W]WU]WpY%kj%h[W[Qh|%}YQX%TSRW[Q̂%VX%[YQ%z]QQX%{QT[\
QTQZQX[h%Sn%ZWXa%]QXQ_WqTQ%QXQ]Ua%p]S~QR[h%_VTT%RSZp]VhQ%VXWpp]Sp]VW[Q%̂QrQTSpZQX[i%xX
hvRY%RWhQh%̂QrQTSpQ]h%_VTT%XQQ̂%[S%̂QZSXh[]W[Q%rQ]a%hpQRVWT%RV]RvZh[WXRQh%Vn%p]S~QR[h%W]Q
[S%p]SRQQ̂i%�vRY%rQ]a%hpQRVWT%RV]RvZh[WXRQh%ZWa%VXRTv̂Q%[YQ%_V̂Q]%QXrV]SXZQX[WT
qQXQnV[h%WhhSRVW[Q̂%_V[Y%VXR]QWhQ̂%p]ŜvR[VSX%Sn%QXQ]Ua%n]SZ%]QXQ_WqTQ%hSv]RQhi

x[%Vh%WR�XS_TQ̂UQ̂%[YW[%[YQ%p]SpShWT%_SvT̂%ZW�Q%W%pShV[VrQ%RSX[]Vqv[VSX%VX%[Q]Zh%Sn
]QXQ_WqTQ%QXQ]Ua%p]SrVhVSXi%xX%[Q]Zh%Sn%]QXQ_WqTQ%QXQ]Ua\%[YQ%p]SpShQ̂%hSTW]
pYS[SrST[WVR%nW]Z%Vh%Q�pQR[Q̂%[S%̂VhpTWRQ%�\j��%[%��l�aQW]\%QuvVrWTQX[%[S%[YQ%��l
QZVhhVSXh%Sn%W]SvX̂%���%YSZQhi%wh%hQ[%Sv[%VX%fSX̂SX%̀TWX%pSTVRa%�i�%SX%̂QRQX[]WTVhQ̂
QXQ]Ua%UQXQ]W[VSX\%[YQ%p]SpShWT%_VTT%RSX[]Vqv[Q%[S%WRYVQrVXU%[YQ%cWaS]WT%[W]UQ[%nS]%l�
pQ]RQX[%Sn%[YQ%YQW[%WX̂%pS_Q]%vhQ̂%VX%fSX̂SX%[S%qQ%UQXQ]W[Q̂%[Y]SvUY%[YQ%vhQ%Sn
TSRWTVhQ̂%̂QRQX[]WTVhQ̂%QXQ]Ua%hah[QZh%qa%l�l�i%sYQ%p]SpShWT%_VTT%WThS%YQTp%̂QTVrQ]
fSX̂SX%̀TWX%pSTVRa%�id%SX%VXR]QWhVXU%]QXQ_WqTQ%QXQ]Ua%UQXQ]W[VSX\%_YQ]Q%[YQ%cWaS]
hQQ�h%[S%VXR]QWhQ%[YQ%p]SpS][VSX%Sn%QXQ]Ua%UQXQ]W[Q̂%n]SZ%]QXQ_WqTQ%hSv]RQhi%yS_QrQ]\
Wh%h[W[Q̂%QThQ_YQ]Q%VX%[YVh%]QpS][\%[YQ%YW]Z%Sn%[YQ%hV[Q�h%hpQRVnVR%TSRW[VSX%eVX%[YVh%RWhQ%VX
[YQ%z]QQX%{QT[g%XQQ̂h%[S%qQ%_QVUYQ̂%vp%WUWVXh[%[YVh%pShV[VrQ%RSX[]Vqv[VSXi

sYQ%cWaS]%RSXhV̂Q]h%[YW[%[YQ%QXQ]Ua%YVQ]W]RYa%̂SQh%XS[%WppTa%[S%[YQ%WppTVRW[VSX\%Wh%[YQ]Q
W]Q%XS%qvVT̂VXUh%p]SpShQ̂%Wh%pW][%Sn%[YQ%WppTVRW[VSXi

sYQ%hV[Q%Vh%XS[%TSRW[Q̂%VX%tTSŜ%�SXQh%l%WX̂%�\%qv[%[YQ%hV[Q%Q�RQQ̂h%j%YQR[W]Q%VX%Q�[QX[i%w
tTSŜ%�Vh�%whhQhhZQX[%et�wg%WX̂%̀]QTVZVXW]a%�]WVXWUQ%�[]W[QUa%YWh%[YQ]QnS]Q%qQQX
hvqZV[[Q̂i%sYQ%t�w%RSXnV]Zh%[YW[%[YQ%hV[Q%TVQh%_YSTTa%_V[YVX%tTSŜ%�SXQ%j%WX̂%[YW[%[YQ%SXTa
nTSŜ%]Vh�h%W]Q%n]SZ%U]SvX̂%_W[Q]%WX̂%hQ_Q]%hSv]RQhi%sYQ%U]SvX̂%_W[Q]%]Vh�%Vh%WhhSRVW[Q̂
_V[Y%TW]UQ%_W[Q]%qQW]VXU%U]WrQT%̂QpShV[h%_YVRY%TVQ%_V[YVX%[YQ%hSv[YQ]X%W]QW%Sn%[YQ%{S]SvUYi
sYQhQ%̂QpShV[h%YWrQ\%YS_QrQ]\%qQQX%uvW]]VQ̂%n]SZ%[YQ%hV[Qi%

sYQ%�]WVXWUQ%�[]W[QUa%nVX̂h%[YW[\%W[%p]QhQX[\%[YQ%hV[Q%Vh%XS[%pShV[VrQTa%̂]WVXQ̂\%_V[Y%hv]nWRQ
_W[Q]%qQVXU%]Q[WVXQ̂%VX%[YQ%pSX̂h%WX̂%[YQ%ZWXa%̂Qp]QhhVSXh\%SX%[YQ%hV[Qi%x[%WThS%nVX̂h%[YW[
[YQ%̂QrQTSpZQX[%_VTT%VXR]QWhQ%[YQ%SrQ]WTT%W]QW%Sn%YW]̂%h[WX̂VXU%_V[YVX%[YQ%hV[Q%n]SZ%��%[S
ji�d�%Sn%%[YQ%%U]Shh%W]QWi%}V[Y%VXnVT[]W[VSX%ZQ[YŜh%XS[%qQVXU%hvV[WqTQ%S]%pQ]ZVhhVqTQ\%̂vQ
[S%[YQ%nWR[%%[YW[%[YQ%hV[Q%YWh%qQQX%TWX̂%nVTTQ̂%WX̂%SrQ]TVQh%W%̀]VXRVpWT%wuvWVnQ]\%[YQ%�QpS][
p]SpShQh%[S%̂]WVX%[YQ%hZWTT%WZSvX[%Sn%nTS_%R]QW[Q̂%qa%[YQ%YW]̂h[WX̂VXU%rVW%W%h_WTQ
TSRW[Q̂%WTSXU%[YQ%hSv[Y%qSvX̂W]a%Sn%[YQ%hV[Q\%̂VhRYW]UVXU%VX[S%[YQ%YVUY_Wah%̂]WVX%TSRW[Q̂
_V[YVX%ySTTS_Wa%fWXQi%

sYVh%�v�h%[QRYXVuvQ%_VTT%QXhv]Q%[YW[%]vX�Snn%n]SZ%[YQ%p]SpShQ̂%̂QrQTSpZQX[%Vh%]Qh[]VR[Q̂
[S%Q�Vh[VXU%z]QQXnVQT̂%]vX�Snn%]W[Qh%S]%W%ZVXVZvZ%Sn%�Th%e_YVRYQrQ]%Vh%[YQ%YVUYQ]%rWTvQgi
sYQ%t�w%WX̂%�]WVXWUQ%�[]W[QUa%RSXnV]Z%[YW[%[YQ%hV[Q%Vh%XS[%W[%]Vh�%n]SZ%nTSŜVXU%WX̂%[YW[%V[

Page 33



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG:H I#)-2%#$%&)$%JK!()+L%D--K2-

MNOO%PQR%NPSTUVWU%XOQQY%TNWZ%UOWUM[UTU\

][U%̂Q_PSNÒW%aOQQY%VPY%bTVNPVcU%dXXNSUT%PQRUW%R[VR%R[U%VeeONSVPRW%eTQeQWU%RQ%YNWS[VTcU
XTQf%R[U%WMVOU%NPRQ%R[U%PUVTgh%[Nc[MVh%YTVNPVcU%VOQPc%iQOOQMVh%jVPU\%][UTU%NW%PQ%W_TkUh
QT%NPXQTfVRNQP%QP%R[U%SVeVSNRh%QX%R[NW%YTVNPVcU%QT%S_TTUPR%SQPYNRNQP%RQ%YUfQPWRTVRU%NRW
VgNONRh%RQ%VSSUeR%VPh%X_TR[UT%YNWS[VTcU%XTQf%R[U%WNRUl%QT%R[VR%NR%MNOO%PQR%UmVSUTgVRU%X_TR[UT
W_TXVSU%MVRUT%eQPYNPc%NWW_UW%VOQPc%iQOOQMVh%jVPU%RQ%R[U%PQTR[%_PYUT%R[U%no\%pR%MVW
WRVRUY%NP%R[U%aOQQY%qNWZ%rWWUWWfUPR%R[VR%eTNQT%RQ%YNWS[VTcU%NPRQ%VPh%][VfUW%sVRUT
WUMUTWl%R[U%SVeVSNRh%MQ_OY%gU%NPkUWRNcVRUYl%VPY%R[NW%MQ_OY%gU%UmeUSRUY%QX%VPh%eTQeQWUY
YNWS[VTcU%RQ%[Nc[MVh%YTVNPVcU\%r%YURVNOUY%W_TkUh%gh%R[U%VeeONSVPR%MQ_OY%R[UTUXQTU%PUUY%RQ
gU%_PYUTRVZUP%gUXQTU%R[NW%eTQeQWVO%MQ_OY%gU%SQPWNYUTUY%VSSUeRVgOU\%rW%W_S[l%R[U
VeeONSVRNQP%[VW%XVNOUY%RQ%YUfQPWRTVRU%R[VR%XOQQY%TNWZ%SVP%gU%W_NRVgOh%fNRNcVRUY\%

iQMUkUTl%R[U%tTUONfNPVTh%bTVNPVcU%uRTVRUch%YUfQPWRTVRUW%R[VR%V%W_TXVSU%MVRUT%YTVNPVcU
WRTVRUch%NW%XUVWNgOU%XQT%R[U%YUkUOQefUPR\%][U%WNRU%eTQkNYUW%R[U%QeeQTR_PNRh%XQT%R[U%NPSO_WNQP
QX%cTVWWUY%
WMVOUWl%UPW_TNPc%R[VR%W_TXVSU%MVRUT%T_PvQXX%TVRUW%VPY%kQO_fUW%SVP%gU%fVNPRVNPUY%VR
eTUYUkUOQefUPR%OUkUOW\%wQ%QgxUSRNQPW%VTU%TVNWUYl%W_gxUSR%RQ%V%SQPYNRNQP%TUy_NTNPc%R[U
W_gfNWWNQPl%VeeTQkVO%VPY%NfeOUfUPRVRNQP%QX%QX%V%YURVNOUY%W_TXVSU%MVRUT%YTVNPVcU%WS[UfU
XQT%R[U%WNRUl%gVWUY%QP%R[U%VcTUUY%aOQQY%qNWZ%rWWUWWfUPR%zaqr{\%u_gxUSR%RQ%R[NW%SQPYNRNQPl
NR%NW%SQPWNYUTUY%R[VR%R[U%TNWZ%QX%XOQQYNPc%QP%VPY%QXX%WNRU%MQ_OY%gU%fNPNfNWUY\%][U%eTQeQWVO
NW%R[UTUXQTU%SQPWNYUTUY%RQ%VSSQTY%MNR[%tQONSh%|n}%zaOQQY%qNWZ%nVPVcUfUPR{%QX%R[U
iNOONPcYQP%jQSVO%tOVP~%tVTR%�v%uRTVRUcNS%tQONSNUW%zwQk%����{l%tQONSNUW%d|�%VPY%d|�%QX%R[U
jQSVO%tOVP%tVTR%�%uVkUY%�bt%tQONSNUWl%tQONSh%�\��%VPY%�\��%QX%R[U%jQPYQP%tOVP%z�_Oh
����{%VPY%R[U%]US[PNSVO%wQRU%tOVPPNPc%tQONSh%uRVRUfUPR%��\

rpq%��rjp]�

][U%WNRU%ONUW%MNR[NP%VP%rNT%�_VONRh%nVPVcUfUPR%rTUV%VPY%jQSVO%tOVP%tQONSh%t]�\|n�
TUy_NTUW%R[VR%VP%VeeONSVPR%YUfQPWRTVRUW%NRW%%eTQeQWVO%MNOO%SV_WU%PQ%MQTWUPNPc%QX%VNT
y_VONRh\%][U%VeeONSVRNQP%NPSO_YUW%VP%rNT%�_VONRh%rWWUWWfUPR%M[NS[%NYUPRNXNUW%R[VR%R[UTU%NW
WQfU%ONfNRUY%eQRUPRNVO%XQT%VNT%y_VONRh%NfeVSRW%VW%V%TUW_OR%QX%Y_WR%STUVRUY%Y_TNPc%R[U
SQPWRT_SRNQP%e[VWUl%M[NS[%SVP%gU%fNPNfNWUY%%gh%SQPRTQOOUY%fUVW_TUW\%pR%SQPSO_YUW%R[VR
NfeVSRW%XTQf%SQPWRT_SRNQP%VSRNkNRNUW%VTU%PQR%WNcPNXNSVPR\

b_TNPc%R[U%QeUTVRNQPVO%e[VWU%QX%R[U%YUkUOQefUPRl%RTVXXNS%Um[V_WR%UfNWWNQPW%VTU%NYUPRNXNUY
VW%gUNPc%R[U%QPOh%eQRUPRNVO%WQ_TSU%QX%VNT%eQOO_RNQP%VPY%R[VR%NfeVSRW%XTQf%R[NW%WQ_TSU%VTU
ONZUOh%RQ%gU%PUcONcNgOU\%

pR%NW%SQPWNYUTUY%R[VR%R[U%eTQeQWVO%MNOO%[VkU%PQ%fUVW_TVgOU%NfeVSR%QP%R[U%OUkUO%QX%VNT%y_VONRh
NP%R[U%VTUVl%NP%kNUM%QX%R[U%W[QTR%SQPWRT_SRNQP%e[VWUl%SQfgNPUY%MNR[%fUVW_TUW%RQ%SQPRTQO
R[U%OUkUO%QX%Y_WR%STUVRUY%Y_TNPc%SQPWRT_SRNQP%M[NS[%SQ_OY%gU%WUS_TUY%gh%SQPYNRNQPl%NP%R[U
UkUPR%QX%VP%VeeTQkVO\

pR%NW%PQRUY%R[VR%R[U%rNT%�_VONRh%rWWUWWfUPR%QPOh%SQPWNYUTW%R[U%eQRUPRNVO%NfeVSRW%_eQP%R[U
VTUV%NffUYNVRUOh%W_TTQ_PYNPc%R[U%WNRU\%iQMUkUTl%R[U%VeeONSVPRW%eQNPR%Q_R%R[VR%NP%R[U%MNYUT
SQPRUmRl%R[U%cUPUTVRNQP%QX%_e%RQ%}\�%nse%XTQf%V%PQPveQOO_RNPc%TUPUMVgOU%WQ_TSU%MNOO
TUY_SU%̂d�%UfNWWNQPW%gh%_e%RQ%�l���l���%Zc%V%hUVTl%MNOO%WVkU%R[Q_WVPYW%QX%RQPPUW%QX
eQOO_RVPRW%XTQf%UPRUTNPc%R[U%VRfQWe[UTU%VPY%MNOO%R[_W%[VkU%V%WNcPNXNSVPR%gUPUXNSNVO%NfeVSR
_eQP%cUPUTVO%VNT%y_VONRh\

dkUTVOOl%NR%NW%SQPWNYUTUY%R[VR%R[U%YUkUOQefUPR%SQfeONUW%MNR[%tQONSh%�\��%QX%R[U%jQPYQP

Page 34



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG:5

FG49

FG4:

FG44

0#112,+-%#,%.H8()*%0#,-H(+!+)#,-

.(!,,),/%#8()/!+)#,-

>I'2J)2,*K%#L%2,L#$*212,+%!*+)#,

7+62$%D--H2-

MNOPOPQ%RSTON%MNOP%MSNUTV%MWXYZ[\Y

]̂ _̀Z

ÒabQ%MSNUTUbc%̂ZX%OPQ%̂Zd%Se%fgb%hUNNUPiQSP%RSTON%MNOPj%MOkf%l%m%̀OabQ%noM%MSNUTUbc
p]Sabqrbk%lsXlt%cbbu%fS%vkSfbTf%fgb%bPaUkSPqbPf%ekSq%fgb%OQabkcb%beebTfc%Se%vSNNwfOPfc
OPQ%fS%bPcwkb%cweeUTUbPf%qbOcwkbc%Okb%fOubP%fS%qUfUiOfb%fgb%bPaUkSPqbPfON%UqvOTf%Se%fgb
QbabNSvqbPf%OPQ%bPcwkb%fgOf%Uf%kbqOUPc%OTTbvfOrNbY%̀OabQ%MSNUTV%̂Zd%cbbuc%fS%bPcwkb
fgOf%wcbc%xgUTg%gOab%fgb%vSfbPfUON%fS%TOwcb%PSUcb%rb%vbkqUffbQ%SPNV%xgbkb%fgb%UqvOTf%Uc
OvvkSvkUOfbNV%qUfUiOfbQY

Wgb%qOUP%cSwkTb%Se%PSUcb%Uc%NUubNV%fS%rb%OccSTUOfbQ%xUfg%fkOPcvSkf%qSabqbPfc%QwkUPi%fgb
TSPcfkwTfUSP%vgOcby%xgUTg%Uc%bzvbTfbQ%fS%NOcf%cSqb%cbabP%qSPfgcY%hSxbabky%fgbkb%Okb%PS
cbPcUfUab%kbTbUabkc%UP%fgb%UqqbQUOfb%aUTUPUfV%Se%fgb%cUfbY

owb%fS%fgb%POfwkb%Se%fgb%vkSvScONy%fgb%QbabNSvqbPf%xUNN%SPNV%kb{wUkb%O%abkV%cqONN%Pwqrbk
Se%aUcUfc%fS%qOUPfOUP%Ufy%SPTb%Uf%rbTSqbc%SvbkOfUSPONY%|c%O%kbcwNfy%fgb%fkOeeUT%OccSTUOfbQ%xUfg
fgb%vkSvScON%xUNN%gOab%abkV%NUffNb%beebTf%SP%OUk%{wONUfV%NbabNcy%PSUcb%NbabNc%Sk%fkOeeUT%NbabNc%UP
fgb%cwkkSwPQUPi%OkbOY%Wgb%cSNOk%OkkOVc%xUNN%rb%eUzbQ%pUYbY%fgbV%xUNN%PSf%fkOTu%fgb%cwPt%OPQy
OTTSkQUPiNVy%fgb%eOTUNUfV%xUNN%rb%cUNbPf%QwkUPi%fgb%SvbkOfUSPc%vgOcbY%]SfOrNVy%SeeUTbkc%UP
fgb%}SwPTUN~c%ZPaUkSPqbPfON%MkSfbTfUSP%nPUf%gOab%kOUcbQ%PS%Sr�bTfUSPc%UP%fgUc%kbiOkQY
|TTSkQUPiNVy%Uf%Uc%PSf%TSPcUQbkbQ%fgOf%fgb%QbabNSvqbPf%xSwNQ%kbcwNf%UP%O%cUiPUeUTOPf
UPTkbOcb%UP%PSUcb%xgUTg%TSwNQ%gOab%O%QbfkUqbPfON%UqvOTf%SP%kbcUQbPfUON%OqbPUfVy%UP
TSqvNUOPTb%xUfg%kbNbaOPf%vSNUTUbcY

l%Nbffbkc%UP%cwvvSkf%gOab%rbbP%kbTbUabQ%fS%fgb%vwrNUT%TSPcwNfOfUSP%fgb%TSPfbPfc%Se%xgUTg%Okb
cwqqOkUcbQ%UP%fgb%TSPcwNfbb%cbTfUSP%Se%fgUc%kbvSkfY

MSNUTV%�X�%Se%fgb%hUNNUPiQSP%RSTON%MNOPj%MOkf%l%m%̀OabQ%noM%MSNUTUbc%p]Sabqrbk%lsXlt%Uc
TSPTbkPbQ%xUfg%cbTwkUPi%vNOPPUPi%SrNUiOfUSPc%fS%cwvvNbqbPf%fgb%vkSaUcUSP%Se%kbTkbOfUSP
SvbP%cvOTby%eOTUNUfUbc%fS%cwvvSkf%Okfcy%TwNfwkON%OPQ%bPfbkfOUPqbPf%OTfUaUfUbcy%OPQ%Sfgbk
TSqqwPUfVy%cSTUON%OPQ%bQwTOfUSP%eOTUNUfUbc%fgkSwig%vNOPPUPi%SrNUiOfUSPc%UP%TSP�wPTfUSP%xUfg
Sfgbk%QbabNSvqbPf%vkSvScONcY%Wgbcb%cOabQ%noM%vSNUTUbc%Okb%cwvvSkfbQ%rV%qSkb%cvbTUeUT
cwvvNbqbPfOkV%vNOPPUPi%iwUQOPTbY

Wgb%}SwPTUN~c%̀bTfUSP%Xs�%̂ eeUTbk%gOc%kbaUbxbQ%fgb%vkSvScONy%Oc%gOab%Sfgbk%cfOfwfSkV
TSPcwNfbbcy%UPTNwQUPi%fgb%�kbOfbk%RSPQSP%|wfgSkUfVY%Wgb%TSqqbPfc%kbTbUabQ%UPQUTOfb%fgb
fgOf%PS%TSPfkUrwfUSPc%Sk%vNOPPUPi%SrNUiOfUSPc%Okb%kb{wUkbQ%fS%qUfUiOfb%fgb%UqvOTfc%Se%fgb
QbabNSvqbPfY

Wgbkb%Okb%PS%bPeSkTbqbPf%Uccwbc%OccSTUOfbQ%xUfg%fgUc%OvvNUTOfUSPY

Wgbkb%Okb%PS%Sfgbk%Uccwbc%OccSTUOfbQ%xUfg%fgUc%OvvNUTOfUSPY

�G 78-2$�!+)#,-%#L%+62%?#$#H/6%@#()*)+#$

�bPbkON
[bqrbkc%qwcf%QbfbkqUPb%vNOPPUPi%OvvNUTOfUSPc%gOaUPi%Qwb%kbiOkQ%fS%fgb%vkSaUcUSPc%Se%fgb
QbabNSvqbPf%vNOP%cS%eOk%Oc%qOfbkUON%fS%fgb%OvvNUTOfUSPy%OPV%NSTON%eUPOPTb%TSPcUQbkOfUSPc%cS
eOk%Oc%qOfbkUON%fS%fgb%OvvNUTOfUSPy%OPQ%fS%OPV%Sfgbk%qOfbkUON%TSPcUQbkOfUSPc%pUPTNwQUPi
kbiUSPON%OPQ%POfUSPON%vSNUTV%OPQ%iwUQOPTbtY%[bqrbkc%qwcf%ONcS%QbfbkqUPb%OvvNUTOfUSPc%UP

Page 35



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGGHIJFKGL%MNOP%FQQ%ILQLRFKO%SINTFIU%FKJ%VLGHKJFIU%QLWNVQFONHKX
%
YFOLINFQ%GHKVNJLIFONHKV%FIL%OPHVL%MPNGP%FIL%ILQLRFKO%OH%ILWZQFONKW%OPL%JLRLQHSTLKO%FKJ
ZVL%H[%QFKJ%NK%OPL%SZ\QNG%NKOLILVOX%]PL%GHKVNJLIFONHKV%TZVO%[FNIQU%FKJ%ILFVHKF\QU%ILQFOL%OH
OPL%FSSQNGFONHK%GHKGLIKLJX%
%
YLT\LIV%VPHZQJ%FQVH%LKVZIL%OPFO%OPLNI%NKRHQRLTLKO%NK%OPL%JLOLITNKFONHK%H[%SQFKKNKW
FSSQNGFONHKV%FJPLILV%OH%OPL%YLT\LIV%̂HJL%H[%̂HKJZGO%FV%FJHSOLJ%\U%_ZQQ%̂HZKGNQ%FKJ
FQVH%OPL%WZNJFKGL%GHKOFNKLJ%NK%̀IH\NOU%NK%̀QFKKNKWa%bccdX
%
Q̀FKKNKW%̂HKJNONHKV
YLT\LIV%TFU%JLGNJL%OH%WIFKO%SQFKKNKW%GHKVLKO%VZ\eLGO%OH%GHKJNONHKVX%̀QFKKNKW%GHKVLKO
VPHZQJ%KHO%\L%IL[ZVLJ%MPLIL%SQFKKNKW%GHKJNONHKV%GFK%HRLIGHTL%F%ILFVHK%[HI%IL[ZVFQX
Q̀FKKNKW%GHKJNONHKV%VPHZQJ%HKQU%\L%NTSHVLJ%MPLIL%YLT\LIV%FIL%VFONV[NLJ%OPFO%NTSHVNKW
OPL%GHKJNONHKV%FIL%KLGLVVFIUa%ILQLRFKO%OH%SQFKKNKWa%ILQLRFKO%OH%OPL%JLRLQHSTLKO%OH%\L
SLITNOOLJa%LK[HIGLF\QLa%SILGNVL%FKJ%ILFVHKF\QL%NK%FQQ%HOPLI%ILVSLGOVX%fPLIL%GHKJNONHKV%FIL
NTSHVLJa%OPL%̂HZKGNQ%NV%ILgZNILJ%OH%SIHRNJL%[ZQQ%ILFVHKV%[HI%NTSHVNKW%OPHVL%GHKJNONHKVX
%
Q̀FKKNKW%h\QNWFONHKV
YLT\LIV%TZVO%\L%VFONV[NLJ%OPFO%FKU%SQFKKNKW%H\QNWFONHKV%OH%\L%VLGZILJ%\U%MFU%H[%FK
FWILLTLKO%HI%ZKJLIOFiNKW%SZIVZFKO%OH%jLGONHK%kcl%H[%OPL%]HMK%FKJ%̂HZKOIU%̀QFKKNKW%mGO
kddc%FIL%KLGLVVFIU%OH%TFiL%OPL%JLRLQHSTLKO%FGGLSOF\QL%NK%SQFKKNKW%OLITVX%]PL
H\QNWFONHKV%TZVO%\L%JNILGOQU%ILQFOLJ%OH%OPL%JLRLQHSTLKO%FKJ%[FNIQU%FKJ%ILFVHKF\QU%ILQFOLJ
OH%OPL%VGFQL%FKJ%iNKJ%OH%OPL%JLRLQHSTLKO%noLWZQFONHK%kbb%H[%̂HTTZKNOU%pK[IFVOIZGOZIL
qLRU%bckcrX
%
sgZFQNONLV%FKJ%tZTFK%oNWPOV
jLGONHK%kud%H[%OPL%sgZFQNONLV%mGO%bckca%ILgZNILV%OPL%̂HZKGNQa%NK%GHKVNJLINKW%SQFKKNKW
FSSQNGFONHKV%OH%PFRL%JZL%ILWFIJ%OH%OPL%KLLJ%OH%LQNTNKFOL%JNVGINTNKFONHKa%FJRFKGL%LgZFQNOU
H[%HSSHIOZKNONLV%FKJ%[HVOLI%WHHJ%ILQFONHKV%\LOMLLK%SLHSQL%MPH%PFRL%JN[[LILKO%SIHOLGOLJ
GPFIFGOLINVONGVX%]PL%SIHOLGOLJ%GPFIFGOLINVONGV%FIL%FWLa%JNVF\NQNOUa%WLKJLI%ILFVVNWKTLKOa
SILWKFKGU%FKJ%TFOLIKNOUa%IFGLa%ILQNWNHK%HI%\LQNL[a%VLv%FKJ%VLvZFQ%HINLKOFONHKX

]PL%ILgZNILTLKO%OH%PFRL%JZL%ILWFIJ%OH%OPL%F\HRL%WHFQV%TLFKV%OPFO%TLT\LIV%VPHZQJ
GHKVNJLI%MPLOPLI%SLIVHKV%MNOP%SFIONGZQFI%SIHOLGOLJ%GPFIFGOLINVONGV%MHZQJ%\L%F[[LGOLJ%\U%F
SIHSHVFQ%MPLK%GHTSFILJ%OH%SLIVHKV%MPH%JH%KHO%VPFIL%OPFO%SIHOLGOLJ%GPFIFGOLINVONGX
fPLIL%LgZFQNONLV%NVVZLV%FINVLa%TLT\LIV%VPHZQJ%MLNWP%ZS%OPL%LgZFQNONLV%NTSFGO%H[%OPL
SIHSHVFQV%FWFNKVO%OPL%HOPLI%TFOLINFQ%GHKVNJLIFONHKV%ILQFONKW%OH%OPL%SQFKKNKW%FSSQNGFONHKX
sgZFQNONLV%NTSFGOV%FIL%KHO%KLGLVVFINQU%JLGNVNRLa%\ZO%OPL%H\eLGONRL%H[%FJRFKGNKW%LgZFQNONLV
TZVO%\L%OFiLK%NKOH%FGGHZKO%NK%MLNWPNKW%ZS%OPL%TLINOV%H[%FK%FSSQNGFONHKX%]PL%MLNWPO%OH%\L
WNRLK%OH%FKU%LgZFQNONLV%NVVZLV%NV%F%TFOOLI%[HI%OPL%JLGNVNHK%TFiLI%OH%JLOLITNKL%NK%FQQ%H[%OPL
GNIGZTVOFKGLVX

YLT\LIV%VPHZQJ%FQVH%GHKVNJLI%MPLOPLI%F%SQFKKNKW%JLGNVNHK%MHZQJ%F[[LGO%PZTFK%INWPOVa%NK
SFIONGZQFI%OPL%INWPO%OH%F%[FNI%PLFINKWa%OPL%INWPO%OH%ILVSLGO%[HI%SINRFOL%FKJ%[FTNQU%QN[La%OPL
SIHOLGONHK%H[%SIHSLIOU%FKJ%OPL%SIHPN\NONHK%H[%JNVGINTNKFONHKX%mKU%JLGNVNHK%TZVO%\L
SIHSHIONHKFOL%FKJ%FGPNLRL%F%[FNI%\FQFKGL%\LOMLLK%SINRFOL%NKOLILVOV%FKJ%OPL%SZ\QNG%NKOLILVOX

5w 78-2$x!+)#,-%#y%+62%z)$2*+#$%#y%{),!,*2

|HO%FSSQNGF\QLX

:9w 07}0CB@D7}

Page 36



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGH%IJKIKLMN%OKHL%PKQ%RKPSKJT%QK%QGH%QUIHL%KS%OHVHNKITHPQ%MNNKWHO%XU%PMQYKPMNZ%[KPOKP
\NMP%MPO%[KRMN%\NMP%IKNYRYHL%MPO%ML%L]RG%QGH%IJKIKLMN%RKPLQYQ]QHL%YPMIIJKIJYMQH
OHVHNKITHPQ%YP%QGH%̂ JHHP%_HNQZ%JH̀]YJYPa%VHJU%LIHRYMN%RYJR]TLQMPRHL%QK%b]LQYSU%QGH
IJKIKLMNc%FGH%MIINYRMPQ%GML%L]XTYQQHO%QGMQ%QGH%GMJT%QK%QGH%KIHPPHLL%KS%QGH%̂JHHP%_HNQ%YL
NYTYQHO%QK%QGH%LYQH%YQLHNS%ML%KIIKLHO%QK%QGH%L]JJK]POYPa%MJHMd%QGH%YTIMRQ%KS%QGH%IJKIKLHO
OHVHNKITHPQ%WK]NO%XH%QHTIKJMJUd%QGMQ%QGH%RGMJMRQHJ%KS%QGH%LYQH%WK]NO%XH%YTIJKVHO%ML%QGH
JHL]NQ%KS%QGH%IJKIKLHO%aJK]PO%YTIJKVHTHPQ%MPO%INMPQYPa%WKJeL%MPO%QGMQ%QGH%WYOHJ%XHPHSYQL
MLLKRYMQHO%WYQG%QGH%YPRJHMLHO%IJKO]RQYKP%KS%HPHJaU%SJKT%JHPHWMXNH%LK]JRHL%RKPLQYQ]QH%M
VHJU%LIHRYMN%RYJR]TLQMPRHL%MJa]THPQ%QK%b]LQYSU%WGU%PKJTMN%̂JHHP%_HNQ%IKNYRU%LGK]NO%PKQ
MIINU%YP%QGYL%RMLHc

fNHMJNUZ%QGH%IJKIKLMN%WYNN%TMeH%M%LYaPYSYRMPQ%RKPQJYX]QYKP%QKWMJOL%QGH%QMJaHQL%LHQ%K]Q%YP%QGH
[KPOKP%\NMP%MPO%QGH%fK]PRYNgL%KXbHRQYVH%KS%HPL]JYPa%QGMQ%XU%hihjZ%QGH%aHPHJMQYKP%KS
HPHJaU%SJKT%JHPHWMXNH%LK]JRHL%YL%RKTTKP%IJMRQYRHc%FGYL%T]LQ%XH%WHYaGHO%MaMYPLQ%QGH
OJMWXMReL%KS%QGH%IJKIKLHO%OHVHNKITHPQZ%YP%QHJTL%KS%QGH%YTIMRQ%KP%QGH%̂JHHP%_HNQc

kQ%YL%RKPLYOHJHO%QGMQ%QGH%IJKIKLHO%OHVHNKITHPQ%WK]NO%YTIMRQ%LYaPYSYRMPQNU%SJKT%QGH%J]JMN
RGMJMRQHJ%KS%QGH%NMPOLRMIHc%FGH%OHLYaP%MPO%LYQYPa%KS%QGH%IJKIKLHO%LKNMJ%MJJMUL%MPO%QGH
MLLKRYMQHO%LQJ]RQ]JHL%WK]NO%aYVH%QGH%MJHM%MP%YPO]LQJYMN%MIIHMJMPRH%MPO%WK]NO%YPQJ]OH%YPQK
QGH%]POHVHNKIHO%NMPOSKJTZ%JHL]NQYPa%YP%GMJT%QK%QGH%KIHPPHLL%MPO%I]JIKLHL%KS%QGH%̂JHHP
_HNQ%MQ%QGYL%NKRMQYKPc%kQ%YL%RKPLYOHJHO%QGMQ%QGH%GMJT%YOHPQYSYHO%QK%QGH%̂JHHP%_HNQ%MOOL%QK%QGH
L]XLQMPQYMN%WHYaGQ%MQQMRGHO%QK%QGH%GMJT%XU%JHMLKP%KS%YPMIIJKIJYMQHPHLLc

lK%VHJU%LIHRYMN%RYJR]TLQMPRHL%GMVH%XHHP%IJKVYOHO%XU%QGH%MIINYRMPQ%KJ%MJH%HVYOHPQZ%WGYRG
KVHJRKTH%QGH%IJHL]TIQYKP%MaMYPLQ%YPMIIJKIJYMQH%OHVHNKITHPQ%YP%QGH%̂ JHHP%_HNQ%KJ
OHTKPLQJMQH%QGMQ%QGH%XHPHSYQL%QGMQ%QGH%IJKIKLHO%LKNMJ%SMJT%WYNN%OHNYVHJ%K]QWHYaG%QGH%GMJT
RM]LHO%QK%QGH%̂ JHHP%_HNQc%kQ%YL%QGHJHSKJH%JHRKTTHPOHO%QGMQ%INMPPYPa%IHJTYLLYKP%XH
JHS]LHO%SKJ%QGYL%JHMLKPc

::m <2n2$2,*2%o#*p12,+-

lMQYKPMN%\NMPPYPa%\KNYRU%qJMTHWKJe%rl\\qs
[KPOKP%\NMP%hitt
\NMPPYPa%\JMRQYRH%̂ ]YOMPRH%SKJ%uHPHWMXNH%MPO%[KW%fMJXKP%vPHJaU%rw]NU%hitx
yHIMJQTHPQ%SKJ%fKTT]PYQYHL%MPO%[KRMN%̂KVHJPTHPQs
z{%|KNMJ%\}%|QJMQHaU%\MJQ%t~%uKMOTMI%QK%M%_JYaGQHJ%q]Q]JH%ryHIMJQTHPQ%KS%vPHJaU%�
fNYTMQH%fGMPaHs
z{%|KNMJ%\}%|QJMQHaU%\MJQ%h~%yHNYVHJYPa%M%_JYaGQHJ%q]Q]JH%ryHIMJQTHPQ%KS%vPHJaU%�
fNYTMQH%fGMPaHs
�YNNYPaOKP%[KRMN%\NMP%\MJQ%t%|QJMQHaYR%\KNYRYHL%
�YNNYPaOKP%[KRMN%\NMP~%\MJQ%h%�%|MVHO%zy\%\KNYRYHL%rlKVHTXHJ%hiths
fK]PRYNgL%|]IINHTHPQMJU%\NMPPYPa%̂]YOMPRH%�%fKTT]PYQU%|MSHQU%XU%yHLYaP
fK]PRYNgL%|]IINHTHPQMJU%\NMPPYPa%yKR]THPQ%�%�YJ%�]MNYQU

{MJN%yMSH it���%h�ihxi0#,+!*+%7nn)*2$� =2(2'6#,2%�#�

Page 37



 

!"#$%&'()*+,

-./0(12230445$#&6

783(.209/.:.;</.89(=>3=8404(89?@A

-./0(B8>92<3@

CD.4(;8=@(D<4(B009(E<20(B@(83(F./D(

/D0(<>/D83./@(8:(/D0(G0<2(8:(H8EE.//00
(
-03I.;04(=>34><9/(/8(40;/.89(JK(8:(/D0(

H8=@3.LD/M(N04.L94(<92(O</09/4
(
1;/(PQRR(S/D0(1;/TA

U9?044(/D0(1;/(=38I.204(<(30?0I<9/(

0V;0=/.89(/8(;8=@3.LD/A

WXYZ([Z\X"&Y#(]$(̂_̀6$Y(a$XZ(bY(

c$dd$eXf(WXY&

cX'g$YZ6e$'#h

iX\$'

O?<99.9L(1==?.;</.89(j0:k

O?<99.9L(H8EE.//00 N</0

-;<?0

+l,mn**

W!5o!5(p!a!qrc(
!s(cbWWb5ro!5
a&6_Z&Y#6(̂&'t_"&6
udXYY_Yv(̂&"#_$Y

wxyxz(w{|}~{�(���~x��{�(�x����(���(���
�{�{���|{(����(���~x��{(������

�(H38F9(;8=@3.LD/(<92(2</<B<40(
3.LD/4(��PJ(�329<9;0(->3I0@(
P���PQ�R�

,�))��[uu�)*+,�+���

Page 38



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHHIJK%L%FGHHIJK%MFGGNOJP%MQFGGH%KRQSM%FOHH%TGIK
JGTNFUGGK%

MOJPHV%MNGTVW%PTGRJK%XHGGT%VYNVJMOGJ%NG%NFV%HGKPV%IJK
QGJMNTRQNOGJ%GX%ZIMV[VJN

\]̂_̀^̀\_]

<2'#$+%#a%+62%b2!c%#a%.(!,,),/A%@'#$+%!,c%d$22,%@'!*2-%

&cc$2--

e2f2(#'12,+g

C?b%<2a%h#-g _ijik̂Ill̂ \̀_]̂]jkk

e$!m),/%h#-g Zǹjin_
Zǹjiǹ
Zǹjin]
Zǹjino
Zǹjinj
Zǹjini
Zǹjinp
Zǹjink
Hqrstuqv%lwsv
Xwqqx%Tuyz%Iyy{yy|{vt
K{yu}v%svx%srr{yy%ytst{|{vt
Zuqxu~{�yut�%y��~{�%svx%�{�q�t
N�svy�q�t%Mtst{|{vt
Fqwwsvx%svx%Fqwwsvx%lwsvvuv}%Mtst{|{vt
P�q�vx%Ov~{ytu}stuqv%T{�q�t%�{�{�{vr{%Q_]̀ì
�{�urw{%[q~{|{vt%Q�s�t

e!+2%.(!,-%<2*2)f2cg e!+2�-�%#a%&12,c12,+�-�g

:� @B  &<�

N�{%s��wurstuqv%y{{zy%�wsvvuv}%�{�|uyyuqv%�q�%t�{%x{|qwutuqv%q�%t�{%{�uytuv}%rq��q�st{
�sruwut�%��uwxuv}%st%t�{%Fqwwsvx%L%Fqwwsvx%M�qqtuv}%P�q�vxy�%K�rzy%Fuww%Tqsx%svx%t�{
{�t{vyuqv%q�%t�{%{�uytuv}%yuv}w{%ytq�{�%x{tsr�{x%�{r{�tuqv%��uwxuv}%st%}�q�vx%w{~{w%svx
�sy{|{vt�%tq%��q~ux{%s%ws�}{�%rq��q�st{%�sruwut�%svx%�u�w{%�sv}{�%N�{%{�uytuv}%��uwxuv}%uy
y{t%�ut�uv%_\\%sr�{y%q�%��u~st{w�%q�v{x%wsvx�%��ur�%uy%rwsyyu�u{x%sy%P�{{v%Z{wt�

N�{%s��wurstuqv%yut{%uy%uv%�y{%sy%s%y�qqtuv}%}�q�vx�%��ur�%uy%rqvyux{�{x%tq%�{%sv%q�txqq�
y�q�t%svx%q�{v%su�%�{r�{stuqvsw%srtu~ut��%N�{�{�q�{�%t�{%�y{%q�%t�{%yut{%uy%rqvyux{�{x%sv
srr{�ts�w{%�y{%uv%t�{%P�{{v%Z{wt�%

N�{%JllX%�{��u�{y%Hqrsw%lwsvvuv}%I�t�q�utu{y%tq%{vy��{%t�st%y��ytsvtusw%�{u}�t%uy%}u~{v
tq%sv�%�s�|%tq%t�{%P�{{v%Z{wt�%��{��%y�{rusw%ru�r�|ytsvr{y�%�uww%vqt%{�uyt%�vw{yy%t�{
�qt{vtusw%�s�|%tq%t�{%P�{{v%Z{wt%��%�{syqv%q�%uvs���q��ust{v{yy�%svx%sv�%qt�{�%�s�|�%uy
rw{s�w�%q�t�{u}�{x%��%qt�{�%rqvyux{�stuqvy�

N�{%{�uytuv}%rq��q�st{%�sruwut�%tq%�{%x{|qwuy�{x%uy%s%yuv}w{%ytq�{�%�qqx{v%��uwxuv}%�ut�%sv
uvt{�vsw%�wqq�%s�{s%q�%̀`̀%y��s�{%|{t�{y�%N�{%s��wursvt%uy%y{{zuv}%tq%{�t{vx%t�{%{�uytuv}
��uwxuv}%svx%{vws�}{%t�{%tqtsw%�wqq�%s�{s%��q|%̀ki%y��|%tq%�j�%y��|%�ut�%t�{%�sy{|{vt
�u�w{%�sv}{%sxxuv}%s%���t�{�%j\]%y��|�

Ov%y���q�t%q�%t�{%��q�qysw�%t�{%s��wursvt%�sy%��q~ux{x%�uytq�ursw%xsts%�{}s�xuv}%t�{

_î\î̀ \_oe!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()cg

Agenda Item 6

Page 39



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJKHH%LIM%NO%PQK%HQNNPIJR%STGFU%VQIH%WKLNJHPXYPKH%PQYP%PQK%LYZNXIP[%NO%PQKIX%FGHIJKHH%IH
JN\%SNLIJR%OXNL%SNX]NXYPK%HQNNPIJR%WY[Ĥ%\IPQ%Y%\KIRQPIJR%NO%PQKHK%PN\YXWH%PQK%TYPKX
KJW%NO%PQK%\KK_%YJW%\KK_KJWU%̀IaKJ%PQK%YRK%NO%PQK%FGITWIJR̂%PQK%STGF%IH%HPXGRRTIJR%PN
SNL]KPK%\IPQ%TNSYT%SNL]KPIPNXH%\QN%YXK%YFTK%PN%NOOKX%OIJK%WIJIJR%YJW%LNWKXJ%PKSQJNTNR[
PN%HG]]TKLKJP%PQKIX%KaKJPHU%

VQK%HG]]NXPIJR%IJONXLYPINJ%YTHN%]XNaIWKH%Y%FXKY_WN\J%NO%PQK%TY[NGP%NO%PQK%]XN]NHKW
FGITWIJR%YJW%KHPYFTIHQKH%PQYP%PQK%STGF%\NGTW%XKbGIXK%Y%FGITWIJR%NO%PQIH%HIcK%PN%SNJPIJGK%PN
SNL]KPK%IJ%PQK%SNX]NXYPK%LYX_KPU%VQK%]XN]NHKW%XIOTK%XYJRK%\NGTW%FK%PQK%NJT[%NJK%NO%IPH
P[]K%IJ%PQK%de%YP%]XKHKJP̂%YJW%PQIH%\ITT%OGXPQKX%YTTN\%PQK%STGF%PN%HPYJW%NGP%YJW%SNL]KPK
YLNJRHP%PQK%NPQKX%HQNNPIJR%HSQNNTHU
%
VQK%fggh%XKbGIXKH%PQK%KSNJNLIŜ%HNSIYT%YJW%KJaIXNJLKJPYT%OYSPNXH%PN%FK%SNJHIWKXKW%IJ
PQK%WKPKXLIJYPINJ%NO%YJ[%Y]]TISYPINJU%̀ IaKJ%PQK%XKbGIXKW%JKKW%ONX%Y%\KTT%KHPYFTIHQKW
FGHIJKHH%PN%KM]YJW%IJ%NXWKX%PN%SNJPIJGK%PN%N]KXYPK̂%PQK%KSNJNLIS%FKJKOIPH%YXK%SNJHIWKXKW
PN%]XNaIWK%aKX[%H]KSIYT%SIXSGLHPYJSKH%ONX%PQK%]XN]NHKW%IJSXKYHK%IJ%PQK%HIcK%NO%PQK
FGITWIJRU%hGXPQKXLNXK̂%PQK%QKIRQP%YJW%FGT_%NO%PQK%FGITWIJR̂%\QKJ%PY_KJ%IJ%SNJPKMP%\IPQ%PQK
HIcK%NO%PQK%HIPK̂%IH%SNJHIWKXKW%JNP%PN%SYGHK%GJYSSK]PYFTK%TKaKT%NO%QYXL%PN%PQK%HGXXNGJWIJR
X̀KKJ%iKTPU%VQKXKONXK̂%PQK%]XN]NHYT%IH%SNJHIWKXKW%YSSK]PYFTK%YJW%XKSNLLKJWKW%ONX
Y]]XNaYTU

&..<7j&C%%-k8"2*+%+#%+62%l#((#m),/n%

opqr

opqs

opqt

=)12%C)1)+

&**#$u!,*2%m)+6%&''$#v2u%.(!,-

C2v2(-

VQK%WKaKTN]LKJP%QKXKF[%]KXLIPPKW%HQYTT%FK%FKRGJ%FKONXK%PQK%KM]IXYPINJ%NO%PQXKK%[KYXH
OXNL%PQK%WYPK%NO%PQIH%]KXLIHHINJU

wxyzpf
VN%SNL]T[%\IPQ%zKSPINJ%{|%NO%PQK%VN\J%YJW%oNGJPX[%gTYJJIJR%ySP%|{{}U

VQK%WKaKTN]LKJP%QKXKF[%]KXLIPPKW%HQYTT%JNP%FK%SYXXIKW%NGP%KMSK]P%IJ%SNL]TKPK
YSSNXWYJSK%\IPQ%PQK%WKPYITH%HQN\J%NJ%PQK%HGFLIPPKW%]TYJH%YJW%HG]]NXPIJR
WNSGLKJPYPINĴ%PIPTKW~%i���t�|�%i���t�r�%i���t�s�%i���t���%i���t�t�%i���t���%i���t���
i���t���%�NSYPINJ%gTYJ�%hTNNW%wIH_%yHHKHHLKJP�%�KHIRJ%YJW%YSSKHH%HPYPKLKJP�
iINWIaKXHIP[%HGXaK[%YJW%XK]NXP�%VXYJH]NXP%zPYPKLKJP�%�NTTYJW%YJW%�NTTYJW%gTYJJIJR
zPYPKLKJP�%̀ XNGJW%�JaKHPIRYPINJ%wK]NXP%XKOKXKJSK%o|r�t�%YJW%HQYTT%PQKXKYOPKX%FK
XKPYIJKW�LYIJPYIJKW%ONX%YH%TNJR%YH%PQK%WKaKTN]LKJP%XKLYIJH%IJ%KMIHPKJSKU

fN%IL]NXPYPINJ%NO%LYPKXIYT%NX%LNWIOISYPINJ%NO%TYJWONXLH%HQYTT%PY_K%]TYSK%NPQKX%PQYJ%PQNHK
IJWISYPKW%IJ%PQK%Y]]XNaKW%]TYJH%YJW%WNSGLKJPYPINJ

wxyzpf
VN%KJHGXK%PQK%WKaKTN]LKJP%SNL]TIKH%\IPQ%PQK%]XNaIHINJH%NO%PQK%�ITTIJRWNJ%�NSYT%gTYJ%gYXP
�%YJW%PQK%�NJWNJ%gTYJ%��GT[%�}||�U

fN%WKaKTN]LKJP%HQYTT%PY_K%]TYSK%GJPIT%]TYJH%NO%PQK%HIPK%HQN\IJR%PQK%KMIHPIJR%YJW%]XN]NHKW
RXNGJW%TKaKTH%YJW%PQK%]XN]NHKW%OIJIHQKW%OTNNX%TKaKTH%NO%YTT%]XN]NHKW%FGITWIJRH%QYaK%FKKJ
HGFLIPPKW%PN%YJW%Y]]XNaKW%IJ%\XIPIJR%F[%PQK%�NSYT%gTYJJIJR%yGPQNXIP[U%zGSQ%TKaKTH%HQYTT%FK
HQN\J%IJ%XKTYPINJ%PN%Y%OIMKW%YJW%_JN\%WYPGL%]NIJPU%VQKXKYOPKX%PQK%WKaKTN]LKJP%HQYTT%JNP
FK%SYXXIKW%NGP%NPQKX%PQYJ%IJ%YSSNXWYJSK%\IPQ%PQK%Y]]XNaKW%WKPYITHU

:

4

�

4�% <>07  >��&=D7�%

Page 40



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHI

FGHJ

FGHK

 !+2$)!(-%L@M81)--)#,N

=$22%.$#+2*+)#,

C!,O-*!'),/%L),*(MO),/%$2PM-2Q*R*(2%-+#$!/2N

STUVGW
XY%Z[\]̂Z%_̀a_%_̀Z%bZcZdYefZ[_%̂Zda_Z\%\a_g\hai_Ŷgdj%_Y%abkYg[g[l%êYeẐ_gZ\%g[
aiiŶba[iZ%mg_̀%nYdgij%oTpq%Yh%_̀Z%rgddg[lbY[%sYiad%nda[%nâ_%tu

WY%bZcZdYefZ[_%\̀add%_avZ%edaiZ%][_gd%bZ_agd\%Yh%add%fa_Ẑgad\%a[b%Zw_Ẑ[ad%\]̂haiZ\%̀acZ
xZZ[%\]xfg__Zb%_Y%a[b%aeêYcZb%g[%m̂g_g[l%xj%_̀Z%sYiad%nda[[g[l%U]_̀Ŷg_ju%X̀ẐZah_Ẑ%_̀Z
bZcZdYefZ[_%\̀add%xZ%iY[\_̂]i_Zb%g[%aiiŶba[iZ%mg_̀%_̀Z%aeêYcZb%bZ_agd\%a[b%xZ
Ẑ_ag[Zb%a\%\]ìu

yZ_agd\%\̀Y]db%g[id]bZ%g[hŶfa_gY[% Ẑda_g[l%_Y%favZz%êYb]i_{_jeZz%iYdY]̂%a[b
èY_Yl̂aè\{gfalZ\u%

STUVGW
XY%Z[\]̂Z%_̀a_%_̀Z%bZcZdYefZ[_%êZ\Z[_\%a%\a_g\hai_Ŷj%aeeZâa[iZ%g[%aiiŶba[iZ%mg_̀
nYdgigZ\%Gsp%a[b%oTpq%Yh%_̀Z%rgddg[lbY[%sYiad%nda[%nâ_%tu

WY%\g_Z%idZâa[iZ%Ŷ%iY[\_̂]i_gY[%mŶv%\̀add%_avZ%edaiZ%][_gd%_̀Z%bZ_agd\%̀acZ%xZZ[
\]xfg__Zb%_Yz%a[b%aeêYcZb%g[%m̂g_g[l%xjz%_̀Z%sYiad%nda[[g[l%U]_̀Ŷg_j%mg_̀%̂Z\eZi_%_Y|

pu%U%fZ_̀Yb%\_a_ZfZ[_%Y]_dg[g[l%_̀Z%\Z}]Z[iZ%Yh%bZcZdYefZ[_%Y[%_̀Z%\g_Z%g[id]bg[l
bZfYdg_gY[z%x]gdbg[l%mŶv\%a[b%_̂ZZ%êY_Zi_gY[%fZa\]̂Z\u

tu%yZ_agdZb%b̂amg[l\%\̀Ymg[l%_̀Z%eY\g_gY[%a[b%_jeZ%Yh%hZ[ig[l%_Y%êY_Zi_%_̀Z%Z[_ĝZ%̂YY_
âZa\{îYm[%\êZab%Yh%_̂ZZ\z%̀ZblZ\%a[b%Y_̀Ẑ%cZlZ_a_gY[%_Y%xZ%̂Z_ag[Zb%\̀add%xZ
\]xfg__Zb%_Y%_̀Z%sYiad%nda[[g[l%U]_̀Ŷg_j%hŶ%aeêYcadu%WY%\g_Z%idZâa[iZ%mŶv\%Ŷ
bZcZdYefZ[_%\̀add%xZ%iYffZ[iZb%][_gd%_̀Z\Z%b̂amg[l\%̀acZ%xZZ[%aeêYcZb%a[b%_̀Z
hZ[ig[l%̀a\%xZZ[%ẐZi_Zb%g[%aiiŶba[iZ%mg_̀%_̀Z%bZ_agd\%aeêYcZbu%~[dZ\\%Y_̀Ẑmg\Z
al̂ZZb%g[%m̂g_g[l%xj%_̀Z%sYiad%nda[[g[l%U]_̀Ŷg_j%\]ì%hZ[ig[l%\̀Y]db%xZ%a%fg[gf]f
Z̀gl̀_%Yh%pu�%fZ_̂Z\u

X̀ẐZah_Ẑz%_̀Z%bZcZdYefZ[_%\̀add%xZ%gfedZfZ[_Zb%g[%aiiŶba[iZ%mg_̀%_̀Z%aeêYcZb
bZ_agd\u%X̀Z%hZ[ig[l%\̀add%xZ%̂Z_ag[Zb%g[%eY\g_gY[%][_gd%bZcZdYefZ[_%g\%iYfedZ_Zbu

X̀Z%âZa%mg_̀g[%_̀Z%aeêYcZb%êY_Zi_gcZ%hZ[ig[l%\̀add%̂Zfag[%][bg\_]̂xZb%b]̂g[l%_̀Z
iY]̂\Z%Yh%_̀Z%mŶv\%a[b%g[%eâ_gi]dâ%g[%_̀Z\Z%âZa\|
tua%X̀ẐZ%\̀add%xZ%[Y%ìa[lZ\%g[%l̂Y][b%dZcZd\�
tux%WY%fa_Ẑgad\%Ŷ%eda[_%\̀add%xZ%\_ŶZb�
tui%WY%x]gdbg[l\%Ŷ%_ZfeŶâj%x]gdbg[l\%\̀add%xZ%ẐZi_Zb%Ŷ%\_a_gY[Zb�
tub%WY%fa_Ẑgad\%Ŷ%ma\_Z%\̀add%xZ%x]̂[_�%a[bz
tuZ%WY%b̂ag[%̂][\%Ŷ%Y_̀Ẑ%_̂Z[ìZ\%\̀add%xZ%b]l%Ŷ%Y_̀Ẑmg\Z%îZa_Zbz%mg_̀Y]_%_̀Z%êgŶ
m̂g__Z[%iY[\Z[_%Yh%_̀Z%sYiad%nda[[g[l%U]_̀Ŷg_ju

STUVGW
XY%Z[\]̂Z%_̀a_%_̂ZZ\%a[b%Y_̀Ẑ%cZlZ_a_gY[%ia[%a[b%mgdd%xZ%̂Z_ag[Zb%Y[%\g_Z%a[b%[Y_
bafalZb%b]̂g[l%iY[\_̂]i_gY[%mŶv%a[b%_Y%Z[\]̂Z%_̀a_%_̀Z%bZcZdYefZ[_%iY[hŶf\%mg_̀
nYdgigZ\%Gst%a[b%oTqJ%Yh%_̀Z%%rgddg[lbY[%sYiad%nda[%nâ_%tu

WY%bZcZdYefZ[_%\̀add%_avZ%edaiZ%][_gd%a%da[b\iaeZ%\ìZfZ%̀a\%xZZ[%\]xfg__Zb%_Y%a[b
aeêYcZb%g[%m̂g_g[l%xj%_̀Z%sYiad%nda[[g[l%U]_̀Ŷg_ju%X̀Z%\ìZfZ%\̀add%g[id]bZ|%�

;

�

�

Page 41



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJ =$22%+#%82%$2+!),2K

IL%%%MNOPQRS%TU%VTUO%WPXYSZP[QX\]
ILP%%̂RPXOQX\%[RPXS%_PO%XTO%RNSS%ÒPX%P%SZPRN%TU%IaIJJb]
ILc%%deQOONX%S[NZQUQZPOQTX%TU%[RPXOQX\%PXY%ZfROQgPOQTX%hTeiS%OT%cN%fXYNeOPiNX]
ILZ%%VZ̀NYfRN%TU%[RPXOS%\QgQX\%S[NZQNS]%[RPXO%SQjNS]%PXY%[eT[TSNY%XfkcNeSlYNXSQOQNS
h̀ NeN%P[[eT[eQPON

mL%MNOPQRS%TU%nPeY%WPXYSZP[QX\
mLP%oNUfSN%VOTeP\N
mLc%FpZRN%VOTeP\N
mLZ%HNPXS%TU%NXZRTSfeNlcTfXYPep%OeNPOkNXOS
mLY%FPe%̂PeiQX\%WPpTfOS%_QXZRfYQX\%YNkTXSOePOQTX%ÒPO%q%[PeiQX\%S[PZNS%S̀PRR%cN%SNegNY
cp%PZOQgN%NRNZOeQZPR%Z̀Pe\QX\%[TQXOS%PXY%QXUePSOefZOfeN%[eTgQYNY%UTe%P%UfeÒNe%q%[PSSQgN
S[PZNSLb
mLN%nPeY%VfeUPZQX\%HPONeQPRS
mLU%rsONeXPR%WQ\̀OQX\
mL\%GÒNe%SOefZOfeNS%_SfZ̀%PS%[RPp%NtfQ[kNXO%PXY%UfeXQOfeNb

uL%MNOPQRS%TU%ÒN%\eNNX%eTTU%[eT[TSNY%TgNe%ÒN%cPSNkNXO

qL%MNOPQRS%TU%WPXYSZP[N%HPQXONXPXZN
qLP%WPXYSZP[N%HPQXONXPXZN%VZ̀NYfRN%UTe%P%kQXQkfk%[NeQTY%TU%v%pNPeSL
qLc%̂eT[TSPRS%UTe%ÒN%eN[RPZNkNXO%TU%PXp%OeNN]%S̀efc]%Te%PeNP%TU%SfeUQX\lSNNYQX\%hQÒQX
ÒN%RPXYSZP[QX\%SZ̀NkN%h̀ QZ̀%YQNS%Te%QX%ÒN%T[QXQTX%TU%ÒN%WTZPR%̂RPXXQX\%wfÒTeQOp
cNZTkNS%SNeQTfSRp%YPkP\NY%Te%YQSNPSNYL

vL%VZ̀NYfRN%UTe%xk[RNkNXOPOQTX

yL%GÒNe
yLP%rsQSOQX\%PXY%[eT[TSNY%UfXZOQTXPR%SNegQZNS%PcTgN%PXY%cNRTh%\eTfXY
yLc%̂eT[TSNY%UQXQS̀QX\%RNgNRS%Te%ZTXOTfeS

z̀NeNPUONe%ÒN%YNgNRT[kNXO%S̀PRR%cN%ZPeeQNY%TfO%PXY%kPQXOPQXNY%QX%UfRR%PZZTeYPXZN%hQÒ
ÒN%P[[eTgNY%YNOPQRSL

orwVG{
zT%NXSfeN%ÒPO%ÒN%[eT[TSNY%YNgNRT[kNXO%hQRR%[eNSNegN%PXY%NX̀PXZN%ÒN%gQSfPR
PkNXQOQNS%TU%ÒN%RTZPRQOp%PXY%[eTgQYN%PYNtfPON%UPZQRQOQNS%QX%ZTk[RQPXZN%hQÒ%̂TRQZQNS%|rIu]
|ru}%PXY%wHIq%TU%ÒN%nQRRQX\YTX%WTZPR%̂RPX%̂PeO%m%PXY%̂TRQZQNS%vLII%_RQgQX\%hPRRS%PXY
eTTUSb%PXY%vLI~%_eNUfSN%SOTeP\Nb%TU%ÒN%WTXYTX%̂RPXL

zeNNS]%̀NY\NS%PXY%S̀efcS%S̀ThX%OT%cN%eNOPQXNY%TX%ÒN%P[[eTgNY%[RPX%S̀PRR%XTO%cN
YPkP\NY]%f[eTTONY]%UNRRNY]%RT[[NY%Te%OT[[NY%hQÒTfO%ÒN%[eQTe%heQOONX%ZTXSNXO%TU%ÒN
WTZPR%̂RPXXQX\%wfÒTeQOpL%xU%PXp%eNOPQXNY%OeNN]%̀NY\N%Te%S̀efc%QS%eNkTgNY%Te%SNgNeNRp
YPkP\NY%YfeQX\%ZTXSOefZOQTX]%Te%QS%UTfXY%OT%cN%SNeQTfSRp%YQSNPSNY%Te%YpQX\%PXTÒNe%OeNN]
ǸY\N%Te%S̀efc%S̀PRR%cN%[RPXONY%PO%ÒN%SPkN%[RPZN%Te]%QU%[RPXOQX\%QX%ÒN%SPkN%[RPZN%hTfRY
RNPgN%ÒN%XNh%OeNN]%̀NY\N%Te%S̀efc%SfSZN[OQcRN%OT%YQSNPSN]%ÒNX%ÒN%[RPXOQX\%S̀TfRY%cN%QX
P%[TSQOQTX%OT%cN%UQeSO%P\eNNY%QX%heQOQX\%hQÒ%ÒN%WTZPR%̂RPXXQX\%wfÒTeQOp%PXY%S̀PRR%cN%TU%P
SQjN%PXY%S[NZQNS%OT%cN%P\eNNY%QX%heQOQX\%cp%ÒN%WTZPR%̂RPXXQX\%wfÒTeQOp%PXY%S̀PRR%cN
[RPXONY%QX%ÒN%UQeSO%[RPXOQX\%SNPSTX%UTRRThQX\%ÒN%ZTk[RNOQTX%TU%ÒN%YNgNRT[kNXO%Te%ÒN
TZZf[POQTX%TU%ÒN%cfQRYQX\S]%h̀ QZ̀NgNe%QS%ÒN%NPeRQNeL%d ǸeN%YPkP\N%QS%RNSS%SNgNeN]%P
SZ̀NYfRN%TU%eNkNYQPR%hTeiS%XNZNSSPep%OT%PkNRQTePON%ÒN%NUUNZO%TU%YPkP\N%cp%OeNN
Sfe\Nep]%UNNYQX\%Te%\eTfXYhTei%S̀PRR%cN%P\eNNY%QX%heQOQX\%hQÒ%ÒN%WTZPR%̂ RPXXQX\

�

Page 42



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJ

KGKLF

@M-+!),!8(2%N!+2$% !,!/212,+

@#)(%1!,!/212,+

OPQRSTUQVW%KXY%Z[\]QU]̂%_RSP[̀%aSbZ[V%YUQR%cL%dedf%gIeehi%jKPT_XTV%LQSakl%m\TQ%Il
LZXaUnUa\QUS]%nST%oTXX_%\]̀%LRTPp_j%
qXbX̀U\[%YSTk%_RSP[̀%pX%a\TTUX̀%SPQ%QS%cL%cL%deershtIt%joTXX%YSTk%u
qXaSbbX]̀\QUS]_j%\]̀%cL%vvhr%gIerei%jFS̀X%Sn%mT\aQUaX%nST%wX]XT\[%x\]̀_a\ZX
GZXT\QUS]_%gyza[P̀U]̂%{\T̀%LPTn\aX_ijW%oRX%\̂TXX̀%YSTk%_R\[[%pX%aSbZ[XQX̀%U]%QRX%nUT_Q
Z[\]QU]̂%_X\_S]%nS[[SYU]̂%QRX%aSbZ[XQUS]%Sn%QRX%̀X|X[SZbX]Q%ST%QRX%SaaPZ\QUS]%Sn%QRX
pPU[̀U]̂_l%YRUaRX|XT%U_%QRX%X\T[UXTW

qyOLGK
oS%X]_PTX%QR\Q%QRX%QTXX_%\]̀%SQRXT%|X̂XQ\QUS]%aS]QU]PX%QS%b\kX%\%|\[P\p[X%aS]QTUpPQUS]%QS
QRX%\bX]UQV%Sn%QRX%\TX\%U]%\aaST̀\]aX%YUQR%ZS[UaV%cydr%{U[[U]̂ S̀]%xSa\[%m[\]s%m\TQ%oYS
L\|X̀%}~m%mS[UaUX_%gKS|XbpXT%htIhi%\]̀%QS%aSbZ[V%YUQR%LXaQUS]%Ie�%Sn%QRX%oSY]%\]̀
FSP]QTV%m[\]]U]̂%OaQ%IeetW

mTUST%QS%aSbbX]aXbX]Ql%\%_aRXbX%nST%QRX%ZTS|U_US]%Sn%_P_Q\U]\p[X%Y\QXT%b\]\̂XbX]Q
_R\[[%pX%_PpbUQQX̀%QSl%\]̀%\ZZTS|X̀%U]%YTUQU]̂%pV%QRX%xSa\[%m[\]]U]̂%OPQRSTUQVW%oRX
_aRXbX%_R\[[%a[X\T[V%̀XbS]_QT\QX%RSY%UQ%U]aSTZST\QX_%_P_Q\U]\p[X%PTp\]%̀T\U]\̂X%U]
\aaST̀\]aX%YUQR%QRX%RUXT\TaRV%_XQ%SPQ%U]%mS[UaV%JWIJ%Sn%QRX%xS]̀S]%m[\]%\]̀%YU[[s
UWZTS|ÙX%U]nSTb\QUS]%S]%\[[%LP̀_%nX\QPTX_%U]a[P̀U]̂%QRX%bXQRS̀%XbZ[SVX̀%QS%̀X[\V%\]̀
aS]QTS[%QRX%_PTn\aX%Y\QXT%̀U_aR\T̂X̀%nTSb%QRX%_UQX%\]̀s
UUWZTS|ÙX%\%b\]\̂XbX]Q%\]̀%b\U]QX]\]aX%Z[\]%nST%QRX%[UnXQUbX%Sn%QRX%̀X|X[SZbX]Q%Sn
\TT\]̂XbX]Q_%QS%_XaPTX%QRX%SZXT\QUS]%Sn%QRX%_aRXbX%QRTSP̂RSPQ%UQ_%[UnXQUbXW%�]a[P̀U]̂
\ZZTSZTU\QX%̀XQ\U[_%Sn%�]_ZXaQUS]%TX̂UbX_l%\ZZTSZTU\QX%ZXTnSTb\]aX%_ZXaUnUa\QUS]W
oRX%_aRXbX%_R\[[%\[_S%̀XbS]_QT\QX%QRX%P_X%Sn%bXQRS̀_%QS%bU]UbU_X%QRX%P_X%Sn%ZSQ\p[X
Y\QXT%QRTSP̂R%Y\QXT%aS[[XaQUS]l%TXP_X%\]̀%TXaVa[U]̂%\]̀%YU[[s
U|WZTS|ÙX%̀XQ\U[_%Sn%Y\QXT%aS[[XaQUS]%n\aU[UQUX_%QS%a\ZQPTX%XzaX__%T\U]Y\QXT�
|WZTS|ÙX%̀XQ\U[_%Sn%RSY%T\U]%\]̀%̂TXV%Y\QXT%YU[[%pX%TXaVa[X̀%\]̀%TXP_X̀%U]%QRX
X̀|X[SZbX]QW
oRXTX\nQXT%QRX%̀X|X[SZbX]Q%_R\[[%pX%UbZ[XbX]QX̀%\]̀%TXQ\U]X̀�b\U]Q\U]X̀%U]%\aaST̀\]aX
YUQR%QRX_X%̀XQ\U[_%nST%\_%[S]̂%\_%QRX%̀X|X[SZbX]Q%TXb\U]_%U]%XzU_QX]aXW
%
qyOLGK
oS%X]_PTX%QR\Q%_PTn\aX%Y\QXT%TP]%Snn%U_%aS]QTS[[X̀%QS%X]_PTX%QRX%̀X|X[SZbX]Q%̀SX_%]SQ
U]aTX\_X%QRX%TU_k%Sn%n[SS̀U]̂%aS]QT\TV%QS%mS[UaV%yHf%�[SS̀%qU_k%H\]\̂XbX]Q%U]%{U[[U]̂ S̀]
xSa\[%m[\]s%m\TQ%Iu%LQT\QX̂Ua%mS[UaUX_%gKS|%htIhi%mS[UaV%JWIh%�[SS̀%qU_k%H\]\̂XbX]Q%Sn
QRX%xS]̀S]%m[\]%g�P[V%htIIi%\]̀%K\QUS]\[%m[\]]U]̂%mS[UaV%�T\bXYSTk%gH\TaR%htIhi%\]̀
QRX%m[\]]U]̂%mT\aQUaX%wPÙ\]aX%gH\TaR%htIviW%oS%pX%R\]̀[X̀%\_%a[S_X%QS%UQ_%_SPTaX%\_
ZS__Up[X%U]%aSbZ[U\]aX%YUQR%mS[UaV%JWId%LP_Q\U]\p[X%~T\U]\̂X%Sn%QRX%xS]̀S]%m[\]%g�P[V
htIIil%\]̀%aS]_XT|X%Y\QXT%_PZZ[UX_%U]%\aaST̀\]aX%YUQR%mS[UaV%JWIJ%�\QXT%P_X%\]̀
_PZZ[UX_%Sn%QRX%xS]̀S]%m[\]%g�P[V%htIIiW

mTUST%QS%QRX%aSbbX]aXbX]Q%Sn%̀X|X[SZbX]Ql%\%bXQRS̀%_Q\QXbX]Q%nST%_SU[%R\]̀[U]̂%\]̀
_QST\̂Xl%U]a[P̀U]̂%[\]̀_a\ZU]̂%Z[\]_%_RSYU]̂%RSY%\]̀%YRXTX%QRX%b\QXTU\[%YU[[%pX
X̀ZS_UQX̀l%_R\[[%pX%_PpbUQQX̀%QS%\]̀%\ZZTS|X̀%U]%YTUQU]̂%pV%QRX%xSa\[%m[\]]U]̂%OPQRSTUQVW
oRX%_aRXbX%_R\[[%S][V%pX%UbZ[XbX]QX̀%U]%\aaST̀\]aX%YUQR%QRX%\ZZTS|X̀%̀XQ\U[_%P][X__
SQRXTYU_X%\̂TXX̀%U]%YTUQU]̂%pV%QRX%xSa\[%m[\]]U]̂%OPQRSTUQVW

qyOLGK
oS%X]_PTX%QRX%̀X|X[SZbX]Q%ZTSbSQX_%_P_Q\U]\p[X%b\]\̂XbX]Q%Sn%QRX%_SU[%YUQRU]%QRX%_UQX
\]̀%X]_PTX%QRX%_aRXbX%̀SX_%]SQ%R\|X%\%̀XQTUbX]Q\[%UbZ\aQ%S]%QRX%SZX]]X__l%aR\T\aQXT
\]̀%\ZZX\T\]aX%Sn%QRX%wTXX]%cX[Ql%\]̀%QS%\aaST̀%YUQR%mS[UaUX_%Gxh%\]̀%cydr%Sn%QRX

�

5

Page 43



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGFHI

FGFHI

0!$8#,%J)#K)L2%21)--)#,%$2LM*+)#,

B-2

NOPPOQRSTQ%UTVWP%XPWQ%XWYZ%[

FT%S\]\PT̂_\QZ%̀aWPP%ZWb\%̂PWV\%cQZOP%W%S\ZWOP\S%\Q\YRd%Ẁ \̀̀ _̀\QZ%aẀ%e\\Q%̀ce_OZZ\S
ZT%WQS%Ŵ ŶT]\S%OQ%fYOZOQR%ed%Za\%UTVWP%XPWQQOQR%gcZaTYOZdh%ia\%S\ZWOP\S%Ẁ \̀̀ _̀\QZ%̀aWPP
S\_TQ̀ZYWZ\%aTf%Za\%Y\P\]WQZ%̂aẀ\%fOPP%Y\ScV\%Y\RcPWZ\S%IG[%\_Ò̀OTQ̀%WQS%OQVPcS\
S\ZWOP̀%WQS%̂PWQ̀%Tj%WQd%Y\Q\fWeP\%\Q\YRd%Z\VaQTPTRO\̀%Y\kcOY\S%ZT%_\\Z%Za\%\_Ò̀OTQ̀
Y\ScVZOTQh

lmgHGF
iT%\Q̀cY\%Za\%S\]\PT̂_\QZ%VTQZYOecZ\̀%W%Y\ScVZOTQ%OQ%Y\RcPWZ\S%IG[%\_Ò̀OTQ̀%OQ
WVVTYSWQV\%fOZa%UTQSTQ%XPWQ%nocPd%[pqqr%XTPOVd%sh[h

ia\%S\]\PT̂_\QZ%a\Y\ed%Ŵ ŶT]\S%̀aWPP%e\%c̀\S%̀ZYOVZPd%OQ%WVVTYSWQV\%fOZa%Za\%Z\Y_̀ %Tj
Za\%Ŵ P̂OVWZOTQt%̂PWQ̀%WQS%̀ĉ T̂YZOQR%S\ZWOP̀%WQS%OQ%VTQucQVZOTQ%fOZa%T̂\YWZOTQ%Tj%Za\%̀OZ\
ed%NTPPWQS%WQS%NTPPWQS%Ẁ%W%̀aTTZOQR%RYTcQSh

lmgHGFv%%iT%̂YTZ\VZ%Za\%wY\\Q%x\PZ%WQS%\Q̀cY\%Za\%ecOPSOQR%Ò%c̀\S%OQ%Ẁ T̀VOWZOTQ%fOZa
Za\%̀aTTZOQR%̀VaTTP%WQS%QTZ%Ẁ%W%̀\̂WYWZ\%̂PWQQOQR%cQOZt%WQS%ZT%WVVTYS%fOZa%XTPOVd%GUq%Tj
Za\%%NOPPOQRSTQ%UTVWP%XPWQ%XWYZ%[%HW]\S%yzX%XTPOVO\̀%nFT]\_e\Y%[pq[rh

:9

::

{s[

{s|

0#1'M(-#$}%D,~#$1!+)�2%�:�

0#1'M(-#$}%D,~#$1!+)�2%�4�

:

4

D��7< &=D�>@

ia\%S\VÒOTQ%ZT%wlgFi%̂PWQQOQR%̂\Y_Ò̀OTQ%aẀ%e\\Q%ZWb\Q%aW]OQR%Y\RWYS%ZT%WPP%Y\P\]WQZ
P̂WQQOQR%P\RÒPWZOTQt%Y\RcPWZOTQ̀t%RcOSWQV\t%VOYVcPWỲ%WQS%ITcQVOP%̂TPOVO\̀t%OQVPcSOQR%ia\
Nc_WQ%lORaZ̀%gVZ%nq���r%nNlg%q���r%faOVa%_Wb\̀%OZ%cQPWfjcP%jTY%Za\%ITcQVOP%ZT%WVZ
OQVT_̂ WZOePd%fOZa%ITQ]\QZOTQ%YORaZ̀t%̀̂ \VOjOVWPPd%gYZOVP\%�%nYORaZ%ZT%W%jWOY%a\WYOQRr�%gYZOVP\%�
nYORaZ%ZT%Y\̀ \̂VZ%jTY%̂YO]WZ\%WQS%jW_OPd%POj\r�%gYZOVP\%q%Tj%Za\%�OỲZ%XYTZTVTP%n̂YTZ\VZOTQ%Tj
ŶT̂\YZdr%WQS%gYZOVP\%q�%n̂YTaOeOZOTQ%Tj%SÒVYO_OQWZOTQrh

ia\%S\VÒOTQ%ZT%wlgFi%̂PWQQOQR%̂\Y_Ò̀OTQ%aẀ%e\\Q%ZWb\Q%aW]OQR%Y\RWYS%ZT%Za\
T̂POVO\̀%WQS%̂YT̂T̀WP̀%OQ%Za\%NOPPOQRSTQ%yQOZWYd%z\]\PT̂_\QZ%XPWQ%HW]\S%XTPOVO\̀
nH\̂Z\_e\Y%[pp�r%̀\Z%TcZ%e\PTft%OQVPcSOQR%Hĉ P̂\_\QZWYd%XPWQQOQR%wcOSWQV\t%WQS%ZT%WPP
Y\P\]WQZ%_WZ\YOWP%VTQ̀OS\YWZOTQ̀t%OQVPcSOQR%Za\%UTQSTQ%XPWQ%nocPd%[pqqr%WQS%QWZOTQWP
RcOSWQV\h

g�q|

g�q�

g��

xmq|

xmqs

xmq�

xmq�

g�q|%{QVY\ẀOQR%Za\%\Ẁ\%Tj%_T]\_\QZ%jTY%jYWOP%WQS%\PS\YPd%̂\T̂P\
WQS%̂\T̂P\%fOZa%SÒWeOPOZO\̀%OQ%S\]\PT̂_\QZ%̀Va\_\̀%ZaYTcRa
nfa\Y\%Ŵ ŶT̂YOWZ\rv%�%
nOr%zOWP�W�YOS\%WQS%_TeOPOZd%ec̀%̀\Y]OV\̀
nOOr%HaT̂_TeOPOZd%̀Va\_\̀
nOOOr%ITQ]\QO\QZ%̂WYbOQR%̀̂ WV\̀
nO]r%z\̀ORQ%Tj%YTWSt%jTTZfWdt%̂WYbOQR%WQS%̂\S\̀ZYOWQ%WQS%̀ZY\\Z
jcYQOZcY\%̀Va\_\̀
F\f%S\]\PT̂_\QZ%WQS%VWY%̂WYbOQR%̀ZWQSWYS̀h

ITQ̀OS\YWZOTQ%Tj%ZYWjjOV%R\Q\YWZ\S%ed%̂YT̂T̀\S%S\]\PT̂_\QZ̀h

F\f%S\]\PT̂_\QZ%_c̀Z%aWY_TQÒ\%fOZa%Za\%\�ÒZOQR%̀ZY\\Z%̀V\Q\h

gPZ\YWZOTQ̀%WQS%\�Z\Q̀OTQ̀%ZT%\�ÒZOQR%ecOPSOQR̀

z\̀ORQ%VTQ̀OS\YWZOTQ̀%�%̂\S\̀ZYOWQ%̀\VcYOZd%WQS%̀Wj\Zd

F\f%S\]\PT̂_\QZ%_c̀Z%O_̂ YT]\%TY%VT_̂ P\_\QZ%Za\%VaWYWVZ\Y%Tj%Za\
WY\Wh

Page 44



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG

FGH

?I)(J),/%+#%&''$#K2J%L$!M),/

0#,+$#(%#N%>,K)$#,12,+!(%OI)-!,*2%N$#1%0#,-+$I*+)#,%P#$Q

R

;

S

TU%VWXY%Z[\XYX]U%U]VX\[%̂]_X\X[Y%̀a]b%VW[%c]dU\X_eY%f]\g_%h_gUi%hgaV%G%j%kVagV[lX\%h]_X\X[Y
ĝ [̂ga%̀XaYVm%VW[U%a[_[ngUV%Ygn[Z%̂]_X\X[Y%oa[̀[aa[Z%V]%gY%̂]_X\X[Y%̀a]b%VW[%pX__XUlZ]U
qUXVgar%s[n[_]̂b[UV%h_gU%j%kgn[Z%h]_X\X[Y%k[̂V[bt[a%uvvwxm%VW[U%f]UZ]U%h_gU%h]_X\X[Yy
%TU%VW[%wVW%z]n[bt[a%uvGu%pX__XUlZ]UeY%{d__%c]dU\X_%gla[[Z%VW[%gZ]̂VX]U%]̀%VW[%c]dU\X_Y
f]\g_%h_gUi%hgaV%G%j%kVagV[lX\%h]_X\X[Yy%|̂ [̂UZX}%H%]̀%VWXY%[}̂_gXUY%~WX\W%Ygn[Z%̂]_X\X[Y
à]b%VW[%]_Z%qUXVgar%s[n[_]̂b[UV%o~WX\W%~gY%Ydt�[\V%V]%g%ZXa[\VX]U%̀a]b%k[\a[Vgar%]̀
kVgV[%XU%k[̂V[bt[a%uvvw%gla[[XUl%VWgV%VW[%̂ ]_X\X[Y%~[a[%eYgn[Zex%YVX__%ĝ _̂r%̀]a
Z[n[_]̂b[UV%\]UVa]_%Z[\XYX]UYy

�]d%ga[%gZnXY[Z%VWXY%̂[abXYYX]U%XY%tgY[Z%]U%VW[%ZXb[UYX]UY%̂a]nXZ[Z%]U%VW[%ĝ â]n[Z
Zag~XUlY%gY%Udbt[a[Z%gt]n[y%�W[%Z[n[_]̂b[UV%W[a[tr%ĝ â]n[Z%bdYV%t[%\]UYVad\V[Z
â[\XY[_r%XU%g\\]aZgU\[%~XVW%VW[%ĝ â]n[Z%Zag~XUlYy%|Ur%Z[nXgVX]U%̀a]b%VW[Y[%Zag~XUlY
a[�dXa[Y%VW[%~aXVV[U%\]UY[UV%]̀%VW[%f]\g_%h_gUUXUl%|dVW]aXVry

zdXYgU\[%̀a]b%Z[b]_XVX]U%gUZ%\]UYVad\VX]U%~]a�%XY%Ydt�[\V%V]%\]UVa]_%dUZ[a%VW[%c]UVa]_%]̀
h]__dVX]U%|\V%G�w�m%VW[%c_[gU%|Xa%|\V%G���%gUZ%VW[%�UnXa]Ub[UVg_%ha]V[\VX]U%|\V%G��vy
�]d%YW]d_Z%[UYda[%VWgV%VW[%̀]__]~XUl%ga[%\]b̂ _X[Z%~XVWi

oXx%s[b]_XVX]U%gUZ%\]UYVad\VX]U%~]a�Y%YW]d_Z%]U_r%t[%\gaaX[Z%]dV%t[V~[[U%VW[%W]daY%]̀
v�vv%gUZ%G�vv%]U%�]UZgr%V]%{aXZgr%gUZ%t[V~[[U%VW[%W]daY%]̀%v�vv%gUZ%G�vv%]U
kgVdaZgry%%z]%~]a�Y%YW]d_Z%t[%\gaaX[Z%]dV%]U%kdUZgrYm%hdt_X\%]a%�gU�%p]_XZgrY�%

oXXx%|__%U]XY[%l[U[agV[Z%ZdaXUl%Yd\W%~]a�Y%YW]d_Z%t[%\]UVa]__[Z%XU%\]b̂ _XgU\[%~XVW%�aXVXYW

��uv

��uG

��u�

����

fs{j|p

fhh%HyG

fhh%Hyu

fhh%Hy�

fhh%wyG�

fhh%wy�

fhh%wy�

zhh{

T�G

T�w

T��

TfG

Tfu

Tf�

sgr_XlWV%gUZ%YdU_XlWV%\]UYXZ[agVX]UYy

kXVXUlm%td_�%gUZ%̂a]}XbXVr%]̀%U[~%tdX_ZXUlY�[}V[UYX]UYy

�[�dXa[Y%U[~%Z[n[_]̂b[UV%V]%[UYda[%gZ[�dgV[%_[n[_Y%]̀%̂aXng\r%V]
U[XlWt]daYy
�[V[UVX]U%]̀%V]̂]laĝWX\g_%gUZ%_gUZY\ĝ[%̀[gVda[Y%gUZ%̂a]nXYX]U%]̀
U[~%̂_gUVXUl%gUZ%_gUZY\ĝXUl%XU%Z[n[_]̂b[UV%̂a]̂]Yg_Yy
|\\[YYXt_[%pX__XUlZ]U%m%f]\g_%s[n[_]̂b[UV%{agb[~]a�m
kd̂ _̂[b[UVgar%h_gUUXUl%s]\db[UVm%gZ]̂V[Z%�gUdgar%uvGv
ouvGGx%c_XbgV[%cWgUl[%�XVXlgVX]U

ouvGGx%�XUXbXYXUl%cgat]U%sX]}XZ[%�bXYYX]UY

ouvGGx%kdYVgXUgt_[%Z[YXlU%gUZ%\]UYVad\VX]U

ouvGGx%�a[[U%�[_V

ouvGGx%f]\g_%\Wgag\V[a

ouvGGx%|a\WXV[\Vda[

zgVX]Ug_%h_gUUXUl%h]_X\r%{agb[~]a�

ha]V[\VX]U%]̀%VW[%\Wgag\V[a%gUZ%gb[UXVX[Y%]̀%Ydaa]dUZXUl%̂a]̂[aVX[Y
gUZ%VW[%_]\g_%ga[g
s[n[_]̂b[UV%XU%ga[gY%_X�[_r%V]%̀_]]ZXUl%j%a[�dXa[b[UV%̀]a%̀_]]Z
â]V[\VX]U%b[gYda[Y
s[n[_]̂b[UV%_X�[_r%V]%a[Yd_V%XU%XU\a[gY[Z%̀_]]Z%aXY�%Zd[%V]%gZZXVX]Ug_
Ydàg\[%~gV[a%adUj]̀%̀j%a[�dXa[b[UV%̀]a%gVV[UdgVX]U%b[gYda[Y
�a[[U%�[_V%j%g\\[̂Vgt_[%]̂[U%_gUZ%dY[Y%gUZ%a[YVaX\VX]UY%]U%U[~
Z[n[_]̂b[UV
�a[[U%�[_V%j_gUZY\ĝXUl%Xb̂ a]n[b[UVY

�a[[U%�[_V%j%a[̂_g\[b[UV%]a%[}V[UYX]U%]̀%tdX_ZXUlY

Page 45



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG

FGG

?H)(I),/%<2/H(!+)#,-%3%J21#()+)#,%!,I%?H)(I),/%K#$L-

=$22M-N%.$#+2*+2I%8O%!%=$22%.$2-2$P!+)#,%7$I2$

Q

R

ST: @)+2%!,I%C#*!()+O

UVW%XYYZ[\X][̂_%̀WZX]Wa%]̂%]VW%b̂ ZZX_c%X_c%b̂ ZZX_c%dV̂ ]̂[_e%f̀ ĝ_ca%̂hh%]VW%V[eViXj%̂h
kg\la%b[ZZ%m̂ Xcn%UVW%og[Zc[_ea%X]%]VW%a[]W%X̀W%a[]gX]Wc%XYỲ p̂[qX]WZj%Grs%qW]̀Wa%h̀̂q%]VW
YgoZ[\%V[eViXj%X]%]VW%W_c%̂h%]VW%Ỳ[tX]W%X\\Waa%c̀[tWiXj%[_]̂%]VW%a[]Wn%UVW%qX[_%a]̀g\]g̀Wa
X]%]VW%aV̂ ]̂[_e%è ĝ_ca%X̀W%]VW%ZX̀eẀ%ẐceW%og[Zc[_e%X_c%]VW%aqXZZẀ%\̂ Ỳ̂ X̀]W%hX\[Z[]j
og[Zc[_eu%iV[\V%[a%]VW%agovW\]%̂h%]V[a%XYYZ[\X][̂_n

UVW%Wp[a][_e%\̂ Ỳ̂ X̀]W%hX\[Z[]j%og[Zc[_e%[a%X%a[_eZW%a]̂̀Wj%î ĉW_%a]̀g\]g̀W%i[]V%]î %eXoZW
W_cu%Y[]\VWc%̀^̂h%aW\][̂_a%X_c%X%qX_aX̀c%a]jZW%\̀̂ i_%̀^̂h%]̂iX̀ca%]VW%̀WX̀%̂h%]VW
og[Zc[_eu%iV[\V%iXa%X_%Wp]W_a[̂_%XccWc%̂tẀ%ws%jWX̀a%Xên%x̂ _]X[_Wc%i[]V[_%]VW%og[Zc[_e
[a%X_%W_]̀X_\W%̀̂ q̂%X]%]VW%h̀̂_]%̂h%]VW%og[Zc[_e%iV[\V%Ỳ t̂[cWa%X\\Waa%]̂%]VW%qX[_%]̂[ZW]a
X_c%X%eXZZWj%a]jZW%l[]\VW_%X̀WXn%y%ZX̀eẀ%aW\̂_c%c[_[_e%̀̂ q̂%[a%a[]gX]Wc%]̂%]VW%̀WX̀%̂h%]VW

d]X_cX̀c%rzz{u%X_c%gaW%|oWa]%ỲX\][\XoZW%qWX_a|%Xa%cWh[_Wc%[_%aW\][̂_%}z%̂h%]VW%x̂ _]̀̂Z
ĥ%~̂ZZg][̂_%y\]%w�}��

�[[[�%�WXag̀Wa%aV̂gZc%oW%]XlW_%]̂%WZ[q[_X]W%]VW%̀WZWXaW%̂h%cga]u%̂ ĉ à%X_c%̂]VẀ
Wq[aa[̂_a%\XgaWc%oj%]VW%î l̀a%]VX]%qXj%\̀WX]W%X%YgoZ[\%VWXZ]V%_g[aX_\Wn%%fg[cX_\W%̂_
\̂_]̀̂Z%qWXag̀Wa%[a%e[tW_%[_%|UVW%\̂_]̀̂Z%̂h%cga]%X_c%Wq[aa[̂_a%h̀̂q%\̂_a]̀g\][̂_%X_c
cWq̂ Z[][̂_�%oWa]%ỲX\][\W%eg[cWZ[_Wa|u%f̀WX]Ẁ%�̂_ĉ_%yg]V̂ [̀]ju%�̂ tWqoẀ%zss��%X_c

�[t�%�̂ %ô_h[̀Wa%]VX]%\̀WX]W%cX̀l%aq̂ lW%̂ %̀\XgaW%_g[aX_\W%]̂%Ẑ\XZ%̀Wa[cW_]a%aV̂gZc%oW
XZẐiWc%X]%X_j%][qWn

�̂g%X̀W%Xct[aWc%]̂%\̂_agZ]%]VW%x̂ g_\[Z�a%�_t[̀̂_qW_]XZ%~̀ ]̂W\][̂_%�_[]%]̂%aWWl%Ỳ[̂̀
XYỲ t̂XZ%g_cẀ%dW\][̂_%�w%̂h%]VW%x̂ _]̀̂Z%̂h%~̂ZZg][̂_%y\]%w�}�%[h%ĵg%X_][\[YX]W%X_j
c[hh[\gZ]j%[_%\X̀ j̀[_e%̂g]%]VW%î l̀a%̂]VẀ%]VX_%i[]V[_%]VW%_̂ q̀XZ%î l̀[_e%V̂g̀a%aW]%̂g]
XôtWu%X_c%oj%qWX_a%]VX]%î gZc%q[_[q[aW%c[a]g̀oX_\W%]̂%Xcv̂[_[_e%ỲWq[aWan%%�̂ %̀hg̀]VẀ
[_ĥ q̀X][̂_%X_c%Xct[\Wu%\̂_]X\]%]VW%�_t[̀̂_qW_]XZ%~̀ ]̂W\][̂_%�_[]u%Gd�sz%x[t[\%xW_]̀Wu
b[eV%d]̀WW]u%�pò[ceWu%�[ccZWaWp%��{%w��%�]WZn%sw{�r%zrswrr�n

�̂ g̀%X]]W_][̂_%[a%c̀Xi_%]̂%]VW%_WWc%]̂%\̂qYZj%i[]V%]VW%̀WZWtX_]%Ỳ t̂[a[̂_a%̂h%]VW%�g[Zc[_e
mWegZX][̂_au%]VW%�g[Zc[_e%y\]a%X_c%̂]VẀ%̀WZX]Wc%ZWe[aZX][̂_n%UVWaW%\̂tẀ%ag\V%î l̀a%Xa%�
]VW%cWq̂ Z[][̂_%̂h%Wp[a][_e%og[Zc[_eau%]VW%ẀW\][̂_%̂h%X%_Wi%og[Zc[_e%̂ %̀a]̀g\]g̀Wu%]VW
Wp]W_a[̂_%̂ %̀XZ]ẀX][̂_%]̂%X%og[Zc[_eu%\VX_eW%̂h%gaW%̂h%og[Zc[_eau%[_a]XZZX][̂_%̂h%aẀt[\Wau
g_cẀY[__[_e%î l̀au%X_c%h[̀W%aXhW]j�qWX_a%̂h%Wa\XYW%î l̀an%�̂ ][\W%̂h%[_]W_][̂_%]̂
cWq̂ Z[aV%Wp[a][_e%og[Zc[_ea%qga]%oW%e[tW_%]̂%]VW%x̂ g_\[Z�a%�g[Zc[_e%x̂ _]̀̂Z%dẀt[\W%X]
ZWXa]%�%iWWla%oWĥ Ẁ%î l̀%a]X̀]an%y%\̂qYZW]Wc%XYYZ[\X][̂_%ĥ q̀%]̂eW]VẀ%i[]V%cW]X[ZWc
YZX_a%qga]%oW%agoq[]]Wc%ĥ %̀XYỲ t̂XZ%oWĥ Ẁ%X_j%og[Zc[_e%î l̀%[a%\̂qqW_\Wcn%�̂ %̀hg̀]VẀ
[_ĥ q̀X][̂_%X_c%Xct[\Wu%\̂_]X\]%�%~ZX__[_e%�%x̂ qqg_[]j%dẀt[\Wau%�g[Zc[_e%x̂ _]̀̂Zu
G��sw%x[t[\%xW_]̀Wu%�pò[ceW%�UWZWYV̂_W%sw{�r%zrs{s�%�%{sr%�%{s{�n

�[]V[_%]VW%XYYZ[\X][̂_%a[]W%]VẀW%[a%X%]̀WW%]VX]%[a%�%]VẀW%X̀W%]̀WWa%]VX]%X̀W%agovW\]%̂h%X
ÙWW%~̀WaẀtX][̂_%�̀cẀ%�U~��n%�̂g%X̀W%Xct[aWc%]VX]%_̂%]̀WW%]VX]%[a%]VW%agovW\]%̂h%X%U~�
qXj%oW%ẐYYWcu%]̂YYWcu%hWZZWc%̂ %̀gỲ^̂]Wc%i[]V̂g]%]VW%YẀq[aa[̂_%̂h%]VW%�̂\XZ%~ZX__[_e
yg]V̂ [̀]jn%~ZWXaW%\̂_]X\]%]VW%ÙWWa%X_c%�X_ca\XYWa%�hh[\Ẁu%~ZX__[_e%�%x̂ qqg_[]j
dẀt[\Wau%G��szu%x[t[\%xW_]̀Wu%�pò[ceWu%��{%w��%ĥ %̀hg̀]VẀ%Xct[\Wn

ST 07�@DJ><&=D7�@

Page 46



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJHKLM%NOHPO%HQ%RIQS%RPPTQQHFIT%UVSW%XOT%YHXPOTKZ%[OT%PSV\SVRXT%URPHIHX]%FGHIJHKL%ORQ%R
VTPXRKLGIRV%QOR\T%NHXO%RK%HKXTVKRI%UISSV%RVTR%SU%̂̂ %̂Q_GRVT%WTXVTQZ%

[OT%QHXT%ORQ%R%PRV%\RVY%NHXO%̀a%Q\RPTQ%ISPRXTJ%SUU%XOT%WRHK%JVHbT%RX%XOT%QHXTM%NHXO%UGVXOTV
\RVYHKL%RbRHIRFIT%XS%XOT%VTRV%RKJ%QHJT%SU%XOT%TcHQXHKL%PSV\SVRXT%URPHIHX]Z

[OT%R\\IHPRXHSK%QHXT%HQ%ISPRXTJ%NHXOHK%XOT%dVTTK%eTIX%RQ%HJTKXHUHTJ%HK%XOT%\SIHPHTQ%SU%XOT
fHIIHKLJSK%gSPRI%hIRK%hRVX%̂%RKJ%HQ%QGVVSGKJTJ%F]%S\TK%PSGKXV]QHJTZ

ij4 .$#'#-2k%@*6212

[OT%R\\IHPRXHSK%QTTYQ%\IRKKHKL%\TVWHQQHSK%USV%XOT%JTWSIHXHSK%SU%XOT%TcHQXHKL%QHKLIT%QXSVT]
PSV\SVRXT%URPHIHX]%FGHIJHKL%RKJ%RK%TcXTKQHSK%XS%XOT%TcHQXHKL%QHKLIT%QXSVT]%JTXRPOTJ
VTPT\XHSK%FGHIJHKL%RX%LVSGKJ%UISSV%ITbTI%XS%USVW%UGKPXHSK%VSSWQ%RKJ%PRXTVHKL%URPHIHXHTQ%XS
QTVbT%XOT%LVSNHKL%WRVYTX%HK%PSV\SVRXT%UGKPXHSKQZ%l%FRQTWTKX%TcXTKQHSK%HQ%RIQS%\VS\SQTJ
\RVXI]%FTKTRXO%XOT%TcHQXHKL%FGHIJHKL%XS%\VSbHJT%RK%HKJSSV%VHUIT%VRKLTZ

[OT%LVSGKJ%UISSV%TcXTKQHSK%NHII%HKPVTRQT%XOT%XSXRI%UISSV%RVTR%SU%XOT%TcHQXHKL%FGHIJHKL%XS%mnm
Q_ZW%RKJ%XOT%FRQTWTKX%NHII%RJJ%R%UGVXOTV%nao%Q_ZWZ

[OT%TcXTKQHSK%NHII%PSW\VHQT%SU%XNS%UGKPXHSK%VSSWQM%YHXPOTKM%WTTXHKL%VSSWM%SUUHPTM%ITPXGVT
VSSW%RKJ%RQQSPHRXTJ%XSHITX%RPPSWSJRXHSK%NHXOHK%XOT%LVSGKJ%UISSV%TITWTKXM%RKJ%R%VHUIT
VRKLT%RKJ%QTPGVT%QXSVT%NHXOHK%XOT%FRQTWTKXZ

[OT%\VS\SQTJ%PSV\SVRXT%URPHIHX]%NSGIJ%FT%QTVbHPTJ%F]%XOT%TcHQXHKL%PRV%\RVYHKL%RVTRQM%NOHPO
RVT%QHXGRXTJ%SUU%XOT%WRHK%JVHbTNR]%SU%XOT%QHXT%RKJ%RJpRPTKX%XOT%\VS\SQTJ%KTN%FGHIJHKLZ

qrnrstlhht̂aaatmrn

qrnrstlhht̂aq̂tq̀ ô

qrnrstutsstqsr̀

qrnrstvtsmt̂oos

qrnrstwtmataq̂x

fSIIRKJ%y%fSIIRKJ%wOSSXHKL%wPOSSI%zGPYQ%fHII%vSRJ%{SVXONSSJ%

fSIIRKJ%lKJ%fSIIRKJ%wOSSXHKL%dVSGKJ%%zGPYQ%fHII%vSRJ%vGHQIH\%

fSIIRKJ%y%fSIIRKJ%wOSSXHKL%wPOSSI%%%%%%%%zGPYQ%fHII%vSRJ%{SVXONSSJ%

fSIIRKJ%y%fSIIRKJ%wOSSXHKL%wPOSSI%%%%%%%%zGPYQ%fHII%vSRJ%{SVXONSSJ%

fSIIRKJ%y%fSIIRKJ%wOSSXHKL%wPOSSI%%%%%%%%zGPYQ%fHII%vSRJ%{SVXONSSJ%

|v|}[~�{%��%|�[|{w~�{%[�%w~{dg|%w[�v|�%hl�~g~�{

wHKLIT%QXSVT]%FGHIJHKL%USV%GQT%RQ%R%PSV\SVRXT%URPHIHX]%HKbSIbHKL%JTWSIHXHSK%SU%TcHQXHKL%FGHIJHKL

�QT%SU%RLVHPGIXGVRI%IRKJ%RQ%RK%TcXTKQHSK%XS%QOSSXHKL%QPOSSI%LVSGKJQZ

vTXTKXHSK%SU%VTKSbRXHSK%NSVYQ%XS%TcHQXHKL%FGHIJHKL%�USVWTV%\RbHIHSK�

q̂�ax�̂aaa

qq�q̂�̂aq̂

as�â�qmsm

^̂�ao�qmma

�2*)-)#,�%

�2*)-)#,�%

�2*)-)#,�%

�2*)-)#,�%

l\\VSbTJ

l\\VSbTJ

l\\VSbTJ

l\\VSbTJ

iji <2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

Page 47



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIIJIK%LMNOJPPJQI%RHP%HLLNQSMT%UITMN%HLLGJVHWJQI%NMXMNMIVM%YZ[Z\]̂FF]_̀Y_]Ya_b%XQN
WcM%MNMVWJQI%QX%H%PJIKGM%PWQNMd%eUJGTJIK%XQN%UPM%HP%H%VQNLQNHWM%XHVJGJWd%JISQGSJIK%TMOQGJWJQI
QX%MfJPWJIK%eUJGTJIKg%hcJP%PVcMOM%RHP%IQW%JOLGMOMIWMT%QI%WcM%PJWM%cQRMSMN%HLLNQSMT%H
IMR%eUJGTJIK%RJWc%HI%JIWMNIHG%XGQQN%HNMH%QX%Zbi%PjUHNM%OMWNMPk%H%_gbi%XQGT%JIVNMHPM%JI%WcM
XGQQN%HNMH%eMdQIT%WcM%MfJPWJIKg

FGHIIJIK%LMNOJPPJQI%RHP%HLLNQSMT%UITMN%HLLGJVHWJQI%NMXMNMIVM%YZ[Z\]̂FF]_̀`̀]lZ[%XQN
WcM%MNMVWJQI%QX%HI%MfWMIPJQI%WQ%WcM%VQNLQNHWM%XHVJGJWdg%hcM%MfWMIPJQI%cHP%eMMI%HTTMT%WQ%WcM
eUJGTJIK%HIT%JP%WcM%GHNKM%TJIJIK%NQQO%HNMH%WQ%WcM%NMHN%QX%WcM%eUJGTJIKk%RcJVc%JP%SJMRMT%XNQO
WcM%QUWPJTM%HP%WcM%VNQRI%NQQX%PMVWJQI%QX%WcM%LNQLMNWdg%hcJP%MfWMIPJQI%HTTMT%HLLNQfJOHWMGd
Ỳ m̀%WQ%WcM%XQQWLNJIW%QX%WcM%QNJKJIHG%LHSJGJQI%eUJGTJIKg

hcM%nQTKM%eUJGTJIK%HW%WcM%PJWM%RHP%MNMVWMT%XQGGQRJIK%WcM%HLLNQSHG%QX%LGHIIJIK%LMNOJPPJQI
UITMN%HLLGJVHWJQI%NMXMNMIVM%YZ[Z\]o]\̀]̀ZYb%QI%lWc%pUGd%Yl\̀g

;q .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,r%@+!,r!$r-

FhYgsoY

FhYgot_

u_̀Y_v%sUJGW%oISJNQIOMIW

u_̀Y_v%wNMMI%sMGWk%tMWNQLQGJWHI%xLMI%nHIT%HIT%wNMMI%ycHJIP

Bz.%{%Cz|%z2-)/,!+)#,%!,r%C#,r#,%.(!,

hcM%XQGGQRJIK%}~F%FQGJVJMP%HNM%VQIPJTMNMT%NMGMSHIW%WQ%WcM%HLLGJVHWJQI��

FHNW%Y%FQGJVJMP�

t̂Yb t̂Yb%�IVNMHPJIK%WcM%MHPM%QX%OQSMOMIW%XQN%XNHJG%HIT%MGTMNGd%LMQLGM%HIT%LMQLGM
RJWc%TJPHeJGJWJMP%JI%TMSMGQLOMIW%PVcMOMP%WcNQUKc%uRcMNM%HLLNQLNJHWMv�%�%
uJv%~JHG�H�NJTM%HIT%OQeJGJWd%eUP%PMNSJVMP

FHNW%_%FQGJVJMP�

YZ[Z\]h]lY]̀i[l

YZ[Z\]�]l_]Yl_a

�QGGHIT%�%�QGGHIT%�cQQWJIK%�VcQQG%%%%%%%%~UV�P%�JGG%�QHT%�QNWcRQQT%

�QGGHIT%�%�QGGHIT%�cQQWJIK%�VcQQG%%%%%%%%~UV�P%�JGG%�QHT%�QNWcRQQT%

�MIMRHG%QX%WMOLQNHNd%LMNOJPPJQI%XQN%VQIWJIUMT%UPM%QX%PJf%HVNM%XJMGT%XQN%PcQQWJIK%KNQUITP
u�MX�YZ[Z\t%]\\]Y\Zav

yQIWJIUMT%UPM%QX%Z%HVNM%XJMGT%XQN%PcQQWJIK%KNQUITP

oNMVWJQI%QX%PJIKGM�PWQNMd%MfWMIPJQIP%WQ%JIXJGG%H%SMNHITHc%HIT%XQNO%HI%MIWNHIVM%GQeed%HIT
HGWMNHWJQIP

Yl�̀Z�Yll̀

à�̀b�Yll_

_Y�̀Y�Yllb

z2*)-)#,�%

z2*)-)#,�%

z2*)-)#,�%

n̂h

n̂h

L̂LNQSMT

0#112,+%#,%<2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

Page 48



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHI

FGJ

KLHM

KLHN

KLHO

KLHP

KLQR

KLQH

KLQI

KLMO

STUVFW

SXX%NYH

SXX%NYQ

SXX%NYM

SXX%JYHZ

SXX%JYI

SXX%JYZ

[XXU

\LH

\LJ

\LO

\SH

\SQ

\SI

]̂̂_%̀abcdbêf̂gh%ijakdki
]̂̂̂_%lbmnkm̂kmg%copq̂mr%icojki
]̂n_%Tkîrm%bs%pbotu%sbbgvohu%copq̂mr%omt%cktkigp̂om%omt%igpkkg%swpm̂gwpk%ijakdki

[kv%tknkfbcdkmg%omt%jop%copq̂mr%igomtoptiY

lbmîtkpoĝbm%bs%gposŝj%rkmkpogkt%eh%cpbcbikt%tknkfbcdkmgiY

[kv%tknkfbcdkmg%dwig%aopdbm̂ik%v̂ga%gak%kx̂iĝmr%igpkkg%ijkmkY

Ffgkpoĝbmi%omt%kxgkmîbmi%gb%kx̂iĝmr%eŵft̂mri

Tkîrm%jbmîtkpoĝbmi%V%cktkigp̂om%ikjwp̂gh%omt%ioskgh

[kv%tknkfbcdkmg%dwig%̂dcpbnk%bp%jbdcfkdkmg%gak%jaopojgkp%bs%gak%opkoY

Tohf̂rag%omt%iwmf̂rag%jbmîtkpoĝbmiY

`̂ĝmru%ewfq%omt%cpbx̂d̂gh%bs%mkv%eŵft̂mriykxgkmîbmiY

zk{ŵpki%mkv%tknkfbcdkmg%gb%kmiwpk%otk{wogk%fknkfi%bs%cp̂nojh%gb%mk̂raebwpiY

zkgkmĝbm%bs%gbcbrpocâjof%omt%fomtijock%skogwpki%omt%cpbn̂îbm%bs%mkv%cfomĝmr
omt%fomtijoĉmr%̂m%tknkfbcdkmg%cpbcbiofiY

Fjjkiîefk%Ŵff̂mrtbm%u%Sbjof%Tknkfbcdkmg%Upodkvbpqu%̀wccfkdkmgoph%Xfomm̂mr
Tbjwdkmgu%otbcgkt%|omwoph%QRHR

]QRHH_%lf̂dogk%laomrk%Ĝĝroĝbm

]QRHH_%Ĝm̂d̂îmr%lopebm%T̂bx̂tk%Ld̂iîbmi

]QRHH_%̀wigômoefk%tkîrm%omt%jbmigpwjĝbm

]QRHH_%}pkkm%Kkfg

]QRHH_%Sbjof%jaopojgkp

]QRHH_%Fpjâgkjgwpk

[oĝbmof%Xfomm̂mr%Xbf̂jh%Upodkvbpq

Xpbgkjĝbm%bs%gak%jaopojgkp%omt%odkm̂ĝki%bs%iwppbwmt̂mr%cpbckpĝki%omt%gak%fbjof
opko

Tknkfbcdkmg%̂m%opkoi%f̂qkfh%gb%sfbbt̂mr%V%pk{ŵpkdkmg%sbp%sfbbt%cpbgkjĝbm
dkoiwpki

Tknkfbcdkmg%f̂qkfh%gb%pkiwfg%̂m%̂mjpkoikt%sfbbt%p̂iq%twk%gb%ott̂ĝbmof%iwpsojk%vogkp
pwmVbss%V%pk{ŵpkdkmg%sbp%oggkmwoĝbm%dkoiwpki

}pkkm%Kkfg%V%ojjkcgoefk%bckm%fomt%wiki%omt%pkigp̂jĝbmi%bm%mkv%tknkfbcdkmg

}pkkm%Kkfg%Vfomtijoĉmr%̂dcpbnkdkmgi

}pkkm%Kkfg%V%pkcfojkdkmg%bp%kxgkmîbm%bs%eŵft̂mri

[bg%occf̂joefk

&~�2$+)-212,+%!,~%@)+2%�#+)*2��

��: Ftnkpĝikdkmg%Lxĉph%Togk�V

[bg%occf̂joefk��4 `̂gk%[bĝjk%Lxĉph%Togk�V

�� 0#,-�(+!+)#,-

>�+2$,!(%0#,-�(+22-

`̂gk%[bĝjk�%Lpkjgkt%HZga%Fcp̂f%QRHIY%Lxĉpkt%HIga%Goh%QRHIY

}̂nkm%gak%pkdbgk%mogwpk%bs%gak%îgku%mb%mk̂raebwp̂mr%bjjwĉkpi%vkpk%mbĝŝkt%bs%gak%tknkfbcdkmgY

Page 49



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJIKL%MNOI%PGONQIM%HIKI%IKIQOIR%GP%OSI%TUVWNQ%SNXSHYZ%OG%TKGJNRI%PGONQI%G[%OSI%RIJIWGT\IPO]%̂G
QGPMUWOYONGP%KIMTGPMIM%SYJI%VIIP%KIQINJIR%[KG\%YPZ%PINXSVGUKNPX%GQQUTNIK]

_YKR%̀GUPQNWWGKMa%bSIZ%SYJI%VGOS%IcTKIMMIR%OSINK%MUTTGKO%G[%OSI%YTTWNQYONGP]

def
bSI%TKGTGMYW
gKIQONGP%G[%Y%MNPXWI%MOGKIZ%XKGUPR%[WGGK%IcOIPMNGP%OG%OSI%IcNMONPX%WGRXI%YPR%OSI%QGPMOKUQONGP%G[%Y%
PIH%VYMI\IPO%WIJIW]%

hOKYOIXNQ%NMMUIM
dKIIP%iIWO%NM%OSI%\GMO%KIWIJYPO%MOKYOIXNQ%NMMUI%[GK%OSI%MQSI\I]%

jIQG\\IPRYONGP
bSYO%FNWWNPXRGP%̀GUPQNW%VI%YRJNMIR%OSYO%OSI%YTTWNQYONGP%QG\TWNIM%HNOS%OSI%eGPRGP%kWYPL%[GK%OSI%
KIYMGPM%MIO%GUO%NP%TYKYXKYTS%ll%G[%OSNM%KITGKO%YPR%RGIM%PGO%PIIR%OG%VI%KI[IKKIR%VYQm%OG%OSI%
nYZGK]%%kWIYMI%[GKHYKR%Y%QGTZ%G[%YPZ%RIQNMNGP%PGONQI%YPR%MIQONGP%opq%YXKII\IPO]%

G̀POIcO
o]%rP%ol%fUXUMO%lpos%OSI%nYZGK%G[%eGPRGP%KIQINJIR%RGQU\IPOM%[KG\%FNWWNPXRGP%̀GUPQNW%
PGON[ZNPX%SN\%G[%Y%TWYPPNPX%YTTWNQYONGP%G[%TGOIPONYW%MOKYOIXNQ%N\TGKOYPQI%OG%RIJIWGT%OSI%YVGJI%MNOI%[GK
OSI%YVGJI%UMIM]%tPRIK%OSI%TKGJNMNGPM%G[%bSI%bGHP%u%̀GUPOKZ%kWYPPNPX%vnYZGK%G[%eGPRGPw%
rKRIK%lppx%OSI%nYZGK%SYM%UPONW%ll%hITOI\VIK%lpos%OG%TKGJNRI%OSI%̀GUPQNW%HNOS%Y%MOYOI\IPO%
MIOONPX%GUO%HSIOSIK%SI%QGPMNRIKM%OSYO%OSI%YTTWNQYONGP%QG\TWNIM%HNOS%OSI%eGPRGP%kWYPL%YPR%SNM%
KIYMGPM%[GK%OYmNPX%OSYO%JNIH]%bSI%nYZGK%\YZ%YWMG%TKGJNRI%GOSIK%QG\\IPOM]%bSNM%KITGKO%MIOM%GUO%
NP[GK\YONGP%[GK%OSI%nYZGKyM%UMI%NP%RIQNRNPX%HSYO%RIQNMNGP%OG%\YmI]

l]%bSI%YTTWNQYONGP%NM%KI[IKYVWI%UPRIK%̀YOIXGKZ%z{%G[%OSI%hQSIRUWI%OG%OSI%rKRIK%lppxa%
|{IJIWGT\IPO%GP%WYPR%YWWGQYOIR%YM%dKIIP%iIWO%GK%nIOKGTGWNOYP%rTIP%eYPR%NP%OSI%RIJIWGT\IPO%G[%
TWYP]]}%YPR%HSNQS%HGUWR%NPJGWJI%OSI%QGPMOKUQONGP%G[%Y%VUNWRNPX%HNOS%Y%[WGGKMTYQI%G[%\GKI%OSYP%oLppp
M~UYKI%\IOKIM%GK%Y%\YOIKNYW%QSYPXI%NP%OSI%UMI%G[%MUQS%Y%VUNWRNPX]|%

z]%�P%OSNM%NPMOYPQI%OSI%̀GUPQNW%RGIM%PGO%PIIR%OG%KI[IK%OSI%YTTWNQYONGP%VYQm%OG%OSI%nYZGKL%VUO
KI~UIMOM%OSYO%ZGU%[GKHYKR%Y%QGTZ%G[%YPZ%RIQNMNGP%PGONQI%YPR%MIQONGP%opq%YXKII\IPO]

s]%bSI%nYZGK%G[%eGPRGPyM%MOYOI\IPO%GP%OSNM%QYMI%HNWW%VI%\YRI%YJYNWYVWI%GP%OSI%def%HIVMNOI%
HHH]WGPRGP]XGJ]Um]

hNOI%RIMQKNTONGP
�]%bSI%YTTWNQYONGP%MNOI%NM%OSI%FGWWYPR%YPR%FGWWYPR%hSGGONPX%dKGUPRM%YQQIMMIR%G[[%{UQmM%FNWW%jGYR]
bSI%MNOI%NM%HNOSNP%OSI%dKIIP%iIWO%YPR%QGJIKM%YP%YKIY%G[%sp%SIQOYKIM%HSNQS%QG\TKNMIM%GTIP%MTYQI
YPR%[YQNWNONIM%[GK%GUORGGK%MSGGONPX%TKYQONQIL%NPQWURNPX%QWYZ%TNXIGP%MSGGONPX%YPR%OYKXIO%TKYQONQI%KN[WI
KYPXIM]%bSI%MNOI%YWMG%QGPOYNPM%OHG%MNPXWI%MOGKIZ%VUNWRNPXM}%Y%MUVMOYPONYW%WGRXI%VUNWRNPX%YPR%Y
M\YWWIK%QGKTGKYOI%[YQNWNOZ%VUNWRNPX]%%bSI%VUNWRNPXM%YKI%MUKKGUPRIR%VZ%YP%IcTYPMI%G[%OYK\YQ]

q]%bSI%IcNMONPX%VUNWRNPXM%SYJI%Y%[WGGK%YKIY%G[%�px%M~]\]%bSI%VUNWRNPXM%YKI%WGQYOIR%QIPOKYWWZ%HNOSNP
OSI%MNOIL%YTTKGcN\YOIWZ%z�p%\IOKIM%[KG\%OSI%TUVWNQ%SNXSHYZ%YO%OSI%IPR%G[%OSI%TKNJYOI%YQQIMM
RKNJIHYZ%NPOG%OSI%MNOIL%MUKKGUPRIR%VZ%\YOUKI%OKIIM%HSNQS%WN\NO%JNIHM%NPOG%OSNM%TYKO%G[%OSI%dKIIP%
iIWO]%

{IOYNWM%G[%OSI%TKGTGMYW
�]%bSI%TKGTGMYW%MIImM%OG%RI\GWNMS%OSI%M\YWWIK%QGKTGKYOI%[YQNWNOZ%VUNWRNPX%YPR%IcOIPR%OSI%\YNP
WGRXI]%%bSNM%HGUWR%YWWGH%[GK%OSI%UTXKYRNPX%G[%OSI%QUKKIPO%[YQNWNONIM%GP%OSI%MNOI%OG%\IIO%OSI%VUMNPIMM
RI\YPR%[GK%OSI%QGKTGKYOI%IPOIKOYNP\IPO%YK\%G[%OSI%VUMNPIMM%YPR%[YQNWNOYOI%NOM%[UOUKI%XKGHOS]

Page 50



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

%
FG%HIJ%KLMNJ%OPMQRS%JTUJRVWMRV%XMQYS%ZM[\PWVJ%K%VWROYJ%VUMPJ]̂%VW[WYKP%UM%UIJ%LQWYSWROV%XIWZI%
ZQPPJRUY]%VUKRS%MR%VWUJ%KRS%XMQYS%LJ%ZMRUKWRJS%XWUIWR%UIJ%ZQPPJRUY]%UKP[KZ_JS%KPJK%KPMQRS%UIJ%
JTWVUWRO%LQWYSWROVG%HIJ%\PM\MVKY%KYVM%WRZYQSJV%K%YKPOJ%LKVJ[JRU%JTUJRVWMR%UM%IMQVJ%K%RJX%WRSMMP%
VIMMUWRO%̀KZWYWU]G%HIWV%LKVJ[JRU%XMQYS%RMU%IKNJ%KR]%JTUJPRKY%NWVQKY%[KRẀJVUKUWMRVG%HK_JR%
UMOJUIJP̂%UIJ%JTUJRVWMRV%XMQYS%ZM[\PWVJ%abb%VcG[%M̀%KSSWUWMRKY%̀YMMPV\KZJG

dKVJ%IWVUMP]
aG%HIJPJ%IKV%LJJR%RM%\PJeK\\YWZKUWMR%KSNWZJ%OWNJR%MR%UIWV%VWUJG

fUPKUJOWZ%\YKRRWRO%WVVQJV%KRS%PJYJNKRU%\MYWZWJV%KRS%OQWSKRZJ
ghG%HIJ%PJYJNKRU%WVVQJV%KRS%ZMPPJV\MRSWRO%\MYWZWJV%KPJ%KV%̀MYYMXVi%
e%jPJJR%kJYUlmno%%oMRSMR%pYKR%
e%HPKRV\MPU%%oMRSMR%pYKRq%UIJ%mK]MPrV%HPKRV\MPU%fUPKUJO]

ggG%sMP%UIJ%\QP\MVJV%M̀%fJZUWMR%tFubv%M̀%UIJ%pYKRRWRO%KRS%dM[\QYVMP]%pQPZIKVJ%wZU%xhhŷ%UIJ%
SJNJYM\[JRU%\YKR%WR%̀MPZJ%̀MP%UIJ%KPJK%WV%UIJ%zMNJ[LJP%xhgx%r{WYYWROSMR%oMZKY%pYKRi%pKPU%g%e
fUPKUJOWZ%pMYWZWJVr̂%UIJ%rVKNJSr%\MYWZWJV%XWUIWR%UIJ%fJ\UJ[LJP%xhh|%}RWUKP]%~JNJYM\[JRU%pYKR%%KRS%
UIJ%xhgg%oMRSMR%pYKRG
%
gxG%HIJ%̀MYYMXWRO%KPJ%KYVM%PJYJNKRU%[KUJPWKY%ZMRVWSJPKUWMRVi%
e%HIJ%zKUWMRKY%pYKRRWRO%pMYWZ]%sPK[JXMP_%KRS%HJZIRWZKY%jQWSJ%UM%UIJ%zKUWMRKY%pYKRRWRO%pMYWZ]
sPK[JXMP_
e%HIJ%~PK̀U%sQPUIJP%wYUJPKUWMRV%UM%UIJ%oMRSMR%pYKR%u�KRQKP]%xhgyv

jPJJR%kJYU
gtG%{WYYWROSMR%dMQRZWYrV%zMNJ[LJP%xhgx%roMZKY%pYKR%e%fUPKUJOWZ%pMYWZWJVr%SJVWORKUJV%UIJ%JRUWPJ%VWUJ
KV%jPJJR%kJYUG%HIJ%zKUWMRKY%pYKRRWRO%pMYWZ]%sPK[JXMP_%uzppsv%VJUV%MQU%UIKU%UIJ%̀QRSK[JRUKY%KW[
M̀%jPJJR%kJYU%\MYWZ]%WV%UM%\PJNJRU%QPLKR%V\PKXY%L]%_JJ\WRO%YKRS%\JP[KRJRUY]%M\JRq%XWUI%UIJ
JVVJRUWKY%ZIKPKZUJPWVUWZV%M̀%jPJJR%kJYUV%LJWRO%UIJWP%M\JRRJVV%KRS%UIJWP%\JP[KRJRZJG%pKPKOPK\I%Fh%
M̀%UIJ%zpps%VJUV%MQU%UIJ%̀WNJ%\QP\MVJV%M̀%jPJJR%kJYU%KV%̀MYYMXVi
e%UM%ZIJZ_%UIJ%QRPJVUPWZUJS%V\PKXY%M̀%YKPOJ%LQWYUeQ\%KPJKVq
e%UM%\PJNJRU%RJWOILMQPWRO%UMXRV%[JPOWRO%WRUM%MRJ%KRMUIJPq
e%UM%KVVWVU%WR%VK̀JOQKPSWRO%UIJ%ZMQRUP]VWSJ%̀PM[%JRZPMKZI[JRUq
e%UM%\PJVJPNJ%UIJ%VJUUWRO%KRS%V\JZWKY%ZIKPKZUJP%M̀%IWVUMPWZ%UMXRVq%KRS
e%UM%KVVWVU%WR%QPLKR%PJOJRJPKUWMR̂%L]%JRZMQPKOWRO%UIJ%PJZ]ZYWRO%M̀%SJPJYWZU%KRS%MUIJP%QPLKR%YKRSG

gyG%HIJ%zpps%VUKUJV%UIKU%UIJ%ZMRVUPQZUWMR%M̀%RJX%LQWYSWROV%WR%UIJ%jPJJR%kJYU%WV%WRK\\PM\PWKUJ
SJNJYM\[JRUG%{MXJNJP̂%\KPKOPK\I%Fa%SMJV%MQUYWRJ%JTZJ\UWMRV%UM%UIWV%XIWZI%WRZYQSJq%UIJ%\PMNWVWMR%
M̀%K\\PM\PWKUJ%̀KZWYWUWJV%̀MP%MQUSMMP%V\MPU%MP%MQUSMMP%PJZPJKUWMR%VM%YMRO%KV%WU%\PJVJPNJV%UIJ%
M\JRRJVV%M̀%UIJ%jPJJR%kJYÛ%KRŜ%UIJ%KYUJPKUWMR%M̀%K%LQWYSWRÔ%\PMNWSWRO%UIKU%WU%SMJV%RMU%PJVQYU%WR
SWV\PM\MPUWMRKUJ%KSSWUWMRKY%̀YMMPV\KZJ%MNJP%KRS%KLMNJ%UIJ%VW�J%M̀%UIJ%MPWOWRKY%LQWYSWROG

g�G%HIJ%K\\YWZKRU%WR%UIJWP%pYKRRWRO%fUKUJ[JRU%IKV%MQUYWRJS%IMX%UIJ%LQVWRJVV%IKV%ZIKROJS%KRS
SJNJYM\JS%WR%PJZJRU%]JKPV%KRS%UIJ%RJJS%̀MP%W[\PMNJ[JRU%M̀%UIJ%̀KZWYWUWJV%UM%_JJ\%Q\%XWUI%MUIJPV%WR%
UIWV%[KP_JU%XWUI%[MPJ%[MSJPR%̀KZWYWUWJVG%%HIJ%K\\YWZKRU%IKV%KYVM%IWOIYWOIUJS%UIKU%UIJ%LQVWRJVV%
ZQPPJRUY]%J[\YM]V%gx%̀QYY%UW[J%KRS%Q\%UM%th%\KPU%UW[J%VUK̀`̂%XIWZI%XMQYS%WRZPJKVJ%UM%g|%VUK̀%̀Ẁ%UIJ
\PM\MVKY%XJPJ%K\\PMNJŜ%KRS%UIKU%UIJ%LQVWRJVV%ZMRUPWLQUJV%VWORẀWZKRUY]%UM%UIJ%XWSJP%YMZKY%JZMRM[]
uUKTWV̂%PJVUKQPKRUV̂%LKPV%JUZGvG%�WUIMQU%UIJ%\PM\MVJS%JRIKRZJ[JRU%M̀%̀KZWYWUWJV%KU%UIJ%VWUĴ%UIJ
LQVWRJVV%XMQYS%PWV_%LJWRO%\JP[KRJRUY]%YMVU%MXWRO%UM%OPMXWRO%ZM[\JUWUWMR%WR%MUIJP%ZJRUPJV̂%[JKRWRO
UIJ%YMVV%M̀%�MLV%KRS%UIJ%YMVV%M̀%KR%KZZJ\UKLYJ%jPJJR%kJYU%QVJG

gbG%�IWYJ%UIJ%QVJ%M̀%UIJ%VWUJ%KV%K%VIMMUWRO%OPMQRS%PJ\PJVJRUV%K%PJZPJKUWMRKY%KZUWNWU]%VQ\\MPUJS%
WR%UIJ%jPJJR%kJYÛ%UIJ%\PM\MVJS%JTUJRVWMRV%XMQYS%UMUKY%abb%VcG[̂%XIWZI%XMQYS%LJ%K%|yy%VcG[%

Page 51



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

D,+2$,!(%0#,-F(+22-

GHI
JK%KLMNOPQKR%PK%PSN%TUVRRQRW%VTTUQOVPQKRX

HUNVYN%RKPN%PSN%SQWSUQWSPNZ%OK[[NRPY%LNUK\%VY%QR]K̂[VPQ_N

àb%%cJd%ef%gKRP̂KU%K]%NR_Q̂KR[NRPVU%RhQYVRON%]̂K[%OKRYP̂hOPQKR%\K̂i%
JhQYVRON%]̂K[%ZN[KUQPQKR%VRZ%OKRYP̂hOPQKR%\K̂i%QY%YhLMNOP%PK%OKRP̂KU%hRZN̂%PSN%gKRP̂KU%K]%HKUUhPQKR

QRÔNVYN%]̂K[%PSN%NjQYPQRW%]UKK̂YTVONX%%kK\N_N̂l%WQ_NR%PSN%[VMK̂QPm%K]%PSQY%]UKK̂YTVOǸVTT̂KjQ[VPNUm
nefYoX[b%QY%VP%LVYN[NRP%UN_NU%VRZ%\KhUZ%RKP%Q[TVOP%KR%PSN%KTNRRNYY%K]%PSN%p̂NNR%
qNUPl%PSN%T̂KTKYVU%ZKNY%RKP%̂NT̂NYNRP%QRVTT̂KT̂QVPN%ZN_NUKT[NRPX%rSN%VLK_N%ŴKhRZ%NjPNRYQKRY%
V̂N%RKP%YQWRQ]QOVRP%VZZQPQKRY%PK%PSN%NjQYPQRW%]K̂[X%rSNm%SV_N%LNNR%ZNYQWRNZ%PK%[QRQ[QYN%PSNQ̂%
NjPNRP%VRZ%YQPNZ%KR%UVRZ%\SQOS%QY%Oĥ N̂RPUm%PV̂[VOiNZX%rSN%UKOVPQKR%VRZ%TKYQPQKR%K]%PSN%LhQUZQRWY%
\KhUZ%LN%YNP%\QPSQR%PSN%NjQYPQRW%UVRZYOVTN%PK%T̂N_NRP%VRm%YQWRQ]QOVRP%Q[TVOP%KR%PSN%KTNRRNYY%K]%
PSQY%TV̂P%K]%PSN%p̂NNR%qNUPX

asX%rSN%T̂KTKYNZ%ZN_NUKT[NRP%\KhUZ%VUUK\%PSN%[VQRPNRVRON%K]%VR%VOONTPVLUN%p̂NNR%qNUP%hYN%VRZ
T̂K_QZN%]K̂%ŴK\PS%K]%PSN%LhYQRNYYX%rSN%T̂KTKYVU%\KhUZ%RKP%SV̂[%PSN%KTNRRNYY%K]%PSN%p̂NNR%qNUP
VRZ%PSN%T̂KTKYVU%ZKNY%RKP%̂VQYN%V%YP̂VPNWQO%QYYhNX

r̂VRYTK̂P
atX%r̂VRYTK̂P%]K̂%uKRZKR%̀r]ub%SVY%RKP%̂VQYNZ%VRm%YP̂VPNWQO%QYYhNY%QR%̂NUVPQKR%PK%PSQY%OVYNX%kK\N_N̂l
PSN%LK̂KhWS%YSKhUZ%LN%VZ_QYNZ%PSVP%PSNm%SV_N%[VZN%PSN%]KUUK\QRW%̂NOK[[NRZVPQKRY%QR%
N̂UVPQKR%PK%PSQY%T̂KTKYVUv
w%x%[QRQ[h[%K]%KRN%VZZQPQKRVU%ZQYVLUNZ%TV̂iQRW%LVm%YSKhUZ%LN%T̂K_QZNZ%Lm%̂NVUUKOVPQRW%NjQYPQRW
LVmY
w%xP%UNVYP%KRON%OKVOS%LVm%̀]K̂%hYN%Lm%V%an[%OKVOSb%YSKhUZ%LN%T̂K_QZNZ%KR%PSN%YQPN
w%afy%K]%PSN%PKPVU%OV̂%TV̂iQRW%YTVONY%YSKhUZ%LN%T̂K_QZNZ%VY%NUNOP̂QO%_NSQOUN%OSV̂WQRW%TKQRPY
w%gmOUN%TV̂iQRW%]VOQUQPQNY%YSKhUZ%LN%T̂K_QZNZ%]K̂%\K̂iN̂Y%VRZ%_QYQPK̂YX

uKOVU%TUVRRQRW%VhPSK̂QPmzY%TKYQPQKR
a{X%rSN%UKOVU%TUVRRQRW%VhPSK̂QPmzY%TKYQPQKR%QY%RKP%iRK\R%VP%PSQY%YPVWNX%
uNWVU%OKRYQZN̂VPQKRY

efX%IRZN̂%PSN%V̂ V̂RWN[NRPY%YNP%KhP%QR%x̂PQOUN%|%K]%PSN%rK\R%VRZ%gKhRP̂m%HUVRRQRW%̀}VmK̂%K]%
uKRZKRb%~̂ZN̂%efft%PSN%}VmK̂%QY%̂NohQ̂NZ%PK%T̂K_QZN%PSN%UKOVU%TUVRRQRW%VhPSK̂QPm%\QPS%V%YPVPN[NRP%
YNPPQRW%KhP%\SNPSN̂%SN%OKRYQZN̂Y%PSVP%PSN%VTTUQOVPQKR%OK[TUQNY%\QPS%PSN%uKRZKR%HUVRl%VRZ%SQY%
N̂VYKRY%]K̂%PViQRW%PSVP%_QN\X%%dK̂%PSN%̂NVYKRY%YNP%KhP%QR%PSQY%̂NTK̂P%VRZ%Yh[[V̂QYNZ%QR%TV̂VŴVTS%

eeX%rSN%VTTUQOVPQKR%ZKNY%RKP%̂VQYN%VRm%YP̂VPNWQO%QYYhNY%VRZ%ZKNY%RKP%RNNZ%PK%LN%̂N]N̂ N̂Z%LVOi%PK
PSN%}VmK̂X

dQRVROQVU%OKRYQZN̂VPQKRY
eaX%rSN̂N%V̂N%RK%]QRVROQVU%OKRYQZN̂VPQKRY%VP%PSQY%YPVWNX

gKROUhYQKR
eeX%uKRZKR%HUVR%TKUQOQNY%KR%p̂NNR%qNUP%V̂N%̂NUN_VRP%PK%PSQY%VTTUQOVPQKRX%%cR%WNRN̂VUl%PSN%VTTUQOVPQKR
OK[TUQNY%\QPS%PSNYN%TKUQOQNYl%]K̂%PSN%]KUUK\QRW%̂NVYKRYv
w%rSN%T̂KTKYVU%\KhUZ%YhTTK̂P%VR%KhPZKK̂%̂NÔNVPQKRVU%VOPQ_QPm%VY%ZN]QRNZ%QR%PSN%JHHd%VRZ%\KhUZ%RKP
SV̂[%PSN%KTNRRNYY%K]%PSN%p̂NNR%qNUPX%

e�X%rSN%}VmK̂%ZKNY%RKP%RNNZ%PK%LN%OKRYhUPNZ%VWVQR%KR%PSQY%VTTUQOVPQKRl%LhP%TUNVYN%]K̂\V̂Z%V%
OKTm%K]%VRm%ZNOQYQKR%RKPQON%VRZ%�af�%VŴNN[NRPX

Page 52



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGH%IJKLM%HNO%PQORS%FTU%FGH%IJJV%RSW%HNO%XSYTUZS[OSHRQ%\UZHOGHTZS%FGH%IJJ]̂%%_Z̀%aNZ̀QW%OSàUO
HNRH%HNO%bZQQZcTSd%RUO%GZ[eQTOW%cTHNf

gTh%iO[ZQTHTZS%RSW%GZSaHÙGHTZS%cZUja%aNZ̀QW%ZSQk%lO%GRUUTOW%Z̀H%lOHcOOS%HNO%NZ̀Ua%Zb%]m]]%RSW
Im]]%ZS%nZSWRk%HZ%oUTWRk%RSW%lOHcOOS%HNO%NZ̀Ua%Zb%]m]]%RSW%IV]]%ZS%pRH̀UWRk̂%%qZ%cZUja%aNZ̀QW
lO%GRUUTOW%Z̀H%ZS%p̀SWRkaM%\̀lQTG%ZU%rRSj%sZQTWRkat%

gTTh%FQQ%SZTaO%dOSOURHOW%ẀUTSd%àGN%cZUja%aNZ̀QW%lO%GZSHUZQQOW%TS%GZ[eQTRSGO%cTHN%rUTHTaN%pHRSWRUW
uvvmM%RSW%̀aO%wlOaH%eURGHTGRlQO%[ORSaw%Ra%WObTSOW%TS%aOGHTZS%Kv%Zb%HNO%PZSHUZQ%Zb%\ZQQ̀HTZS%FGH
IJKLt

gTTTh%nORàUOa%aNZ̀QW%lO%HRjOS%HZ%OQT[TSRHO%HNO%UOQORaO%Zb%ẀaHM%ZWZUa%RSW%ZHNOU%O[TaaTZSa%GR̀aOW
lk%HNO%cZUja%HNRH%[Rk%GUORHO%R%èlQTG%NORQHN%S̀TaRSGÔ%%x̀ TWRSGO%ZS%GZSHUZQ%[ORàUOa%Ta%dTYOS%TS
wyNO%GZSHUZQ%Zb%ẀaH%RSW%O[TaaTZSa%bUZ[%GZSaHÙGHTZS%RSW%WO[ZQTHTZSf%lOaH%eURGHTGO%d̀TWOQTSOawM
xUORHOU%zZSWZS%F̀HNZUTHkM%qZYO[lOU%v]]{t%RSW

gTYh%qZ%lZSbTUOa%HNRH%GUORHO%WRUj%a[ZjO%ZU%GR̀aO%S̀TaRSGO%HZ%QZGRQ%UOaTWOSHa%aNZ̀QW%lO%RQQZcOW%RH
RSk%HT[Ô

_Z̀%RUO%RWYTaOW%HZ%GZSàQH%HNO%PZ̀SGTQ|a%XSYTUZS[OSHRQ%\UZHOGHTZS%}STH%HZ%aOOj%eUTZU%ReeUZYRQ%̀SWOU
pOGHTZS%{I%Zb%HNO%PZSHUZQ%Zb%\ZQQ̀HTZS%FGH%IJKL%Tb%kZ̀%RSHTGTeRHO%RSk%WTbbTG̀QHk%TS%GRUUkTSd%Z̀H%HNO
cZUja%ZHNOU%HNRS%cTHNTS%HNO%SZU[RQ%cZUjTSd%NZ̀Ua%aOH%Z̀H%RlZYOM%RSW%lk%[ORSa%HNRH%cZ̀QW%[TST[TaO
WTaH̀UlRSGO%HZ%RW~ZTSTSd%eUO[TaOâ%%oZU%b̀UHNOU%TSbZU[RHTZS%RSW%RWYTGOM%GZSHRGH%HNO%XSYTUZS[OSHRQ
\UZHOGHTZS%}STHM%Vp�]v%PTYTG%POSHUOM%sTdN%pHUOOHM%}�lUTWdOM%nTWWQOaO�%}rm%I}�%gHOQ̂%]ImJu
vu]Iuuĥ

y�XXp%Fqi%zFqipPF\X
zFqipPF\X%P�qyX�yf
yNO%aTHO%Ta%ZGG̀eTOW%lk%R%aNZZHTSd%dUZ̀SW%cTHN%RSGTQQRUk%l̀TQWTSda%RH%HNO%OSW%Zb%R%QZSd%WUTYOcRkM%Zbb
ì Gja%sTQQ%�ZRŴ%%pTH̀RHOW%cTHNTS%HNO%xUOOS%rOQHM%HNO%aTHO%Ta%GNRURGHOUTaOW%lk%R%[RSTG̀UOW
QRSWaGReO%Zb%GQZaO�[ZcS%QRcSa%RSW%ZUSR[OSHRQ%eQRSHTSd%RaaZGTRHOW%cTHN%HNO%[RTS%YTaTHZU%bRGTQTHTOaM
aOH%cTHNTS%HNO%GZSHO�H%Zb%ÙURQ%bRU[QRSW%cTHN%NOWdOa%RSW%RUORa%Zb%cZZWQRSŴ%
yNO%QRSWaGReO%aOHHTSd%Zb%HNO%aTHO%Ta%WOaGUTlOW%TS%sTQQTSdWZS|a%zRSWaGReO%PNRURGHOU%FaaOaa[OSĤ
yNO%jOk%GNRURGHOUTaHTGa%RUO%TWOSHTbTOW%RSW%HNO%QRSWaGReO%RSW%YTàRQ%aOSaTHTYTHTOa%RUO%OYRQ̀RHOW%Ra
eRUH%Zb%zRSWaGReO%PNRURGHOU%FUOR%iI%|sRUObTOQW%�ZZWOW%}SẀQRHTSd%oRU[QRSW|̂%
yUOOa%ZS%HNO%aTHO%RUO%SZH%eUZHOGHOW%lk%yUOO%\UOaOUYRHTZS%�UWOU%ZU%PZSaOUYRHTZS%FUOR%WOaTdSRHTZŜ%%

\��\�pFzf%%
yNO%eUZeZaRQ%Ta%HZ%WO[ZQTaN%R%aTSdQO�aHZUOk%HT[lOU%l̀TQWTSd%RSW%l̀TQW%R%aTSdQO�aHZUOk%dUZ̀SW�bQZZU
O�HOSaTZS%HZ%HNO%QZWdO%RSW%GZSaHÙGH%R%lRaO[OSĤ%%%%

zFqipPF\X%P�qp�iX�Fy��qpf
pRYOW%eZQTGk%rXVm%aOOja%HNO%UOHOSHTZS%RSW%̀HTQTaRHTZS%Zb%HZeZdUReNTGRQ%RSW%QRSWaGReO%bORH̀UOa%Zb
[OUTH%RSW%HNO%eUZYTaTZS%Zb%SOc%eQRSHTSd%RSW%QRSWaGReTSd%cNOUOYOU%TH%Ta%ReeUZeUTRHÔ%%
pRYOW%eZQTGTOa%�zI��zu%aOOj%HZ%eUZHOGH%HNO%YTàRQ%R[OSTHk%Zb%HNO%xUOOS%rOQHM%O�eOGH
GZ[eUONOSaTYO%QRSWaGReO%T[eUZYO[OSHa%RSW%eUOYOSH%GZSaeTG̀Z̀a%WOYOQZe[OSH%cNTGN%[TdNH%NRU[
HNO%YTàRQ%R[OSTHk%Zb%HNO%xUOOS%rOQH%lk%UORaZS%Zb%aTHTSdM%[RHOUTRQa%ZU%WOaTdŜ%%%

�%qZ%HUOOa%ZU%QRSWaGReO%bORH̀UOa%Zb%[OUTH%cTQQ%lO%RbbOGHOW%lk%HNO%WO[ZQTHTZS%Zb%HNO%HT[lOU%l̀TQWTSd%HZ
HNO%aZ̀HN%Zb%HNO%O�TaHTSd%lUTGj�l̀TQH%UOGOeHTZS%l̀TQWTSd%gZS%R%SZUHN�aZ̀HN%R�Taĥ
�%yNO%O�HOSWOW%lUTGj%l̀TQWTSd%cTQQ%aHUTjO%aZ̀HN%RGUZaa%RS%O�TaHTSd%aOUYTGO%UZRW%cNTGN%cTQQ%lO%UO�
RQTdSOW%HZ%ajTUH%RUZ̀SW%HNO%SOc%l̀TQWTSd̂
�%yNO%QTSORU%lRaO[OSH%g̀SWOUdUZ̀SW%aNZZHTSd%URSdOh%cTQQ%lO%GZSaHÙGHOW%̀aTSd%R%|G̀H%RSW%GZYOU|
HOGNST�̀Ô%%yNO%lRaO[OSH%cTQQ%lO%RGGOaaOW%bUZ[%HNO%SOc%l̀TQWTSd%bUZ[%cNTGN%TH%cTQQ%O�HOSW%TSHZ%HNO

Page 53



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHI%JIKLGMN%OIFH%KPQRFF%ISGFHGMN%RTIM%UROM%NQKFFVKMLW%
X%YR%VKMLFPKTI%LIHKGVF%JKZI%[IIM%F\[UGHHIL%KH%HJGF%FHKNIW%]ROIZIQ̂%_IVVF%LQKOGMN%YRW%̀abcdaê
GMLGPKHIF%HJI%UKGM%HQII%[IVHF%KFFRPGKHIL%OGHJ%HJI%FGHI%KML%PRMfGQUF%HJKH%K%VKMLFPKTI%FPJIUI%OGVV%[I
TQITKQIL%HR%IMJKMPI%HJI%FIHHGMN%Rf%HJI%[\GVLGMNW
X%gKMLFPKTI%LIHKGVF%OGVV%KVFR%[I%QIh\GQIL%fRQ%HJI%iNQIIM%QRRfi%PRMFHQ\PHGRM%K[RZI%HJI%[KFIUIMHW
X%jGNMGfGPKMH%ZRV\UIF%Rf%ISPKZKHIL%FRGV%KML%F\[aFRGV%OGVV%[I%GMIZGHK[VIW%%kH%GF%MRH%PVIKQ%OJIHJIQ%HJI
GMHIMHGRM%GF%HR%QIURZI%KVV%KQGFGMNF%fQRU%HJI%FGHIl
X%kf%KMm%UKHIQGKV%GF%HR%[I%QIa\FIL%n%KPPRUURLKHIL%RM%HJI%FGHÎ%K%UIHJRL%FHKHIUIMH%fRQ%FRGV%JKMLVGMN
KML%FHRQKNI%OGVV%[I%QIh\GQIL%HRNIHJIQ%OGHJ%VKMLFPKTI%TVKMF%GLIMHGfmGMN%JRO%KML%OJIQI%HJI%UKHIQGKV
OGVV%[I%LITRFGHILW
X%oIHKGVF%Rf%HJI%FGHI%PRUTR\ML%KML%FRGV%FHRQKNI%KQIKF%FJR\VL%[I%F\[UGHHIL%[m%OKm%Rf%K%UIHJRL
FHKHIUIMH%HR%IMF\QI%HJKH%HJIQI%GF%MR%IMPQRKPJUIMH%RM%HJI%QRRH%TQRHIPHGRM%KQIKF%Rf%MIKQ[m%HQIIFW%%%
X%kf%HJI%KTTVGPKHGRM%GF%QIPRUUIMLIL%fRQ%KTTQRZKV̂%VKMLFPKTI%PRMLGHGRMF%FJR\VL%[I%GUTRFIL%HR
IMF\QI%HJKH%HJI%TQRTRFKVF%TQIFIQZI%KML%IMJKMPI%HJI%PJKQKPHIQ%KML%VRPKV%LGFHGMPHGZIMIFF%Rf%HJI
F\QQR\MLGMN%MKH\QKV%KML%[\GVH%IMZGQRMUIMHW%%

pqrsttqYouvksYjw%
YR%R[xIPHGRM̂%F\[xIPH%HR%HJI%K[RZI%PRMFGLIQKHGRMF%KML%PRMLGHGRMF%rstd̂%rstŷ%rstẑ%rst{
|TKQHF%}̂b̂~̂êĉd�̂%rst}�W

]k�]_u�j
YR%R[xIPHGRM%OKF%QKGFIL%HR%HJI%GMfRQUKHRM%F\[UGHHILW

�gsso%uYo%_uvqp%tuYu�qtqYv%
vJI%GMfRQUKHGRM%F\[UGHHIL%OGHJGM%HJI%]mLQRVRNGPKV%QITRQH%GF%\FIf\V%LIHKGV%GM%LIHIQUGMGMN%HJI%GUTKPH%Rf
HJI%TQRTRFIL%LIZIVRTUIMH%RM%NQR\MLOKHIQ%GFF\IF%KML%TQRZGLIF%F\ffGPGIMH%GMfRQUKHGRM%HR
LIURMFHQKHI%HJKH%NQR\MLOKHIQ%PKM%[I%UKMKNIL%OGHJGM%HJI%FGHI%F\ffGPGIMHVm%KML%HJKH%F\QfKPI%OKHIQ
OGVV%[I%UKMKNIL%RM%HJI%FGHIW

vJIQIfRQI%HJI%fRVVROGMN%PRMLGHRM%GF%QIh\IFHILw

�QGRQ%HR%PRUUIMPIUIMĤ%K%FPJIUI%fRQ%HJI%TQRZGFGRM%Rf%F\FHKGMK[VI%OKHIQ%UKMKNIUIMH%FJKVV%[I
F\[UGHHIL%HR̂%KML%KTTQRZIL%GM%OQGHGMN%[m%HJI%gRPKV%�VKMMGMN%u\HJRQGHmW%vJI%FPJIUI%FJKVV%PVIKQVm
LIURMFHQKHI%JRO%GH%GMPRQTRQKHIF%F\FHKGMK[VI%\Q[KM%LQKGMKNI%GM%KPPRQLKMPI%OGHJ%HJI%JGIQKQPJm%FIH
R\H%GM%�RVGPm%cW}c%Rf%HJI%gRMLRM%�VKM%KML%OGVVw
GWTQRZGLI%GMfRQUKHGRM%RM%KVV%j\LF%fIKH\QIF%GMPV\LGMN%HJI%UIHJRL%IUTVRmIL%HR%LIVKm%KML%PRMHQRV%HJI
F\QfKPI%OKHIQ%LGFPJKQNIL%fQRU%HJI%FGHI%KMLw
GGWTQRZGLI%K%UKMKNIUIMH%KML%UKGMHIMKMPI%TVKM%fRQ%HJI%VGfIHGUI%Rf%HJI%LIZIVRTUIMH%Rf
KQQKMNIUIMHF%HR%FIP\QI%HJI%RTIQKHGRM%Rf%HJI%FPJIUI%HJQR\NJR\H%GHF%VGfIHGUIW%kMPV\LGMN%KTTQRTQGKHI
LIHKGVF%Rf%kMFTIPHGRM%QINGUIF̂%KTTQRTQGKHI%TIQfRQUKMPI%FTIPGfGPKHGRMW
vJI%FPJIUI%FJKVV%KVFR%LIURMFHQKHI%HJI%\FI%Rf%UIHJRLF%HR%UGMGUGFI%HJI%\FI%Rf%TRHK[VI%OKHIQ
HJQR\NJ%OKHIQ%PRVVIPHGRM̂%QI\FI%KML%QIPmPVGMN%KML%OGVVw
GZWTQRZGLI%LIHKGVF%Rf%OKHIQ%PRVVIPHGRM%fKPGVGHGIF%HR%PKTH\QI%ISPIFF%QKGMOKHIQ�
ZWTQRZGLI%LIHKGVF%Rf%JRO%QKGM%KML%NQIm%OKHIQ%OGVV%[I%QIPmPVIL%KML%QI\FIL%GM%HJI%LIZIVRTUIMHW
vJIQIKfHIQ%HJI%LIZIVRTUIMH%FJKVV%[I%GUTVIUIMHIL%KML%QIHKGMILnUKGMHKGMIL%GM%KPPRQLKMPI%OGHJ
HJIFI%LIHKGVF%fRQ%KF%VRMN%KF%HJI%LIZIVRTUIMH%QIUKGMF%GM%ISGFHIMPIW
%
pqujsY
vR%IMF\QI%HJKH%F\QfKPI%OKHIQ%Q\M%Rff%GF%PRMHQRVVIL%HR%IMF\QI%HJI%LIZIVRTUIMH%LRIF%MRH%GMPQIKFI%HJI
QGF�%Rf%fVRRLGMN%PRMHQKQm%HR%�RVGPm%qtd%�VRRL%pGF�%tKMKNIUIMH%GM%]GVVGMNLRM%gRPKV%�VKMw%�KQH%}a
jHQKHINGP%�RVGPGIF%|YRZ%b�}b�%�RVGPm%cW}b%�VRRL%pGF�%tKMKNIUIMH%Rf%HJI%gRMLRM%�VKM%|�\Vm%b�}}�
KML%YKHGRMKV%�VKMMGMN%�RVGPm%�QKUIORQ�%|tKQPJ%b�}b�%KML%HJI%�VKMMGMN%�QKPHGPI%�\GLKMPI%|tKQPJ
b�}e�W%vR%[I%JKMLVIL%KF%PVRFI%HR%GHF%FR\QPI%KF%TRFFG[VI%GM%PRUTVGKMPI%OGHJ%�RVGPm%cW}~%j\FHKGMK[VI

Page 54



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG9: =62%'$),*)'(2%#H%+62%I2J2(#'12,+

KLMNOP%QRS%LT%UVW%XNMMNYZ[LY%\LO]M%KM]Y%K]̂U%_%̀%aÛ]UWZNO%KLMNONWb%cdLeWfgŴ%Sh_Si%bU]UWb
UV]U%]YP%ĵLjLb]Mb%TL̂%[WeWMLjfWYU%NY%k̂WWY%lWMU%mNMM%gW%]bbWbbW[%]Z]NYbU%Y]UNLY]M%]Y[
\LY[LY%KM]Y%jLMNONWbn%NYOMo[NYZ%UVW%eŴP%bjWON]M%ON̂OofbU]YOWb%UWbUp

KLMNOP%q\_%LT%UVW%XNMMNYZ[LY%\LO]M%KM]Y%K]̂U%S%[WTNYWb%UVW%UPjWb%LT%[WeWMLjfWYU
OLYbN[ŴW[%]OOWjU]gMW%mNUVNY%UVW%k̂WWY%lWMUp%rVWbW%]̂W%ĵW[LfNY]YUMP%LjWY%M]Y[%obWb
NYOMo[NYZ%]ẐNOoMUôWn%VL̂UNOoMUôWn%TL̂WbÛPn%Y]UôW%OLYbŴe]UNLYn%LjWY%]N̂%̂WÔW]UNLY]M
]OUNeNUNWb%]Y[%OWfWUŴNWbp%sU%bU]UWb%UV]U%jM]YYNYZ%jŴfNbbNLY%mNMM%YLU%gW%Ẑ]YUW[%TL̂%YWm
goNM[NYZb%L̂%OV]YZWb%LT%obW%LT%WtNbUNYZ%M]Y[%L̂%goNM[NYZb%mVNOV%[L%YLU%T]MM%mNUVNY%UVWbW
obWbp

KLMNOP%q\S%LT%UVW%XNMMNYZ[LY%\LO]M%KM]Y%K]̂U%S%bU]UWb%UV]Un%mVŴW%[WeWMLjfWYU%ĵLjLb]Mb
]̂W%]OOWjU]gMW%mNUVNY%UVW%k̂WWY%lWMUn%NY%]OOL̂[]YOW%mNUV%KLMNOP%q\_n%UVW%\LO]M%KM]YYNYZ
uoUVL̂NUP%mNMM%bWWv%OLfĵWVWYbNeW%M]Y[bO]jNYZ%NfĵLeWfWYUb%UL%WYV]YOW%UVW%eNbo]M
]fWYNUP%LT%UVW%k̂WWY%lWMUp

\LY[LY%KM]Y%jLMNOP%wp_x%̂W]TTN̂fb%UV]U%UVW%bÛLYZWbU%ĵLUWOUNLY%bVLoM[%gW%ZNeWY%UL
\LY[LYyb%k̂WWY%lWMUn%NY%]OOL̂[]YOW%mNUV%Y]UNLY]M%ZoN[]YOWn%]Y[%WfjV]bNbWb%UV]U
NY]jĵLĵN]UW%[WeWMLjfWYU%bVLoM[%gW%̂WTobW[n%WtOWjU%NY%eŴP%bjWON]M%ON̂OofbU]YOWbp

rVW%dKKz%̂WNUŴ]UWb%UV]U%NY]jĵLĵN]UW%[WeWMLjfWYU%Nbn%gP%[WTNYNUNLYn%V]̂fToM%UL%UVW%k̂WWY
lWMU%]Y[%bVLoM[%YLU%gW%]jĵLeW[%WtOWjU%NY%eŴP%bjWON]M%ON̂OofbU]YOWbp%sU%bU]UWb%UV]U{

y|VWY%OLYbN[ŴNYZ%]YP%jM]YYNYZ%]jjMNO]UNLYn%MLO]M%jM]YYNYZ%]oUVL̂NUNWb%bVLoM[%WYbôW%UV]U
bogbU]YUN]M%mWNZVU%Nb%ZNeWY%UL%]YP%V]̂f%UL%UVW%k̂WWY%lWMUp%y}ŴP%bjWON]M%ON̂OofbU]YOWby%mNMM
YLU%WtNbU%oYMWbb%UVW%jLUWYUN]M%V]̂f%UL%UVW%k̂WWY%lWMU%gP%̂W]bLY%LT%NY]jĵLĵN]UWYWbbn%]Y[
]YP%LUVŴ%V]̂fn%Nb%OMW]̂MP%LoUmWNZVW[%gP%LUVŴ%OLYbN[Ŵ]UNLYbp%u%\LO]M%uoUVL̂NUP%bVLoM[
ŴZ]̂[%UVW%OLYbÛoOUNLY%LT%YWm%goNM[NYZb%]b%NY]jĵLĵN]UW%NY%k̂WWY%lWMUp%QtOWjUNLYb%UL%UVNb
]̂W{
Ni%goNM[NYZb%TL̂%]ẐNOoMUôW%]Y[%TL̂WbÛPp
NNi%ĵLeNbNLY%LT%]jĵLĵN]UW%T]ONMNUNWb%TL̂%LoU[LL̂%bjL̂Un%LoU[LL̂%̂WÔW]UNLY%]Y[%TL̂
OWfWUŴNWbp
NNNi%UVW%WtUWYbNLY%L̂%]MUŴ]UNLY%LT%]%goNM[NYZ%ĵLeN[W[%UV]U%NU%[LWb%YLU%̂WboMU%NY
[NbĵLjL̂UNLY]UW%][[NUNLYb%]Y[%]gLeW%UVW%bN~W%LT%UVW%L̂NZNY]M%[mWMMNYZp
Nei%UVW%̂WjM]OWfWYU%LT%]%goNM[NYZn%ĵLeN[W[%UVW%YWm%goNM[NYZ%Nb%NY%UVW%b]fW%obW%]Y[%YLU
f]UŴN]MMP%M]̂ZŴ%UV]U%UVW%LYW%NU%̂WjM]OWbpy%

rVW%dKKz%]MbL%bU]UWb%UV]U%]%ĵWbofjUNLY%NY%T]eLô%LT%bobU]NY]gMW%WOLYLfNO%[WeWMLjfWYU
Nb%]%ZLM[WY%UV̂W][%̂oYYNYZ%UV̂LoZV%]MM%jM]YYNYZ%[WUŴfNY]UNLYbn%mNUV%UVW%UV̂WW%[NfWYbNLYb
UL%bobU]NY]gMW%WOLYLfNO%[WeWMLjfWYU%gWNYZ%OLYbN[ŴW[%]b%UVW%WOLYLfNOn%WYeN̂LYfWYU]M
]Y[%bLON]M%]bjWOUb%LT%]YP%jM]YYNYZ%ĵLjLb]Mp

rVW%vWP%OLYbN[Ŵ]UNLYb%NY%[WUŴfNYNYZ%UVNb%]jjMNO]UNLY%]̂W�%]YP%V]̂f%UL%UVW%ẐWWY%gWMU
mVNOV%f]P%]̂NbW%T̂Lf%UVW%ĵLjLb]Mn%UVW%WOLYLfNO%gWYWTNU%UL%UVW%lL̂LoZV%LT%UVW%Wtj]YbNLY
LT%UVNb%gobNYWbbn%]Y[%NT%UVW%WOLYLfNO%gWYWTNUb%T̂Lf%UVW%ĵLjLb]M%]̂W%OLYbN[ŴW[%]b%eŴP
bjWON]M%ON̂OofbU]YOW%TL̂%]Y%NYÔW]bW%NY%UVW%bN~W%LT%UVW%goNM[NYZ%gWNYZ%ĵLjLbW[p

rVW%]jjMNO]UNLY%bNUW%Nb%NY%obW%]b%]%bVLLUNYZ%ẐLoY[n%mVNOV%Nb%OLYbN[ŴW[%UL%gW%]Y%LoU[LL̂

�̂]NY]ZW%LT%UVW%\LY[LY%KM]Y%c�oMP%Sh__in%]Y[%OLYbŴeW%m]UŴ%bojjMNWb%NY%]OOL̂[]YOW%mNUV%KLMNOP
�p_�%|]UŴ%obW%]Y[%bojjMNWb%LT%UVW%\LY[LY%KM]Y%c�oMP%Sh__ip

 &D�%.C&��D��%D@@B>@FG

Page 55



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJ%KLM%HGNL%KOI%INPINKJOHLKQ%KPJOROJST%UVNINWHINX%JVN%YFN%HW%JVN%FOJN%OF%PHLFOMNINM%KL
KPPNGJKZQN%YFN%OL%JVN%[INNL%\NQJT%

UVN%KGGQOPKLJ%VKF%GIHROMNM%FJKJOFJOPKQ%MKJK%]VOPV%PQNKIQS%MN̂ HLFJIKJNF%JVKJ%JVN%ZYFOLNFF
Ô_%HW%JVN%FVHHJOL̀%PQYZ%VKF%NRHQRNM%HRNI%JVN%SNKIFX%]OJV%JVN%̂KaHIOJS%HW%JVNOI%ZYFOLNFF
LH]%PĤ OL̀%WIĤ %PHIGHIKJN%FVHHJOL̀%MKSFT%UVNS%VKRN%KQFH%FJKJNM%JVKJ%]OJVHYJ%JVN
PHIGHIKJN%VHFGOJKQOJS%ZYFOLNFFX%JVN%bHQQKLM%c%bHQQKLM%dVHHJOL̀%eQYZ%]HYQM%FJIỲ Q̀N%JH
PHLJOLYN%JH%HGNIKJNT

fYJQOLNM%]OJVOL%JVN%KMMOJOHLKQ%OLWHÎKJOHL%KIN%JVN%NPHLĤ OP%ZNLNWOJF%GIHROMNM%ZS%JVN%PQYZ
]OJVOL%JVN%\HIHỲVX%]OJV%gh%WYQQ%JÔN%FJKWW%KLM%ij%GKIJ%JÔN%FJKWW%KJ%JVN%FOJNT%UVN%GIHGHFNM
MNRNQHĜ NLJ%]HYQM%KQFH%GIHROMN%KL%KMMOJOHL%i%WYQQ%JÔN%GHFOJOHLF%KLM%g%GKIJ%JÔN%GHFOJOHLT
kYIJVNI%JH%JVOFX%KJ%JVN%KGGQOPKLJlF%ZNFJ%NFJÔKJNFX%JVN%ZNLNWOJ%JH%JVN%QHPKQ%NPHLĤ S%]HYQM%ZN
OL%N_PNFF%HW%mnjjXjjjX%]OJV%bHQQKLM%c%bHQQKLM%ZIOL̀OL̀%gjXjjj%HI%̂ HIN%PQONLJF%OLJH%JVN
FYIIHYLMOL̀%KINKT

oJ%OF%ÔGHIJKLJ%JH%ZKQKLPN%JVN%ÔGKPJ%HW%JVN%GIHGHFKQ%HL%JVN%[INNL%\NQJ%K̀KOLFJ%JVN%ZNLNWOJF
HW%JVN%FPVN̂ NX%OL%QÒVJ%HW%JVN%JVIYFJ%HW%JVN%pQKLLOL̀%WHI%[IH]JV%qOLOFJNIOKQ%dJKJN̂ NLJX
]VOPV%FJKJNFX%K̂ HL̀FJ%HJVNI%JVOL̀FX%JVKJ%JVNIN%OF%K%GINFFOL̀%LNNM%JH%NLFYIN%JVKJ%JVN
GQKLLOL̀%FSFJN̂ %MHNF%NRNISJVOL̀%OJ%PKL%JH%VNQG%FNPYIN%K%F]OWJ%INJYIL%JH%NPHLĤ OP%̀IH]JVT%oJ
H̀NF%HL%JH%FKS%JVKJ%JVN%[HRNIL̂ NLJlF%JHG%GIOHIOJS%OF%JH%GIĤ HJN%FYFJKOLKZQN%NPHLĤ OP
ÌH]JV%KLM%aHZFX%KLM%JVKJ%OL%MNJNÎOLOL̀%GQKLLOL̀%KGGQOPKJOHLF%KGGIHGIOKJN%]NÒVJ%FVHYQM
ZN%̀ORNL%JH%JVN%LNNM%JH%FYGGHIJ%NPHLĤ OP%INPHRNIST%UVNFN%KIN%̂ KJJNIF%FVHYQM%ZN
PHLFOMNINM%OL%JVN%HRNIKQQ%GQKLLOL̀%ZKQKLPN%WHI%JVOF%PKFNT

UVN%KGGQOPKLJ%VKF%KGGQONM%JH%MNRNQHG%JVN%LN]%ZYOQMOL̀%KLM%IOWQN%IKL̀N%OL%HIMNI%JH%ZIOL̀
bHQQKLM%c%bHQQKLMlF%PHIGHIKJN%HWWNIOL̀%OL%QOLN%]OJV%FYIIHYLMOL̀%FVHHJOL̀%PQYZFX%LK̂ NQS%rs
eVYIPVOQQX%tNFJ%uHLMHL%KLM%vHSKQ%\NIwFVOINX%]VOPV%HWWNI%̂ HMNIL%WKPOQOJONF%FYPV%KF
N̂NJOL̀%IHĤ FX%WOLN%MOLOL̀%KLM%]OxWO%OLJNILNJ%PHLLNPJOHLT

UVN%NROMNLPN%GIHROMNM%MN̂ HLFJIKJNF%JVKJ%PHIGHIKJN%MKSF%KIN%LH]%]NÒVNM%JH]KIMF%JVN
ZKPw%NLM%HW%JVN%]NNwX%]OJV%K%INMYPJOHL%OL%JVN%FGINKM%KPIHFF%JVN%]NNw%]VOPV%]KF%FNNL
GIOHI%JH%JVN%INPNFFOHLT%UVN%N_OFJOL̀%ZYOQMOL̀%OF%YLFYOJKZQN%WHI%YFN%ZS%̂ YQJOGQN%FVHHJOL̀
ÌHYGF%KLM%JVN%PKGKPOJS%HW%JVN%ZYOQMOL̀%INyYOINF%JVN%KGGQOPKLJ%JH%VOIN%K%̂KIyYNN%HL%YG%JH
hj%HPPKFOHLF%K%SNKIX%OL%HIMNI%JH%̂NNJ%JVN%PKGKPOJS%INyYOIN̂ NLJF%HW%FĤ N%PQONLJFT

UVN%GIHGHFNM%MNRNQHĜ NLJ%]HYQM%INFYQJ%OL%K%FYZFJKLJOKQ%OLPINKFN%OL%JVN%N_JNILKQ%WHHJGIOLJ
HW%JVN%ZYOQMOL̀T%bH]NRNIX%KL%OLPINKFN%HW%JVOF%FOzN%VKF%ZNNL%aYFJOWONM%OL%JVN%FYGGHIJOL̀
NROMNLPNX%ZS%PQNKIQS%NFJKZQOFVOL̀%JVN%LNNM%WHI%K%MOLOL̀%KINK%JH%KPPĤ HMKJN%KJ%QNKFJ%ghj
ỲNFJF%{JVOF%PKL%ZN%̂ KMN%F̂ KQQNI%WHI%JVN%̂ HIN%JSGOPKQ%̂ NMOŶ %KLM%̂ YQJOGQN%F̂ KQQNI
NRNLJF|X%K%̂NNJOL̀%IHĤ X%QNPJYIN%JVNKJIN%KLM%NLQKÌNM%wOJPVNL%KQQ%HW%]VOPV%KIN%PHLFOMNINM
JH%ZN%INKFHLKZQS%INyYOINM%OL%HIMNI%WHI%JVN%PHLJOLYNM%FYPPNFFWYQ%HGNIKJOHL%HW%JVN%ZYFOLNFFT%

oL%JNÎF%HW%JVN%IOWQN%IKL̀NX%HRNI%JVN%QKFJ%hj%SNKIFX%JVNIN%VKF%ZNNL%K%VỲN%OLPINKFN%OL%JVN
OLJNINFJ%OL%IOWQN%FVHHJOL̀%OL%JVN%}~T%bHQQKLM%KLM%bHQQKLM%PYIINLJQS%VKRN%K%FOL̀QN%QKLNX%gjj
SKIM%HYJMHHI%IOWQN%IKL̀NX%VH]NRNI%JVN%YFN%HW%JVOF%OF%]NKJVNI%MNGNLMKLJ%KLM%JVN%WKPOQOJS%OF
FVKINM%]OJV%JVN%kKPJHIS%JNFJOL̀%HW%IOWQNFT%UVOF%̂KwNF%OJ%YLKRKOQKZQN%WHI%K%QKÌN%GIHGHIJOHL%HW
JÔN%MYIOL̀%JVN%]NNw%WHI%QNFFHLF%KLM%PHIGHIKJN%NRNLJFT%�L%OLMHHI%IOWQN%IKL̀N%]HYQM%ZN%K
YFNWYQ%WKPOQOJS%WHI%JVN%PQYZ%KLM%]OQQ%ZN%JVN%HLQS%HLN%HW%OJF%JSGN%OL%JVN%}~%KJ%GINFNLJX%̀OROL̀
JVN̂ %K%WYJYIN%GIHHW%WKPOQOJST

tVOQN%JVN%YFN%HW%JVN%FOJN%KF%K%FVHHJOL̀%̀IHYLM%INGINFNLJF%K%INPINKJOHLKQ%KPJOROJS%FYGGHIJNM
OL%JVN%[INNL%\NQJX%JVN%GIHGHFNM%N_JNLFOHLF%]HYQM%JHJKQ%���%FyT̂X%]VOPV%]HYQM%ZN%K%�nn

Page 56



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG94

FG9H

FG9;

FG9I

J2,-)+K%#L%+62%'$#'#-2M%M2N2(#'12,+

D1'!*+%#,%!$*6!2#(#/KO0&-OC?-%#$%&$2!-%#L%@'2*)!(%06!$!*+2$

&)$'#$+%-!L2/P!$M),/

D1'!*+%#,%+62%/$22,%82(+

QRST%
UVWXYZQY%[X\T%]̂Y%Y_UQ]UV̀%[a\\XQbZWYS%%c ÛaQ]%]̂Y%UVWXYZQY%UV%]̂Y%QUdY%\[%]̂Y%efUagUV̀%UQ
W\VQUgYXYg%aZX̀Yh%]̂UQ%VYYgQ%]\%eY%]ZiYV%UV%W\V]Y_]%\[%]̂Y%QU]Yh%ĵ UŴ%W\VQUQ]Q%\[%kll%bafQ
ZWXYQ%\[%aZVg%ZVg%]̂Z]%]̂Y%TZm\XU]n%\[%]̂UQ%[a\\XQbZWYoZbbX\_UTZ]Yan%plqQRSTr%UQ%Z]
eZQYTYV]%aYsYaS%t̂Y%efUagUV̀%U]QYa[%j\fag%eY%QY]%\sYX%qul%TY]XYQ%eZWi%[X\T%]̂Y%̂Ù̂ jZn%\[
vfWiQ%wUaa%x\Zg%ZVg%UQ%jYaa%QWXYYVYg%en%]XYY%aUVYQ%]\%Q\f]̂%ZVg%YZQ]h%e\]̂%\[%ĵ UŴ%YVQfXY
]̂Z]%]̂Y%bX\b\QYg%efUagUV̀%j\fag%V\]%eY%sUQUeaY%[X\T%]̂Y%bfeaUW%g\TZUVS%yfX]̂YXT\XYh%]̂Y
gYQÙV%\[%]̂Y%efUagUV̀%̂ZQ%eYYV%W\VQUgYXYg%]\%iYYb%]̂Y%efUagUV̀%]\%]̂Y%QZTY%̂YÙ̂ ]%ZQ%]̂Y
Y_UQ]UV̀h%YVQfXUV̀%U]%j\fag%V\]%eY%Z%bX\TUVYV]%ZggU]U\V%]\%]̂Y%zXYYV%{Ya]%ĵ YV%sUYjYg
[X\T%jU]̂UV%]̂Y%|̂\\]UV̀%}afe~Q%bXUsZ]Y%̀X\fVgQS%

t̂Y%ZbbaUWZV]%]ZiYQ%QYXU\fQan%]̂Y%TZUV]YVZVWY%\[%]̂YUX%aZVg%ZVg%̂ZsY%YTeZXiYg%\V%Z
bX\̀XZTTY%\[%W\VQYXsZ]U\V%ZVg%UTbX\sYTYV]%\sYX%]̂Y%aZQ]%��%nYZXQh%UVWafgUV̀%WXYZ]UV̀
jUagaU[Y%b\VgQh%Z%]XYY%baZV]UV̀%bX\̀XZTTY%]\%UTbX\sY%]̂Y%[YYg%ZVg%Q̂Ya]YX%ZsZUaZeaY%]\
eUXgQ%ZVg%ZVUTZaQ%ZVg%]̂Y%WXYZ]U\V%\[%jUag%[a\jYX%ZXYZQS%t̂YXY[\XYh%]̂Yn%̂ZsY%gYQÙVYg%]̂Y
a\j%aYsYa%efUagUV̀%]\%eYQ]%[U]%UV%jU]̂%]̂Y%XfXZa%VZ]fXY%\[%]̂Y%QU]Yh%ĵ UŴ%UQ%Z%iYn%ŴZXZW]YXUQ]UW
\[%]̂Y%Q̂\\]UV̀%WafeS%yfX]̂YXT\XYh%]̂Y%TZ]YXUZaQ%]\%eY%fQYg%jUaa%eY%W\VgU]U\VYg%]\%YVQfXY
]̂Y%efUagUV̀%eYQ]%eaYVgQ%UV]\%]̂Y%zXYYV%{Ya]%QfXX\fVgUV̀Qh%jU]̂%VZ]fXZa%TZ]YXUZaQ%fQYg
ĵ YXY%b\QQUeaYh%ZVg%aZVgQWZbUV̀%UTbX\sYTYV]Q%]\%[fX]̂YX%QWXYYV%]̂Y%efUagUV̀%jUaa%ZaQ\%eY
Q\f̀ ]̂%en%W\VgU]U\VS

t̂Y%[ZW]%]̂Y%ZbbaUWZV]%̂ZQ%QfŴ%Z%a\V̀%]XZWi%XYW\Xg%\[%TZVZ̀UV̀%\sYX%kll%ZWXYQ%\[%zXYYV
{Ya]%aZVg%jYÙ̂ Q%UV%[Zs\fX%\[%Zaa\jUV̀%Z%bX\b\QZa%ĵ UŴ%UV%bZX]%̂YabQ%QYWfXY%]̂Y%W\V]UVfYg
TZVZ̀YTYV]%\[%]̂Y%aZVg%[\X%XYWXYZ]U\VZa%bfXb\QYQ%oXY%ZbbX\bXUZ]Y%zXYYV%{Ya]%fQYrS
�sYXZaah%U]%UQ%V\]%W\VQUgYXYg%]̂Z]%]̂Y%bX\b\QZa%j\fag%̂ZsY%Z%gY]XUTYV]Za%UTbZW]%\V%]̂Y
\bYVVYQQ%\[%]̂Y%zXYYV%{Ya]h%]̂Y%bX\b\QZa%g\YQ%V\]%XYbXYQYV]%UVZbbX\bXUZ]Y%gYsYa\bTYV]S%%

�V%W\VWafQU\Vh%]̂Y%���y%XYRfUXYQ%]̂Y%YW\V\TUWh%Q\WUZa%ZVg%YVsUX\VTYV]Za%[ZW]\XQ%]\%eY
W\VQUgYXYg%UV%]̂Y%gY]YXTUVZ]U\V%\[%ZVn%ZbbaUWZ]U\VS%zUsYV%]̂Y%XYRfUXYg%VYYg%[\X%Z%jYaa
YQ]ZeaUQ̂Yg%efQUVYQQ%]\%Y_bZVg%UV%\XgYX%]\%W\V]UVfY%]\%\bYXZ]Yh%]̂Y%YW\V\TUW%eYVY[U]Qh
ĵ YV%aUViYg%jU]̂%]̂Y%W\V]UVfYg%TZVZ̀YTYV]%\sYX%kll%ZWXYQ%\[%aZVg%[\X%XYWXYZ]U\VZa
bfXb\QYQh%ZXY%W\VQUgYXYg%]\%bX\sUgY%sYXn%QbYWUZa%WUXWfTQ]ZVWYQ%[\X%]̂Y%bX\b\QYg%UVWXYZQY
UV%]̂Y%QUdY%\[%]̂Y%efUagUV̀S%yfX]̂YXT\XYh%]̂Y%̂YÙ̂ ]%ZVg%efai%\[%]̂Y%efUagUV̀h%ĵ YV%]ZiYV%UV
W\V]Y_]%jU]̂%]̂Y%QUdY%\[%]̂Y%QU]Yh%UQ%W\VQUgYXYg%V\]%]\%WZfQY%fVZWWYb]ZeaY%̂ZXT%]\%]̂Y
QfXX\fVgUV̀%zXYYV%{Ya]S%t̂YXY[\XYh%]̂Y%bX\b\QZa%UQ%W\VQUgYXYg%ZWWYb]ZeaY%UV%bXUVWUbaY%ZVg
UV%ZWW\XgZVWY%jU]̂%�\aUWUYQ%��k%ZVg%���%\[%]̂Y%Zg\b]Yg%�v�%o|ZsYg%�\aUWUYQ%|Yb]YTeYX
�ll�rh%�\aUWn%�Sku%\[%]̂Y%�\Vg\V%�aZV%o�fan%�lkkr%ZVg%]̂Y%���yS

�\]%ZbbaUWZeaY%]\%]̂UQ%ZbbaUWZ]U\VS

�\]%ZbbaUWZeaY%]\%]̂UQ%ZbbaUWZ]U\VS

t̂Y%ZbbaUWZ]U\V%QU]Y%UQ%Qf[[UWUYV]an%a\WZ]Yg%[X\T%ZVn%ZUXb\X]%]\%YVQfXY%]̂Y%gYsYa\bTYV]
j\fag%WZfQY%V\%̂ZXT%UV%]YXTQ%\[%ZUXb\X]%QZ[ỲfZXgUV̀S

t̂Y%UTbZW]%\V%]̂Y%zXYYV%{Ya]%UQ%gUQWfQQYg%fVgYX%]̂Y%�XUVWUbaY%\[%]̂Y%vYsYa\bTYV]%QYW]U\V
\[%]̂UQ%XYb\X]S%

t̂Y%���y%XYRfUXYQ%]̂Y%YW\V\TUWh%Q\WUZa%ZVg%YVsUX\VTYV]Za%[ZW]\XQ%]\%eY%W\VQUgYXYg%UV
]̂Y%gY]YXTUVZ]U\V%\[%ZVn%ZbbaUWZ]U\VS%zUsYV%]̂Y%XYRfUXYg%VYYg%[\X%Z%jYaa%YQ]ZeaUQ̂Yg
efQUVYQQ%]\%Y_bZVg%UV%\XgYX%]\%W\V]UVfY%]\%\bYXZ]Yh%]̂Y%YW\V\TUW%eYVY[U]Q%ZXY%W\VQUgYXYg

Page 57



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG9F

FG9H

FG95

FG:9

FG::

FG:4

FG:I

FG:;

FG:J

D1'!*+%#,%+62%*6!$!*+2$%E%!''2!$!,*2%#K%+62%!$2!

D1'!*+%#,%,2)/68#L$-

C)M),/%*#,N)+)#,-%K#$%KL+L$2%#**L')2$-

=$!KK)*%)1'!*+A%0!$O*P*(2%'!$Q),/A%'2N2-+$)!,%-!K2+P

B$8!,%N2-)/,A%!**2--%!,N%-2*L$)+P

R)-!8(2N%!**2--

.$#M)-)#,%#K%!KK#$N!8(2%E%-'2*)!(%,22N-%6#L-),/

=$22-A%(!,N-*!'),/%!,N%>*#(#/P

@L-+!),!8(2%S!-+2%1!,!/212,+

TU%VWUXYZ[%X[W\%]V[̂Y_̀%̂YŴab]T_ĉ[]%dUW%Te[%VWUVU][Z%YĉW[_][%Yc%Te[%]Yf[%Ud%Te[%gaỲZYchi
jaWTe[WbUW[k%Te[%e[YheT%_cZ%gàl%Ud%Te[%gaỲZYchk%me[c%T_l[c%Yc%̂UcT[nT%mYTe%Te[%]Yf[%Ud%Te[
]YT[k%Y]%̂Uc]YZ[W[Z%cUT%TU%̂_a][%ac_̂ [̂VT_g̀[%e_Wb%TU%Te[%]aWWUacZYch%oW[[c%p[̀Ti
qe[W[dUW[k%Te[%VWUVU]_̀%Y]%̂Uc]YZ[W[Z%_̂ [̂VT_g̀[%Yc%VWYĉYV̀[%_cZ%Yc%_̂ ÛWZ_ĉ[%mYTe
rÙŶY[]%stu%_cZ%stv%Ud%Te[%_ZUVT[Z%wxr%yz_X[Z%rÙŶY[]%z[VT[bg[W%v{{|}k%rÙŶ\%|iu~
Ud%Te[%tUcZUc%r̀_c%y�à\%v{uu}%_cZ%Te[%�rrji

qe[%[nY]TYch%gaỲZYch%Y]%̀Û_T[Z%mYTeYc%Te[%oW[[c%p[̀Tk%mYTe%Te[%]aWWUacZYch%_W[_
ê_W_̂T[WY][Z%g\%UV[c%̂UacTW\]YZ[i%qe[%W[V̀_̂[b[cT%gaỲZYch%VWUVU][Z%_T%Te[%]YT[%e_]
g[[c%Z[]Yhc%TU%e_X[%_%̀Um%VYT̂e[Z%WUUd%meŶe%l[[V]%Te[%gaỲZYch%TU%Te[%]_b[%e[YheT%_]%Te[
[nY]TYchi%qeY]%Y]%̂aWW[cT̀\%m[̀̀%]̂W[[c[Z%_cZ%cUT%XY]Yg̀[%dWUb%Te[%Vag̀Ŷ%ZUb_Yci%qe[W[dUW[k
]ag�[̂T%TU%̀_cZ]̂_VYch%_cZ%b_T[WY_̀]%̂UcZYTYUc]k%Te[%VWUVU]_̀%Y]%̂Uc]YZ[W[Z%TU%e_X[%_c
_̂ [̂VT_g̀[%YbV_̂T%Uc%Te[%̂e_W_̂T[W%Ud%Te[%]aWWUacZYch%_W[_k%Yc%_̂ ÛWZ_ĉ[%mYTe%rÙŶY[]
p�u�%_cZ%p�u�%Ud%Te[%�Ỳ̀YchZUc%tÛ_̀%r̀_c%r_WT%vi

qe[%VWUVU][Z%̂UWVUW_T[%d_̂ỲYT\%Y]%̀Û_T[Z%UX[W%�{{%b[TW[]%dWUb%Te[%c[_W[]T%c[YhegUaWYch
gaỲZYchi%qe[W[dUW[k%Te[%]Ych̀[%]TUW[\%gaỲZYch%_cZ%g_][b[cT%Y]%̂Uc]YZ[W[Z%TU%e_X[%_c
_̂ [̂VT_g̀[%YbV_̂T%Uc%Te[%W[]YZ[cTY_̀%_b[cYT\%Ud%_c\%c[YhegUaWYch%Û âVY[W%Yc%T[Wb]%Ud%̀U]]
Ud%̀YheTk%̀U]]%Ud%UaT̀UUlk%][c][%Ud%ZUbYc_ĉ[%UW%̀U]]%Ud%VWYX_̂\i%qe[W[dUW[k%Te[
Z[X[̀UVb[cT%Y]%̂Uc]YZ[W[Z%TU%̂UbV̀\%mYTe%rÙŶY[]%p�v{k%p�vu%_cZ%p�v�%Ud%Te[
�Ỳ̀YchZUc%tÛ_̀%r̀_c%r_WT%vi

�UT%_VV̀Ŷ_g̀[%TU%TeY]%_VV̀Ŷ_TYUci

qe[%_VV̀Ŷ_TYUc%]YT[%e_]%_%]Yf[_g̀[%̂_W%V_Wl%̀Û_T[Z%Udd%Te[%b_Yc%ZWYX[m_\%TU%Te[%[_]T%Ud
Te[%gaỲZYch]%_T%Te[%]YT[k%mYTe%daWTe[W%V_WlYch%_X_Ỳ_g̀[%g[eYcZ%Te[%[nY]TYch%̂UWVUW_T[
d_̂ỲYT\i%qe[%V_WlYch%_W[_]%VWUXYZ[%�{%]V_̂[]%_cZ%u%ZY]_g̀[Z%]V_̂[%mYTeYc%Te[%]YT[i%qe[
�UaĉỲ�]%�Yhem_\]%sddŶ[W%̂Uc]YZ[W]%Te_T%Te[%VWUVU][Z%V_WlYch%mUàZ%g[%]addŶY[cT%TU
][WXŶ[%Te[%VWUVU][Z%[c̀_Wh[Z%̂UWVUW_T[%d_̂ỲYT\%_cZ%Te[%[nY]TYch%V_WlYch%W[�aYW[b[cT]%dUW
Te[%]YT[i%qe[W[dUW[k%Te[%_VV̀Ŷ_TYUc%Y]%̂Uc]YZ[W[Z%TU%̂UbV̀\%mYTe%rÙŶ\%��u�%Ud%Te[
�Ỳ̀YchZUc%tÛ_̀%r̀_c%r_WT%vi

qe[%Z[X[̀UVb[cT%Y]%̀Û_T[Z%mYTeYc%_c%[ĉ Ù][Z%]YT[%mYTeYc%Te[%oW[[c%p[̀Tk%meŶe%mUàZ%cUT
g[%XY]Yg̀[%dWUb%Te[%Vag̀Ŷ%ZUb_Yc

qe[%V̀_c]%]agbYTT[Z%e_X[%b_Z[%VWUXY]YUc]%dUW%ZY]_g̀[Z%_̂ [̂]]%_cZ%_W[%̂Uc]YZ[W[Z
_̂ [̂VT_g̀[i

�UT%_VV̀Ŷ_g̀[%TU%TeY]%_VV̀Ŷ_TYUci

z_X[Z%VÙŶ\%p���%][[l]%Te[%W[T[cTYUc%_cZ%aTỲY]_TYUc%Ud%TUVUhW_VeŶ_̀%_cZ%̀_cZ]̂_V[
d[_TaW[]%Ud%b[WYT%_cZ%Te[%VWUXY]YUc%Ud%c[m%V̀_cTYch%_cZ%̀_cZ]̂_VYch%me[W[X[W%YT%Y]
_VVWUVWY_T[i%qe[%[nY]TYch%gaỲZYch%Y]%][T%mYTeYc%_c%_W[_%Ud%T_Wb_̂%̂_W%V_Wl%meŶe%mW_V]
_WUacZ%Te[%gaỲZYchi%zUb[%UWc_b[cT_̀%]eWag]%_cZ%Uc[%UW%TmU%]b_̀̀%TW[[]%yTU%Te[%m[]T%Ud
Te[%gaỲZYch}%mỲ̀%g[%̀U]T%Za[%TU%Te[%Z[X[̀UVb[cTi%�Um[X[Wk%cU%TW[[]%Ud%b[WYTk%UW%UTe[W
]YhcYdŶ_cT%̀_cZ]̂_V[%d[_TaW[]%mỲ̀%g[%_dd[̂T[Z%g\%Te[%VWUVU][Z%dUUTVWYcT%Ud%Te[%gaỲZYchi
qe[W[dUW[k%]ag�[̂T%TU%̂UcZYTYUc]%W[̀_TYch%TU%̀_cZ]̂_VYch%V̀_c]%_T%Te[%]YT[k%cU%Ug�[̂TYUc%Y]
W_Y][Z%Yc%TeY]%b_TT[Wi

Page 58



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG:H

FG:F

FG:I

FG:5

FG49

FG4:

FG44

<2,2J!8(2%2,2$/K%L%@M-+!),!8)()+K

N(##O),/%#$%P$!),!/2%D--M2-

Q#)-2%#$%&)$%RM!()+K%D--M2-

0#112,+-%#,%.M8()*%0#,-M(+!+)#,-

.(!,,),/%#8()/!+)#,-

>S'2O)2,*K%#T%2,T#$*212,+%!*+)#,

7+62$%D--M2-

UVW%XYZ[W%\]̂̂W\[_]̀%Ỳa%a_Zb]ZŶ%cW[V]aZ%Y[%[VW%Z_[W%X]d̂a%̀][%eW%Ŷ[WfWa%gf]c%[VW
Wh_Z[_̀i%YffỲiWcẀ[Zj%UVWfWg]fWk%̀]%]elW\[_]̀%_Z%fY_ZWa%]̀%XYZ[W%\]̂̂W\[_]̀%if]d̀aZj

UVW%Ybb̂_\Ỳ[%VYZ%Z[Y[Wa%[VY[%[VW%ed_̂a_̀i%X]d̂a%cWW[%md_̂a_̀i%nWid̂Y[_]̀%oYf[%pk%ed[
bf]q_aWZ%̀]%aW[Y_̂Z%]g%[VW%fẀWXYêW%ẀWfir%[W\V̀]̂]ir%]f%ZdZ[Y_̀Ye_̂_[r%cWYZdfWZ%[]%eW
_̀\̂daWa%Y[%[VW%Z_[Wj%s]XWqWfk%YZ%[V_Z%_Z%g]f%[VW%aWqŴ]bcẀ[%]g%Y%̀WX%ed_̂a_̀i%_[%_Z
Ẁq_ZYiWa%[VY[%[VWZW%\]d̂a%eW%_̀\̂daWa%_̀[]%[VW%Z\VWcW%er%\]̀a_[_]̀j%UVWfWg]fWk%ZdelW\[
[]%Y%\]̀a_[_]̀%fWtd_f_̀i%Ỳ%ẀWfir%Wgg_\_Ẁ[%fWb]f[%ZV]X_̀i%V]X%[VW%uYr]fZ%v̀Wfir
s_WfYf\Vr%X_̂̂%eW%_̀[WifY[Wa%_̀[]%[VW%aWqŴ]bcẀ[k%_̀\̂da_̀i%Y%gd̂̂%YZZWZZcẀ[%]g%[VW%Z_[WwZ
ẀWfir%aWcỲa%Ỳa%\Yfe]̀%a_]h_aW%Wc_ZZ_]̀Zk%cWYZdfWZ%[]%fWad\W%[V_Z%aWcỲa%Ỳa%[VW
bf]q_Z_]̀%]g%xyz%]g%[VW%Z_[WZ%ẀWfir%̀WWaZ%[Vf]diV%]̀%Z_[W%fẀWXYêW%ẀWfir%iẀWfY[_]̀k
]̀%]elW\[_]̀%_Z%fY_ZWa%_̀%[V_Z%cY[[Wfj

UVW%Ybb̂_\Y[_]̀%Z_[W%_Z%]d[Z_aW%]g%{̂]]a%|]̀WZ%}%Ỳa%~k%V]XWqWf%YZ%[VW%Z\VWcW%bf]b]ZWZ
Y%eYZWcẀ[%Y%sraf]̂]i_\Ŷ%Ỳa%�W][W\V̀_\Ŷ%fWb]f[%XYZ%Zdec_[[Wa%X_[V%[VW%Ybb̂_\Y[_]̀j
UVW%Z\VWcW%VYZ%eWẀ%fWq_WXWa%er%[VW%�]d̀\_̂Z%{̂]]a%Ỳa%�Y[Wf%uỲYiWcẀ[%�gg_\Wfk
Ỳa%_Z%\]̀Z_aWfWa%[]%bf]q_aW%Zdgg_\_Ẁ[%_̀g]fcY[_]̀%[]%aWc]̀Z[fY[W%[VY[%if]d̀aXY[Wf%\Ỳ
eW%cỲYiWa%X_[V_̀%[VW%Z_[W%Zdgg_\_Ẁ[̂r%Ỳa%[VY[%ZdfgY\W%XY[Wf%X_̂̂%eW%cỲYiWa%]̀%Z_[Wj

UVW%Z_[W%_Z%ZW[%Zdgg_\_Ẁ[̂r%gYf%gf]c%̀W_iVe]dfZ%[]%ẀZdfW%fWZ_aẀ[_Ŷ%YcẀ_[r%X]d̂a%̀][%eW
YggW\[Waj

�]̀W%fW\W_qWaj

�][%Ybb̂_\YêW%[]%[V_Z%Ybb̂_\Y[_]̀j

�][%Ybb̂_\YêW%[]%[V_Z%Ybb̂_\Y[_]̀j

�]%][VWf%_ZZdWZ%g]f%\]ccẀ[j

IG 78-2$�!+)#,-%#T%+62%?#$#M/6%@#()*)+#$

�ẀWfŶ
uWceWfZ%cdZ[%aW[Wfc_̀W%b̂Ỳ _̀̀i%Ybb̂_\Y[_]̀Z%VYq_̀i%adW%fWiYfa%[]%[VW%bf]q_Z_]̀Z%]g%[VW
aWqŴ]bcẀ[%b̂Ỳ%Z]%gYf%YZ%cY[Wf_Ŷ%[]%[VW%Ybb̂_\Y[_]̀k%Ỳr%̂]\Ŷ%g_̀Ỳ\W%\]̀Z_aWfY[_]̀Z%Z]
gYf%YZ%cY[Wf_Ŷ%[]%[VW%Ybb̂_\Y[_]̀k%Ỳa%[]%Ỳr%][VWf%cY[Wf_Ŷ%\]̀Z_aWfY[_]̀Z%�_̀\̂da_̀i
fWi_]̀Ŷ%Ỳa%̀Y[_]̀Ŷ%b]̂_\r%Ỳa%id_aỲ\W�j%uWceWfZ%cdZ[%ŶZ]%aW[Wfc_̀W%Ybb̂_\Y[_]̀Z%_̀
Y\\]faỲ\W%X_[V%Ŷ̂%fŴWqỲ[%bf_cYfr%Ỳa%ZW\]̀aYfr%̂Wi_ẐY[_]̀j
%
uY[Wf_Ŷ%\]̀Z_aWfY[_]̀Z%YfW%[V]ZW%XV_\V%YfW%fŴWqỲ[%[]%fWid̂Y[_̀i%[VW%aWqŴ]bcẀ[%Ỳa
dZW%]g%̂Ỳa%_̀%[VW%bdê_\%_̀[WfWZ[j%UVW%\]̀Z_aWfY[_]̀Z%cdZ[%gY_f̂r%Ỳa%fWYZ]̀Yêr%fŴY[W%[]
[VW%Ybb̂_\Y[_]̀%\]̀\Wf̀Waj%
%
uWceWfZ%ZV]d̂a%ŶZ]%ẀZdfW%[VY[%[VW_f%_̀q]̂qWcẀ[%_̀%[VW%aW[Wfc_̀Y[_]̀%]g%b̂Ỳ _̀̀i
Ybb̂_\Y[_]̀Z%YaVWfWZ%[]%[VW%uWceWfZ%�]aW%]g%�]̀ad\[%YZ%Ya]b[Wa%er%{d̂̂%�]d̀\_̂%Ỳa
ŶZ]%[VW%id_aỲ\W%\]̀[Y_̀Wa%_̀%of]e_[r%_̀%ôỲ _̀̀ik%}yy�j
%
ôỲ _̀̀i%�]̀a_[_]̀Z
uWceWfZ%cYr%aW\_aW%[]%ifỲ[%b̂Ỳ _̀̀i%\]̀ZẀ[%ZdelW\[%[]%\]̀a_[_]̀Zj%ôỲ _̀̀i%\]̀ZẀ[
ZV]d̂a%̀][%eW%fWgdZWa%XVWfW%b̂Ỳ _̀̀i%\]̀a_[_]̀Z%\Ỳ%]qWf\]cW%Y%fWYZ]̀%g]f%fWgdZŶj

Page 59



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIIJIK%LMINJOJMIP%PQMRGN%MIGS%TU%JVWMPUN%XQUYU%ZUVTUYP%HYU%PHOJP[JUN%OQHO%JVWMPJIK
OQU%LMINJOJMIP%HYU%IULUPPHYS\%YUGU]HIO%OM%WGHIIJIK\%YUGU]HIO%OM%OQU%NU]UGMWVUIO%OM%TU
WUYVJOOUN\%UI[MYLUHTGU\%WYULJPU%HIN%YUHPMIHTGU%JI%HGG%MOQUY%YUPWULOP̂%_QUYU%LMINJOJMIP%HYU
JVWMPUN\%OQU%̀MRILJG%JP%YUaRJYUN%OM%WYM]JNU%[RGG%YUHPMIP%[MY%JVWMPJIK%OQMPU%LMINJOJMIP̂
%
FGHIIJIK%bTGJKHOJMIP
ZUVTUYP%VRPO%TU%PHOJP[JUN%OQHO%HIS%WGHIIJIK%MTGJKHOJMIP%OM%TU%PULRYUN%TS%XHS%M[%HI
HKYUUVUIO%MY%RINUYOHcJIK%WRYPRHIO%OM%dULOJMI%efg%M[%OQU%hMXI%HIN%̀MRIOYS%FGHIIJIK%iLO
ejjf%HYU%IULUPPHYS%OM%VHcU%OQU%NU]UGMWVUIO%HLLUWOHTGU%JI%WGHIIJIK%OUYVP̂%hQU
MTGJKHOJMIP%VRPO%TU%NJYULOGS%YUGHOUN%OM%OQU%NU]UGMWVUIO%HIN%[HJYGS%HIN%YUHPMIHTGS%YUGHOUN
OM%OQU%PLHGU%HIN%cJIN%OM%OQU%NU]UGMWVUIO%klUKRGHOJMI%emm%M[%̀MVVRIJOS%nI[YHPOYRLORYU
oU]S%mfefp̂
%
qaRHGJOJUP%HIN%rRVHI%lJKQOP
dULOJMI%esj%M[%OQU%qaRHGJOJUP%iLO%mfef\%YUaRJYUP%OQU%̀MRILJG\%JI%LMIPJNUYJIK%WGHIIJIK
HWWGJLHOJMIP%OM%QH]U%NRU%YUKHYN%OM%OQU%IUUN%OM%UGJVJIHOU%NJPLYJVJIHOJMI\%HN]HILU%UaRHGJOS
M[%MWWMYORIJOJUP%HIN%[MPOUY%KMMN%YUGHOJMIP%TUOXUUI%WUMWGU%XQM%QH]U%NJ[[UYUIO%WYMOULOUN
LQHYHLOUYJPOJLP̂%hQU%WYMOULOUN%LQHYHLOUYJPOJLP%HYU%HKU\%NJPHTJGJOS\%KUINUY%YUHPPJKIVUIO\
WYUKIHILS%HIN%VHOUYIJOS\%YHLU\%YUGJKJMI%MY%TUGJU[\%PUt%HIN%PUtRHG%MYJUIOHOJMÎ

hQU%YUaRJYUVUIO%OM%QH]U%NRU%YUKHYN%OM%OQU%HTM]U%KMHGP%VUHIP%OQHO%VUVTUYP%PQMRGN
LMIPJNUY%XQUOQUY%WUYPMIP%XJOQ%WHYOJLRGHY%WYMOULOUN%LQHYHLOUYJPOJLP%XMRGN%TU%H[[ULOUN%TS%H
WYMWMPHG%XQUI%LMVWHYUN%OM%WUYPMIP%XQM%NM%IMO%PQHYU%OQHO%WYMOULOUN%LQHYHLOUYJPOJL̂
_QUYU%UaRHGJOJUP%JPPRUP%HYJPU\%VUVTUYP%PQMRGN%XUJKQ%RW%OQU%UaRHGJOJUP%JVWHLO%M[%OQU
WYMWMPHGP%HKHJIPO%OQU%MOQUY%VHOUYJHG%LMIPJNUYHOJMIP%YUGHOJIK%OM%OQU%WGHIIJIK%HWWGJLHOJMÎ
qaRHGJOJUP%JVWHLOP%HYU%IMO%IULUPPHYJGS%NULJPJ]U\%TRO%OQU%MTuULOJ]U%M[%HN]HILJIK%UaRHGJOJUP
VRPO%TU%OHcUI%JIOM%HLLMRIO%JI%XUJKQJIK%RW%OQU%VUYJOP%M[%HI%HWWGJLHOJMÎ%hQU%XUJKQO%OM%TU
KJ]UI%OM%HIS%UaRHGJOJUP%JPPRUP%JP%H%VHOOUY%[MY%OQU%NULJPJMI%VHcUY%OM%NUOUYVJIU%JI%HGG%M[%OQU
LJYLRVPOHILUP̂

ZUVTUYP%PQMRGN%HGPM%LMIPJNUY%XQUOQUY%H%WGHIIJIK%NULJPJMI%XMRGN%H[[ULO%QRVHI%YJKQOP\%JI
WHYOJLRGHY%OQU%YJKQO%OM%H%[HJY%QUHYJIK\%OQU%YJKQO%OM%YUPWULO%[MY%WYJ]HOU%HIN%[HVJGS%GJ[U\%OQU
WYMOULOJMI%M[%WYMWUYOS%HIN%OQU%WYMQJTJOJMI%M[%NJPLYJVJIHOJMÎ%iIS%NULJPJMI%VRPO%TU
WYMWMYOJMIHOU%HIN%HLQJU]U%H%[HJY%THGHILU%TUOXUUI%WYJ]HOU%JIOUYUPOP%HIN%OQU%WRTGJL%JIOUYUPÔ

5v 78-2$w!+)#,-%#x%+62%y)$2*+#$%#x%z),!,*2

{MIU%YULUJ]UN̂

:9v 07|0CB@D7|

hQU%{FF}%YUaRJYUP%OQU%ULMIMVJL\%PMLJHG%HIN%UI]JYMIVUIOHG%[HLOMYP%OM%TU%LMIPJNUYUN%JI
OQU%NUOUYVJIHOJMI%M[%HIS%HWWGJLHOJMÎ%~J]UI%OQU%YUaRJYUN%IUUN%[MY%H%XUGG%UPOHTGJPQUN
TRPJIUPP%OM%UtWHIN%JI%MYNUY%OM%LMIOJIRU%OM%MWUYHOU\%OQU%ULMIMVJL%TUIU[JOP\%PUO%HGMIKPJNU
OQU%HWWGJLHIO�P%GMIK%OYHLc%YULMYN%M[%PRLLUPP[RGGS%VHIHKJIK%M]UY%eff%HLYUP%M[%~YUUI%�UGO
HIN%OQJP%VHIHKUVUIO%M[%eff%HLYUP%XJGG%TU%MI�KMJIK\%OQJP%XUJKQP%JI%[H]MRY%M[%HGGMXJIK%H
WYMWMPHG%XQJLQ%JI%WHYO%QUGWP%PULRYU%OQU%LMIOJIRUN%VHIHKUVUIO%M[%OQU%GHIN%[MY
YULYUHOJMIHG%WRYWMPUP%kH%RPU%HWWYMWYJHOU%[MY%~YUUI%�UGO%RPUp̂%%

hQU%JI[MYVHOJMI%HIN%NMLRVUIOP%PRTVJOOUN%HYU%LMIPJNUYUN%OM%WYM]JNU%]UYS%PWULJHG
LJYLRVPOHILUP%[MY%OQU%WYMWMPUN%JILYUHPU%JI%OQU%PJ�U%M[%OQU%TRJGNJIK%HIN%TRPJIUPP̂
}RYOQUYVMYU\%OQU%QUJKQO%HIN%TRGc%M[%OQU%TRJGNJIK\%XQUI%OHcUI%JI%LMIOUtO%XJOQ%OQU%PJ�U%M[%OQU
PJOU\%JP%LMIPJNUYUN%IMO%OM%LHRPU%RIHLLUWOHTGU%QHYV%OM%OQU%PRYYMRINJIK%~YUUI%�UGÔ
hQUYU[MYU\%OQU%WYMWMPHG%JP%LMIPJNUYUN%HLLUWOHTGU%JI%WYJILJWGU%HIN%JI%HLLMYNHILU%XJOQ

Page 60



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJIKL%MNO%PQR%MNS%GT%UVK%PRGWUKR%XYF%Z[P\KR%FGHIJIKL%[KWUK]̂ K_%S̀ àbc%FGHIJd%aeOf
GT%UVK%NGQRGQ%FHPQ%ZghHd%S̀OOb%PQR%UVK%iFFje

::k <2l2$2,*2%m#*n12,+-

oIHHIQpRGQ%NGJPH%FHPQ%FP_U%O%q%[U_PUKpIJ%FGHIJIKL%ZiG\K]̂ K_%S̀OSbe
oIHHIQpRGQ%NGJPH%FHPQ%FP_U%Se
rVK%NGQRGQ%FHPQ%ZghHd%S̀OObe
[hWWHK]KQUP_d%FHPQQIQp%YGJh]KQU%stJJKLLÎHK%oIHHIQpRGQse
iPUIGQPH%FHPQQIQp%FGHIJd%j_P]KuG_ve

wVP_HGUUK%xPUV Òyz{%S{̀S|̀0#,+!*+%7ll)*2$} =2(2'6#,2%~#}

Page 61



 

!"#$%&'()*+,

-./0(12230445$#&6

783(.209/.:.;</.89(=>3=8404(89?@A

-./0(B8>92<3@

CD.4(;8=@(D<4(B009(E<20(B@(83(F./D(

/D0(<>/D83./@(8:(/D0(G0<2(8:(H8EE.//00
(
-03I.;04(=>34><9/(/8(40;/.89(JK(8:(/D0(

H8=@3.LD/M(N04.L94(<92(O</09/4
(
1;/(PQRR(S/D0(1;/TA

U9?044(/D0(1;/(=38I.204(<(30?0I<9/(

0V;0=/.89(/8(;8=@3.LD/A

W$XXYZ[(\(W$XXYZ[(]̂ $$#_Z̀(]"̂$$X

ab"c6(W_XX(d$Y[

5$'#̂e$$[

fYg$'

O?<99.9L(1==?.;</.89(h0:i

O?<99.9L(H8EE.//00 N</0

-;<?0

+jklk**

m!5a!5(n!d!opW(
!q(Wrmmr5pa!5
d&6_[&Z#6(]&'s_"&6
tXYZZ_Z̀ (]&"#_$Z

uvwvx(uyz{|y}(~��|v��y}(�v����(~��(�~�
�y�y���zy(����(~��|v��y(������

�(H38F9(;8=@3.LD/(<92(2</<B<40(
3.LD/4(��PJ(�329<9;0(->3I0@(
P���PQ�R�

+�k����tt�)*+���k��

Page 62



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIFJKLMNF%FKOPLFQRLP%SRIT%ULHVP%LKHFSHO%

PWXYZ[\]%\̂%_%ZX̀ a\W_Wb%WXac_YX̀ X]Z%deaXẀ_WfXZ%ghc_dd%Gij%_]k%_dd\Y[_ZXk
ZX̀ a\W_Wb%YedZ\̀ XW%_YYXddl%Y_W%a_Wf[]m%_]k%ac_]Zl%WX̂eWn[dò X]Z%\̂%_]
Xp[dZ[]m%aXZW\c%̂[cc[]m%dZ_Z[\]%_]k%aW\q[d[\]%\̂%aXẀ_]X]Z%qXo[Yec_W%_YYXddl
aXẀ_]X]Z%dXWq[YX%XmWXdd%_]k%aXẀ_]X]Z%WXrc\Y_Z[\]%\̂%_]%XcXYZW[Y[Zb%denr
dZ_Z[\]%[]%Y\]]XYZ[\]%s[Zo%ac_]][]m%aXẀ[dd[\]%mW_]ZXk%\]%ttuvuiwl%WX̂x
wwyyzuGOOut{ituwtiv%̂\W%ZoX%WXrkXqXc\à X]Z%\̂%ZoX%s[kXW%d[ZX%̂\W%_%]Xs
WXZ_[c%deaXWdZ\WX%_]k%_]Y[cc_Wb%Y\̀ X̀WY[_c%e][Zd

{|u{|ut{iv

<2'#$+%#}%+62%~2!�%#}%.(!,,),/A%@'#$+%!,�%�$22,%@'!*2-%

&��$2--

�2�2(#'12,+�

C?~%<2}%�#-� wwyyzuGOOut{ivut|tv

�$!�),/%�#-� i{{wv%{i%GO%{ii{%{{i
i{{wv%{i%GO%{it{%{{t
GWn\W[YecZeW_c%H̀a_YZ%GddXdd̀ X]Z%g[]Yx%GWn\W[YecZeW_c%�XZo\k%FZ_ZX̀ X]Zjl
LXqx%Gl%�ecb%t{iv
QWXX%FeWqXb%FYoXkecX
iivwr{i
iivwr{t
i{{wv%{i%GO%{{i{%{{i%LXqx%O{t
i{{wv%{i%GO%{{i{%{{t%LXqx%O{t
i{{wv%{i%GO%{{i{%{{w
i{{wv%{i%GO%{{i{%{{v
i{{wv%{i%GO%{{t{%{{i%LXqx%O{i
i{{wv%{i%GO%{{t{%{{t%LXqx%O{i
i{{wv%{i%GO%{{t{%{{w
i{{wv%{i%GO%{{w{%{{i%LXqx%O{i
i{{wv%{i%GO%{i{{%{{i%LXqx%O{i
z{tiu%FPh%P�i%LXqx%Oi
QW_]da\WZ%FZ_ZX̀ X]Zl%GemedZ%t{iv
GmX]ZNd%Y\qXW[]m%cXZZXW%k_ZXk%|u|uiv
P]XWmb%FZW_ZXmbl%HddeX%t%r%widZ%�ecb%t{iv
GmX]ZNd%X̀ _[c%k_ZXk%ivui{uiv
iivwr{w
�c\\k%L[df%GddXdd̀ X]Zl%k_ZXk%UXYX̀ nXW%t{it
UXd[m]%�%GYYXdd%FZ_ZX̀ X]Zl%�ecb%t{iv

�!+2%.(!,-%<2*2)�2�� �!+2�-�%#}%&12,�12,+�-��

:� @B  &<�

QoX%aW\a\d_c%[d%̂\W%_%ZX̀ a\W_Wb%F_[]dneWbNd%deaXẀ_WfXZl%s[Zo%_dd\Y[_ZXk%ZX̀ a\W_Wb
YedZ\̀ XW%_YYXddl%Y_W%a_Wf[]m%_]k%ac_]Z%\]%a_WZ%\̂%ZoX%Xp[dZ[]m%deŴ_YX%Y_W%a_Wf%Z\%_cc\s
Y\]Z[]e[Zb%\̂%ZW_kX%_]k%dXWq[YX%̂\W%YedZ\̀ XWd%so[cdZ%_%aXẀ_]X]Z%]Xs%dZ\WXl%mW_]ZXk
aXẀ[dd[\]%\]%ttuvuiw%gGaax%I\x%wwyyzuGOOut{ituwtiv%WX̂XWdj%[d%ne[cZx%QoX%aW\a\d_c%_cd\
[]YcekXd%ZoX%WX̂eWn[dò X]Z%\̂%ZoX%Xp[dZ[]m%aXZW\c%̂[cc[]m%dZ_Z[\]%_]k%aW\q[d[\]%\̂%aXẀ_]X]Z
qXo[Yec_W%_YYXddl%aXẀ_]X]Z%dXWq[YX%XmWXdd%_]k%aXẀ_]X]Z%WXrc\Y_Z[\]%\̂%_]%XcXYZW[Y[Zb
denrdZ_Z[\]%so[Yo%sXWX%_cd\%[]YcekXk%_]k%_aaW\qXk%_d%a_WZ%\̂%ZoX%aW\a\d_cd%̂\W%ZoX%WXr
kXqXc\à X]Z%\̂%ZoX%s[kXW%d[ZXx

i�u{|ut{iv�!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()��

Agenda Item 7

Page 63



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIH%JK%LM%MNOHPQJML%QM%QGH%RIMSJKJML%MT%U%QHVRMIUIW%KQMIH%QM%UXXMY%ZUJLKN[IW\K%QM
PMLQJL[H%QIU]JL̂%ML%QGJK%KJQH_%YGJXKQ%QGHJI%LHY%KQMIH%JK%PMLKQI[PQH]̀%aXQGM[̂G%QGH%QHVRMIUIW
KQMIH%JK%LMQ%UK%YHXX%XMPUQH]%JL%QHIVK%MT%PMLLHPQJSJQW%YJQG%QGH%ZM[QG%b[JKXJR%XMPUX%PHLQIH%UK
QGH%HcJKQJL̂%KQMIH_%JQ%JK%]MHK%IHRIHKHLQ%U%IHUKMLUNXH%PMVRIMVJKH%JL%QHIVK%MT%UPPHKKJNJXJQW_
ĴSHL%QGH%PMLKQI[PQJML%PMLKQIUJLQK%ML%KJQH̀

FGHIH%UIH%LM%IHKJ]HLQJUX%RIMRHIQJHK%LHUINW%QGUQ%YM[X]%NH%UTTHPQH]%NW%QGH%XMPUQJML%MT%QGH
QHVRMIUIW%KQMIH%MI%JQK%KHISJPJL̂%UL]%]HXJSHIW%UIIUL̂HVHLQK̀%FGH%XHSHX%MT%P[KQMVHI
RUIdJL̂_%JQK%XUWM[Q%UL]%QGH%QHVRMIUIW%UPPHKK%UIIUL̂HVHLQK%UIH%UXKM%UPPHRQUNXH%ML
GĴGYUW%KUTHQW%̂IM[L]K̀

eML]JQJMLK%UIH%IHPMVVHL]H]%QM%HLK[IH%QGH%KPGHVH%VUdHK%UL%URRIMRIJUQH%PMLQIJN[QJML
QMYUI]K%HLHÎW%HTTJPJHLPW_%U]Hf[UQH%]JKUNXH]%RUIdJL̂%KRUPHK%UIH%RIMSJ]H]%UL]%JK
UPPHRQUNXH%JL%QHIVK%MT%TXMM]%IJKd̀%bHRXUPHVHLQ%QIHHK%YM[X]%UXKM%NH%KHP[IH]%NW%PML]JQJML
QM%PMVRHLKUQH%TMI%QGH%U]]JQJMLUX%QIHHK%XMKQ̀

FGH%IHT[INJKGVHLQ%YMId%QM%QGH%RHQIMX%TJXXJL̂%KQUQJML%UL]%MQGHI%RHIVULHLQ%UXQHIUQJMLK%QM%QGH
UPPHKK%UIIUL̂HVHLQK%GUSH%UXIHU]W%NHHL%URRIMSH]%UK%RUIQ%MT%aRR̀%gM̀
hhiijkallkmnomkhmop̀%qQ%YJXX%NH%JVRMIQULQ%QM%HLK[IH%QGUQ%QGH%]HKĴL%UL]%PMLKQI[PQJML
]HQUJXK%MT%QGH%GĴGYUW%YMIdK_%QM̂HQGHI%YJQG%QGHJI%]HQUJXH]%RGUKJL̂%UIH%UPPHRQUNXH_%YGJPG
YM[X]%NH%PMLQIMXXH]%QGIM[̂G%U%ZonikZmjr%âIHHVHLQ̀

FGH%YMIdK%UIH%LMQ%sUWMIUX%MI%eM[LPJX%eqt%XJUNXH̀

FGH%URRXJPUQJML%JK%IHPMVVHL]H]%TMI%URRIMSUX̀

4u% <>07  >vw&=D7v%

=6!+%x2(2/!+2x%'#y2$-%82%/)z2,%+#%+62%{2!x%#|%.(!,,),/A%}$22,%@'!*2-%!,x

0~(+~$2%+#%/$!,+%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,A%-~8"2*+%+#%+62%|#((#y),/�

&�%=6!+%+62%0#~,*)(%2,+2$%),+#%!%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%y)+6%+62%!''()*!,+-%~,x2$%@2*+)#,

:9��B,)(!+2$!(%B,x2$+!�),/%#|%+62%=#y,%!,x%0#~,+$�%.(!,,),/%&*+%:559%�!-

!12,x2x�%#$%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2%(2/)-(!+)#,%+#%-2*~$2�

:u%{)/6y!�-�%&%-4���-��%&/$2212,+%y)((%,22x%+#%82%2,+2$2x%),+#%+#%-2*~$2%+62

6)/6y!�%y#$�-%!,x%+62)$%'6!-),/%y)+6),%+62%*#,-+$~*+)#,%'$#*2--u%%

?�%=6!+%+62%!''()*!,+%122+-%+62%0#~,*)(�-%$2!-#,!8(2%*#-+-%),%+62%'$2'!$!+)#,%#|

+62%@:9�%&/$2212,+%!,x%!,�%!8#$+)z2%y#$�%!-%!%$2-~(+%#|%+62%!/$2212,+%,#+%82),/

*#1'(2+2xu

0�%=6!+%#||)*2$-%82%!~+6#$)-2x%+#%,2/#+)!+2%!,x%!/$22%+62%x2+!)(2x%+2$1-%#|%+62

'$#'#-2x%!/$2212,+%!,x%*#,x)+)#,-%#|%!''$#z!(u

w�%=6!+%)|%!,�%#|%+62%62!x-%#|%+2$1-%-2+%#~+%!8#z2%6!z2%,#+%822,%!/$22x%!,x%+62

@:9�%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%6!-%,#+%822,%|),!()-2x%82|#$2%+62%:�+6%v#z2182$%49:;A%#$

!,�%#+62$%'2$)#x%x2212x%!''$#'$)!+2%+6!+%x2(2/!+2x%!~+6#$)+�%82%/)z2,%+#%+62%{2!x

#|%.(!,,),/A%}$22,%@'!*2-%!,x%0~(+~$2%+#%$2|~-2%+62%!''()*!+)#,%|#$%+62%|#((#y),/

$2!-#,�

�=62%!''()*!,+%6!-%|!)(2x%+#%2,-~$2%+6!+%+62%,2*2--!$�%6)/6y!�%y#$�-%y#~(x%82

~,x2$+!�2,%),%!%+)12(�%1!,,2$%!,x%+#%!,%!''$#'$)!+2%-+!,x!$xu%=62%-*6212

+62$2|#$2%*#,|()*+-%y)+6%.#()*)2-%& 4%!,x%& �%#|%+62%{)((),/x#,%C#*!(%.(!,�%.!$+

Page 64



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHI

JGJKF

FGHL

JGJKF

=)12%C)1)+

M$)++2,%,#+)*2%!,N%$21#O!(%#P%=21'#$!$Q%@+#$2

&**#$N!,*2%R)+6%&''$#O2N%.(!,-

<2'(!*212,+%=$22%.(!,+),/%@*6212

STU%VUWUXYZ[U\]%TÛU_̀%ZÛ[a]]UV%bTcXX%_U%_Ude\%_UfŶU%]TU%UgZâc]aY\%Yf%]T̂UU%̀Uĉb
f̂Y[%]TU%Vc]U%Yf%]Tab%ZÛ[abbaY\h

ijkKGJ
SY%lY[ZX̀%ma]T%KUl]aY\%no%Yf%]TU%SYm\%c\V%FYe\]̂̀%pXc\\a\d%kl]%onnqh

STU%cZZXalc\]%bTcXX%daWU%]TU%rYlcX%pXc\\a\d%ke]TŶa]̀%ẐaŶ%m̂a]]U\%\Y]alU%Yf%\Y%XUbb%]Tc\
so%Vc̀b%Yf%]TU%a\]U\VUV%fâb]%ebU%Yf%]TU%]U[ZŶĉ %̀̂U]caX%b]ŶU%TÛU_̀%ZÛ[a]]UVh%STU
]U[ZŶĉ %̀̂U]caX%b]ŶU%bTcXX%_U%̂U[YWUV%ma]Ta\%c%ZÛaYV%Yf%\Y%[ŶU%]Tc\%oo%lcXU\Vĉ
[Y\]Tb%f̂Y[%]TU%Vc]U%Yf%_Ua\d%_̂YedT]%a\]Y%fâb]%ebU%e\XUbb%Y]TÛmabU%cd̂UUV%a\%m̂a]a\d%_̀
]TU%rYlcX%pXc\\a\d%ke]TŶa]̀h

ijkKGJ
SY%cllŶV%ma]T%]TU%]Û[b%Yf%]TU%cZZXalc]aY\%c\V%]Y%U\bêU%]Tc]%]U[ZŶĉ %̀b]ŶU%ab
Û[YWUV%a\%c%]a[UX̀%[c\\Û%]Y%U\bêU%cVUtec]U%cllUbbu%bÛWala\d%c\V%Zĉva\d
ĉ ĉ\dU[U\]b%ĉU%a\%ZXclU%]Y%bÛWU%]TU%̂UwVUWUXYZUV%ba]Uu%a\%cllŶVc\lU%ma]T%pYXalaUb
kHx%c\V%kHoL%Yf%]TU%yaXXa\dVY\%rYlcX%pXc\z%pĉ]%SmY%w%KcWUV%{|p%pYXalaUb%}JYWU[_Û
sqos~h

STU%VUWUXYZ[U\]%TÛU_̀%ZÛ[a]]UV%bTcXX%\Y]%_U%lĉ âUV%Ye]%UglUZ]%a\%lY[ZXU]U
cllŶVc\lU%ma]T%]TU%VU]caXb%bTYm\%Y\%]TU%be_[a]]UV%ZXc\bu%\e[_Ûb%oqqIL%qo%kp%qooq
qqou%oqqIL%qo%kp%qosq%qqsu%oqqIL%qo%kp%qqoq%qqo%iUWh%pqsu%oqqIL%qo%kp%qqoq%qqs
iUWh%pqsu%oqqIL%qo%kp%qqoq%qqIu%oqqIL%qo%kp%qqoq%qqLu%oqqIL%qo%kp%qqsq%qqo%iUWh
pqou%oqqIL%qo%kp%qqsq%qqs%iUWh%pqou%oqqIL%qo%kp%qqsq%qqIu%oqqIL%qo%kp%qqIq%qqo
iUWh%pqo%c\V%oqqIL%qo%kp%qoqq%qqo%iUWh%pqo%c\V%bTcXX%]TÛUcf]Û%_U
Û]ca\UV�[ca\]ca\UV%fŶ%cb%XY\d%cb%]TU%VUWUXYZ[U\]%̂U[ca\b%a\%Ugab]U\lUh
%
ijkKGJ
SY%U\bêU%]TU%VUWUXYZ[U\]%lY[ZXaUb%ma]T%]TU%ẐYWabaY\b%yaXXa\dVY\%rYlcX%pXc\z%pĉ]%SmY
KcWUV%{|p%pYXalaUb%}JYWU[_Û%sqos~%c\V%]TU%rY\VY\%pXc\%}�eX̀%sqoo~h

p̂aŶ%]Y%]TU%lY[[U\lU[U\]%Yf%mŶvb%Y\%ba]Uu%c%blTU[U%Yf%̂UZXclU[U\]%]̂UU%ZXc\]a\du
_cbUV%eZY\%|̂mh%JYh%ooLIwqI%bTcXX%_U%be_[a]]UV%]Y%c\V%cZẐYWUV%a\%m̂a]a\d%_̀%]TU%rYlcX
pXc\\a\d%ke]TŶa]̀h%STU%VUWUXYZ[U\]%bTcXX%_U%lĉ âUV%Ye]%a\%b]̂al]%cllŶVc\lU%ma]T%]TU
cZẐYWUV%VU]caXbh

ijkKGJ
SY%U\bêU%]Tc]%cZẐYẐac]U%]̂UU%̂UZXclU[U\]%ZXc\]a\d%ab%lĉ âUV%Ye]u%a\%cllŶVc\lU%ma]T
pYXal̀%�jI�%Yf%]TU%Yf%]TU%yaXXa\dVY\%rYlcX%pXc\z%pĉ]%SmY%wKcWUV%{|p%pYXalaUb
}JYWU[_Û%sqos~h

:

4

�

;

=R#%3%@!O2N%B�.%.#()*)2-%��#O2182$%49:4���

>�%=6!+%-�8"2*+%+#%+62%!8#O2A%+62%!''()*!+)#,%82%N2P2$$2N%P#$%N2+2$1),!+)#,%8Q%+62

�2!N%#P%.(!,,),/A%�$22,%@'!*2-%!,N%0�(+�$2%�,N2$%N2(2/!+2N%'#R2$-A%-�8"2*+%+#

+62%*#1'(2+)#,%#P%+62%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%�,N2$%@2*+)#,%:9�%#P%+62%=#R,%!,N%0#�,+$Q

.(!,,),/%&*+%:559%!,N%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2%'#R2$-%R)+6%+62%!''()*!,+�

��%=6!+%)P%+62%!''()*!+)#,%)-%!''$#O2NA%+62%P#((#R),/%*#,N)+)#,-%82%!++!*62N�3

Page 65



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHII

JGJKF

JGJKF

FGHLM

JGJKF

7'2$!+),/%N#O$-

0P*(2%.!$Q),/

R)-!8(2S%.!$Q),/

0#,+$#(%#T%-)+2%,#)-2%$!+),/%(2U2(

V(##S%<)-Q

WXY%Z[Y\]̂Ŷ%̂X_̀̀%abc%dY%bZYa%eb[%fĝcb\Y[̂%bgĉ]hY%cXY%eb̀̀bi]aj%Xbg[̂kl

mMmm%cb%Inmmo%Hbah_p̂%l%q[]h_p̂
mrmm%cb%IImmo%K_cg[h_p̂
Lmmm%cb%Lrmmo%Kgah_p̂o%sgd̀]f%b[%t_au%vb̀]h_p̂w

xyzKGJ
Wb%̂_eYjg_[h%cXY%[Ŷ]hYac]_̀%_\Ya]cp%be%cXY%bffgZ]Y[̂%be%_h{b]a]aj%_ah%aY_[dp%Z[bZY[c]Ŷ
]a%_ffb[h_afY%i]cX%sb̀]fp%Gyn%be%cXY%v]̀̀]ajhba%|bf_̀%s̀_ak%s_[c%Wib%lK_}Yh%~�s
sb̀]f]Ŷ%�Jb}Y\dY[%ImLI�w

s[]b[%cb%cXY%fb\\YafY\Yac%be%ib[û%ba%̂]cYo%hYc_]̀̂%be%cXY%̂Yfg[Y%_ah%fb}Y[Yh%Z[b}]̂]ba
cb%dY%\_hY%eb[%cXY%̂cb[_jY%be%L�%fpf̀Ŷ%̂X_̀̀%dY%̂gd\]ccYh%cb%_ah%_ZZ[b}Yh%]a%i[]c]aj%dp
cXY%|bf_̀%s̀_aa]aj%zgcXb[]cpw%WXY%fpf̀Y%Z_[u]aj%̂Z_fŶ%̂X_̀̀%dY%Z[b}]hYh%ba%̂]cY%dYeb[Y
cXY%cY\Zb[_[p%̂cb[Y%]̂%d[bgjXc%]acb%ĝY%_ah%̂X_̀̀%cXY[Y_ecY[%dY%[Yc_]aYh%eb[%̂b%̀baj%_̂%cXY
cY\Zb[_[p%̂cb[Y%[Y\_]â%ba%̂]cYw

xyzKGJ
Wb%Yâg[Y%cX_c%_hY�g_cY%Z[b}]̂]ba%]̂%\_hY%eb[%d]fpf̀Ŷo%]a%_ffb[h_afY%i]cX%sb̀]fp%zH�%be
cXY%v]̀̀]ajhba%|bf_̀%s̀_ak%s_[c%Wib%lK_}Yh%~�s%sb̀]f]Ŷ%�Jb}Y\dY[%ImLI�w

Jbci]cX̂c_ah]aj%cXY%hYc_]̀%̂Xbia%ba%�[_i]aj%Jbw%LnmnL%mL%zs%mmLm%mmL%xY}w%smIo%_
[Y}]̂Yh%f_[%Z_[u]aj%̀_pbgc%̂X_̀̀%dY%̂gd\]ccYh%cb%_ah%_ZZ[b}Yh%dp%cXY%|bf_̀%s̀_aa]aj
zgcXb[]cp%̂Xbi]aj%_%\]a]\g\%be%Lm�%be%cXY%Z_[u]aj%̂Z_fŶ%dY]aj%hŶ]ja_cYh%eb[%d̀gY
d_hjY%Xb̀hY[̂%_ah%��%dY]aj%hŶ]ja_cYh%eb[%d[bia%d_hjY%Xb̀hY[̂w%WXY%d_p̂%̂Xbg̀h%dY
\_[uYh%]a%_ffb[h_afY%i]cX%tK%�nmmkImm�w

WXY%hY}ỲbZ\Yac%̂Xbg̀h%dY%]\Z̀Y\YacYh%]a%_ffb[h_afY%i]cX%cXY%[Y}]̂Yh%hYc_]̀̂%_ah%cXY
Ẑ_fŶ%̂XbZg̀h%cXY[Y_ecY[%dY%[Yc_]aYh%eb[%̂b%̀baj%_̂%cXY%cY\Zb[_[p%̂cb[Y%[Y\_]â%]a
Y�]̂c_afYw

xyzKGJ
Wb%Yâg[Y%cX_c%̂g]c_d̀Y%Z[b}]̂]ba%]̂%\_hY%]a%_ffb[h_afY%i]cX%sb̀]fp%zHL�%be%cXY
v]̀̀]ajhba%|bf_̀%s̀_ak%s_[c%Wib%l%K_}Yh%~�s%sb̀]f]Ŷ%�Jb}Y\dY[%ImLI�%_ah%cXY
Fbgaf]̀�̂%zffŶ ]̂d̀Y%v]̀]ajhba%Ks�o%H_p%ImLnw

WXY%[_c]aj%̀Y}Ỳ%be%cXY%ab]̂Y%Y\]ccYh%e[b\%cXY%̂]cY%̂X_̀̀%dY%_c%̀Y_̂c%�ht%dỲbi%cXY%Y�]̂c]aj
d_fuj[bgah%ab]̂Y%̀Y}Ỳw%WXY%ab]̂Y%̀Y}Ỳ̂ %̂X_̀̀%dY%hYcY[\]aYh%_c%cXY%dbgah_[p%be%cXY
aY_[Ŷc%[Ŷ]hYac]_̀%Z[Y\]̂Ŷw%WXY%\Y_̂g[Y\Yaĉ%_ah%_̂ Ŷ̂ \̂Yac%̂X_̀̀%dY%\_hY%]a
_ffb[h_afY%cb%cXY%̀_cŶc%t[]c]̂X%Kc_ah_[h%�L�Io%�HYcXbh%eb[%[_c]aj%]ahĝc[]_̀%ab]̂Y
_eeYfc]aj%\]�Yh%[Ŷ]hYac]_̀%_ah%]ahĝc[]_̀%_[Y_̂�w

xyzKGJ
Wb%̂_eYjg_[h%cXY%_\Ya]cp%be%cXY%̂g[[bgah]aj%_[Y_%]a%_ffb[h_afY%i]cX%Zb̀]fp%GyL%be%cXY
v]̀̀]ajhba%|bf_̀%s̀_ak%s_[c%Wib%K_}Yh%~�s%sb̀]f]Ŷ%�Jb}Y\dY[%ImLI�w

~àŶ %̂bcXY[i]̂Y%_j[YYh%]a%i[]c]aj%dp%cXY%|bf_̀%s̀_aa]aj%zgcXb[]cpo%cXY%hY}ỲbZ\Yac
ZY[\]ccYh%dp%cX]̂%Z̀_aa]aj%ZY[\]̂̂]ba%̂X_̀̀%bàp%dY%f_[[]Yh%bgc%]a%_ffb[h_afY%i]cX%cXY

�

�

�

�

5

Page 66



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGFHI 0#,+!1),!+)#,

JKLLM%NOPQ%ORJLNSTUOLR%VNLWOMXM%OR%UYX%ZLWXNOR[%KXUUXN%\XJ]%Ĥ _̀%abcdebf%MTUXM%gUY%̂h[hPU
ij%khNKXj%TRM%UYX%JLKKLlOR[%SOUO[TUOLR%SXTPhNXP%MXUTOKXMm
%
On%oOROPYXM%JKLLN%KXWXKP%TNX%PXU%TU%T%SOROShS%LJ%pc]qcp%S%lYOZY%OP%pbbSS%TiLWX%UYX%f%OR
fbb%jXTN%VKhP%ZKOSTUX%ZYTR[X%JKLLM%KXWXK]%
OOn%kYX%WLOM%PVTZX%iXRXTUY%UYX%ihOKMOR[%UL%iX%QXVU%ZKXTN%MhNOR[%UYX%KOJXUOSX%LJ%UYX
UXSVLNTNj%PUNhZUhNX]

\r̂ HGF
kL%SOROSOPX%UYX%OSVTZU%LJ%JKLLMOR[%LR%UYX%VNLVLPXM%MXWXKLVSXRU%TRM%JhUhNX%LZZhVTRUP
TRM%UYX%OSVTZU%LJ%UYX%VNLVLPXM%MXWXKLVSXRU%LR%UYX%PhNNLhRMOR[%TNXT%OR%TZZLNMTRZX%lOUY
sLKOZj%c]fp%LJ%UYX%̀LRMLR%sKTR%tuhKj%abffn%TRM%UL%XRPhNX%UYX%MXWXKLVSXRU%MLXP%RLU
ORZNXTPX%UYX%NOPQ%LJ%JKLLMOR[%OR%ZLSVKOTRZX%lOUY%sLKOZj%rvw%toKLLM%\OPQ%vTRT[XSXRUn%LJ
UYX%xOKKOR[MLR%̀LZTK%sKTRm%sTNU%fe%HUNTUX[OZ%sLKOZOXP%tFLW%abfa%TRM%sLKOZj%c]fa%LJ%UYX
L̀RMLR%sKTR%tuhKj%abffn%TRM%FTUOLRTK%sKTRROR[%sLKOZj%oNTSXlLNQ%tvTNZY%abfan%TRM%UYX
sKTRROR[%sNTZUOZX%yhOMTRZX%tvTNZY%abfdn]

tOn%kYX%MXWXKLVSXRU%YXNXij%VXNSOUUXM%PYTKK%RLU%ZLSSXRZX%hRUOK%T%PZYXSX%UL%MXTK%lOUY
ZLRUTSORTUOLR%%YTP%iXXR%PhiSOUUXM%OR%TZZLNMTRZX%lOUY%UYX%HhVVKXSXRUTNj%sKTRROR[
yhOMTRZX%zLZhSXRU%LR%̀TRM%%ILRUTSORTUOLR%TRM%TVVNLWXM%ij%UYX%̀LZTK%sKTRROR[
ĥUYLNOUj%t̀ŝ n]%kYX%PZYXSX%PYTKK%ORZKhMX%TKK%LJ%UYX%JLKKLlOR[%SXTPhNXP%hRKXPP%UYX%̀ŝ
MOPVXRPXP%lOUY%TRj%PhZY%NX{hONXSXRU%PVXZOJOZTKKj%TRM%OR%%lNOUOR[m

tTn%̂%MXPQeULV%PUhMj%ZTNNOXM%LhU%ij%T%ZLSVXUXRU%VXNPLR%UL%ZYTNTZUXNOPX%UYX%POUX%TRM
VNLWOMX%ORJLNSTUOLR%LR%UYX%YOPULNj%LJ%UYX%POUX|%PhNNLhRMOR[%TNXT%TRM%UL%OMXRUOJj%TRM
XWTKhTUX%TKK%VLUXRUOTK%PLhNZXP%LJ%ZLRUTSORTUOLR%TRM%OSVTZUP%LR%KTRM%TRM%lTUXN%TRM%TKK
LUYXN%OMXRUOJOXM%%NXZXVULNP%NXKXWTRU%UL%UYX%POUX}
tin%̂%POUX%ORWXPUO[TUOLR~%ORZKhMOR[%lYXNX%NXKXWTRU%PLOK~%PLOK%[TP~%PhNJTZX%TRM%[NLhRMlTUXN
PTSVKOR[~%UL[XUYXN%lOUY%UYX%NXPhKUP%LJ%TRTKjPOP%TRM%NOPQ%TPPXPPSXRU%PYTKK%iX%ZTNNOXM%LhU
ij%T%PhOUTiKj%{hTKOJOXM%TRM%TZZNXMOUXM%ZLRPhKUTRU|%ZLRUNTZULN]%kYX%NXVLNU%PYLhKM%TKPL
ZKXTNKj%OMXRUOJj%TKK%NOPQP~%KOSOUTUOLRP%TRM%NXZLSSXRMTUOLRP%JLN%NXSXMOTK%SXTPhNXP%UL%STQX
UYX%POUX%PhOUTiKX%JLN%UYX%VNLVLPXM%hPX}%TRM
tZn%̂%lNOUUXR%SXUYLM%PUTUXSXRU%VNLWOMOR[%MXUTOKP%LJ%UYX%NXSXMOTUOLR%PZYXSX%TRM%YLl%UYX
ZLSVKXUOLR%LJ%UYX%NXSXMOTK%lLNQP%lOKK%iX%WXNOJOXM%PYTKK%iX%T[NXXM%OR%lNOUOR[%lOUY%UYX%̀ŝ
VNOLN%UL%%ZLSSXRZXSXRU~%TKLR[%lOUY%MXUTOKP%LJ%T%lTUZYOR[%iNOXJ%UL%TMMNXPP%hRMOPZLWXNXM
ZLRUTSORTUOLR]

tOOn%_J%MhNOR[%MXWXKLVSXRU%lLNQP%ZLRUTSORTUOLR%RLU%TMMNXPPXM%OR%UYX%PhiSOUUXM
NXSXMOTUOLR%PZYXSX%%OP%OMXRUOJOXM~%UYX%hVMTUXM%lTUZYOR[%iNOXJ%PYTKK%iX%PhiSOUUXM%TRM%TR
TMMXRMhS%UL%UYX%NXSXMOTU%OLR%%PZYXSX%PYTKK%iX%T[NXXM%lOUY%UYX%̀ ŝ %VNOLN%UL
OSVKXSXRUTUOLR}%TRM

tOOOn%̂KK%lLNQP%lYOZY%JLNS%VTNU%LJ%UYX%NXSXMOTUOLR%PZYXSX%PYTKK%iX%ZLSVKXUXM%TRM%T
ZLSVNXYXRPOWX%WXNOJOZTUOLR%NXVLNU%PYTKK%iX%PhiSOUUXM%UL%UYX%ILhRZOK�P%rRWONLRSXRUTK
sNLUXZUOLR%�ROU%iXJLNX%TRj%VTNU%LJ%UYX%MXWXKLVSXRU%OP%LZZhVOXM%LN%iNLh[YU%ORUL%hPX%hRKXPP
UYX%̀ŝ %MOPVXRPXP%lOUY%TRj%PhZY%NX{hONXSXRU%PVXZOJOZTKKj%TRM%OR%lNOUOR[]

\r̂ HGF
kL%XRPhNX%UYTU%NOPQP%JNLS%KTRM%ZLRUTSORTUOLR%UL%UYX%JhUhNX%hPXNP%LJ%UYX%KTRM%TRM
RXO[YiLhNOR[%KTRM%TNX%SOROSOPXM~%UL[XUYXN%lOUY%UYLPX%UL%ZLRUNLKKXM%lTUXNP~%VNLVXNUj%TRM
XZLKL[OZTK%PjPUXSP%TRM%UYX%MXWXKLVSXRU%ZTR%iX%ZTNNOXM%LhU%PTJXKj%lOUYLhU%hRTZZXVUTiKX
NOPQP%UL%lLNQXNP~%RXO[YiLhNP%TRM%LUYXN%LJJ%POUX%NXZXVULNP%OR%TZZLNMTRZX%lOUY%VLKOZj%Grff

:9

Page 67



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGFHI >,2$/J%@+!+212,+

KL%MNO%PQRRQSTUKS%VKWXR%YRXSZ%YX[M%\]K%̂%HX_OU%̀aY%YKRQWQOb%cFK_OdeO[%fghfij

Y[QK[%MK%MNO%WKddOSWOdOSM%KL%UO_ORKkdOSM%X%UOMXQROU%OSO[Tl%XbbObbdOSM%bNXRR%eO
bmedQMMOU%MK%XSU%Xkk[K_OU%QS%][QMQST%el%MNO%VKWXR%YRXSSQST%nmMNK[QMlj
%
\NO%XbbObbdOSM%bNXRR%WROX[Rl%bOM%KmM%MNO%eXbORQSO%OSO[Tl%kO[LK[dXSWO%KL%MNO
UO_ORKkdOSM%cMK%fgho%emQRUQST%[OTmRXMQKSbip%XSU%MNO%UOMXQROU%dOXbm[Ob%MK%[OUmWO%IGf
OdQbbQKSb%el%oqr%L[Kd%MNQb%eXbORQSOp%mSRObb%KMNO[]QbO%XT[OOU%el%MNO%VGWXR%YRXSSQST
nmMNK[QMlj%\NO%XbbObbdOSM%bNXRR%k[K_QUO%UOMXQROU%bkOWQLQWXMQKSb%KL%MNO%dOXbm[Ob%XSU
MOWNSKRKTl%MNXM%]QRR%eO%mbOU%MK%[OXWN%MNO%oqr%MX[TOM%K[%XSl%KMNO[%MX[TOM%XT[OOU%el%MNO
VKWXR%YRXSSQST%nmMNK[QMlj%\NO%XbbObbdOSM%bNXRR%QSWRmUO%MNO%QdkXWMb%KL%OXWN%OSO[Tl
OLLQWQOSWl%dOXbm[O%XSUsK[%LK[dcbi%KL%MOWNSKRKTl%KS%MNO%eXbORQSO%OdQbbQKSbj%\NO
XbbObbdOSM%bNXRR%QSWRmUO%kRXSb%QSWRmUQST%ORO_XMQKSb%]NO[O%SOWObbX[l%bNK]QST%MNO
QSWRmbQKS%KL%MNO%[ORO_XSM%MOWNSKRKTl%MK%[OUmWO%MNO%IGf%OdQbbQKSbj
%
tQSXRRlp%MNO%XbbObbdOSM%dmbM%QSWRmUO%Xkk[Kk[QXMO%dOXbm[QST%XSU%dKSQMK[QST%k[KkKbXRb
XSU%NK]%MNO%QSLK[dXMQKS%]QRR%eO%bmedQMMOU%MK%MNO%VKWXR%YRXSSQST%nmMNK[QMl%MK%UOdKSbM[XMO
IGf%[OUmWMQKSb%X[O%eOQST%dOMj%%
%
\NO%UO_ORKkdOSM%dmbM%k[KWOOU%QS%XWWK[UXSWO%]QMN%MNO%Xkk[K_OU%bWNOdOj
%
uvnHGF
\K%OSbm[O%Xkk[Kk[QXMO%WX[eKS%bX_QSTb%X[O%UORQ_O[OU%QS%XWWK[UXSWO%]QMN%YKRQWl%qjf%KL%MNO
VKSUKS%YRXS%cwmRl%fghhij

::

xqf

xqo

0#1'y(-#$J%D,z#$1!+){2%|:}

0#1'y(-#$J%D,z#$1!+){2%|4}

:

4

D~�7< &=D�>@

\NO%UOWQbQKS%MK%�unF\%kRXSSQST%kO[dQbbQKS%NXb%eOOS%MX�OS%NX_QST%[OTX[U%MK%XRR%[ORO_XSM
kRXSSQST%ROTQbRXMQKSp%[OTmRXMQKSbp%TmQUXSWOp%WQ[WmRX[b%XSU%IKmSWQR%kKRQWQObp%QSWRmUQST%\NO
PmdXS%uQTNMb%nWM%ch���i%cPun%h���i%]NQWN%dX�Ob%QM%mSRX]LmR%LK[%MNO%IKmSWQR%MK%XWM
QSWKdkXMQeRl%]QMN%IKS_OSMQKS%[QTNMbp%bkOWQLQWXRRl%n[MQWRO%�%c[QTNM%MK%X%LXQ[%NOX[QSTi�%n[MQWRO%�
c[QTNM%MK%[ObkOWM%LK[%k[Q_XMO%XSU%LXdQRl%RQLOi�%n[MQWRO%h%KL%MNO%tQ[bM%Y[KMKWKR%ck[KMOWMQKS%KL
k[KkO[Mli%XSU%n[MQWRO%h�%ck[KNQeQMQKS%KL%UQbW[QdQSXMQKSij

\NO%UOWQbQKS%MK%�unF\%kRXSSQST%kO[dQbbQKS%NXb%eOOS%MX�OS%NX_QST%[OTX[U%MK%MNO
kKRQWQOb%XSU%k[KkKbXRb%QS%MNO%PQRRQSTUKS%̀ SQMX[l%aO_ORKkdOSM%YRXS%HX_OU%YKRQWQOb
cHOkMOdeO[%fgg�i%Xb%QSWK[kK[XMOU%QSMK%MNO%PQRRQSTUKS%VKWXR%YRXS%cfghfi%bOM%KmM%eORK]p
QSWRmUQST%HmkkROdOSMX[l%YRXSSQST%�mQUXSWOp%XSU%MK%XRR%[ORO_XSM%dXMO[QXR%WKSbQUO[XMQKSbp
QSWRmUQST%MNO%VKSUKS%YRXS%cwmRl%fghhi%XSU%SXMQKSXR%TmQUXSWOj

FYYth

FYYtf

FYYt�

FYYt�

FYYthg

VYY%fjhq

VYY%�j�

VYY%�j�

VYY%�jhf

VYY%qjf

FYYt%̂%aORQ_O[QST%bmbMXQSXeRO%UO_ORKkdOSM

FYYt%̂%vSbm[QST%MNO%_QMXRQMl%KL%MK]S%WOSM[Ob

FYYt%̂%Y[KdKMQST%bmbMXQSXeRO%M[XSbkK[M

FYYt%̂%uO�mQ[QST%TKKU%UObQTS

FYYt%̂%�OOMQST%WNXRROSTO%KL%WRQdXMO%WNXSTO%LRKKUQST%WKbMXR

cfghhi%\K]S%IOSM[Ob

cfghhi%uOMXQR%XSU%MK]S%WOSM[O%UO_ORKkdOSM

cfghhi%HmkkK[MQST%X%HmWWObbLmR%XSU%aQ_O[bO%uOMXQR%HOWMK[

cfghhi%xdk[K_QST%KkkK[MmSQMQOb%LK[%XRR

cfghhi%�QSQdQbQST%IX[eKS%aQK�QUO%vdQbbQKSb

Page 68



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGG%HIJ

FGG%HIK

FGG%HILM

FGG%HILL

FGG%HILN

FGG%HILJ

FGG%HILH

FGG%HINL

FGG%OIJ

FGG%OIH

FGG%OIP

FGG%OILM

FGG%OILJ

FGG%KIL

FGG%KIN

FGG%KIJ

FGG%KIQ

FGG%KIH

FGG%KIO

FGG%KILJ

FGG%KILQ

FGG%KILH

FGG%KINL

RSLJ

RSLT

RSNM

RSNL

RSNQ

RSNO

RSNT

RSJT

USL

USJ

USK

UST

USLL

VLK

WXL

WXN

YNMLLZ%[\]̂_̀a_bcd%ed]̀fa%_ae%gha]̂i\ĝ̀ha

YNMLLZ%Vdadj_bcd%dadifk

YNMLLZ%lib_a%middàaf

YNMLLZ%midda%ihhn]%_ae%edodchpqdâ%]̀̂d%daòiha]

YNMLLZ%rchhe%ì]s%q_a_fdqdâ

YNMLLZ%[\]̂_̀a_bcd%ei_̀a_fd

YNMLLZ%t_̂di%\]d%_ae%]\ppc̀d]

YNMLLZ%uhâ_q̀a_̂de%c_ae

YNMLLZ%W]]d]]̀af%dnndĝ]%hn%edodchpqdâ%ha%̂i_a]phî%g_p_g̀̂k

YNMLLZ%r\aèaf%uih]]i_̀c%_ae%ĥvdi%]̂i_̂df̀g_cck%̀qphî_â%̂i_a]phî
àni_]̂i\ĝ\id
YNMLLZ%ukgc̀af

YNMLLZ%t_cs̀af

YNMLLZ%G_is̀af

YNMLLZ%R\̀cèaf%Fhaehaw]%ad̀fvbh\ivhhe]%_ae%ghqq\à̂ d̀]

YNMLLZ%Wa%̀agc\]̀od%daòihaqdâ

YNMLLZ%xd]̀fàaf%h\̂%gìqd

YNMLLZ%Fhg_c%gv_i_ĝdi

YNMLLZ%G\bc̀g%id_cq

YNMLLZ%Wigv̀̂dĝ\id

YNMLLZ%[_nd̂ky%]dg\ì̂k%_ae%id]̀c̀dagd%̂h%dqdifdagk

YNMLLZ%zqpihòaf%_̀i%{\_c̀̂k

YNMLLZ%Vde\g̀af%ah̀]d%_ae%dav_ag̀af%]h\ae]g_pd]

YNMLLZ%|idd]%_ae%jhhec_ae

}dj%edodchpqdâ%q\]̂%v_iqhà]d%j̀ v̂%̂vd%d~̀]̂̀af%]̂idd̂%]gdadI

xd]̀fa%gha]̀edi_̂̀ha]%�%pded]̂ì_a%]dg\ì̂k%_ae%]_nd̂k

x_kc̀fv̂%_ae%]\ac̀fv̂%gha]̀edi_̂̀ha]I

[̀^̀afy%b\cs%_ae%pih~̀q̀ k̂%hn%adj%b\̀cèaf]�d~̂da]̀ha]I

Vd{\̀id]%adj%edodchpqdâ%̂h%da]\id%_ed{\_̂d%cdodc]%hn%pìo_gk%̂h
ad̀fvbh\i]I
|hja%gdâid]%�%ed]̀fay%c_kh\̂%_ae%c_ae]g_p̀af%hn%adj%b\̀cèaf]

[vhp%nihâ]%�%ed]̀fa%_ae%q_̂dì_c]

Vd̂dầha%hn%̂hphfi_pv̀g_c%_ae%c_ae]g_pd%nd_̂\id]%_ae%pihò]̀ha%hn
adj%pc_ầaf%_ae%c_ae]g_p̀af%̀a%edodchpqdâ%pihph]_c]I
Giĥdĝ̀ha%hn%̂vd%gv_i_ĝdi%_ae%_qdà̂ d̀]%hn%]\iih\aèaf%pihpdî̀d]
_ae%̂vd%chg_c%_id_
R\̀cèaf]%hi%\]d]%c̀sdck%̂h%g_\]d%ah̀]d%_aahk_agd%�%q̀^̀f_̂̀ha
qd_]\id]
xdodchpqdâ%̀a%_id_]%c̀sdck%̂h%nchhèaf%�%id{\̀idqdâ%nhi%nchhe
piĥdĝ̀ha%qd_]\id]
xdodchpqdâ%c̀sdck%̂h%id]\ĉ%̀a%̀agid_]de%nchhe%ì]s%e\d%̂h%_eè̂ h̀a_c
]\in_gd%j_̂di%i\a�hnn%�%id{\̀idqdâ%nhi%_̂̂da\_̂̀ha%qd_]\id]
xdodchpqdâ%̀aohcòaf%v_�_ieh\]%]\b]̂_agd]%_ae%ghâ_q̀a_̂de
c_ae%�%id{\̀idqdâ%nhi%_qdc̀hi_̂̀od%qd_]\id]
l]d%hn%pc_aàaf%hbc̀f_̂̀ha]%̂h%]\ppcdqdâ%̂vd%pihò]̀ha%hn
idgid_̂̀hay%cd̀]\id%_ae%ghqq\à̂k%n_g̀c̀̀̂d]
xdodchpqdâ]%jv̀gv%]diod%hi%ei_j%\pha%qhid%̂v_a%_%j_cs̀af
è]̂_agd%b_]de%g_̂gvqdâ%_id_%�%p\bc̀g%̂i_a]phî%_ggd]]̀b̀c̀̂k%_ae
g_p_g̀̂k%gha]̀edi_̂̀ha]
xdodchpqdâ%pihph]_c]%�%_]]d]]qdâ%hn%̂i_nǹg%fdadi_̂̀hay%̀qp_ĝ
ha%ghafd]̂̀ha%_ae%p\bc̀g%̂i_a]phî%_o_̀c_b̀c̀̂k%_ae%g_p_g̀̂k

Page 69



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG

FH

FIJ

?K)(L),/%<2/K(!+)#,-%3%M21#()+)#,%!,L%?K)(L),/%N#$O-

.$#'2$+P%<)/6+-Q<)/6+-%#R%C)/6+

0#,+$#(%#R%>,S)$#,12,+!(%TK)-!,*2%R$#1%0#,-+$K*+)#,%N#$O

U

;

V

WXYZ%[\\]̂\_X̂%_̀%aZ[b̂ %\X%\c]%̂]]a%\X%dXefgh%b_\c%\c]%Z]g]i[̂\%fZXi_̀_X̂ %̀Xj%\c]%kY_ga_̂l
m]lYg[\_X̂ ǹ%\c]%kY_ga_̂l%od\̀%[̂a%X\c]Z%Z]g[\]a%g]l_̀g[\_X̂p%qc]̀]%dXi]Z%̀Ydc%bXZr̀%[̀%s
\c]%a]eXg_\_X̂%Xj%]t_̀\_̂l%uY_ga_̂l̀n%\c]%]Z]d\_X̂%Xj%[%̂]b%uY_ga_̂l%XZ%̀\ZYd\YZ]n%\c]
]t\]̂ _̀X̂%XZ%[g\]Z[\_X̂%\X%[%uY_ga_̂ln%dc[̂l]%Xj%Ỳ]%Xj%uY_ga_̂l̀n%_̂̀ \[gg[\_X̂%Xj%̀]Zi_d]̀n
Ŷa]Zf_̂̂ _̂l%bXZr̀n%[̂a%j_Z]%̀[j]\hve][̂ %̀Xj%]̀d[f]%bXZr̀p%wX\_d]%Xj%_̂\]̂\_X̂%\X
a]eXg_̀c%]t_̀\_̂l%uY_ga_̂l̀%eỲ\%u]%l_i]̂%\X%\c]%xXŶd_gỳ%kY_ga_̂l%xX̂\ZXg%z]Zi_d]%[\
g][̀\%H%b]]r̀%u]jXZ]%bXZr%̀\[Z\̀p%o%dXefg]\]a%[ffg_d[\_X̂%jXZe%\Xl]\c]Z%b_\c%a]\[_g]a
fg[̂ %̀eỲ\%u]%̀Yue_\\]a%jXZ%[ffZXi[g%u]jXZ]%[̂h%uY_ga_̂l%bXZr%_̀%dXee]̂d]ap%{XZ%jYZ\c]Z
_̂jXZe[\_X̂%[̂a%[ai_d]n%dX̂\[d\%s%m]̀_a]̂\̀%z]Zi_d]̀n%kY_ga_̂l%xX̂\ZXgn%Gwv|I%x_i_d
x]̂\Z]n%}tuZ_al]%~q]g]fcX̂]%|I��J%�J|�|�%v%�|J%v%�|��p

WXYZ%[\\]̂\_X̂%_̀%aZ[b̂ %\X%\c]%j[d\%\c[\%\c]%fg[̂ _̂̂l%f]Ze_̀̀_X̂%aX]̀%̂X\%Xi]ZZ_a]
fZXf]Z\h%Z_lc\̀%[̂a%[̂h%[̂d_]̂\%Z_lc\̀%Xj%g_lc\%\c[\%e[h%]t_̀\p%qc_̀%f]Ze_̀̀_X̂%aX]̀%̂X\
]efXb]Z%hXY%\X%]̂\]Z%X̂\X%g[̂a%̂X\%_̂%hXYZ%Xb̂ ]Z̀c_f%b_\cXY\%\c]%̀f]d_j_d%dX̂ ]̀̂\%Xj%\c]
Xb̂ ]Zp%Fj%hXY%Z]�Y_Z]%jYZ\c]Z%_̂jXZe[\_X̂%XZ%[ai_d]n%hXY%̀cXYga%dX̂ Ỳg\%[%̀Xg_d_\XZp

wY_̀[̂d]%jZXe%a]eXg_\_X̂%[̂a%dX̂ \̀ZYd\_X̂%bXZr̀%_̀%̀Yu�]d\%\X%dX̂\ZXg%Ŷa]Z%qc]%xX̂\ZXg
Xj%�XggY\_X̂%od\%I���n%\c]%xg][̂%o_Z%od\̀%[̂a%X\c]Z%Z]g[\]a%g]l_̀g[\_X̂p%F̂%f[Z\_dYg[Zn%hXY
c̀XYga%]̂ ỲZ]%\c[\%\c]%jXggXb_̂l%[Z]%dXefg_]a%b_\c�s

op%�]eXg_\_X̂%[̂a%dX̂ \̀ZYd\_X̂%bXZr̀%bc_dc%[Z]%[Ya_ug]%[\%\c]%̀_\]%uXŶa[Zh%̀c[gg%X̂gh%u]
d[ZZ_]a%XY\%u]\b]]̂%\c]%cXYZ̀%Xj%|�p||%[̂a%I�p||%cXYZ̀%�X̂a[h%\X%{Z_a[h%[̂a%u]\b]]̂
\c]%cXYZ̀%Xj%|�p||%cXYZ̀%[̂a%IGp||%cXYZ̀%X̂%z[\YZa[hp%wX%bXZr̀%̀c[gg%u]%d[ZZ_]a%XY\%X̂
zŶa[h̀n%k[̂r%XZ%�Yug_d%�Xg_a[h̀p

o��

o��

o�IG

o�I�

o�IJ

o�IH

��{so�

z��so�

z��sxz

z��sw�

z��s��

xX̂ _̀a]Z[\_X̂%Xj%\Z[jj_d%l]̂]Z[\]a%uh%fZXfX̀]a%a]i]gXfe]̂\̀p

�ZXi_̀_X̂%Xj%dhdg]%ZXY\]̀n%dX̂ _̀a]Z[\_X̂%Xj%dhdg_̀\̀y%̂]]à%_̂%a]̀_l̂
Xj%c_lcb[h%_efZXi]e]̂\%̀dc]e]̀n%fZXi_̀_X̂%Xj%dhdg]%%f[Zr_̂l
j[d_g_\_]̀
o�IG%F̂dZ][̀_̂l%\c]%][̀]%Xj%eXi]e]̂\%jXZ%jZ[_g%[̂a%]ga]Zgh%f]Xfg]
[̂a%f]Xfg]%b_\c%a_̀[u_g_\_]̀%_̂%a]i]gXfe]̂\%̀dc]e]̀%\cZXYlc
~bc]Z]%[ffZXfZ_[\]��%s%
~_�%�_[gs[sZ_a]%[̂a%eXu_g_\h%uỲ%̀]Zi_d]̀
~__�%zcXfeXu_g_\h%̀dc]e]̀
~___�%xX̂i]̂_]̂\%f[Zr_̂l%̀f[d]̀
~_i�%�]̀_l̂%Xj%ZX[an%jXX\b[hn%f[Zr_̂l%[̂a%f]a]̀\Z_[̂%[̂a%̀\Z]]\
jYẐ_\YZ]%̀dc]e]̀
w]b%a]i]gXfe]̂\%[̂a%d[Z%f[Zr_̂l%̀\[̂a[Zàp

�ZXi_̀_X̂%Xj%Z]̀]Zi]a%f[Zr_̂l%̀f[d]̀%jXZ%a_̀[ug]a%f]Z̀X̂`

oi[_g[u_g_\h%jXZ%fYug_d%Ỳ]%Xj%f[Zr_̂l%̀f[d]̀%_̂%dXee]Zd_[g
a]i]gXfe]̂\̀%_̂%\Xb̂ %d]̂\Z]̀%[̂a%X\c]Z%[Z][̀
odd]̀ _̀ug]%�_gg_̂laX̂%n%�Xd[g%�]i]gXfe]̂\%{Z[e]bXZrn
zYffg]e]̂\[Zh%�g[̂ _̂̂l%�XdYe]̂\n%[aXf\]a%�[̂Y[Zh%�|I|
o_Z%�Y[g_\h%zYffg]e]̂\[Zh%�g[̂ _̂̂l%�Y_a[̂d]n%[aXf\]a%�[h%�||�

xXeeŶ_\h%z[j]\h%uh%�]̀_l̂n%zYffg]e]̂\[Zh%�g[̂ _̂̂l%�Y_a[̂d]n
[aXf\]a%�Ygh%�||�
wX_̀]%zYffg]e]̂\[Zh%�g[̂ _̂̂l%�XdYe]̂\n%[aXf\]a%ofZ_g%�||H

�g[̂ _̂̂l%�ug_l[\_X̂ %̀zYffg]e]̂\[Zh%�g[̂ _̂̂l%�XdYe]̂\n%[aXf\]a
�Ygh%�||�

Page 70



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGH 0#,-2,+%I#$%+62%J)-'(!K%#I%&LM2$+-%!,L%D((N1),!+2L%@)/,-O

P

Q

RS: @)+2%!,L%C#*!()+K

TUV%WXYG%UVZ[\]V%\̂ _̂̀Z\[̀ab%c̀[V%da]ec%̂\][%ad%\%_\]fV]%GXGg%UVZ[\]V%c̀[V%̀b%hcV%\c%\
i\̀bcjh]klc%cĥV]e\]mV[n%_aZ\[Vo%ab%[UV%cah[UV]b%Za]bV]%ad%[UV%[]\dd̀Z%_̀fU[Vo%phbZ[̀ab%ad
qabf%r]̀sV%\bo%t̀Z[a]̀\%ua\o%v̀[Ùb%iah[U%uh̀c_̀̂%[avb%ZVb[]VX%TUV%\̂ _̂̀Z\[̀ab%c̀[V%̀c
_aZ\[Vo%[a%[UV%]V\]%ad%[UV%Vẁc[̀bf%cĥV]c[a]V%vÙZU%d]ab[c%qabf%r]̀sV%\bo%̂]as̀oVc%̂\][%ad
[UV%c[a]Vlc%cV]s̀ZV%k\]on%ch]d\ZV%_VsV_%Zhc[aeV]%Z\]%̂\]m%\bo%\ccaZ̀\[Vo%̂V[]a_%d̀__̀bf
c[\[̀abX

TUV%]\̀cVo%Vej\bmeVb[%ad%[UV%xVb[]\_%yboV]f]ahbo%\bo%xÙ_[V]b%z\̀b%_̀bV%]\̀_v\kc%da]ec
[UV%cah[U%vVc[V]b%jahbo\]k%ad%[UV%c̀[V%v̀[U%[UV%iah[U%uh̀c_̀̂%i[\[̀ab%ab%[UV%ba][UV]b%c̀oV
ad%qabf%r]̀sVn%[a%[UV%ba][U%V\c[%ab%[UV%â âc̀[V%c̀oV%ad%t̀Z[a]̀\%ua\o%̀c%\%bVv%[U]VV%c[a]Vk
jh̀_òbf%Zaê ]̀c̀bf%[UV%iah[U%uh̀c_̀̂%_̀j]\]k%ab%[UV%f]ahbo%d_aa]n%v̀[U%\b%\oh_[%VohZ\[̀ab
ZVb[]V%\bo%d_\[c%\jasVn%\%s\Z\b[%̂_a[%vÙZU%U\c%̂_\bb̀bf%̂V]ècc̀ab%da]%d_\[[Vo%]V{
oVsV_âeVb[%\bo%\%kah[U%ZVb[]VX%Ta%[UV%V\c[%ad%[UV%c̀[V%̀c%\b%hbe\oV%\ZZVcc%_V\òbf%[a
\b%V_VZ[]̀Z̀[k%chj{c[\[̀ab%jVkabo%vÙZU%̀c%\%c[a]\fV%v\]VUahcV%\bo%[UV%t̀Z[a]̀\%uV[\̀_

|X%}__%bàcV%fVbV]\[Vo%oh]̀bf%chZU%va]mc%cU\__%jV%Zab[]a__Vo%̀b%Zaê _̀\bZV%v̀[U%|]̀[̀cU
i[\bo\]o%xaoV%ad%~]\Z[̀ZV%|i%HGGY�GWW�X

xX%rhc[%Vècc̀abc%cU\__%jV%Zab[]a__Vo%̀b%Zaê _̀\bZV%v̀[U%[UV%z\ka]%ad%qaboablc%|Vc[
~]\Z[̀ZV%�h̀o\bZVl%TUV%xab[]a_%ad%ohc[%\bo%Vècc̀abc%d]ae%Zabc[]hZ[̀ab%\bo%oVea_̀[̀abX

rX%�a%jabd̀]Vc%[U\[%Z]V\[V%o\]m%ceamV%a]%bh̀c\bZV%[a%_aZ\_%]Vc̀oVb[cX

�ah%\]V%\os̀cVo%[a%Zabch_[%[UV%xahbZ̀_�c%�bs̀]abeVb[\_%~]a[VZ[̀ab%yb̀[
�vvvXÙ__̀bfoabXfasXhm�bàcV%TV_X%W�Y�H%GHW�HH�%a]%[a%cVVm%̂]̀a]%\̂ ]̂as\_%hboV]%iVZ[̀ab
g�%ad%[UV%xab[]a_%ad%~a__h[̀ab%}Z[%̀d%kah%\b[̀Z̀̂ \[V%\bk%òdd̀Zh_[k%̀b%Z\]]k̀bf%ah[
Zabc[]hZ[̀ab%a[UV]%[U\b%v̀[Ùb%[UV%ba]e\_%va]m̀bf%Uah]c%cV[%ah[%̀b%�}�%\jasVn%\bo%jk
eV\bc%[U\[%vah_o%èb̀ècV%òc[h]j\bZV%[a%\opàb̀bf%̂]VècVcX

TÙc%̂V]ècc̀ab%oaVc%ba[%\h[Ua]̀cV%[UV%òĉ_\k%ad%\osV][̀cVeVb[c%a]%c̀fbcn%cV̂\]\[V
ZabcVb[%da]%vÙZU%e\k%jV%]V�h̀]Vo%hboV]%[UV%Tavb%\bo%xahb[]k%~_\bb̀bf%�xab[]a_%ad
}osV][̀cVeVb[c�%uVfh_\[̀abc%���GX%�Ta%òĉ_\k%\b%\osV][̀cVeVb[%v̀[Uah[%[UV%bVZVcc\]k
ZabcVb[%̀c%\b%addVbZV%[U\[%Z\b%_V\o%[a%̂]acVZh[̀ab�X%�a]%dh][UV]%̀bda]e\[̀ab%\bo%\os̀ZVn
Zab[\Z[%{%uVc̀oVb[c%iV]s̀ZVcn%���W�n%x̀s̀Z%xVb[]Vn%�̀fU%i[]VV[n%ywj]̀ofVn%y|Y%�y�%�TV_X
W�Y�H%GHWH���X

�ah%\]V%\os̀cVo%[a%Zab[\Z[%[UV%V_VZ[]̀Z̀[k%âV]\[a]%̀b%[V]ec%ad%]V{c̀[̀bf%[UV%V_VZ[]̀Z̀[k%chj{
c[\[̀ab%ab%c̀[VX

TUV%}̂ _̂̀Z\b[%̀c%\os̀cVo%[U\[%̂\][%ad%[UV%\̂ _̂̀Z\[̀ab%c̀[V%d\__c%v̀[Ùb%_\bo%[U\[%e\k
â[Vb[̀\__k%jV%]V�h̀]Vo%[a%Zabc[]hZ[%\bo�a]%âV]\[V%~U\cV%�bV%ad%\%ÙfU%ĉVVo%]\̀_%_̀bV
jV[vVVb%qaboab%\bo%[UV%�Vc[%z̀o_\bocn%mbavb%\c%�̀fU%îVVo%Tva%��iG�X%~avV]c%[a
Zabc[]hZ[%\bo%âV]\[V%�iG%\]V%[a%jV%cahfU[%jk%[UV%̂]aea[̀ab%ad%\%Ukj]̀o%|̀__%oV̂ac̀[Vo%̀b
~\]_̀\eVb[%ab%GH[U%�asVejV]%GW��X%}c%\%]Vch_[%[UV%\̂ _̂̀Z\[̀ab%c̀[Vn%a]%̂\][%ad%̀[n%e\k%jV
Zaê h_ca]̀_k%̂h]ZU\cVoX%za]V%̀bda]e\[̀ab%Z\b%jV%dahbo%\[%vvvXUcGXa]fXhmX�

RS 07�@DJ><&=D7�@

Page 71



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJ

KLM%NOPMHQGHIMR%SGN%TUVNRHOTRMW%XV%YZ[\%GVW%VUS%GPPMGHN%NUQMSLGR%WGRMW%WOM%RU%RLM
LMG]̂%_HXTI%SG̀̀Na%̀GHbM%McPGVNMN%Ud%T̀ĜeRX̀MW%PXRTLMW%HUUdN%GVW%NR̂̀M%Ud%dMVMNRHGRXUVJ%KLM
QGfUHXR̂%Ud%RLM%_OX̀WXVb%XN%NXVb̀M%NRUHM̂a%G̀RLUObL%XR%XVTHMGNMN%XV%LMXbLR%RUSGHWN%RLM%TUHVMH
Ud%gUVb%hHX]M%GVW%G̀UVb%RLM%̀MVbRL%Ud%iXTRUHXG%jUGWJ%F̀GVVXVb%PMHQXNNXUV%LGN%_MMV
bHGVRMW%dUH%RLM%HMeWM]M̀UPQMVR%GVW%MV̀GHbMQMVR%Ud%RLM%NOPMHQGHIMRa%Ud%SLXTL%RLXN
PHUPUNMW%RMQPUHGĤ%NRUHM%SUÒW%dUHQ%PGHR%Ud%RLM%SUHINJ%

KLM%McXNRXVb%NOPMHQGHIMR%LGN%G%VMR%NG̀MN%GHMG%Ud%kallk%NmQ%SXRL%GVTX̀̀GĤ%NMH]XTXVb%GVW
NRUHGbM%GHMGN%bX]XVb%G%bHUNN%McRMHVG̀%GHMG%Ud%naonp%NmQJ%KLM%QGXV%TONRUQMH%MVRHGVTM%XN
UV%RLM%NUORL%MGNRMHV%M̀M]GRXUVa%dGTXVb%RLM%TONRUQMH%TGH%PGHIJ%q%NMTUVWGĤ%GTTMNN%XN
ÙTGRMW%UV%RLM%NUORL%SMNR%M̀M]GRXUVa%TUVVMTRXVb%]XG%G%SG̀ISĜ%RU%gUVb%hHX]MJ%KLM
TONRUQMH%TGH%PGHI%TOHHMVR̀̂%PHU]XWMN%kkn%NPGTMNa%XVT̀OWXVb%op%WXNG_̀MW%GVW%Yl
PGHMVRrTLX̀W%NPGTMN%SXRL%]MLXTÒGH%GTTMNN%RGIMV%dHUQ%G%QXVX%HUOVWG_UOR%UV%iXTRUHXG%jUGW
GR%RLM%MGNRMHV%MVW%Ud%RLM%NXRMJ%KLM%GTTMNN%SHGPN%GHUOVW%RLM%dX̀̀XVb%NRGRXUV%RU%bGXV%MVRĤ%RU
RLM%TGH%PGHIJ%KLM%bUUWN%̂GHW%RU%RLM%HMGH%Ud%RLM%NOPMHQGHIMR%_OX̀WXVb%XN%GTTMNNMW
NMPGHGRM̀̂ %dHUQ%iXTRUHXG%jUGWJ%KLM%NOPMHQGHIMR%TOHHMVR̀̂%UPMVN%_MRSMMV%p\pp%GVW%okpp
LUOHN%sUVWĜ%RU%tHXWĜa%pnpp%GVW%oopp%LUOHN%UV%uGROHWĜ%GVW%Yppp%RU%Ynpp%LUOHN%UV
uOVWĜJ%%

sUNR%Ud%RLM%̀GHbMH%NOPMHQGHIMR%NXRM%dUHQN%PGHR%Ud%RLM%uUORL%jOXǸXP%gUTG̀%vMVRHMa%SXRL%UV̀̂
RLM%MGNRMHV%MVW%Ud%RLM%TGH%PGHI%GVW%PMRHÙ%dX̀̀XVb%NRGRXUV%_MXVb%McT̀OWMWa%SXRL%RLM%McXNRXVb
NRUHM%XRNM̀d%dUHQXVb%PGHR%Ud%RLM%TMVRHMwN%TUHM%GHMGJ%gUVb%hHX]M%GVW%iXTRUHXG%jUGW%GHM%̀UTG̀
WXNRHX_ORUH%HUGWN%GVW%RLM%NXRM%LGN%G%FO_̀XT%KHGVNPUHR%qTTMNNX_X̀XR̂%gM]M̀%Ud%o%RU%k%UV%G
NTG̀M%Ud%Y%RU%n%SLMHM%Y%HMPHMNMVRN%RLM%̀USMNR%̀M]M̀%Ud%PO_̀XT%RHGVNPUHR%G]GX̀G_X̀XR̂J%KLM
SMNRMHV%PGHR%Ud%RLM%NXRM%XN%TU]MHMW%_̂%KHMM%FHMNMH]GRXUV%xHWMH%YZk%GVW%RLM%MGNRMHV%MVW%Ud
RLM%NXRM%XN%̀UTGRMW%SXRLXV%t̀UUW%yUVM%o%GVW%dUHQN%PGHR%Ud%G%vHXRXTG̀%hHGXVGbM%qHMGJ%KLM%NXRM
XN%G̀NU%UV%RLM%MWbM%Ud%GV%qXH%zOG̀XR̂%sGVGbMQMVR%qHMGJ

{|4 .$#'#-2}%@*6212

KLM%PHUPUNG̀%XN%dUH%G%RMQPUHGĤ%uGXVN_OĤwN%NOPMHQGHIMR%SXRL%G%~�q%Ud%Yan�p%NmQ
�YapklNmQ%VMR%NG̀MN%GHMG%�McT̀OWXVb%TLMTIUORN��%SXRL%GNNUTXGRMW%RMQPUHGĤ%TONRUQMH
GTTMNNa%TGH%PGHIXVb%GVW%P̀GVR%RU%MVNOHM%̀UTG̀%NLUPPXVb%PHU]XNXUV%XN%QGXVRGXVMW%GVW%RHGWM
WXNHOPRXUV%XN%QXVXQXNMW%SLX̀NR%RLM%McXNRXVb%NRUHM%XN%WMQÙXNLMW%GVW%RLM%PMHQGVMVR%VMS
NRUHM%XN%_OX̀R�%HMdOH_XNLQMVR%Ud%GV%McXNRXVb%PMRHÙ%dX̀̀XVb%NRGRXUV%GVW%PHU]XNXUV%Ud%PMHQGVMVR
]MLXTÒGH%GTTMNN�%PMHQGVMVR%NMH]XTM%MbHMNN%GVW%PMHQGVMVR%HMèUTGRXUV%Ud%GV%M̀MTRHXTXR̂
NO_eNRGRXUV%XV%TUVVMTRXUV%SXRL%P̀GVVXVb%PMHQXNNXUV%bHGVRMW%UV%oor�rYka%HMdJ
kknn\rqFFropYorkoY�%dUH%RLM%HMeWM]M̀UPQMVR%Ud%RLM%SXWMH%NXRM%dUH%G%VMS%HMRGX̀%NOPMHNRUHM
GVW%NQG̀̀MH%TUQQMHTXG̀%OVXRNJ

KLM%RMQPUHGĤ%NRUHM%SUÒW%_M%NXVb̀M%NRUHM̂%XV%LMXbLRa%SXRL%G%d̀GR%HUUd%RLGR%XVT̀OWMN%G%NQG̀̀
ÙO]HMW%P̀GVR%WMTI%GHMG%GR%HUUd%RUP%̀M]M̀%UV%RLM%NUORLeMGNR%TUHVMH%Ud%RLM%_OX̀WXVbJ%KLM%QGXV
_ÒI%Ud%RLM%RMQPUHGĤ%NRUHM%SUÒW%_M%GPPHUcXQGRM̀̂ %l\JoQ%c%o[JlQa%SXRL%RLM%_OX̀WXVb
NOPPUHRMW%UV%PUNRN%SXRL%GV%U]MHG̀̀%LMXbLR%Ud%lJoQ%LXbL%�[JYQ%RU%RLM%RUP%Ud%RLM%̀UO]HMW
NTHMMMVN%RU%RLM%HUUd%RUP%P̀GVR%GHMG�J%�R%SUÒW%_M%NXRMW%GR%RLM%MGNRMHV%MVW%Ud%RLM%NXRMa
GWfGTMVR%RU%RLM%McXNRXVb%PMRHÙ%dX̀̀XVb%NRGRXUV%GVW%RLM%_OX̀WXVb%SUÒW%LG]M%G%QUWÒGH%dHGQMW
TUVNRHOTRXUV%SXRL%HXbXW%XVdX̀̀%PGVM̀Na%XVT̀OWXVb%SLXRM%T̀GWWXVb%PGVM̀N%GVW%b̀G�MW%TOHRGXV
SG̀̀XVbJ%KLM%QUWÒGH%OVXRN%SUÒW%_M%PHMdG_HXTGRMW%UddeNXRMa%RHGVNPUHRMW%RU%GVW%GNNMQ_̀MW
UV%NXRM%GVW%_M%TGPG_̀M%Ud%_MXVb%HMedOH_XNLMW%dUH%HMeONM%M̀NMSLMHMJ%KLM%RMQPUHGĤ%NRUHM
SUÒW%_M%UV%NXRM%dUH%GPPHUcXQGRM̀̂ %�[%SMMIN%�YY%QUVRLN�J%

KLM%QGXV%TONRUQMH%MVRHGVTM%SUÒW%_M%PHU]XWMW%UV%RLM%SMNRMHV%NXWM%Ud%RLM%_OX̀WXVba%SXRL

Page 72



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHGIJKLMN%MOOGII%FKPQLHGH%RKPS%TLOJPKLM%UPMHV%W%JPJMX%PR%YZZ%OMK%FMK[LN\%IFMOGI]
LNOX̂HLN\%_%HLIM̀XGH%IFMOGI%MNH%a%FMKGNJ%MNH%ObLXH%IFMOGI%cP̂XH%̀G%FKPQLHGH%cLJbLN%JbG
GdLIJLN\%ÎKRMOG%OMK%FMK[%JP%JbG%cGIJ%PR%JbG%JGSFPKMKe%IJPKG%cLJb%IGKQLOG%HGXLQGKLGI%JM[LN\
FXMOG%PN%JbG%GMIJGKN%ILHG%PR%JbG%̀ L̂XHLN\V%feOXG%IJPKM\G%cP̂XH%MXIP%̀G%FKPQLHGH%MHgMOGNJ
JP%JbG%GNJKMNOGV%

hbG%FKPFPIGH%cPK[I%JP%JbG%FGJKPX%RLXXLN\%IJMJLPN%LNQPXQLN\%JbG%OPNIJK̂OJLPN%PR%M%NGc%YaVijS
d%kVjaS%MNH%jVlS%bL\b%RXMJ%KPPRGH%IMXGI%[LPI[%PN%JbG%GMIJGKN%ILHG%PR%JbG%IMXGI%RPKGOP̂KJ
mLNOKGMILN\%GdLIJLN\%IMXGI%MKGM%̀e%naIoS%RKPS%YZpIoS%JP%YaYIoSq%MNH%LNOKGMILN\%JbG
N̂S̀ GK%PR%F̂SFI%RKPS%a%JP%k%mYi%RLXXLN\%FPLNJIq%̂NHGK%M%NGc%jVYjS%bL\b%OMNPFe%cMI
MFFKPQGH%MI%FMKJ%PR%JbG%FKGQLP̂I%FGKSLIILPN%RPK%JbG%FGKSMNGKNJ%IJPKG%mWFFV%rPV
nn__psWttslZYlsnlYa%KGRGKIqV%hbG%PNXe%HLRRGKGNOG%LN%JGKSI%PR%JbG%FGJKPX%RLXXLN\%IJMJLPN
cPK[I%cLJb%JbLI%MFFXLOMJLPN%RKPS%JbMJ%PR%JbG%MFFKPQGH%IObGSG%LI%JbMJ%JbG%N̂S̀ GK%PR%F̂SFI
cP̂XH%PNXe%LNOKGMIG%JP%_]%MNH%FPJGNJLMXXe%PNXe%FMKJ%PR%JbG%OMNPFe%M̀PQG%cP̂XH%̀G%GKGOJGH
JP%MXXPc%RPK%JbG%OPNIJK̂OJLPN%MNH%IGKQLOLN\%PR%JbG%JGSFPKMKe%IJPKGV%hbLI%LNLJLMX%FbMIG%cP̂XH
G̀%RPXXPcGH%̀e%M%IGOPNH%IJM\G%cbGN%JbG%KGSMLNLN\%JbKGG%F̂SFI%MNH%JbG%KGILĤMX%FMKJ%PR
JbG%OMNPFe%NGMKGIJ%JP%JbG%JGSFPKMKe%IJPKG%cP̂XH%̀G%LNIJMXXGH%PNOG%JbG%JGSFPKMKe%IJPKG%LI
HLISMNJXGHV%

WOOGII%cPK[I%LNOX̂HGH%cLJbLN%JbLI%MFFXLOMJLPN%LNQPXQG%M%NGc%JMN[GK%GdLJ%PN%JbG%cGIJGKN%ILHG
PR%JbG%FGJKPX%RLXXLN\%IJMJLPN%cbLOb%cP̂XH%̀G%̂IGH%RPK%GdLJLN\%HGXLQGKe%QGbLOXGI%IGKQLN\%JbG
JGSFPKMKe%IJPKG]%JGSFPKMKe%GNJKMNOGsGdLJ%JP%JbG%JGSFPKMKe%ÔIJPSGK%OMK%FMK[%MNH
F̂\KMHLN\%PR%FGKSMNGNJ%MOOGII%JP%GNM̀XG%JbGIG%cPK[I%JP%JM[G%FXMOG%MbGMH%PR%JbG
OPNIJK̂OJLPN%PR%JbG%NGc%FGKSMNGNJ%IJPKG%JP%FKGQGNJ%HLIK̂FJLPN%JP%JbG%RLNLIbGH%FGKSMNGNJ
IJPKG%PFGKMJLPNIV%uGXLQGKe%MNH%IGKQLOG%QGbLOXGI%JP%JbG%JGSFPKMKe%IJPKG%cLXX%JbGN%̀G%M̀XG%JP
IbMKG%JbLI%LSFKPQGH%MOOGII%cLJb%tvw%JMN[GKI%HGXLQGKLN\%R̂GXV%%

hbG%Î S̀LJJGH%uGIL\N%x%WOOGII%wJMJGSGNJ%LHGNJLRLGI%JbG%RPXXPcLN\%HGQGXPFSGNJ%FbMIGI%LN
OPNĝNOJLPN%cLJb%JbG%PQGKMXX%KGyHGQGXPFSGNJ%PR%JbG%cLHGK%ILJGzy

tbMIG%Y%mOLKOM%Yj%cGG[Iq%y%KGR̂K̀LIbSGNJ%PR%JbG%tvw%MNH%NGc%JMN[GK%GdLJ%̀GLN\
OPSFXGJGHsOPNIJK̂OJGH]%cbGN%tvw%cP̂XH%̀G%OXPIGH{
tbMIG%l%mOLKOM%i%cGG[Iq%y%JGSFPKMKe%IJPKG%GKGOJGH%MHgMOGNJ%JP%JbG%KGR̂K̀LIbGH%tvw]
ĴLXLILN\%JbG%JMN[GK%G\KGII%RPK%IGKQLOLN\]%ĤKLN\%cbLOb%FGKLPH%JbG%GdLIJLN\%MSP̂NJ%PR%OMK
FMK[LN\%cP̂XH%̀G%KGĤOGH%MNH%JbG%GdLIJLN\%IJPKG%MNH%IGKQLOG%eMKH%cP̂XH%OXPIGV%f̂ IJPSGK
MOOGII%cP̂XH%̀G%JP%JbG%IP̂Jb%ILHG%PR%JbG%JGSFPKMKe%IJPKG{
tbMIG%n%mOLKOM%n%cGG[Iq%y%JbG%JGSFPKMKe%IJPKG%cP̂XH%NPc%̀G%PFGN%MNH%JbG%GdLIJLN\%IJPKG
cP̂XH%̀G%HGSPXLIbGH]%ĤKLN\%cbLOb%JLSG%JbG%GdLIJLN\%OMK%FMK[%cP̂XH%̀G%R̂KJbGK%KGĤOGHV
hbG%GXGOJKLOMX%Î ỳIJMJLPN%cP̂XH%̀G%SPQGH%MNH%ÔIJPSGK%MOOGII%cP̂XH%̀G%JP%JbG%IP̂Jb%PR
JbG%JGSFPMKe%IJPKG{
tbMIG%a%mOLKOM%na%cGG[Iq%y%OPNIJK̂OJLPN%PR%JbG%NGc%IJPKG%cP̂XH%JbGN%OPSSGNOGV%|NOG
OPNIJK̂OJGH%JP%IJPKG%XGQGX]%JbG%̀MIGSGNJ%XGQGX%̀GXPc%OP̂XH%̀GOPSG%MQMLXM̀XG%RPK%ÔIJPSGK
FMK[LN\V%hbG%OPNIJK̂OJLPN%PR%JbG%KMSF%cP̂XH%̀XPO[%ÔIJPSGK%MOOGII%IP%MOOGII%OP̂XH%̀G
JGSFPKMKLXe%KGHLKGOJGH%JbKP̂\b%GLJbGK%JbG%GdLIJLN\%IGKQLOG%eMKH}I%ĝNOJLPN%PK%JbG%FKPFPIGH
OMK%FMK[%GdLJ%PNXe%ĝNOJLPNV
tbMIG%j%mOLKOM%YY%cGG[Iq%y%|NOG%JbG%IGKQLOG%eMKH%LI%R̂NOJLPNMX%MNH%JbG%NGc%IJPKG%RLJJGH
P̂J]%JbG%JGSFPKMKe%IJPKG%cP̂XH%̀G%KGSPQGH%MNH%JbG%OMK%FMK[%KGyÎKRMOGHV%hbG%FKPFPIGH
HGO[%cP̂XH%̀G%OPNIJK̂OJGH%LN%FbMIGI]%cLJb%ÔIJPSGKI%̀GLN\%HLQGKJGH%MKP̂NH%MNH%̀GXPc
HGO[%OPNIJK̂OJLPN{%MNH
tbMIG%_%mOLKOM%_%cGG[Iq%y%|NOG%JbG%NGc%IJPKG%LI%R̂XXe%PFGKMJLPNMX]%JbG%fP̂NOLX%OMK%FMK[
cP̂XH%̀G%KGyR̂K̀LIbGH%JP%~tWI%KGôLKGSGNJIV

hbG%MFFXLOMJLPN%LI%ÎFFPKJGH%̀e%JbG%RPXXPcLN\%HPÔSGNJIzy

Page 73



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJK%L%MNNGHH%OPQPGRGKPS

FGHIJK%QKT%MNNGHH%OPQPGRGKPS
UVIH%WXYZITGH%QK%IKPXYT[NPIYK%PY%PVG%WXYWYHQ\]%TGHNXÎGH%PVG%HIPG%QKT%IPH%WV_HINQ\%QKT
W\QKKIKJ%NYKPG̀Pa%UVG%QHHGHHRGKP%PVGK%NYKHITGXH%[X̂QK%HNQ\G]%\QKT%[HG]%HIPG%NYKHPXQIKPH
QKT%YWWYXP[KIPIGH%̂GbYXG%TIHN[HHIKJ%PVG%TGHIJK%NYKNGWP]%TGZG\YWRGKP%WVQHIKJ%QKT
RQK[bQNP[XIKJ]%QHHGR̂ \_%QKT%TIHQHHGR̂ \_%PGNVKIc[GHa%UVG%IRWQNP%Yb%PVG%̂[I\TIKJ%IH%PVGK
QHHGHHGT%QKT%PVG%WXYWYHGT%WGPXY\%bI\\IKJ%HPQPIYK%XGb[X̂IHVRGKP%dYXeH%TGHNXÎGTa%UVG
HPQPGRGRP%PVGK%NYKHITGXH%ZQXIY[H%QHWGNPH%Yb%PVG%TGZG\YWRGKP]%KQRG\_%H[HPQIKQ̂I\IP_]
IKN\[TIKJ%PVG%XGf[HG%Yb%PVG%̂[I\TIKJ%QKT%IPH%W\QKP]%HGN[XIP_%QKT%QNNGHHa%%

UXQKHWYXP%OPQPGRGKPS

UVIH%WXYZITGH%QK%IKPXYT[NPIYK%PY%PVG%HP[T_]%TGHNXÎGH%PVG%HIPG%QKT%IPH%QNNGHHÎI\IP_a%UVG
TGZG\YWRGKP%WXYWYHQ\H%QXG%TGHNXÎGT%QKT%XG\GZQKP%KQPIYKQ\]%XGJIYKQ\%QKT%\YNQ\%W\QKKIKJ
WY\IN_%IH%XGZIGdGTa%UVG%HPQPGRGKP%QTZIHGH%PVQP%JIZGK%PVG%WGXRIHHIYK%bYX%PVG%WGXRQKGKP
HPYXG]%PVG%YK\_%PXQKHWYXP%IRWQNPH%PVQP%XGc[IXG%NYKHITGXQPIYK%QH%WQXP%Yb%PVIH%QWW\INQPIYK%QXG
PVG%H[IPQ̂I\IP_%Yb%PVG%KGd%HIPG%QNNGHH%g[KNPIYK%YK%hINPYXIQ%FXIZG%QKT%PVG%QTGc[QN_%Yb%PVG%NQX
WQXeIKJ%WXYZIHIYKa

UVG%XGWYXP%QTZIHGH%PVQP%QH%PVG%WXYWYHGT%PGRWYXQX_%H[WGXRQXeGP%IH%NYKHITGXQ̂\_%HRQ\\GX
PVQK%PVG%G̀IHPIKJ%H[WGXRQXeGP%idIPV%Q%KGP%HQ\GH%QXGQ%iG̀Na%NVGNeY[PHj%Yb%k]lmn%Hc%R%QH
NYRWQXGT%PY%m]ono%Hc%R%Yb%PVG%G̀IHPIKJ%H[WGXRQXeGPj]%PVGXG%dY[\T%̂G%\GHH%PXQbbIN%QKT%NQX
WQXeIKJ%TGRQKT%QH%PVG%RYXG%\IRIPGT%XGPQI\%YbbGX%dY[\T%XGH[\P%IK%RQK_%N[HPYRGXH%NVYYHIKJ
PY%[KTGXPQeG%PVGIX%RQIK%HVYW%G\HGdVGXG%QKT%YK\_%[HG%PVG%PGRWYXQX_%H[WGXRQXeGP%QH%Q%PYWf
[Wa
%
UVG%HPQPGRGKP%QHHGHHGH%PXIW%JGKGXQPIYK%PY%PVG%PGRWYXQX_%HPYXG%̂_%PQeIKJ%PVG%XGH[\PH%Yb%PVG
PXQbbIN%QNN[R[\QPIYK%TQPQ%H[XZG_GT%IK%olko%QH%WQXP%Yb%PVG%WXGZIY[H%QWW\INQPIYK%bYX%PVG%KGd
WGXRQKGKP%HPYXG%QKT%bQNPYXIKJ%PVIH%TYdK%̂_%pqr%PY%PQeG%QNNY[KP%Yb%PVG%XGT[NGT%b\YYX
HWQNGa

UVG%HP[T_%NYKN\[TGH%PVQP%Q\PVY[JV%PVG%kll%HWQNG%WXYZIHIYK%bYX%PVG%PGRWYXQX_%HPYXG
G̀NGGTH%sYKTYK%t\QK%WY\IN_]%IP%IH%QP%̂XYQT\_%PVG%HQRG%XQPIY%PVQP%NQX%WQXeIKJ%IH%N[XXGKP\_
WXYZITGT%QP%PVG%G̀IHPIKJ%H[WGXRQXeGP%QKT%PVG%WXYWYHGT%kq%N_N\G%WQXeIKJ%HWQNGH%dI\\%Q\HY
G̀NGGT%PVG%XGc[IXGRGKPH%Yb%PVG%sYKTYK%t\QKa%UVG%KGd%g[KNPIYK%YK%hINPYXIQ%uYQT%VQH%̂GGK
RYTG\\GT%QKT%IP%IH%WXGTINPGT%PY%YWGXQPG%dIPVIK%NQWQNIP_%QKT%PVG%QHHGHHRGKP%Yb%PVG%\IeG\_
TGRQKT%bYX%NQX%WQXeIKJ%QP%PVG%PGRWYXQX_%H[WGXRQXeGP%H[JJGHPH%PVQP%PVG%NQX%WQXe%VQH
H[bbINIGKP%NQWQNIP_%PY%QNNYRRYTQPG%PVG%RQ̀IR[R%TGRQKTa%UVG%HPQPGRGKP%NYKN\[TGH%PVQP
PVG%WXYWYHGT%TGZG\YWRGKP%IH%QNNGWPQ̂\G%IK%PXQbbIN%QKT%PXQKHWYXP%PGXRHa

vKGXJ_%OPXQPGJ_S

UVIH%WXYZITGH%QK%IKPXYT[NPIYK%PY%PVG%HP[T_%QKT%TGHNXÎGH%PVG%H[HPQIKQ̂\G%TGHIJK%QKT
NYKHPX[NPIYK%WXIKNIW\GH]%PYJGPVGX%dIPV%PVG%GKGXJ_%GbbINIGKN_%RGQH[XGH%PVQP%dY[\T%̂G
GRW\Y_GT%YK%PVG%HNVGRGa%UVG%XGWYXP%PVGK%RYTG\H%PVG%̂[I\TIKJ%GRIHHIYKH%QKT%TGHNXÎGH
PVG%QHH[RWPIYKH%PVQP%VQZG%̂GGK%RQTGa%UVG%XGWYXP%NYKN\[TGH%PVQP%PVG%PGRWYXQX_%HPYXG%dI\\
RGGP%PVG%NXIPGXIQ%Yb%PVG%olkl%w[I\TIKJ%uGJ[\QPIYKH%GZGK%PVY[JV%KYP%HPXINP\_%KGNGHHQX_%bYX%Q
PGRWYXQX_%̂[I\TIKJa%

MX̂YXIN[\P[XQ\%xRWQNP%MHHGHHRGKPS

UVIH%TGHNXÎGH%PVG%HIPG]%PVG%TGZG\YWRGKP%WXYWYHQ\H%QKT%dYXeIKJ%WXQNPINGH%PY%̂G%GRW\Y_GT

Page 74



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIIJIK%LMNOJPPJQI%RQN%STM%UMOQGJSJQI%QR%STM%MVJPSJIK%PSQNM%HIU%MNMWSJQI%QR%H%IMX%GHNKMN
NMSHJG%PYLMNPSQNMZ%WNMHSJQI%QR%HIWJGGHN[%WQOOMNWJHG%YIJSP%\]PM%̂GHPP%_̀Z%_aZ%_bZ%HIU%c̀ dZ
NMRYNeJPTOMIS%QR%MVJPSJIK%LMSNQG%PSHSJQIZ%WNMHSJQI%QR%IMX%PMNfJWM%[HNU%HIU%UMWgMU%WHN%LHNgZ
HGSMNHSJQIP%SQ%MVJPSJIK%LYeGJW%WHN%LHNg%XJST%HPPQWJHSMU%GHIUPWHLJIK%HIU%LYeGJW%NMHGO%XQNgP
XHP%KNHISMU%QI%aahih̀b%\_LLj%kQj%bbllmh_FFhaǹahbài%NMRMNPdj%_GSTQYKT%STM%LNQLQPHG
UJU%IQS%JIWGYUM%H%SMOLQNHN[%PSQNMZ%STM%HLLGJWHSJQI%UJU%HUfJPM%STHS%oHJIPeYN[pP%XMNM
WQIPJUMNJIK%STMJN%QLSJQIP%JI%SMNOP%QR%PSQNM%PSNHSMK[%UYNJIK%STM%WQIPSNYWSJQI%LTHPMZ
JIWGYUJIK%STM%QLSJQI%QR%LNQfJUJIK%H%SMOLQNHN[%PSQNM%QI%PJSMj

qTM%PJSM%HGPQ%GJMP%HUrHWMIS%SQ%STM%LNQLQPMU%NQYSM%QR%soa%XTJWT%JI%STJP%GQWHSJQIZ%RQGGQXP%STM
NQYSM%QR%STM%HUrQJIJIK%NHJGXH[%GJIMPj%̂YNNMISG[Z%JS%JP%LNQLQPMU%SQ%SYIIMG%STJP%PMWSJQI%QR%GJIM
HIU%JS%JP%IQS%HISJWJLHSMU%STHS%STJP%PJSM%XQYGU%eM%UJNMWSG[%HRRMWSMU%e[%WQIPSNYWSJQI%XQNgj

;t .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,u%@+!,u!$u-

QI%PJSM%HIU%STM%SNMM%NMOQfHG%HIU%SNMM%XQNgP%STHS%XQYGU%eM%NMvYJNMU%SQ%HWWQOOQUHSM%STM
SMOLQNHN[%PSQNMj%_%UMSHJGMU%OMSTQUQGQK[%JP%LNQfJUMU%RQN%STM%fHNJQYP%PSHKMP%HIU%MGMOMISP
QR%STM%UMfMGQLOMISZ%JIWGYUJIK%SNMM%LNQSMWSJQIZ%XQNg%XJSTJI%HIU%QYSPJUM%NQQS%LNQSMWSJQI
HNMHPZ%GHIUPWHLJIK%XQNgP%HIU%GQIK%SMNO%SNMM%NMSMISJQIj

wGQQU%xJPg%_PPMPPOMISy

qTJP%XHP%LNMLHNMU%JI%WQIIMWSJQI%XJST%STM%LMNOHIMIS%PSQNM%HIU%LNQfJUMP%STM%eHWgKNQYIU
SQ%STM%PSYU[Z%UMPWNJeMP%STM%PJSM%HIU%STM%LNMfJQYP%LMNOHIMIS%UMfMGQLOMIS%LNQLQPHGPj%zS
PMSP%QYS%STM%IHSJQIHGZ%NMKJQIHG%HIU%GQWHG%LGHIIJIK%LQGJWJMP%JI%NMGHSJQI%SQ%RGQQU%NJPgP%HGQIK
XJST%PQYNWMP%QR%RGQQUJIKj%_PPMPPOMISP%QR%STM%MVJPSJIK%HIU%LNQLQPMU%PYNRHWM%XHSMN
UNHJIHKM%HIU%RGQQU%OJSJKHSJQI%OMHPYNMP%HNM%LNQfJUMU%HIU%WQIWGYPJQIP%HIU
NMWQOOMIUHSJQIP%HNM%OHUMj

_KMISpP%WQfMNJIK%GMSSMN%UHSMU%lh{h̀iy

qTJP%LNQfJUMP%STM%eHWgKNQYIU%HIU%UMPWNJeMP%STM%LNQLQPHGPZ%HPPMPPMP%NMGMfHIS%LGHIIJIK
LQGJW[%HIU%YL|UHSMP%STM%RGQQU%NJPg%HPPMPPOMISj

Fq̀j}~

Fq̀j}m

Fq̀j�}̀

Fq̀j}�̀

Fq̀j}�l

Fq̀j}�{

\aǹad%qQXI%HIU%�QWHG%̂MISNMP

\aǹad%xHJPJIK%ogJGGP

\aǹad%�YJGS%}IfJNQIOMIS

\aǹad%̂GJOHSM%̂THIKM%_UHLSHSJQI%HIU%�JSJKHSJQI

\aǹad%wGQQU%xJPg%�HIHKMOMIS

\aǹad%�HIUZ%�HSMNZ%_JN%HIU%kQJPM

B�.%�%C��%�2-)/,!+)#,%!,u%C#,u#,%.(!,

qTM%RQGGQXJIK%]cF%FQGJWJMP%HNM%WQIPJUMNMU%NMGMfHIS%SQ%STM%HLLGJWHSJQIy|

FHNS%̀%FQGJWJMPy

�t� <2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

0#112,+%#,%<2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

Page 75



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIGH

FGHIJKH

LMNHMO%PQQRSSTUVR%WXQYV%ZRS[T\Y[TX\S

LMNHMO%JX]]̂ \T[_%K\̀aYS[âQ[̂aR%FaXbTSTX\

cFFdH

cFFdM

cFFde

cFFdf

cFFdHN

WFF%MIHg

WFF%eIf

WFF%eIh

WFF%eIHM

WFF%gIM

WFF%gIi

WFF%gIf

WFF%gIHN

WFF%gIHH

WFF%gIHM

WFF%gIHi

WFF%gIHg

WFF%gIMH

WFF%jIi

WFF%jIg

WFF%jIk

WFF%jIHN

WFF%jIHi

WFF%fIH

WFF%fIM

WFF%fIi

WFF%fIe

WFF%fIg

WFF%fIj

WFF%fIHi

WFF%fIHe

WFF%fIHg

WFF%fIMH

cFFd%l%ZRVTbRaT\m%ŜS[YT\YUVR%nRbRVXo]R\[

cFFd%l%p\ŜaT\m%[qR%bT[YVT[_%X̀%[Xr\%QR\[aRS

cFFd%l%FaX]X[T\m%ŜS[YT\YUVR%[aY\SoXa[

cFFd%l%sRt̂TaT\m%mXXn%nRSTm\

cFFd%l%uRR[T\m%QqYVVR\mR%X̀%QVT]Y[R%QqY\mR%̀VXXnT\m%QXS[YV

LMNHHO%GXr\%JR\[aRS

LMNHHO%sR[YTV%Y\n%[Xr\%QR\[aR%nRbRVXo]R\[

LMNHHO%v̂ooXa[T\m%Y%v̂QQRSS̀̂ V%Y\n%ZTbRaSR%sR[YTV%vRQ[Xa

LMNHHO%K]oaXbT\m%XooXa[̂\T[TRS%̀Xa%YVV

LMNHHO%uT\T]TST\m%JYaUX\%ZTXwTnR%p]TSSTX\S

LMNHHO%v̂S[YT\YUVR%nRSTm\%Y\n%QX\S[âQ[TX\

LMNHHO%sR\RrYUVR%R\Ram_

LMNHHO%xaUY\%yaRR\T\m

LMNHHO%yaRR\%aXX̀S%Y\n%nRbRVXo]R\[%ST[R%R\bTaX\S

LMNHHO%dVXXn%aTSz%]Y\YmR]R\[

LMNHHO%v̂S[YT\YUVR%naYT\YmR

LMNHHO%{Y[Ra%̂SR%Y\n%ŜooVTRS

LMNHHO%JX\[Y]T\Y[Rn%VY\n

LMNHHO%PSSRSST\m%R̀R̀Q[S%X̀%nRbRVXo]R\[%X\%[aY\SoXa[%QYoYQT[_

LMNHHO%d̂\nT\m%JaXSSaYTV%Y\n%X[qRa%S[aY[RmTQYVV_%T]oXa[Y\[%[aY\SoXa[%T\̀aYS[âQ[̂aR

LMNHHO%J_QVT\m

LMNHHO%{YVzT\m

LMNHHO%FYazT\m

LMNHHO%|̂TVnT\m%WX\nX\}S%\RTmqUX̂aqXXnS%Y\n%QX]]̂ \T[TRS

LMNHHO%P\%T\QV̂STbR%R\bTaX\]R\[

LMNHHO%ZRSTm\T\m%X̂[%QaT]R

LMNHHO%WXQYV%QqYaYQ[Ra

LMNHHO%F̂UVTQ%aRYV]

LMNHHO%PaQqT[RQ[̂aR

LMNHHO%vỲR[_~%SRQ̂aT[_%Y\n%aRSTVTR\QR%[X%R]RamR\Q_

LMNHHO%K]oaXbT\m%YTa%t̂YVT[_

LMNHHO%sRn̂QT\m%\XTSR%Y\n%R\qY\QT\m%SX̂\nSQYoRS

LMNHHO%GaRRS%Y\n%rXXnVY\n

FYa[%M%FXVTQTRS�

Page 76



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHI

FGHJ

FGKL

FGKH

FGKM

FGKN

FGKJ

FGIJ

OGH

OGI

OGP

OGJ

OGHH

QHP

RSH

RSK

RSP

RST

RSHI

RSHM

RSHU

RSHN

VWXYRZ

[\]YR̂

[\]Y_[

[\WỲO

àb%cadaefghaij%hklj%mnohfipla%bpjm%jma%aqpljpir%ljoaaj%lsaiat

Walpri%sfilpcaonjpfil%Y%gacaljopni%laskopju%nic%lnvaju

Wnueprmj%nic%lkieprmj%sfilpcaonjpfilt

[pjpirw%xkey%nic%gofqphpju%fv%iab%xkpecpirlzaqjailpfilt

Qa{kpoal%iab%cadaefghaij%jf%ailkoa%nca{knja%eadael%fv%gopdnsu%jf%iaprmxfkolt

|fbi%saijoal%Y%calpriw%enufkj%nic%eniclsngpir%fv%iab%xkpecpirl

[mfg%vofijl%Y%calpri%nic%hnjaopnel

Qajaijpfi%fv%jfgfrongmpsne%nic%eniclsnga%vanjkoal%nic%gofdplpfi%fv%iab%genijpir
nic%eniclsngpir%pi%cadaefghaij%gofgflnelt

\ofjasjpfi%fv%jma%smnonsjao%nic%nhaipjpal%fv%lkoofkicpir%gofgaojpal%nic%jma%efsne
noan

Fkpecpirl%fo%klal%epyaeu%jf%snkla%ifpla%niifunisa%Y%hpjprnjpfi%hanlkoal

Wadaefghaij%pi%noanl%epyaeu%jf%veffcpir%Y%oa{kpoahaij%vfo%veffc%gofjasjpfi
hanlkoal

Wadaefghaij%epyaeu%jf%oalkej%pi%pisoanlac%veffc%oply%cka%jf%nccpjpfine%lkovnsa%bnjao
okiYfvv%Y%oa{kpoahaij%vfo%njjaiknjpfi%hanlkoal

Wadaefghaij%pidfedpir%mn}nocfkl%lkxljnisal%nic%sfijnhpinjac%enic%Y
oa{kpoahaij%vfo%nhaepfonjpda%hanlkoal

~la%fv%geniipir%fxeprnjpfil%jf%lkggeahaij%jma%gofdplpfi%fv%oasoanjpfiw%eaplkoa%nic
sfhhkipju%vnspepjpal

Wadaefghaijl%bmpsm%laoda%fo%conb%kgfi%hfoa%jmni%n%bneypir%cpljnisa%xnlac
snjsmhaij%noan%Y%gkxeps%jonilgfoj%nssallpxpepju%nic%sngnspju%sfilpcaonjpfil

Wadaefghaij%gofgflnel%Y%nllallhaij%fv%jonvvps%raiaonjpfiw%phgnsj%fi%sfiraljpfi
nic%gkxeps%jonilgfoj%ndnpenxpepju%nic%sngnspju

_filpcaonjpfi%fv%jonvvps%raiaonjac%xu%gofgflac%cadaefghaijlt

\ofdplpfi%fv%susea%ofkjalw%sfilpcaonjpfi%fv%susepljl�%iaacl%pi%calpri%fv%mprmbnu
phgofdahaij%lsmahalw%gofdplpfi%fv%susea%%gnoypir%vnspepjpal

RSHI%�isoanlpir%jma%anla%fv%hfdahaij%vfo%vonpe%nic%aecaoeu%gafgea%nic%gafgea
bpjm%cplnxpepjpal%pi%cadaefghaij%lsmahal%jmofkrm%�bmaoa%nggofgopnja��%Y%
�p�%WpneYnYopca%nic%hfxpepju%xkl%laodpsal
�pp�%[mfghfxpepju%lsmahal
�ppp�%_fidaipaij%gnoypir%lgnsal
�pd�%Walpri%fv%ofncw%vffjbnuw%gnoypir%nic%gacaljopni%nic%ljoaaj%vkoipjkoa%lsmahal

àb%cadaefghaij%nic%sno%gnoypir%ljnicnoclt

\ofdplpfi%fv%oalaodac%gnoypir%lgnsal%vfo%cplnxeac%gaolfil

Rdnpenxpepju%vfo%gkxeps%kla%fv%gnoypir%lgnsal%pi%sfhhaospne%cadaefghaijl%pi%jfbi
saijoal%nic%fjmao%noanl

Rssallpxea%Zpeepircfi%w%Vfsne%Wadaefghaij%Xonhabfoyw%[kggeahaijnou%\eniipir
Wfskhaijw%ncfgjac%�niknou%KLHL

Rpo%̂knepju%[kggeahaijnou%\eniipir%]kpcnisaw%ncfgjac%Snu%KLLK

_fhhkipju%[nvaju%xu%Walpriw%[kggeahaijnou%\eniipir%]kpcnisaw%ncfgjac%�keu
KLLM

f̀pla%[kggeahaijnou%\eniipir%Wfskhaijw%ncfgjac%Rgope%KLLN

Page 77



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIGJ GKLMMNMO%JPKNOLQNRMS%FTUUKVWVMQLXY%GKLMMNMO%HRZTWVMQ[%L\RUQV\%]TKY%̂__̀

aRQ%LUUKNZLPKV4,b%7*+#82$%49:;

&bc2$+)-212,+%!,b%@)+2%d#+)*2ef

ef: g\hVXQNSVWVMQ%ijUNXY%HLQVkI

aRQ%LUUKNZLPKVef4 FNQV%aRQNZV%ijUNXY%HLQVkI

lf 0#,-m(+!+)#,-

>n+2$,!(%0#,-m(+22-

op_%MVNOqPRTXNMO%UXRUVXQNVS%qLhV%PVVM%ZRMSTKQV\%RM%QqNS%LUUKNZLQNRM[%QqV%LUUKNZLQNRM%VLS%L\hVXQNSV\
NM%QqV%KRZLK%ULUVX%RM%rstptru%LM\%L%SNQV%MRQNZV%vLS%\NSUKLYV\%RM%SNQV%RM%%%̂%XVSURMSVS%qLhV%PVVM
XVZVNhV\[%r%RPwVZQNMO%LM\%r%NM%STUURXQ%Rx%QqV%UXRURSLKSy

JPwVZQNRM%ZRWWVMQSkI

zN{%|%KNhV%RUURSNQV%QqV%\VKNhVXY%OLQV%LM\%|%ZLM%MRQ%SVV%xXRW%QqV%UKLMS%vqLQ%NS%ORNMO%QR%qLUUVM%QR%QqV
OLQV%vqNZq%NS%ZTXXVMQKY%NM%TSV%̂u%qRTXS%L%\LY[%s%\LYS%L%vVV}y%~LQV%WL}VS%SR%WTZq%MRNSV%LKK%\LY
LM\%MNOqQ%KRMO%QqLQ%|%ZLM%MRQ%KVLhV%WY%vNM\RvS%RUVM%\TV%QR%QqV%MRNSV%\NSXTUQNRMy%g%KLXOVX%SQRXV%vNKK
WVLM%WRXV%\VKNhVXNVS%LM\%WRXV%MRNSVy%|x%OLQV%ZLM%MRQ%PV%WRhV\%xXRW%RUURSNQV%WY%xKLQ%QqVM%VKVZQXNZ
OLQVS%SqRTK\%PV%xNQQV\y

FTUURXQ%ZRWWVMQSkI

zNN{%|%KNhV%ZKRSV%PY%LM\%|%STUURXQ%QqVSV%UKLMSy

ia�|�Ja�ia�%g~ia��k

�qVXV%NS%MR%MVV\%QR%ZRMSTKQ%QqV%ig%RM%QqNS%SZqVWV%LS%YRT%SqRTK\%PV%TSNMO%RTX%SQLM\NMO%L\hNZVy

�JaHJa%�aHi�~�J�aH%��Hk

�RM\RM%�M\VXOXRTM\%|MxXLSQXTZQTXV%GXRQVZQNRM%qLS%MR%ZRWWVMQ%QR%WL}V%RM%QqNS%UKLMMNMO
LUUKNZLQNRMy

ai��J��%�g|�k

gS%QqV%UXRURSLK%NS%L\wLZVMQ%QR%QqV%aVQvRX}%�LNK%PRTM\LXY%vV%vRTK\%hVXY%SQXRMOKY%XVZRWWVM\%QqLQ
QqV%\VhVKRUVX%LZQNRM%QqV%xRKKRvNMOy
%
zr{%�g�F
aVQvRX}%�LNK%XV�TVSQS%QqLQ%QqV%\VhVKRUVX%STPWNQ%L%XNS}%LSSVSSWVMQ%LM\%WVQqR\%SQLQVWVMQ%z�g�F{
xRX%QqV%UXRURSLK%QR%aVQvRX}%�LNK%gSSVQ%GXRQVZQNRM[%RMZV%QqV%UXRURSLK%qLS%VMQVXV\%QqV%\VhVKRUWVMQ
LM\%ZRMSQXTZQNRM%UqLSVy%�qV%�g�F%SqRTK\%ZRMSN\VX%LKK%vRX}S%QR%PV%TM\VXQL}VM%vNQqNM%r_W%Rx%QqV
RUVXLQNRMLK%XLNKvLYy%�V%XV�TNXV%XVhNVvNMO%QqV%�g�F%QR%VMSTXV%QqLQ%vRX}S%RM%SNQV%xRKKRv%SLxV
WVQqR\S%Rx%vRX}NMO%LM\%qLhV%QL}VM%NMQR%ZRMSN\VXLQNRM%LMY%URQVMQNLK%NWULZQ%RM%aVQvRX}%�LNK%KLM\
LM\%QqV%RUVXLQNRMLK%XLNKvLYy%�qV%\VhVKRUVX%SqRTK\%ZRMQLZQ%aVQvRX}%�LNK%gSSVQ%GXRQVZQNRM%UXNRX%QR
vRX}S%ZRWWVMZNMO%LQ%gSSVQGXRQVZQNRM�a�FRTQq�MVQvRX}XLNKyZRyT}%QR%\NSZTSS%QqV%UXRURSLK%LM\
�g�F%XV�TNXVWVMQS%NM%WRXV%\VQLNKy
%
ẑ{%�VMZNMO
|M%hNVv%Rx%QqV%MLQTXV%Rx%QqV%\VhVKRUWVMQ[%NyVy%ZRWWVXZNLK[%QqV%\VhVKRUVX%SqRTK\%UXRhN\V%zLQ%QqVNX

Page 78



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGH%IJKIHLIM%NHO%PQIRINSPIR%TNUHPNUH%N%LVWLPNHPUNXY%PRILKNLL%KRFFS%LPIIX%KNXULNOI%SIHZI%NXFH[%PQI
RNUXGN\%WFVHONR\%PF%N%TUHUTVT%QIU[QP%FS%]̂_%TIPRIL̂%̀QI%]̂_T%SIHZUH[%LQFVXO%WI%NOaNZIHP%PF%PQI
RNUXGN\%WFVHONR\%NHO%PQI%OIbIXFKIRcNKKXUZNHP%LQFVXO%TNdI%KRFbULUFH%SFR%UPL%SVPVRI%TNUHPIHNHZI%NHO
RIHIGNX%GUPQFVP%IHZRFNZQTIHP%VKFH%eIPGFRd%fNUX%XNHO%FR%NURgLKNZÎ%eIPGFRd%fNUXhL%IJULPUH[%SIHZUH[
c%GNXX%TVLP%HFP%WI%RITFbIO%FR%ONTN[IO%NHO%NP%HF%KFUHP%IUPQIR%OVRUH[%ZFHLPRVZPUFH%FR%NSPIR%GFRdL
NRI%ZFTKXIPIO%FH%LUPI%LQFVXO%PQI%SFVHONPUFHL%FS%PQI%SIHZUH[%FR%GNXX%FR%NH\%ITWNHdTIHP%PQIRIUHY%WI
ONTN[IOY%VHOIRTUHIO%FR%ZFTKRFTULIO%UH%NH\%GN\̂%iH\%bI[IPNPUFH%FH%eIPGFRd%fNUX%XNHO%NHO%GUPQUH
eIPGFRd%fNUXhL%WFVHONR\%TVLP%NXLF%HFP%WI%OULPVRWIÔ%iH\%SIHZUH[%UHLPNXXIO%W\%PQI%NKKXUZNHP%TVLP%HFP
KRIbIHP%eIPGFRd%fNUX%SRFT%TNUHPNUHUH[%UPL%FGH%SIHZUH[cWFVHONR\%PRINPTIHP̂
%
iH\%IJULPUH[%eIPGFRd%fNUX%SIHZUH[%NP%PQI%LUPI%QNL%WIIH%IRIZPIO%PF%PNdI%NZZFVHP%FS%PQI%RULd%KFLIO%NP
PQI%PUTI%PQI%SIHZUH[%GNL%IRIZPIO%NHO%HFP%PF%PNdI%UHPF%NZZFVHP%NH\%KRILVTIO%SVPVRI%VLI%FS%PQI%LUPIY
GQIRI%UHZRINLIO%HVTWIRL%FS%KIFKXI%TN\%WI%VLUH[%PQI%KRFKFLNX%NRIN̂%̀QIRISFRIY%NH\%KRFKFLIO
ZFTTIRZUNX%OIbIXFKTIHP%UTKFRPL%N%RULd%FS%PRILKNLL%FHPF%PQI%FKIRNPUFHNX%RNUXGN\Y%GQUZQ%GI%GFVXO
RITUHO%PQI%ZFVHZUXY%UL%N%ZRUTUHNX%FSSIHZI%jLklY%Lmm%nRUPULQ%̀RNHLKFRP%oFTTULLUFH%iZP%]pqpM̂%iL%PQI
NKKXUZNHP%QNL%ZQFLIH%PF%OIbIXFK%N%KRFKFLNX%HIJP%PF%PQI%FKIRNPUFHNX%RNUXGN\%PQI\%NRI%RIrVILPIO%PF
KRFbUOI%N%LVUPNWXI%PRILKNLL%KRFFS%SIHZI%PF%TUPU[NPI%NH\%RULdL%PQI\%GUXX%UTKFRP̂%iL%eIPGFRd%fNUX%UL%N
KVWXUZX\%SVHOIO%FR[NHULNPUFH%GUPQ%N%RI[VXNPIO%RITUP%UP%GFVXO%HFP%WI%RINLFHNWXI%PF%RIrVURI%eIPGFRd
fNUX%PF%SVHO%WFVHONR\%GFRdL%NHO%IHQNHZITIHPL%HIZILLUPNPIO%W\%PQURO%KNRP\%ZFTTIRZUNX
OIbIXFKTIHP̂
%
eIPGFRd%fNUXhL%iLLIP%sRFPIZPUFH%tH[UHIIR%GUXX%HIIO%PF%RIbUIG%PQI%SIHZUH[%PF%IHLVRI%PQNP%HF%GFRdL%PF
PQI%SFVHONPUFHL%VHOIRTUHI%FR%OILPNWUXULI%eIPGFRd%fNUX%XNHOY%FR%IHZRFNZQ%FHPF%eIPGFRd%fNUX%XNHÔ
%
jlM%tHZRFNZQTIHP
Q̀I%OIbIXFKIRcNKKXUZNHP%TVLP%IHLVRI%PQNP%PQIUR%KRFKFLNXY%WFPQ%OVRUH[%ZFHLPRVZPUFHY%NHO%NSPIR
ZFTKXIPUFH%FS%GFRdL%FH%LUPIY%OFIL%HFP%NSSIZP%PQI%LNSIP\Y%FKIRNPUFH%FR%UHPI[RUP\%FS%PQI%FKIRNPUFHNX
RNUXGN\Y%eIPGFRd%fNUX%XNHO%NHO%UPL%UHSRNLPRVZPVRI%FR%VHOIRTUHI%FR%ONTN[I%FR%NObIRLIX\%NSSIZP%NH\
RNUXGN\%XNHO%NHO%LPRVZPVRIL̂
u%̀QIRI%TVLP%WI%HF%KQ\LUZNX%IHZRFNZQTIHP%FS%PQI%KRFKFLNX%FHPF%eIPGFRd%fNUX%XNHOY%HF%FbIRgLNUXUH[
UHPF%eIPGFRd%fNUX%NURgLKNZI%NHO%HF%IHZRFNZQTIHP%FS%SFVHONPUFHL%FHPF%eIPGFRd%fNUX%XNHO%NHO%LFUX̂
u%iH\%SVPVRI%TNUHPIHNHZI%TVLP%WI%ZFHOVZPIO%LFXIX\%GUPQUH%PQI%NKKXUZNHPhL%XNHO%FGHIRLQUK̂
u%vQFVXO%PQI%NKKXUZNHP%RIrVURI%NZZILL%PF%eIPGFRd%fNUX%XNHO%PF%SNZUXUPNPI%PQIUR%KRFKFLNX%PQI\%GFVXO
HIIO%PF%NKKRFNZQ%PQI%eIPGFRd%fNUX%iLLIP%sRFPIZPUFH%̀INT%NP%XINLP%kw%GIIdL%WISFRI%NH\%GFRdL%NRI
OVI%PF%ZFTTIHZI%FH%LUPÎ%̀QI%NKKXUZNHP%GFVXO%WI%XUNWXI%SFR%NXX%ZFLPL%UHZVRRIO%UH%SNZUXUPNPUH[%PQI
KRFKFLNX%NHO%NH%NLLIP%KRFPIZPUFH%N[RIITIHP%TN\%WI%HIZILLNR\%PF%VHOIRPNdI%GFRdL̂%eIPGFRd%fNUX
RILIRbIL%PQI%RU[QP%PF%RISVLI%NH\%GFRdL%W\%N%PQURO%KNRP\%PQNP%TN\%NObIRLIX\%UTKNZP%UPL%XNHO%NHO
UHSRNLPRVZPVRÎ
u%iH\%VHNVPQFRULIO%NZZILL%PF%eIPGFRd%fNUX%NURgLKNZI%FR%XNHO%GUXX%WI%OIITIO%NH%NZP%FS%PRILKNLL̂
%
jqM%vZNSSFXOUH[
iH\%LZNSSFXO%GQUZQ%UL%PF%WI%ZFHLPRVZPIO%GUPQUH%]w%TIPRIL%FS%PQI%eIPGFRd%fNUX%c%RNUXGN\%WFVHONR\
SIHZI%TVLP%WI%IRIZPIO%UH%LVZQ%N%TNHHIR%PQNP%NP%HF%PUTI%GUXX%NH\%KFXIL%FbIRgLNUX%PQI%RNUXGN\%NHO
KRFPIZPUbI%HIPPUH[%NRFVHO%LVZQ%LZNSSFXO%TVLP%WI%UHLPNXXIÔ%̀QI%NKKXUZNHP%c%NKKXUZNHPhL%ZFHPRNZPFR
TVLP%ZFHLUOIR%US%PQI\%ZNH%VHOIRPNdI%PQI%GFRdL%NHO%NLLFZUNPIO%LZNSSFXO%c%NZZILL%SFR%GFRdUH[%NP
QIU[QP%GUPQUH%PQI%SFFPKRUHP%FS%PQIUR%KRFKIRP\%WFVHONR\̂%̀QI%NKKXUZNHP%UL%RITUHOIO%PQNP%GQIH%KFXIjLM
NRI%IRIZPIO%SFR%ZFHLPRVZPUFH%FR%TNUHPIHNHZI%GFRdLY%LQFVXO%PQI\%PFKKXI%FbIR%UH%PQI%OURIZPUFH%FS%PQI
RNUXGN\%PQIH%PQIRI%TVLP%WI%NP%XINLP%N%lT%SNUXLNSI%xFHI%WIPGIIH%PQI%TNJUTVT%QIU[QP%FS%PQI%KFXIjLM
NHO%PQI%RNUXGN\%WFVHONR\̂
Q̀UL%UL%PF%IHLVRI%PQNP%PQI%LNSIP\%FS%PQI%RNUXGN\%UL%KRILIRbIO%NHO%PQNP%LZNSSFXOUH[%OFIL%HFPy
u%zNXX%UHPF%PQI%KNPQ%FS%FHgZFTUH[%PRNUHL
u%zNXX%FHPF%NHO%ONTN[I%ZRUPUZNX%NHO%LNSIP\%RIXNPIO%XUHILUOI%IrVUKTIHP
u%zNXX%FHPF%FbIRQINO%XUHIL%WRUH[UH[%PQIT%OFGHY%RILVXPUH[%UH%LIRUFVL%LNSIP\%ULLVIL%jPQUL%UL%NKKXUZNWXI%US
PQI%KRFKFLNX%UL%NWFbI%PQI%RNUXGN\%NHO%GQIRI%PQI%XUHI%UL%IXIZPRUSUIOM̂

Page 79



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGH%IJJKLMINO%LP%QHRSHPOHT%OU%PSVWLO%THOILKP%UX%JQUJUPHT%PMIXXUKTLNY%ZUQ[P%OU%OGH%\HOZUQ[%]ILK
P̂PHO%_QUOHMOLUN%̀NYLNHHQ%XUQ%QHaLHZ%INT%IJJQUaIKb
%
cde%fLVQUghWJIMO
hX%aLVQUgLWJIMO%HRSLJWHNO%LP%OU%VH%SPHT%ZH%ZUSKT%QHRSHPO%I%MUNTLOLUN%LP%ITTHT%OU%OGH%JKINNLNY
MUNPHNO%IP%XUKKUZPi

jHXUQH%INk%aLVQUgLWJIMO%ZUQ[P%IQH%SNTHQOI[HN%UN%OGH%PLOHl%I%QLP[%IPPHPPWHNO%INT%WHOGUT
POIOHWHNO%PGIKK%VH%MUWJKHOHT%INT%OGH%QHPSKOP%PSVWLOOHT%OU%INT%IJJQUaHT%LN%ZQLOLNY%Vk%OGH%mUMIK
_KINNLNY%̂SOGUQLOk%LN%MUNPSKOIOLUN%ZLOG%\HOZUQ[%]ILKb

]HIPUN%g%OU%JQHaHNO%INk%JLKLNY%ZUQ[P%INT%aLVQIOLUN%XQUW%THgPOIVLKLPLNY%UQ%LWJIMOLNY%OGH%QILKZIkb
%
cne%oQILNIYH
K̂K%PSQXIMH%ZIOHQ%LP%OU%VH%TLQHMOHT%IZIk%XQUW%OGH%QILKZIkb
pUI[IZIkPl%IP%I%WHINP%UX%POUQWqPSQXIMH%ZIOHQ%TLPJUPIK%WSPO%NUO%VH%MUNPOQSMOHT%NHIQqZLOGLN%rs
WHOQHP%UX%\HOZUQ[%]ILKtP%VUSNTIQk%UQ%IO%INk%JULNO%ZGLMG%MUSKT%ITaHQPHKk%IXXHMO%OGH%POIVLKLOk%UX
\HOZUQ[%]ILKtP%JQUJHQOkb
u%pOUQWqPSQXIMH%ZIOHQ%WSPO%NUO%VH%TLPMGIQYHT%UNOU%\HOZUQ[%]ILKtP%JQUJHQOk%UQ%LNOU%\HOZUQ[%]ILKtP
MSKaHQOP%UQ%TQILNPb
u%pSLOIVKH%TQILNIYH%UQ%UOGHQ%ZUQ[P%WSPO%VH%JQUaLTHT%INT%WILNOILNHT%Vk%OGH%oHaHKUJHQ%OU%JQHaHNO
PSQXIMH%ZIOHQ%XKUZP%UQ%QSNgUXX%UNOU%\HOZUQ[%]ILKtP%JQUJHQOkb
u%_QUJHQ%JQUaLPLUN%WSPO%VH%WITH%OU%IMMHJO%INT%MUNOLNSH%TQILNIYH%TLPMGIQYLNY%XQUW%\HOZUQ[%]ILKtP
JQUJHQOkb
u%pSLOIVKH%XUSK%TQILNIYH%WSPO%VH%JQUaLTHT%PHJIQIOH%XQUW%\HOZUQ[%]ILKtP%HvLPOLNY%TQILNIYHb
u%wNMH%ZIOHQ%HNOHQP%I%JLJH%LO%VHMUWHP%I%MUNOQUKKHT%PUSQMH%INT%IP%PSMG%NU%ZIOHQ%PGUSKT%VH
TLPMGIQYHT%LN%OGH%TLQHMOLUN%UX%OGH%QILKZIkb
u%oQILNIYH%ZUQ[P%MUSKT%IKPU%LWJIMO%SJUN%MSKaHQOP%UN%THaHKUJHQP%KINTb
xIOHQ%TLPMGIQYHT%LNOU%OGH%PULK%XQUW%OGH%IJJKLMINOtP%TQILNIYH%PkPOHW%INT%KINT%MUSKT%PHHJ%UNOU
\HOZUQ[%]ILK%KINT%MISPLNY%XKUUTLNYl%ZIOHQ%INT%PULK%QSN%UXX%UNOU%KLNHPLTH%PIXHOk%MQLOLMIK%HRSLJWHNO%UQ
THgPOIVLKLPIOLUN%UX%KINT%OGQUSYG%ZIOHQ%PIOSQIOLUNb
%
ySKK%THOILKP%UX%OGH%TQILNIYH%JKINP%IQH%OU%VH%PSVWLOOHT%XUQ%IJJQUaIK%OU%OGH%\HOZUQ[%]ILK%̂PPHO
_QUOHMOLUN%̀NYLNHHQb%\U%ZUQ[P%IQH%OU%MUWWHNMH%UN%PLOH%UN%INk%TQILNIYH%JKINP%ZLOGUSO%OGH
IJJQUaIK%UX%OGH%\HOZUQ[%]ILK%̂PPHO%_QUOHMOLUN%̀NYLNHHQb
%
xH%ZUSKT%QHRSHPO%OGIO%I%MUNTLOLUN%LP%LNMKSTHT%LN%OGH%JKINNLNY%MUNPHNO%IP%XUKKUZPi

zUNTLOLUNi
{_QLUQ%OU%OGH%MUWWHNMHWHNO%UX%OGH%THaHKUJWHNO%THOILKP%UX%OGH%TLPJUPIK%UX%VUOG%PSQXIMH%ZIOHQ%INT
XUSK%ZIOHQ%TQILNIYH%TLQHMOHT%IZIk%XQUW%OGH%QILKZIk%PGIKK%VH%PSVWLOOHT%OUl%INT%IJJQUaHT%LN%ZQLOLNY%Vk
OGH%mUMIK%_KINNLNY%̂SOGUQLOk%INT%\HOZUQ[%]ILKb{

]HIPUNi%FU%JQUOHMO%OGH%IT|IMHNO%QILKZIk%XQUW%OGH%QLP[%UX%XKUUTLNY%INT%JUKKSOLUNb
%
\U%LNXLKOQIOLUN%UX%PSQXIMH%ZIOHQ%TQILNIYH%LNOU%OGH%YQUSNT%LP%JHQWLOOHT%UOGHQ%OGIN%ZGHQH%LO%GIP%VHHN
THWUNPOQIOHT%OGIO%OGHQH%LP%NU%QHPSKOINO%SNIMMHJOIVKH%QLP[%OU%MUNOQUKKHT%ZIOHQPb
%
hX%OGH%THaHKUJHQ%INT%OGH%m_̂ %LNPLPOP%UN%I%PSPOILNIVKH%TQILNIYH%INT%XKUUTLNY%PkPOHW%OGHN%OGH%LPPSH
INT%QHPJUNPLVLKLOk%UX%XKUUTLNY%INT%ZIOHQ%PIOSQIOLUN%PGUSKT%NUO%VH%JIPPHT%UNOU%\HOZUQ[%]ILK%INT%USQ
KINTb%FGH%\__y%POIOHP%OGIOl%{}s~b%xGHN%THOHQWLNLNY%JKINNLNY%IJJKLMIOLUNPl%KUMIK%JKINNLNY
ISOGUQLOLHP%PGUSKT%HNPSQH%XKUUT%QLP[%LP%NUO%LNMQHIPHT%HKPHZGHQHl{%xH%QHMUYNLPH%OGIO%MUSNMLKP%IQH
KUU[LNY%OU%JQUJUPIKP%OGIO%IQH%PSPOILNIVKHl%GUZHaHQl%ZH%ZUSKT%QHWLNT%OGH%MUSNMLK%LN%QHYIQTP%OU%OGLP
JQUJUPIK%LN%QHKIOLUN%OU%OGH%XKUUTLNYl%TQILNIYHl%PSQXIMH%INT%XUSK%ZIOHQ%WINIYHWHNO%QLP[%OGIO%LO%PGUSKT

Page 80



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGH%IFJKLMNL%HOL%KINP%GQ%QRGGSIFTU%VMHLK%NMHWKMHIGFU%XGRRWHIGF%MFS%SKMIFMTL%INNWLN%YLRNLVOLKLYU%IZLZ%GF
HG%[LHVGKP%\MIR%RMFSZ
%
]̂_%̀aJMbMHIGF
[LHVGKP%\MIR%VIRR%FLLS%HG%KLbILV%MRR%LaJMbMHIGF%VGKPN%HG%SLHLKcIFL%IQ%HOLd%IcXMJH%WXGF%HOL%NWXXGKH
eGFL%GQ%GWK%RMFS%MFS%IFQKMNHKWJHWKL%MN%VLRR%MN%SLHLKcIFIFT%KLRMHIbL%RLbLRN%IF%KLRMHIGF%HG%HOL%KMIRVMdZ

fL%VGWRS%KLgWLNH%M%JGFSIHIGF%IN%IFJRWSLS%IF%HOL%XRMFFIFT%JGFNLFH%MN%QGRRGVNh

iGFSIHIGFh
jkKIGK%HG%HOL%JGccLFJLcLFH%GQ%HOL%SLbLRGXcLFH%QWRR%SLHMIRN%GQ%TKGWFS%RLbLRNU%LMKHOVGKPN%MFS
LaJMbMHIGFN%HG%lL%JMKKILS%GWH%FLMK%HG%HOL%KMIRVMd%lGWFSMKd%NOMRR%lL%NWlcIHHLS%HG%MFS%MXXKGbLS%IF
VKIHIFT%ld%HOL%mGJMR%kRMFFIFT%nWHOGKIHd%MFS%[LHVGKP%\MIRZj

\LMNGFh%oG%XKGHLJH%HOL%MSpMJLFH%KMIRVMdZ
%
oOL%[kkq%NHMHLNh
rstZ%oG%XKLbLFH%WFMJJLXHMlRL%KINPN%QKGc%XGRRWHIGF%MFS%RMFS%IFNHMlIRIHdU%XRMFFIFT%XGRIJILN%MFS
SLJINIGFN%NOGWRS%LFNWKL%HOMH%FLV%SLbLRGXcLFH%IN%MXXKGXKIMHL%QGK%IHN%RGJMHIGFZ%oOL%LQQLJHN%]IFJRWSIFT
JWcWRMHIbL%LQQLJHN_%GQ%XGRRWHIGF%GF%OLMRHOU%HOL%FMHWKMR%LFbIKGFcLFH%GK%TLFLKMR%McLFIHdU%MFS%HOL
XGHLFHIMR%NLFNIHIbIHd%GQ%HOL%MKLM%GK%XKGXGNLS%SLbLRGXcLFH%HG%MSbLKNL%LQQLJHN%QKGc%XGRRWHIGFU%NOGWRS
lL%HMPLF%IFHG%MJJGWFHZ%fOLKL%M%NIHL%IN%MQQLJHLS%ld%JGFHMcIFMHIGF%GK%RMFS%NHMlIRIHd%INNWLNU
KLNXGFNIlIRIHd%QGK%NLJWKIFT%M%NMQL%SLbLRGXcLFH%KLNHN%VIHO%HOL%SLbLRGXLK%MFSuGK%RMFSGVFLKZ
%
]v_%sc%wMX
[LHVGKP%\MIR%KLgWLNHN%HOMH%HOL%SLbLRGXLK%LFNWKLN%HOLKL%IN%M%cIFIcWc%s%cLHKLN%TMX%lLHVLLF%HOL
lWIRSIFTN%MFS%NHKWJHWKLN%GF%NIHL%MFS%GWK%lGWFSMKd%QLFJIFTZ
x%oG%MRRGV%QGK%MRR%JGFNHKWJHIGF%VGKPN%GF%NIHL%MFS%MFd%QWHWKL%cMIFHLFMFJL%HG%lL%JMKKILS%GWH%VOGRRd
VIHOIF%HOL%MXXRIJMFHYN%GVF%RMFS%GVFLKNOIX%MFS%VIHOGWH%LFJKGMJOcLFH%GFHG%[LHVGKP%\MIR%RMFS%MFS
MIKyNXMJLZ%nFd%WFMWHOGKINLS%MJJLNN%HG%[LHVGKP%\MIR%RMFS%GK%MIKyNXMJL%IN%MF%MJH%GQ%HKLNXMNN%MFS%VL
VGWRS%KLcIFS%HOL%JGWFJIR%HOMH%HOIN%IN%M%JKIcIFMR%GQQLFJL%]Nzz%{KIHINO%oKMFNXGKH%iGccINNIGF%nJH
r|}|_Z%
x%oG%LFNWKL%HOMH%NOGWRS%HOL%lWIRSIFTN%MFS%NHKWJHWKLN%GF%NIHL%QMIR%GK%JGRRMXNL%HOMH%IH%VIRR%SG%NG%VIHOGWH
SMcMTIFT%[LHVGKP%\MIRYN%lGWFSMKd%HKLMHcLFH%GK%JMWNIFT%SMcMTL%HG%HOL%KMIRVMd%]LZTZ%MFd
LclMFPcLFHNU%JWHHIFTNU%MFd%RIFLNISL%LgWIXcLFHU%NITFMRNU%GbLKOLMS%RIFLN_%MFS%HG%XKLbLFH%HOL
cMHLKIMRN%QKGc%HOL%lWIRSIFTN%MFS%NHKWJHWKLN%GF%NIHL%QMRRIFT%IFHG%HOL%XMHO%GQ%HKMIFNZ
x%oG%LFNWKL%HOMH%HOL%lWIRSIFTN%MFS%NHKWJHWKLN%GF%NIHL%JMFFGH%lL%NJMRLS%MFS%HOWN%WNLS%MN%M%cLMFN%GQ
MJJLNNIFT%[LHVGKP%\MIR%RMFS%VIHOGWH%MWHOGKINMHIGFZ
x%oG%LFNWKL%HOMH%[LHVGKP%\MIR%JMF%cMIFHMIF%MFS%KLFLV%IHN%lGWFSMKd%HKLMHcLFHU%QLFJIFTU%VMRRNZ
x%oOMH%HOL%XKGXGNMR%VIRR%FGH%lL%IcXMJHLS%ld%GbLKOLMS%LRLJHKIQILS%RIFLNZ%~FSWJLS%bGRHMTL%JMF%MQQLJH
NHKWJHWKLN%GK%IFSIbISWMRN%WX%HG%stc%QKGc%HOL%GbLKOLMS%RIFLZ%ni%RIFLN%OMbL%GbLKOLMS%JMlRLNU%�i
RIFLN%MKL%HOIKS%KMIRZ
x%oOLKL%MKL%FG%kMKHd%fMRR%INNWLN%QGK%VOIJO%HOL%MXXRIJMFH%VGWRS%lL%RIMlRL%QGK%MRR%JGNHNZ
x%oG%LFNWKL%HOMH%HOL%MXXRIJMFH%SGLN%FGH%JGFNHKWJH%HOLIK%XKGXGNMR%NG%HOMH%MFd%QGWFSMHIGFN%]QGK%VMRRNU
lWIRSIFTN%LHJ_%SG%FGH%LFS%WX%LFJKGMJOIFT%GFHG%[LHVGKP%\MIR%RMFSZ%nFd%QGWFSMHIGFN%HOMH%LFJKGMJO
GFHG%[LHVGKP%\MIR%RMFS%JGWRS%WFSLKcIFLU%SLyNHMlIRINL%GK%GHOLK%IcXMJH%WXGF%HOL%GXLKMHIGFMR%KMIRVMd
RMFSU%IFJRWSIFT%LclMFPcLFHNU%JWHHIFTN%LHJZ%�FSLK%{WIRSIFT%\LTWRMHIGFN%HOL%SLXHO%MFS%VISHO%GQ
QGWFSMHIGFN%VIRR%lL%SLXLFSMFH%WXGF%HOL%NIeL%GQ%HOL%NHKWJHWKLU%HOLKLQGKL%QGWFSMHIGFN%cMd%IcXMJH
WXGF%[LHVGKP%\MIR%RMFS%ld%WFSLKcIFIFT%GK%SLyNHMlIRINIFT%NGIR%GK%lGWFSMKd%HKLMHcLFHNZ

oOL%[kkq%MH%�LJHIGF%r̂U%lWRRLH%}%NHMHLNh

jnRVMdN%NLLP%HG%NLJWKL%OITO%gWMRIHd%SLNITF%MFS%M%TGGS%NHMFSMKS%GQ%McLFIHd%QGK%MRR%LaINHIFT%MFS
QWHWKL%GJJWXMFHN%GQ%RMFS%MFS%lWIRSIFTNj

Page 81



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

D,+2$,!(%0#,-F(+22-

GHIJK%LMNOPKQ%RSKNMHTJUOSK%SVVORMHW

XY%ZY[\Y]Y%̂_\̀%abccYd̂%̀effbĝ̀%beg%fb̀\̂\bd%bd%̂_Y%[baĥ\bd%bi%Ze\[j\dk̀%a[b̀Y%̂b%̂_Y%gh\[lhm
Zbedjhgmn

Sii\aYgò%gỲfbd̀YW

KŶlbgp%Hh\[%abccYd̂̀ %lYgY%ibglhgjYj%̂b%̂_Y%hkYd̂%hdj%̂_Ym%gỲfbdj%h̀%ib[[bl̀Wq

rst%HJuN%q%U_Y%̂Ycfbghgm%fgbfb̀h[%[\Ỳ%hffgbv\cĥY[m%wc%igbc%bfYgĥ\bdh[%[hdj%hdj%hffgbv\cĥY[m
xyc%igbc%bfYgĥ\bdh[%gh\[lhmn%U_Y%hff[\ahd̂%l\[[%edjYĝhpY%lbgp̀%\d%haabgjhdaY%l\̂_%Ỳ ĥZ[\̀_Yj
kbbj%fghâ\aY%\d%[\h\̀bd%l\̂_%KŶlbgp%Hh\[%J̀ Ỳ̂%zgb̂Yâ\bdn

r{t%VYda\dk%q%U_Y%̀_hgYj%Zbedjhgm%ZŶlYYd%̂_Y%Yv\̀̂\dk%̀̂bgY%ahg%fhgp%hdj%gh\[lhm%\̀%edhiiYâYj%Zm
_̂Y%̂Ycfbghgm%̀̂bgY%fgbfb̀h[̀%hdj%l\[[%ZY%gŶh\dYjn

rxt%Mdagbha_cYd̂%q%U_Y%hff[\ahd̂%l\[[%Yd̀egY%̂_ĥ%̂_Y%fgbfb̀h[%jbỲ%db̂%hiiYâ%̀hiŶm|%bfYgĥ\bd%bg
\d̂Ykg\̂m%bi%bfYgĥ\bdh[%gh\[lhm|%KŶlbgp%Hh\[%[hdj%hdj%\digh̀ ĝeâegY%bg%edjYgc\dY%bg%jhchkY%bg
hj]Yg̀Y[m%hiiYâ%hdm%gh\[lhm%[hdj%hdj%̀̂geâegYn

r}t%Nahiib[j\dk%q%Kb%̀ahiib[j\dk%l\[[%ZY%dYYjYj%ibg%̂_Y%̂Ycfbghgm%̀b̂gY%\d%[\k_̂%bi%\̂̀%fgYihZg\aĥYj
dĥegYn

r~t%T\ZgbqOcfhâ%q%Kb%]\Zgbq\cfhâ%Y�e\fcYd̂%l\[[%ZY%èYjn%U_Y%̂Ycfbghgm%̀b̂gY%l\[[%̀ĥdj%bd%̂_Y
Yv\̀̂\dk%̀̂bgY%ahg%fhgpn

r�t%Lgh\dhkY%q%zgbfb̀h[%l\[[%abddYâ%̂b%Yv\̀̂\dk%jgh\dhkYn%Kb%ieĝ_Yg%hâ\bd%gY�e\gYjn
HY�e\gY%jŶh\[̀%bi%Yvah]ĥ\bdn

r�t%Mvah]ĥ\bd%q%Kb%Yvah]ĥ\bd%fgbfb̀Yj%q%̂Ycfbghgm%̀̂bgY%\̀%fgYihZg\aĥYjn

r�t%{c%Phf%q%zgbfb̀h[%\̀%[baĥYj%\d%YvaỲ %̀bi%{c%igbc%KŶlbgp%Hh\[%Zbedjhgm%iYda\dkn

U_YgYibgY|%\̂%\̀%db̂%abd̀\jYgYj%̂_ĥ%̂_Y%gYabccYdjYj%abdj\̂\bd̀%hgY%dYaỲ h̀gmn

�N{%�ULW

U_Y%̀\̂Y%\̀%fhĝ\h[[m%[baĥYj%l\̂_\d%̀eZq̀egihaY%̀hiYkehgj\dk%[\c\̂̀%hdj%h[̂_bek_%̂_Y%[\dY%bi%gbêY%bi
�N{%\̀%l\̂_\d%h%̂eddY[%ĥ%̂_\̀%fb\d̂|%[hdj%abe[j%fb̂Yd̂\h[[m%ZY%gY�e\gYj%ibg%abd̀ ĝeâ\bdn
%
Jaabgj\dk[m%l_\[̀̂%�N{%�̂j%_h̀%db%bZ�Yâ\bd̀%̂b%̂_Y%fgbfb̀Yj%̂Ycfbghgm%jY]Y[bfcYd̂%\̂%\̀%hj]\̀Yj
_̂ĥ%̂_Y%ib[[bl\dk%\dibgcĥ\]Y%\̀%ĥ̂ha_Yj%̂b%̂_Y%jYa\̀\bd%db̂\aY%\d%̂_Y%Y]Yd̂%̂_ĥ%mbe%hgY%c\djYj%̂b
kghd̂%f[hdd\dk%abd̀Yd̂W
%
�Odibgcĥ\]YW
%
U_Y%Jff[\ahd̂%\̀%hj]\̀Yj%̂_ĥ%fhĝ%bi%̂_Y%hff[\aĥ\bd%̀\̂Y%ih[[̀%l\̂_\d%[hdj%̂_ĥ%chm%fb̂Yd̂\h[[m%ZY
gY�e\gYj%̂b%abd̀ ĝeâ%hdjQbg%bfYgĥY%z_h̀Y%SdY%bi%h%_\k_%̀fYYj%gh\[%[\dY%ZŶlYYd%�bdjbd%hdj%̂_Y
XỲ %̂u\j[hdj̀|%pdbld%h̀%�\k_%NfYYj%Ulb%r�N{tn%zblYg̀%̂b%abd̀ ĝeâ%hdj%bfYgĥY%�N{%hgY%̂b%ZY
b̀ek_̂%Zm%̂_Y%fgbcb̂\bd%bi%h%_mZg\j%I\[[%jYfb̀\̂Yj%\d%zhg[\hcYd̂%bd%{~̂_%Kb]YcZYg%{ysxn%J̀%h
gỲe[̂%̂_Y%hff[\aĥ\bd%̀\̂Y|%bg%fhĝ%bi%\̂|%chm%ZY%abcfe[̀bg\[m%fega_h̀Yjn%ubgY%\dibgcĥ\bd%ahd%ZY
ibedj%ĥ%llln_̀{nbgknepn�

Page 82



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG%GHIJKLMGNO%LG%LPMO%QRGQGOSTU%HVL%OVWWJOL%LPSL%ML%XGVTY%HJ%QRJZJRSHTJ%ZGR%LPJ%OLRVKLVRJ%LG%HJ%KTSY%MN
TMWPL%WRJ[%QSNJTO%SO%GQQGOJY%LG%XPMLJ\

]̂_]̀ ab%cF_̂Fccde

fPJ%KSR%QSRg%ZGR%LPJ%LJhQGRSR[%OLGRJ%XMTT%QRGiMYJ%jkk%OQSKJO\%fPJ%TJiJT%GZ%KSR%QSRgMNW%SNY%LPJ
TS[GVL%SRJ%KGNOMYJRJY%LG%HJ%SKKJQLSHTJ\%lZ%LPJ%jkk%OQSKJOU%m%XMTT%HJ%YJOMWNSLJY%ZGR%YMOSHTJY%VOJ
SNY%n%ZGR%oSRJNL%p%qPMTY%VOJ\%̂N%SYYMLMGNU%jk%OQSKJO%XMTT%MNKGRQGRSLJ%JTJKLRMK%iJPMKTJ%KPSRWMNW%QGMNLO\
n%KSR%QSRgMNW%OQSKJO%OPGVTY%HJ%YJOMWNSLJY%ZGR%HRGXN%HSYWJ%PGTYJRO\

jr%K[KTJ%QSRgMNW%OQSKJO%XMTT%HJ%QRGiMYJY%ZGR%LPJ%LJhQGRSR[%OLGRJU%XPMKP%OPGVTY%HJ%KGiJRJY%SNY
OJKVRJY\

fPJ%QPSOMNW%YJLSMTO%SRJ%NGL%ZVTT[%SKKJQLSHTJU%SO%LPJRJ%MO%TMLLTJ%YJLSMT%RJWSRYMNW%MhQSKLO%GN%LPJ%SKKJOO
SNY%QSRgMNW%YVRMNW%LPJ%KGNOLRVKLMGN%QPSOJ%GZ%LPJ%QJRhSNJNL%OLGRJ\%sVRLPJR%YJLSMTO%XMLP%QTSNO%XMTT%HJ
RJtVMRJY%KTJSRT[%OPGXMNW%LPJ%MhQSKL%KGNOLRVKLMGN%QPSOJuOv%XMTT%PSiJ%GN%LPJ%SKKJOO%SNY%QSRgMNW%ZGR
LPJ%LJhQGRSR[%OLGRJ\

fPJ%JwMOLMNW%OJRiMKJ%SKKJOO%ZGR%RJLSMT%OLGRJ%OPGVTY%HJ%KTGOJY%SNY%LPJ%ZGGLXS[%RJMNOLSLJY\%xJOMWN%GZ
LPJ%QRGQGOJY%SKKJOOJO%STGNW%yMKLGRMS%dGSY%MO%NGL%OSLMOZSKLGR[%MN%LJRhO%GZ%XMYLPU%LVRNMNW%RSYMVOU
QJYJOLRMSN%RJZVWJzKRGOOMNWU%SNY%iJPMKTJO%JNLJRMNW%SNY%JwMLMNW\%]GXJiJR%YJLSMTJY%YJOMWN%hSLLJRO%KSN
HJ%YJSTL%XMLP%SO%QSRL%GZ%{jkm%SNY%{|}r%SWRJJhJNLO\

{VHIJKL%LG%LPJ%SHGiJ%MOOVJO%HJMNW%KGiJRJY%H[%XS[%GZ%OVMLSHTJ%QTSNNMNW%KGNYMLMGNO%SNYzGR%TJWST
SWRJJhJNL%uSO%SQQRGQRMSLJv~%LPJRJ%MO%NG%GHIJKLMGN%GN%LPJ%QRGQGOSTO%ZRGh%LPJ%PMWPXS[O%iMJXQGMNL\

fdcc%aFx%�aFx{qaoc%lsŝqcde

�SNYOKSQJ%qPSRSKLJRz%qGNLJwLe
{MLJ%YJOKRMQLMGNe
�%fPJ%OMLJ%MO%GKKVQMJY%H[%LPJ%KSR%QSRg%SNY%QJLRGT%OLSLMGN%OMLVSLJY%LG%LPJ%RJSR%GZ%LPJ%{SMNOHVR[
OVQJROLGRJ\%fPJ%JwMOLMNW%OVRZSKJ%TJiJT%KSR%QSRg%JwLJNYO%HJPMNY%LPJ%OLGRJ%LG%LPJ%OGVLP�JSOLU%XMLP
iJPMKVTSR%SKKJOO%GZZ%yMKLGRMS%dGSY\%fPJ%QJLRGT%OLSLMGN%MO%OMLVSLJY%SL%LPJ%ZSR%JNY%GZ%LPJ%KSR%QSRgU
SYISKJNL%LG%LPJ%yMKLGRMS%dGSY%JNLRSNKJ\
�%fPJ%OGVLPJRN%HGVNYSR[%MO%YJZMNJY%H[%LPJ%YJNOJ%XGGYJY%JYWJ%GZ%LPJ%RSMTXS[%JhHSNghJNL
uqPMTLJRN%dSMTXS[%SNY%qJNLRST%�MNJv\%
�%fPJ%yMKLGRMS%dGSY%uNGRLP�JSOLv%HGVNYSR[%ZJSLVRJO%SN%SLLRSKLMiJ%TMNJ%GZ%�GNYGN%oTSNJ%LRJJOU%OGhJ
GZ%XPMKP%SRJ%HSKgJY%H[%]GRNHJSh%SNY%VNYJR�QTSNLJY%XMLP%PJYWMNWU%XPMKP%QSRLT[%OKRJJN%LPJ%KSR
QSRg%SNY%ZGRh%S%OMWNMZMKSNL%TSNYOKSQJ%ZJSLVRJ%MN%LPJ%TGKST%OLRJJLOKSQJ\
%%
�SNYOKSQJ%oTSNNMNW%YJOMWNSLMGNOe%
�%fRJJ%oRJOJRiSLMGN%lRYJR%FG\%j��%QRGLJKLO%OJTJKLJY%LRJJO%SRGVNY%LPJ%OVQJROLGRJ%GN%LPJ%�GNW%xRMiJ
ZRGNLSWJ%SNY%LPJ%yMKLGRMS%dGSY%HGVNYSR[\
�%fPJ%QRGLJKLJY%LRJJO%SRJ%NGL%SZZJKLJY%H[%LPMO%SQQTMKSLMGN\

�SNYOKSQJ%KGNOLRSMNLOz%GQQGRLVNMLMJOe
�%fPJ%YGhMNSNL%TMNJ%GZ%oTSNJ%LRJJO%GN%yMKLGRMS%dGSY%MO%NGL%QRGLJKLJY%H[%fol%GR%qGNOJRiSLMGN%aRJS
YJOMWNSLMGN\%]GXJiJRU%LPJ%LRJJO%KGNOLMLVLJ%S%OMWNMZMKSNL%ZJSLVRJ%MN%LPJ%TSNYOKSQJ%SNY%OPGVTY%HJ
RJLSMNJY%MZ%SL%STT%QGOOMHTJ\
�%a%QRJiMGVO%SQQTMKSLMGN%u��mm}zaooz|kj|z�|jnv%XSO%WRSNLJY%QJRhMOOMGN%LG%RJYJiJTGQ%LPJ
OVQJROLGRJ\%fPJ%RJhGiST%GZ%OQJKMZMK%OJTJKLJY%LRJJO%ZGRhJY%S%QSRL%GZ%LPJ%SQQRGiJY%QRGQGOST\%
%%
oRGQGOSTe%%
fPJ%QRGQGOST%MO%LG%JRJKL%S%LJhQGRSR[%RJQTSKJhJNL%OVQJRhSRgJL%uqTSOO%ajv%SNY%SOOGKMSLJY

Page 83



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJKLKM%NOPFJHGK%LNNGPPQ%NLK%ILKRSTU%LTV%IWLTFQ%KGXOKYSPZHGTF%JX%LT%G[SPFSTU%IGFKJW%XSWWSTU%PFLFSJT
LTV%IKJ\SPSJT%JX%IGKHLTGTF%\GZSNOWLK%LNNGPPQ%IGKHLTGTF%PGK\SNG%GUKGPP%LTV%IGKHLTGTF%KG]WJNLFSJT
JX%LT%GWGNFKSNSFM%POY]PFLFSJT%ST%NJTTGNFSJT%̂ SFZ%IWLTTSTU%IGKHSPPSJT%UKLTFGV%JT%__̀àbcQ%KGXd
cceef̀ghh̀_ib_̀c_ba%XJK%FZG%KG]VG\GWJIHGTF%JX%FZG%̂SVGK%PSFG%XJK%L%TĜ %KGFLSW%POIGKPFJKG%LTV
LTNSWWLKM%NJHHGKNSLW%OTSFPd

jLTVPNLIG%kJTPSVGKLFSJTPl
mL\GV%IJWSNM%nocp%PGGRP%FZG%KGFGTFSJT%LTV%OFSWSPLFSJT%JX%FJIJUKLIZSNLW%LTV%WLTVPNLIG%XGLFOKGP%JX
HGKSF%LTV%FZG%IKJ\SPSJT%JX%TĜ %IWLTFSTU%LTV%WLTVPNLISTU%̂ZGKG\GK%SF%SP%LIIKJIKSLFGd%%

q%g%rKGG%mOK\GM%YM%gKFZOK%gHJPQ%VLFGV%sOWM%_iba%LPPGPPGP%FZG%NJTVSFSJT%LTV%\LWOG%JX%fbtJd%FKGGP
LTV%ZGVUGP%JT%FZG%PSFGd%rZSP%ZLP%YGGT%NJHILKGV%FJ%FZG%POK\GM%ST%mGIFGHYGK%_ib_%uLWPJ%YM%gKFZOK
gHJPvd%
q%wT%FZG%STFGK\GTSTU%IGKSJV%LWW%JX%FZG%FKGGP%ZL\G%KGFLSTGV%FZGSK%NWLPPSXSNLFSJT%̂SFZ%FZG%G[NGIFSJT%JX
raxQ%L%PMNLHJKGQ%̂ZSNZ%ZLP%SHIKJ\GV%XKJH%L%yky%FJ%L%yny%UKLVG%LTV%rzzQ%LT%LPZQ%̂ZSNZ%ZLP%VGNWSTGV
FJ%L%y{y%uIKG\SJOPWM%L%ykyvd
q%rZG%LIIKJ\GV%HLPFGKIWLT%u_ib_̀c_bav%XJK%FZG%TĜ %POIGKPFJKG%TGNGPPSFLFGV%PGWGNFGV%FKGG%WJPP%FJ
XLNSWSFLFG%FZG%VG\GWJIHGTFd
q%rKGG%KGHJ\LW%STNWOVGV%rb]bb%LTV%rbc]bf%LF%FZG%GLPFGKT%GTV%JX%FZG%PSFGQ%TGLK%FZG%ULKLUGd%|OKFZGK
ĜPF%uFĴ LKVP%FZG%G[SPFSTU%POIGKPFJKGv%r_z%LTV%r_p]ci%̂ GKG%FJ%YG%KGHJ\GV%FJ%XLNSWSFLFG%FZG
VG\GWJIHGTFd
q%}SFZST%FZSP%LKGLQ%rb_Q%L%PFKGGF%FKGG%̂SWW%YG%KGFLSTGVQ%OTLXXGNFGV%YM%FZG%VG\GWJIHGTFd%r̂ J%JX%FZG
FKGGP%SVGTFSXSGV%XJK%KGHJ\LWQ%rbi%LTV%r_zQ%LKG%y{y%UKLVG%FKGG%]%̂ZJPG%KGHJ\LW%SP%~OPFSXSGV%VOG%FJ%FZGSK
IJJK%�OLWSFM%LTV%PZJKF%OPGXOW%WSXG%G[IGNFLTNMd
q%rZG%IKG\SJOPWM%LIIKJ\GV%gKYJKSNOWFOKLW%wHILNF%gPPGPPHGTF%ugwgv%]%STNWOVSTU%FKGG%KGHJ\LW%PFKLFGUM
]%ZLP%YGGT%NJHILKGV%̂SFZ%FZG%NOKKGTF%FKGG%KGHJ\LW%PNZGVOWG%KG�OSKGV%FJ%XLNSWSFLFG%FZG%%FGHIJKLKM
PFKONFOKGd%
q%gNNJKVSTU%FJ%gKFZOK%gHJPyP%gwgQ%VLFGV%sOWM%_ibaQ%FZG%FKGGP%LIIKJ\GV%XJK%KGHJ\LW%LP%ILKF%JX%FZG
POIGKPFJKG%IKJIJPLW%̂SWW%YG%KGHJ\GV%FJ%LNNJHHJVLFG%FZG%FGHIJKLKM%PFJKGd
q%wT%LVVSFSJTQ%SF%SP%IKJIJPGV%FJ%KGHJ\G%L%XOKFZGK%atJd%FKGGP%XKJH%FZG%�SNFJKSL%�JLV%XKJTFLUG%FJ
LNNJHHJVLFG%FZG%FGHIJKLKM%PFJKG%LTV%LNNGPP%LPPJNSLFGV%ILKRSTU%LKKLTUGHGTFPd
q%rZG%rKGGP%FJ%YG%KGHJ\GV%PNZGVOWG%ugwgQ%rLYWG%bv%WSPFP%_tJd%yny%UKLVG%IWLTGP%ur_i%LTV%rccv%LTV
_tJd%yky%UKLVG%IWLTGP%ur_c%LTV%r_avd
q%rZG%GXXGNF%JX%FZSP%̂SWW%YG%VGFKSHGTFLW%FJ%FZG%NZLKLNFGK%LTV%LIIGLKLTNG%JX%FZSP%PSUTSXSNLTF%WLTVPNLIG
XGLFOKG%uFZG%VJHSTLTF%WSTG%JX%KJLVPSVG%FKGGPv%XJK%FZG%PLRG%JX%L%FGHIJKLKM%PFKONFOKGd
q%tJ%HSFSULFSJT%JK%WLTVPNLIG%GTZLTNGHGTF%ZLP%YGGT%IKJIJPGV%]%LTV%TJTG%̂JOWV%YG%JX%\LWOG%OTWGPP
SF%YGNJHGP%L%IGKHLTGTF%YGTGXSF%̂ZSNZ%̂JOWV%POK\S\G%FZG%HLST%VG\GWJIHGTF%XJWWĴ STU%JT%XKJH%FZG
FGHIJKLKM%GTLYWSTU%̂JKRd
q%rZG%SHILNF%JX%FZG%FKGG%WJPP%LPPJNSLFGV%̂SFZ%FZG%LIIKJ\GV%VG\GWJIHGTF%̂LP%TJF%STPSUTSXSNLTFd%wT%HM
\SĜ %FZG%FGHIJKLKM%PFKONFOKG%LTV%FZG%LPPJNSLFGV%G[FGKTLW%PILNGP%PZJOWV%YG%LKKLTUGV%LKJOTV%FZG
IKG\SJOPWM%LIIKJ\GV%FKGG%KGHJ\LW%PFKLFGUM%FJ%GTPOKG%FZLF%TJ%LVVSFSJTLW%FKGGP%LKG%KGHJ\GV%XJK%PZJKF
FGKH%ULSTd
q%wX%FZG%LIIWSNLFSJT%SP%KGNJHHGTVGV%XJK%LIIKJ\LWQ%WLTVPNLIG%NJTVSFSJTP%PZJOWV%YG%SHIJPGV%FJ
GTPOKG%FZLF%FZG%IKJIJPLWP%IKGPGK\G%LTV%GTZLTNG%FZG%NZLKLNFGK%LTV%WJNLW%VSPFSTNFS\GTGPP%JX%FZG
POKKJOTVSTU%TLFOKLW%LTV%YOSWF%GT\SKJTHGTFd%%

�GNJHHGTVLFSJTPl%
rZG%FGHIJKLKM%PSFG%LKKLTUGHGTF%PZJOWV%YG%VGPSUTGV%LKJOTV%FZG%IKG\SJOPWM%uWJTU%FGKHv%FKGG
KGHJ\LẀ%KGFGTFSJT%PFKLFGUMd

|OKFZGK%NJHHGTFPl]

}SFZ%KGULKV%FJ%FZG%LHGTVGV%VKL̂ STUQ%KGXd%bbac]icQ%�GIWLNGHGTF%FKGG%IWLTFSTU%IKJIJPLWP%IWLTQ%FZG
JXXGK%FJ%IKJ\SVG%etJd%hWLFLTOP%[%ZSPILTSNL%�%bp]_iNH%USKFZ%SP%\GKM%̂GWNJHG%LWYGSF%JTGQ%LF%WGLPFQ%JX

Page 84



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGH%IJKIKLHM%NKOPFQKRL%SPT%UH%KVHJLGPMKWHM%UT%FGH%OPRKIT%KX%FGH%HYQLFQRZ%FJHHL[%%%

\%PNLK%RKFH%FGPF%KROH%FGH%]FHSIKJPJT%PJJPRZHSHRF]%QL%L̂IHJLHMHM%UT%FGH%XQRPN%NPTK̂F_%FGHJH%WQNN%UH%P
X̂JFGHJ%KIIKJF̂RQFT%XKJ%JHINPOHSHRF%INPRFQRZ%FK%JH̀HLFPUNQLG%FGH%NQRH%KX%UK̂RMPJT%FJHHL%̀%̂RMHJ%FGH
FHJSL%KX%FGH%NPRMLOPIH%OKRMQFQKR%ab_%PFFPOGHM%FK%FGH%INPRRQRZ%OKRLHRF%XKJ%FGH%JHMHVHNKISHRF%KX%FGH
SPQR%LFKJH[

\F%QL%OKRLQMHJHM%FGPF%FGQL%QL%PR%POOHIFPUNH%OKSIJKSQLH[

cddeff%ghh\deij

kGH%IJKIKLPN%QL%XKJ%P%FHSIKJPJT_%MHSK̂RFPUNH%LFKJH%WGQNLF%FGH%SPQR%L̂IHJSPJlHF%QL%UHQRZ%ÛQNF[%kGH
LQFH%QL%̂RMHJLFKKM%FK%UH%RHPJUT%FK%ÛL%LFKIL%PRM%fK̂FG%î QLNQI%JPQN%PRM%̂RMHJZJK̂RM%LFPFQKRL[%

gX%FGH%abb%OPJ%IPJlQRZ%LIPOHL_%m%WQNN%UH%PNNKOPFHM%XKJ%POOHLLQUNH%IPJlQRZ[%iPSIL%WK̂NM%IJKVQMH
L̂QFPUNH%POOHLL%FK%FGH%LFKJH[%c%X̂NNT%POOHLLQUNH%nd%WK̂NM%PNLK%UH%IJKVQMHM[%

kGH%XKNNKWQRZ%IJKVQLQKR%LGK̂NM%UH%LHÔJHM%UT%WPT%KX%P%L̂QFPUNH%INPRRQRZ%OKRMQFQKRj

a[%c%SQRQŜ S%KX%abo%KX%IPJlQRZ%LGK̂NM%UH%POOHLLQUNH%FK%KNMHJ%PRM%MQLPUNHM%IHKINH[%kGH%UPTL
LGK̂NM%UH%SPJlHM%QR%POOKJMPROH%WQFG%pf%qrbbjsbbt_%PRM%LGK̂NM%UH%SPMH%PVPQNPUNH%FK%UKFG%pN̂H
pPMZH%GKNMHJL%PRM%pJKWR%pPMZH%GKNMHJL[

dKRON̂LQKRj%POOHIFPUNH_%L̂UuHOF%FK%P%L̂QFPUNH%INPRRQRZ%OKRMQFQKR%FGPF%LHÔJHL%FGH%PUKVH%IJKVQLQKR[

gXXQOHJ]L%OKSSHRF

cNFGK̂ZG%FGH%KXXQOHJ%LFPFHL%FGPF%abo%KX%FGH%IPJlQRZ%LGK̂NM%UH%IJKVQMHM%XKJ%UJKWR%PRM%UN̂H%UPMZH
GKNMHJL]%MHLQZR%ẐQMPROH%LFPFHL%FGPF%abo%KX%FGH%LIPOHL%LGK̂NM%UH%PVPQNPUNH%XKJ%UN̂H%UPMZH%GKNMHJL
WQFG%P%X̂JFGHJ%vo%LGK̂NM%UH%PVPQNPUNH%XKJ%UJKWR%UPMZH%GKNMHJL[%kGHJH%PIIHPJL%FK%UH%RK%JHPLKR%FK
JHNPY%LFPRMPJML%QR%FGQL%OPLH[

nckei%cwx%hyggx%zcwc{ezewk%ghh\deij

kGH%hic%MPFHL%UPOl%XJKS%sbas%PRM%MKHL%RKF%SHRFQKR%FGH%FHSIKJPJT%LFKJH%LK%SPlHL%RK
PLLHLLSHRF%KX%QF%KJ%GKW%XNKKM%JQLl%GPL%UHHR%OKRLQMHJHM%QR%FGH%FHSIKJPJT%MHLQZR[%\RXKJSPFQKR%KR%FGH
QRFHJIJHFPFQKR%KX%FGH%hic%QL%KRNT%GHNM%KR%FGH%OKVHJQRZ%NHFFHJ%WGQOG%QL%RKF%PVPQNPUNH%KR%FGH%HYFHJRPN
WHULQFH%XKJ%FGH%ec%FK%JHVQHW[%|KWHVHJ%QR%L̂SSPJT%FGH%XQRQLGHM%XNKKJ%NHVHN%}XXN~%QL%JPQLHM%PUKVH%FGH
PIIJKIJQPFH%XNKKM%NHVHN_%PRM%̂RMHJRHPFG%WQNN%UH%NHXF%VKQMHM%FK%PNNKW%WPFHJ%̂RMHJRHPFG[%cNFGK̂ZG%QF%QL
RKF%ONHPJ%KX%FGH%MHIFG%KX%FGH%SKM̂NPJ%LFĴOF̂JH%UHRHPFG%FGH%XXN%PRM%FGHJHXKJH%FGH%IKFHRFQPN%QSIPOF%KR
XNKKM%LFKJPZH_%FGQL%LGK̂NM%UH%SPMH%ONHPJ%FK%MHSKRLFJPFH%FGPF%FGHJH%WQNN%UH%FGH%VKQM%LIPOH%PLL̂SHM[
\X%FGPF%QL%SPMH%ONHPJ%FGHR%ST%XKNNKWQRZ%JHOKSHRMPFQKRL%WK̂NM%PIINT[

kGQL%SKM̂NPJ%LFĴOF̂JH%SQRQSQLHL%FGH%QSIPOF%KR%XNKKMQRZ%XJKS%FGH%IJKIKLHM%MHVHNKISHRF%PRM%QL
POOHIFPUNH%XKJ%P%FHSIKJPJT%LFĴOF̂JH[%|KWHVHJ%PIIJKIJQPFH%OKRMQFKRL%WK̂NM%GPVH%FK%UH%INPOHM%KR
PRT%IHJSQLLQKR%FK%HRL̂JH%FGPF%FGH%VKQML%PJH%SPQRFPQRHM%PIIJKIJQPFHNT[

dKRMQFQKR
�RNHLL%KFGHJWQLH%PZJHHM%QR%WJQFQRZ%UT%FGH%yKOPN%�NPRRQRZ%ĉFGKJQFT_%FGH%MHVHNKISHRF%IHJSQFFHM%UT
FGQL%INPRRQRZ%IHJSQLLQKR%LGPNN%KRNT%UH%OPJJQHM%K̂F%QR%POOKJMPROH%WQFG%FGH%XNKKM%JQLl%QRKXSJPFQKR
IJKVQMHM%QR%FGH%OKVHJQRZ%NHFFHJ%iHX[%fc\y%sbv�̀ba%MPFHM%qFG%ĉ ẐLF%UT%k̂JNHT%PRM%FGH%XKNNKWQRZ
SQFQZPFQKR%SHPL̂JHL%MHFPQNHMj
%
Q~%hQRQLGHM%XNKKJ%NHVHNL%PJH%LHF%PF%P%SQRQŜ S%KX%rv[tvr%S%WGQOG%QL%rbbSS%PUKVH%FGH%a%QR%abb%THPJ

Page 85



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHI%JGKLMNO%JPMQRO%SGTTU%GOVOGW%
KKX%YPO%VTKU%IFMJO%ZOQOMNP%NPO%ZHKGUKQR%NT%ZO%[OFN%JGOM\%UH\KQR%NPO%GKSONKLO%TS%NPO%NOLFT\M\]
IN\HJNH\OW

ÔMITQ
YT%LKQKLKIO%NPO%KLFMJN%TS%SGTTUKQR%TQ%NPO%F\TFTIOU%UOVOGTFLOQN%MQU%SHNH\O%TJJHFMQNI%MQU%NPO
KLFMJN%TS%NPO%F\TFTIOU%UOVOGTFLOQN%TQ%NPO%IH\\THQUKQR%M\OM%KQ%MJJT\UMQJO%_KNP%̀TGKJ]%aWbc%TS%NPO
dTQUTQ%̀GMQ%efHG]%ghbbX%MQU%NT%OQIH\O%NPO%UOVOGTFLOQN%UTOI%QTN%KQJ\OMIO%NPO%\KI[%TS%SGTTUKQR%KQ
JTLFGKMQJO%_KNP%̀TGKJ]%ijk%elGTTU%̂ KI[%jMQMROLOQNX%TS%NPO%mKGGKQRUTQ%dTJMG%̀GMQn%̀M\N%bo
pN\MNORKJ%̀TGKJKOI%eqTV%ghbg%MQU%̀TGKJ]%aWbg%TS%NPO%dTQUTQ%̀GMQ%efHG]%ghbbX%MQU%qMNKTQMG%̀GMQQKQR
T̀GKJ]%l\MLO_T\[%ejM\JP%ghbgX%MQU%NPO%̀GMQQKQR%̀\MJNKJO%rHKUMQJO%ejM\JP%ghbsXW

iqtûvqjiqYwd%̀ v̂YixYuvq%vlluxî %edwqy%xvqYwjuqwYuvqXn

ÔRM\UKQR%NPO%NOLFT\M\]%INT\O%MFFGKJMNKTQz%JTHGU%]TH%FGOMIO%OQIH\O%NPO%INMQUM\U%JTQNMLKQMNOU
GMQU%JTQUKNKTQ%KI%KQJGHUOU%KQ%MQ]%FO\LKIIKTQ%RKVOQW%u%NPKQ[%NPO\O%_O\O%\OSO\OQJOI%NT%P]U\TJM\ZTQ
JTQNMLKQMNKTQ%KQ%NPO%JM\%FM\[KQR%M\OM%QO{N%NT%NPO%FON\TG%INMNKTQW%u|L%MIIHLKQR%NPO\O%KI%QT%ITSN
GMQUIJMFKQR%IT%ML%GOMVKQR%NPKI%JTQUKNKTQ%THNW%YPO]%JMQ%IHZLKN%MQ]%IKNO%KQVOINKRMNKTQ%\OFT\NI%NPO]
PMVO%NT%UMNO%ST\%NPO%IHFO\LM\[ON%\OUOVOGTFLOQN%MQU%JGM\KS]%NPO%P]U\TJM\ZTQ%JTQNMLKQMNKTQ%KIIHO
MQU%F\TVKUO%M%_MNJPKQR%Z\KOS%NT%RON%NPO%F\OoJTLLOQJOLOQN%FM\N%TS%NPO%JTQUKNKTQ%UKIJPM\ROUW

xTQNMLKQMNOU%dMQU%xTQUKNKTQ
eKX%YPO%UOVOGTFLOQN%PO\OZ]%FO\LKNNOU%IPMGG%QTN%JTLLOQJO%HQNKG%M%IJPOLO%NT%UOMG%_KNP
JTQNMLKQMNKTQ%%PMI%ZOOQ%IHZLKNNOU%KQ%MJJT\UMQJO%_KNP%NPO%pHFFGOLOQNM\]%̀GMQQKQR%rHKUMQJO
yTJHLOQN%TQ%dMQU%%xTQNMLKQMNKTQ%MQU%MFF\TVOU%Z]%NPO%dTJMG%̀GMQQKQR%wHNPT\KN]%ed̀wXW%YPO
IJPOLO%IPMGG%KQJGHUO%MGG%TS%NPO%STGGT_KQR%LOMIH\OI%HQGOII%NPO%d̀w%UKIFOQIOI%_KNP%MQ]%IHJP
\O}HK\OLOQN%IFOJKSKJMGG]%MQU%KQ%%_\KNKQRn

eMX%w%UOI[oNTF%INHU]%JM\\KOU%THN%Z]%M%JTLFONOQN%FO\ITQ%NT%JPM\MJNO\KIO%NPO%IKNO%MQU%F\TVKUO
KQST\LMNKTQ%TQ%NPO%PKINT\]%TS%NPO%IKNO~%IH\\THQUKQR%M\OM%MQU%NT%KUOQNKS]%MQU%OVMGHMNO%MGG%FTNOQNKMG
ITH\JOI%TS%JTQNMLKQMNKTQ%MQU%KLFMJNI%TQ%GMQU%MQU%_MNO\%MQU%MGG%TNPO\%KUOQNKSKOU%%\OJOFNT\I%\OGOVMQN
NT%NPO%IKNO�
eZX%w%IKNO%KQVOINKRMNKTQz%KQJGHUKQR%_PO\O%\OGOVMQN%ITKGz%ITKG%RMIz%IH\SMJO%MQU%R\THQU_MNO\%%IMLFGKQRz
NTRONPO\%_KNP%NPO%\OIHGNI%TS%MQMG]IKI%MQU%\KI[%MIIOIILOQN%IPMGG%ZO%JM\\KOU%THN%Z]%M%IHKNMZG]%}HMGKSKOU
MQU%MJJ\OUKNOU%JTQIHGNMQN~%JTQN\MJNT\W%YPO%\OFT\N%IPTHGU%MGIT%JGOM\G]%KUOQNKS]%MGG%\KI[Iz%GKLKNMNKTQI
MQU%\OJTLLOQUMNKTQI%ST\%\OLOUKMG%LOMIH\OI%NT%LM[O%NPO%IKNO%IHKNMZGO%ST\%NPO%F\TFTIOU%HIO�%MQU
eJX%w%_\KNNOQ%LONPTU%INMNOLOQN%F\TVKUKQR%UONMKGI%TS%NPO%\OLOUKMNKTQ%IJPOLO%MQU%PT_%NPO
JTLFGONKTQ
TS%NPO%\OLOUKMG%_T\[I%_KGG%ZO%VO\KSKOU%IPMGG%ZO%MR\OOU%KQ%_\KNKQR%_KNP%NPO%d̀w%F\KT\%NT
JTLLOQJOLOQNz%MGTQR%_KNP%UONMKGI%TS%M%_MNJPKQR%Z\KOS%NT%MUU\OII%HQUKIJTVO\OU%JTQNMLKQMNKTQW

eKKX%uS%UH\KQR%UOVOGTFLOQN%_T\[I%JTQNMLKQMNKTQ%QTN%MUU\OIIOU%KQ%NPO%IHZLKNNOU%\OLOUKMNKTQ%IJPOLO
KI%KUOQNKSKOUz%NPO%HFUMNOU%_MNJPKQR%Z\KOS%IPMGG%ZO%IHZLKNNOU%MQU%MQ%MUUOQUHL%NT%NPO%\OLOUKMN%KTQ
IJPOLO%IPMGG%ZO%MR\OOU%_KNP%NPO%d̀w%F\KT\%NT%KLFGOLOQNMNKTQ�%MQU

eKKKX%wGG%_T\[I%_PKJP%ST\L%FM\N%TS%NPO%\OLOUKMNKTQ%IJPOLO%IPMGG%ZO%JTLFGONOU%MQU%M%JTLF\OPOQIKVO
VO\KSKJMNKTQ%\OFT\N%IPMGG%ZO%IHZLKNNOU%NT%NPO%xTHQJKG|I%iQVK\TQLOQNMG%̀\TNOJNKTQ%�QKN%ZOST\O%MQ]%FM\N
TS%NPO%UOVOGTFLOQN%KI%TJJHFKOU%T\%Z\THRPN%KQNT%HIO%HQGOII%NPO%d̀w%UKIFOQIOI%_KNP%MQ]%IHJP
\O}HK\OLOQN%IFOJKSKJMGG]%MQU%KQ%_\KNKQRW

ÔMITQn
YT%OQIH\O%NPMN%\KI[I%S\TL%GMQU%JTQNMLKQMNKTQ%NT%NPO%SHNH\O%HIO\I%TS%NPO%GMQU%MQU%QOKRPZTH\KQR%GMQU
M\O%LKQKLKIOUz%NTRONPO\%_KNP%NPTIO%NT%JTQN\TGGOU%_MNO\Iz%F\TFO\N]%MQU%OJTGTRKJMG%I]INOLI%MQU%NPO
UOVOGTFLOQN%JMQ%ZO%JM\\KOU%THN%IMSOG]%_KNPTHN%HQMJJOFNMZGO%\KI[I%NT%_T\[O\Iz%QOKRPZTH\I%MQU%TNPO\

Page 86



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG9:

FG94

FG9H

FG9;

FG9I

FG9F

=62%'$),*)'(2%#J%+62%K2L2(#'12,+

M2,-)+N%#J%+62%'$#'#-2K%K2L2(#'12,+

D1'!*+%#,%!$*6!2#(#/NO0&-OC?-%#$%&$2!-%#J%@'2*)!(%06!$!*+2$

&)$'#$+%-!J2/P!$K),/

D1'!*+%#,%+62%/$22,%82(+

D1'!*+%#,%+62%*6!$!*+2$%E%!''2!$!,*2%#J%+62%!$2!

QRS%TUUV%WXYZ[R%\]̂\_̀%aRS%bcdecd%UfYd%Wghfi%\]̂\_%Yde%aRS%jkffkdlecd%bc[Yf%UfYdm%UYZa
%̂n%oaZYaSlk[%Ucfk[kSp%WTcqSrsSZ%\]̂\_%tfY[S%lZSYa%SrtRYpkp%cd%SdphZkdl%aRYa%acud
[SdaZSp%tZcqkeS%aRS%YZS%aRS%rYkd%vc[hp%vcZ%[crrSZ[kYf%Yde%ZSaYkf%eSqSfctrSdaw%xfaRchlR
aRS%rYycZkai%cv%aRS%tZctcpSe%pacZS%uchfe%sS%pkaSe%chapkeS%aRS%SYpaSZd%schdeYZi%cv%aRS
ochaR%zhkpfkt%fc[Yf%[SdaZS̀%aRkp%p[RSrS%kp%vcZ%Y%aSrtcZYZi%pacZS%ac%Yffcu%oYkdpshZi{p%ac
[cdakdhS%aZYekdl%vZcr%aRS%pkaS%uRkfpa%aRS%dSu%tSZrYdSda%pacZS%ukaRkd%aRS%[cZS%YZSY%cv%aRS
acud%[SdaZS%kp%sSkdl%shkfaw%|kqSd%aRS%[cdpaZh[akcd%[cdpaZYkdap%cd%pkaS̀%aRS%tZctcpSe%pkakdl
cv%aRS%aSrtcZYZi%pacZS%kp%[cdpkeSZSe%ac%sS%Y[[StaYsfSw%xp%ph[R̀%aRSZS%YZS%dc%kd%tZkd[ktfS
csyS[akcdp%ac%aRS%tZctcpYfw

Tca%Yttfk[YsfS%ac%aRkp%eSqSfctrSdaw

QRS%Yttfk[Yakcd%pkaS%kp%dca%fc[YaSe%ukaRkd%Yd%xZ[RYScfclk[Yf%UZkcZkai%xZSY%cZ%RYp%Ydi%caRSZ
YZ[RYScfclk[Yf%eSpkldYakcdw%QRS%tZSqkchp%Yttfk[Yakcd%vcZ%aRS%dSu%tSZrYdSda%pacZS%Wxttw
Tcw%}}~~��xUU�\]̂\�}\̂�%ZSvSZp_%uYp%phttcZaSe%si%Yd%xZ[RYScfclk[Yf%�Sp�nsYpSe
xppSpprSda%uRk[R%YeqkpSe%aRYa%aRSZS%YZS%dc%ZS[cZeSe%YZ[RYScfclk[Yf%ZSrYkdp%vZcr%Ydi
tSZkce%ukaRkd%aRS%YZSY%Yde%aRYa%aRS%kdkakYf%eSqSfctrSda%cv%aRS%phtSZrYZ�Sa%Yde%Yppc[kYaSe
tSaZcf%vkffkdl%paYakcd%uchfe%RYqS%ekpahZsSe%Ydi%ZSrYkdp%kd%aRS%hdfk�Sfi%SqSda%aRYa%aRSi%uSZS
tZSpSda%kd%aRSpS%YZSYpw%QRS%YppSpprSda%[cd[fheSe%si%paYakdl%aRYa%aRS%tcaSdakYf%vcZ%aRS
tZSpSd[S%cv%Ydi%YZ[RYScfclk[Yf%ZSrYkdp%YttSYZp%qSZi%fcuw%xfaRchlR%aRS%aSrtcZYZi%pacZS
uchfe%rYkdfi%sS%pkaSe%ukaRkd%aRS%[YZ%tYZ�%uRSZS%aRS%eSqSfctrSda%cv%aRS%S�kpakdl
phtSZrYZ�Sa%uchfe%RYqS%ZSphfaSe%kd%fSpp%ekpahZsYd[S%ac%aRS%lZchdè%lkqSd%aRYa%ZSrYkdp%YZS
hdfk�Sfi%cd%aRkp%pkaS̀%aRS%tcaSdakYf%vcZ%ekpahZsYd[S%cv%Ydi%YZ[RYScfcli%ZSrYkdp%qSZi%fcu%ehS
ac%aRS%rkdkrYf%ekpahZsYd[S%ZSphfakdl%vZcr%aRS%aSrtcZYZi%pacZS{p%vccakdlpw

QRS%Yttfk[Yakcd%pkaS%kp%dca%fc[YaSe%ukaRkd%aRS%qk[kdkai%cv%Y%fkpaSe%shkfekdl̀%dcZ%pkaSe%ukaRkd%cZ
[fcpS%ac%aRS%schdeYZi%cv%Y%[cdpSZqYakcd%YZSY%cZ%Yd%YZSY%cv%ptS[kYf%fc[Yf%[RYZY[aSZw

xp%ph[R̀%ka%kp%[cdpkeSZSe%aRYa%aRS%tZctcpYfp%uchfe%dca%RYZr%Ydi%�dcud%RSZkaYlS%YppSapw

Tc%YkZtcZa%pYvSlhYZekdl%csyS[akcdp%RYqS%sSSd%ZYkpSew

QRS%pkaS%kp%dca%fc[YaSe%ukaRkd%aRS%|ZSSd%�Sfa%cZ%pkaSe%[fcpS%ac%kap%schdeYZiw%xp%ph[R̀%dc
|ZSSd%�Sfa%kpphSp%YZS%ZYkpSe%si%aRkp%Yttfk[Yakcdw

QRS%tZctcpSe%pkdlfS%pacZSi%aSrtcZYZi%pacZS%uchfe%sS%cv%Yd%YttZctZkYaS%p[YfS%Yde%sS
phvvk[kSdafi%pSa%sY[�%vZcr%aRS%�k[acZkY%zcYe%vZcdaYlS%pc%aRYa%ka%uchfe%dca%YttSYZ%hdehfi
ecrkdYda%Yde%Yffcu%vcZ%aRS%ZSaSdakcd%cv%schdeYZi%tfYdakdl%kd%aRkp%YZSYw%VhZaRSZrcZS̀%aRS
dcZaR%uSpaSZd%[cZdSZ%cv%aRS%shkfekdl%uchfe%sS%tZSecrkdYdafi%lfY�Se%ac%tZSpSda%Y[akqS
vZcdaYlSp%vY[kdl%�k[acZkY%zcYe%Yde%aRS%[hpacrSZ%[YZ%tYZ�w%QRS%�chd[kf{p%�ZsYd%�Spkld�
�cdpSZqYakcd%�vvk[SZ%ZYkpSp%dc%csyS[akcdp%ac%aRS%tZctcpYf%sha%eke%phllSpa%aRYa%fklRa%lZSi
tYdSfp%rYi%sS%tZSvSZYsfS%ac%uRkaS%tYdSfpw%QRkp%phllSpakcd%uYp%tha%ac%aRS%Yttfk[Yda%sha

cvv%pkaS%ZS[StacZp%kd%Y[[cZeYd[S%ukaR%tcfk[i%��̂ %̂cv%aRS%jkffkdlecd%bc[Yf%UfYdm%UYZa%Quc%n%oYqSe
��U%Ucfk[kSp%WTcqSrsSZ%\]̂\_w

o�oQx�Tx��b�Q�%�VV���zm

x%[cdekakcd%kp%ZS�hkZSe%ac%SdphZS%aRYa%aRS%p[RSrS%rY�Sp%kap%{sSpa%SdeSYqchZp{%ac%ZSeh[S%[YZscd
Srkppkcdpw

 &D�%.C&��D��%D@@B>@FG

Page 87



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG9H

FG95

FG:9

D1'!*+%#,%,2)/68#I$-

C)J),/%*#,K)+)#,-%L#$%LI+I$2%#**I')2$-

=$!LL)*%)1'!*+A%0!$M*N*(2%'!$O),/A%'2K2-+$)!,%-!L2+N

PQRS%TUVWXR%PQTP%PQWX%WX%T%YZR[T\ZW]TPRU%PR̂ Y_ZTZS%XP_ZR%PQTP%WX%\RẀa%ZRbcXRU%[Z_̂ %T̀_PQRZ
XWPRd%eX%PQR%XP_ZR%f_cgU%\R%PR̂ Y_ZTZSh%̀_%_\iR]PW_̀%WX%ZTWXRU%P_%PQR%fQWPR%YT̀RgXd

j_gW]WRX%klmnh%klmo%T̀U%klmp%_[%PQR%qWggẀaU_̀%r_]Tg%jgT̀s%jTZP%tf_%b%uTVRU%vwj
j_gW]WRX%xy_VR̂ \RZ%mnomz%XRR{%P_%YZ_PR]P%PQR%T̂ R̀WPWRX%_[%XcZZ_c̀UẀa%ZRXWUR̀PWTg
YZ_YRZPWRX%[Z_̂ %̀Rf%URVRg_Ŷ R̀P%Ẁ%ZRgTPW_̀%P_%g_XX%_[%Xc̀gWaQPh%U_̂ ẀT̀]R%T̀U%g_XX%_[
YZWVT]S%ZRXYR]PWVRgSd

tQR%̀RTZRXP%ZRXWUR̀PWTg%YZ_YRZPWRX%P_%PQR%YZ_Y_XRU%PR̂ Y_ZTZS%XP_ZR%TZR%PQR%cYYRZ%[g__Z
[gTPX%Ẁ%PQR%ZR]R̀PgS%]_̀XPZc]PRU%PQZRR%XP_ZRS%\g_]{%fQW]Q%Q_cXRX%u_cPQ%|cWXgWY%gW\ZTZS%XWPRU
P_%PQR%̀_ZPQ%fRXP%_[%PQR%TYYgW]TPW_̀%XWPR%_̀%PQR%_YY_XWPR%XWUR%_[%}W]P_ZWT%|_TUd%eX%PQR
R̀TZRXP%YTZP%_[%PQR%PR̂ Y_ZTZS%XP_ZR%f_cgU%\R%XWPRU%_VRZ%mmn̂ %[Z_̂ %PQRXR%YZ_YRZPWRXh%PQRXR
c̀WPX%f_cgU%̀_P%\R%̂TPRZWTggS%T[[R]PRU%\S%PQR%YZ_Y_XTgX%Ẁ%PRẐX%_[%_VRZXQTU_fẀah%c̀UcR
U_̂ ẀT̀]R%_Z%g_XX%_[%YZWVT]Sd%jgT̀ Ẁ̀a%YRẐWXXW_̀%QTX%\RR̀%aZT̀PRU%[_Z%[gTPPRU
URVRg_Ŷ R̀P%Ŵ R̂UWTPRgS%P_%PQR%̀_ZPQ%_[%PQR%TYYgW]TPW_̀%XWPR%_̀%PQR%_YY_XWPR%XWUR%_[%PQR
Z_TU%_̀%~���om%xeYYd%y_d%��n~n�ejj�mnon�opmn%ZR[RZXzh%\cP%PQR%XP_ZR%f_cgU%\R%XWPRU%_VRZ
�n̂ %[Z_̂ %PQR%[Z_̀P%RgRVTPW_̀%_[%PQWX%\g_]{%X_%PQTP%PQRXR%c̀WPX%f_cgU%̀_P%\R%c̀UcgS%T[[R]PRU
\S%PQR%XẀagR%XP_ZRS%XP_ZRd%egX_h%TgPQ_caQ%PQR%XWPR%QTX%\RR̀%]gRTZRU%T̀U%\_TZURU%cY%[_Z%T
c̀̂ \RZ%_[%̂ _̀PQXh%\cWgUẀaX%f_Z{X%QTVR%SRP%P_%]_̂ R̂̀]R%Ẁ%RTZ̀RXP%X_%PQTP%PQR
Y_XXW\WgWPS%R�WXPX%PQTP%PQRZR%fWgg%̀_P%\R%T̀S%ZRXWUR̀PX%_YY_XWPR%UcZẀa%PQR%gW[RPŴR%_[%PQR
PR̂ Y_ZTZS%XP_ZRd

y_WXR%WXXcRX%TZR%]_̀XWURZRU%\Rg_fd

y_P%TYYgW]T\gR%P_%PQWX%URVRg_Ŷ R̀Pd

j_gW]WRX%e�m%T̀U%e��%_[%PQR%qWggẀaU_̀%r_]Tg%jgT̀s%jTZP%tf_%b%uTVRU%vwj%j_gW]WRX
xy_VR̂ \RZ%mnomz%TUVWXR%ZRXYR]PWVRgS%PQTP%YZ_Y_XTgX%[_Z%URVRg_Ŷ R̀P%fWgg%\R%TXXRXXRU
TaTẀXP%PQRWZ%]_̀PZW\cPW_̀%P_%PZT[[W]%aR̀RZTPW_̀%T̀U%ŴYT]P%_̀%]_̀aRXPW_̀h%QTVẀa%ZRaTZU%P_
PQR%YZRXR̀P%T̀U%Y_PR̀PWTg%]TYT]WPS%_[%Yc\gW]%PZT̀XY_ZP%T̀U%PQTP%PQR%PZT[[W]%aR̀RZTPRU%\S
YZ_Y_XRU%URVRg_Ŷ R̀PX%f_cgU%̀RRU%P_%\R%T]]_̂ _̂UTPRU%_̀%YZẀ]WYTg%Z_TUX%fWPQ_cP
Ẁ]ZRTXẀa%UR̂ T̀U%Tg_̀a%Z_TUX%_Z%TP%ic̀]PW_̀X%TgZRTUS%cXRU%P_%]TYT]WPSh%̀_P%YZRicUW]R%PQR
[ZRR%[g_f%_[%PZT[[W]h%̀_Z%UŴẀWXQ%R̀VWZ_̀ R̂̀PTg%\R̀R[WPX%\Z_caQP%T\_cP%\S%_PQRZ%Z_TU
ŴYZ_VR̂ R̀P%X]QR̂ RX%_Z%Ẁ[WgPZTPR%g_]Tg%Z_TUXd%j_gW]S%e��%XcYY_ZPX%]S]gR%YZ_VWXW_̀h
Ẁ]gcUẀa%PQR%̀RRU%[_Z%]S]gR%XP_ZTaR%YZ_VWXW_̀%fWPQẀ%URVRg_Ŷ R̀P%X]QR̂ RX%T̀U%j_gW]S
e�op%TUVWXRX%PQTP%URVRg_Ŷ R̀P%XQ_cgU%T]]_ZU%fWPQ%TU_YPRU%]TZ%YTZ{Ẁa%XPT̀UTZUXd

e%tZT̀XY_ZP%uPTPR̂ R̀P%QTX%\RR̀%Xc\̂ WPPRU%fWPQ%PQR%TYYgW]TPW_̀d%tQWX%TUVWXRX%PQTP
TgPQ_caQ%PQR%ZRPTWg%_[[RZ%TP%PQR%PR̂ Y_ZTZS%XcYRẐTZ{RP%fWgg%\R%Xc[[W]WR̀P%P_%Tgg_f%]cXP_̂ RZX
P_%c̀URZPT{R%T%\TXW]%fRR{gS%XQ_Yh%WP%fWgg%\R%aZRTPgS%ZRUc]RU%]_̂ YTZRU%P_%PQR%R�WXPẀa
XcYRẐTZ{RPd%eX%T%ZRXcgPh%̂ T̀S%]cXP_̂ RZX%TZR%gW{RgS%P_%]Q__XR%P_%c̀URZPT{R%PQRWZ%̂TẀ
XQ_Y%RgXRfQRZR%T̀U%_̀gS%cXR%PQR%PR̂ Y_ZTZS%XcYRẐTZ{RP%P_%P_YbcYd%eX%T%ZRXcgPh%PQR
PR̂ Y_ZTZS%XcYRẐTZ{RP%f_cgU%TPPZT]P%̂c]Q%gRXX%PZT[[W]%PQT̀%PQR%R�WXPẀa%XcYRẐTZ{RP%T̀U
QR̀]R%PQR%UR̂ T̀U%[_Z%]TZ%YTZ{Ẁa%f_cgU%TgX_%\R%̂c]Q%ZRUc]RUd

�P%a_RX%_̀%P_%TUVWXR%PQTP%PQR%YZ_Y_XRU%onn%XYT]R%]TZ%YTZ{%[_Z%PQR%PR̂ Y_ZTZS%XcYRẐTZ{RP
R�cTPRX%P_%T%ZTPW_%_[%o%XYT]R%YRZ%o�dp%X�̂ %fQW]Q%TgPQ_caQ%T\_VR%PQR%ZR]_̂ R̂̀URU%o
XYT]R%YRZ%mnb�n%X�̂ %ZT̀aR%Ẁ%PQR%r_̀U_̀%jgT̀%x�cgS%mnoozh%f_cgU%\R%Tĝ_XP%WUR̀PW]Tg%P_
PQR%o%XYT]R%YRZ%o�d�%X�̂ %YTZ{Ẁa%ZTPW_%TP%PQR%R�WXPẀa%XcYRẐTZ{RPd%tQR%�_c̀]Wg�X
qWaQfTS%l̀aẀRRZ%ZTWXRX%̀_%_\iR]PW_̀X%P_%PQR%YZ_Y_XRU%gRVRg%_[%]TZ%YTZ{Ẁa%[_Z%PQR
PR̂ Y_ZTZS%XP_ZR%_Z%WPX%gTS_cPd%%%

Page 88



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG::

FG:4

FG:H

B$8!,%I2-)/,A%!**2--%!,I%-2*J$)+K

L)-!8(2I%!**2--

.$#M)-)#,%#N%!NN#$I!8(2%E%-'2*)!(%,22I-%6#J-),/

OP%QRS%TUU%VWXYSVZ%[%\]̂̂%_S%̀SV]abXQS̀%Pcd%̀]VX_̂S̀%eVS%Xb̀%f%Pcd%WXdSbQ%g%YR]̂̀%eVSh%ib
X̀ ]̀Q]cbZ%TU%VWXYSV%\]̂̂%]bYcdWcdXQS%ŜSYQd]Y%jSR]ŶS%YRXda]ba%Wc]bQVh%kRS%lcebY]̂mV
n]aR\Xo%pba]bSSd%̀cSV%bcQ%dX]VS%c_qSYQ]cb%Qc%QR]V%Wdcj]V]cbZ%X̂QRceaR%X̀j]VSV%QRXQ%f%YXd
WXdr]ba%VWXYSV%VRcề %_S%̀ SV]abXQS̀%Pcd%_dc\b%_X̀aS%Rĉ̀ SdVh%kR]V%RXV%_SSb
Ycb̀]Q]cbS̀h

sSdj]Y]ba%cP%QRS%VeWSdtXdrSQ%\]̂̂%]bjĉjS%VSdj]YS%Xb̀%̀Ŝ]jSdo%jSR]ŶSV%SbQSd]ba%QRS%V]QS%j]X
QRS%Su]VQ]ba%eWvadX̀S̀%t]b]vdceb̀X_ceQ%cb%w]YQcd]X%xd]jSZ%tXbcSejdS%cb%QRS%PcdSYcedQ
XdSX%_SQ\SSb%QRS%WSQdĉ%P]̂̂]ba%VQXQ]cb%Xb̀%QStWcdXdo%VeWSdtXdrSQ%Qc%XYYSVV%QRS%VSdj]YS
XdSX%cP%QRS%SXVQSdb%V]̀S%cP%QRS%VeWSdtXdrSQ%Xb̀%Su]Q%j]X%QRS%QXbrSd%Su]QZ%X%VSWXdXQS%SadSVV
adXbQS̀%WSdt]VV]cb%XV%WXdQ%cP%QRS%WdcWcVX̂V%Pcd%QRS%WSdtXbSbQ%VeWSdtXdrSQ%Xb̀
dSPed_]VRS̀%WSQdĉ%P]̂̂]ba%VQXQ]cbh%kRS%n]aR\Xo%pba]bSSd%dX]VSV%bc%c_qSYQ]cb%Qc%QR]V
XddXbaStSbQh

kRS%WdcWcVS̀%WSQdĉ%P]̂̂]ba%VQXQ]cbZ%\]QR%QRS%SuYSWQ]cb%cP%y%PS\Sd%WetWV%]b]Q]X̂̂o%_S]ba
Wdcj]̀S̀%Qc%X̂̂c\%adSXQSd%XYYSVV%_o%̀Ŝ]jSdo%jSR]ŶSVZ%]V%QRS%VXtS%VYRStS%XV%QRS
WSdt]QQS̀%dSŴXYStSbQ%WSQdĉ%P]̂̂]ba%VQXQ]cbh%zV%VeYRZ%QRS%cWSdXQ]cb%cP%QRS%WSQdĉ%P]̂̂]ba
VQXQ]cb%̀cSV%bcQ%a]jS%d]VS%Qc%Xbo%X̀ ]̀Q]cbX̂%QdXbVWcdQ%]tWXYQV%QRXQ%RXjS%bcQ%X̂dSX̀o%_SSb
YcbV]̀SdS̀%Xb̀%RXjS%_SSb%Pceb̀%Qc%_S%XYYSWQX_̂Sh

kRS%n]aR\Xo%pba]bSSd%̀cSV%YcbV]̀Sd%QRXQ%QRS%WRXV]ba%̀SQX]̂V%RXjS%bcQ%_SSb%Pê̂o%\cdrS̀
eW%Xb̀%XdS%bcQ%QRSdSPcdS%YeddSbQ̂o%XYYSWQX_̂Sh%ib%WXdQ]YêXdZ%QRSdS%]V%̂]QQ̂S%̀SQX]̂%dSaXd̀]ba
]tWXYQV%cb%QRS%XYYSVV%Xb̀%WXdr]ba%̀ed]ba%QRS%YcbVQdeYQ]cb%WRXVS%cP%QRS%WSdtXbSbQ%VQcdS
Xb̀%QRXQ%PedQRSd%̀SQX]̂V%]bŶè]ba%ŴXbV%\]̂̂%_S%dS{e]dS̀%QRXQ%ŶSXd̂o%VRc\%QRS%]tWXYQ%cP%QRS
YcbVQdeYQ]cb%WRXVS|V}%cb%QRS%XYYSVV%Xb̀%WXdr]ba%Pcd%QRS%QStWcdXdo%VQcdSh%kR]V%\cề %_S
S̀X̂Q%\]QR%_o%QRS%sTU[~%s���%XadSStSbQVh

kRS%n]aR\Xo%pba]bSSd%PedQRSd%X̀j]VSV%QRXQ%QRS%Su]VQ]ba%VSdj]YS%XYYSVV%Pcd%QRS%Su]VQ]ba
VeWSdtXdrSQ%\]̂̂%bSS̀%Qc%_S%ŶcVS̀%Xb̀%QRS%PccQ\Xo%dS]bVQXQS̀h%kRS%̀SV]ab%cP%QRS
WdcWcVS̀%XYYSVVSV%X̂cba%w]YQcd]X%�cX̀%]V%X̂Vc%bcQ%VXQ]VPXYQcdo%]b%QSdtV%cP%\]̀QRZ%Qedb]ba
dX̀]eVZ%WS̀SVQd]Xb%dSPeaS~YdcVV]ba%Xb̀%jSR]ŶSV%SbQSd]ba%Xb̀%Su]Q]bah%nc\SjSdZ%̀SQX]̂S̀
S̀V]ab%tXQQSdV%YXb%_S%̀SX̂Q%\]QR%XV%WXdQ%cP%sTU[~%s���%XadSStSbQVh

kRS%n]aR\Xo%pba]bSSd%YcbŶèSV%QRXQ%Ve_qSYQ%Qc%QRS%X_cjS%]VVeSV%_S]ba%YcjSdS̀%_o%\Xo
cP%Ve]QX_̂S%ŴXbb]ba%Ycb̀]Q]cbV%Xb̀~cd%̂SaX̂%XadSStSbQ%|XV%XWWdcWd]XQS}Z%QRSdS%]V%bc
c_qSYQ]cb%Qc%QRS%WdcWcVX̂V%Pdct%X%R]aR\Xo%j]S\Wc]bQ%Xb̀%QRS%VYRStS%]V%YcbV]̀SdS̀%Qc
YctŴo%\]QR%�ĉ]Y]SV%z��Z%z��Z%z��%Xb̀%z�Tf%cP%QRS%n]̂̂]bàcb%�cYX̂%�̂Xb�%�XdQ%k\c%v
sXjS̀%�x�%�ĉ]Y]SV%|�cjSt_Sd%�UT�}h

v%sSYed]Qo
z%VSYedS%_o%̀SV]ab%Ycb̀]Q]cb%]V%dSYcttSb̀S̀h

kRS%WdcWcVX̂%]bŶèSV%Xb%XYYSVV%dXtW%Qc%QRS%VQcdSmV%SbQdXbYS%Xb̀%X%VSWXdXQS%XYYSVV
dXtW%XQ%QRS%PdcbQ%cP%QRS%VQcdS%Pcd%VQXPPh%z%Pê̂o%XYYSVV]_̂S%�l%]V%X̂Vc%Wdcj]̀S̀h%kRS
Ve_t]QQS̀%ŴXbV%]bŶèS%[%̀]VX_̂S̀%VWXYSV%cb%QRS%VceQRSdb%V]̀S%cP%QRS%QStWcdXdo%YXd%WXdrh
kRS%zYYSVV%OPP]YSd%]V%cb̂o%YcbYSdbS̀%X_ceQ%QRS%WXdr]ba%Wdcj]V]cbZ%X̀j]V]ba%QRXQ%TU�%cP
QRS%VWXYSV%VRcề %_S%Wdcj]̀S̀%Pcd%_̂eS%Xb̀%_dc\b%_X̀aS%Rĉ̀ SdVh%nc\SjSdZ%QRS%lcebY]̂mV
zYYSVV]_̂S%n]̂̂]bàcb%s�x%X̀j]VSV%QRXQ%TU�%cP%WXdr]ba%VRcề %_S%Pcd%_̂eS%_X̀aS%Rĉ̀ SdV
\]QR%X%PedQRSd%��%̀SV]abXQS̀%Pcd%_dc\b%_X̀aS%Rĉ̀ SdVh%iQ%]V%YcbV]̀SdS̀%QRXQ%]b%QR]V
]bVQXbYSZ%QRSdS%XdS%bc%adceb̀V%Qc%̀Sj]XQS%Pdct%X̀cWQS̀%ae]̀XbYSh%z%Ycb̀]Q]cb%]V
dSYcttSb̀S̀%VSSr]ba%dSj]VS̀%WXdr]ba%̀SQX]̂Vh

Page 89



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG:;

FG:H

FG:I

FG:F

=$22-A%(!,J-*!'),/%!,J%>*#(#/K

@L-+!),!8(2%M!-+2%1!,!/212,+

<2,2M!8(2%2,2$/K%N%@L-+!),!8)()+K

O(##J),/%#$%P$!),!/2%D--L2-

QRS%TUUVWXTYVZ%SR%S[W\%]ẐZVRU_Z̀Sa

bcZZ\%T̀]%dT̀]\XTUẀe

fT̂Z]%URVWXg%hijk%Rl%S[Z%mWVVẀe]R̀%dRXTV%nVT̀%T]̂W\Z\%S[TS%̀Zo%]ẐZVRU_Z̀S%\[RpV]
cZSTẀ%SRURecTU[WXTV%T̀]%VT̀]\XTUZ%lZTSpcZ\%Rl%_ZcWS%T̀]%S[TS%̀ Zo%UVT̀SẀe%T̀]
VT̀]\XTUẀe%\[RpV]%YZ%UcR̂W]Z]%o[ZcẐZc%WS%W\%TUUcRUcWTSZa

b[Z%qRp̀XWVr\%bcZZsdT̀]\XTUẀe%tllWXZc%ẀWSWTVVg%T]̂W\Z]%S[TS%S[Z%YRp̀]Tcg%ScZZ\%T̀]
ẐeZSTSWR̀%TVR̀e%S[W\%UTcS%Rl%uWXSRcWT%vRT]w%o[WV\S%̀RS%UcRSZXSZ]%Yg%T%bntw%]RZ\%XR̀\SWSWpSZ
T%VT̀]\XTUZ%lZTSpcZ%Rl%_ZcWS%T̀]%\[RpV]%YZ%cZSTẀZ]%T\%lTc%T\%UR\\WYVZa%b[Z%UcRUR\Z]
SZ_URcTcg%\SRcZ%oRpV]%Ẁ̂ RV̂Z%T]]WSWR̀TV%ScZZ%VR\\%TVR̀e%S[W\%lcR̀STeZ%R̂Zc%T̀]%TYR̂Z%S[TS
TUUcR̂Z]%SR%TXXR__R]TSZ%S[Z%UZc_T̀Z̀S%\X[Z_Z%T̀]%S[TS%S[W\%UcRUR\TV%\[RpV]%YZ%cZx
XR̀\W]ZcZ]%SR%_ẀW_W\Z%lpcS[Zc%ScZZ%VR\\a

b[Z%TUUVWXT̀Sr\%ScZZ%XR̀\pVST̀S%T]̂W\Z\%S[TS%S[W\%W\\pZ%[T\%YZZ̀%]W\Xp\\Z]%oWS[%S[Z%]Z\Wè
SZT_%YpS%S[Z%XpccZ̀S%\WSZ%VTgRpS%]RZ\%TUUZTc%SR%YZ%S[Z%RUSW_p_%\RVpSWR̀%eŴZ̀%S[Z
XR_UZSẀe%̀ZZ]\%Rl%VRXTSẀe%T%SZ_URcTcg%\SRcZw%T%oRcyTYVZ%TXXZ\\%\RVpSWR̀%T̀]%cZSTẀẀe
T\%_T̀g%ScZZ\%T\%UR\\WYVZa%b[Zg%S[ZcZlRcZ%\peeZ\S%T%\ScTSZeg%Rl%cZUVTXZ_Z̀S%ScZZ%UVT̀SẀe
SR%_WSWeTSZ%lRc%ScZZ%VR\\w%o[WX[%[T̂Z%YZZ̀%Ẁ]WXTSZ]%R̀%zcoa%QRa%{{|jx}j%T̀]%T]̂W\Z%S[TS
fTẀ\Ypcg\%oRpV]%YZ%oWVVẀe%SR%TXXZUS%T%XR̀]WSWR̀%cZeTc]Ẁe%cZUVTXZ_Z̀S%ScZZ%UVT̀SẀe
TSSTX[Z]%SR%T%XR̀\Z̀S%lRc%S[Z%SZ_URcTcg%\SRcZw%ZWS[Zc%Ẁ%S[Z%VRXTSWR̀%\[Rò %Rc%RS[ZcoW\Z%Ẁ
TecZZ_Z̀S%oWS[%dR̀]R̀%hRcRpe[%Rl%mWVVẀe]R̀a
%
~V\Rw%S[Z%ScZZ%XR̀\pVST̀S%T]̂W\Z\%S[TS%o[WVZ%S[Z%TXXZ\\%s%ZecZ\\%TccT̀eZ_Z̀S%W\%cZ�pWcZ]
lRc%S[Z%SZ_URcTcg%\SRcZw%S[W\%TccT̀eZ_Z̀S%W\%WS\ZVl%SZ_URcTcga%�pcS[Zc%cZUVTXZ_Z̀S%UVT̀SẀe
RUURcSp̀WSWZ\%oWVV%YZ%T̂TWVTYVZ%o[Z̀%S[W\%�eTU�%W\%XVR\Z]w%T̀g%\pX[%UVT̀SẀe%YZẀe%XR̂ZcZ]
ŴT%XR̀]WSWR̀%{}%Rl%UZc_W\\WR̀%�}{�sj�{|%lRc%S[Z%_TẀ%\SRcZ%cZ]ẐZVRU_Z̀Sa

t̀ %S[W\%YT\W\w%S[Z%qRp̀XWVr\%bcZZ%tllWXZc%T]̂W\Z\%S[TS%S[Z%XR_UcR_W\Z%W\%TXXZUSTYVZa%%%

iXRVReg

b[Z%UcRUR\Z]%SZ_URcTcg%\SRcZ%T̀]%cZlpcYW\[_Z̀S%oRcy\%SR%S[Z%UZScRV%lWVVẀe%\STSWR̀%oRpV]
R̀S%W_UTXS%R̀%S[Z%ZXRVReWXTV%̂TVpZ%Rl%S[Z%\WSZa

fTẀ\Ypcgr\%oRpV]%YZ%cZ\UR̀\WYVZ%lRc%S[ZWc%Rò %oT\SZ%_T̀TeZ_Z̀S%oWS[%T%VWXZ̀\Z]%oT\SZ
XTccWZca%t̀ %S[W\%YT\W\w%̀R%RY�ZXSWR̀\%TcZ%cTW\Z]%SR%S[Z%\X[Z_Za

~̀%Z̀Zceg%\STSZ_Z̀S%[T\%YZZ̀%\pY_WSSZ]%oWS[%S[Z%TUUVWXTSWR̀%o[WX[%T]̂W\Z\%S[TS%S[Z
\X[Z_Z%oRpV]%\TSW\lg%S[Z%�}{}%hpWV]Ẁe%vZepVTSWR̀\a%b[Z%qRp̀XWVr\%fp\STẀTYWVWSg%tllWXZc
T]̂W\Z\%S[TS%S[Z%\X[Z_Z%\[RpV]%TW_%SR%\TSW\lg%S[Z%|}�%XTcYR̀%cZ]pXSWR̀%cZ�pWcZ_Z̀S\%Ẁ
S[Z%dR̀]R̀%nVT̀%��pVg%�}{{�%YpS%eŴZ̀%S[TS%S[W\%W\%T%SZ_URTcg%YpWV]Ẁew%S[ZcZ%W\%\XRUZ%SR%YZ
lVZ�WYVZa%~%XR̀]WSWR̀%[T\%YZZ̀%TSSTX[Z]a

b[Z%SZ_URcTcg%\SRcZ%oRpV]%p\Z%T%_R]pVTc%lcT_Z%XR̀\ScpXSWR̀%S[TS%oRpV]%TVVRo%lVZ�WYWVWSg
T̀]%S[Z%YpWV]Ẁe%SR%YZ%p\Z]%ZV\Zo[ZcZa

b[Z%_T�RcWSg%Rl%S[Z%\WSZw%ẀXVp]Ẁe%S[Z%SZ_URcTcg%\SRcZ%W\%VRXTSZ]%oWS[Ẁ%�VRR]%�R̀Z%�w%T̀]
WS%TV\R%lRc_\%UTcS%Rl%T%qcWSWXTV%zcTẀTeZ%~cZTa%b[Z%TUUVWXTSWR̀%W\%\pUURcSZ]%Yg%S[Z%�VRR]
vW\y%~\\Z\\_Z̀S%\pY_WSSZ]%T\%UTcS%Rl%S[Z%UZc_T̀Z̀Z̀S%o[WX[%[T\%YZZ̀%pUx]TSZ]%Yg%S[Z

Page 90



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG:H

FG:5

FG49

FG4:

FG44

I#)-2%#$%&)$%JK!()+L%D--K2-

0#112,+-%#,%.K8()*%0#,-K(+!+)#,-

.(!,,),/%#8()/!+)#,-

>M'2N)2,*L%#O%2,O#$*212,+%!*+)#,

7+62$%D--K2-

PQRSTUV%WXYRZ[SQ%\RTTRZ]

_̂R%̀XaSW[\UV%bPTRZ%PSc%d\XXc%ePSPQRfRST%ghh[WRZ%PcY[VRV%T_PT%VaijRWT%TX%WXSh[ZfPT[XS
WXSWRZS[SQ%T_R%YX[c%VkPWR%iR\Xl%T_R%VTXZRm%T_R%VW_RfR%[V%PWWRkTPi\Rm%VaijRWT%TX%WXSc[T[XS]
_̂[V%_PV%iRRS%PTTPW_Rc]

nX[VR
gS%T_R%kZRY[XaV%Pkk\[WPT[XSm%T_R%̀XaSW[\UV%oSY[ZXSfRSTP\%pRP\T_%ghh[WRZ%PcY[VRc%T_PT%P
WXSc[T[XS%lPV%ZRqa[ZRc%TX%RSVaZR%T_PT%SX[VR%\RYR\V%PT%T_R%SRPZRVT%ZRV[cRST[P\%kZXkRZT[RV%PZR
rRkT%sct%iR\Xl%iPWrQZXaSc%\RYR\V]%̂_R%WXSc[T[XS%[V%ZRWXffRScRc%TX%VPhRQaPZc%T_R
ZRV[cRST[P\%kZXkRZT[RV%hZXf%T_R%TRfkXZPZu%VTXZR%PSc%ZRhaZi[V_Rc%kRTZX\%h[\\[SQ%VTPT[XS]%%

v[Z%waP\[Tu
v\T_XaQ_%T_R%Pkk\[WPT[XS%V[TR%\[RV%PcjPWRST%TX%PS%v[Z%waP\[Tu%ePSPQRfRST%vZRPm%T_R
TRfkXZPu%VTXZRm%iR[SQ%VRZYRc%iu%xyy%WPZ%kPZr[SQ%VkPWRV%ZRkZRVRSTV%P%V[QS[h[WPST%ZRcaWT[XS
XS%T_R%WaZZRST%SafiRZ%Xh%WaVTXfRZ%WPZ%kPZr[SQ%VkPWRV%XS%V[TR%VX%T_PT%[T%[V%aS\[rR\u%T_PT%T_R
kZXkXVP\%lXa\c%_PYR%PSu%PcYRZVR%[fkPWT%akXS%P[Z%qaP\[Tu]

vV%ZRQPZcV%T_R%WXffRST%ZRWR[YRc%ZRQPZc[SQ%T_R%SX[VR%hZXf%T_R%cR\[YRZu%QPTRm%T_[V%ZR\PTRV
TX%cR\[YRZ[RV%TX%T_R%Rz[VT[SQ%VTXZR%PSc%T_R%VRZY[WR%PZRP%[ffRc[PTR\u%TX%T_R%ZRPZ%Xh%T_R%VTXZR
l_[W_%hZXSTV%{[WTXZ[P%|XPc]%̂_R%TRfkXZPZu%VTXZR%lXa\c%iR%VRZY[WRc%hZXf%[TV%RPVTRZS%V[cRm
[SYX\Y[SQ%cR\[YRZ[RV%iR[SQ%fPcR%haZT_RZ%P\XSQ%{[WTXZ[P%|XPc%TX%T_R%RPVTm%PlPu%hZXf%T_R
Rz[VT[SQ%ZRV[cRST[P\%XWWak[RZV%XkkXV[TR]%}RZY[W[SQ%PSc%cR\[YRZu%PZZPSQRfRSTV%l[T_%T_R%SRl
kRZfPSRST%VTXZR%V_Xa\c%P\VX%ZRVa\T%[S%PS%[fkZXYRfRST%l[T_%VRZY[W[SQ%PSc%cR\[YRZu%YR_[W\RV
PWWRVV[SQ%T_R%V[TR%hZXf%T_R%f[S[~ZXaScPiXaT%PSc%aV[SQ%P%ZPfk%TX%QP[S%PWWRVV%TX%T_R
VRZY[WR%uPZc%PT%T_R%ZRPZ%Xh%T_R%SRl%VTXZR%PT%cRWr%\RYR\%l_[W_%lXa\c%iR%V[TRc%haZT_RZ%[STX%T_R
V[TR]

_̂R%WXffRST%[S%VakkXZT%[V%SXTRc]

�X\[Wu%|x�%Xh%T_R%̀XaSW[\UV%�S[TPZu%�RYR\XkfRST%�\PS%VTPTRV%T_PT�%Û_R%�XWP\%�\PSS[SQ
vaT_XZ[Tu%l[\\m%l_RZR%PkkZXkZ[PTRm%VRRr%TX%Vakk\RfRST%T_R%kZXY[V[XS%Xh%ZRWZRPT[XS%XkRS
VkPWRm%hPW[\[T[RV%TX%VakkXZT%PZTVm%Wa\TaZP\%PSc%RSTRZTP[SfRST%PWT[Y[T[RVm%PSc%XT_RZ%WXffaS[Tum
VXW[P\%PSc%RcaWPT[XS%hPW[\[T[RV%T_ZXaQ_%k\PSS[SQ%Xi\[QPT[XSV%[S%WXSjaSWT[XS%l[T_%XT_RZ
cRYR\XkfRST%kZXkXVP\VU]

v%}xy�%vQZRRfRST%lXa\c%iR%SRRcRc%TX%VRWaZR%T_R%hX\\Xl[SQ�~

x]%p[Q_lPuV�%v%V����V��%vQZRRfRST%l[\\%SRRc%TX%iR%RSTRZRc%[STX%TX%VRWaZR%T_R%_[Q_lPu
lXZrV%PSc%T_R[Z%k_PV[SQ%l[T_[S%T_R%WXSVTZaWT[XS%kZXWRVV]%%

_̂R%kZXkXVP\%[V%SXT%ePuXZP\%XZ%̀XaSW[\%̀��%\[Pi\R]

nX%RShXZWRfRST%[VVaRV%PZR%ZP[VRc%iu%T_[V%Pkk\[WPT[XS]

_̂RZR%PZR%SX%XT_RZ%k\PSS[SQ%[VVaRV%ZP[VRc%iu%T_[V%Pkk\[WPT[XS]

HG 78-2$�!+)#,-%#O%+62%?#$#K/6%@#()*)+#$

�RSRZP\
eRfiRZV%faVT%cRTRZf[SR%k\PSS[SQ%Pkk\[WPT[XSV%_PY[SQ%caR%ZRQPZc%TX%T_R%kZXY[V[XSV%Xh%T_R

Page 91



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHGIJKLGMN%KIOM%PJ%QOR%OP%LONGRSOI%NJ%NTG%OKKISUONSJMV%OMW%IJUOI%QSMOMUG%UJMPSFGRONSJMP%PJ
QOR%OP%LONGRSOI%NJ%NTG%OKKISUONSJMV%OMF%NJ%OMW%JNTGR%LONGRSOI%UJMPSFGRONSJMP%XSMUIYFSMZ
RGZSJMOI%OMF%MONSJMOI%KJISUW%OMF%ZYSFOMUG[\%]GL̂ GRP%LYPN%OIPJ%FGNGRLSMG%OKKISUONSJMP%SM
OUUJRFOMUG%_SNT%OII%RGIGHOMN%KRSLORW%OMF%PGUJMFORW%IGZSPIONSJM\
%
]ONGRSOI%UJMPSFGRONSJMP%ORG%NTJPG%_TSUT%ORG%RGIGHOMN%NJ%RGZYIONSMZ%NTG%FGHGIJKLGMN%OMF
YPG%JQ%IOMF%SM%NTG%KŶISU%SMNGRGPN\%̀TG%UJMPSFGRONSJMP%LYPN%QOSRIW%OMF%RGOPJMÔIW%RGIONG%NJ
NTG%OKKISUONSJM%UJMUGRMGF\%
%
]GL̂ GRP%PTJYIF%OIPJ%GMPYRG%NTON%NTGSR%SMHJIHGLGMN%SM%NTG%FGNGRLSMONSJM%JQ%KIOMMSMZ
OKKISUONSJMP%OFTGRGP%NJ%NTG%]GL̂ GRP%aJFG%JQ%aJMFYUN%OP%OFJKNGF%̂W%bYII%aJYMUSI%OMF
OIPJ%NTG%ZYSFOMUG%UJMNOSMGF%SM%cRĴSNW%SM%cIOMMSMZV%deef\
%
cIOMMSMZ%aJMFSNSJMP
]GL̂ GRP%LOW%FGUSFG%NJ%ZROMN%KIOMMSMZ%UJMPGMN%PŶgGUN%NJ%UJMFSNSJMP\%cIOMMSMZ%UJMPGMN
PTJYIF%MJN%̂G%RGQYPGF%_TGRG%KIOMMSMZ%UJMFSNSJMP%UOM%JHGRUJLG%O%RGOPJM%QJR%RGQYPOI\
cIOMMSMZ%UJMFSNSJMP%PTJYIF%JMIW%̂G%SLKJPGF%_TGRG%]GL̂ GRP%ORG%PONSPQSGF%NTON%SLKJPSMZ
NTG%UJMFSNSJMP%ORG%MGUGPPORWV%RGIGHOMN%NJ%KIOMMSMZV%RGIGHOMN%NJ%NTG%FGHGIJKLGMN%NJ%̂G
KGRLSNNGFV%GMQJRUGÔIGV%KRGUSPG%OMF%RGOPJMÔIG%SM%OII%JNTGR%RGPKGUNP\%hTGRG%UJMFSNSJMP%ORG
SLKJPGFV%NTG%aJYMUSI%SP%RGiYSRGF%NJ%KRJHSFG%QYII%RGOPJMP%QJR%SLKJPSMZ%NTJPG%UJMFSNSJMP\
%
cIOMMSMZ%ĵ ISZONSJMP
]GL̂ GRP%LYPN%̂G%PONSPQSGF%NTON%OMW%KIOMMSMZ%ĴISZONSJMP%NJ%̂G%PGUYRGF%̂W%_OW%JQ%OM
OZRGGLGMN%JR%YMFGRNOkSMZ%KYRPYOMN%NJ%lGUNSJM%men%JQ%NTG%̀J_M%OMF%aJYMNRW%cIOMMSMZ%oUN
mffe%ORG%MGUGPPORW%NJ%LOkG%NTG%FGHGIJKLGMN%OUUGKNÔIG%SM%KIOMMSMZ%NGRLP\%̀ TG
ĴISZONSJMP%LYPN%̂G%FSRGUNIW%RGIONGF%NJ%NTG%FGHGIJKLGMN%OMF%QOSRIW%OMF%RGOPJMÔIW%RGIONGF
NJ%NTG%PUOIG%OMF%kSMF%NJ%NTG%FGHGIJKLGMN%XpGZYIONSJM%mdd%JQ%aJLLYMSNW%qMQROPNRYUNYRG
rGHW%deme[\
%
siYOISNSGP%OMF%tYLOM%pSZTNP
lGUNSJM%muf%JQ%NTG%siYOISNSGP%oUN%demeV%RGiYSRGP%NTG%aJYMUSIV%SM%UJMPSFGRSMZ%KIOMMSMZ
OKKISUONSJMP%NJ%TOHG%FYG%RGZORF%NJ%NTG%MGGF%NJ%GISLSMONG%FSPURSLSMONSJMV%OFHOMUG%GiYOISNW
JQ%JKKJRNYMSNSGP%OMF%QJPNGR%ZJJF%RGIONSJMP%̂GN_GGM%KGJKIG%_TJ%TOHG%FSQQGRGMN%KRJNGUNGF
UTOROUNGRSPNSUP\%̀TG%KRJNGUNGF%UTOROUNGRSPNSUP%ORG%OZGV%FSPÔSISNWV%ZGMFGR%RGOPPSZMLGMNV
KRGZMOMUW%OMF%LONGRMSNWV%ROUGV%RGISZSJM%JR%̂GISGQV%PGv%OMF%PGvYOI%JRSGMNONSJM\

T̀G%RGiYSRGLGMN%NJ%TOHG%FYG%RGZORF%NJ%NTG%ÔJHG%ZJOIP%LGOMP%NTON%LGL̂ GRP%PTJYIF
UJMPSFGR%_TGNTGR%KGRPJMP%_SNT%KORNSUYIOR%KRJNGUNGF%UTOROUNGRSPNSUP%_JYIF%̂G%OQQGUNGF%̂W%O
KRJKJPOI%_TGM%UJLKORGF%NJ%KGRPJMP%_TJ%FJ%MJN%PTORG%NTON%KRJNGUNGF%UTOROUNGRSPNSU\
hTGRG%GiYOISNSGP%SPPYGP%ORSPGV%LGL̂ GRP%PTJYIF%_GSZT%YK%NTG%GiYOISNSGP%SLKOUN%JQ%NTG
KRJKJPOIP%OZOSMPN%NTG%JNTGR%LONGRSOI%UJMPSFGRONSJMP%RGIONSMZ%NJ%NTG%KIOMMSMZ%OKKISUONSJM\
siYOISNSGP%SLKOUNP%ORG%MJN%MGUGPPORSIW%FGUSPSHGV%̂YN%NTG%ĴgGUNSHG%JQ%OFHOMUSMZ%GiYOISNSGP
LYPN%̂G%NOkGM%SMNJ%OUUJYMN%SM%_GSZTSMZ%YK%NTG%LGRSNP%JQ%OM%OKKISUONSJM\%̀TG%_GSZTN%NJ%̂G
ZSHGM%NJ%OMW%GiYOISNSGP%SPPYGP%SP%O%LONNGR%QJR%NTG%FGUSPSJM%LOkGR%NJ%FGNGRLSMG%SM%OII%JQ%NTG
USRUYLPNOMUGP\

]GL̂ GRP%PTJYIF%OIPJ%UJMPSFGR%_TGNTGR%O%KIOMMSMZ%FGUSPSJM%_JYIF%OQQGUN%TYLOM%RSZTNPV%SM
KORNSUYIOR%NTG%RSZTN%NJ%O%QOSR%TGORSMZV%NTG%RSZTN%NJ%RGPKGUN%QJR%KRSHONG%OMF%QOLSIW%ISQGV%NTG
KRJNGUNSJM%JQ%KRJKGRNW%OMF%NTG%KRJTŜSNSJM%JQ%FSPURSLSMONSJM\%oMW%FGUSPSJM%LYPN%̂G
KRJKJRNSJMONG%OMF%OUTSGHG%O%QOSR%̂OIOMUG%̂GN_GGM%KRSHONG%SMNGRGPNP%OMF%NTG%KŶISU%SMNGRGPN\

5w 78-2$x!+)#,-%#y%+62%z)$2*+#$%#y%{),!,*2

Page 92



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

:9F 07G0CB@D7G

HIJK%KLIMNM%NOJPQR%KMMSK%TMUNJKKJVP%WV%TUVXJYM%O%KNOQQ%WMNTVUOUR%KWVUM%VP%KJWM%ZIJQKW%WIM
M[JKWJP\%KWVUM%JK%YMNVQJKIMY%OPY%JWK%QOU\MU%UMTQOLMNMPW%JK%]MJP\%LVPKWÛLWMY_

HIM%KWVUM%ZV̂QY%OQQVZ%̀OJP]̂URK%WV%NOJPWOJP%O%TUMKMPLM%ZJWIJP%WIM%QVLOQ%LMPWUM%ZIJQKW
LVPKWÛLWJVP%ZVUSK%OUM%VPa\VJP\b%UMŶLJP\%WIM%YJKÛTWJVP%cVU%K̂UUV̂PYJP\%UMKJYMPWK_%HIM
KLIMNM%JK%OQKV%OLLMTWO]QM%VP%IJ\IZOR%\UV̂PYKb%K̂]dMLW%WV%WIM%YMWOJQK%Vc%WIM%IJ\IZOR
ZVUSK%OPY%WIMJU%TIOKJP\%]MJP\%cJPOQJKMY_

HIMUM%OUM%PV%UMKJYMPWJOQ%TUVTMUWJMK%PMOU]R%WIOW%ZV̂QY%]M%OccMLWMY%]R%WIM%QVLOWJVP%Vc%WIM
WMNTVUOUR%KWVUM%VU%JWK%KMUXJLJP\%OPY%YMQJXMUR%OUUOP\MNMPWK%OPY%WIM%QMXMQ%Vc%L̂KWVNMU
TOUSJP\b%JWK%QORV̂W%OPY%WIM%WMNTVUOUR%OLLMKK%OUUOP\MNMPWK%OUM%OQKV%OLLMTWO]QM%VP
IJ\IZOR%KOcMWR%\UV̂PYK_

HIM%KLIMNM%IOK%]MMP%LVPYJWJVPMY%WV%MPK̂UM%JW%NOSMK%OP%OTTUVTUJOWM%LVPWUJ]̂WJVP%WVZOUYK
MPMU\R%MccJLJMPLR_%eVPYJWJVPK%OUM%OQKV%UMLVNNMPYMY%WV%MPK̂UM%WIOW%OYMf̂OWM%YJKO]QMY
TOUSJP\%KTOLMK%OUM%TUVXJYMY%OPY%WIM%KLIMNM%JK%OLLMTWO]QM%JP%WMUNK%Vc%cQVVY%UJKS_
gMTQOLMNMPW%WUMMK%ZJQQ%OQKV%]M%KML̂UMY%]R%LVPYJWJVP%WV%LVNTMPKOWM%cVU%WIM%OYYJWJVPOQ
WUMMK%QVKW_

HIM%UMĉU]JKINMPW%ZVUS%WV%WIM%TMWUVQ%cJQQJP\%KWOWJVP%OPY%VWIMU%TMUNOPMPW%OQWMUOWJVPK%WV%WIM
OLLMKK%OUUOP\MNMPWK%IOXM%OQUMOYR%]MMP%OTTUVXMY%OK%TOUW%Vc%hTT_%iV_
jjkklmhnnmopqomjoqr_

HIM%ZVUSK%OUM%PVW%sORVUOQ%VU%eV̂PLJQ%etu%QJO]QM_

HIM%OTTQJLOWJVP%JK%UMLVNNMPYMY%OLLVUYJP\QR_

::F <2v2$2,*2%w#*x12,+-

iOWJVPOQ%nQOPPJP\%nVQJLR%yUONMZVUS%zsOULI%opqo{
nQOPPJP\%nUOLWJLM%|̂ JYOPLM%zsOULI%opqr{
uVPYVP%nQOP%z}̂QR%opqq{
~JQQJP\YVP%uVLOQ%nQOP%ziVXMN]MU%opqo{
~�h̀ �%�hLLMKKJ]QM%~JQQJP\YVP�
eVPK̂QWOWJVP%UMKTVPKMK

gJLIOUY%nIJQQJTK pq���%o�pojp0#,+!*+%7vv)*2$� =2(2'6#,2%G#�

Page 93



 !

"#$%#&'()*'+,-

.)/0)1

2$)3+4)3-5

67)89:;

37<

= )/0) .

>?*@AB?C)BACD

EB2C@)*2F@BCG)C>2FH2 1

=I

GJ

= 

3G

 !

67)K8

3J
67)L

1!

!M

=.N

1 I

!OP

!O

*$+4
3Q',-<)R5ST$T-U

3V#$-#,

GT4,5,U

=.=.P

W

AS-'4#,):8KX

YZ/[)\]]̂[__F'-#<

0̀̂)Z][a/ZbZcP/Z0a)dêd0_[_)0afgh

YZ/[)N0ea]P̂g

ijZ_)c0dg)jP_)N[[a)kP][)Ng)0̂)lZ/j)

/j[)Pe/j0̂Z/g)0b)/j[)m[P])0b)n0kkZ//[[
)
Y[̂oZc[_)dê_ePa/)/0)_[c/Z0a)=O)0b)/j[)

n0dĝZpj/q)r[_Zpa_)Pa])sP/[a/_
)
\c/).Mtt)u/j[)\c/vh

waf[__)/j[)\c/)d̂0oZ][_)P)̂[f[oPa/)

[xc[d/Z0a)/0)c0dĝZpj/h

35T(<4+,Uy<)3+Q#,<-',#

G'(z)D,T%#)

B+T<$TQ

65{',

sfPaaZap)\ddfZcP/Z0a)|[b}

sfPaaZap)n0kkZ//[[ rP/[

YcPf[

K~K�;88

GAFDAF)JABAHE�)
AR)�?GG?FEDAF
B#<T&#(-<)3#,%TS#<
7$5((T(z)3#S-T'(

�����)�������)���������)������)���)���
���������)����)��������)������

�)n̂0la)c0dĝZpj/)Pa])]P/PNP_[)
Ẑpj/_)I .=)¡̂]aPac[)Yêo[g)
.   .MIt!

¢¢LL£¤C77¤:8KX¤:¥:X

Page 94



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJHKL%LIJMKH%JNOKPQRH%%

STU%VWXYWZ[\]̂[WX%W_%̀a%Ub[Ŷ[Xc%dX[̂Y%e[̂T[X%̂TU%f]g[Z[WXY%YTWhh[Xc%VUX̂iU%̂W
ViU]̂U%]%Y[XcZUj%Z]icU%_Wik]̂%iÛ][Z%dX[̂j%[XVZd\[Xc%iUVWX_[cdi]̂[WX%eWilY%]̂
m]YUkUX̂%ZUgUZj%[XYUî[WX%W_%XUe%kUnn]X[XU%_ZWWi%]X\%]YYWV[]̂U\%eWilY%]̂
iWW_%ZUgUZo

pqrstrps̀q

<2'#$+%#u%+62%v2!w%#u%.(!,,),/A%@'#$+%!,w%x$22,%@'!*2-%

&ww$2--

y2z2(#'12,+{

C?v%<2u%|#-{ }ap̀qrMffrps̀qrpp}p

y$!~),/%|#-{ }p%R%M%Hb[Ŷ[Xc%Qi][X]cU%�]
}�st�Q̀ �ss̀M
}�st�Q̀ �sspM
}�st�N�̀ssM
}�st�N�̀s̀M
}�st�N�̀spM
}�st�N�̀s}M
}�st�N�̀stM
STU%f]g[Z[WXY%Jbmi[\cU%�%fZ]XX[Xc%MhhZ[V]̂[WX%FWgU
STU%f]g[Z[WXY%Jbmi[\cU%�%fZ]XX[Xc%L̂]̂UkUX̂
Q�R%�%}�st�̀}̀ps�%QUY[cX%]X\%MVVUYY%L̂]̂UkUX̂
H�%�%Qi][X]cU%Ŷ]̂UkUX̂%iUg%V
HX̂i]X%�%H̀ `̀�%�%Jbmi[\cU%M[i%Id]Z[̂�%�p
HX̂i]X%�%f]g[ZZ[WXY%SL%s�saps̀q
HX̂i]X%�%f]g[ZZ[WXY%Si]gUZ%fZ]X
HX̂i]X%�%LeUĥ%f]̂T%MX]Z�Y[Y%L�sp
HX̂i]X%�%LeUĥ%f]̂T%MX]Z�Y[Y%L�sq
f]g[Z[WXY%Qi][X]cU%̀�p
f]g[Z[WXY%Qi][X]cU%p�p
LK%�%K̀ �KUg%F�̀tosqòq��Ue%KÛ][Z%JX[̂%STU%f]g[Z[W
LK%�%S�̀ �qoqòq��Ue%KÛ][Z%JX[̂%STU%f]g[Z[WXY%Jbmi
LWZ%�%sq̀qLSs̀�HXUic�%L̂]̂UkUX̂��P�M�%�]�%ps̀q
L̂]VU%�%̀}̀p̀p%f]g[ZZ[WXY%OKHHM�%LhZ[̂
L̂]VU%�%̀qs̀ �̀%STU%f]g[ZZ[WXY%JX[̂%fiU�Ydkk]i�%iUh
SOM%�%s̀p�fZ]XX[Xc%L̂]̂UkUX̂%fZ]X̂%̀qsq̀q���
}�st�Q̀ �̀ssH
}�st�Q̀ �̀s̀H
}�st�Q̀ �̀s��
}�st�Q̀ �̀s��
}�st�Q̀ �̀`̀M
}�st�Q̀ �̀s}�
}�st�Q̀ �̀s�H
}�st�Q̀ �̀ s̀F
}�st�Q̀ �̀spH
}�st�Q̀ �̀stR

y!+2%.(!,-%<2*2)z2w{ s�r̀srps̀q

pqrstrps̀q

s}r̀srps̀q

s�r̀srps̀q

y!+2�-�%#u%&12,w12,+�-�{

s�rs�rps̀qy!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()w{

Agenda Item 8

Page 95



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

:F @B  &<G

HIJ%KLMKMNJO%OJPJQMKRJST%UN%VML%TIJ%WMSNMQUOXTUMS%MV%YZ%J[UNTUS\%]SUTN%̂ UTIUS%TIJ
_XPUQUMSN%NIMKKUS\%WJSTLJ%TM%WLJXTJ%X%NUS\QJ̀%QXL\J%VMLRXT%LJTXUQ%]SUT̀%USWQ]OUS\
LJWMSVU\]LXTUMS%̂MLaN%XT%bXNJRJST%QJPJQ̀%USNJLTUMS%MV%SĴ %RJccXSUSJ%VQMML%XSO%XNNMWUXTJO
M̂LaN%XT%LMMV%QJPJQd%HIJ%KLMKMNJO%OJPJQMKRJST%NJJaN%TM%WLJXTJ%X%èfZYNgR%LJTXUQ%]SUT%TM
XWWMRRMOXTJ%X%RXhML%SXTUMSXQ%LJTXUQJLd%HIJ%]SUT%̂M]QO%bJ%KLMPUOJO%MPJL%T̂M%QJPJQN%XSO
USWQ]OJ%X%bXNJRJST%NJLPUWUS\%XLJXd

iT%UN%WMSNUOJLJO%TIXT%TIJ%KLMKMNJO%OJPJQMKRJST%̂M]QO%WMSVMLR%̂UTI%TIJ%LJg]ULJRJSTN%MV
TIJ%jUQQUS\OMS%kMWXQ%_QXS%lmnYmo%XSO%TIJ%kMSOMS%_QXS%lmnYYo%N]bhJWT%TM%WMSOUTUMSNd

HIJ%XKKQUWXTUMS%UN%TIJLJVMLJ%LJWMRRJSOJO%VML%XKKLMPXQd

4F% <>07  >pq&=D7p%

:F=6!+%r2(2/!+2r%'#s2$-%82%/)t2,%+#%+62%u2!r%#v%.(!,,),/A%w$22,%@'!*2-%!,r

0x(+x$2%+#%/$!,+%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,%-x8"2*+%+#y%

&z>,+2$),/%),+#%!,%!/$2212,+%s)+6%+62%!''()*!,+%x,r2$%@2*+)#,%:9{%#v%+62%=#s,

!,r%0#x,+$|%.(!,,),/%&*+%:559%}!-%!12,r2rz%!,r~#$%@4��%#v%+62%u)/6s!|-%&*+

:5�9%}!-%!12,r2rz%!,r~#$%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2%(2/)-(!+)#,%+#%-2*x$2y

%

)z%%%0!$%.!$�%3%�499A999%+#s!$r-%$2t)2s),/%!,r%)1'$#t),/%-)/,!/2A%$2t)2s),/%!,r

)1'$#t),/%()/6+),/A%'$#t)-)#,%#v%00=�%s62$2%)+%r#2-,�+%2�)-+%!,r%'$#t)-)#,%#v

)1'$#t2r%*!$%'!$�%1!,!/212,+%-|-+21%}'!|%#,%v##+zF

))z%%@2*x$2%2,6!,*2r%!**2--~!rr)+)#,!(%()v+%'$#t)-)#,%+#%*!$%'!$�%s)+6#x+%!**2--%+#

.!t)(()#,-%3%+#%2,-x$2%!**2--%)-%,#+%r)-$x'+2r%82+s22,%-6#'-%!,r%*!$%'!$�%+6$#x/6

),+$#rx*+)#,%#v%-+#$2%}2F/F%'6!-2%�%),%+62%qE&z%3%+)12-*!(2%v#$%!''()*!+)#,%!,r

'$#t)-)#,%+#%82%,2/#+)!+2rF

)))z%%@2*x$2%!''()*!+)#,%!,r%)1'(212,+!+)#,%v#$%2,+$!,*2%r2-)/,%}),*(xr),/

'$#t)-)#,%#v%,2s%*!,#'|%v#$%+6)-%2,+$!,*2%!,r%*#,-)-+2,+%2�+2$,!(%+$2!+12,+%#v

2,+$!,*2-%+#%+62%-6#''),/%*2,+$2%}2F/F%'6!-2%4%),%+62%qE&z%3%+)12-*!(2%v#$

!''()*!+)#,%!,r%'$#t)-)#,%+#%82%,2/#+)!+2rF

)tz%%%.x8()*%<2!1%D1'$#t212,+-%3%�49A999%+#%2,-x$2%+6!+%6!$r%(!,r-*!'),/%#x+-)r2

2,+$!,*2%'#),+-%*!,%82%x'r!+2r%!,r%1!r2%*#,-)-+2,+%+#%1)+)/!+2%(#--%#v%(2/)8)()+|

$2-x(+),/%v$#1%!''()*!+)#,F

tz%%%%C),�%�!(�s!|-%3%7'2,),/%=)12-A%�2'+%0(2!$%2+*F

t)z%%%=$!t2(%.(!,%'(x-%�49A999%=$!t2(%.(!,%?#,r

t))z%%0#,-+$x*+)#,%=$!),),/%}�4�99%'2$%�:1%8x)(r%*#-+%'(x-%!%*##$r),!+#$%v22%#v

�5{99F%0!,%'$#t)r2%!,%),%�),r%-*6212%)v%+62|%s)-6F%

t)))z%>1'(#|12,+%=$!),),/~&/$2212,+

)�z%%%.$#"2*+% !,!/212,+%E% #,)+#$),/%�22%�%��%#v%+#+!(%*!-6%*#,+$)8x+)#,-

�z%%%%7vv3-)+2%-x-+!),!8)()+|%*#,+$)8x+)#,%#v%��9A999%+#%!%*!$8#,%vx,r

Page 96



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHI

FGHJ

FGHK

=)12%C)1)+

&**#$L!,*2%M)+6%&''$#N2L%.(!,-

O2,2$!(%*#1'()!,*2%M)+6%-P''#$+),/%L#*P12,+!+)#,

QRS%TSUSVWXYSZ[%RS\S]̂%XS\Y_[[ST%̀RaVV%]S%]SbcZ%]SdW\S%[RS%SeX_\a[_WZ%Wd%[R\SS%̂Sa\̀
d\WY%[RS%Ta[S%Wd%[R_̀%XS\Y_̀̀_WZf

ghijGk
QW%lWYXV̂%m_[R%jSl[_WZ%no%Wd%[RS%QWmZ%aZT%FWcZ[\̂%pVaZZ_Zb%il[%onnqf

QRS%TSUSVWXYSZ[%RS\S]̂%XS\Y_[[ST%̀RaVV%ZW[%]S%la\\_ST%Wc[%SelSX[%_Z%lWYXVS[S
allW\TaZlS%m_[R%[RS%TS[a_V̀%̀RWmZ%WZ%[RS%̀c]Y_[[ST%XVaZ̀r%ZcY]S\̀%Inqstuotqoqq%gSU
hr%Inqstuotqoqo%gSU%hr%Inqstuotqoqv%gSU%hr%InqstuotqoqI%gSU%wr%Inqstuotqoqs%gSU
xr%Inqstuotqoqy%gSU%hr%Inqstuotqoqz%gSU%wr%Inqstuotqoqn%gSU%wr%Inqstuotqooq%gSU
Fr%Inqstuotqooo%gSU%i%aZT%̀RaVV%[RS\Sad[S\%]S%\S[a_ZST{Ya_Z[a_ZST%dW\%à%VWZb%à%[RS
TSUSVWXYSZ[%\SYa_Z̀%_Z%Se_̀[SZlSf
%
ghijGk
QW%SZ̀c\S%[RS%TSUSVWXYSZ[%lWYXV_S̀%m_[R%[RS%X\WU_̀_WZ̀%|_VV_ZbTWZ%}WlaV%pVaZ~%pa\[%QmW
jaUST%�up%pWV_l_S̀%�kWUSY]S\%vqov�%aZT%[RS%}WZTWZ%pVaZ%��cV̂%vqoo�f

:

4

�

?�=6!+%),%$2-'2*+%#�%+62%!''()*!+)#,%�#$%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,A%+62%!''()*!,+%122+-

+62%0#P,*)(-%$2!-#,!8(2%*#-+-%),%'$2'!$!+)#,%#�%+62%@2*+)#,%:9�%!,L�#$%4��

&/$2212,+-%!,L%!,�%!8#$+)N2%M#$�%!-%!%$2-P(+%#�%+62%!/$2212,+%,#+%82),/

*#1'(2+2L�%

0�=6!+%7��)*2$-%82%!P+6#$)-2L%+#%,2/#+)!+2%!,L%!/$22%+62%L2+!)(2L%+2$1-%#�%+62

'$#'#-2L%!/$2212,+%!,L%*#,L)+)#,-%#�%!''$#N!(�

��D�%+62%C2/!(%&/$2212,+-%6!N2%,#+%822,%�),!()-2L%8�%�9+6%�#N2182$%49:;A

L2(2/!+2L%!P+6#$)+�%82%/)N2,%+#%+62%�2!L%#�%.(!,,),/A%O$22,%@'!*2-%!,L%0P(+P$2%+#

$2�P-2%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,%�#$%+62%�#((#M),/%$2!-#,�%

�=62%!''()*!,+%6!-%�!)(2L%+#%L2()N2$%,2*2--!$�%#��-)+2%6)/6M!�%M#$�-A%M#$�-%+#

)1'$#N2%+62%*!$%'!$�%!-%!%L)$2*+%$2-P(+%#�%+62%L2N2(#'12,+A%12!-P$2-%+#%!L2�P!+2(�

1)+)/!+2%+62%6!$1%#�%+62%L2N2(#'12,+%#,%+62%(2/)8)()+�%#�%+62%=#M,%02,+$2A

!''$#'$)!+2%1)+)/!+2%*!$8#,%L)#�)L2%21)--)#,%!,L%+#%'$#N)L2%*#,+$)8P+)#,-

+#M!$L-%+62%)1'$#N212,+%#�%-2$N)*2-%!,L%�!*)()+)2-%!-%!%*#,-2�P2,*2%#�%L21!,L-

*$2!+2L%8�%+62%'$#'#-2L%L2N2(#'12,+%�),%$2-'2*+%#�%21'(#�12,+A%!)$%�P!()+�

1!,!/212,+%!,L%=$!N2(%.(!,��%=62%'$#'#-!(-%+62$2�#$2%*#,�()*+-%M)+6%.#()*)2-

& 4A%& �%!,L%<:�%#�%+62%!L#'+2L%C#*!(%.(!,A%C#,L#,%.(!,%.#()*�%4�:�A%+62

�!+)#,!(%.(!,,),/%.#()*�%�$!12M#$�A%+62%�!+)#,!(%.(!,,),/%.$!*+)*2%OP)L!,*2%!,L

+62%0#P,*)(-%.(!,,),/%78()/!+)#,-%@.O��

>�=6!+%-P8"2*+%+#%+62%!8#N2A%+62%!''()*!+)#,%82%L2�2$$2L%�#$%L2+2$1),!+)#,%8�%+62

�2!L%#�%.(!,,),/A%O$22,%@'!*2-%!,L%0P(+P$2%P,L2$%L2(2/!+2L%'#M2$-A%-P8"2*+%+#

*#1'(2+)#,%#�%+62%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%P,L2$%@2*+)#,%:9�%#�%+62%=#M,%!,L%0#P,+$�

.(!,,),/%&*+%:559%!,L%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2%'#M2$-%M)+6%+62%!''()*!,+�%

��=6!+%)�%+62%!''()*!+)#,%)-%!''$#N2LA%+62%�#((#M),/%*#,L)+)#,-%82%)1'#-2L%-P8"2*+

+#%*6!,/2-%,2/#+)!+2L%8�%+62%�2!L%#�%.(!,,),/A%O$22,%@'!*2-%!,L%0P(+P$2%'$)#$%+#

)--P),/%+62%L2*)-)#,�

Page 97



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHI

FGHJI

GHI

 !+2$)!(-%K@L81)--)#,M

0#,+$#(%#N%-)+2%,#)-2%$!+),/%(2O2(

0#,-+$L*+)#,%@)+2% !,!/212,+%.(!,

PQR%SRTRUVWXRYZ%QR[R\]%WR[X̂ZZRS%_Q̀UU%YVZ%\R%VaabŴRS%bYẐU%ZQR%cVUUVd̂Ye%Q̀_%\RRY
aVXWURZRS%̂Y%̀aaV[S̀YaR%d̂ZQ%ZQR%_WRâĉRS%_bWWV[ẐYe%WÙY_%̀YSfV[%SVabXRYZ_g
hR_̂eY%̀YS%iaaR__%jZ̀ZRXRYZ
kÙYŶYe%jZ̀ZRXRYZ
h[̀Ŷ̀eR%jZ̀ZRXRYZ
î[%lb̀ÛZ]%i__R__XRYZ
P[̀Y_WV[Z%i__R__XRYZ
P[̀TRU%kÙY
mYR[e]%̀YS%jb_Z̀̂Ỳ\̂ÛZ]%iWW[̀_̂̀U

PQR[R̀cZR[%ZQR%SRTRUVWXRYZ%_Q̀UU%\R%[RZ̀̂YRSfX̀ ŶZ̀̂YRS%̂Y%̀aaV[S̀YaR%d̂ZQ%ZQR_R%SRZ̀̂U_
cV[%̀_%UVYe%̀_%ZQR%SRTRUVWXRYZ%[RX̀ Ŷ_%̂Y%Rn̂_ZRYaRo

pmijGq
PV%RY_b[R%ZQ̀Z%ZQR%SRTRUVWXRYZ%aVXWÛR_%d̂ZQ%ZQR%V\rRaẐTR_%Vc%kVÛâR_%aVYZ̀̂YRS%d̂ZQ̂Y
ZQR%ŝUÛYeSVY%tVàU%kÙYg%k̀[Z%PdV%j̀TRS%uhk%kVÛâR_%vqVTRX\R[%wxJwyo

qV%SRTRUVWXRYZ%_Q̀UU%Z̀zR%WÙaR%bYẐU%SRZ̀̂U_%Vc%̀UU%X̀ ZR[̂̀U_%̀YS%RnZR[ỲU%_b[c̀aR_%Q̀TR
\RRY%_b\X̂ZZRS%ZV%̀YS%̀WW[VTRS%̂Y%d[̂ẐYe%\]%ZQR%tVàU%kÙYŶYe%ibZQV[̂Z]o%PQR[R̀cZR[%ZQR
SRTRUVWXRYZ%_Q̀UU%\R%aVY_Z[baZRS%̂Y%̀aaV[S̀YaR%d̂ZQ%ZQR%̀WW[VTRS%SRZ̀̂U_%̀YS%\R
[RZ̀̂YRS%̀_%_baQo

hRZ̀̂U_%_QVbUS%ŶaUbSR%ŶcV[X̀ ẐVY%[RÙẐYe%ZV%X̀ zR{%W[VSbaZfZ]WR{%aVUVb[% ỲS
WQVZVe[̀WQ_f̂X̀ eR_o%

pmijGq
PV%RY_b[R%ZQ̀Z%ZQR%SRTRUVWXRYZ%W[R_RYZ_%̀%_̀Ẑ_c̀aZV[]%̀WWR̀[̀YaR%̂Y%̀aaV[S̀YaR%d̂ZQ
kVÛa]%|mJ}%ŝUÛYeSVY%tVàU%kÙYg%k̀[Z%PdV%j̀TRS%uhk%kVÛâR_%vqVTRX\R[%wxJwy

PQR%[̀ẐYe%URTRU%Vc%ZQR%YV̂_R%RX̂ZZRS%c[VX%ZQR%_̂ZR%_Q̀UU%\R%̀Z%UR̀_Z%~S|%\RUVd%ZQR%Rn̂_ẐYe
\̀aze[VbYS%YV̂_R%URTRUo%PQR%YV̂_R%URTRU_%_Q̀UU%\R%SRZR[X̂YRS%̀Z%ZQR%\VbYS̀[]%Vc%ZQR
YR̀[R_Z%YV̂_R%_RY_̂ẐTR%W[RX̂_R_o%PQR%XR̀_b[RXRYZ_%̀YS%̀__R__XRYZ%_Q̀UU%\R%X̀ SR%̂Y
àaV[S̀YaR%ZV%ZQR%ÙZR_Z%|[̂Ẑ_Q%jZ̀YS̀[S%�J�w{%�HRZQVS%cV[%[̀ẐYe%̂YSb_Z[̂̀U%YV̂_R
c̀cRaẐYe%X̂nRS%[R_̂SRYẐ̀U%̀YS%̂YSb_Z[̂̀U%̀[R̀_�o

pmijGqg%PV%_̀cReb̀[S%ZQR%̀XRŶZ]%Vc%ZQR%_b[[VbYŜYe%̀[R̀%̂Y%̀aaV[S̀YaR%d̂ZQ%WVÛa]
GmJ%Vc%ZQR%ŝUÛYeSVY%tVàU%kÙYg%k̀[Z%PdV%j̀TRS%uhk%kVÛâR_%vqVTRX\R[%wxJwy

i%SRZ̀̂URS%FVY_Z[baẐVY%ĵZR%H̀ ỲeRXRYZ%kÙY%_Q̀UU%\R%_b\X̂ZZRS%ZV%̀YS%̀WW[VTRS%\]
ZQR%tVàU%kÙYŶYe%ibZQV[̂Z]%W[̂V[%ZV%ZQR%aVXXRYaRXRYZ%Vc%ZQR%SRTRUVWXRYZo%PQR
SRTRUVWXRYZ%d̂UU%ZQRY%aVXXRYaR%̂Y%̀ aaV[S̀YaR%d̂ZQ%ZQR%SRZ̀̂U_%̂Y%ZQR%̀ e[RRS
FVY_Z[baẐVY%ĵZR%H̀ ỲeRXRYZ%kÙYo%

pmijGq
PV%_̀cReb̀[S%ZQR%[R_̂SRYẐ̀U%̀XRŶZ]%Vc%ZQR%VaabŴR[_%Vc%̀SrV̂ŶYe%̀YS%YR̀[\]%W[VWR[ẐR_
Ŷ%̀aaV[S̀YaR%d̂ZQ%kVÛa]%Gm}%ŝUÛYeSVY%tVàU%kÙYg%k̀[Z%PdV%j̀TRS%uhk%kVÛâR_
vqVTRX\R[%wxJwy%̀YS%ZV%RY_b[R%ZQ̀Z%ZQR%FVY_Z[baẐVY%�V[z_%SV%YVZ%Q̀TR%̀Y]%̀STR[_R
X̂ẀaZ_%VY%ZQR%T̂Z̀ÛZ]{%T̂̀ \̂ÛZ]%V[%VTR[̀UU%QR̀UZQ%Vc%ZQR%PVdY%FRYZ[R%̂Y%̀aaV[S̀YaR%d̂ZQ
kVÛa]%}oJ~%Vc%ZQR%tVYSVY%kÙY%vwxJJy{%ZQR%q̀ ẐVỲU%kÙYŶYe%kVÛa]%�[̀XRdV[z%̀YS%ZQR
q̀ ẐVỲU%kÙYŶYe%k[̀aẐaR%�b̂S̀YaRo

;

�

�

Page 98



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJ

HKHL

MNMHO

@P-+!),!8(2%Q!+2$% !,!/212,+%R*6!,/2S%T$#1%@BU@V

W$22,%=$!X2(%.(!,

&**2--)8)()+Y%:

Z[\][%̂]%_]̀ àb_à ab̂c%d%e_fà a%g][%̂fa%h[]i\e\]b%]g%ejêd\bdkla%md̂a[%̀dbdnà ab̂
efdll%ka%ejk̀ \̂̂ao%̂]c%dbo%dhh[]iao%\b%m[\̂\bn%kp%̂fa%q]_dl%Zldbb\bn%rĵf][\̂ps%tfa
e_fà a%efdll%̂fa%jea%]g%̀ âf]oe%̂]%̀ \b\̀\ea%̂fa%jea%]g%h]̂dkla%md̂a[%̂f[]jnf%md̂a[
_]lla_̂\]bc%[ajea%dbo%[a_p_l\bn%dbo%m\llu
\s%\b_][h][d̂a%md̂a[%edi\bn%̀adej[ae%dbo%avj\h̀ ab̂s
\\s%h[]i\oa%oâd\le%]g%md̂a[%_]lla_̂\]b%gd_\l\̂\ae%̂]%_dĥj[a%aw_aee%[d\bmd̂a[x
\\\s%h[]i\oa%oâd\le%]g%f]m%[d\b%dbo%n[ap%md̂a[%m\ll%ka%[a_p_lao%dbo%[ajeao%\b%̂fa
oaial]h̀ ab̂s

tfa[adĝa[%̂fa%oaial]h̀ ab̂%efdll%ka%\̀hlà ab̂ao%dbo%[âd\baoỳd\b̂d\bao%\b%d__][odb_a
m\̂f%̂faea%oâd\le%g][%de%l]bn%de%̂fa%oaial]h̀ ab̂%[à d\be%\b%aw\êab_as
%
FGrHNM
t]%abej[a%̂fd̂%ej[gd_a%md̂a[%[jb%]gg%\e%_]b̂[]llao%̂]%abej[a%̂fa%oaial]h̀ ab̂%o]ae%b]̂
\b_[adea%̂fa%[\ez%]g%gl]]o\bn%_]b̂[d[p%̂]%Z]l\_p%G{L%|l]]o%F\ez%{dbdnà ab̂%\b%}\ll\bno]b
q]_dl%Zldbu%Zd[̂%I~%Ĥ[d̂an\_%Z]l\_\ae%�M]i%��I��%Z]l\_p%JsI�%|l]]o%F\ez%{dbdnà ab̂%]g
f̂a%q]bo]b%Zldb%��jlp%��II�%dbo%Md̂\]bdl%Zldbb\bn%Z]l\_p%|[d̀ am][z%�{d[_f%��I��%dbo
f̂a%Zldbb\bn%Z[d_̂\_a%�j\odb_a%�{d[_f%��I��s%t]%ka%fdbolao%de%_l]ea%̂]%\̂e%e]j[_a%de
h]ee\kla%\b%_]̀ hl\db_a%m\̂f%Z]l\_p%JsI�%Hjêd\bdkla%�[d\bdna%]g%̂fa%q]bo]b%Zldb%��jlp
��II�c%dbo%_]bea[ia%md̂a[%ejhhl\ae%\b%d__][odb_a%m\̂f%Z]l\_p%JsIJ%�d̂a[%jea%dbo
ejhhl\ae%]g%̂fa%q]bo]b%Zldb%��jlp%��II�s

Z[\][%̂]%̂fa%_]̀ àb_à ab̂%]g%̂fa%oaial]h̀ ab̂%fa[akp%ha[̀ \̂̂ao%d%t[dial%Zldb%efdll%ka
ejk̀ \̂̂ao%̂]%dbo%dhh[]iao%\b%m[\̂\bn%kp%̂fa%q]_dl%Zldbb\bn%rĵf][\̂ps%tfa%t[dial%Zldbc%de
ejk̀ \̂̂ao%efdll%g]ll]m%̂fa%_j[[ab̂%t[dial%Zldb%�aial]h̀ ab̂%O]b̂[]l%�j\odb_a%\eejao%kp
t[dbeh][̂%g][%q]bo]b%dbo%m\ll%\b_ljoau%

�I�%̂d[nâe%g][%ejêd\bdkla%̂[dial%d[[dbnà ab̂ex
���%agga_̂\ia%̀adej[ae%g][%̂fa%]bn]\bn%̀]b\̂][\bn%]g%̂fa%t[dial%Zldbx
���%d%_]̀ \̀̀̂ ab̂%̂]%oal\ia[\bn%̂fa%t[dial%Zldb%]k�a_̂\iaex%dbo%
���%agga_̂\ia%̀ a_fdb\è e%̂]%d_f\aia%̂fa%]k�a_̂\iae%]g%̂fa%t[dial%Zldb%kp%k]̂f%h[aeab̂
dbo%gĵj[a%]__jh\a[e%]g%̂fa%oaial]h̀ ab̂s

tfa%oaial]h̀ ab̂%efdll%ka%\̀hlà ab̂ao%]blp%\b%d__][odb_a%m\̂f%̂fa%dhh[]iao%t[dial
Zldbs
%
FGrHNM

t]%h[]̀ ]̂a%ejêd\bdkla%̂[dbeh][̂%dbo%[aoj_a%̂fa%\̀hd_̂%]g%̂fa%oaial]h̀ ab̂%]b%̂fa
ej[[]jbo\bn%[]do%bâm][z%\b%d__][odb_a%m\̂f%q]bo]b%Zldb%��jlp%��II�%Z]l\_\ae%LsI%dbo
Ls�

Z[\][%̂]%̂fa%]__jhd̂\]b%]g%̂fa%[âd\l%jb\̂%fa[akp%dhh[]iaoc%̂fa%l\ĝ%ea[i\bn%̂fa%_jê]̀ a[
d[ad%efdll%ka%\bêdllao%dbo%]ha[d̂\]bdlc%\b%d__][odb_a%m\̂f%̂fa%dhh[]iao%o[dm\bnes%tfa
l\ĝe%efdll%ka%ha[̀dbab̂lp%[âd\bao%̂fa[adĝa[%jblaee%]̂fa[m\ea%dn[aao%\b%m[\̂\bn%m\̂f%̂fa
q]_dl%Zldbb\bn%rĵf][\̂ps

FGrHNMu%t]%abej[a%̂fd̂%ha]hla%m\̂f%o\edk\l\̂\ae%fdia%doavjd̂a%d__aee%̂]%̂fa
oaial]h̀ ab̂%dbo%̂]%abej[a%doavjd̂a%gd_\l\̂\ae%d[a%h[]i\oao%g][%ha]hla%m\̂f%o\edk\l\̂\ae%\b
d__][odb_a%m\̂f%Z]l\_\ae%r{I�%dbo%FIL%]g%̂fa%}\ll\bno]b%q]_dl%Zldbu%Zd[̂%tm]%Hdiao

�

�

5

Page 99



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGFHI &**2--)8)()+J%4

KLM%MNOPQPRS%TFNURVWRX%YZ[Y\]

FN̂_P̂̀ŜabcPbd%_̀ â%PS%S̀N_b%Nb%̂̀R%aeeXNURc%cXa_PbdSf%eXPNX%̂N%̂̀R%NQQgeâPNb%Nh%̂̀R
XR̂aPO%gbP̂%̀RXRWi%aeeXNURcf%a%SQ̀RVR%abc%cR̂aPOS%hNX%̂̀R%PbQOgSPNb%Nh%aĝNVâPQ%cNNXS%̂N
^̀R%̂_N%VaPb%Rb̂XabQRS%̂N%̂̀R%eXRVPSRSf%S̀aOO%WR%SgWVP̂̂Rc%̂N%abc%aeeXNURc%Pb%_XP̂Pbd%Wi
^̀R%jNQaO%MOabbPbd%kĝ̀ NXP̂i]%l̀R%cNNXS%aeeXNURc%Pb%QNVeOPabQR%_P̂̀%̂̀PS%QNbcP̂PNb%S̀aOO
WR%eXNUPcRc%eXPNX%̂N%̂̀ R%NQQgeâPNb%Nh%̂̀ R%eXRVPSRS%abc%S̀aOO%WR%eRXVabRb̂Oi%XR̂aPbRc
^̀RXRaĥRX]

mnkHGFo%lN%RbSgXR%̂ à̂%eRNeOR%_P̂̀%cPSaWPOP̂PRS%̀ aUR%acRpgâR%aQQRSS%̂N%̂ R̀
cRURONeVRb̂%abc%̂N%RbSgXR%acRpgâR%haQPOP̂PRS%aXR%eXNUPcRc%hNX%eRNeOR%_P̂̀%cPSaWPOP̂PRS%Pb
aQQNXcabQR%_P̂̀%MNOPQPRS%kq[r%abc%m[s%Nh%̂̀ R%tPOOPbdcNb%jNQaO%MOabo%MaX̂%l_N%HaURc
KLM%MNOPQPRS%TFNURVWRX%YZ[Y\]

:9

u[v 0#,+$#(%#w%>,x)$#,12,+!(%yz)-!,*2%w$#1%0#,-+$z*+)#,%{#$|:

Dy}7< &=D~>@

l̀RXR%PS%a%eNSSPWPOP̂i%̂̀RXR%Vai%WR%SNVR%QNb̂aVPbâPbd%SgWŜabQRS%eXRSRb̂%Pb%̂̀R%dXNgbc
â%cRề ]%�R%̀aUR%bN%PbhNXVâPNb%Nb%̂̀R%dXNgbc%QNbcP̂PNbS]%�R%_NgOc%acUPSR%eRXSNbS
_NX�Pbd%Nb%SP̂R%̂N%̂a�R%WaSPQ%eXRQaĝPNbS%Pb%XROâPNb%̂N%abi%QNb̂aVPbâPNb%̂̀Ri%Vai%hPbc]
MORaSR%QNb̂aQ̂%̂̀ R%nbUPXNbVRb̂aO%MXN̂RQ̂PNb%KbP̂%Nb%Z[��v%Y��Z[�%Ph%iNg%XRpgPXR%abi
acUPQR]
%
mRaSNb
�Ng%aXR%acUPSRc%̂̀ PS%cRURONeVRb̂%PS%Nb%a%hNXVRX%daXadR%TOaXdR\%WaSRc%Nb%GXcbabQR
HgXURi%câa]%l̀R%acUPQR%PS%eXNUPcRc%Nb%̂̀R%dXNgbcS%Nh%tRaỒ%abc%HahR̂i%Nh%̂̀R%_NX�RXS
Nb%SP̂R%abc%̂N%RbSgXR%̂̀ R%aeeXNeXPâR%XRŜNXâPNb%Nh%̂̀ R%SP̂R%NbQR%_NX�S%aXR%QNVeOR̂R]
l̀R%SgP̂aWPOP̂i%Nh%WgPOcPbd%VâRXPaOS%abc%WgPOcPbd%̂RQ̀bPpgRS%Vai%aOSN%bRRc%̂N%WR
QNbSPcRXRc%gbcRX%̂̀R%�gPOcPbd%mRdgOâPNbS]

FgPSabQR%hXNV%cRVNOP̂PNb%abc%QNbŜXgQ̂PNb%_NX�S%PS%SgW�RQ̂%̂N%QNb̂XNO%gbcRX%l̀R%INb̂XNO
Nh%MNOOĝPNb%kQ̂%[���f%̂̀R%IORab%kPX%kQ̂S%abc%N̂̀ RX%XROâRc%ORdPSOâPNb]%ub%eaX̂PQgOaXf%iNg
S̀NgOc%RbSgXR%̂̀â%̂̀R%hNOON_Pbd%aXR%QNVeOPRc%_P̂̀o�

k]%LRVNOP̂PNb%abc%QNbŜXgQ̂PNb%_NX�S%_̀ PQ̀%aXR%agcPWOR%â%̂̀R%SP̂R%WNgbcaXi%S̀aOO%NbOi%WR
QaXXPRc%Nĝ%WR̂_RRb%̂̀R%̀NgXS%Nh%Z�]ZZ%abc%[�]ZZ%̀NgXS%qNbcai%̂N%�XPcai%abc%WR̂_RRb
^̀R%̀NgXS%Nh%Z�]ZZ%̀NgXS%abc%[r]ZZ%̀NgXS%Nb%HâgXcai]%FN%_NX�S%S̀aOO%WR%QaXXPRc%Nĝ%Nb
HgbcaiSf%�ab�%NX%MgWOPQ%tNOPcaiS]

�]%kOO%bNPSR%dRbRXâRc%cgXPbd%SgQ̀%_NX�S%S̀aOO%WR%QNb̂XNOORc%Pb%QNVeOPabQR%_P̂̀%�XP̂PS̀
ĤabcaXc%INcR%Nh%MXaQ̂PQR%�H%vYY�oYZZ�]

I]%LgŜ%RVPSSPNbS%S̀aOO%WR%QNb̂XNOORc%Pb%QNVeOPabQR%_P̂̀%̂̀ R%qaiNX%Nh%jNbcNb�S%�RŜ
MXaQ̂PQR%�gPcabQR�%l̀R%INb̂XNO%Nh%cgŜ%abc%RVPSSPNbS%hXNV%QNbŜXgQ̂PNb%abc%cRVNOP̂PNb]

L]%FN%WNbhPXRS%̂̀â%QXRâR%caX�%SVN�R%NX%bgPSabQR%̂N%ONQaO%XRSPcRb̂S]

�Ng%aXR%acUPSRc% N̂%QNbSgÔ% ^̀R%INgbQPO�S%nbUPXNbVRb̂aO%MXN̂RQ̂PNb%KbP̂
T___]̀POOPbdcNb]dNU]g��bNPSR%lRO]%Z[��v%YvZ[vv\%NX%̂N%SRR�%eXPNX%aeeXNUaO%gbcRX%HRQ̂PNb
s[%Nh%̂ R̀%INb̂XNO%Nh%MNOOĝPNb%kQ̂%Ph%iNg%ab̂PQPeâR%abi%cPhhPQgÔi%Pb%QaXXiPbd%Nĝ
QNbŜXgQ̂PNb%N̂̀ RX%̂̀ ab%_P̂̀Pb%̂̀ R%bNXVaO%_NX�Pbd%̀NgXS%SR̂%Nĝ%Pb%Tk\%aWNURf%abc%Wi

Page 100



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGH

FGI

FGJ

0#1'K(-#$L%D,M#$1!+)N2%O:P

0#1'K(-#$L%D,M#$1!+)N2%O4P

0#K,*)(-%C#*!(%.(!,%Q%.!$+%:%3%@+$!+2/)*%.#()*)2-

4

R

;

STUVW%XYUX%Z[\]̂%S_V_S_WT%̂_WX\̀aUVbT%X[%Ûc[_V_Vd%èTS_WTWf

gYT%̂Tb_W_[V%X[%hijkg%e]UVV_Vd%eT̀S_WW_[V%YUW%aTTV%XUlTV%YUm_Vd%̀TdÙ %̂X[%U]]%̀T]TmUVX
e]UVV_Vd%]Td_W]UX_[Vn%̀Td\]UX_[VWn%d\_̂UVbTn%b_̀b\]ÙW%UV̂%o[\Vb_]%e[]_b_TWn%_Vb]\̂_Vd%gYT
p\SUV%i_dYXW%jbX%qrJJst%qpij%rJJst%ZY_bY%SUlTW%_X%\V]UZu\]%u[̀%XYT%o[\Vb_]%X[%UbX
_Vb[SeUX_a]v%Z_XY%o[VmTVX_[V%̀_dYXWn%WeTb_u_bU]]v%j̀X_b]T%w%q̀_dYX%X[%U%uU_̀%YTÙ_Vdtx%j̀X_b]T%s
q̀_dYX%X[%̀TWeTbX%u[̀%è_mUXT%UV̂%uUS_]v%]_uTtx%j̀X_b]T%r%[u%XYT%y_̀WX%z̀[X[b[]%qè[XTbX_[V%[u
è[eT̀Xvt%UV̂%j̀X_b]T%r{%qè[Y_a_X_[V%[u%̂_Wb̀_S_VUX_[Vtf

gYT%̂Tb_W_[V%X[%hijkg%e]UVV_Vd%eT̀S_WW_[V%YUW%aTTV%XUlTV%YUm_Vd%̀TdÙ %̂X[%XYT
e[]_b_TW%UV̂%è[e[WU]W%_V%XYT%p_]]_Vd̂[V%|V_XÙv%}TmT][eSTVX%z]UV%~UmT̂%z[]_b_TW
q~TeXTSaT̀%H���t%UW%_Vb[̀e[̀UXT̂%_VX[%XYT%p_]]_Vd̂[V%�[bU]%z]UV%qH�rHt%WTX%[\X%aT][Zn
_Vb]\̂_Vd%~\ee]TSTVXÙv%z]UVV_Vd%h\_̂UVbTn%UV̂%X[%U]]%̀T]TmUVX%SUXT̀_U]%b[VW_̂T̀UX_[VWn
_Vb]\̂_Vd%XYT%�[V̂[V%z]UV%q�\]v%H�rrt%UV̂%VUX_[VU]%d\_̂UVbTf

�V%XY_W%̂Tb_W_[V%V[X_bT%e[]_b_TW%ù[S%XYT%o[\Vb_]W%�[bU]%z]UV�%zÙX%r%�%~X̀UXTd_b%z[]_b_TW
UeeTÙ%u_̀WXn%XYTV%̀T]TmUVX%WUmT̂%e[]_b_TW%q̀TuT̀ T̀̂%X[%UW%e[]_b_TW%ù[S%XYT%p_]]_Vd̂[V

j�rI

j�r{

j�H

j��

��rI

��rJ

��H�

��Hw

��Hs

��I

��{

�}y�jp

�zz%HfrG

�zz%GfI

�zz%wfrI

�zz%�fw

��r

kzzyH

kzzy�

j�rI%FVb̀TUW_Vd%XYT%TUWT%[u%S[mTSTVX%u[̀%ùU_]%UV̂%T]̂T̀]v%eT[e]T
UV̂%eT[e]T%Z_XY%̂_WUa_]_X_TW%_V%̂TmT][eSTVX%WbYTSTW%XỲ[\dY
qZYT̀T%Ueè[è_UXTt�%�%
q_t%}_U]�U�̀_̂T%UV̂%S[a_]_Xv%a\W%WT̀m_bTW
q__t%~Y[eS[a_]_Xv%WbYTSTW
q___t%o[VmTV_TVX%eÙl_Vd%WeUbTW
q_mt%}TW_dV%[u%̀[Ûn%u[[XZUvn%eÙl_Vd%UV̂%eT̂TWX̀_UV%UV̂%WX̀TTX
u\̀V_X\̀T%WbYTSTW
kTZ%̂TmT][eSTVX%UV̂%bÙ%eÙl_Vd%WXUV̂Ù Ŵf

}TmT][eSTVX%è[e[WU]W%�%UWWTWWSTVX%[u%X̀Uuu_b%dTVT̀UX_[Vn%_SeUbX
[V%b[VdTWX_[V%UV̂%e\a]_b%X̀UVWe[̀X%UmU_]Ua_]_Xv%UV̂%bUeUb_Xv
o[VW_̂T̀UX_[V%[u%X̀Uuu_b%dTVT̀UXT̂%av%è[e[WT̂%̂TmT][eSTVXWf

kTZ%̂TmT][eSTVX%S\WX%YÙS[V_WT%Z_XY%XYT%T�_WX_Vd%WX̀TTX%WbTVTf

kTZ%̂TmT][eSTVX%S\WX%_Sè[mT%[̀%b[Se]TSTVX%XYT%bYÙUbXT̀%[u%XYT
ÙTUf
}Uv]_dYX%UV̂%W\V]_dYX%b[VW_̂T̀UX_[VWf

g[ZV%bTVX̀TW%�%̂TW_dVn%]Uv[\X%UV̂%]UV̂WbUe_Vd%[u%VTZ%a\_]̂_VdW

~Y[e%ù[VXW%�%̂TW_dV%UV̂%SUXT̀_U]W

FVmTWX_dUX_[V%[u%W_XTW%[u%ÙbYUT[][d_bU]%_VXT̀TWX%UV̂%è[XTbX_[V%[u
ÙbYUT[][d_bU]%̀TSU_VW
kTZ%̂TmT][eSTVX%Z_XY_V%[̀%[V%XYT%ù_VdTW%[u%b[VWT̀mUX_[V%ÙTUW

jbbTWW_a]T%p_]]_Vd̂[V%n%�[bU]%}TmT][eSTVX%ỳUSTZ[̀ln
~\ee]TSTVXÙv%z]UVV_Vd%}[b\STVXn%Û[eXT̂%�UV\Ùv%H�r�
qH�rrt%g[ZV%oTVX̀TW

qH�rrt%~\WXU_VUa]T%̂TW_dV%UV̂%b[VWX̀\bX_[V

qH�rrt%zÙl_Vd

qH�rrt%j̀bY_XTbX\̀T

z̀[XTbX_[V%[u%XYT%bYÙUbXT̀%UV̂%USTV_X_TW%[u%W\̀ [̀\V̂_Vd%è[eT̀X_TW
UV̂%XYT%][bU]%ÙTU
kzzy%�%�VW\̀_Vd%XYT%m_XU]_Xv%[u%X[ZV%bTVX̀TW

kzzy%�%iT�\_̀_Vd%d[[̂%̂TW_dV

Page 101



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG: @)+2%!,H%C#*!()+I

JKL%MNOPQPRST%UKRVVPSW%XLSYZL%PT%QR[NYL\%RS%YKL%]PWK%UYZLLŶ%_PYKPS%YKL%KLNZY%R̀%YKL
abcZP\WL%YR_S%[LSYZLd%JKL%[LSYZL%PT%cReS\L\%cf%YKL%]PWK%UYZLLY%YR%YKL%LNTŶ%gb̀RZ\%UYZLLY
YR%YKL%SRZYK%NS\%_LTY%NS\%YKL%hPS\TRZ%UYZLLY%YR%YKL%TReYKd

JKL%[LSYZL%VZPiNZPQf%YZN\LT%̀ZRi%WZReS\%̀QRRZ%N[[RiiR\NYPRSd%jRTY%ZLYNPQ%eSPYT%NZL
TLZOP[L\%̀ZRi%YKL%cNTLiLSY%QLOLQ%TLZOP[L%fNZ\%_KP[K%LbYLS\T%NQiRTY%LSYPZLQf%cLSLNYK%YKL
[LSYZLd%kLKP[eQNZ%N[[LTT%̀RZ%\LQPOLZf%OLKP[QLT%PT%VZPiNZPQf%̀ZRi%lZNPSWLmT%nNZ\%YR%YKL
TReYK̂%_PYK%LWZLTT%OPN%NS%PSYLZSNQ%RSL%_Nf%TfTYLi%YR%XZRTT%UYZLLY%YR%YKL%oRZYKd%pS%N\\PYPRS
YR%\LQPOLZf%NS\%eSQRN\PSW%cNfT̂%YKL%cNTLiLSY%QLOLQ%VZROP\LT%[NZ%VNZqPSW%̀RZ%YKL%ZLYNPQ%NS\
iNZqLY%YZN\LZT%NS\%N\\PYPRSNQ%TKRV%TYRZNWLd%
%
rReZ%ZLTP\LSYPNQ%YR_LZ%cQR[qT%NS\%RSL%R̀P̀[L%cQR[q%NZL%QR[NYL\%ROLZ%YKL%TKRVVPSW%[LSYZL̂
_PYK%N[[LTT%LPYKLZ%̀ZRi%YKL%]PWK%UYZLLY%RZ%PSYLZSNQQf%̀ZRi%YKL%iNQQTd%J_R%ieQYPsTYRZLf%[NZ
VNZqT%NZL%N[[LTTL\%̀ZRi%YKL%SRZYK%NS\%_LTY%LQLONYPRSTd%MZPiNZf%VecQP[%N[[LTT%YR%YKL
[LSYZL%PT%OPN%YKL%VL\LTYZPNS%LSYZNS[LT%̀ZRi%YKL%]PWK%UYZLLYd%JKL%iNPS%LSYZNS[L%QLN\T%PSYR
jNZqLY%UteNZL̂%OPN%jNZqLY%jNQQ̂%_PYK%N%TL[RS\%iNQQ%LSYZNS[L%QLN\PSW%YR%XKLteLZT%UteNZL
OPN%XKLteLZT%hNQqd%MNSYPQL%hNQq%NS\%jLZ[LZ%hNQq%QPSq%YKL%Y_R%UteNZLTd%u\\PYPRSNQ
VL\LTYZPNS%N[[LTT%PSYR%YKL%[LSYZL%PT%NQTR%N[KPLOL\%\PZL[YQf%̀ZRi%YKL%[NZ%VNZqT%PSYR%jNZqLY
UteNZL%NS\%XKLteLZT%UteNZLd

JKL%NVVQP[NYPRS%TPYL%PT%QR[NYL\%_PYKPS%YKL%VZPiNZf%TKRVVPSW%̀ZRSYNWL%R̀%abcZP\WL%JR_S
XLSYZLd%JKL%NVVQP[NYPRS%TPYL%PT%NQTR%QR[NYL\%_PYKPS%NS%uZ[KNLRQRWP[NQ%MZPRZPYf%NZLNd%JKL
]PWK%UYZLLY%PYTLQ̀%PT%QR[NYL\%_PYKPS%YKL%gQ\%abcZP\WLvhPS\TRZ%UYZLLY%[RSTLZONYPRS%NZLN
_KP[K%ZeST%NQRSW%YKL%̀ZRSY%LQLONYPRS%R̀%YKL%MNOPQPRST%TKRVVPSW%[LSYZLd

JKL%TPYL%TPYT%_PYKPS%rQRR\%wRSL%x̂%YKL%QR_LTY%QLOLQ%R̀%̀QRR\%ZPTq̂%KNT%N%KPWK%MJuy%T[RZL%R̀%z
NS\%PT%_PYKPS%N%{LOLQRVL\%uZLN%NT%\LTPWSNYL\%cf%YKL%]PQQPSW\RS%yR[NQ%MQNS%|oROLicLZ
}~x}�d

FG4 .$#'#-2H%@*6212

JKL%VZRVRTL\%\LOLQRViLSY%PT%̀RZ%YKL%[RSTRQP\NYPRS%R̀%x�%LbPTYPSW%eSPYT%_PYKPS%YKL%MNOPQPRST
TKRVVPSW%[LSYZL%YR%[ZLNYL%N%TPSWQL̂%QNZWL%̀RZiNY%ZLYNPQ%eSPŶ%PS[Qe\PSW%ZL[RS̀PWeZNYPRS%_RZqT
NY%cNTLiLSY%QLOLQ̂%PSTLZYPRS%R̀%SL_%iL��NSPSL%̀QRRZ%NS\%NTTR[PNYL\%_RZqT%NY%ZRR̀%QLOLQd
JKL%VZRVRTL\%\LOLQRViLSY%TLLqT%YR%[ZLNYL%N%�̂z�xTti%ZLYNPQ%eSPY%YR%N[[RiiR\NYL%N
iN�RZ%SNYPRSNQ%ZLYNPQLZd%JKL%eSPY%_ReQ\%cL%VZROP\L\%ROLZ%Y_R%QLOLQT%NS\%PS[Qe\L%N%cNTLiLSY
TLZOP[PSW%NZLNd%u%SL_%[LSYZL%LSYZNS[LvTYRZL%̀N[N\L%NZL%VZRVRTL\%NS\%KNOL%cLLS
\LTPWSL\%NT%VNZY%R̀%N%_P\LZ%NVVZRN[K%YR%ZL̀eZcPTKPSW%YKL%[LSYZLd%JKL%TeVVRZYPSW%{LTPWS
NS\%u[[LTT%UYNYLiLSY%TYNYLT%YKNY%YKL%̀PSNQ%\LTPWS%_PQQ%cL%Tec�L[Y%YR%N%TLVNZNYL%VQNSSPSW
NVVQP[NYPRŜ%KR_LOLZ%YKL%LQLONYPRS%TeciPYYL\%��~zs{xsx~z%�LO%l%PT%YR%cL%[RSTP\LZL\%NT
VNZY%R̀%YKL%[eZZLSY%NVVQP[NYPRSd%JKL%NVVQP[NSY%TYNYLT%YKNY%YKZLL%VKNTLT%NZL%VZRVRTL\̂%_PYK
YKL%[eZZLSY%NVVQP[NYPRS%ZLVZLTLSYPSW%MKNTL%xd

aSPYNZf%{LOLQRViLSY%MQNS%s%UNOL\%MRQP[PLT%ULVYLicLZ%}~~��̂%YKLS%yRS\RS%MQNS%MRQP[PLTd
%gS%YKL%�YK%oROLicLZ%}~x}%]PQQPSW\RSmT%reQQ%XReS[PQ%NWZLL\%YKL%N\RVYPRS%R̀%YKL%XReS[PQT
yR[NQ%MQNS�%MNZY%x%s%UYZNYLWP[%MRQP[PLTd%uVVLS\Pb%�%R̀%YKPT%LbVQNPST%_KP[K%TNOL\%VRQP[PLT
Z̀Ri%YKL%RQ\%aSPYNZf%{LOLQRViLSY%|_KP[K%_NT%Tec�L[Y%YR%N%\PZL[YPRS%̀ZRi%UL[ZLYNZf%R̀
UYNYL%PS%ULVYLicLZ%}~~�%NWZLLPSW%YKNY%YKL%VRQP[PLT%_LZL%mTNOL\m�%TYPQQ%NVVQf%̀RZ
\LOLQRViLSY%[RSYZRQ%\L[PTPRSTd

FG 07�@D�><&=D7�@

Page 102



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGH%IJJKLMINLOP%QLNH%GIQ%IP%HRNHPQLSH%JKIPPLPT%GLQNOUV%WINLPT%XIMY%NO%NGH%Z[\]̂Q_%̀OaHSHU
NGH%bIcOULNV%Od%NGHQH%IJJKLMINLOPQ%UHKINH%NO%bLPOU%IKNHUINLOPQe%QfMG%IQ%QLTPITHe%IPW%QO%IUH
PON%UHKHSIPN%NO%NGH%MfUUHPN%JUOJOQIK_

FGH%gISLKLOPQ̂%OJHUINLOPIK%JKIPPLPT%JHUbLQQLOP%h\]ijklm[no%aIQ%TUIPNHW%LP%Z[\p%IPW
IKKOaHW%NGH%WHSHKOJbHPN%Odq%
rFUIddLM%dUHH%QGOJJLPT%JUHMLPMNe%NaO%bfKNL%QNOUHV%MIU%JIUYQe%I%JHNUOK%dLKKLPT%QNINLOPe%MIU
QGOaUOObe%OddLMHQe%UHQNIfUIPNe%KLMHPMHW%JUHbLQHQe%I%JfXKLM%bIUYHN%IPW%NaO%JfXKLM
MOPSHPLHPMHQ%IPW%UHQLWHPNLIK%IMMObbOWINLOP%LP%NGH%dOUb%Od%Zii%dKINQ%IPW%ZZ
bILQOPHNNHQr_%

FGH%MHPNUH%UHdfUXLQGbHPN%aIQ%TUIPNHW%JKIPPLPT%JHUbLQQLOP%JfUQfIPN%NO%ljnZikmikZinje
aGLMG%IKKOaHW%dOUq%
rsHdfUXLQGbHPN%IPW%IKNHUINLOPQ%NO%HRLQNLPT%QGOJJLPT%JUHMLPMN%IN%tRXULWTH%uGOJJLPT
vHPNUHe%̀LTG%uNUHHNe%tRXULWTHr_

;w .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,x%@+!,x!$x-

yO%IWWLNLOPIK%JOKLMLHQ_

FGH%TUOfPW%dKOOU%IUHI%aLKK%LPMKfWH%neZ\iQzb%Od%UHNILK%dKOOUQJIMH%aLNGLP%IP%LUUHTfKIU
UHMNIPTfKIU%dOONJULPN_%FGH%HRLQNLPT%QGOJJLPT%MHPNUH%HPNUIPMH%IN%vGHzfHUQ%uzfIUH%aLKK%XH
UHMOPdLTfUHWe%aLNG%IMMHQQ%NO%NGH%MHPNUH%SLI%NGH%PHa%fPLN_%{Q%I%UHQfKN%NGH%HRLQNLPT%vGHzfHUQ
|IKY%UOfNH%aLKK%XH%MOPSHUNHW%NO%UHNILK%fQHe%IP%IUHI%Od%IJJUORLbINHKV%iniQzb_%FGH%dLUQN%dKOOU
IUHI%aLKK%LPMKfWH%IJJUORLbINHKV%ZepmZQzb%UHNILK%dKOOUQJIMHe%fNLKLQLPT%NGH%HRLQNLPT%dLUQN%dKOOU
QNOUITH%QJIMH%Od%NGH%MfUUHPN%fPLNQ%IPW%MUHINLPT%I%PHa%bH}}IPLPH%dKOOU%IXOSH%NGH%HRLQNLPT
vGHzfHUQ%|IKY%NO%MUHINH%I%KIUTH%QLPTKH%QJIMH%dOU%UHNILK%fQH_%FGH%dLUQN%dKOOU%dOONJULPN%aLKK%XH
QKLTGNKV%UHWfMHWe%GOaHSHU%LN%aOfKW%THPHUIKKV%bLUUOU%NGH%TUOfPW%dKOOU%KIVOfN%MUHINLPT%IP
IWWLNLOPIK%\nmQzb%IXOSH%vGHzfHUQ%|IKY_%FGH%HRLQNLPT%UOOd%aLKK%XH%UILQHW%NO
IMMObbOWINH%NGH%LPQHUNLOP%Od%NGH%PHa%dKOOUe%aLNG%QObH%IWWLNLOPIK%PHa%JKIPN%JUOSLWHW%IN
UOOd%KHSHK_%{%PHa%UOOd%aLKK%XH%MOPQNUfMNHW%OSHU%NGH%dLUQN%dKOOU%aLNG%I%PHa%HRNHUPIK%aIKK
MOPQNUfMNHW%IWcIMHPN%NO%NGH%HRLQNLPT%JKIPN%aHKK_

FGH%HRLQNLPT%QNOUH%GIQ%nljQzb%IN%XIQHbHPN%KHSHK%dOU%QNOUITH%IPW%QHUSLMLPT%fQH_%~N%LQ
JUOJOQHW%NO%MOPSHUN%HRLQNLPT%OJHP%QHUSLMH%VIUW%IUHI%NO%HRNHPW%NGH%QNOUHQ%XIQHbHPN%KHSHK
XV%ipZQzb%NO%MUHINH%I%NONIK%XIQHbHPN%IUHI%Od%p]\Qzb_%FGH%XIQHbHPN%aLKK%LPMKfWH%WHKLSHUV
IPW%Odd�KOIWLPT%dIMLKLNLHQ%WHQLTPHW%NO%IMMObbOWINH%KIUTH%TOOWQ%SHGLMKHQ_%{MMHQQ%IPW
HTUHQQ%NO%NGH%QHUSLMH%VIUW%aLKK%XH%IQ%JHU%NGH%MfUUHPN%IUUIPTHbHPN%SLI%�UILPTĤQ%�IUW%IPW
vUOQQ%uNUHHN%aLNG%PO%MGIPTH%NO%NGH%MfUUHPN%OPH�aIV%QHUSLMH%MLUMfKINLOP_

gFZ_��Z hn]Zno%�fLKN%�PSLUOPbHPN

B�.%�%C��%�2-)/,!+)#,%!,x%C#,x#,%.(!,

FGH%dOKKOaLPT%t�g%gOKLMLHQ%IUH%MOPQLWHUHW%UHKHSIPN%NO%NGH%IJJKLMINLOPq�

gIUN%Z%gOKLMLHQq

{�Zl {�Zl%~PMUHIQLPT%NGH%HIQH%Od%bOSHbHPN%dOU%dUILK%IPW%HKWHUKV%JHOJKH%IPW%JHOJKH
aLNG%WLQIXLKLNLHQ%LP%WHSHKOJbHPN%QMGHbHQ%NGUOfTG%haGHUH%IJJUOJULINHoq%�%
hLo%�LIK�I�ULWH%IPW%bOXLKLNV%XfQ%QHUSLMHQ

gIUN%n%gOKLMLHQq

�w� <2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

0#112,+%#,%<2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

Page 103



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHI

FGJ

FGK

LMHN

LMHO

LMJP

LMJQ

LMJR

LMN

LMI

STUVFW

SXX%JYHZ

SXX%ZYN

SXX%QYHN

SXX%KYQ

[MH

\XXUJ

\XXUK

]̂̂_%̀abcdbêf̂gh%ijakdki
]̂̂̂_%lbmnkm̂kmg%copq̂mr%icojki
]̂n_%Tkîrm%bs%pbotu%sbbgvohu%copq̂mr%omt%cktkigp̂om%omt%igpkkg%swpm̂gwpk%ijakdki

\kv%tknkfbcdkmg%omt%jop%copq̂mr%igomtoptiY

Tknkfbcdkmg%cpbcbiofi%V%oiikiidkmg%bs%gposŝj%rkmkpoĝbmu%̂dcojg%bm%jbmrkiĝbm
omt%cwef̂j%gpomicbpg%onôfoêf̂gh%omt%jocoĵgh

lbmîtkpoĝbm%bs%gposŝj%rkmkpogkt%eh%cpbcbikt%tknkfbcdkmgiY

\kv%tknkfbcdkmg%dwig%aopdbm̂ik%v̂ga%gak%kx̂iĝmr%igpkkg%ijkmkY

\kv%tknkfbcdkmg%dwig%̂dcpbnk%bp%jbdcfkdkmg%gak%jaopojgkp%bs%gak%opkoY

Tohf̂rag%omt%iwmf̂rag%jbmîtkpoĝbmiY

ybvm%jkmgpki%V%tkîrmu%fohbwg%omt%fomtijoĉmr%bs%mkv%eŵft̂mri

àbc%spbmgi%V%tkîrm%omt%dogkp̂ofi

zmnkiĝroĝbm%bs%îgki%bs%opjaokbfbr̂jof%̂mgkpkig%omt%cpbgkjĝbm%bs%opjaokbfbr̂jof
pkdômi

\kv%tknkfbcdkmg%v̂gâm%bp%bm%gak%sp̂mrki%bs%jbmikpnoĝbm%opkoi

Fjjkiîefk%Ŵff̂mrtbm%u%Sbjof%Tknkfbcdkmg%Upodkvbpqu%̀wccfkdkmgoph%Xfomm̂mr
Tbjwdkmgu%otbcgkt%{omwoph%JPHP

]JPHH_%ybvm%lkmgpki

]JPHH_%̀wigômoefk%tkîrm%omt%jbmigpwjĝbm

]JPHH_%Xopq̂mr

]JPHH_%Fpjâgkjgwpk

Xpbgkjĝbm%bs%gak%jaopojgkp%omt%odkm̂ĝki%bs%iwppbwmt̂mr%cpbckpĝki%omt%gak%fbjof
opko

\XXU%V%Mmiwp̂mr%gak%n̂gof̂gh%bs%gbvm%jkmgpki

\XXU%V%|k}ŵp̂mr%rbbt%tkîrm

\bg%occf̂joefk:~+6%&�/�-+%49:;

&��2$+)-212,+%!,�%@)+2%�#+)*2��

��: Ftnkpĝikdkmg%Mxĉph%Togk�V

\bg%occf̂joefk��4 `̂gk%\bĝjk%Mxĉph%Togk�V

Page 104



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

F+6%&G/G-+%49:;

HI 0#,-G(+!+)#,-

D,+2$,!(%0#,-G(+22-

JKKLMM%NOOPKLQR
STUV%WXYZZUZ[%V\]̂ UVVU_Z%̀aẀaVaZbV%bTa%cÙVb%WTYVa%_c%Y%̂YVbà%WXYZ%b_%̀ad_ZcU[\̀a%YZe%̂_eàZUVa
bTa%afUVbUZ[%gYhUXU_ZV%VT_WWUZ[%daZb̀ai%STa%Ẁ_W_VYX%UV%b_%c_̀ %̂XỲ[a%c_̀ %̂̀abYUX%\ZUb%jTUdT%j_\Xe
YXV_%Vàha%YV%Y%bT_̀_\[TcỲa%c_̀%bTa%_bTà%\ZUbV%_Z%bTa%[̀_\Ze%cX__̀i%

STa%Zaj%̀abYUX%\ZUb%j_\Xe%Ẁ_hUea%Y%Vb̀\db\̀YX%_WaZUZ[%c_̀%Y%Z\̂ ]à%_c%d\Vb_̂ à%YZe%]Ydk%_c%T_\Va
XUcbVl%T_jahàl%bTa%_Z\V%b_%UZVbYXX%bTa%Ydb\YX%XUcbV%j_\Xe%XUa%jUbT%bTa%baZYZbi

m_%d_ZdàZV%Ỳa%̀YUVae%UZ%bà V̂%_c%YddaVVU]UXUbn%YZe%UZdX\VUha%eaVU[Zl%T_jahàl%Y%V\UbY]Xa%WXYZZUZ[
d_ZeUbU_Z%VT_\Xe%]a%YbbYdTae%b_%YZn%[̀YZb%_c%WXYZZUZ[%Wà ÛVVU_Z%b_%aZV\̀a%bTYb%bTa%XUcbV%VàhUZ[%bTa
d\Vb_̂ à%ỲaYV%Ỳa%UZVbYXXae%]ac_̀a%bTa%]\UXeUZ[%UV%_dd\WUaei%%JZ%YeeUbU_ZYX%d_ZeUbU_Z%b_%Vad\̀a%bTa
Ẁ_hUVU_Z%_c%Y\b_̂ YbUd%e__̀V%VT_\Xe%YXV_%]a%YbbYdTae%b_%YZn%YWẀ_hYXi

K_ZdX\VU_ZR%JddaWbY]Xal%V\]oadb%b_%K_ZeUbU_ZV

>p+2$,!(%0#,-G(+22-

KÙdY%qrs%X_dYX%̀aVUeaZbV%YZe%_jZàt_dd\WUàV%jàa%d_ZV\Xbae%_Z%bTa%eahaX_Ŵ aZb%_Z%bTa%ustsvtuwi
STa%YWWXUdYbU_Z%jYV%YXV_%YehàbUVae%YV%Y%̂ Yo_̀%eahaX_Ŵ aZb%YZe%Z\̂ à_\V%VUba%Z_bUdaV%jàa
W_Vbae%Ỳ_\Ze%YZe%jUbTUZ%bTa%eahaX_Ŵ aZb%VUbai%xn%bTa%aZe%_c%bTa%d_ZV\XbYbU_Z%Ẁ_daVV%q%d_̂ âZbV
YZet_̀%XabbàV%_c%_]oadbU_Z%jàa%̀adaUhaei%STaVa%dYZ%]a%V\̂ Ŷ̀UVae%YVR

y%PZd̀aYVa%UZ%WỲkUZ[%eâ YZeV
y%Jccadb%_Z%J̀ V̂b̀_Z[%T_\Va%̀aVUeaZbVtZ_UVa
y%zaZ[bT%YZe%bÛUZ[%_c%]\UXeUZ[%j_̀kV

KYVa%NccUdà{V%K_̂ âZbVR
K_ZdàZV%̀YUVae%̀a[ỲeUZ[%WỲkUZ[%YZe%eab̀ÛaZbYX%ÛWYdb%_Z%ZaU[T]_\̀V%e\̀UZ[%d_ZVb̀\dbU_Z%j_̀kV
Ỳa%d_hàae%jUbTUZ%bTa%]_en%_c%bTUV%̀aW_̀bi

NZa%d_̂ âZb%UZ%V\WW_̀b%_c%bTa%Ẁ_W_VYX%jYV%V\]̂ UbbaeR
P%c\XXn%V\WW_̀b%bTUV%WXYZZUZ[%YWWXUdYbU_Zi%STUV%jUXX%̀a[aZàYba%]\VUZaVV%UZ%bTa%|YXX%YZe%T_Wac\XXn%èYj
UZ%Zaj%Vb_̀aV%jTUdT%Ỳa%eaVWàYbaXn%Zaaeae%c_̀%_bTà%Vb_̀aV%jUbTUZ%bTa%|YXX%YZe%}f]̀Ue[a%b_jZ
daZb̀a%b_%V\̀hUhai

STa%~̀aYbà%z_Ze_Z%J̀dTYa_X_[UdYX%JehUV_̀n%MàhUda%�~zJJM�

�YhUZ[%d_ZVUeàae%bTa%Ẁ_W_VYXV%jUbT%̀acàaZda%b_%UZc_̀ ŶbU_Z%TaXe%UZ%bTa%~̀aYbà%z_Ze_Z%�UVb_̀Ud
LZhÙ_Ẑ aZb%Qad_̀e%YZet_̀%̂Yea%YhYUXY]Xa%UZ%d_ZZadbU_Z%jUbT%bTUV%YWWXUdYbU_Zl%P%d_ZdX\ea%bTYb%bTa
Ẁ_W_VYX%UV%\ZXUkaXn%b_%TYha%Y%VU[ZUcUdYZb%accadb%_Z%TàUbY[a%YVVabV%_c%ỲdTYa_X_[UdYX%UZbàaVbi%STa
YWWXUdYbU_Z%VUba%XUaV%UZ%YZ%ỲaY%_c%̀ad_[ZUVae%ỲdTYa_X_[UdYX%VU[ZUcUdYZda%UZ%̀aXYbU_Z%b_%bTa%W_baZbUYX
c_̀%ẀaTUVb_̀Ud%ỲdTYa_X_[UdYX%eaW_VUbV%YZe%bTa%̂ aeUahYX%b_%u�bT%daZb\̀n%VabbXâ aZb%_c%}f]̀Ue[a
daZb̀ae%_Z%bTa%�U[T%Mb̀aabi%�_jahàl%d_ZVb̀\dbU_Z%_c%bTa%afUVbUZ[%VT_WWUZ[%daZb̀a%YZe%UbV
]YVâ aZbV%Ỳa%XUkaXn%b_%TYha%TYe%Y%VU[ZUcUdYZb%ÛWYdb%_Z%]\̀Uae%eaW_VUbV%YZe%UZ%bTUV%UZVbYZda%P%e_
Z_b%caaX%bTYb%bTa%ỲdTYa_X_[UdYX%̀aV_\̀da%j_\Xe%]a%d_̂ Ẁ_̂ UVae%]n%bTUV%Ẁ_W_VYXi

m_%c\̀bTà%YVVaVV̂ aZb%_̀%d_ZeUbU_ZV%Ỳa%bTàac_̀a%ZadaVVỲni

Page 105



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJKGLFGMNO%PJKMFQMIKG%RGIMS
MTU%VWWXYZV[Y\]%V]̂%]\Y_U%̀UW\̀[%TV_%Z\]_ŶÙÛ%[TU%abcdce%V__U__fU][g%I%TVhU%]\%\ijUZ[Y\]_
_kijUZ[%[\%[TU%l\XX\mY]n%Z\]̂Y[Y\]_S%

do%MTU%̀V[Y]n%XUhUX%\l%[TU%]\Y_U%UfY[[Û%l̀\f%[TU%_Y[U%_TVXX%iU%V[%XUV_[%p̂a%iUX\m%[TU%UqY_[Y]n
iVZrǹ\k]̂%]\Y_U%XUhUXg%%MTU%]\Y_U%XUhUX_%_TVXX%iU%̂U[ÙfY]Û%V[%[TU%i\k]̂V̀s%\l%[TU%]UV̀U_[%]\Y_U
_U]_Y[YhU%ẀUfY_U_g%%MTU%fUV_k̀UfU][_%V]̂%V__U__fU][%_TVXX%iU%fV̂U%Y]%VZZ\̀ V̂]ZU%[\%[TU%XV[U_[
àY[Y_T%b[V]̂V̀ %̂cdcet%uLU[T\̂%l\̀%̀V[Y]n%Y]̂k_[̀YVX%]\Y_U%VllUZ[Y]n%fYqÛ%̀U_ŶU][YVX%V]̂%Y]̂k_[̀YVX
V̀UV_ug

JFNbKGS%M\%_VlUnkV̀ %̂[TU%VfU]Y[s%\l%[TU%_k̀ \̀k]̂Y]n%V̀UV%Y]%VZZ\̀ V̂]ZU%mY[T%W\XYZs%KFd%\l%[TU
vYXXY]n̂\]%R]Y[V̀s%wUhUX\WfU][%PXV]g

x̀\f%V%]\Y_U%y%̂k_[%W\Y][%\l%hYUm%z%[TU%_Y[U%m\kX̂%iU%k]̂Ù%ẀU__k̀U%l̀\f%[TU%_T\W%k]Y[_%[\%m\̀r
\k[_ŶU%\l%[̀V̂Y]n%T\k̀_%sU[%[TÙU%V̀U%̀U_ŶU][_%Vi\hU%mT\%m\kX̂%̀V[TÙ%[TUs%_[YZr%[\%[TU%WÙfY[[Û
T\k̀_g%N%_kY[ViXU%Z\]_[̀kZ[Y\]%_Y[U%fV]VnUfU][%WXV]%m\kX̂%\k[XY]U%mTU]%V]̂%T\m%[TUs%m\kX̂%WXV]
\]%V̂^̀U__Y]n%VXX%[TU%Y__kU_%[TV[%m\kX̂%_Ẁ\k[%l̀\f%[TU%m\̀r_g

I]%[Ùf_%\l%[TU%VỲ%{kVXY[s%V__U__fU][g%I%̂\]u[%̂Y_VǹUU%mY[T%[TUỲ%hYUm%[TV[%[TU%YfWVZ[_%l̀\f%[TU
ÛhUX\WfU][%m\kX̂%iU%]UnXYnYiXUg%I%TVhU%]\%_WUZYlYZ%Z\ffU][_%mY[T%̀UnV̀ %̂[\%VỲ%{kVXY[sg%Il%W\__YiXUt
hUTYZXU%f\hUfU][_%V__\ZYV[Û%mY[T%[TU%Z\]_[̀kZ[Y\]%m\̀r_%_T\kX̂%Vh\Ŷ%n\Y]n%[T̀\knT%̀U_ŶU][YVX
V̀UV%V]̂%_[̀UU[_g

I%k]̂Ù_[V]̂%[TV[%[TÙU%fVs%iU%_\fU%̂YnnY]n%\k[%l\̀%[TU%U_ZVXV[\̀_g%MTÙU%k_Û%[\%iU%V%l\̀fÙ
nV̀VnU%|{kY[U%XV̀nUo%\]%[TY_%_Y[Ut%V]̂%[TU%Zk̀ Ù][%̂UhUX\WfU][%_T\kX̂%TVhU%V̂^̀U__Û%V]s
Z\][VfY]V[Y\]%Y__kU_t%V]̂%I%_k_WUZ[%f\_[%\l%[TU%Z\][VfY]V[Û%fV[ÙYVX%m\kX̂%TVhU%iUU]%̀Uf\hÛ
mTU]%[TUs%̂kn%\k[%[TU%iV_UfU][g%ak[%V_%V%ẀUZVk[Y\]t%[TU%l\XX\mY]n%Z\][VfY]V[Y\]%Y]l\̀fV[YhU%Y_
V̂hY_Û%\]%vUVX[T%V]̂%bVlU[s%ǹ\k]̂_g

Q\][VfY]V[Y\]%I]l\̀fV[YhU%
MTÙU%Y_%V%W\__YiYXY[s%[TÙU%fVs%iU%_\fU%Z\][VfY]V[Y]n%_ki_[V]ZU_%ẀU_U][%Y]%[TU%ǹ\k]̂%V[%̂UW[Tg
}U%TVhU%]\%Y]l\̀fV[Y\]%\]%[TU%ǹ\k]̂%Z\]̂Y[Y\]_g%}U%m\kX̂%V̂hY_U%WÙ_\]_%m\̀rY]n%\]%_Y[U%[\
[VrU%iV_YZ%ẀUZVk[Y\]_%Y]%̀UXV[Y\]%[\%V]s%Z\][VfY]V[Y\]%[TUs%fVs%lY]̂g%PXUV_U%Z\][VZ[%[TU
F]hỲ\]fU][VX%P̀\[UZ[Y\]%R]Y[%\]%~d��p%e��~d�%Yl%s\k%̀U{kỲU%V]s%V̂hYZUg
%
JUV_\]
�\k%V̀U%V̂hY_Û%[TY_%̂UhUX\WfU][%Y_%\]%V%l\̀fÙ%nV̀VnU%|XV̀nUo%iV_Û%\]%K̀ ]̂V]ZU%bk̀hUs%̂V[Vg
MTU%V̂hYZU%Y_%Ẁ\hŶÛ%\]%[TU%ǹ\k]̂_%\l%vUVX[T%V]̂%bVlU[s%\l%[TU%m\̀rÙ_%\]%_Y[U%V]̂%[\%U]_k̀U
[TU%VWẀ\ẀYV[U%̀U_[\̀V[Y\]%\l%[TU%_Y[U%\]ZU%m\̀r_%V̀U%Z\fWXU[Ug%MTU%_kY[ViYXY[s%\l%ikYX̂Y]n%fV[ÙYVX_
V]̂%ikYX̂Y]n%[UZT]Y{kU_%fVs%VX_\%]UÛ%[\%iU%Z\]_ŶÙÛ%k]̂Ù%[TU%akYX̂Y]n%JUnkXV[Y\]_g

xOKKw%NGw%}NMFJ%LNGN�FLFGM%KxxIQFJ

MTU%Ẁ\W\_VX_%mYXX%̀U[VY]%[TU%_VfU%̂ V̀Y]VnU%_s_[Uf%V]̂%[TÙU%Y_%Ẁ\W\_Û%[\%iU%]\%Y]Z̀UV_U%Y]
TV̀ %̂_k̀lVZY]n%̂ V̀Y]Y]n%[\%[TY_%V̀UVt%[TÙUl\̀U%[TÙU%V̀U%]\%\ijUZ[Y\]_%[\%[TU%Ẁ\W\_VXg%v\mUhÙ%VXX
\WW\̀[k]Y[YU_%Y]%̀ÛUhUX\WÛ%lVZYXY[YU_%_T\kX̂%X\\r%[\%k_U%iU_[%ẀVZ[YZU%V]̂%̀ÛkZU%mV[Ù%k_UVnU
V]̂%̀VY]mV[Ù%TV̀hU_[Y]n%\̀%k_U%Z\]_ŶÙÛ%mTÙU%W\__YiXU%V]̂%[TÙUl\̀U%[TU%l\XX\mY]n%Z\]̂Y[Y\]
m\kX̂%iU%̀U{kU_[Ûg

P̀Y\̀%[\%Z\ffU]ZUfU][t%V%_ZTUfU%l\̀%[TU%Ẁ\hY_Y\]%\l%_k_[VY]ViXU%mV[Ù%fV]VnUfU][%_TVXX%iU
_kifY[[Û%[\t%V]̂%VWẀ\hÛ%Y]%m̀Y[Y]n%is%[TU%O\ZVX%PXV]]Y]n%Nk[T\̀Y[sg%MTU%_ZTUfU%_TVXX%Y]Z\W\̀V[U
[TU%k_U%\l%fU[T\̂_%[\%fY]YfY_U%[TU%k_U%\l%W\[ViXU%mV[Ù%[T̀\knT%mV[Ù%Z\XXUZ[Y\]t%̀Uk_U%V]̂

Page 106



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIHJKLM%NLO%PKJJQ
KR%KLHSFTSFNUG%PNUGF%VNWKLM%XGNVYFGV%NLO%GZYKTXGLUR
KKR%TFSWKOG%OGUNKJV%S[%PNUGF%HSJJGHUKSL%[NHKJKUKGV%US%HNTUYFG%G\HGVV%FNKLPNUGF]
KKKR%TFSWKOG%OGUNKJV%S[%̂SP%FNKL%NLO%MFGI%PNUGF%PKJJ%_G%FGHIHJGO%NLO%FGYVGO%KL%ÛG%OGWGJSTXGLUR

`̂GFGN[UGF%ÛG%OGWGJSTXGLU%V̂NJJ%_G%KXTJGXGLUGO%NLO%FGUNKLGOaXNKLUNKLGO%KL%NHHSFONLHG%PKÛ
ÛGVG%OGUNKJV%[SF%NV%JSLM%NV%ÛG%OGWGJSTXGLU%FGXNKLV%KL%G\KVUGLHGR
%
bcdefg
S̀%GLVYFG%ÛNU%VYF[NHG%PNUGF%FYL%S[[%KV%HSLUFSJJGO%US%GLVYFG%ÛG%OGWGJSTXGLU%OSGV%LSU%KLHFGNVG%ÛG
FKVh%S[%[JSSOKLM%HSLUFNFI%US%iSJKHI%cjk%lJSSO%bKVh%jNLNMGXGLU%KL%mKJJKLMOSL%nSHNJ%iJNLQ%iNFU%op
eUFNUGMKH%iSJKHKGV%qgSW%rsort%iSJKHI%uRor%lJSSO%bKVh%jNLNMGXGLU%S[%ÛG%nSLOSL%iJNL%qvYJI%rsoot
NLO%gNUKSLNJ%iJNLLKLM%iSJKHI%lFNXGPSFh%qjNFĤ%rsort%NLO%ÛG%iJNLLKLM%iFNHUKHG%wYKONLHG%qjNFĤ
rsoxtR%̀S%_G%̂NLOJGO%NV%HJSVG%US%KUV%VSYFHG%NV%TSVVK_JG%KL%HSXTJKNLHG%PKÛ%iSJKHI%uRoy%eYVUNKLN_JG
zFNKLNMG%S[%ÛG%nSLOSL%iJNL%qvYJI%rsoot{%NLO%HSLVGFWG%PNUGF%VYTTJKGV%KL%NHHSFONLHG%PKÛ%iSJKHI
uRou%|NUGF%YVG%NLO%VYTTJKGV%S[%ÛG%nSLOSL%iJNL%qvYJI%rsootR

}fgecb~d̀ �fg%dgz%�b�dg%zce�wg

| K̂JVU%ÛGFG%NFG%LS%S_�GHUKSLV%KL%TFKLHKTJG%US%ÛKV%TFSTSVNJ%KL%OGVKML%SF%HSLVGFWNUKSL%UGFXV{%ÛGFG
NFG%N%LYX_GF%S[%HSLHGFLVQ%XSVU%S[%ÛG%JSHNJ%GLWKFSLXGLUNJ%KXTFSWGXGLUVa%_GLG[KUV%NFG%KLHJYOGO%KL
T̂NVGV%r%NLO%y%S[%ÛG%PSFhV%NV%OGVHFK_GO%KL%ÛG%VYTTSFUKLM%OSHYXGLUVR%̀ ĜVG{%̂SPGWGF{%NFG%LSU
KLHJYOGO%KL%ÛKV%NTTJKHNUKSLR%dV%N%VUNLO%NJSLG%NTTJKHNUKSL{%ÛGFG%NFG%[GP%S_WKSYV%HSXXYLKUI%_GLG[KUVR
`̂G%zGVKML%NLO%dHHGVV%eUNUGXGLU%OSGV%LSU%FGHSMLKVG%ÛNU%ÛG%VKUG%N_YUV%N%}SLVGFWNUKSL%dFGN%SF%KV
PKÛKL%N%did{%NJÛSYM̂%ÛG%iJNLLKLM%eUNUGXGLU%LSUGV%ÛG%[SFXGFR%|KÛ%FGMNFO%US%ÛG%JNUUGF{%wndde
PKJJ%LGGO%US%_G%LSUK[KGO%NV%ÛGFG%NFG%VSXG%G\HNWNUKSLV%NU%_NVGXGLU%JGWGJ%US%NHHSXXSONUG%GVHNJNUSF
TKUVR%̀ Ĝ%NTTFSNĤ%US%ÛG%OGVKML%S[%ÛG%V̂ST[FSLU%KV%N%HSLHGFL{%NV%ÛKV%NTTGNFV%US%_G%N%VUNLONFO
OGVKMLR%�OGNJJI{%ÛG%[FNXKLM%[SF%ÛG%V̂ST[FSLU%V̂SYJO%UNhG%NHHSYLU%S[%VSXG%S[%ÛG%G\KVUKLM%OGVKML
OGUNKJV%S[%ÛG%[NHNOG{%ÛG%HYFWGO%PKLOSP%GJGXGLUV%NU%̂KM̂%JGWGJ%NFG%N%LSUKHGN_JG%NLO%HSLVKVUGLU
GJGXGLU{%NV%KV%ÛG%YVG%S[%JKM̂U%HSJSYFGO%HSLHFGUGR%̀ Ĝ%OGVKML%S[%ÛG%TFSTSVGO%HNLSTI%KV%JNHhKLM%KL
OGUNKJ{%P̂ KJVU%PG%PSYJO%G\TGHU%ÛKV%US%_G%XSOGFL{%KU%V̂SYJO%KLHJYOG%MJN�KLM%NLO%JKM̂UKLM{%[GP%OGUNKJV
N̂WG%_GGL%VY_XKUUGOR%wGUUKLM%ÛKV%OGVKML%FKM̂U%KV%TNFUKHYJNFJI%KXTSFUNLU{%NV%KU%XNI%_G%ÛG%XSOGJ%[SF
ÛG%JNFMGF%HNLSTKGV%TFSTSVGO%[SF%T̂NVGV%r%NLO%yR%̀ Ĝ%VK�G%NLO%TSVKUKSLKLM%S[%ÛGVG%̂NWG%_GGL
KOGLUK[KGO%NV%TSUGLUKNJ%KVVYGV%KL%ÛG%TFGpNTTJKHNUKSL%OKVHYVVKSLVR%}SJSYFV%NLO%[KLKV̂GV%[SF%ÛG%V̂ST
[FSLU%V̂SYJO{%KOGNJJI{%_G%TFSWKOGO%NU%ÛKV%VUNMGR%̀ Ĝ%MJN�KLM%S[%ÛG%G\KVUKLM%VXNJJ%V̂ST[FSLU%NO�NHGLU
US%ÛG%LGP%GLUFNLHG%V̂SYJO%_G%VKXTJI%VY_OKWKOGO%KLUS%VXNJJGF%TNLGV{%US%FG[JGHU%ÛG%VHNJG%S[%ÛG%SÛGF
V̂ST[FSLUVR%�U%V̂SYJO%_G%LSUGO%ÛNU%MKWGL%ÛG%JSHNUKSL%S[%ÛG%[FSLUNMG{%PG%PSYJO%LSU%NHHGTU%KLUGFLNJJI
KJJYXKLNUGO%_S\%[NVHKN%VKMLV%NLO%ÛG%JNFMG%KLUGFLNJ%̂NLMKLM%VKML%PSYJO%LGGO%US%̂NWG%N%WGFI%JSP%JGWGJ
S[%KJJYXKLNUKSL%KL%SFOGF%US%_G%NHHGTUN_JG%NLO%HSLVKVUGLU%PKÛ%VKXKJNF%VKMLNMG%KL%ÛG%HSLVGFWNUKSL
NFGNR%|G%PSYJO%LGGO%US%VGG%[YFÛGF%KL[SFXNUKSL%SL%ÛG%̂KM̂%JGWGJ%VHFGGLKLM%[SF%ÛG%TJNLU{%NV%ÛKV%PKJJ
_G%WKVK_JG%[FSX%VUFGGU%JGWGJ{%TNFUKHYJNFJI%SWGF%ÛG%�l}%YLKUR%̀ Ĝ%[FSLUNMG%S[%ÛKV%YLKU%PKJJ%NJVS%LGGO%US
_G%ĤNLMGO%SLHG%ÛG%VYTTSFUKLM%VUFYHUYFG%[SF%ÛG%G\KVUKLM%MJN�GO%HNLSTI%KV%FGXSWGOR%̀ ĜFG%NFG%VUKJJ
HSLHGFLV%SWGF%ÛG%JGMK_KJKUI%S[%ÛG%G\KVUKLM%V̂STTKLM%HGLUFG%NLO%KUV%JKLhNMG%PKÛ%ÛG%mKM̂%eUFGGU
V̂SYJO%ÛKV%TY_JKH%GLUFNLHG%_G%HSLWGFUGO%US%N%V̂ST%YLKUR

}NVG%f[[KHGF�V%}SXXGLUVQ

wndde%̂NWG%_GGL%HSLVYJUGO%SL%ÛG%TFSTSVNJV%NLO%FNKVGO%LS%S_�GHUKSL%HSLHJYOKLM%ÛNU%ÛGI%�OS%LSU
[GGJ%ÛNU%ÛG%NFĤNGSJSMKHNJ%FGVSYFHG%PSYJO%_G%HSXTFSXKVGO%_I%ÛKV%TFSTSVNJR�%}SLHGFLV%FNKVGO
FGMNFOKLM%ÛG%TFSTSVGO%OGVKML%S[%ÛG%V̂ST[FSLU%NFG%LSUGOR%d%HSLOKUKSL%KV%FGHSXXGLOGO%ÛNU
FGZYKFGV%OGUNKJV%S[%XNUGFKNJV{%OGVKML%NLO%JYXKLSVKUI%JGWGJV%S[%ÛG%VĤGXG%US%_G%VY_XKUUGO%US%NLO
NTTFSWGO%KL%PFKUKLM%_I%ÛG%nidR%dOOKUKSLNJ%OGUNKJV%FGMNFOKLM%ÛG%TFSTSVGO%TJNLU%̂NWG%_GGL%TFSWKOGO
US%ÛG%}SLVGFWNUKSL%NLO%�F_NL%zGVKML%f[[KHGF%[SF%HSXXGLUR

Page 107



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHFIJKL%MNNGOPQR

STU%VWXVXYZ[Y%YUU\%]X%̂X_̀ abU%cd%UeaY]abf%̂X__UŴaZ[%gba]Y%ha]Tab%]TU%iZja[aXbY%YTXVVabf%̂Ub]WU%]X
ŴUZ]U%Z%Yabf[U%WU]Za[%gba]%ha]Tab%]TU%Ya]Uk%STU%hXW\Y%ha[[%ab̂[glU%]TU%WÛXbmafgWZ]aXb%Xm%]TU%̀ZYU_Ub]
]TZ]%ha[[%WUYg[]%ab%]TU%[XYY%Xm%n%̂ZW%VZW\abf%YVẐUY%Zbl%̂XbY]Wĝ]aXb%Xm%bUh%_UooZbabU%m[XXW%Zbl
ZYYX̂aZ]Ul%hXW\Y%Z]%WXXm%[UjU[k%

ITUb%̂XbYalUWabf%]TU%VWXVXYZ[Yp%a]%aY%bX]Ul%]TZ]%Z%SÛTbâZ[%qX]U%rSqs%TZY%̀UUb%Yg̀_a]]Ul%ab
YgVVXW]%Xm%]TU%lUjU[XV_Ub]k%STaY%TZY%lU_XbY]WZ]Ul%]TZ]%]TUWU%ha[[%̀U%Zb%ab̂WUZYU%ab%̂gY]X_UW
VZW\abf%lU_Zbl%Xm%ZVVWXea_Z]U[t%ccu%jUTâ[UY%ha]Tab%ZlvẐUb]%Vg̀[â%̂ZW%VZW\Y%rOUlZWY%Zbl
HWZabfUYsk%qUjUW]TU[UYYp%mWX_%WUjaUhabf%]TU%UeaY]abf%ZjZa[Z̀[U%VZW\abf%̂ZVẐa]tp%a]%aY%bX]Ul%]TZ]%̀X]T
ẐW%VZW\Y%̂Zb%Ẑ X̂__XlZ]U%]TU%ab̂WUZYUl%lU_Zblp%ZY%Z%WUYg[]%Xm%]TU%lUjU[XV_Ub]k

Gb%Zlla]aXbp%]TU%Sq%abmXW_Y%]TZ]%]TUWU%ZWU%̂gWWUb][t%cnw%_ZW\Ul%VZW\abf%YVẐUY%ab%]TU%̀ZYU_Ub]p%Xm
hTâT%Xb[t%cdx%ZWU%ZjZa[Z̀[U%mXW%VWẐ]âZ[%gYUk%%Mm%]TaY%VWXjaYaXbp%yz%ZWU%VUW_ZbUb][t%[UZYUl%]X%]TU
{X̂Z[%Jg]TXWa]t%|ZW\U]p%Zbl%ZbX]TUW%cu%ZWU%VUW_ZbUb][t%[UZYUl%]X%JW_Y]WXbf%IXW[l%GblgY]WaUYp
[UZjabf%ccw%YVẐUY%ZjZa[Z̀[U%mXW%fUbUWZ[%gYUk%

Mm%]TU%ccw%YVẐUY%ZjZa[Z̀[Up%xn%TZjU%VX]Ub]aZ[%]X%̀U%XmmUWUl%mXW%WUb]}[UZYUk%Mm%]TUYU%xnp%wd%ZWU
ĝWWUb][t%ZjZa[Z̀[U%mXW%WUb]}[UZYUp%Zbl%z~%ZWU%̂gWWUb][t%X̂ ĝVaUlk%FXhUjUWp%ZY%VZW]%Xm%]TU
lUjU[XV_Ub]p%]TU%bg_̀ UW%Xm%fUbUWZ[[t%ZjZa[Z̀[U%VZW\abf%YVẐUY%mXW%WUb]Z[%ha[[%̀U%WUlĝUl%]X%xuk
LX_U%Xm%]TUYU%cz%YVẐUY%̂Xg[l%̀U%]Z\Ub%gV%̀t%]TU%mg]gWU%X̂ ĝVaUW�Y%Y]Zmm%am%]TU%lU_Zbl%UeaY]Yk%

qX]ha]TY]Zblabf%]TU%Z̀XjUp%a]%aY%bX]Ul%]TZ]%]TU%Ya]U%aY%[X̂Z]Ul%ha]Tab%Z%]Xhb%̂Ub]WUp%ZlvẐUb]%]X
�èWalfU%WZa[%Zbl%̀gY%Y]Z]aXbYk%Gb%Zlla]aXbp%]TU%iSJ{%ablUe%Xm%]TU%YgWWXgblabf%ZWUZ%aY%̂[ZYYamaUl%ZY
zZp%hTâT%ablâZ]UY%]TZ]%]TU%Ya]U%TZY%UeTZ[Zb]%Ẑ ÛYYàa[a]t%]X%Vg̀[â%]WZbYVXW]%mẐa[a]aUYk%%JY%Z%WUYg[]p
a]%aY%̂XbYalUWUl%]TZ]%]TU%WUlĝ]aXb%ab%̂ZW%VZW\abf%ha]Tab%]TU%Ya]U%aY%Ẑ ÛV]Z̀[U%ab%]TaY%abY]Zb̂Uk
FXhUjUWp%ab%XWlUW%]X%VWX_X]U%YgY]ZabZ̀[U%_UZbY%Xm%]WZjU[p%Z%SWZjU[%i[Zb%YTXg[l%̀U%VWXjalUl%ZY%VZW]
Xm%Z%Yga]Z̀[t%hXWlUl%V[Zbbabf%̂Xbla]aXb}Lcuz%ZfWUU_Ub]k%%

NabZ[[tp%ab%XWlUW%]X%WU]Zab%Z%YZ]aYmẐ]XWt%_UZbY%Xm%Ẑ ÛYY%Zbl%YUWjabf%ZWWZbfU_Ub]Y%ha]Tab%]TU%Ya]Up
]TU%UeaY]abf%̂aŴg[Z]aXb%ha]Tab%]TU%̀ZYU_Ub]%ZWUZ%aY%WU�gaWUl%]X%̀U%_Zab]ZabUlk

L�LSJGqJ�G{GSK%MNNGOPQR

G%TZjU%bX%X̀vÛ]aXbY%]X%]TU%VWXVXYUl%lUjU[XV_Ub]k%%

FXhUjUWp%]TU%UbUWft%ZYYUYY_Ub]%Ẑ\bXh[UlfUY%]TZ]%]TU%lUjU[XV_Ub]%ha[[%bX]%ẐTaUjU%]TU%~u�
WUlĝ]aXb%WU�gaWUl%̀t%{XblXb%i[Zb%iX[ât%dkwk%%STU%ZYYUYY_Ub]%YTXhY%Z%YTXW]mZ[[%Xm%yn]XbbUY%Xm
OMw%VUW%tUZWk%J[[%XVVXW]gba]aUY%]X%a_VWXjU%Xg]lZ]Ul%Zbl%X[lUW%̀ga[labf%Y]X̂\%_gY]%̀U%]Z\Ub%Zbl%G
ZVVWÛaZ]U%]TZ]%]TU%ZVV[âZb]%TZY%VWUYUb]Ul%Z%ŶTU_U%]TZ]%VgYTUY%]TU%YZjabfY%ZY%_ĝT%ZY%VXYYà[U
ha]Tab%]TU%̂XbY]WZab]Y%Xm%]tVU%Xm%lUjU[XV_Ub]k%%qXbU]TU[UYYp%]TU%lUjU[XV_Ub]%aY%bX]%_UU]abf%]TU
WUlĝ]aXb%]ZWfU]Y%YU]%Xg]%ab%dkwk%%STaY%aY%VZW][t%vgY]amaUl%̀t%YgffUY]abf%]TZ]%]TU%mabZ[%lUYafb%Xm%]TU
lUjU[XV_Ub]%̂ZbbX]%̀U%ẐTaUjUl%tU]%lgU%]X%]TU%]tVU%Xm%lUjU[XV_Ub]%laYVXYZ[%̂Xb]WẐ]k%%STaY%aY%bX]
Ẑ ÛV]Z̀[Uk%%STU%mabZ[%lUYafbY%Xm%]TU%lUjU[XV_Ub]%YTXg[l%̀U%fgalUl%̀t%VWab̂aV[UY%UY]Z̀[aYTUl%Z]
]TaY%Y]ZfUk%%JY%]TaY%aY%bX]%lXbUp%Zbl%]TUWU%aY%Zb%Ẑ\bXh[UlfUl%YTXW]mZ[[%ZfZabY]%iX[ât%dkwp%]TU
lUjU[XV_Ub]%aY%bX]%VX[ât%̂X_V[aZb]%ab%a]Y%̂gWWUb]%Y]Z]Uk

Ĵ X̂Wlabf[tp%]TU%OXgb̂a[%aY%_ablUl%]X%̂XbYalUW%iX[ât%dkwP%hTâT%YgffUY]Y%]TZ]%am%̂ZẀXb%YZjabfY
ẐbbX]%̀U%YÛgWUl%Xb%Ya]Up%]TUb%XmmYa]U%VWXjaYaXbY%YTXg[l%̀U%YXgfT]k%%SX%]TZ]%Ubl%]TU%OXgb̂a[%TZY%Z
UY]Z̀[aYTUl%̂Wa]UWaZ%mXW%lU]UW_ababf%XmmYa]U%VWXjaYaXbY%̀ZYUl%Xb%]TU%_XY]%gV%]X%lZ]U%ZVVWXẐT%]X
Z[[XhZ̀[U%YX[g]aXbYk%%STaY%WU�gaWUY%Z%VZt_Ub]%̂X__UbYgWZ]U%ha]T%]TU%YTXW]mZ[[k%%

Page 108



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG9: =62%'$),*)'(2%#H%+62%I2J2(#'12,+

KLM%NOPNPQMR%QSLMTM%UQ%UVWMVRMR%WP%UVWOPRXSM%Y%ZYO[M%\PPWNOUVW%VYWUPVYZ%OMWYUZMO%]UWLUV%YV
M̂UQWUV[%OMWYUZ%SMVWOM_%

KLM%̀UZZUV[RPV%aPSYZ%bZYVc%bYOW%d%e%fWOYWM[US%bPZUSUMQ%ghRPNWMR%iPjMTkMO%lmdln%UVSZXRMQ
NPZUSMQ%WLYW%ZPPo%WP%OMUV\POSM%p̂kOUR[M%YQ%WLM%NOUTYOq%TMWOPNPZUWYV%WP]V%SMVWOM%YVR
SPTTMOSUYZ%RMQWUVYWUPV%P\%̀UZZUV[RPVr%YVR%WP%RMZUjMO%VM]%OMWYUZ%\ZPPOQNYSM%]UWLUV%WLM%SMVWOM
YQ%YNNOPNOUYWM%WP%TMMW%WLM%M̂NMSWMR%UVSOMYQM%UV%RMTYVR_%aYO[M%\POTYW%OMWYUZUV[%UQ%Y
RM\UVUV[%SLYOYSWMOUQWUS%P\%YVq%QLPNNUV[%SMVWOM_%KLM%bYjUZUPVQ%SXOOMVWZq%NOPjURMQ%QMjMOYZ
ZYO[M%\POTYW%OMWYUZMOQr%UVSZXRUV[%sYOoQ%YVR%fNMVSMOr%Kt%sŶ r̂%hO[PQ%YVR%uUZoUVQPV_%KLM
UVWOPRXSWUPV%P\%Y%VM]%TYvPO%VYWUPVYZ%OMWYUZMO%WP%KLM%bYjUZUPVQ%UQ%SPVQUQWMVW%]UWL%WLM%OPZM%WLM
SMVWOM%NZYqQ%UV%WLM%OMWYUZ%LUMOYOSLq%P\%WLM%kPOPX[L%YVR%YV%YNNOPNOUYWM%ZPSYWUPV%\PO%Y%TYvPO
OMWYUZMO%]UWLUV%WLM%WP]V%SMVWOM_%

bPZUSq%wx%P\%WLM%̀UZZUV[RPV%aPSYZ%bZYVc%bYOW%d%e%fWOYWM[US%bPZUSUMQ%ghRPNWMR%iPjMTkMO
lmdln%URMVWU\UMQ%p̂kOUR[M%YQ%WLM%kPOPX[LyQ%NOUTYOq%OMWYUZ%YOMYr%YVR%OMSP[VUQMQ%WLM%VMMR%WP
MVQXOM%UWQ%\XWXOM%jUYkUZUWq_%bPZUSq%wz%yKP]V%YVR%aPSYZ%{MVWOMQy%QWYWMQ%WLM%OMRMjMZPNTMVW
YVR%OM\XOkUQLTMVW%P\%M̂UQWUV[%QUWMQ%UQ%MVSPXOY[MR%WP%TMMW%RMTYVR%\PO%YRRUWUPVYZ%OMWYUZ

KLM%SPQW%NMO%SYOkPV%WPVVM%UQ%QMW%Y[YUVQW%WLM%TUR%OYV[M%NPUVW%\PO%YZZP]YkZM%QPZXWUPVQ%YW%|}m%YVR%UQ
SYZSXZYWMR%PjMO%WLM%WUTM\OYTM%\PO%yRMSYOkPVUQUV[y%WLM%VYWUPVYZ%[OUR%]LUSL%UQ%\POMSYQWMR%WP%kM%~mqMYOQ
kq%WLM%�PjMOVTMVW_%%KLMOM\POM%YV%P\\QUWM%SPVWOUkXWUPV%P\%|�mrlmm%]PXZR%kM%M̂NMSWMR%\PO%Y
RMjMZPNTMVW%]UWL%Y%~�WPVVM%QLPOW\YZZ%g|}m%̂%~mqMYOQ%̂%~�WPVVMn_%%

�V%WLUQ%UVQWYVSMr%WLM%{PXVSUZ%YSSMNWQ%WLM%SPTNZM̂UWUMQ%YVR%OMQWOUSWUPVQ%NZYSMR%PV%WLM%RMjMZPNTMVW
YQ%UW%UQ%VPW%YV%MVWUOMZq%VM]%kXUZR%YVR%WLMOM\POM%WLM%VPOTYZ%\ZM̂UkUZUWq%P\%RMjMZPNTMVW%SYVVPW%kM
Y\\PORMR_%%KLM%{PXVSUZ%]PXZR%WLMOM\POM%YSSMNW%YV%P\\QUWM%SPVWOUkXWUPV%P\%|zmrmmm%WP%Y%SYOkPV%\XVR
WLOPX[L%Y%fdm}%Y[OMMTMVW_%%KLUQ%\XVR%]UZZ%kM%OM�XUOMR%WP%kM%QNMVW%PV%MVMO[q%YVR%SYOkPV%QYjUV[
NOPvMSWQ_%%

KLM%SPVWOUkXWUPV%]UZZ%YZZP]%WLM%RMjMZPNTMVW%WP%kM%SPTNZUYVW%]UWL%bPZUSq%z_l%YNNOPNOUYWM%WP%WLM%QSYZM
YVR%VYWXOM%P\%WLM%NOPvMSW_

uhfKw%fK�hKw��c
aUTUWMR%RMWYUZ%UQ%NOPjURMRr%YZkMUW%UW%]PXZR%YNNMYO%WLYW%WLM%NOPNPQMR%YOOYV[MTMVW%\PO%OM\XQM%YVR
OMSqSZUV[%\PZZP]Q%WLM%SXOOMVW%YOOYV[MTMVWQ%YZOMYRq%UV%NZYSM_

KLUQ%VYWXOM%P\%RMjMZPNTMVW%UQ%kMQW%QMOjMR%kq%LYjUV[%]YQWM%QWPOMR%YVR%OMTPjMR%\OPT%WLM%kYQMTMVW
YOMY%UV%ZYO[M%SPVWYUVMOQ%]UWL%WLM%VMSMQQYOq%jMLUSXZYO%YSSMQQ_%%KLM%YNNZUSYWUPVQ%\PZZP]Q%WLMQM
YOOYV[MTMVWQ_

�W%UQ%]POWL%VPWUV[%WLYW%WLM%YNNZUSYWUPV%OM\MOQ%WP%WLM%SMVWOM%TYVY[MTMVW%kMUV[%OMQNPVQUkZM%\PO%]YQWM
SPZZMSWUPV%YVR%WLMq%]UZZ%VMMR%WP%YOOYV[M%WLUQ%jUY%Y%NOUjYWM%SPVWOYSWPO_%%�VSM%Y[YUV%WLUQ%TUOOPOQ%WLM
SXOOMVW%YOOYV[MTMVW_

�p�a��i�%{�iK��ac
ỲjUV[%OMjUM]MR%WLM%QUWM%ROY]UV[%�RO[%iPc%~�m}edmde%�Mj%w�%UW%YNNMYOQ%WLYW%WLM%TMYVQ%P\%MQSYNM
LYQ%VPW%kMMV%TYRM%YVq%]POQM%]UWL%WLM%UVSZXQUPV%P\%WLUQ%RMjMZPNTMVWr%LP]MjMO%UW%]PXZR%kM%M̂NMSWMR
WLYW%Y%\XZZ%�UOM%fWOYWM[q%]UZZ%kM%NOPjURMR%WP%RMTPVQWOYWM%SPTNZUYVSM%]UWL%hNNOPjMR%�PSXTMVW%�_
KLUQ%]UZZ%WYoM%UVWP%SPVQURMOYWUPV%WLM%VM]%kXUZR%UV%OMZYWUPV%WP%WLM%M̂UQWUV[%\UOM%QWOYWM[q%\PO%WLM
QLPNNUV[%TYZZ_

 &D�%.C&��D��%D@@B>@FG

Page 109



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG94

FG9H

FG9;

FG9I

FG9F

J2,-)+K%#L%+62%'$#'#-2M%M2N2(#'12,+

D1'!*+%#,%!$*6!2#(#/KO0&-OC?-%#$%&$2!-%#L%@'2*)!(%06!$!*+2$

&)$'#$+%-!L2/P!$M),/

D1'!*+%#,%+62%/$22,%82(+

D1'!*+%#,%+62%*6!$!*+2$%E%!''2!$!,*2%#L%+62%!$2!

QRSSTUVWXY%TYZ[\TY]%̂\_̀\a%_̀Y%bSTS[c̀d%èY%VSR\XfgU%\hVRYhYa_W_\Sa%U_TW_Ycf%U_W_YU%_̀W_i%

jka%W]]\_\Sa%_S%_̀Y%YlVWaU\Sa%SQ%_Ŝ a%XYa_TY%bS[a]WT\YU%VTSVSUY]%\a%_̀\U%VRWam%\aXTYWUYU%\a
XShVWT\USa%Wa]%XSanYa\YaXY%TY_W\R%QRSST%UVWXY% \̂RR%bY%WX̀\YnY]%_̀TS[c̀%_̀Y
TY]YnYRSVhYa_%SQ%Yl\U_\ac%U\_YUm%TYQ[Tb\ÙhYa_%SQ%Yl\U_\ac%TY_W\R%[a\_U%ST%_̀Y%\a_YaU\Q\XW_\Sa
SQ%Yl\U_\ac%QRSSTUVWXYjd

èY%o\RR\ac]Sa%pa\_WTf%qYnYRSVhYa_%rRWa%sWnY]%rSR\X\YU%tsYV_YhbYT%uvvwx%\aXR[]YU
VSR\X\YU%sy%Wa]%szz%̂ \̀X̀%UYY{%_S%UWQYc[WT]%_̀Y%WhYa\_f%SQ%ÙSVV\ac%WTYWUd%

èY%VTSVSUY]%[a\_gU%RSXW_\Sa%Wa]%TY_W\R%[UY%UW_\UQ\YU%rSR\Xf%szz%Wa]%\U%Wa%WVVTSVT\W_Y
W]]\_\Sa%_S%_̀Y%o\c̀%s_TYY_%WUi
|%èY%VTSVSUY]%RWTcY%}z%TY_W\R%[a\_%̂S[R]%TYVRWXY%_̀Y%Yl\U_\ac%}z%Wa]%}~%[a\_U%QTSa_\ac%_̀Y
o\c̀%s_TYY_m%YaU[T\ac%R\h\_Y]%]\UT[V_\Sa%_S%_̀Y%X[TTYa_%h\l%SQ%[UYU�
|%èY%VTSVSUWR%]SYU%aS_%TYU[R_%\a%W%UYVWTW_\Sa%SQ%�RWUU%}z%[UYU%ST%W%XSaXYa_TW_\Sa%SQ%aSa�
TY_W\R%[UYU�%
|%èY%TY_W\R%[a\_%VTSVSUY]%\U%_fV\XWR%SQ%W%RWTcY%ÙSVV\ac%XYa_TY�
|%èY%VTSVSUY]%\a_TS][X_\Sa%SQ%W%hW�ST%aW_\SaWR%TY_W\RYT%_S%_̀Y%[a\_%TYQRYX_U%hS]YTa%TY_W\R\ac
_TYa]U%Wa]%XSaU[hYT%]YhWa]�
|%èY%VTSVSUWR%WX_U%_S%hW\a_W\a%_̀Y%XShhYTX\WR%n\Wb\R\_f%SQ%_̀Y%XYa_TY%WU%W%̂ S̀RY�%Wa]
|%èY%VTSVSUWR%̂\RR%QWX\R\_W_Y%W%cYaYTWR%[VR\Q_%\a%_̀Y%o\c̀%s_TYY_%WhYa\_fd

�\nYa%_̀Y%RSXW_\Sa%SQ%_̀Y%WVVR\XW_\Sa%U\_Y%\a%W%_Ŝ a%XYa_TYm%_̀Y%VT\aX\VRY%SQ%UYY{\ac%_S
VTSn\]Y%W]]\_\SaWR%TY_W\R%QRSSTUVWXY%\U%XSaU\]YTY]%_S%bY%WXXYV_WbRY%Wa]%_̀Y%VTSVSUWR%\U
]YYhY]%_S%WXXST]%̂\_̀%rSR\X\YU%��%Wa]%��%SQ%_̀Y%o\RR\ac]Sa%�SXWR%rRWai%rWT_%z%�%s_TW_Yc\X
rSR\X\YU%t}]SV_Y]%�SnYhbYT%uvzux%VR[U%rSR\X\YU%sy%Wa]%szz%SQ%_̀Y%èY%o\RR\ac]Sa%pa\_WTf
qYnYRSVhYa_%rRWa%sWnY]%rSR\X\YU%tsYV_YhbYT%uvvwxd

èY%WVVR\XW_\Sa%TYRW_YU%_S%W%TY_W\R%VTSVSUWR%Wa]%_̀YTYQSTY%TYU\]Ya_\WR%]YaU\_f%\U%aS_%VYT_\aYa_
_S%_̀Y%XSaU\]YTW_\Sa%SQ%_̀\U%WVVR\XW_\Sad

��}}s%̀WnY%XSaU\]YTY]%_̀Y%VTSVSUWRU%̂\_̀%TYQYTYaXY%_S%\aQSThW_\Sa%̀YR]%\a%_̀Y%�TYW_YT
�Sa]Sa%o\U_ST\X%�an\TSahYa_%�YXST]%Wa]%XSaXR[]Y]%_̀W_%_̀Y%VTSVSUWR%\U%[aR\{YRf%_S%̀WnY%W
U\ca\Q\XWa_%YQQYX_%Sa%̀YT\_WcY%WUUY_U%SQ%WTX̀WYSRSc\XWR%\a_YTYU_d%èY%WVVR\XW_\Sa%U\_Y%R\YU%\a
Wa%WTYW%SQ%TYXSca\UY]%WTX̀WYSRSc\XWR%U\ca\Q\XWaXY%\a%TYRW_\Sa%_S%_̀Y%VS_Ya_\WR%QST%VTỲ\U_ST\X
WTX̀WYSRSc\XWR%]YVSU\_U%Wa]%_̀Y%hY]\YnWR%_S%zy_̀%XYa_[Tf%UY__RYhYa_%SQ%plbT\]cY%XYa_TY]
Sa%_̀Y%o\c̀%s_TYY_d%oŜ YnYTm%XSaU_T[X_\Sa%SQ%_̀Y%Yl\U_\ac%ÙSVV\ac%XYa_TY%Wa]%\_U
bWUYhYa_U%WTY%R\{YRf%_S%̀WnY%̀W]%W%U\ca\Q\XWa_%\hVWX_%Sa%b[T\Y]%]YVSU\_U%Wa]%\a%_̀\U
\aU_WaXY%_̀Yf%]S%aS_%QYYR%_̀W_%_̀Y%WTX̀WYSRSc\XWR%TYUS[TXY%̂S[R]%bY%XShVTSh\UY]%bf%_̀\U
VTSVSUWRd

�S%Q[T_̀YT%WUUYUUhYa_%ST%XSa]\_\SaU%WTY%_̀YTYQSTY%aYXYUUWTfd

�S_%WVVR\XWbRY%_S%_̀\U%WVVR\XW_\Sa

�S_%WVVR\XWbRY%_S%_̀\U%WVVR\XW_\Sa

èY%VTSVSUY]%\a_TS][X_\Sa%SQ%W%RWTcY%QSS_VT\a_%TY_W\RYT%\a%_̀\U%_Ŝ a%XYa_TY%RSXW_\Sa%\U
XSaU\]YTY]%WXXYV_WbRY%Wa]%\a%R\aY%̂\_̀%rSR\X\YU%sy%Wa]%szz%SQ%_̀Y%o\RR\ac]Sa%�SXWR%rRWai
rWT_%z%�%s_TW_Yc\X%rSR\X\YU%t}]SV_Y]%�SnYhbYT%uvzux%̂ \̀X̀%\]Ya_\Q\YU%plbT\]cY%WU%_̀Y
bSTS[c̀gU%VT\hWTf%TY_W\R%WTYWd%èY%\hVWX_%SQ%_̀Y%VTSVSUWR%Sa%_̀Y%X̀WTWX_YT%SQ%_̀Y%WTYW%\U

Page 110



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG9H

FG95

FG:9

FG::

D1'!*+%#,%,2)/68#I$-

C)J),/%*#,K)+)#,-%L#$%LI+I$2%#**I')2$-

=$!LL)*%)1'!*+A%0!$M*N*(2%'!$O),/A%'2K2-+$)!,%-!L2+N

B$8!,%K2-)/,A%!**2--%!,K%-2*I$)+N

PQRSRTUSR%VRRWRV%XYYSUYSZXPR[%\QR%ZWYX]P%UT%PQR%̂]QRWR%U_%PQR%XYYRXSX_]R%UT%PQR%XSRX
Ẑ%]U_̂ZVRSRV%̀_VRS%̂R]PZU_%a[bb%cdSeX_%fR̂Zg_h%i]]R̂ %̂X_V%jR]̀SZPkc[

\QR%lÙ_]Zmĉ%n_oZSU_WR_PXm%pSUPR]PZU_%d_ZP%QXoR%]U_̂ZVRSRV%PQR%YSUYÛXm̂%X_V
SR]UWWR_VRV%]U_VZPZU_̂%PU%YSUPR]P%PQR%XWR_ZPk%UT%PQR%U]]̀YZRŜ%UT%PQR%SR̂ZVR_PZXm%emU]q̂
XeUoR%PQR%̂QUYYZ_g%]R_PSR[%j̀erR]P%PU%XYYSUYSZXPR%]U_VZPZU_̂%PQR%YSUYÛXm%Ẑ%VRRWRV%PU
QXoR%X_%X]]RYPXemR%ZWYX]P%U_%PQR%XWR_ZPk%UT%XVrX]R_P%SR̂ZVR_PZXm%YSUYRSPZR̂[

\QR%YSUYÛXm%Ẑ%TUS%XmPRSXPZU_̂%X_V%XWR_VWR_P̂%PU%PQR%RsẐPZ_g%pXoZmZU_%jQUYYZ_g%lR_PSR
X_V%X]]USVZ_gmk%PQR%mZoZ_g%]U_VZPZU_̂%UT%T̀P̀SR%SR̂ZVR_PZXm%U]]̀YZRŜ%Ẑ%_UP%SRmRoX_P%PU%PQR
XYYmZ]XPZU_[%tUuRoRSh%ZP%Ẑ%]U_̂ZVRSRV%PQXP%X_%XYYSUYSZXPR%R_oZSU_WR_P%uÙmV%eR%X]QZRoRV
PU%]XPRS%TUS%T̀P̀SR%SRPXZm%oẐZPUŜ[

\QR%\R]Q_Z]Xm%vUPR%w\vx%̂̀ eWZPPRV%Z_%̂̀ YYUSP%UT%PQR%VRoRmUYWR_P%Z_VZ]XPR̂%PQXP%PQRSR%uZmm
eR%X_%Z_]SRX̂R%Z_%]̀ P̂UWRS%YXSqZ_g%VRWX_V%UT%XYYSUsZWXPRmk%bby%oRQZ]mR̂%uZPQZ_%XVrX]R_P
ỲemZ]%]XS%YXSq̂%wlRVXŜ%X_V%zSXZ_gR̂x[%tUuRoRSh%TSUW%SRoZRuZ_g%PQR%RsẐPZ_g%XoXZmXemR
YXSqZ_g%]XYX]ZPkh%ZP%Ẑ%_UPRV%PQXP%eUPQ%]XS%YXSq̂%]X_%X]]UWWUVXPR%PQR%Z_]SRX̂RV%VRWX_Vh
X̂%X%SR̂ m̀P%UT%PQR%VRoRmUYWR_P[

\QR%YSUYÛRV%VRoRmUYWR_P%uZmm%XmPRS%PQR%̂RSoZ]Z_g%XSSX_gRWR_P%uZPQZ_%PQR%eX̂RWR_P%èP
uZmm%_UP%Z_PSUV̀]R%X_k%]QX_gR̂%PU%PQR%RsẐPZ_g%U_R{uXk%]ZS]̀mXPZU_%XSSX_gRWR_P[%î%X%SR̂ m̀P
UT%PQR%YSUYÛRV%]QX_gR̂%|%]XS%YXSqZ_g%̂YX]R̂%uZmm%eR%mÛPh%QUuRoRS%PQR%̂ZPR%Ẑ%mU]XPRV
uZPQZ_%X%PUu_%]R_PSRh%XVrX]R_P%PU%dseSZVgR%SXZm%X_V%è %̂̂PXPZU_̂[%%}_%XVVZPZU_h%PQR%p\i~
Z_VRs%UT%PQR%̂̀ SSÙ_VZ_g%XSRX%Ẑ%]mX̂ ẐTZRV%X̂%�Xh%uQZ]Q%Z_VZ]XPR̂%PQXP%PQR%̂ZPR%QX̂%RsQXmX_P
X]]R̂ ẐeZmZPk%PU%ỲemZ]%PSX_̂YUSP%TX]ZmZPZR̂[%%î%X%SR̂ m̀Ph%ZP%Ẑ%]U_̂ZVRSRV%PQXP%PQR%SRV̀]PZU_%Z_
]XS%YXSqZ_g%uZPQZ_%PQR%̂ZPR%Ẑ%X]]RYPXemR%Z_%PQẐ%Z_̂PX_]R[

\QR%lÙ_]Zmĉ%tZgQuXk̂%\RXW%QXoR%]U_̂ZVRSRV%PQR%YSUYÛXm̂%Z_%VRPXZm%X_V%SXẐRV%_U
UerR]PZU_%PU%PQR%VRoRmUYWR_P[

pUmZ]k%�nb%c�̀ZmP%n_oZSU_WR_Pc%̂PXPR̂%PQR%lÙ_]Zm%uZmm%SR�̀ZSR%Xmm%_Ru%VRoRmUYWR_P%PU
ZWYSUoR%X_V%WXZ_PXZ_%PQR%�̀XmZPk%UT%PQR%èZmP%R_oZSU_WR_P%Z_%USVRS%PU%]SRXPR%̂̀ ]]R̂ T̂̀m%X_V
^̀ P̂XZ_XemR%_RZgQeÙSQUUV̂h%uQRSR%YRUYmR%R_rUk%mZoZ_g%X_V%uUSqZ_g%X_V%PQXP%̂RSoR%PQR
mU_g{PRSW%_RRV̂%UT%Xmm%SR̂ZVR_P̂[

pUmZ]k%�nb�%UT%PQR%dfp%̂PXPR̂%PQXP%VRoRmUYWR_P%uZmm%_UP%eR%YRSWZPPRV%ZT%PQR%mXkÙP%X_V
XYYRXSX_]R%TXZm%PU%QXSWU_ẐR%uZPQ%PQR%RsẐPZ_g%̂PSRRP%̂]R_R%US%UPQRS%TRXP̀SR̂%UT%PQR%XSRX
uQZ]Q%PQR%mU]Xm%YmX__Z_g%X̀PQUSZPk%]U_̂ZVRŜ%ZP%VR̂ZSXemR%PU%SRPXZ_%US%R_QX_]R[%pUmZ]k%�nb�
UT%PQR%dfp%Z_VZ]XPZ_g%YSUYÛXm̂%TUS%XmPRSXPZU_̂%X_V%RsPR_̂ZU_̂%PU%RsẐPZ_g%èZmVZ_ĝ%uZmm%eR
YRSWZPPRV%uQRSR%PQRk%QXSWU_ẐR%uZPQ%PQR%̂]XmRh%TUSWh%XS]QZPR]P̀SXm%]UWYÛZPZU_%X_V
YSUYUSPZU_̂%UT%PQR%USZgZ_Xm%èZmVZ_g[
pUmZ]k%�n��%UT%PQR%dfp%Z_VZ]XPR̂%PQXP%uZPQZ_%PUu_%]R_PSR̂%PQR%VR̂Zg_h%mXkÙP%X_V
mX_V̂]XYZ_g%UT%_Ru%èZmVZ_ĝ%uZmm%eR%RsYR]PRV%PU%SRTmR]P%PQR%SUmRh%UoRSXmm%̂]XmR%X_V
]QXSX]PRS%UT%PQR%PUu_%]R_PSR̂%X̂%X%TU]̀ %̂UT%̂QUYYZ_g%X_V%RWYmUkWR_P%X]PZoZPk[

\QR%lÙ_]Zmĉ%lU_̂RSoXPZU_%X_V%dSeX_%fR̂Zg_%PRXW%QXoR%SRoZRuRV%PQR%YSUYÛXm̂%X_V
SXẐRV%_U%UerR]PZU_̂%Z_%YSZ_]ZYmR%PU%PQẐ%YSUYÛXm%Z_%VR̂Zg_%US%]U_̂RSoXPZU_%PRSŴ [

i%_̀WeRS%UT%VR̂Zg_%]U_]RS_̂%uRSR%SXẐRV%uQZ]Q%QXoR%eRR_%PXqR_%Z_PU%]U_̂ZVRSXPZU_h
QUuRoRS%PQR%_Ru%]X_UYk%YSUYÛRV%Ẑ%X%WUVRS_%VR̂Zg_%X_V%PQR%VÙemR%QRZgQP%̂QUYTSU_P
Z_]SRX̂R̂%PQR%̂]XmR%UT%PQR%]̀SSR_P%R_PSX_]R%uQZ]Q%uZmm%QRmY%PU%ZVR_PZTk%ZP%X̂%X%WXrUS

Page 111



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG:4

FG:H

FG:;

FG:I

FG:J

FG:F

K)-!8(2L%!**2--

.$#M)-)#,%#N%!NN#$L!8(2%E%-'2*)!(%,22L-%6#O-),/

=$22-A%(!,L-*!'),/%!,L%>*#(#/P

@O-+!),!8(2%Q!-+2%1!,!/212,+

<2,2Q!8(2%2,2$/P%R%@O-+!),!8)()+P

S(##L),/%#$%K$!),!/2%D--O2-

TUVWXUYT%ZUV[%V\T%YTUVWT%X]%̂T__%X]%ZUV[%X%_XẀT%XUY\[W%aUZVb%cV%Z]%Y[U]ZdTWTd%V\XV%V\T%\TZ̀\V
XUd%]ZeT%Y[WWT]f[Ud]%V[%V\T%_XẀT%WT]ZdTUVZX_%g_[Yh%XdiXYTUVb%j\T%fW[f[]Td%X_VTWXVZ[U]
X_][%WT_XVT%V[%V\T%f[VTUVZX_%kaVaWT%f\X]T%l%WTkaWgZ]\mTUV%[k%V\T%nZ̀\%oV%T_TpXVZ[Ub
q[UdZVZ[U]%XWT%WTY[mmTUdTd%V\XV%WTraZWT%dTVXZ_]%[k%mXVTWZX_]s%dT]Z̀U%XUd%_amZU[]ZVt
_TpT_]%[k%V\T%]Y\TmT%V[%gT%]agmZVVTd%V[%XUd%XffW[pTd%ZU%̂WZVZÙ%gt%V\T%uvwb%

w%UT̂ %]\[fkW[UV%̂Z__%gT%Y[U]VWaYVTd%ZUVTWUX__t%kXYZÙ%[UV[%q\TraTW]%oraXWTb%j\T%dT]Z̀U
[k%g[V\%]\[fkW[UV]%ZUY_adZÙ%V\T%Y[_[aW]%[k%mXVTWZX_]%XWT%]agiTYV%V[%dTVXZ_Td%dT]Z̀U%XUd
Y[[WdZUXVZ[U%̂ZV\%V\T%fW[f[]Td%kaVaWT%WTVXZ_TWb%jTUXUV%]Z̀UX̀T%̂Z__%gT%]agiTYV%V[%]TfXWXVT
XdpTWVZ]TmTUV%Y[U]TUVb

j\Z]%f_XUUZÙ%]agmZ]]Z[U%WTfWT]TUV]%V\T%kZW]V%f\X]T%[k%X%mX]VTW%f_XU%V[%WTY[UkZ̀aWT%XUd
m[dTWUZ]T%V\T%TxZ]VZÙ%vXpZ_Z[U]%]\[ffZÙ%YTUVWTb%j\T%fW[f[]X_%Z]%V[%k[Wm%_XẀT%k[Wm%WTVXZ_
aUZV%̂\ZY\%̂[a_d%X_][%]TWpT%X]%X%V\[W[à\kXWT%k[W%V\T%[V\TW%aUZV]%[U%V\T%̀W[aUd%k_[[Wb%

j\T%UT̂ %WTVXZ_%aUZV%̂[a_d%fW[pZdT%X%]VWaYVaWX_%[fTUZÙ%k[W%X%UamgTW%[k%Ya]V[mTW%XUd%gXYh
[k%\[a]T%_ZkV]s%\[̂ TpTWs%V\T%[Ua]%V[%ZU]VX__%V\T%XYVaX_%_ZkV]%̂[a_d%_ZT%̂ZV\%V\T%VTUXUVb

j\T%q[aUYZ_y]%wYYT]]%zkkZYTW%\X]%WTpZT̂ Td%V\T%]Y\TmT%XUd%WXZ]Td%U[%Y[UYTWU]%[W
[giTYVZ[U]%ZU%VTWm]%[k%XYYT]]ZgZ_ZVt%XUd%ZUY_a]ZpT%dT]Z̀Ub%n[̂ TpTW%V\Tt%\XpT
WTY[mmTUdTd%V\XV%X%]aZVXg_T%f_XUUZÙ%Y[UdZVZ[U%]\[a_d%gT%XVVXY\Td%V[%XUt%̀WXUV%[k
f_XUUZÙ%fTWmZ]]Z[U%V[%TU]aWT%V\XV%V\T%_ZkV]%]TWpZÙ%V\T%Ya]V[mTW%XWTX]%XWT%ZU]VX__Td%gTk[WT
V\T%gaZ_dZÙ%Z]%[YYafZTdb%%wU%XddZVZ[UX_%Y[UdZVZ[U%V[%]TYaWT%V\T%fW[pZ]Z[U%[k%XaV[mXVZY
d[[W]%Z]%X_][%WTY[mmTUdTdb

j\TWTk[WTs%]agiTYV%V[%V\T%XVVXY\mTUV%[k%XffW[fWZXVT%Y[UdZVZ[U]%V\T%fW[f[]X_%Z]%dTTmTd
XYYTfVXg_T%ZU%VTWm]%[k%XYYT]]b

{[V%Xff_ZYXg_T%V[%V\Z]%Xff_ZYXVZ[U

{[V%Xff_ZYXg_T%V[%V\Z]%Xff_ZYXVZ[U

j\T%TxZ]VZÙ%gX]TmTUV%_TpT_%̂X]VT%dZ]f[]X_%XUd%WTYtY_ZÙ%kXYZ_ZVZT]%\XpT%]TWpZYTd%V\T
fWT]TUV%|}%aUZV]%[U%V\T%]ZVT%XUd%XWT%Y[U]ZdTWTd%Xg_T%V[%XYY[mm[dXVT%V\T%fW[f[]Td
ZUYWTX]T%ZU%k_[[W]fXYT%XUd%ZUVTU]ZkZYXVZ[U%[k%a]Tb%j\T%pT\ZY_T%XYYT]]%XUd%T̀WT]]%]TWpZYZÙ
V\T]T%kXYZ_ZVZT]%̂Z__%WTmXZU%T]]TUVZX__t%aUX_VTWTds%XUd%Y[UVZUaT%V[%gT%]aZVXg_T%k[W%VtfZYX_
WTka]T%Y[__TYVZ[U%pT\ZY_T]b%j\T%q[aUYZ_y]%~X]VT%oVWXVT̀t%VTXm%\XpT%WTpZT̂ Td%V\T%fW[f[]X_
XUd%WXZ]Td%U[%[giTYVZ[U]b

j\T%q[aUYZ_y]%oa]VXZUXgZ_ZVt%zkkZYTW%\X]%WTpZT̂ Td%V\T%fW[f[]X_%XUd%WXZ]Td%U[%[giTYVZ[U]%V[
V\T%dTpT_[fTmVb%cU%V\Z]%ZU]VXUYTs%V\T%q[aUYZ_%XYYTfV]%V\T%Y[mf_TxZVZT]%XUd%WT]VWZYVZ[U]
f_XYTd%[U%V\T%dTpT_[fmTUV%X]%ZV%Z]%U[V%XU%TUVZWT_t%UT̂ %gaZ_d%XUd%V\TWTk[WT%V\T%U[WmX_
k_TxZgZ_ZVt%[k%dTpT_[fmTUV%YXUU[V%gT%Xkk[WdTdb%%j\T%q[aUYZ_%̂[a_d%V\TWTk[WT%XYYTfV%XU
[kk]ZVT%Y[UVWZgaVZ[U%[k%�}�s���%V[%X%YXWg[U%kaUd%V\W[à\%X%o|��%X̀WTTmTUVb%%j\Z]%kaUd%̂Z__
gT%WTraZWTd%V[%gT%]fTUV%[U%TUTẀt%XUd%YXWg[U%]XpZÙ%fW[iTYV]b%%

j\T%Y[UVWZgaVZ[U%̂Z__%X__[̂ %V\T%dTpT_[fmTUV%V[%gT%Y[mf_ZXUV%̂ZV\%v[_ZYt%}bl%XffW[fWZXVT%V[
V\T%]YX_T%XUd%UXVaWT%[k%V\T%fW[iTYVb%j\Z]%WTraZWTmTUV%\X]%gTTU%ZUY_adTd%̂ ZV\ZU%V\T
fW[f[]Td%o|��b

Page 112



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG:H

FG:5

FG49

I#)-2%#$%&)$%JK!()+L%D--K2-

0#112,+-%#,%.K8()*%0#,-K(+!+)#,-

.(!,,),/%#8()/!+)#,-

MNO%PQRSTUVWX%YVQQZ%[SZ%\[]Ô%_[S[̀OaOS]%bccUTÔ%N[X%̂OdUOeOZ%]NO%f̂QfQX[VX%[SZ
[̂UXOZ%SQ%QghOT]UQSX%XRghOT]%]Q%]NO%[]][TNaOS]%Qc%[S%[ff̂Qf̂U[]O%TQSZU]UQSi%MNO
ZOdOVQfaOS]%eUVV%̂O][US%]NO%X[aO%Ẑ[US[̀O%XjX]Oa%[SZ%]NÔO%UX%f̂QfQXOZ%]Q%gO%SQ
UST̂O[XO%US%N[̂Z%XR̂c[TUS̀%Ẑ[USUS̀%]Q%]NUX%[̂O[i%kQeOdÔ%[VV%QffQ̂]RSU]UOX%US%̂OZOdOVQfOZ
c[TUVU]UOX%XNQRVZ%VQQl%]Q%RXO%gOX]%f̂[T]UTO%[SZ%̂OZRTO%e[]Ô%RXO[̀O%[SZ%̂[USe[]Ô
N[̂dOX]US̀%Q̂%RXO%TQSXUZÔOZ%eNÔO%fQXXUgVOi%MNÔOcQ̂O%[%TQSZU]UQS%̂OmRÛUS̀%[%XTNOaO
cQ̂%]NO%f̂QdUXUQS%Qc%XRX][US[gVO%e[]Ô%a[S[̀OaOS]%]Q%gO%XRgaU]]OZ%]Qn%[SZ%[ff̂QdOZ%US
êU]US̀%gj%]NO%oQT[V%pV[SSUS̀%qR]NQ̂U]j%UX%̂OTQaaOSZOZi

MNO%PQRSTUVWX%rSdÛQSaOS][V%p̂Q]OT]UQS%sSU]%N[dO%TQSXUZÔOZ%]NO%f̂QfQX[V%US%]ÔaX%Qc%[Û
mR[VU]j%[XXOXXaOS]%[SZ%[̂O%Qc%]NO%QfUSUQS%]N[]%]NO%Uaf[T]%ĉQa%]NO%ZOdOVQfaOS]%eQRVZ%gO
SÒVÙUgVOi%MNOj%N[dO%]NÔOcQ̂O%̂[UXOZ%SQ%XfOTUcUT%TQaaOS]X%eU]N%̂Ò[̂Z%]Q%[Û%mR[VU]ji

MNO%a[]]ÔX%̂[UXOZ%US%XRgaUXXUQSX%N[dO%gOOS%OU]NÔ%gOOS%ZO[V]%eU]N%gj%TQSZU]UQSX
[]][TNOZ%]Q%[Sj%[ff̂Qd[Vn%TQdÔOZ%US%]NO%gQZj%Qc%]NO%̂OfQ̂]%Q̂%[̂O%SQ]%a[]ÔU[V%fV[SSUS̀
TQSXUZÔ[]UQSXi

pQVUTj%tuv%Qc%]NO%PQRSTUVWX%sSU][̂j%wOdOVQfaOS]%pV[S%X][]OX%]N[]x%WMNO%oQT[V%pV[SSUS̀
qR]NQ̂U]j%eUVVn%eNÔO%[ff̂Qf̂U[]On%XOOl%]Q%XRffVOaOS]%]NO%f̂QdUXUQS%Qc%̂OT̂O[]UQS%QfOS
Xf[TOn%c[TUVU]UOX%]Q%XRffQ̂]%[̂]Xn%TRV]R̂[V%[SZ%OS]Ô][USaOS]%[T]UdU]UOXn%[SZ%Q]NÔ%TQaaRSU]jn
XQTU[V%[SZ%OZRT[]UQS%c[TUVU]UOX%]N̂QR̀N%fV[SSUS̀%QgVÙ[]UQSX%US%TQShRST]UQS%eU]N%Q]NÔ
ZOdOVQfaOS]%f̂QfQX[VXWi

MNO%yuz{%kO[ZX%Qc%MÔaX%XQR̀N]%[̂Ox
ui%P[̂%p[̂l%|%}~zznzzz%]Qe[̂ZX%̂OdUOeUS̀%[SZ%Uaf̂QdUS̀%XÙS[̀On%̂OdUOeUS̀%[SZ
Uaf̂QdUS̀%VÙN]US̀n%f̂QdUXUQS%Qc%PPM�%eNÔO%U]%ZQOXSW]%O�UX]%[SZ%f̂QdUXUQS%Qc%Uaf̂QdOZ%T[̂
f[̂l%a[S[̀OaOS]%XjX]Oa%�f[j%QS%cQQ]�i

~i%yOTR̂O%OSN[STOZ%[TTOXX�[ZZU]UQS[V%VUc]%f̂QdUXUQS%]Q%T[̂%f[̂l%eU]NQR]%[TTOXX%]Q%p[dUVVUQSX
|%]Q%OSXR̂O%[TTOXX%UX%SQ]%ZUX̂Rf]OZ%gO]eOOS%XNQfX%[SZ%T[̂%f[̂l%]N̂QR̀N%US]̂QZRT]UQS%Qc
X]Q̂O%�Oìi%fN[XO%�%US%]NO%w�q�%|%]UaOXT[VO%cQ̂%[ffVUT[]UQS%[SZ%f̂QdUXUQS%]Q%gO%SÒQ]U[]OZi

�i%yOTR̂O%[ffVUT[]UQS%[SZ%UafVOaOS][]UQS%cQ̂%OS]̂[STO%ZOXÙS%�USTVRZUS̀%f̂QdUXUQS%Qc%SOe
T[SQfj%cQ̂%]NUX%OS]̂[STO%[SZ%TQSXUX]OS]%O�]ÔS[V%]̂O[]aOS]%Qc%OS]̂[STOX%]Q%]NO%XNQffUS̀
TOS]̂O%�Oìi%fN[XO%~%US%]NO%w�q�%|%]UaOXT[VO%cQ̂%[ffVUT[]UQS%[SZ%f̂QdUXUQS%]Q%gO%SÒQ]U[]OZi

�i%pRgVUT%tO[a%�af̂QdOaOS]X%|%}~znzzz%]Q%OSXR̂O%]N[]%N[̂Z%V[SZXT[fUS̀%QR]XUZO%OS]̂[STO
fQUS]X%T[S%gO%RfZ[]OZ%[SZ%a[ZO%TQSXUX]OS]%]Q%aU]Ù[]O%VQXX%Qc%VÒUgUVU]j%̂OXRV]US̀%ĉQa
[ffVUT[]UQSi

�i%oUSl%\[Vle[jX%|%bfOSUS̀%MUaOXn%�Of]%PVO[̂%O]Ti

{i%M̂[dOV%pV[S%fVRX%}~zl%�QSZ

vi%PQSX]̂RT]UQS%M̂[USUS̀%�}~�zz%fÔ%}ua%gRUVZ%TQX]%fVRX%[%TQQ̂ZUS[]Q̂%cOO%Qc%}�{zzi%P[S
f̂QdUZO%[S%US%lUSZ%XTNOaO%Uc%]NOj%eUXNi%

�i%rafVQjaOS]%M̂[USUS̀�q̀ ÔOaOS]

�i%p̂QhOT]%_[S[̀OaOS]%�%_QSU]Q̂US̀%YOO%�%��%Qc%]Q][V%T[XN%TQS]̂UgR]UQSX

uzi%bcc|XU]O%XRX][US[gUVU]j%TQS]̂UgR]UQS%Qc%}�znzzz%]Q%[%T[̂gQS%cRSZ

Page 113



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG4:

FG44

>H'2I)2,*J%#K%2,K#$*212,+%!*+)#,

7+62$%D--L2-

MNOPQRS%ST%SUQ%VWXYQZS%T[%SUQ%WOT\Q%OX%SUQ%WVV]̂RWZS_%SUQ%̀RUQYQ%RTYV]̂Q̀%âSU%bT]̂RX
cde%T[%SUQ%f̂]]̂ZghTZ%iTRW]%b]WZj%bWkS%laT%m%MW\Qh%nob%bT]̂R̂Q̀p

qTS%WVV]̂RWO]Q%ST%SÛ̀ %WVV]̂RWŜTZ

lUQkQ%WkQ%ZT%TSUQk%̂̀ ǸQ̀%[Tk%RTZ̀ ĥQkWŜTZ

rG 78-2$s!+)#,-%#K%+62%?#$#L/6%@#()*)+#$

tQZQkW]
uQYOQk̀%YǸS%hQSQkŶZQ%V]WZẐZg%WVV]̂RWŜTZ̀%UW\̂Zg%hNQ%kQgWkh%ST%SUQ%VkT\̂̀ T̂Z̀%T[%SUQ
hQ\Q]TVYQZS%V]WZ%̀T%[Wk%Ẁ%YWSQk̂W]%ST%SUQ%WVV]̂RWŜTZ_%WZX%]TRW]%[̂ZWZRQ%RTZ̀ ĥQkWŜTZ̀%̀T
[Wk%Ẁ%YWSQk̂W]%ST%SUQ%WVV]̂RWŜTZ_%WZh%ST%WZX%TSUQk%YWSQk̂W]%RTZ̀ ĥQkWŜTZ̀%v̂ZR]NĥZg
kQĝTZW]%WZh%ZWŜTZW]%VT]̂RX%WZh%gN̂hWZRQwp%uQYOQk̀%YǸS%W]̀T%hQSQkŶZQ%WVV]̂RWŜTZ̀%̂Z
WRRTkhWZRQ%âSU%W]]%kQ]Q\WZS%Vk̂YWkX%WZh%̀QRTZhWkX%]Qĝ̀ ]WŜTZp
%
uWSQk̂W]%RTZ̀ ĥQkWŜTZ̀%WkQ%SUT̀Q%aÛRU%WkQ%kQ]Q\WZS%ST%kQgN]WŜZg%SUQ%hQ\Q]TVYQZS%WZh
ǸQ%T[%]WZh%̂Z%SUQ%VNO]̂R%̂ZSQkQ̀Sp%lUQ%RTZ̀ ĥQkWŜTZ̀%YǸS%[Ŵk]X%WZh%kQẀTZWO]X%kQ]WSQ%ST
SUQ%WVV]̂RWŜTZ%RTZRQkZQhp%
%
uQYOQk̀%̀UTN]h%W]̀T%QZ̀NkQ%SUWS%SUQ̂k%̂Z\T]\QYQZS%̂Z%SUQ%hQSQkŶZWŜTZ%T[%V]WZẐZg
WVV]̂RWŜTZ̀%WhUQkQ̀%ST%SUQ%uQYOQk̀%xThQ%T[%xTZhNRS%Ẁ%WhTVSQh%OX%yN]]%xTNZR̂]%WZh
W]̀T%SUQ%gN̂hWZRQ%RTZSŴZQh%̂Z%bkTÔSX%̂Z%b]WZẐZg_%z{{|p
%
b]WZẐZg%xTZĥŜTZ̀
uQYOQk̀%YWX%hQR̂hQ%ST%gkWZS%V]WZẐZg%RTZ̀QZS%̀NOPQRS%ST%RTZĥŜTZ̀p%b]WZẐZg%RTZ̀QZS
ÙTN]h%ZTS%OQ%kQ[ǸQh%aUQkQ%V]WZẐZg%RTZĥŜTZ̀%RWZ%T\QkRTYQ%W%kQẀTZ%[Tk%kQ[ǸW]p
b]WZẐZg%RTZĥŜTZ̀%̀UTN]h%TZ]X%OQ%̂YVT̀Qh%aUQkQ%uQYOQk̀%WkQ%̀WŜ̀[̂Qh%SUWS%̂YVT̀ Ẑg
SUQ%RTZĥŜTZ̀%WkQ%ZQRQ̀ ẀkX_%kQ]Q\WZS%ST%V]WZẐZg_%kQ]Q\WZS%ST%SUQ%hQ\Q]TVYQZS%ST%OQ
VQkŶSSQh_%QZ[TkRQWO]Q_%VkQR̂̀Q%WZh%kQẀTZWO]Q%̂Z%W]]%TSUQk%kQ̀VQRS̀p%}UQkQ%RTZĥŜTZ̀%WkQ
ŶVT̀Qh_%SUQ%xTNZR̂]%̂̀%kQ~N̂kQh%ST%VkT\̂hQ%[N]]%kQẀTZ̀%[Tk%̂YVT̀ Ẑg%SUT̀Q%RTZĥŜTZ̀p
%
b]WZẐZg%�O]̂gWŜTZ̀
uQYOQk̀%YǸS%OQ%̀WŜ̀[̂Qh%SUWS%WZX%V]WZẐZg%TO]̂gWŜTZ̀%ST%OQ%̀QRNkQh%OX%aWX%T[%WZ
WgkQQYQZS%Tk%NZhQkSW�̂Zg%VNk̀NWZS%ST%MQRŜTZ%d{�%T[%SUQ%lTaZ%WZh%xTNZSkX%b]WZẐZg%�RS
d||{%WkQ%ZQRQ̀ ẀkX%ST%YW�Q%SUQ%hQ\Q]TVYQZS%WRRQVSWO]Q%̂Z%V]WZẐZg%SQkỲ p%lUQ
TO]̂gWŜTZ̀%YǸS%OQ%ĥkQRS]X%kQ]WSQh%ST%SUQ%hQ\Q]TVYQZS%WZh%[Ŵk]X%WZh%kQẀTZWO]X%kQ]WSQh
ST%SUQ%̀RW]Q%WZh%�̂Zh%ST%SUQ%hQ\Q]TVYQZS%vcQgN]WŜTZ%dzz%T[%xTYYNẐSX%�Z[kẀSkNRSNkQ
iQ\X%z{d{wp
%
�~NW]̂ŜQ̀%WZh%fNYWZ%ĉgUS̀
MQRŜTZ%d�|%T[%SUQ%�~NW]̂ŜQ̀%�RS%z{d{_%kQ~N̂kQ̀%SUQ%xTNZR̂]_%̂Z%RTZ̀ ĥQk̂Zg%V]WZẐZg
WVV]̂RWŜTZ̀%ST%UW\Q%hNQ%kQgWkh%ST%SUQ%ZQQh%ST%Q]̂ŶZWSQ%ĥ̀ Rk̂ŶZWŜTZ_%Wh\WZRQ%Q~NW]̂SX
T[%TVVTkSNẐŜQ̀%WZh%[T̀SQk%gTTh%kQ]WŜTZ̀%OQSaQQZ%VQTV]Q%aUT%UW\Q%ĥ[[QkQZS%VkTSQRSQh
RUWkWRSQk̂̀ŜR̀p%lUQ%VkTSQRSQh%RUWkWRSQk̂̀ŜR̀%WkQ%WgQ_%ĥ̀ WÔ]̂SX_%gQZhQk%kQẀ`̂gZYQZS_
VkQgZWZRX%WZh%YWSQkẐSX_%kWRQ_%kQ]̂ĝTZ%Tk%OQ]̂Q[_%̀Q�%WZh%̀Q�NW]%Tk̂QZSWŜTZp

lUQ%kQ~N̂kQYQZS%ST%UW\Q%hNQ%kQgWkh%ST%SUQ%WOT\Q%gTW]̀%YQWZ̀%SUWS%YQYOQk̀%̀UTN]h
RTZ̀ ĥQk%aUQSUQk%VQk̀TZ̀%âSU%VWkŜRN]Wk%VkTSQRSQh%RUWkWRSQk̂̀ŜR̀%aTN]h%OQ%W[[QRSQh%OX%W
VkTVT̀W]%aUQZ%RTYVWkQh%ST%VQk̀TZ̀%aUT%hT%ZTS%̀UWkQ%SUWS%VkTSQRSQh%RUWkWRSQk̂̀ŜRp
}UQkQ%Q~NW]̂ŜQ̀%̂̀ ǸQ̀%Wk̂̀Q_%YQYOQk̀%̀UTN]h%aQ̂gU%NV%SUQ%Q~NW]̂ŜQ̀%̂YVWRS%T[%SUQ
VkTVT̀W]̀%WgŴZ̀S%SUQ%TSUQk%YWSQk̂W]%RTZ̀ ĥQkWŜTZ̀%kQ]WŜZg%ST%SUQ%V]WZẐZg%WVV]̂RWŜTZp

Page 114



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJKLKMN%KOPIQLN%IRM%STL%SMQMNNIRKJU%VMQKNKWMX%YHL%LZM%TY[MQLKWM%T\%IVWISQKS]%MGHIJKLKMN
OHNL%YM%LÎMS%KSLT%IQQTHSL%KS%_MK]ZKS]%HP%LZM%OMRKLN%T\%IS%IPPJKQILKTS̀%aZM%_MK]ZL%LT%YM
]KWMS%LT%ISU%MGHIJKLKMN%KNNHMN%KN%I%OILLMR%\TR%LZM%VMQKNKTS%OÎMR%LT%VMLMROKSM%KS%IJJ%T\%LZM
QKRQHONLISQMǸ

bMOYMRN%NZTHJV%IJNT%QTSNKVMR%_ZMLZMR%I%PJISSKS]%VMQKNKTS%_THJV%I\\MQL%ZHOIS%RK]ZLNX%KS
PIRLKQHJIR%LZM%RK]ZL%LT%I%\IKR%ZMIRKS]X%LZM%RK]ZL%LT%RMNPMQL%\TR%PRKWILM%ISV%\IOKJU%JK\MX%LZM
PRTLMQLKTS%T\%PRTPMRLU%ISV%LZM%PRTZKYKLKTS%T\%VKNQRKOKSILKTS̀%cSU%VMQKNKTS%OHNL%YM
PRTPTRLKTSILM%ISV%IQZKMWM%I%\IKR%YIJISQM%YML_MMS%PRKWILM%KSLMRMNLN%ISV%LZM%PHYJKQ%KSLMRMNL̀

5d 78-2$e!+)#,-%#f%+62%g)$2*+#$%#f%h),!,*2

iTSM

:9d 07j0CB@D7j

aZM%PRTPTNMV%VMWMJTPOMSL%KN%\TR%LZM%QTSNTJKVILKTS%T\%kl%MmKNLKS]%HSKLN%_KLZKS%LZM%nIWKJKTSN
NZTPPKS]%QMSLRM%LT%QRMILM%I%NKS]JMX%JIR]M%\TROIL%RMLIKJ%HSKLX%KSQJHVKS]%RMQTS\K]HRILKTS%_TR̂N
IL%
YINMOMSL%JMWMJX%KSNMRLKTS%T\%SM_%OMooISKSM%\JTTR%ISV%INNTQKILMV%_TR̂N%IL%RTT\%JMWMJ̀%aZM
PRTPTNMV%VMWMJTPOMSL%NMM̂N%LT%QRMILM%I%pXqlkNGO%RMLIKJ%HSKL%LT%IQQTOOTVILM%I%OI[TR
SILKTSIJ%RMLIKJMR̀%aZM%HSKL%_THJV%YM%PRTWKVMV%TWMR%L_T%JMWMJN%ISV%KSQJHVM%I%YINMOMSL
NMRWKQKS]%IRMÌ

rL%KN%QTSNKVMRMV%LZIL%LZM%PRTPTNMV%VMWMJTPOMSL%_THJV%QTS\TRO%_KLZ%LZM%RMGHKRMOMSLN%T\
LZM%sKJJKS]VTS%tTQIJ%nJIS%uvwkvx%ISV%LZM%tTSVTS%nJIS%uvwkkx%NHY[MQL%LT%QTSVKLKTSǸ

aZM%IPPJKQILKTS%KN%LZMRM\TRM%RMQTOOMSVMV%\TR%IPPRTWIJ̀

::d <2f2$2,*2%g#*y12,+-

sKJJKS]VTS%tTQIJ%nJISz%nIRL%a_T%{%|IWMV%}~n%nTJKQKMN%uiTWMOYMR%vwkvx̀
iILKTSIJ%nJISSKS]%nTJKQU%�RIOM_TR̂`
sKJJKS]VTS%~MNK]S%ISV%cQQMNN%|LILMOMSL%��MNKVMSLKIJ%tIUTHLN�̀
|HPPJMOMSLIRU%nJISSKS]%~TQHOMSL%�cQQMNNKYJM%sKJJKS]VTS�̀
|HPPJMOMSLIRU%nJISSKS]%~TQHOMSL%iTKNM̀
|HPPJMOMSLIRU%nJISSKS]%�HKVISQM%nJISSKS]%�YJK]ILKTSǸ
|HPPJMOMSLRIU%nJISSKS]%�HKVISQM%nJISSKS]%�YJK]ILKTSN%{%�MWKNMV%�ZIPLMR%p%FVHQILKTS
�TSLRKYHLKTSǸ
aZM%tTSVTS%nJIS%vwkk̀
�tc�N%|HPPJMOMSLIRU%nJISSKS]%�HKVISQM%{%sTHNKS]̀

FV%tIH]ZLTS wk��l%vlwv�w0#,+!*+%7ff)*2$� =2(2'6#,2%j#�

Page 115



 !"#$%# & 

'()*+

,-

."

/01230

.4

5*
1(
6

 
!
.

76
89
*2
8

 !:

;
<
+
=

5*1(6

 !4

>6?6@0*+6#AB30<+C6

D
1
2#E
<
8
F
#*
9#E
*
1
28
6
(

G26(HF

G5

;<+=
>/;

;6
?I
*+
)#5
*1
(6

J
K8
8?
6(
6B
#5
*1
(6

'2
I
()
2*
+C
#5
*1
(6

E;

LG

M06?)62

5
NL
5
#M
>
7
A
A
>

OPQRI

J<
2=
6)
#M
S1
<2
6

/0
6S
16
2(
#M
S1
<2
6

G
<+
)K?6#T

<?=

J
6
23
62#T
<?=

G5

G5

-"

!U

,,
#$%#,:

,"
#$%
#.U

&
&

&
,

 
-
U

 -&
V

 
-
&

 
,
-

 ,
.

 
,
,

 
.
 

 
.
-

!

"

&-

 
.
4

-#
$%
# 
:

 4

 #
$%
# 
:

&

.#$%
#4

,

!"
#$
%#
& 

!4

!.

!!
#$
%#
!:

 
,
,WX*

0+
(*
+Y(
#Z<
28

 ,
,V

[
<
(
(
+
K8
C
6

J
6
I
*
2K<
?

5
<??

/68<2(#/<2#G<2=
\J1?)K()*26F]

G/

 
-
"

-&
#$%
#,
4

 "
#$%
#-
&

D
M
;
D
7̂
#7
D
'
_

 
!
-

5
'
7
A
[
NA
E
_
#7

<
+
8

M
)#J
K3
0
<
6
?#/
0
1
23
0

5<??

 ,-V

/2
*̀
+#
T
<?
=

,4

 -#$%#-&
 #$%#  

 
!
U
 
!
 

 

>06#')2K1I

>06#G<aK?K*+(

bc
deV
f#
b%
cg
$ #$

%#-
U

7
<
I
@

G5

 !
!$% 
!
&

G
D

>*̀
62
#5
*1
(6

 
-

T
<
28
#;
8
F

/
7

h
+
8

 
-
,

 
-
-

;6
<(
?6F
(#Z
<28

 
,

 
,
! 
,
&

-
.

-"
#$%
#,
-

,#$%
# 
"

"#$%# -

! 

!,

 
,
U
# 
,
 

 
-
.
# 
-
!

 
,
:

 
,
4

 
,
"

 
.
U

5
KC
0
#M
)266
)

i

D3)*H62#RPjO

kl$m#noogmpp*̂)6(

q%g#lomr$lsltV$l%r#ucgu%pmp#%rdvw

kl$m#W%croVgv

xelp#t%uv#eVp#Wmmr#fVom#Wv#%g#yl$e#

$em#Vc$e%gl$v#%s#$em#zmVo#%s#b%ffl$$mm
#
kmg{ltmp#ucgpcVr$#$%#pmt$l%r#.:#%s#$em#

b%uvgl|e$}#~mpl|rp#Vro#�V$mr$p
#
nt$# "44#�$em#nt$�w

�rdmpp#$em#nt$#ug%{lomp#V#gmdm{Vr$#

m�tmu$l%r#$%#t%uvgl|e$w

/06S162(#MS1<26

hBH2K8C6

J<�*2

�dVrrlr|#nuudltV$l%r#�ms�

�dVrrlr|#b%ffl$$mm ~V$m

ktVdm

j�j�R�P

ED̂ _D̂ #;D7DhL5#
D[#5NEEN̂L_D̂
76(K86+)(#M62aK36(
G?<++K+C#M63)K*+

�����#�������#���������#������#���#���
���� ¡¢��#£¢�¤#��������#¥¦§���

#̈bg%yr#t%uvgl|e$#Vro#oV$VWVpm#
gl|e$p#-U .#©gorVrtm#kcg{mv#
 UUU "-4,

ª�RjO«'GG«RPjO«RRªR

Page 116



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHFI%JKLM%NOLP%KQJR%PNLSROM%%

QTUVWXYZ%Y[%\%]̂X_̀XZa%VYbcTXdXZa%Fe%[_\Wd%fXWg%\ddYVX\WÙ%c\ThXZai%VjV_U
dWYT\aUi%\bUZXWj%\TU\d%\Z̀%_\Z̀dV\cXZa%klZmY_mXZa%̀UbY_XWXYZ%Y[%UnXdWXZa
]̂X_̀XZadop

qGrGsrtGFI

<2'#$+%#u%+62%v2!w%#u%.(!,,),/A%@'#$+%!,w%x$22,%@'!*2-%

&ww$2--

y2z2(#'12,+{

C?v%<2u%|#-{ }G~}GrL��rtGFIrt}~�

y$!�),/%|#-{ QZUTaj%\Z̀%ĴdW\XZ\]X_XWj%JW\WUbUZW
RTUU%�TYWUVWXYZ%�_\Z
FIrqqt~rt%�TYcYdÙ%�_YYT%�_\Zd
FIrqqt~rq%�TYcYdÙ%Q_Um\WXYZd
FIrqqt~rI%JWTUUW%JVUZUrJXWU%JUVWXYZ
FIrqqt~re%�jV_U%JWYTU
FIrqqt~r}%QnXdWXZa%�_\Zd%�%Q_Um\WXYZd%MYd%FGi%Ft%�%FI
�YV\WXYZ%�_\Z
�_\ZZXZai%PUdXaZ%\Z̀%LVVUdd%JW\WUbUZW
RT\ZdcYTW%JW\WUbUZW
LT]YTXV̂_ŴT\_%\Z̀%�_\ZZXZa%lZWUaT\WXYZ%NUcYTW%NU[�%��LrPJrF~~}G�FI
FIrqqt~rF%NUm%�%�TYcYdÙ%JXWU%�\jŶW
J�Gt%NUm%�%JfUcW%�\Wg%LZ\_jdXd

y!+2%.(!,-%<2*2)z2w{ qGrGsrtGFI

FsrFGrtGFI

y!+2�-�%#u%&12,w12,+�-�{

:� @B  &<�

�_\ZZXZa%cUTbXddXYZ%Xd%dŶagW%Y[%WgU%UTUVWXYZ%Y[%\%WgTUU%dWYTUj%]_YVh%Y[%[_\Wd%VYbcTXdXZa
Fe%WfYH]Ù%̂ZXWdi%\ddYVX\WÙ%c\ThXZai%VjV_U%dWYT\aUi%\bUZXWj%\TU\d%\Z̀%_\Z̀dV\cXZap%RgU
dVgUbU%XZmY_mUd%WgU%̀UbY_XWXYZ%Y[%WgU%WgTUU%UnXdWXZa%TUdX̀UZWX\_%cTYcUTWXUdp

lW%Xd%VYZdX̀UTÙ%Wg\W%WgU%cTYcYdÙ%dVgUbU%fŶ_̀%ZYW%g\mU%\%̀UWTXbUZW\_%Xbc\VW%YZ%WgU
Vg\T\VWUT%Y[%WgU%d̂TTŶZ̀XZa%\TU\%YT%YZ%WgU%TUdX̀UZWX\_%\bUZXWj%Y[%[̂ŴTU%YVV̂cXUTd%Y[%WgU
dXWU%YT%ZUXag]ŶTXZa%cTYcUTWXUdp

RgU%cTYcYd\_%VYbc_XUd%fXWg%�Y_XVUd%L�si%L�FIi%�QFqi%�QF~i%�Qtqi%�QtI%\Z̀%�Qq�%Y[
WgU%�X__XZàYZ%�YV\_%�_\Z�%�\TW%t%H%J\mÙ%�P�%�Y_XVUd%kMYmUb]UT%tGFto%\Z̀%WgU
NUdX̀UZWX\_%�\jŶWd%�PLJp%lW%Xd%WgUTU[YTU%TUVYbbUZ̀Ù%Wg\W%WgU%cTYcYdÙ%dVgUbU%Xd
TUVYbbUZ̀Ù%[YT%\ccTYm\_p

4�% <>07  >|y&=D7|%

qGrGsrtGFIy!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()w{

:�%=6!+%w2(2/!+2w%'#�2$-%82%/)z2,%+#%+62%v2!w%#u%.(!,,),/A%x$22,%@'!*2-%!,w

0�(+�$2%+#%/$!,+%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,%-�8"2*+%+#%+62%$2(2z!,+%*#,w)+)#,-%-2+%#�+

82(#�{

&�%=62%0#�,*)(%2,+2$-%),+#%!,%!/$2212,+%�)+6%+62%!''()*!,+%�,w2$%@2*+)#,%:9�%#u

+62%=#�,%!,w%0#�,+$�%.(!,,),/%&*+%:559%�!-%!12,w2w�%!,w�#$%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2

(2/)-(!+)#,%+#%-2*�$2{

:�%<2z)2�% 2*6!,)-1{%=62%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%-6!((%'$#z)w2%u#$%+62%0#�,*)(%+#%$2z)2�

+62%u),!,*2-%#u%+62%-*6212%!+%-2+%+)12-A%-#%+6!+%-�8-2��2,+%*6!,/2-%),%u),!,*)!(

Agenda Item 9

Page 117



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHI

FGHJ

=)12%C)1)+

&**#$K!,*2%L)+6%&''$#M2K%.(!,-

NOP%QPRPSTUVPWX%OPYPZ[%UPYV\XXPQ%]ÔSS%ZP%ZP_̀W%ZPaTYP%XOP%PbU\ŶX\TW%Ta%XOYPP%[P̂Y]
aYTV%XOP%Q̂XP%Ta%XO\]%UPYV\]]\TWc

FGdHef
NT%gTVUS[%h\XO%HPgX\TW%ij%Ta%XOP%NThW%̂WQ%kT̀WXY[%lŜWW\W_%dgX%jiim

NOP%QPRPSTUVPWX%OPYPZ[%UPYV\XXPQ%]ÔSS%WTX%ZP%ĝYY\PQ%T̀X%PbgPUX%\W%gTVUSPXP
ĝgTYQ̂WgP%h\XO%XOP%QPX̂\S]%]OThW%TW%XOP%]̀ZV\XXPQ%UŜW]n%

:

4

M!$)!8(2-A%),%'!$+)*o(!$%!,%)1'$#M212,+%),%-!(2-%M!(o2-A%+$)//2$%!,%!KK)+)#,!(

p),!,*)!(%*#,+$)8o+)#,%+#%82%!/$22K%8q%(2/!(%#pp)*2$-A%),%L6)*6%+62%-6#$+p!((%),

*#,+$)8o+)#,-%$2/!$K),/%!pp#$K!8(2%6#o-),/%!$2%L6#((q%#$%'!$+(q%$2)18o$-2K%+#%+62

0#o,*)(A%o'%+#%!%*!'%#p%!%'#()*q%*#1'()!,+%-*6212r%

4r%0#,-+$o*+)#,%=$!),),/s%&%*#,+$)8o+)#,%t#$%),3u),K%-*6212%K2()M2$2Kv%)-%$2wo)$2K

+#%!KK$2--%+$!),),/%Ko$),/%+62%*#,-+$o*+)#,%'6!-2%#p%+62%K2M2(#'12,+r%Dp%+62

#8()/!+)#,%)-%+#%82%K2()M2$2K%!-%!%p),!,*)!(%*#,+$)8o+)#,%+62,%+62%!1#o,+%)-%+#%82

8!-2K%#,%+62%p#((#L),/%p#$1o(!s%x4Ay99%p#$%2M2$q%x:1%8o)(K%*#-+%z%x5A{99%|%+#+!(

*#,+$)8o+)#,r

}r%.$#"2*+% !,!/212,+%!,K% #,)+#$),/%~22s%&%*#,+$)8o+)#,%2wo!(%+#%y�%#p%+62%+#+!(

*!-6%*#,+$)8o+)#,-%)-%$2wo)$2K%+#%2,-o$2%+62%!K2wo!+2%1!,!/212,+%!,K

1#,)+#$),/%#p%+62%$2-o(+),/%!/$2212,+r

?v%=6!+%),%$2-'2*+%#p%+62%!''()*!+)#,%p#$%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,A%+62%!''()*!,+%122+-

+62%0#o,*)(�-%$2!-#,!8(2%*#-+-%),%'$2'!$!+)#,%#p%+62%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%!,K%!,q

!8#$+)M2%L#$u%!-%!%$2-o(+%#p%+62%!/$2212,+%,#+%82),/%*#1'(2+2Kr%

0v%=6!+%#pp)*2$-%82%!o+6#$)-2K%+#%,2/#+)!+2%!,K%!/$22%+62%K2+!)(2K%+2$1-%#p%+62

'$#'#-2K%!/$2212,+%!,K%*#,K)+)#,-%#p%!''$#M!(r

�v%Dp%+62%C2/!(%&/$2212,+�-%6!M2%,#+%822,%p),!()-2K%L)+6),%}%1#,+6-A%K2(2/!+2K

!o+6#$)+q%82%/)M2,%+#%+62%�2!K%#p%.(!,,),/A%@'#$+%!,K%�$22,%@'!*2-%+#%$2po-2

'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,%p#$%+62%p#((#L),/%$2!-#,s

��=62%!''()*!,+%6!-%p!)(2K%+#%'$#M)K2%12!-o$2-%+#%1)+)/!+2%+62%)1'!*+-%#p%+62

K2M2(#'12,+%+6$#o/6%2,6!,*212,+-%+#%-2$M)*2-%!,K%+62%2,M)$#,12,+%,2*2--!$q

!-%!%*#,-2wo2,*2%#p%K21!,K-%*$2!+2K%8q%+62%'$#'#-2K%K2M2(#'12,+%),%$2-'2*+%#p

!pp#$K!8(2%6#o-),/%!,K%*#,-+$o*+)#,%+$!),),/r%=62%'$#'#-!(%+62$2p#$2%*#,p()*+-%L)+6

.#()*q%<:�%#p%+62%�)((),/K#,%C#*!(%.(!,s%.!$+%=L#%3%@!M2K%B�.%.#()*)2-�r

>v%=6!+%-o8"2*+%+#%+62%!8#M2A%+62%!''()*!+)#,%82%K2p2$$2K%p#$%K2+2$1),!+)#,%8q%+62

�2!K%#p%.(!,,),/A%�$22,%@'!*2-%!,K%0o(+o$2%o,K2$%K2(2/!+2K%'#L2$-A%-o8"2*+%+#

+62%*#1'(2+)#,%#p%+62%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%o,K2$%@2*+)#,%:9{%#p%+62%=#L,%!,K%0#o,+$q

.(!,,),/%&*+%:559%!,K%#+62$%!''$#'$)!+2%'#L2$-%L)+6%+62%!''()*!,+r

~v%=6!+%)p%+62%!''()*!+)#,%)-%!''$#M2KA%+62%p#((#L),/%*#,K)+)#,-%82%)1'#-2K%-o8"2*+

+#%!,q%*6!,/2-%,2/#+)!+2K%8q%+62%�2!K%#p%.(!,,),/A%�$22,%@'!*2-%!,K%0o(+o$2

'$)#$%+#%)--o),/%+62%K2*)-)#,s

Page 118



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHI

FGHJ

FGHK

 !+2$)!(-%L@M81)--)#,N

=$22%.$#+2*+)#,

C!,O-*!'),/%L*!$%'!$P),/%E%$2QM-2R*S*(2%-+#$!/2N

TUVWXYUZ%[\WZ
]̂_̀̀ aK_]%Fbc%d%[eUfUgbh%HYXb%TWiUjX
]̂_̀̀ aK_a%[eUfUgbh%k\UUe%[\WZg
]̂_̀̀ aK_̀%[eUfUgbh%G\bcWXYUZg
]̂_̀̀ aK_̂%HXebbX%HVbZb_HYXb%HbVXYUZ
]̂_̀̀ aK_l%miV\b%HXUeb
]̂_̀̀ aK_n%GoYgXYZp%[\WZg%q%G\bcWXYUZg%rUg%]st%]a%q%]̂
uebb%[eUXbVXYUZ%[\WZ
Hvsa%Fbc%d%HwbfX%[WXx%yZW\igYg

WZh%gxW\\%XxbebWzXbe%{b%ebXWYZbh_|WYZXWYZbh%zUe%Wg%\UZp%Wg%Xxb%hbcb\Uf|bZX%eb|WYZg%YZ
boYgXbZVb}
%
FGyH~r
uU%bZgjeb%Xxb%hbcb\Uf|bZX%VU|f\Ybg%wYXx%Xxb%feUcYgYUZg%Uz%Xxb%�Y\\YZphUZ%TUVW\%[\WZ�
[WeX%uwU%HWcbh%��[%[U\YVYbg%�rUcb|{be%as]a�%WZh%Xxb%TUZhUZ%[\WZ%��j\i%as]]�}

rU%hbcb\Uf|bZX%gxW\\%XW�b%f\WVb%jZXY\%hbXWY\g%Uz%W\\%|WXbeYW\g%WZh%boXbeZW\%gjezWVbgt
YZV\jhYZp%hbXWY\g%Uz%{W\VUZYbgt%xWcb%{bbZ%gj{|YXXbh%XU%WZh%WffeUcbh%YZ%weYXYZp%{i%Xxb
TUVW\%[\WZZYZp%yjXxUeYXi}%uxbebWzXbe%Xxb%hbcb\Uf|bZX%gxW\\%{b%VUZgXejVXbh%YZ%WVVUehWZVb
wYXx%Xxb%WffeUcbh%hbXWY\g%WZh%{b%ebXWYZbh%Wg%gjVx}

�bXWY\g%gxUj\h%YZV\jhb%YZzUe|WXYUZ%eb\WXYZp%XU%|W�bt%feUhjVX_Xifbt%VU\Uje%WZh
fxUXUpeWfxg_Y|Wpbg}%

FGyH~r
uU%bZgjeb%XxWX%Xxb%hbcb\Uf|bZX%febgbZXg%W%gWXYgzWVXUei%WffbWeWZVb%YZ%WVVUehWZVb%wYXx
[U\YVi%dG]̀%Uz%Xxb%�Y\\YZphUZ%TUVW\%[\WZ�%[WeX%uwU%�%HWcbh%��[%[U\YVYbg%�rUcb|{be
as]a�

rU%gYXb%V\bWeWZVb%Ue%VUZgXejVXYUZ%wUe�%gxW\\%XW�b%f\WVb%jZXY\%Xxb%hbXWY\g%xWcb%{bbZ
gj{|YXXbh%XUt%WZh%WffeUcbh%YZ%weYXYZp%{it%Xxb%TUVW\%[\WZZYZp%yjXxUeYXi%wYXx%ebgfbVX%XU�

]}%y%zYZW\%|bXxUh%gXWXb|bZX%UjX\YZYZp%Xxb%gb�jbZVb%Uz%hbcb\Uf|bZX%UZ%Xxb%gYXb%YZV\jhYZp
hb|U\YXYUZt%{jY\hYZp%wUe�g%WZh%Xebb%feUXbVXYUZ%|bWgjebg}

FGyH~r
uU%bZgjeb%XxWX%Xebbg%WZh%UXxbe%cbpbXWXYUZ%VWZ%WZh%wY\\%{b%ebXWYZbh%UZ%gYXb%WZh%ZUX
hW|Wpbh%hjeYZp%VUZgXejVXYUZ%wUe�%WZh%XU%bZgjeb%XxWX%Xxb%hbcb\Uf|bZX%VUZzUe|g%wYXx
fU\YVi%dG̀J%Uz%Xxb%�Y\\YZphUZ%TUVW\%[\WZ�%[WeX%uwU%�%HWcbh%��[%[U\YVYbg%�rUcb|{be
as]a�

rU%hbcb\Uf|bZX%gxW\\%XW�b%f\WVb%jZXY\%W%\WZhgVWfb%gVxb|b%xWg%{bbZ%gj{|YXXbh%XU%WZh
WffeUcbh%YZ%weYXYZp%{i%Xxb%TUVW\%[\WZZYZp%yjXxUeYXi}%uxb%gVxb|b%gxW\\%YZV\jhb�%�

]}%%%�bXWY\g%Uz%HUzX%TWZhgVWfYZp
]}W%%[\WZXYZp%f\WZg%�WX%ZUX%\bgg%XxWZ%W%gVW\b%Uz%]�]ss�t
]}{%%�eYXXbZ%gfbVYzYVWXYUZ%Uz%f\WZXYZp%WZh%Vj\XYcWXYUZ%wUe�g%XU%{b%jZhbeXW�bZt
]}V%%HVxbhj\b%Uz%f\WZXg%pYcYZp%gfbVYbgt%f\WZX%gY�bgt%WZh%feUfUgbh%Zj|{beg_hbZgYXYbg
wxbeb%WffeUfeYWXb

�

;

�

Page 119



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJ =$22%+#%82%$2+!),2K

ILM%%NOPMQROST%SUOPVWPXY%QTV%OV%UTOQV%ZL[\%]̂_\%V̀T%̂TÔ%X̂_aPM%]U__̂%]UOVQY%_]%Qa]]WRTPV
T̀WX̀V%OPM%MTPQWVb%V_%ŜTcTPV%_cT̂U__dWPXL

ZL%eTVOWUQ%_]%fÔM%NOPMQROSWPX
ZLO%FT]aQT%HV_̂OXT
ZLg%hbRUT%HV_̂OXT
ZLR%iTOPQ%_]%TPRU_QâTjg_aPMÔb%V̂TOV\TPVQ
ZLM%hÔ%kÔdWPX%NOb_aVQ%lWPRUaMWPX%MT\_PQV̂OVW_P%V̀OV%Z%SÔdWPX%QSORTQ%ÔT%QT̂cTM%gb
TUTRV̂WROU%R̀ÔXWPX%S_WPVQm
ZLT%fÔM%Hâ]ORWPX%iOVT̂WOUQ
ZL]%GnVT̂POU%NWX̀VWPX
ZLX%oV̀T̂%QV̂aRVâTQ%lQaR̀%OQ%SUOb%TpaWS\TPV%OPM%]âPWVâTm

qL%eTVOWUQ%_]%NOPMQROST%iOWPVTPOPRT
qLO%NOPMQROST%iOWPVTPOPRT%HR̀TMaUT%]_̂%O%\WPW\a\%ST̂W_M%_]%r%bTÔQL
qLg%k̂_S_QOUQ%]_̂%V̀T%̂TSUORT\TPV%_]%OPb%V̂TTY%Q̀ âgY%_̂%ÔTO%_]%Qâ]WPXjQTTMWPX%sWV̀WP
V̀T%UOPMQROSWPX%QR̀T\T%s̀ WR̀%MWTQ%_̂%WP%V̀T%_SWPW_P%_]%V̀T%N_ROU%kUOPPWPX%taV̀_̂WVb
gTR_\TQ%QT̂W_aQUb%MO\OXTM%_̂%MWQTOQTML

[L%HR̀TMaUT%]_̂%u\SUT\TPVOVW_P

rL%oV̀T̂
rLO%GnWQVWPX%OPM%Ŝ_S_QTM%]aPRVW_POU%QT̂cWRTQ%Og_cT%OPM%gTU_s%X̂_aPM
rLg%k̂_S_QTM%]WPWQ̀WPX%UTcTUQ%_̂%R_PV_âQ

v̀T̂TO]VT̂%V̀T%MTcTU_S\TPV%Q̀OUU%gT%RÔ ŴTM%_aV%OPM%\OWPVOWPTM%WP%]aUU%ORR_̂MOPRT%sWV̀
V̀T%OSŜ_cTM%MTVOWUQL

FGtHow
v_%TPQâT%V̀OV%V̀T%Ŝ_S_QTM%MTcTU_S\TPV%sWUU%ŜTQT̂cT%OPM%TP̀OPRT%V̀T%cWQaOU%O\TPWVWTQ
_]%V̀T%U_ROUWVb%OPM%Ŝ_cWMT%OMTpaOVT%]ORWUWVWTQ%WP%R_\SUWOPRT%sWV̀%S_UWRWTQ%xGIqY%xGqy%OPM
tiI[%_]%V̀T%fWUUWPXM_P%N_ROU%kUOPz%kÔV%vs_%{%HOcTM%|ek%k_UWRWTQ%lw_cT\gT̂%ZJIZm%OPM
k_UWRb%rLI}%l̂T]aQT%QV_̂OXTm%_]%V̀T%N_PM_P%kUOP%l~aUb%ZJIIm

v̂TTQY%̀TMXTQ%OPM%Q̀ âgQ%Q̀_sP%V_%gT%̂TVOWPTM%_P%V̀T%OSŜ_cTM%SUOPlQm%Q̀OUU%P_V%gT
MO\OXTMY%aŜ__VTMY%]TUUTMY%U_SSTM%_̂%V_SSTM%sWV̀_aV%V̀T%ŜW_̂%ŝWVVTP%R_PQTPV%_]%V̀T
N_ROU%kUOPPWPX%taV̀_̂WVbL%u]%OPb%̂TVOWPTM%V̂TTY%̀TMXT%_̂%Q̀ âg%WQ%̂T\_cTM%_̂%QTcT̂TUb
MO\OXTM%MâWPX%l_̂%O]VT̂m%R_PQV̂aRVW_PY%_̂%WQ%]_aPM%V_%gT%QT̂W_aQUb%MWQTOQTM%_̂%MbWPXY
OP_V̀T̂%V̂TTY%̀TMXT%_̂%Q̀ âg%Q̀OUU%gT%SUOPVTM%OV%V̀T%QO\T%SUORT%_̂Y%W]%SUOPVWPX%WP%V̀T
QO\T%SUORT%s_aUM%UTOcT%V̀T%PTs%V̂TTY%̀TMXT%_̂%Q̀ âg%QaQRTSVWgUT%V_%MWQTOQTY%V̀TP%V̀T
SUOPVWPX%Q̀_aUM%gT%WP%O%S_QWVW_P%V_%gT%]ŴQV%OX̂TTM%WP%ŝWVWPX%sWV̀%V̀T%N_ROU%kUOPPWPX
taV̀_̂WVb%OPM%Q̀OUU%gT%_]%O%QW�T%OPM%QSTRWTQ%V_%gT%OX̂TTM%WP%ŝWVWPX%gb%V̀T%N_ROU%kUOPPWPX
taV̀_̂WVb%OPM%Q̀OUU%gT%SUOPVTM%WP%V̀T%]ŴQV%SUOPVWPX%QTOQ_P%]_UU_sWPX%V̀T%R_\SUTVW_P%_]%V̀T
MTcTU_S\TPV%_̂%V̀T%_RRaSOVW_P%_]%V̀T%gaWUMWPXQY%s̀ WR̀TcT̂%WQ%V̀T%TÔUWT̂L%� T̀̂T%MO\OXT
WQ%UTQQ%QTcT̂TY%O%QR̀TMaUT%_]%̂T\TMWOU%s_̂dQ%PTRTQQÔb%V_%O\TUW_̂OVT%V̀T%T]]TRV%_]
MO\OXT%gb%V̂TT%QâXT̂bY%]TTMWPX%_̂%X̂_aPMs_̂d%Q̀OUU%gT%OX̂TTM%WP%ŝWVWPX%sWV̀%V̀T%N_ROU
kUOPPWPX%taV̀_̂WVbL%wTs%SUOPVWPX%Q̀_aUM%R_\SUb%sWV̀%xH%q�q�%lI��Zm%�wâQT̂b%HV_RdY
kÔV%IY%HSTRW]WROVW_P%]_̂%v̂TTQ%OPM%H̀ âgQ�%

FT\TMWOU%s_̂d%Q̀_aUM%gT%RÔ ŴTM%_aV%V_%xH%xH%q��yzZJIJ%�v̂TT%s_̂d%{
FTR_\\TPMOVW_PQ�%OPM%xH%[[Zy%lI�y�m%�h_MT%_]%k̂ORVWRT%]_̂%�TPT̂OU%NOPMQROST
oST̂OVW_PQ%lGnRUaMWPX%fÔM%Hâ]ORTQm�L%v̀T%OX̂TTM%s_̂d%Q̀OUU%gT%R_\SUTVTM%WP%V̀T%]ŴQV

�

Page 120



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJ

FGHIK

L#%!MM)+)#,!(%N),M#N-%#$%M##$-

@O-+!),!8(2%P!+2$% !,!/212,+%Q*6!,/2M%R$#1%@BS@T

UVWXYZX[%\]W\̂X%_̂VV̂̀ ZX[%Ya]%b̂cUV]YẐX%̂_%Ya]%d]e]V̂Uc]XY%̂f%Ya]%̂bbgUWYẐX%̂_%Ya]
hgZVdZX[\i%̀aZba]e]f%Z\%Ya]%]WfVZ]fj

FGkHlm
n̂%]X\gf]%YaWY%Ya]%Yf]]\%WXd%̂Ya]f%e][]YWYẐX%b̂XYZXg]%Ŷ%cWo]%W%eWVgWhV]%b̂XYfZhgYẐX%Ŷ
Ya]%Wc]XZYp%̂_%Ya]%Wf]W%ZX%Wbb̂fdWXb]%̀ZYa%ÛVZbp%qGrs%̂_%Ya]%tZVVZX[d̂X%ûbWV%vVWXw%vWfY
ǹ %̂x%HWe]d%yzv%v̂VZbZ]\%{m̂ e]ch]f%J|IJ}%WXd%Ŷ%b̂cUVp%̀ZYa%H]bYẐX%I~�%̂_%Ya]%n̂ X̀
WXd%�̂ gXYfp%vVWXXZX[%kbY%I~~|j

m̂ ỲZYa\YWXdZX[%Ya]%Uf̂eZ\ẐX\%̂_%Ya]%n̂ X̀%WXd%�̂ gXYfp%vVWXXZX[%{�]X]fWV%v]fcZYY]d
z]e]V̂Uc]XY}%lfd]f%I~~K%{̂f%WXp%̂fd]f%f]êoZX[%WXd%f]x]XWbYZX[%YaWY%lfd]f%̀ZYa%̂f
Z̀YâgY%ĉ dZ_ZbWYẐX}i%X̂%WddZYẐXWV%̀ ZXd̂ \̀i%d̂ f̂\%̂ f%̂ Ya]f%̂ U]XZX[\%\aWVV%h]
b̂X\YfgbY]d%ZX%Ya]%̀WVV\%̂f%f̂ _̂%\V̂U]\%̂_%Ya]%d]e]V̂Uc]XY%a]f]hp%WUUf̂e]dj

FGkHlm
n̂%Uf]e]XY%̂e]fV̂̂ oZX[%Ŷ%Wd�̂ZXZX[%Uf̂U]fYZ]\%ZX%Wbb̂fdWXb]%̀ZYa%ÛVZbp%qGJ�%̂_%Ya]
tZVVZX[d̂X%ûbWV%vVWXw%vWfY%ǹ %̂x%HWe]d%yzv%v̂VZbZ]\%{m̂ e]ch]f%J|IJ}

m̂ %d]e]V̂Uc]XY%WUUf̂e]d%hp%YaZ\%U]fcZ\\ẐX%\aWVV%h]%b̂cc]Xb]d%gXYZV%W%\ba]c]%_̂f%Ya]
Uf̂eZ\ẐX%̂_%\g\YWZXWhV]%̀WY]f%cWXW[]c]XY%aW\%h]]X%\ghcZYY]d%Ŷ%WXd%WUUf̂e]d%ZX
f̀ZYZX[%hp%Ya]%ûbWV%vVWXXZX[%kgYâfZYpj%%na]%\ba]c]%\aWVV%bV]WfVp%d]ĉ X\YfWY]%YaWY
\g\YWZXWhV]%dfWZXW[]%\p\Y]c\%{HyzH}%aWe]%h]]X%ZXb̂fÛfWY]d%ZXŶ%Ya]%d]\Z[X\%̂_%Ya]
d]e]V̂Uc]XY%ZX%Wbb̂fdWXb]%̀ZYa%Ya]%aZ]fWfbap%\]Y%̂gY%ZX%Wbb̂fdWXb]%̀ZYa%v̂VZbp%KjIK%̂_
Ya]%ûXd̂X%vVWX%WXd%̀ZVVw%%
Zj%Uf̂eZd]%ZX_̂fcWYẐX%̂X%WVV%Hgd\%_]WYgf]\%ZXbVgdZX[%Ya]%c]Yâd%]cUV̂p]d%Ŷ%d]VWp%WXd
b̂XYf̂V%Ya]%\gf_Wb]%̀WY]f%dZ\baWf[]d%_f̂c%Ya]%\ZY]%WXdw
Wj%bWVbgVWYẐX\%\â Z̀X[%\Ŷfc%U]fẐd%WXd%ZXY]X\ZYp%WXd%êVgc]%̂_%\ŶfW[]%f]�gZf]d%Ŷ
b̂XYf̂V%\gf_Wb]%̀WY]f%WXd%\Z�]%̂_%_]WYgf]\%Ŷ%b̂XYf̂V%YaWY%êVgc]j
hj%WXp%̂e]fVWXd%_V̂̂ dZX[%\âgVd%h]%\â X̀i%̀ZYa%_V̂̀ %UWYa\%d]UYa\%WXd%e]V̂bZYZ]\%Zd]XYZ_Z]d
W\%̀]VV%W\%WXp%aW�Wfd\i%{\W_]%Wbb]\\%WXd%][f]\\%cg\Y%h]%d]ĉ X\YfWY]d}j
bj%c]W\gf]\%YWo]X%Ŷ%Uf]e]XY%ÛVVgYẐX%̂_%Ya]%f]b]ZeZX[%[f̂gXd̀ WY]f%WXd�̂f%\gf_Wb]
ẀY]f\�%
dj%â %̀Ya]p%̂f%Y]cÛfWfp%c]W\gf]\%̀ZVV%h]%ZcUV]c]XY]d%Ŷ%]X\gf]%X̂%ZXbf]W\]%ZX%_V̂̂ d
fZ\o%_f̂c%b̂cc]Xb]c]XY%̂_%b̂X\YfgbYẐXj
ZZj%Uf̂eZd]%W%cWXW[]c]XY%WXd%cWZXY]XWXb]%UVWX%_̂f%Ya]%VZ_]YZc]%̂_%Ya]%d]e]V̂Uc]XY%̂_
WffWX[]c]XY\%Ŷ%\]bgf]%Ya]%̂U]fWYẐX%̂_%Ya]%\ba]c]%Yaf̂g[âgY%ZY\%VZ_]YZc]j%�XbVgdZX[
WUUf̂UfZWY]%d]YWZV\%̂ _%�X\U]bYẐX%f][Zc]\i%WUUf̂UfZWY]%U]f_̂fcWXb]%\U]bZ_ZbWYẐXi
f]c]dZWYẐX%WXd%YZc]\bWV]\%_̂f%Ya]%f]\̂VeZX[%̂_%Z\\g]\j
ZZZj%Uf̂eZd]%d]YWZV\%̂ _%Ya]%ĥdp%V][WVVp%f]\ÛX\ZhV]%_̂f%Ya]%ZcUV]c]XYWYẐX%̂ _%Ya]
cWXW[]c]XY%WXd%cWZXY]XWXb]%UVWXj
%
na]%\ba]c]%\aWVV%WV\̂%d]ĉ X\YfWY]%Ya]%g\]%̂_%c]Yâd\%Ŷ%cZXZcZ\]%Ya]%g\]%̂_%ÛYWhV]
ẀY]f%Yaf̂g[a%̀WY]f%b̂VV]bYẐXi%f]g\]%WXd%f]bpbVZX[%WXd%̀ZVVw
Zej%ZXb̂fÛfWY]%̀WY]f%\WeZX[%c]W\gf]\%WXd%]�gZUc]XY�
ej%Uf̂eZd]%d]YWZV\%̂_%̀WY]f%b̂VV]bYẐX%_WbZVZYZ]\%Ŷ%bWUYgf]%]�b]\\%fWZX̀ WY]f�
eZj%Uf̂eZd]%d]YWZV\%̂_%â %̀fWZX%WXd%[f]p%̀ WY]f%̀ ZVV%h]%f]bpbV]d%WXd%f]g\]d%ZX%Ya]
d]e]V̂Uc]XYj

na]f]W_Y]f%Ya]%d]e]V̂Uc]XY%\aWVV%h]%ZcUV]c]XY]d%WXd%f]YWZX]d�cWZXYWZX]d%ZX%Wbb̂fdWXb]
Z̀Ya%Ya]\]%d]YWZV\%_̂f%W\%V̂X[%W\%Ya]%d]e]V̂Uc]XY%f]cWZX\%ZX%]�Z\Y]Xb]j

�

�

Page 121



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIJ

FGHIK

FGHLL

FGHLM

0#N2%O#$%@P-+!),!8(2%Q#12-

C)O2+)12%Q#12-RS622(*6!)$%B,)+-

.!$T),/%&((#*!+)#,

@2*P$2N%8U%V2-)/,

FGWHXY
Z[%\]̂_̀\%abca%̂_̀dce\%fca\̀%̀_]%[dd%ĝ%e[]à[hh\i%a[%\]̂_̀\%ab\%i\j\h[kl\]a%i[\̂%][a
g]è\ĉ\%ab\%̀ĝm%[d%dh[[ig]n%e[]àc̀o%a[%p[hgeo%GqJ%rh[[i%Fĝm%qc]cn\l\]a%[d%ab\
sghhg]ni[]%t[ech%phc]u%pc̀a%X]\%v%Hàca\nge%p[hgeg\̂%wY[j%LxILyz%p[hgeo%{|IL%rh[[i%Fĝm
qc]cn\l\]a%[d%ab\%t[]i[]%phc]%w}_ho%LxIIy%c]i%Ycag[]ch%phc]]g]n%p[hgeo%r̀cl\f[̀m
wqc̀eb%LxILy%c]i%ab\%phc]]g]n%p̀ceage\%~_gic]e\%wqc̀eb%LxIMy|%Z[%�\%bc]ih\i%ĉ%eh[̂\
a[%gâ%̂[_̀e\%ĉ%k[̂ ĝ�h\%g]%e[lkhgc]e\%fgab%p[hgeo%{|I�%H_̂acg]c�h\%�̀cg]cn\%[d%ab\
t[]i[]%phc]%w}_ho%LxIIyz%c]i%e[]̂\̀j\%fca\̀%̂_kkhg\̂%g]%cee[̀ic]e\%fgab%p[hgeo%{|I{
�ca\̀%_̂\%c]i%̂_kkhg\̂%[d%ab\%t[]i[]%phc]%w}_ho%LxIIy|

Zb\%if\hhg]nŵy%̂bchh%cebg\j\%t\j\h%M%[d%ab\%�[i\%d[̀%H_̂acg]c�h\%s[l\̂|%Y[
i\j\h[kl\]a%̂bchh%e[ll\]e\%_]agh%c%̂gn]\i%i\̂gn]%̂acn\%e\̀agdgeca\%e[]dg̀lg]n%abĝ%h\j\h
bĉ%�\\]%̀\e\gj\i|%Zb\%i\̂gn]%̂acn\%e\̀agdgeca\%̂bchh%�\%̀\acg]\i%c]i%lci\%cjcghc�h\%d[̀
g]̂k\eag[]%�o%ab\%t[ech%phc]]g]n%W_ab[̀gao%[]%̀\�_\̂a|

Zb\%i\j\h[kl\]a%l_̂a%�\%e[lkh\a\i%g]%cee[̀ic]e\%fgab%ab\%k̀g]egkh\̂%[d%ab\%i\̂gn]
âcn\%e\̀agdgeca\%c]i%ab\%ckkhgec]a%̂bchh%\]̂_̀\%abca%e[lkh\ag[]%̂acn\%e\̀agdgeca\%bĉ%�\\]
caacg]\i%k̀g[̀%a[%[ee_kc]eo%[d%\ceb%if\hhg]n|%%

FGWHXY
Z[%\]̂_̀\%abca%ab\%[��\eagj\̂%[d%̂_̂acg]c�h\%i\j\h[kl\]a%gi\]agdg\i%g]%t[]i[]%phc]%w}_ho
LxIIy%p[hgeg\̂%{|I%c]i%{|�|

Whh%̀\̂gi\]agch%_]gâ%fgabg]%ab\%i\j\h[kl\]a%b\̀\�o%ckk̀[j\i%̂bchh%�\%�_gha%g]%cee[̀ic]e\
fgab%�tgd\agl\%s[l\̂�%Hac]ic̀î|%r_̀ab\̀%Ix�%[d%ab\%_]gâ%b\̀\�o%ckk̀[j\i%̂bchh%�\
i\̂gn]\i%c]i%e[]̂à_ea\i%a[%�\%d_hho%fb\\hebcg̀%cee\̂ ĝ�h\%[̀%\ĉgho%cickac�h\%d[̀
\̀̂gi\]â%fb[%c̀\%fb\\hebcg̀%_̂\̀ ẑ%ĉ%̂\a%[_a%g]%ab\%�[_]egh�̂%H_kkh\l\]ac̀o%phc]]g]n
�[e_l\]a%�Wee\̂ ĝ�h\%sghhg]ni[]�|

FGWHXY
Z[%\]̂_̀\%abca%̂_ddgeg\]a%b[_̂g]n%̂a[em%ĝ%k̀[jgi\i%a[%l\\a%ab\%]\\î%[d%iĝc�h\i%c]i
\hi\̀ho%k\[kh\%g]%cee[̀ic]e\%fgab%t[]i[]%phc]%w}_ho%LxIIy%p[hgeg\̂%�|Iz%�|K%c]i%�|L

Y[%_]ga%b\̀\�o%ckk̀[j\i%̂bchh%�\%[ee_kg\i%_]agh%c%kc̀mg]n%chh[ecag[]%̂eb\l\%bĉ%�\\]
_̂�lgaa\i%a[z%c]i%ckk̀[j\i%g]%f̀gag]n%�oz%ab\%t[ech%phc]]g]n%W_ab[̀gao|%%Zb\̀\cda\̀%ab\
kc̀mg]n%̂bchh%̀\lcg]%chh[eca\i%d[̀%ab\%_̂\%[d%ab\%_]gâ%g]%cee[̀ic]e\%fgab%ab\%ckk̀[j\i
êb\l\%c]i%̀\lcg]%_]i\̀%abĝ%chh[ecag[]%d[̀%ab\%hgd\%[d%ab\%i\j\h[kl\]a|

FGWHXY
Z[%\]̂_̀\%abca%c]%ckk̀[k̀gca\%h\j\h%[d%ec̀%kc̀mg]n%k̀[jĝg[]%ĝ%k̀[jgi\i%[]%̂ga\%g]
cee[̀ic]e\%fgab%p[hgeo%WqIM%[d%ab\%sghhg]ni[]%t[ech%phc]u%pc̀a%Zf[%v%Hcj\i%��p
p[hgeg\̂%wY[j\l�\̀%LxILy%c]i%�bcka\̀%J%[d%ab\%t[]i[]%phc]%w}_ho%LxIIy|

Zb\%if\hhg]nŵy%̂bchh%cebg\j\%�H\e_̀\i%�o%�\̂gn]�%ceè\igacag[]%cfc̀i\i%�o%ab\
sghhg]ni[]%q\à[k[hgac]%p[hge\%�̀gl\%p̀\j\]ag[]%�\̂gn]%Wijĝ\̀%w�p�Wy%[]%�\bchd%[d%ab\
Ŵ [̂egcag[]%[d%�bg\d%p[hge\%Xddge\̀ %̂wW�pXy|%Y[%if\hhg]n%̂bchh%�\%[ee_kg\i%_]agh
ceè\igacag[]%bĉ%�\\]%cebg\j\i|

FGWHXY

5

:9

::

:4

Page 122



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGFHI

FGFHI

.6#+#J#(+!)*%.!,2(-

K#,%@+!,L!$L%0#,L)+)#,

MN%OPQRPSNTU%VW%XYU%IVPNTZ[\R%]PX̂%PN]UQ%RUTXZVN%_̀%VW%XYU%IQZaU%SN]%bZRVQ]UQ%cTX%_dde
XV%TVNRZ]UQ%TQZaU%SN]%]ZRVQ]UQ%ZaO[ZTSXZVNR%ZN%UfTZRZNg%ZXR%O[SNNZNg%WPNTXZVNRh%XV%OQVaVXU
XYU%iU[[%jUZNg%VW%XYU%SQUS%ZN%OPQRPSNTU%VW%XYU%IVPNTZ[\R%OViUQR%PN]UQ%RUTXZVN%k%VW%XYU
lVTS[%mVnUQNaUNX%cTX%kooop%XV%QUW[UTX%XYU%gPZ]SNTU%TVNXSZNU]%ZN%XYU%IVPNTZ[\R%Hqm%VN
IVaaPNZX̂%HSWUX̂%r̂%bURZgN%SN]%XV%UNRPQU%XYU%]UnU[VOaUNX%OQVnZ]UR%S%RSWU%SN]%RUTPQU
UNnZQVNaUNX%ZN%STTVQ]SNTU%iZXY%lVN]VN%q[SN%stP[̂%ko__u%qV[ZTZUR%̀v_%SN]%̀vwv

FV%OYVXVnV[XSZT%OSNU[R%RYS[[%jU%ZNRXS[[U]%PN[URR%WP[[%]UXSZ[R%VW%XYU%RZXZNg%SN]%]URZgN%VW%XYU
OQVOVRU]%OYVXVnV[XSZT%OSNU[R%YSnU%jUUN%RPjaZXXU]%XV%SN]%SOOQVnU]%ZN%iQZXZNg%ĵ%XYU
lVTS[%q[SNNZNg%cPXYVQZX̂v%xYU%OSNU[R%RYS[[%jU%ZNRXS[[U]%ZN%STTVQ]SNTU%iZXY%XYU%SOOQVnU]
]UXSZ[R%SN]%XYUQUWVQU%OUQaSNUNX[̂%QUXSZNU]v

yzcHGF
xV%UNRPQU%XYSX%XYU%OSNU[R%SQU%NVX%]UXQZaUNXS[%XV%XYU%SOOUSQSNTU%VW%XYU%jPZ[]ZNg%SN]
RXQUUX%RTUNUp%ZN%STTVQ]SNTU%iZXY%OV[ZT̂%rz_w%VW%XYU%{Z[[ZNg]VN%lVTS[%q[SN|%qSQX%k%}%HSnU]
~bq%qV[ZTZUR%sFVnUajUQ%ko_kuv

qQZVQ%XV%XYU%TVaaUNTUaUNX%VW%]UnU[VOaUNXp%S%]UXSZ[U]%UNUQĝ%SRRURRaUNX%RYS[[%jU
RPjaZXXU]%XV%SN]%SOOQVnU]%ZN%iQZXZNg%ĵ%XYU%lVTS[%q[SNNZNg%cPXYVQZX̂v
%
xYU%SRRURRaUNX%RYS[[%T[USQ[̂%RUX%VPX%XYU%jSRU[ZNU%UNUQĝ%OUQWVQaSNTU%VW%XYU
]UnU[VOaUNX%sXV%ko_w%jPZ[]ZNg%QUgP[SXZVNRup%SN]%XYU%]UXSZ[U]%aUSRPQUR%XV%QU]PTU%IGk
UaZRRZVNR%ĵ%w��%WQVa%XYZR%jSRU[ZNUv%xYU%SRRURRaUNX%RYS[[%OQVnZ]U%]UXSZ[U]
ROUTZWZTSXZVNR%VW%XYU%aUSRPQUR%SN]%XUTYNV[Vĝ%XYSX%iZ[[%jU%PRU]%XV%QUSTY%XYU%w��%XSQgUXv
xYU%SRRURRaUNX%RYS[[%ZNT[P]U%XYU%ZaOSTXR%VW%USTY%UNUQĝ%UWWZTZUNT̂%aUSRPQU%SN]�VQ
WVQasRu%VW%XUTYNV[Vĝ%VN%XYU%jSRU[ZNU%UaZRRZVNRv%xYU%SRRURRaUNX%RYS[[%ZNT[P]U%O[SNR
ZNT[P]ZNg%U[UnSXZVNR%iYUQU%NUTURRSQ̂%RYViZNg%XYU%ZNT[PRZVN%VW%XYU%QU[UnSNX%XUTYNV[Vĝ%XV
QU]PTU%XYU%IGk%UaZRRZVNRv
%
�ZNS[[̂p%XYU%SRRURRaUNX%aPRX%ZNT[P]U%SOOQVOQZSXU%aUSRPQZNg%SN]%aVNZXVQZNg%OQVOVRS[R
SN]%YVi%XYU%ZNWVQaSXZVN%iZ[[%jU%RPjaZXXU]%XV%XYU%lVTS[%q[SNNZNg%cPXYVQZX̂%XV%]UaVNRXQSXU
IGk%QU]PTXZVNR%SQU%jUZNg%aUXv%%
%
xYU%]UnU[VOaUNX%aPRX%OQVTUU]%ZN%STTVQ]SNTU%iZXY%XYU%SOOQVnU]%RTYUaUv

yzcHGF
xV%UNRPQU%SOOQVOQZSXU%TSQjVN%RSnZNgR%SQU%]U[ZnUQU]%ZN%STTVQ]SNTU%iZXY%lVN]VN%q[SN
qV[ZT̂%�vkv

:�

:;

M�k

M�w

0#1'�(-#$�%D,�#$1!+)J2%�:�

0#1'�(-#$�%D,�#$1!+)J2%�4�

:

4

DK�7< &=D�>@

xYU%]UTZRZVN%XV%mycFx%O[SNNZNg%OUQaZRRZVN%YSR%jUUN%XS�UN%YSnZNg%QUgSQ]%XV%S[[%QU[UnSNX
O[SNNZNg%[UgZR[SXZVNp%QUgP[SXZVNRp%gPZ]SNTUp%TZQTP[SQR%SN]%IVPNTZ[%OV[ZTZURp%ZNT[P]ZNg%xYU
{PaSN%yZgYXR%cTX%s_ddeu%s{yc%_ddeu%iYZTY%aS�UR%ZX%PN[SiWP[%WVQ%XYU%IVPNTZ[%XV%STX
ZNTVaOSXZj[̂%iZXY%IVNnUNXZVN%QZgYXRp%ROUTZWZTS[[̂%cQXZT[U%�%sQZgYX%XV%S%WSZQ%YUSQZNguh%cQXZT[U%e
sQZgYX%XV%QUROUTX%WVQ%OQZnSXU%SN]%WSaZ[̂%[ZWUuh%cQXZT[U%_%VW%XYU%�ZQRX%qQVXVTV[%sOQVXUTXZVN%VW
OQVOUQX̂u%SN]%cQXZT[U%_�%sOQVYZjZXZVN%VW%]ZRTQZaZNSXZVNuv

xYU%]UTZRZVN%XV%mycFx%O[SNNZNg%OUQaZRRZVN%YSR%jUUN%XS�UN%YSnZNg%QUgSQ]%XV%XYU

Page 123



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGH 0#,+$#(%#I%>,J)$#,12,+!(%KL)-!,*2%I$#1%0#,-+$L*+)#,%M#$NO

PQRSTSUV%WXY%PZQPQVWRV%SX%[\U%]SRRSX̂YQX%_XS[WZ̀%aUbURQPcUX[%dRWX%eWbUY%dQRSTSUV
feUP[UcgUZ%hiijk%WV%SXTQZPQZW[UY%SX[Q%[\U%]SRRSX̂YQX%lQTWR%dRWX%fhiGhk%VU[%Qm[%gURQno
SXTRmYSX̂%emPPRUcUX[WZ̀%dRWXXSX̂%pmSYWXTUo%WXY%[Q%WRR%ZURUbWX[%cW[UZSWR%TQXVSYUZW[SQXVo
SXTRmYSX̂%[\U%lQXYQX%dRWX%fqmR̀%hiGGk%WXY%XW[SQXWR%̂mSYWXTUr

smSVWXTU%tZQc%YUcQRS[SQX%WXY%TQXV[ZmT[SQX%nQZuV%SV%VmgvUT[%[Q%TQX[ZQR%mXYUZ%w\U%xQX[ZQR
Qt%dQRRm[SQX%yT[%Gzj{o%[\U%xRUWX%ySZ%yT[V%WXY%Q[\UZ%ZURW[UY%RÛSVRW[SQXr%FX%PWZ[STmRWZo%̀Qm
V\QmRY%UXVmZU%[\W[%[\U%tQRRQnSX̂%WZU%TQcPRSUY%nS[\|}

yr%aUcQRS[SQX%WXY%TQXV[ZmT[SQX%nQZuV%n\ST\%WZU%WmYSgRU%W[%[\U%VS[U%gQmXYWZ̀%V\WRR%QXR̀%gU
TWZZSUY%Qm[%gU[nUUX%[\U%\QmZV%Qt%i~rii%WXY%G~rii%\QmZV%�QXYẀ%[Q%�ZSYẀ%WXY%gU[nUUX
[\U%\QmZV%Qt%i~rii%\QmZV%WXY%G�rii%\QmZV%QX%eW[mZYẀr%sQ%nQZuV%V\WRR%gU%TWZZSUY%Qm[%QX
emXYẀVo%�WXu%QZ%dmgRST%]QRSYẀVr

�r%yRR%XQSVU%̂UXUZW[UY%YmZSX̂%VmT\%nQZuV%V\WRR%gU%TQX[ZQRRUY%SX%TQcPRSWXTU%nS[\%�ZS[SV\
e[WXYWZY%xQYU%Qt%dZWT[STU%�e%Hhh~|hiizr

xr%amV[%UcSVVSQXV%V\WRR%gU%TQX[ZQRRUY%SX%TQcPRSWXTU%nS[\%[\U%�ẀQZ%Qt%lQXYQX�V%�UV[
dZWT[STU%pmSYWXTU�%w\U%xQX[ZQR%Qt%YmV[%WXY%UcSVVSQXV%tZQc%TQXV[ZmT[SQX%WXY%YUcQRS[SQXr

ar%sQ%gQXtSZUV%[\W[%TZUW[U%YWZu%VcQuU%QZ%XmSVWXTU%[Q%RQTWR%ZUVSYUX[Vr

�Qm%WZU%WYbSVUY%[Q%TQXVmR[%[\U%xQmXTSR�V%�XbSZQXcUX[WR%dZQ[UT[SQX%_XS[
fnnnr\SRRSX̂YQXr̂Qbrmu�XQSVU%wURr%iG~zH%hHiGHHk%QZ%[Q%VUUu%PZSQZ%WPPZQbWR%mXYUZ%eUT[SQX
�G%Qt%[\U%xQX[ZQR%Qt%dQRRm[SQX%yT[%St%̀Qm%WX[STSPW[U%WX̀%YSttSTmR[̀%SX%TWZZ̀SX̂%Qm[
TQXV[ZmT[SQX%Q[\UZ%[\WX%nS[\SX%[\U%XQZcWR%nQZuSX̂%\QmZV%VU[%Qm[%SX%fyk%WgQbUo%WXY%g̀
cUWXV%[\W[%nQmRY%cSXScSVU%YSV[mZgWXTU%[Q%WYvQSXSX̂%PZUcSVUVr

y�G{

y�j

��G�

��Gz

��hi

��hG

��hh

��h�

��h{

���~

]�

]{

��G

�Gj

]aye}��w

]aye}ly�

sUn%YUbURQPcUX[%WXY%TWZ%PWZuSX̂%V[WXYWZYVr

xQXVSYUZW[SQX%Qt%[ZWttST%̂UXUZW[UY%g̀%PZQPQVUY%YUbURQPcUX[Vr

sUn%YUbURQPcUX[%cmV[%\WZcQXSVU%nS[\%[\U%U�SV[SX̂%V[ZUU[%VTUXUr

sUn%YUbURQPcUX[%cmV[%ScPZQbU%QZ%TQcPRUcUX[%[\U%T\WZWT[UZ%Qt%[\U
WZUWr
aẀRŜ\[%WXY%VmXRŜ\[%TQXVSYUZW[SQXVr

eS[SX̂o%gmRu%WXY%PZQ�ScS[̀%Qt%XUn%gmSRYSX̂V�U�[UXVSQXVr

�UVSYUX[SWR%U�[UXVSQXV�gmSRYSX̂V%Qt%[nQ%QZ%cQZU%V[QZÙVr

�U�mSZUV%[\U%PZQbSVSQX%Qt%WYU�mW[U%WcUXS[̀%VPWTUr

�U�mSZUV%XUn%YUbURQPcUX[%[Q%UXVmZU%WYU�mW[U%RUbURV%Qt%PZSbWT̀%[Q
XUŜ\gQmZVr
�U[UX[SQX%Qt%[QPQ̂ZWP\STWR%WXY%RWXYVTWPU%tUW[mZUV%WXY%PZQbSVSQX%Qt
XUn%PRWX[SX̂%WXY%RWXYVTWPSX̂%SX%YUbURQPcUX[%PZQPQVWRVr
lQVV%WXY%ZUPRWTUcUX[%Qt%ZUVSYUX[SWR%WTTQccQYW[SQX

�S�%Qt%\QmVSX̂%mXS[V

dZQ[UT[SQX%Qt%[\U%T\WZWT[UZ%WXY%WcUXS[SUV%Qt%VmZZQmXYSX̂%PZQPUZ[SUV
WXY%[\U%RQTWR%WZUW
_VU%Qt%PRWXXSX̂%QgRŜW[SQXV%[Q%VmPPRUcUX[%[\U%PZQbSVSQX%Qt
ZUTZUW[SQXo%RUSVmZU%WXY%TQccmXS[̀%tWTSRS[SUV
�UVSYUX[SWR%��[UXVSQXVo%]SRRSX̂YQX%aUVŜX%�%yTTUVV%e[W[UcUX[o
emPPRUcUX[WZ̀%dRWXXSX̂%aQTmcUX[o%WYQP[UY%aUTUcgUZ%hii~
�UVSYUX[SWR%lẀQm[Vo%]SRRSX̂YQX%aUVŜX%�%yTTUVV%e[W[UcUX[o
emPPRUcUX[WZ̀%dRWXXSX̂%aQTmcUX[o%WYQP[UY%qmR̀%hii�

Page 124



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGH

FGI

J22'),/%K)/6L!M-%!,N%.!O212,+-%P$22%P$#1%1QN%2+*

R!1!/2%+#%S2$/2%3%T#$%0#Q,*)(%<#!N-U

;

V

W

XY: @)+2%!,N%C#*!()+M

Z[\%]̂ _̂̀a]b̀cd%èb\%̀e%_ca]b\f%cd%b[\%dcgb[\gd%èf\%ch%ij]d%kc]f%]df%acl̂ g̀e\e%ch%]
f\b]a[\f%̂gĉ\gbm%noc%pGq%]df%bjc%e\l̀rf\b]a[\f%̂gĉ\gb̀\e%noce%ps%]df%ptqu%Z[\%èb\%̀e
vcgf\g\f%bc%b[\%dcgb[rj\eb%vm%b[\%g\]g%w]gf\de%ch%tprtx%y\gg\ge%z{\d|\}%bc%b[\%dcgb[r\]eb
vm%prpp%~]̀dhcgf%�c|gb%]df%bc%b[\%ec|b[rj\eb%vm%p�%ij]d%kc]fu%�\eb%�g]mbcd%�]̂b̀eb
�[|ga[%]df%pHrpx%ij]d%kc]f%]g\%_ca]b\f%cd%b[\%ĉ ĉèb\%èf\%ch%ij]d%kc]fu

XY4 .$#'#-2N%@*6212

�_]dd̀dw%̂\gl̀eècd%̀e%ec|w[b%hcg%b[\%\g\ab̀cd%ch%]%v|̀_f̀dw%acl̂ g̀èdw%p�%bjcrv\f%h_]be
j̀b[%]eecà]b\f%̂]g�̀dw}%ama_\%ebcg]w\}%]l\d̀bm%]g\]e%]df%_]dfea]̂ d̀wu%Z[\%b[g\\%\�̀eb̀dw
g\èf\db̀]_%̂gĉ\gb̀\e%jc|_f%v\%f\lc_̀e[\fu%�d\%ch%b[\%\�̀eb̀dw%{\[̀a|_]g%agceec{\ge
jc|_f%v\%g\b]̀d\f%]df%j̀f\d\f%bc%]__cj%]aa\ee%bc%b[\%̂]g�̀dw%]g\]%]b%b[\%g\]g}%j[̀_eb%b[\
cb[\g%bjc%agceec{\ge%jc|_f%v\%g\lc{\fu

�c|%]g\%]f{̀e\f%b[]b%a]g\%e[c|_f%v\%b]�\d%f|g̀dw%b[\%v|̀_f̀dw%jcg�e%[\g\vm%]̂ ĝc{\f%bc
]{c̀f%ê _̀_]w\%ch%l|f}%ec̀_%cg%g\_]b\f%v|̀_f̀dw%l]b\g̀]_e%cdbc%b[\%̂]{\l\db%cg%̂|v_̀a
[̀w[j]mu%�c|%]g\%h|gb[\g%]f{̀e\f%b[]b%h]̀_|g\%bc%b]�\%]̂ ĝĉg̀]b\%eb\̂e%bc%]{c̀f%ê _̀_]w\%cg
]f\�|]b\_m%a_\]g%̀b%]j]m%ac|_f%g\e|_b%̀d%]ab̀cd%v\̀dw%b]�\d%|df\g%b[\%�̀w[j]me%zab%px�su

Z[\%�c|dà_%j̀__%g\ac{\g%hgcl%b[\%]̂ _̂̀a]db%b[\%aceb%ch%[̀w[j]m%]df%hccbj]m%g\̂]̀ge}
d̀a_|f̀dw%f]l]w\%bc%wg]ee%{\gw\eu

�]g\%e[c|_f%v\%b]�\d%f|g̀dw%b[\%v|̀_f̀dw%jcg�e%[\g\vm%]̂ ĝc{\f%bc%\de|g\%dc%f]l]w\
caa|ge%bc%b[\%{\gw\%cg%hccb̂]b[e%f|g̀dw%acdebg|ab̀cdu%�\[̀a_\e%f\_̀{\g̀dw%l]b\g̀]_e%bc%b[̀e
f\{\_ĉl\db%e[]__%dcb%c{\gg̀f\%cg%a]|e\%f]l]w\%bc%b[\%̂|v_̀a%hccbj]mu%zdm%f]l]w\%j̀__
g\�|̀g\%bc%v\%l]f\%wccf%bc%b[\%e]b̀eh]ab̀cd%ch%b[\%�c|dà_%]df%]b%b[\%]̂ _̂̀a]db�e%\�̂\de\u

ycg%h|gb[\g%̀dhcgl]b̀cd%]df%]f{̀a\%acdb]ab%r%�̀w[j]me%�]̀db\d]da\%�̂ \g]b̀cde}%�\dbg]_
�\̂cb%r%�_ca�%�}%�]g_̀dwbcd%kc]f%�\̂cb}%pt�%�]g_̀dwbcd%kc]f}%�̀__̀dwfcd}%�̀ff_\e\�}
��H%H��%nZ\_�%sp�x�%tII�tGqu

�c|%]g\%]f{̀e\f%b[]b%b[\%f\{\_ĉl\db%[\g\vm%]̂ ĝc{\f%g\̂g\e\dbe%a[]gw\]v_\
f\{\_ĉl\db%|df\g%b[\%�]mcg�e%]df%�̀__̀dwfcde%�cll|d̀bm%Fdhg]ebg|ab|g\%�\{m%n�F�qu
Z[\%]ab|]_%�cll|d̀bm%Fdhg]ebg|ab|g\%�\{m%j̀__%v\%a]_a|_]b\f%]b%b[\%b̀l\%mc|g
f\{\_ĉl\db%̀e%h̀geb%̂\gl̀bb\f%]df%]%e\̂]g]b\%_̀]v̀_̀bm%dcb̀a\%j̀__%v\%̀ee|\f%vm%b[\%�ca]_
�_]dd̀dw%z|b[cg̀bmu%i[c|_f%mc|%g\�|̀g\%h|gb[\g%̀dhcgl]b̀cd%̂_\]e\%g\h\g%bc%b[\%�c|dà_�e
�\vèb\%jjju[̀__̀dwfcduwc{u|��̀df\�u�ê�]gb̀a_\̀f�tGIH��

�sx�s�z���tssI�HsIG ps%r%pG%%ij]d%kc]f%�\eb%�g]mbcd%

�k��ZF�o%�y%z%�zkZ%Z��%iZ�k��%�zkZ%Z�k��%iZ�k��%k�iF��oZFz�%��F��Fo~%Z�
z�������zZ�%pH%y�zZi%nFo����Fo~%�����FZF�o%�y%Z�k��%��FiZFo~%�����Fo~iq
n��Z�Fo�%z���F�zZF�oqu

XY 07�@DR><&=D7�@

XYX <2(2O!,+%.(!,,),/%K)-+#$M

Page 125



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHIIJIK%LMNOJPPJQI%RQN%H%SGQTU%QR%VW%RGHXP%YNMRZ%[\][\̂_FF̂ \̀\âW\abc%dHP%NMRePMf%JI
gHNTh%̀\\ij%HP%JX%RHJGMf%XQ%LNQkJfM%H%PeRRJTJMIX%RGQQf%NJPU%HPPMPPOMIX%HIf%RHJGMf%XQ%PMTeNM
LNQkJPJQI%RQN%MfeTHXJQIHGj%QLMI%PLHTM̂NMTNMHXJQIHG%QN%TQOOeIJXl%RHTJGJXJMP%XhNQeKh%LGHIIJIK
QSGJKHXJQIPm%nhM%HLLGJTHXJQI%dHP%fJPOJPPMf%HX%HLLMHG%YFGHIIJIK%oIPLMTXQNHXM%NMRZ
_FF̂pqqV\̂_̂\î̀ \[]WVac%JI%rMLXMOSMN%̀\\im%nhM%FGHIIJIK%oIPLMTXQN%eLhMGf%XhM
sQeITJGtP%fMTJPJQI%XQ%NMRePM%XhM%HLLGJTHXJQI%JI%NMKHNfP%XQ%XhM%GHTU%QR%LGHIIJIK%QSGJKHXJQIPm

_%PMTQIf%HLLGJTHXJQI%YNMRZ%[\][\̂_FF̂ \̀\î[abc%RQN%H%SGQTU%QR%RGHXP%TQOLNJPJIK%VW%XdQuSMf
eIJXPj%dHP%NMRePMf%JI%gHl%̀\\ij%HP%JX%RHJGMf%XQ%LNQkJfM%HIl%HRRQNfHSGM%hQePJIK%QN%H%kJHSJGJXl
HPPMPPOMIX%fMOQIPXNHXJIK%XhHX%PeTh%H%LNQkJPJQI%dQeGf%IQX%SM%kJHSGM%QI%PJXMm%nhM%PThMOM
HGPQ%RHJGMf%XQ%PMTeNM%LNQkJPJQI%RQN%MfeTHXJQIHGj%QLMI%PLHTM̂NMTNMHXJQIHG%QN%TQOOeIJXl
RHTJGJXJMP%XhNQeKh%LGHIIJIK%QSGJKHXJQIPm

;v .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,w%@+!,w!$w-

FnVmxyV Ỳ\V̀c%xeJGX%yIkJNQIOMIX

Bz.%{%Cz|%z2-)/,!+)#,%!,w%C#,w#,%.(!,

nhM%RQGGQdJIK%}~F%FQGJTJMP%HNM%TQIPJfMNMf%NMGMkHIX%XQ%XhM%HLLGJTHXJQIZu

FHNX%V%FQGJTJMPZ

_gVb

_ga

xyVW

xyV]

xỳ\

xỳV

�Md%fMkMGQLOMIX%HIf%THN%LHNUJIK%PXHIfHNfPm

sQIPJfMNHXJQI%QR%XNHRRJT%KMIMNHXMf%Sl%LNQLQPMf%fMkMGQLOMIXPm

�Md%fMkMGQLOMIX%OePX%hHNOQIJPM%dJXh%XhM%M�JPXJIK%PXNMMX%PTMIMm

�Md%fMkMGQLOMIX%OePX%JOLNQkM%QN%TQOLGMOMIX%XhM%ThHNHTXMN%QR%XhM%HNMHm

~HlGJKhX%HIf%PeIGJKhX%TQIPJfMNHXJQIPm

rJXJIKj%SeGU%HIf%LNQ�JOJXl%QR%IMd%SeJGfJIKP̂M�XMIPJQIPm

FHNX%̀%FQGJTJMPZ

[\][\̂_FF̂ \̀\î[ab

[\][\̂Fpŷ \̀\q̂VV\

V\%u%Vb%%rdHI%pQHf%�MPX%~NHlXQI%

V\%uVi%rdHI%pQHf%�MPX%~NHlXQI%

ypysno��%��%_%F_pn%n��%rn�py�j%F_pn%n�pyy%rn�py�%pyro~y�no_�%x}o�~o��
n�%_ss�gg�~_ny%VW%��_nr%Yo�����o��%n�y%~yg��ono��%��%y�orno��
~�y��o��rc%Y�}n�o�y%_FF�os_no��cm

n%F%Fpy%u%s�ppyrZ%~y�y��Fgy�n%��%rony

[̀u\̀ù\\i

\]u\qù\\i

z2*)-)#,�%

z2*)-)#,�%

z2*)-)#,�%

pMRePMf

pMRePMf

0#112,+%#,%<2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

~JPOJPPMf&''2!(�%V\u\]ù\\i

Page 126



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHH

FGHI

FGHJ

FGIK

LI

LJ

MGN

ONP

LQRSTGUV

LQRSTWRX

OYZ[\Y]̂[_̀%YâY]Z[b]Zcde[̀\[]fZ%bg%̂hb%bi%jbiY%ẐbiYkZl

OYme[iYZ%̂nY%oibp[Z[b]%bg%_\Yme_̂Y%_jY][̂k%Zo_qYl

OYme[iYZ%]Yh%\YpỲbojY]̂%̂b%Y]ZeiY%_\Yme_̂Y%̀YpỲZ%bg%oi[p_qk%̂b%]Y[fndbeiZl

OŶY]̂[b]%bg%̂bobfi_on[q_̀%_]\%̀_]\Zq_oY%gY_̂eiYZ%_]\%oibp[Z[b]%bg%]Yh%ò_]̂[]f
_]\%̀_]\Zq_o[]f%[]%\YpỲbojY]̂%oibobZ_̀Zl

WbZZ%_]\%iYò_qYjY]̂%bg%iYZ[\Y]̂[_̀%_qqbjjb\_̂[b]

r[a%bg%nbeZ[]f%e][̂Z

sib̂Yq̂[b]%bg%̂nY%qn_i_q̂Yi%_]\%_jY][̂[YZ%bg%Zeiibe]\[]f%oiboYî[YZ%_]\%̂nY%̀bq_̀
_iY_

tZY%bg%ò_]][]f%bd̀[f_̂[b]Z%̂b%ZeoòYjY]̂%̂nY%oibp[Z[b]%bg%iYqiY_̂[b]u%̀Y[ZeiY%_]\
qbjje][̂k%g_q[̀[̂[YZ

OYZ[\Y]̂[_̀%GâY]Z[b]Zu%L[̀̀[]f\b]%QYZ[f]%v%RqqYZZ%Ŝ_̂YjY]̂u%SeoòYjY]̂_ik
s̀_]][]f%QbqejY]̂u%_\bôY\%QYqYjdYi%HwwK

OYZ[\Y]̂[_̀%W_kbêZu%L[̀̀[]f\b]%QYZ[f]%v%RqqYZZ%Ŝ_̂YjY]̂u%SeoòYjY]̂_ik
s̀_]][]f%QbqejY]̂u%_\bôY\%xèk%Hwwy

zb̂%_oò[q_d̀Y4{+6%&|/|-+%49:;

&}~2$+)-212,+%!,}%@)+2%�#+)*2��

��: R\pYî[ZYjY]̂%Gao[ik%Q_̂Y�T

zb̂%_oò[q_d̀Y��4 S[̂Y%zb̂[qY%Gao[ik%Q_̂Y�T

�� 0#,-|(+!+)#,-

>�+2$,!(%0#,-|(+22-

�b]Zè̂_̂[b]%̀Ŷ̂YiZ%hYiY%ZY]̂%̂b%IP%̀bq_̀%bh]YiZcbqqeo[YiZ%_]\%_%Z[̂Y%]b̂[qY%h_Z%\[Zò_kY\l%SYpY]
iYZob]ZYZ%n_pY%dYY]%iYqY[pY\�

[�%\[Zieô[b]%\ei[]f%de[̀\[]f%hbi�Z
[[�%̂nYiY%_iY%]b̂%Y]befn%g_q[̀[̂[YZ%[]%̂nY%_iY_%̂b%oibp[\Y%gbi%qeiiY]̂%iYZ[\Y]̂Z%[lYl%nY_̀̂nq_iYu%]eiZYik
_]\%Zqnbb̀%ò_qYZ
[[[�%hbè\%_\\%̂b%Ya[Ẑ[]f%̂i_gg[q%qb]fYẐ[b]coibd̀YjZ
[p�%[]Zegg[q[Y]̂%o_i�[]f
p�%̂nY%g_j[̀k%nbjYZ%Znbè\%dY%iŶ_[]Y\
p[�%bpYi\YpỲbojY]̂%bg%̂nY%Z[̂Y
p[[�%p[Ze_̀%[jo_q̂
p[[[�%_̀iY_\k%j_]k%d̀bq�Z%bg%g̀_̂Z%[]%̂nY%_iY_
[a�%[jo_q̂%b]%̂nY%qn_i_q̂Yi%bg%̂nY%ẐiYŶ
a�%[]qiY_ZY\%h_ẐY%\[ZobZ_̀
a[�%̂nY%qeiiY]̂%oibobZ_̀%[Z%gbi%jbiY%g̀_̂Z%_]\%n_Z%_%n[fnYi%ibbg%̂n_]%̂nY%oiYp[beZ%_oò[q_̂[b]
a[[�%̀bZZ%bg%̀[fn̂coi[p_qk%̂b%]Y[fndbei[]f%oiboYî[YZ
a[[[�%oYijY_d̀Y%o_p[]f%h[̀̀%]b̂%oiYpY]̂%g̀bb\[]f
a[p�%]b[ZY%_]\%\[Ẑeid_]qY%gibj%gêeiY%bqqeo[YiZ
ap�%Z_gŶk%bg%qn[̀\iY]%ò_k[]f%[]%̂nY%gib]̂%_jY][̂k%Zo_qY
ap[�%[jo_q̂%b]%̂nY%]Y_idk%�b]ZYip_̂[b]%RiY_
ap[[�%_]̂[TZbq[_̀%dYn_p[bei%gibj%]Y[fndbei[]f%d̀bq�%bg%g̀_̂Z
ap[[[�%hnb%h[̀̀%bqqeok%̂nY%oibobZY\%g̀_̂Z�

Page 127



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

D,+2$,!(%0#,-F(+22-

GHIIJKLMNO%PLQLRNSNQM%TUUVWNOX
YZN%I[[IOM\QVMVN]%[ON]NQMNJ%̂_%JǸNHI[SNQM%]ZI\HJ%̂N%MLaNQ%MI%ONJ\WN%UHIIJ%OV]a%MI%MZN
]\OOI\QJVQR%LONL%̂_%WIQMOIHHVQR%]\OULWN%KLMNO%IQ%]VMNb%[LOMVW\HLOH_%L]%MZV]%]VMN%V]%[LOMH_%]ZIKQ%KVMZVQ
LQ%LONL%KVMZ%[IMNQMVLH%UIO%]\OULWN%KLMNO%UHIIJVQR%LWWIOJVQR%MI%MZN%cQ̀VOIQSNQM%dRNQW_%GHIIJ%PL[e
YZNONUION%MZN%UIHHIKVQR%WIQJVMVIQ%V]%ONf\N]MNJe

gOVIO%MI%WISSNQWNSNQMb%L%]WZNSN%UIO%MZN%[OÌV]VIQ%IU%]\]MLVQL̂HN%KLMNO%SLQLRNSNQM%]ZLHH%̂N
]\̂SVMMNJ%MIb%LQJ%L[[OÌNJ%VQ%KOVMVQR%̂_%MZN%hIWLH%gHLQQVQR%d\MZIOVM_e%YZN%]WZNSN%]ZLHH%WHNLOH_
JNSIQ]MOLMN%ZIK%VM%VQWIO[IOLMN]%]\]MLVQL̂HN%\ÔLQ%JOLVQLRN%VQ%LWWIOJLQWN%KVMZ%MZN%ZVNOLOWZ_%]NM
I\M%VQ%gIHVW_%ieji%IU%MZN%hIQJIQ%gHLQ%LQJ%KVHHX
Ve%[OÌVJN%VQUIOSLMVIQ%IQ%LHH%k\J]%UNLM\ON]%VQWH\JVQR%MZN%SNMZIJ%NS[HI_NJ%MI%JNHL_%LQJ%WIQMOIH%MZN
]\OULWN%KLMNO%JV]WZLORNJ%UOIS%MZN%]VMN%LQJX
Le%WLHW\HLMVIQ]%]ZIKVQR%]MIOS%[NOVIJ%LQJ%VQMNQ]VM_%LQJ%̀IH\SN%IU%]MIOLRN%ONf\VONJ%MI%WIQMOIH
]\OULWN%KLMNO%LQJ%]VlN%IU%UNLM\ON]%MI%WIQMOIH%MZLM%̀IH\SNe
ê%LQ_%ÌNOHLQJ%UHIIJVQR%]ZI\HJ%̂N%]ZIKQb%KVMZ%UHIK%[LMZ]%JN[MZ]%LQJ%̀NHIWVMVN]%VJNQMVUVNJ%L]%KNHH%L]
LQ_%ZLlLOJ]b%m]LUN%LWWN]]%LQJ%NRON]]%S\]M%̂N%JNSIQ]MOLMNJne
We%SNL]\ON]%MLaNQ%MI%[OǸNQM%[IHH\MVIQ%IU%MZN%ONWNV̀VQR%ROI\QJKLMNO%LQJoIO%]\OULWN%KLMNO]p%
Je%ZIK%MZN_%IO%MNS[IOLO_%SNL]\ON]%KVHH%̂N%VS[HNSNQMNJ%MI%NQ]\ON%QI%VQWONL]N%VQ%UHIIJ%OV]a%UOIS
WISSNQWNSNQM%IU%WIQ]MO\WMVIQe
VVe%[OÌVJN%L%SLQLRNSNQM%LQJ%SLVQMNQLQWN%[HLQ%UIO%MZN%HVUNMVSN%IU%MZN%JǸNHI[SNQM%IU
LOOLQRNSNQM]%MI%]NW\ON%MZN%I[NOLMVIQ%IU%MZN%]WZNSN%MZOI\RZI\M%VM]%HVUNMVSNe%qQWH\JVQR%L[[OI[OVLMN
JNMLVH]%IU%qQ][NWMVIQ%ONRVSN]b%L[[OI[OVLMN%[NOUIOSLQWN%][NWVUVWLMVIQb%ONSNJVLMVIQ%LQJ%MVSN]WLHN]
UIO%MZN%ON]IH̀VQR%IU%V]]\N]e
VVVe%[OÌVJN%JNMLVH]%IU%MZN%̂IJ_%HNRLHH_%ON][IQ]V̂HN%UIO%MZN%VS[HNSNQMLMVIQ%IU%MZN%SLQLRNSNQM%LQJ
SLVQMNQLQWN%[HLQe

YZN%]WZNSN%]ZLHH%LH]I%JNSIQ]MOLMN%MZN%\]N%IU%SNMZIJ]%MI%SVQVSV]N%MZN%\]N%IU%[IML̂HN%KLMNO
MZOI\RZ%KLMNO%WIHHNWMVIQb%ON\]N%LQJ%ONW_WHVQR%LQJ%KVHHX
V̀e%VQWIO[IOLMN%KLMNO%]L̀VQR%SNL]\ON]%LQJ%Nf\V[SNQMe
è%[OÌVJN%JNMLVH]%IU%KLMNO%WIHHNWMVIQ%ULWVHVMVN]%MI%WL[M\ON%NrWN]]%OLVQKLMNOp
V̀e%%[OÌVJN%JNMLVH]%IU%ZIK%OLVQ%LQJ%RON_%KLMNO%KVHH%̂N%ONW_WHNJ%LQJ%ON\]NJ%VQ%MZN%JǸNHI[SNQMe

YZNONLUMNO%MZN%JǸNHI[SNQM%]ZLHH%̂N%VS[HNSNQMNJ%LQJ%ONMLVQNJoSLVQMLVQNJ%VQ%LWWIOJLQWN%KVMZ
MZN]N%JNMLVH]%UIO%L]%HIQR%L]%MZN%JǸNHI[SNQM%ONSLVQ]%VQ%NrV]MNQWNe
%
scdkTt
YI%NQ]\ON%MZLM%]\OULWN%KLMNO%O\Q%IUU%V]%WIQMOIHHNJ%MI%NQ]\ON%MZN%JǸNHI[SNQM%JIN]%QIM%VQWONL]N%MZN
OV]a%IU%UHIIJVQR%WIQMOLO_%MI%gIHVW_%cPu%GHIIJ%sV]a%PLQLRNSNQM%IU%MZN%vVHHVQRJIQ%hIWLH%gHLQX%gLOM
TQN%w%kMOLMNRVW%gIHVWVN]%mtÌ%xyjxnb%gIHVW_%iejx%GHIIJ%sV]a%PLQLRNSNQM%IU%MZN%hIQJIQ%gHLQ%mz\H_
xyjjn%LQJ%tLMVIQLH%gHLQQVQR%gIHVW_%GOLSNKIOa%mPLOWZ%xyjxn%LQJ%MZN%gHLQQVQR%gOLWMVWN%{\VJLQWN
mPLOWZ%xyj|ne%YI%̂N%ZLQJHNJ%L]%WHI]N%MI%VM]%]I\OWN%L]%[I]]V̂HN%VQ%WIS[HVLQWN%KVMZ%gIHVW_%iej}
k\]MLVQL̂HN%~OLVQLRN%IU%MZN%hIQJIQ%gHLQ%mz\H_%xyjjnb%LQJ%WIQ]NÒN%KLMNO%]\[[HVN]%VQ%LWWIOJLQWN
KVMZ%gIHVW_%ieji%�LMNO%\]N%LQJ%]\[[HVN]%IU%MZN%hIQJIQ%gHLQ%mz\H_%xyjjne%

vVRZKL_]X
G\OMZNO%MI%OǸVNKVQR%MZN%L̂ÌNb%WLQ%_I\%ONf\N]M%MZLM%MZN%[OI[I]NJ%JV]L̂HNJ%[LOaVQR%][LWN%LM%MZN
UOIQM%IU%MZN%]VMN%V]%ONHIWLMNJ%MI%MZN%ONLO%LJ�LWNQM%MI%MZN%SLVQ%WLO%[LOaVQR%LONLb%VQ%IOJNO%MI%ONJ\WN%MZN
OV]a%IU%̀NZVWHN%WIQUHVWM]e%qQ%LJJVMVIQb%WLQ%_I\%ONf\N]M%]KN[M%[LMZ]%MI%̂N%[OÌVJNJ%IU%L%HLORN%WLO
NQMNOVQR%LQJ%NrVMVQR%[LOaVQR%][LWN]%jy%LQJ%jjb%KZVHN%SLQIN\̀OVQR%VQ%IOJNO%MI%NrV]M%MZN%]VMN%VQ%L
UIOKLOJ%RNLOe%dHH%]KN[M%[LMZ]%LON%ONf\VONJ%MI%[OÌVJN%L%}yySS%SLORVQ%IU%NOOIOe

Page 128



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGGHIJK%ILMMJNOPQ
RSJ%TUUVHITNO%STP%UKLWHXJX%T%PYJUO%UTOS%TNTVZPHP[

\H]SYTZPQ
P̂%XHPI_PPJX̀%a%TM%NLO%STUUZ%YHOS%OSJ%JbIJPPHWJ%KJWJKPHN]%KJc_HKJX%TPPLIHTOJX%YHOS%UTKdHN]%PUTIJP
ef%TNX%ee[%̂P%T%KJP_VÒ%TNX%NLOYHOSPOTNXHN]%OSJ%UKJWHL_P%UTKdHN]%VTZL_Ò%ITN%ZL_%KJc_JPO%OSTO%OSJPJ
PUTIJP%TKJ%KJVLITOJX%gNJbO%OL%PUTIJP%h%TNX%eijk[%aN%TXXHOHLǸ%a%YHVV%NLO%TIIJUO%OSJ%UKLULPJX%XHPTlVJ
UTKdHN]%PUTIJ%HN%OSJ%GKLNO%LG%OSJ%PHOJ%X_J%OL%OSJ%KHPd%LG%WJSHIVJ%ILNGVHIOP[%RSJKJGLKJ̀%OSHP%PUTIJ%HP
KJc_HKJX%OL%lJ%KJVLITOJX%OL%OSJ%KJTK%LG%OSJ%PHOJ%TP%UKJWHL_PVZ%KJc_JPOJX[%

FGGHIJK%ILMMJNOPQ
RSJ%TUUVHITNO%STP%UKLWHXJX%T%KJWHPJX%UTKdHN]%VTZL_OP%TNX%T%PYJUO%UTOS%TNTVZPHP%YSHIS%XJMLNPOKTOJ
TIIJUOTlVJ%TKKTN]JMJNOP%TNX%TXXKJPP%OSJ%\H]SYTZP%mN]HNJJKnP%ILNIJKNP%YHOS%OSJ%LKH]HNTV%UVTNP[

RKJJPopTNXPITUJ%FGGHIJKQ
qHOJ%XJPIKHUOHLNQ
RSJ%PHOJ%HP%LII_UHJX%lZ%OSKJJ%l_N]TVLYP%gLNJ%XJOTISJX̀%OYL%PJMHrXJOTISJXk%PHO_TOJX%YHOSHN%T
KJPHXJNOHTV%TKJT%LN%OSJ%JX]J%LG%sJPO%tKTZOLN%RLYN%uJNOKJ[%RSJ%XYJVVHN]P%TKJ%PJO%HN%JPOTlVHPSJX
]TKXJNP%GJTO_KHN]%T%N_MlJK%LG%OKJJP[

pTNXPITUJ%vVTNNHN]%XJPH]NTOHLNPQ%
RSJKJ%TKJ%NL%RvF%LK%uLNPJKWTOHLN%̂KJT%XJPH]NTOHLNP%TGGJIOHN]%OSJ%PHOJ[

pTNXPITUJ%ILNPOKTHNOPoLUULKO_NHOHJPQ
N̂Z%XJWJVLUMJNO%UKLULPTV%PSL_VX%PJJd%OL%KJOTHN%PH]NHGHITNO%WJ]JOTOHLǸ%UTKOHI_VTKVZ%]LLX%c_TVHOZ
OKJJP%YHOS%T%_PJG_V%VHGJ%JbUJIOTNIZ[

vwFvFq̂ pQ%%
RSJ%UKLULPTV%HP%OL%XJMLVHPS%OSJ%JbHPOHN]%SL_PJP%TNX%JKJIO%T%NJY%l_HVXHN]%ILMUKHPHN]%ex%GVTOP%YHOS
TPPLIHTOJX%UTKdHN]̀%IZIVJ%POLKT]J̀%TMJNHOZ%TKJTP%TNX%VTNXPITUJ[

p̂ytqû vm%uFyqatmŵ RaFyqQ
qTWJX%ULVHIZ%zm{|%PJJdP%OSJ%KJOJNOHLN%TNX%_OHVHPTOHLN%LG%OLUL]KTUSHITV%TNX%VTNXPITUJ%GJTO_KJP%LG
MJKHO%TNX%OSJ%UKLWHPHLN%LG%NJY%UVTNOHN]%TNX%VTNXPITUHN]%YSJKJWJK%HO%HP%TUUKLUKHTOJ[%

}%RSJ%RKJJ%q_KWJZ%lZ%~\̂ %RKJJP%TPPJPPJP%OSJ%c_TVHOZ%TNX%ILNXHOHLN%LG%e{yL[%HNXHWHX_TV̀%LK%]KL_UP̀
LG%OKJJP%YSHIS%TKJ%LN%OSJ%PHOJ%TNX%LGGrPHOJ%r%l_O%IVLPJ%JNL_]S%OL%HNGV_JNIJ%HO[
}%RSJ%P_KWJZ%ILNIV_XJP%OSTO%MLPO%LG%OSJ%OKJJP%TKJ%nun%]KTXJ%OKJJP%YHOS%VHMHOJX%YHXJK%VTNXPITUJ%WTV_J
LK%ULOJNOHTV[%
}%Rx̀%T%qUK_IJ̀%HP%]KTXJX%nzn%YSLPJ%ILNXHOHLN%TNX%c_TVHOZ%MJKHOP%KJOJNOHLN[%RSJ%LNVZ%LOSJK%nzn%]KTXJ
OKJJ%HP%OSJ%LGGrPHOJ%qZITMLKJ%gR|k%HN%OSJ%NLKOSJKN%ILKNJK%LG%OSJ%PHOJ̀%HN%T%KJTK%]TKXJN%lJSHNX%�JKKJKP
ŴJN_J[%%
}%RSJ%TIILMUTNZHN]%RKJJ%vKLOJIOHLN%vVTN%ILNGHKMP%OSTO%OSJPJ%OYL%OKJJP%YHVV%lJ%KJOTHNJX%YHOSHN%OSJ
PHOJ%VTZL_O%TNX%UKLOJIOJX%UKHLK%OL%TNZ%XJMLVHOHLN%LK%l_HVXHN]%YLKd%LN%PHOJ[%aN%TXXHOHLN%OL%OSHP̀%~ei
gOYL%uZUKJPPJPk%TNX%~�%TNX%~�%gLGGrPHOJ%uZUKJPPJP̀%�L_NOTHN%̂PS%TNX%�HJVX%�TUVJk%YHVV%lJ
KJOTHNJX%TNX%UKLOJIOJX%OSKL_]SL_O%OSJ%PHOJ%XJWJVLUMJNO[
}%RSJ%KJULKO%ILNGHKMP%g�[|k%OSTO%OSJ%UKLULPJX%IZIVJ%POLKJ%HN%OSJ%NLKOSJKN%ILKNJK%LG%OSJ%PHOJ%gYHOSHN
OSJ%KLLO%UKLOJIOHLN%TKJT%LG%OSJ%LGGrPHOJ%qZITMLKJk%YHVV%lJ%T%VH]SO%YJH]SO%OHMlJK%POK_IO_KJ%YSLPJ
HNPOTVVTOHLN%YHVV%NLO%XTMT]J%OSJ%OKJJ[%%
}%RSJ%KJMLWTV%LG%OSJ%KJMTHNHN]%nun%]KTXJ%OKJJP%HP%TIIJUOTlVJ̀%P_l�JIO%OL%NJYoKJUVTIJMJNO%OKJJ
UVTNOHN]%TP%UTKO%LG%T%ILMUKJSJNPHWJ%VTNXPITUJ%PISJMJ[%
}%RKJJ%vKLOJIOHLN%�JTP_KJP%TNX%T%vKJVHMHNTKZ%�JOSLX%qOTOJMJNO%TKJ%PJO%L_O%HN%PJIOHLN%|%LG%OSJ
KJULKO[

Page 129



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG9:

FG94

FG9H

FG9;

FG9I

FG9F

=62%'$),*)'(2%#J%+62%K2L2(#'12,+

M2,-)+N%#J%+62%'$#'#-2K%K2L2(#'12,+

D1'!*+%#,%!$*6!2#(#/NO0&-OC?-%#$%&$2!-%#J%@'2*)!(%06!$!*+2$

&)$'#$+%-!J2/P!$K),/

D1'!*+%#,%+62%/$22,%82(+

D1'!*+%#,%+62%*6!$!*+2$%E%!''2!$!,*2%#J%+62%!$2!

QRS%TUVWXVTYS%Z[%\RS%]Ŝ ZYV\VZW%Z[%\RS%S_V̀\VWa%bcVY]VWà%dW]%d%USTYdXŜ SW\%bYZXe%Z[%[Yd\̀
Rd̀%bSSW%S̀\dbYV̀RS]%bf%\RS%TUSgVZc̀%TYdWWVWa%dTTYVXd\VZẀ%hUS[̀i%jkljkmnoompkkqmrkqs%t
jkljkmnoompkkumjqsvw%QRSUS%V̀%WZ%ZbxSX\VZW%VW%TUVWXVTYS%\Z%\RS%TUZTZ̀S]%]SgSYZT̂ SW\
TUZgV]S]%\RS%̀XRŜ S%XẐ TYVS̀%yV\R%\RS%USYSgdW\%TZYVXVS̀%̀S\%Zc\%VW%\RS%zVYYVWa]ZW%{ZXdY
oYdWi%odU\%p%|%}dgS]%~�o%oZYVXVS̀%h�ZgŜ bSU%pk�pvw

�Z\%dTTYVXdbYS%\Z%\RV̀%dTTYVXd\VZWw

QRS%dTTYVXd\VZW%̀V\S%V̀%YZXd\S]%��k̂ %WZU\R%Z[%\RS%�S̀\%�Udf\ZW%�USSW%�ZẀSUgd\VZW%nUSdw
ǹ%̀cXR�%\RS%TUZTZ̀S]%̀XRŜ S%yZcY]%WZ\%V̂TdX\%ZW%\RS%�ZẀSUgd\VZW%nUSdw

�Z\%dTTYVXdbYS%\Z%\RV̀%dTTYVXd\VZWw

�Z\%dTTYVXdbYS%\Z%\RV̀%dTTYVXd\VZWw

oZYVXVS̀%���r%dW]%���l%Z[%\RS%zVYYVWa]ZW%{ZXdY%oYdWi%odU\%QyZ%|%}dgS]%~�o%oZYVXVS̀
h�ZgŜ bSU%pk�pv%US�cVUS%]SgSYZT̂ SW\̀%\Z%RdÛZWV̀S%yV\R%\RS%S_V̀\VWa%̀\USS\%̀XSWS%ZU
Z\RSU%[Sd\cUS̀%VW%\RS%dUSd%dW]%SẀcUS%\Rd\%ZgSÙV�S]%dW]%bd]Yf%YZXd\S]%d]]V\VZẀ%dUS
dgZV]S]w

odUdaUdTR%rwr%Z[%\RS%�ZcWXVY�̀%z�n}i%�S̀V]SW\VdY%{dfZc\̀%US[SÙ%\Z%\RS%US]SgSYZT̂ SW\%Z[
YdUaS%TYZ\̀%dW]%VW[VYY%̀V\S̀%XcUUSW\Yf%c̀S]%[ZU%VW]VgV]cdY%]ySYYVWà%VW\Z%[Yd\̀�%dW]%̀\d\S̀%\Rd\
\RS%US]SgSYZT̂ SW\%Z[%̂ZUS%\RdW%�k�%Z[%TUZTSU\VS̀%ZW%d%US̀V]SW\VdY%̀\USS\%V̀%cWYVeSYf%\Z%bS
dXXST\dbYS�%VWXYc]VWa%RZc̀S̀%yRVXR%RdgS%bSSW%XZWgSU\S]%VW\Z%[Yd\̀%ZU%Z\RSU%[ZÛ %̀Z[
RZc̀VWaw

�%�Z%\USS̀%ZU%Z\RSU%YdW]̀XdTS%[Sd\cUS̀%Z[%̂SUV\%yVYY%bS%d[[SX\S]%bf%\RS%TUZTZ̀dYw
�%�\%V̀%dỲZ%WZ\S]%\Rd\%\RSUS%yVYY%bS%ZW%̀V\S%̀cTSUgV̀VZW%bf%d%US\dVWS]%dUbZUVXcY\cUdYV̀\%d\%eSf%̀\daS̀%Z[
yZUe%ZW%̀V\Sw
�%�[%\RS%dTTYVXd\VZW%V̀%USXẐ ŜW]S]%[ZU%dTTUZgdY�%YdW]̀XdTS%XZW]V\VZẀ%̀RZcY]%bS%V̂TZ̀S]%\Z
SẀcUS%\Rd\%\RS%TUZTZ̀dỲ%TUS̀SUgS%dW]%SWRdWXS%\RS%XRdUdX\SU%dW]%YZXdY%]V̀\VWX\VgSWS̀ %̀Z[%\RS
c̀UUZcW]VWa%Wd\cUdY%dW]%bcVY\%SWgVUZŴ SW\w%%

n̂ SW]̂ SW\̀%\Z%}V\S%{dfZc\
�%zVaRydf̀%US�cS̀\S]%\RS%TdUeVWa%YdfZc\%\Z%bS%d̂ SW]S]�%̀TdXS̀%�k%dW]%��%yVYY%bS%YZXd\S]%WS_\%\Z
T̀dXS%�p%dW]%̀TdXS%��%yVYY%bS%US|YZXd\S]%[UẐ %\RS%[UZW\%adU]SW%\Z%\RS%USdU%adU]SW�%d]xdXSW\%\Z
T̀dXS%�sw
�%�Z%TYdW%Rd̀%bSSW%̀cb̂ V\\S]%dW]%WZ%d̀ S̀̀`̂ SW\%̂ d]S%bf%�zn%\USS̀w%zZySgSU�%V\%dTTSdÙ
TZ̀ V̀bYS%\Rd\%\RS%d]]V\VZW%Z[%\RUSS%̀TdXS̀%WS_\%\Z%̀TdXS̀%�p|�s�%̂df%bS%[V\\S]%VW%yV\RZc\%bUSdXRVWa
\RS%UZZ\%TUZ\SX\VZW%dUSd̀%Z[%Q�%dW]%Qqw%%
�%QRS%UŜ ZgdY%Z[%XdU%̀TdXS%��%[UẐ %\RS%[UZW\%adU]SW%yVYY%XUSd\S%̀TdXS%[ZU%[cU\RSU%̀Z[\%YdW]̀XdTS
SWRdWXŜ SW\%dYZWa%\RS%̀V\S%[UZW\daS%|%dYbSV\%\Rd\%TdU\%Z[%\RS%USdU%adU]SWmd̂ SWV\f%̀TdXS%yVYY%bS%YZ̀\
\Z%RdU]%̀cU[dXVWa%dW]%TdUeS]%XdÙw
�%QRSUS%V̀%WZ%ZbxSX\VZW%\Z%\RV̀%dUUdWaŜ SW\�%̀cbxSX\%\Z%d%�VWdY%�S\RZ]%}\d\Ŝ SW\%bf%\RS%�zn%QUSS̀
\Z%XZW[VÛ%yRd\%̂Sd̀cUS̀%yVYY%bS%\deSW%\Z%̀d[SacdU]%\RS%US\dVWS]%\USS̀w

���������nQ���}i%
�Z%ZbxSX\VZW�%̀cbxSX\%\Z%\RS%dbZgS%Zb̀SUgd\VZẀ%dW]%���u%hTdU\%�v�%��}l%hTdU\̀%��%p�%s�%��%dW]%jv
dW]%��}�kw

 &D�%.C&��D��%D@@B>@FG

Page 130



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG9H D1'!*+%#,%,2)/68#I$-

JK%LMNOPQRK%PR%PSM%OTTNQUOPQRK%VQPMW%PSM%PXR%YNRUZV%R[%[NOPV%KM\P%PR%PSM%VQPM%]̂OQK[RL_%̀RaLP
OK_%bMKPRK%̀RaLPc%LMTNOUM_%[QdM%LMVQ_MKPQON%_XMNNQKeV%]fRVg%hW%iW%jW%jO%OK_%k%lXOK%mRO_cg
nSM%TLRTRVM_%_MdMNRToMKP%XRaN_%QKULMOVM%PSQV%PR%O%PRPON%R[%k%LMVQ_MKPQON%aKQPV
LM_MdMNRTM_%[RL%[NOPV%OK_%XRaN_%LMTLMVMKP%PSM%LM_MdMNRToMKP%R[%OTTLR\QoOPMNp%qrs%R[%PSM
SRaVMV%RK%lXOK%mRO_g%

tRXMdMLW%XSQNVP%PSM%TLRTRVM_%_MdMNRToMKP%XRaN_%M\UMM_%PSM%eaQ_MNQKM%PSLMVSRN_%[RL
LM_MdMNRToMKP%R[%SRaVMV%QKPR%[NOPVW%PSM%_MPMLoQKQKe%[OUPRL%QK%PSMVM%UOVMV%QV%XSMPSML%PSM
_MdMNRToMKP%XRaN_%SOdM%OK%QKOTTLRTLQOPM%UaoaNOPQdM%QoTOUP%RK%PSM%USOLOUPML%OK_
OoMKQPp%R[%PSM%VPLMMP%VUMKMg

uP%TLMVMKPW%PSM%PSLMMvVPRLMp%̂OQK[RL_%̀RaLP%PR%PSM%MOVP%OK_%PSM%PXRvVPRLMp%_XMNNQKe%]qj
lXOK%mRO_c%PR%PSM%XMVPW%_RoQKOPM%PSQV%VMUPQRK%R[%PSM%VPLMMP%VUMKM%_aM%PR%PSM%NRX%LQ_eM
SMQeSPV%R[%PSM%M\QVPQKe%_XMNNQKeV%RK%PSM%OTTNQUOPQRK%VQPM%]qwvqi%lXOK%mRO_cg%uV%O%LMVaNP%R[
PSQVW%PSM%_XMNNQKeV%PR%YM%_MoRNQVSM_%TLRdQ_M%OK%aKURo[RLPOYNM%PLOKVQPQRK%YMPXMMK%PSM
KMQeSYRaLQKe%TLRTMLPQMVg

nSM%TLRTRVM_%YNRUZ%R[%[NOPV%XRaN_%YM%PSLMMvVPRLMpV%SQeS%OK_%XQNN%SOdM%O%TQPUSM_%LRR[W%XQPS
OUURooR_OPQRK%TLRdQ_M_%XQPSQK%PSM%LRR[%VTOUMg%nSQV%XRaN_%YM%VQoQNOL%PR%PSM%LRR[%[RLo%R[
PSM%KMQeSYRaLQKe%YNRUZ%R[%[NOPVg%nSM%TLRTRVM_%YNRUZ%XRaN_%ONVR%QKURLTRLOPM%O%PXRvVPRLMp
XQKe%O_xOUMKP%PR%PSM%KMQeSYRaLQKe%PXRvVPRLMp%_XMNNQKe%]qj%lXOK%mRO_cg%JP%QV%URKVQ_MLM_
PSOP%PSM%_LRT%_RXK%QK%SMQeSP%[LRo%PSLMMvVPRLMp%PR%PXRvVPRLMp%R[%PSM%LRR[%LQ_eM%R[%PSM
TLRTRVM_%YaQN_QKe%XRaN_%ULMOPM%O%%oRLM%URo[RLPOYNM%OK_%OTTLRTLQOPM%PLOKVQPQRK%YMPXMMK
PSM%PXRvVPRLMp%_XMNNQKeV%PR%PSM%VRaPS%XMVP%OK_%PSM%PSLMMvVPRLMp%YNRUZV%R[%[NOPV%PR%PSM%KRLPS
MOVPW%XSQUS%XRaN_%YM%YMKM[QUQON%PR%PSM%USOLOUPML%OK_%OTTMOLOKUM%R[%PSM%VPLMMP%VUMKMg

nSM%_MVQeK%OK_%oOPMLQONV%R[%PSM%_MdMNRToMKP%XRaN_%YM%QK%ZMMTQKe%XQPS%PSM%KMQeSYRaLQKe
YNRUZV%R[%[NOPVg%nSM%YNRUZ%XRaN_%YM%VMP%VNQeSPNp%QK%[LRKP%R[%PSM%YaQN_QKe%NQKM%R[%PSM
KMQeSYRaLQKe%TLRTMLPQMV%XSQUS%XRaN_%YM%OUUMTPOYNMg%nSM%dQVaON%QoTOUP%R[%PSM%TLRTRVM_
YaQN_QKe%RK%PSM%VPLMMP%VUMKM%XRaN_%YM%LM_aUM_%PSLRaeS%PSM%aVM%R[%VR[P%NOK_VUOTQKe%OK_%PSM
NRUOPQKe%R[%PSM%UOL%TOLZ%OP%PSM%LMOL%R[%PSM%VQPMg

JP%QV%URKVQ_MLM_%PSOP%PSM%TLRTRVM_%_MdMNRToMKP%XRaN_%YM%OK%OUUMTPOYNM%[RLo%R[
_MdMNRToMKP%QK%PSM%VPLMMP%VUMKM%OK_%XRaN_%KRP%SOdM%O%_MPLQoMKPON%QoTOUP%RK%PSM%USOLOUPML
OK_%OTTMOLOKUM%R[%PSM%OLMOg

nSM%TLRTRVON%QV%PSMLM[RLM%URKVQ_MLM_%PR%URoTNp%XQPS%yRNQUQMV%z{qr%OK_%z{q|%R[%PSM
tQNNQKe_RK%}RUON%yNOK~%yOLP%nXR%v%lOdM_%�by%yRNQUQMV%]fRdMoYML%hwqhc%OK_%PSM%tbul~
mMVQ_MKPQON%}OpRaPVg

yRNQUp%z{hi%R[%PSM%tQNNQKe_RK%}RUON%yNOK~%yOLP%nXR%v%lOdM_%�by%yRNQUQMV%]fRdMoYML
hwqhc%LM�aQLMV%PSM%_MVQeK%R[%KMX%_MdMNRToMKPV%PR%TLRPMUP%PSM%TLQdOUp%R[%KMQeSYRaLQKe
_XMNNQKeVg%yOLOeLOTS%igqh%R[%PSM%tbul%�mMVQ_MKPQON%}OpRaPV�%LM�aQLMV%O%hqo%_QVPOKUM
VMTOLOPQRK%YMPXMMK%SOYQPOYNM%LRRoV%PR%MKVaLM%KR%NRVV%R[%TLQdOUp%XRaN_%RUUaLg

nSM%TLRTRVON%XRaN_%URoTNp%XQPS%PSM%hqo%VMTOLOPQRK%_QVPOKUM%YMPXMMK%PSM%YaQN_QKe%OK_
PSM%TLRTMLPQMV%NRUOPM_%RK%PSM%RTTRVQPM%VQ_M%R[%lXOK%mRO_W%OK_%XQPS%PSM%TLRTMLPQMV%NRUOPM_
OP%PSM%LMOL%R[%PSM%OTTNQUOPQRK%VQPMg%nSM%LRR[NQeSPV%RK%PSM%VQ_M%MNMdOPQRKV%XRaN_%YM%SQeS%NMdMN
LRR[NQeSPVW%XSQNVP%PSM%VQ_M%XQK_RXV%XRaN_%YM%RYVUaLM%eNO�M_�%PSQV%XRaN_%MKVaLM%PSMLM%QV%KR
NRVV%R[%TLQdOUp%PR%PSM%KMQeSYRaLQKe%TLRTMLPQMVg

JP%QV%URKVQ_MLM_%PSOP%PSM%TLRTRVON%XRaN_%KRP%UOaVM%SOLo%PR%PSM%TLQdOUp%R[%KMQeSYRaLQKe

Page 131



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG95

FG:9

C)H),/%*#,I)+)#,-%J#$%JK+K$2%#**K')2$-

=$!JJ)*%)1'!*+A%0!$L*M*(2%'!$N),/A%'2I2-+$)!,%-!J2+M

OPQRSPTUQ%VTS%UWPOP%XYZ[S%TYU%\P%P]̂PQQR_P%[P_P[Q%Ỳ%Y_PO[YYaRTbc%dWP%Q̂WPeP%UWPOP̀YOP
Ŷef[RPQ%XRUW%gY[R̂h%ijkl%Ỳ%UWP%mR[[RTbSYT%nŶV[%g[VTo%gVOU%dXY%p%qV_PS%rsg%gY[R̂RPQ
tuY_Pe\PO%kvwkx%VTS%gVOVbOVfW%lcwk%Ỳ%UWP%msyq%z{PQRSPTURV[%nVhYZUQzc

j]UPOTV[%yePTRUh%qfV̂Po
gY[R̂h%ijk|%Ỳ%UWP%mR[[RTbSYT%nŶV[%g[VTo%gVOU%dXY%p%qV_PS%rsg%gY[R̂RPQ%tuY_Pe\PO
kvwkx%OP}ZROPQ%TPX%SP_P[YfePTUQ%UY%~fOY_RSP%YO%eVRTUVRT%P]UPOTV[%VePTRUh%QfV̂P%XWR̂W%RQ
QZ̀R̀̂RPTU%UY%fOYUP̂U%UWP%VePTRUh%Ỳ%UWP%Ŷ ẐfVTUQ%Ỳ%UWP%fOYfYQPS%VTS%QZOOYZTSRTb
\ZR[SRTbQ�%VTS%XWR̂W%RQ%ZQPV\[P%RT%UPOeQ%Ỳ%RUQ%QWVfP%VTS%QRURTbc~%dWP%msyq%z{PQRSPTURV[
nVhYZUQz%qgs%QUVUPQ%UWVU%k�Q}ce%Ỳ%P]UPOTV[%VePTRUh%QfV̂P%QWYZ[S%\P%fOY_RSPS%̀YO%UXYp
\PS%̀[VUQc%dWP%fOYfYQPS%Q̂WPeP%QWYZ[S%UWPOP̀YOP%fOY_RSP%V%eRTReZe%Ỳ%|��Q}ce%Ỳ
P]UPOTV[%VePTRUh%QfV̂Pc

�vQ}ce%Ỳ%fOR_VUP%VePTRUh%QfV̂P%XYZ[S%\P%fOY_RSPS%UWOYZbW%UWP%ZQP%Ỳ%fVURYQ%VTS
\V[̂YTRPQ%XWR[QU%k�lQ}ce%Ỳ%̂YeeZTV[%VePTRUh%QfV̂P%XYZ[S%\P%fOY_RSPSc%dWRQ%XYZ[S
OPQZ[U%RT%V%UYUV[%Ỳ%|llQ}ce%Ỳ%P]UPOTV[%VePTRUh%QfV̂Pc%�U%RQ%RefYOUVTU%UY%TYUP%UWVU%UWPOP%VOP
UXY%PVQR[h%V̂ P̂QQR\[P%fZ\[R̂%YfPT%QfV̂PQ%XRUWRT%UWP%VOPV�%dWP%�OPPT%[ŶVUPS%|kve%VXVh�
VTS%dWP%�[YQPQ%[ŶVUPS%��ve%VXVh�%XWR̂W%WVQ%V%̀YOeV[%̂WR[SOPTzQ%f[Vh%VOPV%VTS%QfYOUQ
fRÛWPQc%

�T%\V[VT̂P%RU%RQ%̂YTQRSPOPS%UWVU�%V[UWYZbW%UWP%VeYZTU%Ỳ%fOYfYQPS%YT%QRUP%P]UPOTV[
VePTRUh%QfV̂P%RQ%Q[RbWU[h%\P[YX%UWP%OP̂YeePTSPS%QUVTSVOS�%QPU%YZU%RT%UWP%msyq
z{PQRSPTURV[%nVhYZUQz%qgs�%UWP%fOYfYQPS%QfV̂P%XYZ[S%\P%ZQV\[P%RT%UPOeQ%Ỳ%RUQ%QWVfP%VTS
QRURTb%VTS%XYZ[S%fOY_RSP%VSP}ZVUP%VePTRUh%QfV̂P%̀YO%̀ZUZOP%Ŷ ẐfRPOQc

�TUPOTV[%qfV̂P%qUVTSVOSQo
gY[R̂h%|c�%Ỳ%UWP%nYTSYT%g[VT%t�Z[h%kvwwx%OP}ZROPQ%SXP[[RTbQ%UY%fOY_RSP%VT%V̂ P̂fUV\[P
VeYZTU%Ỳ%RTUPOTV[%̀[YYO%QfV̂P�%UWP%QUVTSVOS%̀[YYO%QfV̂P%̀YO%V%UXYp\PS%UWOPP%fPOQYT
SXP[[RTb%RQ%�wQ}ce%VTS%�vQ}ce%̀YO%V%UXYp\PS%̀YZO%fPOQYT%SXP[[RTbc%dWP%fOYfYQPS%̀[VUQ
XYZ[S%P]̂PPS%UWP%OP̂YeePTSPS%RTUPOTV[%̀[YYO%QfV̂P%QUVTSVOSQ%QPU%YZU%RT%UWP%nYTSYT%g[VT
VTS%QY%XYZ[S%fOY_RSP%Ŷ ẐfRPOQ%XRUW%VT%V̂ P̂fUV\[P%VeYZTU%Ỳ%RTUPOTV[%̀[YYO%QfV̂Pc

sVh[RbWU�qZT[RbWU�gOR_V̂h%�%�_PO[YYaRTbo
gY[R̂RPQ%ijkv%VTS%ijkw%Ỳ%UWP%mR[[RTbSYT%nŶV[%g[VT%p%qV_PS%rsg%gY[R̂RPQ%tuY_Pe\PO
kvwkx%VTS%msyqo%z{PQRSPTURV[%nVhYZUQz%QPPa%UY%PTQZOP%UWVU%TPX%SP_P[YfePTUQ%eVRTUVRT
VTS%V[[YX%VSP}ZVUP%[P_P[Q%Ỳ%SVh[RbWU%VTS%QZT[RbWU%UY%fPTPUOVUP%RTUY%VTS%\PUXPPT%UWPec
gY[R̂h%ijkl%Ỳ%UWP%mR[[RTbSYT%nŶV[%g[VTo%gVOU%dXY%p%qV_PS%rsg%gY[R̂RPQ%tuY_Pe\PO
kvwkx%QPPaQ%UY%fOYUP̂U%fOR_V̂hc%�ZOUWPOeYOP%UWPQP%fY[R̂RPQ%QUVUP%UWVU%f[VTTRTb%fPOeRQQRYT
XR[[%TYU%\P%bOVTUPS%̀YO%TPX%SP_P[YfePTUQ%XWR̂W%\h%OPVQYT%Ỳ%UWPRO%QRURTb�%\Z[a%VTS
fOY]ReRUh�%XYZ[S%OPQZ[U%RT%V%QRbTR̀R̂VTU%[YQQ%Ỳ%OPQRSPTURV[%VePTRUhc%%

dWP%\Z[a%Ỳ%UWP%\ZR[SRTb%RQ%̂YTQRSPOPS%UY%\P%V̂ P̂fUV\[P%VTS%XYZ[S%TYU%P]̂PPS%UWP%l�
SPbOPP%fORT̂Rf[Pc%dWRQ%XYZ[S%PTQZOP%UWVU%VSP}ZVUP%[P_P[Q%Ỳ%SVh[RbWU�QZT[RbWU%VOP%fOY_RSPS
UY%UWP%fOYfYQPS%ZTRUQc%�T%OPbVOSQ%UY%fOR_V̂h%VTS%Y_PO[YYaRTb%Ỳ%UWP%fOYfYQPS%OPQRSPTURV[
ZTRUQ�%UWP%\ZR[SRTb%WVQ%\PPT%SPQRbTPS%QY%VQ%UY%fOP_PTU%SROP̂U%Y_PO[YYaRTb%\PUXPPT%UWP
RTSR_RSZV[%ZTRUQc

�U%RQ%UWPOP̀YOP%̂YTQRSPOPS%UWVU%UWP%fOYfYQPS%Q̂WPeP%XYZ[S%fOY_RSP%VT%V̂ P̂fUV\[P%[P_P[%Ỳ
OPQRSPTURV[%VePTRUh%UY%̀ZUZOP%Ŷ ẐfRPOQ�%VTS%QY%̂Yef[RPQ%XRUW%gY[R̂RPQ%ijkv�%ijkw%VTS
ijkl%Ỳ%UWP%mR[[RTbSYT%nŶV[%g[VT%p%qV_PS%rsg%gY[R̂RPQ%tuY_Pe\PO%kvwkx%VTS%msyqo
z{PQRSPTURV[%nVhYZUQzc

Page 132



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG::

FG:4

FG:H

B$8!,%I2-)/,A%!**2--%!,I%-2*J$)+K

L)-!8(2I%!**2--

.$#M)-)#,%#N%!NN#$I!8(2%E%-'2*)!(%,22I-%6#J-),/

OPQRST%UVW%PX%YZ[%\RQQR]̂_P]%̀PSaQ%OQa]b%OacY%deP%f%gah[_%ijO%OPQRSR[k%lmPh[no[c%pqrps
SP]kR_[ck%eZ[YZ[c%YZ[%YcaXXRS%̂[][caY[_%oT%tcPtPk[_%_[h[QPtn[]Yk%Rk%aSS[tYaoQ[%R]%Y[cnk
PX%YZ[%QPSaQ%ZR̂ZeaT%a]_%uv]SYRP]%SataSRYTw%YcaXXRS%XQPek%a]_%SP]_RYRP]k%PX%̂[][caQ%ZR̂ZeaT
Pc%t[_[kYcRa]%kaX[YTx%

dZ[c[%ac[%Svcc[]YQT%YZc[[%h[ZRSQ[%ScPkkPh[ck%QPSaY[_%R]%XcP]Y%PX%rqfry%gea]%zPa_x%deP%PX
YZ[k[%ScPkkPh[ck%eRQQ%o[%c[nPh[_%eZRQkY%YZ[%c[naR]R]̂%h[ZRSvQac%ScPkkPh[c%ePvQ_%o[
eR_[][_x%dZRk%ScPkkPh[c%ePvQ_%o[%vk[_%YP%tcPhR_[%h[ZRSvQac%aSS[kk%YP%YZ[%tac{R]̂%ac[a%aY
YZ[%c[ac%PX%YZ[%kRY[x%|Y%Rk%SP]kR_[c[_%YZaY%YZ[%tcPtPkaQ%ePvQ_%]PY%_[YcRn[]YaQQT%RntaSY%P]
ZR̂ZeaT%a]_%t[_[kYcRa]%kaX[YT%a]_%ePvQ_%]PY%kR̂]RXRSa]YQT%RntaSY%P]%ZR̂ZeaTk%SataSRYTx

OPQRST%UVry%PX%YZ[%\RQQR]̂_P]%̀PSaQ%OQa]b%OacY%p%f%gah[_%ijO%OPQRSR[k%lmPh[no[c%pqrps
k[[{k%YP%[]kvc[%YZaY%aQQ%_[h[QPtn[]Y%Rk%R]%aSSPc_a]S[%eRYZ%YZ[%}Pv]SRQ~k%a_PtY[_%}ac
Oac{R]̂%gYa]_ac_kx%

dZ[%tcPtPk[_%kSZ[n[%ePvQ_%tcPhR_[%r�%tac{R]̂%ktaS[kw%P][%PX%eZRSZ%ePvQ_%o[%a
_RkaoQ[_%tac{R]̂%ktaS[�%YZ[%kSZ[n[%ePvQ_%SPntQT%eRYZ%YZ[%}Pv]SRQ~k%}ac%Oac{R]̂
gYa]_ac_k%eZRSZ%c[�vRc[k%YZ[%tcPhRkRP]%PX%P][%tac{R]̂%ktaS[%t[c%c[kR_[]YRaQ%_e[QQR]̂x

U]%[Q[SYcRS%SZaĉR]̂%tPR]Y%a]_%a%STSQ[%kYPc[%XPc%r�%STSQ[k%ePvQ_%o[%tcPhR_[_%R]%YZ[%c[ac
tac{R]̂%ac[ax%j[YaRQk%PX%YZ[%STSQ[%kYPc[%Sa]%o[%tcPhR_[_%oT%eaT%PX%a]%attcPtcRaY[%SP]_RYRP]
P]%a]T%SP]k[]Y%̂ca]Y[_x

dZ[%}Pv]SRQ~k%\R̂ZeaTk%�]̂R][[c%SP]kR_[ck%YZ[%tcPtPkaQ%YP%o[%aSS[tYaoQ[%R]%c[̂ac_k%YP
YZ[%tcPtPk[_%tac{R]̂%QaTPvY%a]_%caRk[k%]P%Pou[SYRP]%YP%YZ[%ZR̂ZeaTk%RntaSY%PX%YZ[
kSZ[n[x

dZ[%tcPtPk[_%kSZ[n[%SPntQR[k%eRYZ%OPQRSR[k%UVW%a]_%UVry%PX%YZ[%\RQQR]̂_P]%̀PSaQ%OQa]b
OacY%p%f%gah[_%ijO%OPQRSR[k%lmPh[no[c%pqrpsx

icoa]%j[kR̂]b
g[[%g[SYRP]%WxqW%PX%YZRk%c[tPcYx

USS[kkb
g[[%g[SYRP]%Wxrq%PX%YZRk%c[tPcYx

g[SvcRYTb
dZ[%tcPtPkaQ%ePvQ_%][[_%YP%SPntQT%eRYZ%YZ[%tcR]SRtQ[k%PX%g[Svc[%oT%j[kR̂]x%dZRk%Sa]%o[
_[aQY%eRYZ%oT%eaT%PX%a%g[Svc[%oT%j[kR̂]%SP]_RYRP]%P]%a]T%SP]k[]Y%̂ca]Y[_x

U%eZ[[QSZaRc%v]RY%ePvQ_%o[%tcPhR_[_%P]%YZ[%̂cPv]_%XQPPc%a]_%YZ[%c[naR]R]̂%v]RYk%ePvQ_
R]SPctPcaY[%̀RX[YRn[%\Pn[k%gYa]_ac_kx%U%_RkaoQ[_%tac{R]̂%ktaS[%ePvQ_%aQkP%o[%tcPhR_[_x
dZ[%tcPtPk[_%kSZ[n[%R]%SP]kR_[c[_%YP%o[%aSS[tYaoQ[%R]%Y[cnk%PX%aSS[kkRoRQRYTx

UXXPc_aoQ[%\PvkR]̂
P̀]_P]%OQa]%OPQRSR[k%�xrr%a]_%�xrp%c[�vRc[%_[h[QPtn[]Yk%YP%tcPhR_[%���%aXXPc_aoQ[
ZPvkR]̂%P]fkRY[w%Ya{R]̂%R]YP%aSSPv]Y%R]_RhR_vaQ%SRcSvnkYa]S[k%R]SQv_R]̂%_[h[QPtn[]Y
hRaoRQRYTx%dZ[%tc[hRPvk%attQRSaYRP]%lc[Xb%�q��q�UOO�pqq���Wys%eak%c[Xvk[_%_v[%YP%YZ[
XaRQvc[%YP%tcPhR_[%a]T%aXXPc_aoQ[%ZPvkR]̂%Pc%a%hRaoRQRYT%akk[kkn[]Y%_[nP]kYcaYR]̂%YZaY%kvSZ
a%tcPhRkRP]%ePvQ_%]PY%o[%hRaoQ[%P]%kRY[x

dZ[%Svcc[]Y%attQRSaYRP]%R]SQv_[k%YZ[%tcPhRkRP]%PX%a%XR]a]SRaQ%hRaoRQRYT%attcaRkaQ%YP

Page 133



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG:;

FG:H

FG:I

FG:F

=$22-A%(!,J-*!'),/%!,J%>*#(#/K

@L-+!),!8(2%M!-+2%1!,!/212,+

<2,2M!8(2%2,2$/K%N%@L-+!),!8)()+K

O(##J),/%#$%P$!),!/2%D--L2-

QRSTUVWXYWR%WZR%[RYV\]\̂\W_%T[%̀XTa\Q\Ub%cde%TUfV\WR%Y[[TXQY]̂R%ZTgV\Ubh%iZR%TgWjTSR%T[
WZ\V%XR̀TXW%kYV%WZYW%\W%\V%UTW%[RYV\]̂R%[TX%WZR%QRaR̂T̀SRUW%WT%̀XTa\QR%YU_%Y[[TXQY]̂R%ZTgV\Ub
gU\WV%TU%WZR%V\WRh%

iZR%[\UYUj\Ŷ%a\Y]\̂\W_%Ỳ X̀Y\VŶ%ZYV%]RRU%XRa\RkRQ%YUQ%\W%\V%XRjTSSRUQRQ%WZYW%WZR
X̀T̀TVŶ%jYU%]R%Vg̀ T̀XWRQ%[XTS%Y%[\UYUj\Ŷ%Ỳ X̀Y\VŶ%̀RXV̀RjW\aR%Vg]lRjW%WT%WZR%̀XTa\V\TU
T[%Y%XRa\Rk%SRjZYU\VSm%\U%kZ\jZ%Vg]VRngRUW%jZYUbRV%\U%[\UYUj\Ŷ%aYX\Y]̂RVm%\U%̀YXW\jĝYX
YU%\S̀ XTaRSRUW%\U%VŶRV%aŶgRVm%WX\bbRX%YU%YQQ\W\TUŶ%[\UYUj\Ŷ%jTUWX\]gW\TU%WT%]R%YbXRRQ
]_%̂RbŶ%T[[\jRXVm%\U%kZ\jZ%WZR%VZTXW[Ŷ̂%\U%jTUWX\]gW\TUV%XRbYXQ\Ub%Y[[TXQY]̂R%ZTgV\Ub%YXR
kZT̂̂_%TX%̀YXŴ_%XR\S]gXVRQ%WT%WZR%oTgUj\̂m%g̀%WT%Y%jỲ%T[%Y%̀T̂\j_%jTS̀ \̂YUW%VjZRSRh

pT̂\j_%qrcs%T[%WZR%t\̂̂\UbQTU%uTjŶ%p̂YUv%pYXW%w%f%xYaRQ%yzp%pT̂\j\RV%{|TaRS]RX%w}~w�
VRR�V%WT%XRWY\U%YUQ%gW\̂\VR%WT̀TbXỲZ\jŶ%YUQ%̂YUQVjỲR%[RYWgXRV%T[%SRX\W%YUQ%̀XTa\QR%URk
`̂YUW\Ub%YUQ%̂YUQVjỲ\Ub%kZRU%Ỳ X̀T̀X\YWRh

r�\VW\Ub%WXRRV%ŶTUb%WZR%V\WR%]TgUQYX\RV%kTĝQ%]R%XRWY\URQh%�%UgS]RX%T[%WXRRV%k\WZ\U%WZR
V\WR%kTĝQ%]R%XRSTaRQ%WT%[Yj\̂\WYWR%WZR%QRaR̂T̀SRUWh%�QQ\W\TUŶ%WXRR%̀ ŶUW\Ub%kTĝQ%]R
X̀Ta\QRQ%ŶTUb%WZR%V\WR%]TgUQYX\RVm%\UĵgQ\Ub%YW%WZR%[XTUW%T[%WZR%V\WRm%YV%kR̂̂%YV%k\WZ\U%WZR
jTSSgUŶ%YSRU\W_%V̀YjRh%�QQ\W\TUŶ%̂YUQVjỲ\Ub%kTĝQ%ŶVT%]R%̀XTa\QRQ%WZXTgbZ%WZR%gVR
T[%ZRQbR%̀̂YUW\Ubh

iZR%oTgUj\̂�V%iXRRV�uYUQVjỲR%�[[\jRX%XY\VRV%UT%T]lRjW\TU%WT%WZR%̀XT̀TVRQ%VjZRSR
Vg]lRjW%WT%Vg\WY]̂R%̂YUQVjỲR%jTUQ\W\TUV%TU%YU_%jTUVRUW%bXYUWRQh

iZR%̀XT̀TVŶ%WZRXR[TXR%jTS̀ \̂RV%k\WZ%pT̂\j_%qrcs%T[%WZR%t\̂̂\UbQTU%uTjŶ%p̂YUv%pYXW%w%f
xYaRQ%yzp%pT̂\j\RV%{|TaRS]RX%w}~w�h

�TgX%~m~}}̂%]\UV%kTĝQ%]R%̀XTa\QRQ%gUQRXURYWZ%WZR%jTaRXRQ%YjjRVV%WT%WZR%jYX%̀YX�%YW%WZR
XRYX%T[%WZR%V\WRh%iZR%kYVWR%[Yj\̂\W\RV%YXR%jTUV\QRXRQ%WT%]R%YjjR̀WY]̂Rh%�gXWZRX%QRWY\̂V%T[%WZR
]\U%VWTXR%jYU%]R%̀XTa\QRQ%]_%kY_%T[%YU%Ỳ X̀T̀X\YWR%jTUQ\W\TU%TU%YU_%jTUVRUW%bXYUWRQh

iZR%Ỳ`̂\jYUW%ZYV%Vg]S\WWRQ%YU%rURXb_%YUQ%xgVWY\UY]\̂\W_%xWYWRSRUW%YV%̀YXW%T[%WZ\V
Ỳ`̂\jYW\TUh%

iZR%̀XT̀TVŶ%VRR�V%WT%̀XTa\QR%Y%w�hde%XRQgjW\TU%\U%jYX]TU%Q\T�\QR%RS\VV\TUVh%iZ\V%[Ŷ̂V
VZTXW%T[%WZR%uTUQTU%p̂YU%VWYUQYXQVm%ZTkRaRX%ZYa\Ub%XRa\RkRQ%WZR%YVVRVVSRUW%\U%QRWY\̂m
WZRXR%Ỳ R̀YXV%WT%]R%UT%XRYVTU%WZYW%WZR%QRaR̂T̀SRUW%jTĝQ%UTW%YjZ\RaR%WZR%URjRVVYX_
VWYUQYXQVh%�U%WZ\V%jYVR%\W%\V%jTUV\QRXRQ%Y%bXYS̀ \YU%jTUQ\W\TU%jTĝQ%VRjgXR%WZYW%WZR%[\UŶ
QRaR̂T̀SRUW%kYV%̀T̂\j_%jTS̀ \̂YUWh

pT̂\j_%dhc%T[%WZR%uTUQTU%p̂YU%w}~~%XRng\XRV%WZR%Z\bZRVW%VWYUQYXQV%T[%VgVWY\UY]̂R%QRV\bU
YUQ%jTUVWXgjW\TU%WT%]R%YjZ\RaRQh%iT%RUVgXR%WZR%QRaR̂T̀SRUW%jTS̀ \̂RV%k\WZ%WZ\V%̀T̂\j_%Y
jTUQ\W\TU%k\̂̂%]R%YQQRQ%[TX%WZR%QRaR̂T̀SRUW%WT%]R%]g\̂W%WT%oTQR%[TX%xgVWY\UY]̂R%tTSRV
uRaR̂%�h

�̂WZTgbZ%WZR%Ỳ`̂\jYW\TU%V\WR%\V%UTW%̂TjYWRQ%k\WZ\U%Y%[̂TTQ%�TURm%YjjTXQ\Ub%WT%WZR
rUa\XTUSRUW%�bRUj_%�̂TTQ%�Ỳm%YU%YXRY%k\WZ%̀TWRUW\Ŷ%[TX%VgX[YjR%kYWRX%[̂TTQ\Ub%\V
T̂jYWRQ%YW%WZR%XRYX%T[%WZR%V\WRh

iZR%TX\b\UŶ%̀ ŶUU\Ub%Ỳ`̂\jYW\TU%{XR[v%�}��}��pp�w}}��c}���%kYV%XR[gVRQ%QgR%WT%WZR
[Y\̂gXR%WT%̀XTa\QR%Y%Vg[[\j\RUW%[̂TTQ%X\V�%YVVRVVSRUWh%�%VgX[YjR%kYWRX%QXY\UYbR%YVVRVVSRUW

Page 134



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FG:H

FG:5

FG49

FG4:

FG44

I#)-2%#$%&)$%JK!()+L%D--K2-

0#112,+-%#,%.K8()*%0#,-K(+!+)#,-

.(!,,),/%#8()/!+)#,-

>M'2N)2,*L%#O%2,O#$*212,+%!*+)#,

7+62$%D--K2-

PQR%STUVWXYX%QR%ZQ[\%]̂%Q%RYU]TX%ZVQTTST_%QZZVSUQ\S]T%̀[Ŷa%bcdbcefggehcciebjklm%noY
RW[̂QUY%PQ\Y[%X[QSTQ_Y%QRRYRRpYT\%PQR%U]TRSXY[YX%\]%qY%QUUYZ\QqVY%Q\%\oY%\SpY%QTX%PQR
T]\%Q%[YQR]T%̂][%[ŶWRQVm%

noY%RW[̂QUY%PQ\Y[%X[QSTQ_Y%QRRYRRpYT\%oQR%qYYT%RWqpS\\YX%QR%ZQ[\%]̂%\oY%UW[[YT\
QZZVSUQ\S]T%̀QR%QT%QZZYTXSr%\]%\oY%gVQTTST_s%tYRS_T%QTX%fUUYRR%u\Q\YpYT\lm%noY
v]WTUSVwR%xV]]XPQ\Y[%yQTQ_YpYT\%ẑ ŜUY[%oQR%QRRYRRYX%\oY%QZZVSUQ\S]T%QTX%U]TRSXY[R
\oQ\%RWq{YU\%\]%\oY%SpZVYpYT\Q\S]T%]̂%RWR\QSTQqVY%X[QSTQ_Y%pYQRW[YR%\]%U]T\[]V%RW[̂QUY
PQ\Y[%]T%RS\Ys%\oY%Z[]Z]RQV%P]WVX%[YXWUY%\oY%̂V]]X%[SR|%\]%\oY%RW[[]WTXST_%Q[YQm%tY\QSVR%]̂
RWR\QSTQqVY%W[qQT%X[QSTQ_Y%UQT%qY%Z[]}SXYX%q~%PQ~%]̂%Q%U]TXS\S]T%]T%QT~%U]TRYT\
_[QT\YXm

�]\%QZZVSUQqVY%\]%\oSR%QZZVSUQ\S]Tm

uY}YT%[YRZ]TRYR%PY[Y%[YUYS}YXs%[QSRST_%Q%TWpqY[%]̂%Z]ST\Rm

g]ST\%Sl%[YVQ\YR%\]%XSR[WZ\S]T%XW[ST_%qWSVXST_%P][|R%PoSUo%SR%XYQV\%PS\o%WTXY[%RYZQ[Q\Y
VY_SRVQ\S]Tm

g]ST\%SSl%[QSRYR%U]TUY[TR%]}Y[%\oY%VQU|%]̂%YrSR\ST_%̂QUSVS\SYR%̂][%UW[[YT\%[YRSXYT\Rm
�pZ[]}YpYT\R%\]%̂QUSVS\SYR%P]WVX%qY%U]}Y[YX%WTXY[%\oY%v]WTUSVwR%v]ppWTS\~%�T̂[QR\[WU\W[Y
�Y}~%̀v��lm

g]ST\R%SSSls%S}ls%}ls%}Sls%}SSls%}SSSls%Srls%rls%rSls%rSSls%rSSSls%r}Sl%QTX%rSSSl%oQ}Y%qYYT%XYQV\%PS\o
YVRYPoY[Y%ST%\oSR%[YZ][\m

g]ST\%r}l%[QSRYR%U]TUY[TR%]}Y[%RQ̂Y\~%]̂%UoSVX[YT%ZVQ~ST_%ST%\oY%̂[]T\%QpYTS\~%RZQUYm
uWS\QqVY%q]WTXQ[~%\[YQ\pYT\R%P]WVX%qY%Z[]}SXYX%Q\%\oY%̂[]T\%]̂%\oY%RS\Ym

�T%[Y_Q[XR%\]%Z]ST\%r}SSls%QT\S�R]USQV%qYoQ}S]W[%SR%XYQV\%PS\o%WTXY[%RYZQ[Q\Y%VY_SRVQ\S]Tm

g]ST\%r}SSSl%QR|R%Po]%PSVV%]UUWZ~%\oY%Z[]Z]RYX%̂VQ\Rm%noY%Z[]Z]RYX%XY}YV]ZpYT\%SR%̂][
pQ[|Y\%o]WRST_m

noY%Z[]Z]RYX%RUoYpY%P]WVX%Z[]}SXY%��%TYP%[YRSXYT\SQV%WTS\R%QTX%R]%P]WVX%qY%yQ~][QV
v��%�SQqVYm%noY%�]TX]T%�][]W_o%]̂%�SVVST_X]T%̂QVVR%PS\oST%voQ[_ST_%�]TY%h%]̂%\oY%yQ~][QV
v��%PoSUo%[Y�WS[YR%Q%̂VQ\%[Q\Y%̂YY%]̂%���%ZY[%R�WQ[Y%pY\[Y%̂][%YQUo%TY\%QXXS\S]TQV%R�WQ[Y
pY\[Y%QXXYX%\]%\oY%RS\Y%QR%ZQ[\%]̂%\oY%XY}YV]ZpYT\m%

noY%Z[]Z]RQV%P]WVX%QVR]%qY%VSQqVY%WTXY[%\oY%�]TX]T%�][]W_o%]̂%�SVVST_X]TwR%v]ppWTS\~
�T̂[QR\[WU\W[Y%�Y}~%̀v��ls%PoSUo%PQR%ST\[]XWUYX%ST%fW_WR\%hc�km%noY%UoQ[_ST_%RUoYXWVY
[Y�WS[YR%Q%̂YY%]̂%�d�%ZY[%R�WQ[Y%pY\[Y%̂][%[YRSXYT\SQV%XY}YV]ZpYT\Rm

�]\%QZZVSUQqVY%\]%\oSR%QZZVSUQ\S]Tm

�]TY

HG 78-2$�!+)#,-%#O%+62%?#$#K/6%@#()*)+#$

�YTY[QV
yYpqY[R%pWR\%XY\Y[pSTY%ZVQTTST_%QZZVSUQ\S]TR%oQ}ST_%XWY%[Y_Q[X%\]%\oY%Z[]}SRS]TR%]̂%\oY

Page 135



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

FGHGIJKLGMN%KIOM%PJ%QOR%OP%LONGRSOI%NJ%NTG%OKKISUONSJMV%OMW%IJUOI%QSMOMUG%UJMPSFGRONSJMP%PJ
QOR%OP%LONGRSOI%NJ%NTG%OKKISUONSJMV%OMF%NJ%OMW%JNTGR%LONGRSOI%UJMPSFGRONSJMP%XSMUIYFSMZ
RGZSJMOI%OMF%MONSJMOI%KJISUW%OMF%ZYSFOMUG[\%]GL̂ GRP%LYPN%OIPJ%FGNGRLSMG%OKKISUONSJMP%SM
OUUJRFOMUG%_SNT%OII%RGIGHOMN%KRSLORW%OMF%PGUJMFORW%IGZSPIONSJM\
%
]ONGRSOI%UJMPSFGRONSJMP%ORG%NTJPG%_TSUT%ORG%RGIGHOMN%NJ%RGZYIONSMZ%NTG%FGHGIJKLGMN%OMF
YPG%JQ%IOMF%SM%NTG%KŶISU%SMNGRGPN\%̀TG%UJMPSFGRONSJMP%LYPN%QOSRIW%OMF%RGOPJMÔIW%RGIONG%NJ
NTG%OKKISUONSJM%UJMUGRMGF\%
%
]GL̂ GRP%PTJYIF%OIPJ%GMPYRG%NTON%NTGSR%SMHJIHGLGMN%SM%NTG%FGNGRLSMONSJM%JQ%KIOMMSMZ
OKKISUONSJMP%OFTGRGP%NJ%NTG%]GL̂ GRP%aJFG%JQ%aJMFYUN%OP%OFJKNGF%̂W%bYII%aJYMUSI%OMF
OIPJ%NTG%ZYSFOMUG%UJMNOSMGF%SM%cRĴSNW%SM%cIOMMSMZV%deef\
%
cIOMMSMZ%aJMFSNSJMP
]GL̂ GRP%LOW%FGUSFG%NJ%ZROMN%KIOMMSMZ%UJMPGMN%PŶgGUN%NJ%UJMFSNSJMP\%cIOMMSMZ%UJMPGMN
PTJYIF%MJN%̂G%RGQYPGF%_TGRG%KIOMMSMZ%UJMFSNSJMP%UOM%JHGRUJLG%O%RGOPJM%QJR%RGQYPOI\
cIOMMSMZ%UJMFSNSJMP%PTJYIF%JMIW%̂G%SLKJPGF%_TGRG%]GL̂ GRP%ORG%PONSPQSGF%NTON%SLKJPSMZ
NTG%UJMFSNSJMP%ORG%MGUGPPORWV%RGIGHOMN%NJ%KIOMMSMZV%RGIGHOMN%NJ%NTG%FGHGIJKLGMN%NJ%̂G
KGRLSNNGFV%GMQJRUGÔIGV%KRGUSPG%OMF%RGOPJMÔIG%SM%OII%JNTGR%RGPKGUNP\%hTGRG%UJMFSNSJMP%ORG
SLKJPGFV%NTG%aJYMUSI%SP%RGiYSRGF%NJ%KRJHSFG%QYII%RGOPJMP%QJR%SLKJPSMZ%NTJPG%UJMFSNSJMP\
%
cIOMMSMZ%ĵ ISZONSJMP
]GL̂ GRP%LYPN%̂G%PONSPQSGF%NTON%OMW%KIOMMSMZ%ĴISZONSJMP%NJ%̂G%PGUYRGF%̂W%_OW%JQ%OM
OZRGGLGMN%JR%YMFGRNOkSMZ%KYRPYOMN%NJ%lGUNSJM%men%JQ%NTG%̀J_M%OMF%aJYMNRW%cIOMMSMZ%oUN
mffe%ORG%MGUGPPORW%NJ%LOkG%NTG%FGHGIJKLGMN%OUUGKNÔIG%SM%KIOMMSMZ%NGRLP\%̀ TG
ĴISZONSJMP%LYPN%̂G%FSRGUNIW%RGIONGF%NJ%NTG%FGHGIJKLGMN%OMF%QOSRIW%OMF%RGOPJMÔIW%RGIONGF
NJ%NTG%PUOIG%OMF%kSMF%NJ%NTG%FGHGIJKLGMN%XpGZYIONSJM%mdd%JQ%aJLLYMSNW%qMQROPNRYUNYRG
rGHW%deme[\
%
siYOISNSGP%OMF%tYLOM%pSZTNP
lGUNSJM%muf%JQ%NTG%siYOISNSGP%oUN%demeV%RGiYSRGP%NTG%aJYMUSIV%SM%UJMPSFGRSMZ%KIOMMSMZ
OKKISUONSJMP%NJ%TOHG%FYG%RGZORF%NJ%NTG%MGGF%NJ%GISLSMONG%FSPURSLSMONSJMV%OFHOMUG%GiYOISNW
JQ%JKKJRNYMSNSGP%OMF%QJPNGR%ZJJF%RGIONSJMP%̂GN_GGM%KGJKIG%_TJ%TOHG%FSQQGRGMN%KRJNGUNGF
UTOROUNGRSPNSUP\%̀TG%KRJNGUNGF%UTOROUNGRSPNSUP%ORG%OZGV%FSPÔSISNWV%ZGMFGR%RGOPPSZMLGMNV
KRGZMOMUW%OMF%LONGRMSNWV%ROUGV%RGISZSJM%JR%̂GISGQV%PGv%OMF%PGvYOI%JRSGMNONSJM\

T̀G%RGiYSRGLGMN%NJ%TOHG%FYG%RGZORF%NJ%NTG%ÔJHG%ZJOIP%LGOMP%NTON%LGL̂ GRP%PTJYIF
UJMPSFGR%_TGNTGR%KGRPJMP%_SNT%KORNSUYIOR%KRJNGUNGF%UTOROUNGRSPNSUP%_JYIF%̂G%OQQGUNGF%̂W%O
KRJKJPOI%_TGM%UJLKORGF%NJ%KGRPJMP%_TJ%FJ%MJN%PTORG%NTON%KRJNGUNGF%UTOROUNGRSPNSU\
hTGRG%GiYOISNSGP%SPPYGP%ORSPGV%LGL̂ GRP%PTJYIF%_GSZT%YK%NTG%GiYOISNSGP%SLKOUN%JQ%NTG
KRJKJPOIP%OZOSMPN%NTG%JNTGR%LONGRSOI%UJMPSFGRONSJMP%RGIONSMZ%NJ%NTG%KIOMMSMZ%OKKISUONSJM\
siYOISNSGP%SLKOUNP%ORG%MJN%MGUGPPORSIW%FGUSPSHGV%̂YN%NTG%ĴgGUNSHG%JQ%OFHOMUSMZ%GiYOISNSGP
LYPN%̂G%NOkGM%SMNJ%OUUJYMN%SM%_GSZTSMZ%YK%NTG%LGRSNP%JQ%OM%OKKISUONSJM\%̀TG%_GSZTN%NJ%̂G
ZSHGM%NJ%OMW%GiYOISNSGP%SPPYGP%SP%O%LONNGR%QJR%NTG%FGUSPSJM%LOkGR%NJ%FGNGRLSMG%SM%OII%JQ%NTG
USRUYLPNOMUGP\

]GL̂ GRP%PTJYIF%OIPJ%UJMPSFGR%_TGNTGR%O%KIOMMSMZ%FGUSPSJM%_JYIF%OQQGUN%TYLOM%RSZTNPV%SM
KORNSUYIOR%NTG%RSZTN%NJ%O%QOSR%TGORSMZV%NTG%RSZTN%NJ%RGPKGUN%QJR%KRSHONG%OMF%QOLSIW%ISQGV%NTG
KRJNGUNSJM%JQ%KRJKGRNW%OMF%NTG%KRJTŜSNSJM%JQ%FSPURSLSMONSJM\%oMW%FGUSPSJM%LYPN%̂G
KRJKJRNSJMONG%OMF%OUTSGHG%O%QOSR%̂OIOMUG%̂GN_GGM%KRSHONG%SMNGRGPNP%OMF%NTG%KŶISU%SMNGRGPN\

5w 78-2$x!+)#,-%#y%+62%z)$2*+#$%#y%{),!,*2

|JN%OKKISUÔIG%NJ%NTSP%OKKISUONSJM\

Page 136



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%45+6%7*+#82$%49:;

.&<=%:%3% > ?><@A%.B?CD0%E%.<>@@

:9F 07G0CB@D7G

HIJKKLKM%NOPQLRRLSK%LR%RSTMUV%SW%VUO%OPOXVLSK%SW%VUPOO%RVSPOY%ZISX[%SW%WIJVR%XSQNPLRLKM%\]
V̂S_ZÒ%TKLVRa%JRRSXLJVÒ%NJP[LKMa%XYXIO%RVSPJMOa%JQOKLVY%JPOJR%JK̀%IJK̀RXJNLKMb%cUO
RXUOQO%LKdSIdOR%VUO%̀OQSILVLSK%SW%VUO%VUPOO%OeLRVLKM%PORL̀OKVLJI%NPSNOPVLORb

fV%LR%XSKRL̀OPÒ%VUJV%VUO%NPSNSRÒ%RXUOQO%̂STÌ%KSV%UJdO%J%̀OVPLQOKVJI%LQNJXV%SK%VUO
XUJPJXVOP%SW%VUO%RTPPSTK̀LKM%JPOJ%SP%SK%VUO%PORL̀OKVLJI%JQOKLVY%SW%WTVTPO%SXXTNLOPR%SW%VUO
RLVO%SP%KOLMUZSTPLKM%NPSNOPVLORb

cUO%NPSNSRJI%XSQNILOR%̂LVU%HSILXOR%ghia%gh\ja%kl\ma%kl\na%kloma%kloj%JK̀%klmp%SW
VUO%qLIILKM̀SK%rSXJI%HIJKs%HJPV%o%_%tJdÒ%uvH%HSILXOR%wxSdOQZOP%oy\oz%JK̀%VUO
{ORL̀OKVLJI%rJYSTVR%qvgtb%fV%LR%VUOPOWSPO%POXSQQOK̀Ò%VUJV%VUO%NPSNSRÒ%RXUOQO%LR
POXSQQOK̀Ò%WSP%JNNPSdJIb

::F <2|2$2,*2%}#*~12,+-

qLIILKM̀SK%rSXJI%HIJKs%HJPV%\%_%tVPJVOMLX%HSILXLOR%wxSdOQZOP%oy\oz
qLIILKM̀SK%rSXJI%HIJKs%HJPV%o%_%tJdÒ%uvH%HSILXLOR%wxSdOQZOP%oy\oz

�JVUOPLKO%hLIIR y\pn]%o]yomy0#,+!*+%7||)*2$� =2(2'6#,2%G#�

Page 137



 
!

"
#

 
#

##

"
$

 
%

!
&

 
%
'

 
#

"#

"(
'

#)

"(

#*
'

#$

&!

#*

&&'

&&

"

#

& 

+
,
-
-
,
-
.
/0
1
,
2
3
,

,4/.56/.78

9:;<=

9:;<=

"
!

#
!

&#

*

&#

&(

>
?@
8
A
B
8
C
/D
8
?8
A
E

FG0..H2/FGH.,

.
I
0
J2
.
/F
G
H
.
,

IEK7/L?8C7@M>8N7OK7/FP5?QP

>8MR
SE
4E
N
P
@
M
E

,
T
Q
P
8
M
U
E

SV
0S
FV
,-

FG
H.
,

$

"* &

&

 
(

 
*

!
(

"
$

#

 
"

 
!
 
$

!$

&

&/WX/!
$/WX/&&

&"/WX/&$

$

&

"(

 #

9Y;Z=

!
#

[D

#'

H.D-,\

F
G
H
.
,

&/WX/ 

&
(

$

WX&#

LEM7@M/F@5?7

&/
WX
/&
&

[
8OM]@?A/F

@5?7

H?
QP
8?A
/V
@5
KE

DH

#
&

 
"

*

)

&$

&(
&%

&(̂
&*

*

#
 

 

#

&̂%

!

&"

&!

 
 

.PE47E?

_

HQ7@6E?/9̀ab

cdWe/fggheii2@7EK

jXh/dgekWdldm'WdXk/nohnXiei/Xkpqr

cdWe/sXokg'hq

tudi/mXnq/u'i/seek/v'ge/sq/Xh/wdWu/

Wue/'oWuXhdWq/Xl/Wue/xe'g/Xl/yXvvdWWee
/
cehzdmei/nohio'kW/WX/iemWdXk/ $/Xl/Wue/

yXnqhd{uW|/}eid{ki/'kg/~'WekWi
/
fmW/&%))/�Wue/fmW�r

�kpeii/Wue/fmW/nhXzdgei/'/hepez'kW/

e�menWdXk/WX/mXnqhd{uWr

à�ab/.B8M/-@8A

IEK7/L?8C7@M

�8�@?

~p'kkdk{/fnnpdm'WdXk/�el�

~p'kkdk{/yXvvdWWee }'We

cm'pe

a�a�9:̀

GH2LH2/>H-H3[V/
H+/VJGGJ2[LH2
-EKOAEM7K/.E?�OQEK
D48MMOMU/.EQ7O@M

�����/�������/���������/������/���/���
�� �¡¢£��/¤£�¥/��������/¦§̈���

©/yhXwk/mXnqhd{uW/'kg/g'W's'ie/
hd{uWi/#(& /ªhgk'kme/cohzeq/
&(((&%#)"

<̀«<̀¬0DD¬9̀ab¬9<«Y

Page 138



Agenda Annex

Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212


	Agenda
	5 Land adjacent to Sipson Road in Holloway Lane, Harmondsworth    46223/APP/2014/1867
	6 Holland and Holland Shooting Club, Ducks Hill Road, Northwood    16568/APP/2013/3588
	7 Sainsbury's Superstore, Long Drive, South Ruislip    33667/APP/2014/2824
	8 Chequers Square, Uxbridge    35214/APP/2014/2232
	9 10 - 14 Swan Road, West Drayton    60960/APP/2014/2698
	PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

